

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 22, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 22, 2021 - Page 1 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 6:00 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


If you have a comment regarding an item on the 
agenda prior to closed session, please submit your 
comment via email to boardclerk@sccs.net. 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


6:05 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.2. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957)  


6:15 p.m. Information for possible action 


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome  


3.2. Pledge of Allegiance   


3.3. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City 
School Board Members appreciate your presence 
and your comments regarding items not on the 
agenda are valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board Bylaw protocols, Trustees will not comment on 
Public Comments during this time. 


1/863







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 22, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 22, 2021 - Page 2 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


   


5. Superintendent's Report 6:40 p.m. 


5.1. Superintendent’s Reports  
 


5.2. Students’ Reports 
 


   


6. Board Members' Reports  
6:50 p.m. 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


   


7. Approval of Minutes  7:00 p.m. 


7.1. Meeting August 4, 2021  


7.2. Meeting August 18, 2021  


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


7:05 p.m. 


8.1.1. Educational Services None. 


8.1.2. Business Services  


8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.2.2. Warrant Register  


8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers  


8.1.2.5. Disposition of Surplus Property  


2/863







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 22, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 22, 2021 - Page 3 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.3. Human Resources  


8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions--Certificated  


8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions--Classified  


8.1.3.3. Job Description: Credit Recovery Teacher  


8.1.3.4. New Job Description: COVID-19 Compliance 
Manager 


 


8.1.3.5. Resolution 04-21-22: Week of the School 
Administrator 


 


8.1.3.6. Resolution 05-21-22: Week of the Classified 
Employee 


 


8.1.3.7. Resolution 06-21-22: Week of the 
Certificated Employee 


 


8.1.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.1.4.1. ESSER III Plan  


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. Consultant Services Agreement: Sue Weitzel  


8.2.1.2. Memorandum of Understanding: California 
State University Monterey Bay Gear Up 


 


8.2.1.3. Memorandum of Understanding: Career 
Technical Education Magnet Programs 


 


8.2.1.4. Memorandum of Understanding and 
Consultant Services Agreement: Project Glad 
Professional Development 


 


3/863







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 22, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 22, 2021 - Page 4 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.1.5. Memorandum of Understanding: Soul 
Shoppe Programs  


 


8.2.1.6. Lexia English Licenses  


8.2.2. Business Services  


8.2.2.1. Sprouts Extended Day Enrichment Lease 
Agreement: 840 N. Branciforte Avenue 


 


8.2.2.2. American Modular Systems, Inc.: Proposal: 
Modular Transportation Building 


 


8.2.2.3. Belli Architectural Group: Amendment 
Agreement 1: Emergency Generators 


 


8.2.2.4. Dilbeck & Sons: Proposal: Flagpole 
Installation 


 


8.2.2.5. Pacific Coast Trane: Proposal: System 
Controller Upgrade 


 


8.2.2.6. Peace United Church Easement  


8.2.3. Human Resources None. 
 
 


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.2.4.1. Monday.com Ltd.: Membership Renewal  


   
8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 


Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids & 
Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 American Modular Systems: Change Order 1: 
Gault Elementary School Modular Classroom 
Building 


 


8.3.2. CDW-G: Quote: Branciforte Small Schools 
Interactive Touch Panel  


 


4/863







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 22, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 22, 2021 - Page 5 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.3.  Creative Window Interiors, Inc.: Proposal: 
Branciforte Small Schools Window Shades 


 


8.3.4. CRW Industries: Change Order 2: Santa 
Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement 


 


8.3.5. Development Group Inc.: Change Order #1: 
Harbor High School Telecomm Room 


 


8.3.6. Dilbeck & Sons: Proposal: DeLaveaga 
Elementary School Interactive Touch Panel 
Installation 


 


8.3.7. Field Turf: Change Order 3: Mission Hill 
Middle School Athletic Field Replacement 


 


8.3.8. K& D Landscaping, Inc.: Change Order 1: 
Westlake Elementary School Entry 
Landscape 


 


8.3.9. Robert A. Bothman Construction: Proposal: 
Branciforte Small Schools Sanitary Sewer 
Line 


 


8.3.10. Santa Cruz Signs: Quote: Bay View 
Elementary School Vinyl Window Covering 


 


   
8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions 7:10 p.m. 


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


8.5.1. Business Services  


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: District Sustainability Update 7:15 p.m. Staff and students will present information in 
the SCCS Sustainability Efforts. 


5/863







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 22, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 22, 2021 - Page 6 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.2. Educational Services  


8.5.2.1. New Business: Proposed Addition to Board 
Policy 5121: Grades/Evaluation of Student 
Achievement 


7:40 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the proposed 
addition to board policy 5121 for first and/or final reading. 


8.5.2.2. Staff Report: District Goals and Metrics 
Update 


7:55 p.m. Staff will provide an update on the District’s 
Goals and Metrics 


8.5.3. Business Services  


8.5.3.1. New Business: 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 8:25 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the 2020-21 
Unaudited Actuals 


 
8.5.3.2. New Business: Annual Resolution 10-21-22: 


GANN Limits 
8:40 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the annual 
resolution for Gann Limits. 


8.5.3.3. New Business: Resolution 07-21-22 
Authorizing Issuance and Sale of General 
Obligation Bonds, 2016 Election, Series C for 
the Elementary District 


8:45 p.m. Recommendation: Approve Resolution 07-21-
22 authorizing issuance and sale of general obligation 
bonds, series C, for the Elementary District. 


8.5.343. New Business: Resolution 08-21-22 
Authorizing Issuance and Sale of General 
Obligation Bonds, 2016 Election, Series C for 
the High School District 


8:50 p.m. Recommendation: Approve Resolution 08-21-
22 authorizing issuance and sale of general obligation 
bonds, series C, for the Secondary District. 


8.5.4. Human Resources None. 
 


8.5.5. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.5.1. New Business: Resolution 09-21-22: 
Proclaiming LGBTQ History Month 


8:55 p.m. Recommendation: Approve Resolution 09-21-
22: Proclaiming LGBTQ History Month 


8.5.5.2. Board Policies: First and/or Final Reading for 
CSBA Revisions & Updates 


9:05 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the revised policies 
for first and/or final reading. 


8.5.5.3. Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas 9:10 p.m. 


   


9. Adjournment 
 


6/863







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 22, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 22, 2021 - Page 7 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Alyssa 
Martinez by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Alyssa Martinez por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on September 22, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on October 6, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on October 20, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on November 3, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7/863







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 22, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 22, 2021 - Page 8 of 8 


5. The Study Session on November 17, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


18. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8/863







 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 


OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


AUGUST 4, 2021 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items  
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
John Owen    Cindy Ranii   Jeremy Shonick 
Patricia Threet    Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal 
 
Absent: Trustee Sheila Coonerty 
Student Board Representative Sophie Nigh 
Student Board Representative Xhu Lopez Guzman 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Special Meeting 
of the Board of Education.  
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Board Vice President Tracy-Proulx reported the following actions during closed session: 


1. The Board of Trustees heard Interdistrict Transfer Appeal for Student #1 
2. The Board of Trustees heard Interdistrict Transfer Appeal for Student #2 


 
 
Vote on Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearings 
The Board of Education reviewed the hearing packets and gave serious consideration to each family’s appeal. 
 
Trustee Ranii motioned to uphold the denial of Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing Student #1. Vice 
President Tracy-Proulx seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Ranii/Tracy Proulx) 3-3, the Board of Education took no action on Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing 
Student #1. The denial of the interdistrict transfer remains. 
 


9/863







Trustee Ranii motioned to grant the appeal of Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing Student #2. Trustee Threet 
seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Ranii/Threet) 3-3, the Board of Education took no action on Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing Student 
#2. The denial of the interdistrict transfer remains. 
 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Community Member Lisa Ekstrom shared that residents living in the Santa Cruz High School neighborhood 
have experienced disturbed sleep due to the alarm system going off in the night. Ms. Ekstrom requested the 
district address this concern as soon as possible. 
 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
5.1.1.1. Consultant Services Agreement: SEEDs for Restorative Justice Training, 5.1.1.2. Consultant Services 
Agreement: Larry Ainsworth from Rigorous Curriculum Design, 5.1.1.3. Consultant Services Agreement: 
Jennifer Russo, 5.1.1.4. Edgenuity Contract Renewal, 5.1.1.5. Consultant Services Agreement: WestEd 
Professional Development, 5.1.1.6. Consultant Services Agreement: Dr. Martha Merchant with UCSF Hearts, 
5.1.1.7. ThoughtExchange Membership Renewal 
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Ranii seconded the motion.  
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote: 
Coonerty – Absent   Ranii – Yes   Owen – Yes  
Shonick – Yes    Threet – Yes   Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 


 
ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 


5.2.1.1.  New Business: Board Policy Revisions Required by Assembly Bills 130 & 104 
Superintendent Munro and Assistant Superintendent Coito shared information on the Board 
Policy Updates as required by Assembly Bill 130 & Assembly Bill 104. Both Assembly Bill 130 & 
Assembly Bill 104 require local education agencies to adopt revised policies before the start of 
the 21-22 school year. Assembly Bill 130 mandates local education agencies to provide an 
independent study program for students who would be put at risk by in person instruction. 
Board policy 6158 reflects these legislative changes. Assembly Bill 104 is related to new 
required retention protocols and High School grade changes and new minimum graduation 
requirements for last year’s seniors and this year’s seniors. Board policies 6146.1 and 5123 
reflect these legislative changes. 


 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Ranii) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Board Policy Revisions as 
required by Assembly Bills 130 & 104.  


 
 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Regular Meeting at 7:04 p.m. 
 


10/863







Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Special Meeting on August 4, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on August 18, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on September 1, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Regular Meeting on September 22, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Regular Meeting on October 6, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on October 20, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Regular Meeting on November 3, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Study Session on November 17, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
9. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
10. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
11. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
12. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
13. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
14. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
15. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
16. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
17. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
18. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
19. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
20. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


11/863







21. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 
 


12/863







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
AUGUST 18, 2021 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
Zack Roberts from Gateway School submitted public comment via email, advocating for the 2020-21 Rent 
Relief Mediation and thanking the Board for considering Gateway’s petition. 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  Cindy Ranii  Jeremy Shonick  
Patricia Threet   Deb Tracy-Proulx Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  Trustee John Owen 
 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.   
 
Vote on Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing 
The Board of Education reviewed the hearing packet and gave serious consideration to the appeal. 
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to uphold the denial of Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing Student #1. 
Trsutee Ranii seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Tracy Proulx/Ranii) 5-1-0, the Board of Education voted to uphold the denial of Interdistrict Transfer 
Appeal Hearing Student #1 
 
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 


13/863







Item 2.4. Public Employee Performance Evaluation was corrected to state 2021-22 Goals from 2020-21 Goals. 
Item 8.2.1.10. Brite Horizons, the contract amount was reduced from $534,940 to $320,978.00.  
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 


Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro reported that as students are returning to campus, the district is leading a Restorative 
Restart to lead students back to their highest potential and to each other. Schools are focusing on 
relationships as students reconnect with peers and staff after a year apart. In addition, staff are working 
collaboratively on high impact instructional strategies, and implementing a countywide counseling handbook. 
Curriculum and Assessment teams will be beginning shortly and will focus on identifying priority standards and 
building common assessments. All secondary sites have a social emotional counselor, and all school campuses 
had successful student orientations to welcome students back to school. Sites have also launched after school 
academic support programs and the district peer tutoring program will be launched shortly. The Response to 
Intervention Programs have expanded at the elementary schools and staff are revising the English learner 
Master Plan to build stronger instruction for English Learners. Before the start of the school year staff began 
participating in professional development including the Leadership retreat and SCIL day. The district continues 
to refine its COVID safety protocols and has implemented new screening testing for students and staff. The 
finance department has been closing the book for 2020-21, and facilities continues to work on bond projects 
at school sites.  Superintendent Munro and her team continue work to improve communication with all 
stakeholders. Staff hosted a back-to-school webinar and continue to update the website with new protocols 
and resources. Superintendent Munro also participated on the Chamber of Commerce Education panel, and 
Leadership continues its focus on providing improved communication and a culture of service. 
 
Student’s Report 
Student representative Laura Wang shared the work the student unions at Santa Cruz High have been doing. 
Santa Cruz High has been committed to creating a safe space on campus and this is seen in posters teaching 
students about microaggressions and how to address them around campus. Additionally, clubs began to meet 
again, and juniors and seniors are putting in work to welcome underclassman to campus. 
 
Student representative Destiny Silva gave an update on the first week of school at Harbor High School, sharing 
about the new eight period bell schedule. Ms. Silva stated this has made it easier for students to do homework 
and get extra help if needed. Ms. Silva also shared her excitement about the upcoming in person events. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Shonick did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Ranii welcomed student representatives Destiny and Laura and thanked them each for their reports.  
 
Trustee Threet welcomed student representatives Destiny and Laura. 
 


14/863







Vice President Tracy-Proulx welcomed student representatives Destiny and Laura and commented that their 
reports were informative and uplifting. 
 
Trustee Coonerty welcomed student representatives Destiny and Laura 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Vestal welcomed student representatives Destiny and Laura and shared that she appreciates 
students’ presence on the Board. Board President Vestal attended the staff Welcome Back Breakfast which 
had a lot of positive energy and excitement. She also attended Delta High School’s Board retreat where they 
welcomed two new board members. Board President Vestal also attended County Superintendent Sabbah’s 
morning meetings for educators, and thanked Dr. Sabbah for his leadership in the community. Additionally, 
President Vestal thanked Director Miller and Assistant Superintendent Monreal for the recent bus tour and 
their work on the bond projects. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.1.1. Williams 4th Quarterly Report, 8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 
8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers, 8.1.2.4. Disposition of Surplus Property, 8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions—Certificated, 
8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions—Classified, 8.1.4.1. Gifts, 8.2.1.1. Consultant Services Agreement: Monterey Bay 
Area Math Project, 8.2.1.2. Nonpublic School: The Bay School, 8.2.1.3. Out of State Nonpublic School: Triumph 
Academy, 8.2.1.4. Agreement for Professional Services: Maria Ballard, 8.2.1.5. Agreement for Professional 
Services: Margaret Barker, 8.2.1.6. Nonpublic Agency: Easter Seals, 8.2.1.7. Nonpublic Agency: ABRITE, 8.2.1.8. 
Nonpublic Agency: Balance Santa Cruz County, 8.2.1.9. Out of State Nonpublic School: Provo Canyon Academy, 
8.2.1.10. Nonpublic School: BRITE Horizons, 8.2.1.11. Nonpublic School: Chartwell, 8.2.1.12. Out of State 
Residential Treatment Center: Copper Hills Youth Center, 8.2.1.13. Memorandums of Understanding with 
Neighboring Districts, 8.2.1.14. Non-Profit Organization: Medical Billing, 8.2.1.15. Contract: AT&T Network 
Services, 8.2.2.1. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal: Flagpole Installation, 8.2.2.2. Grade Break Engineering Proposal: 
Bay View Elementary School Asphalt Repairs, 8.2.2.3. Peninsula Business Interiors Proposal: District Wide AV 
Carts, 8.2.2.4. Geo H Wilson Proposal: Soquel High School Heating System Hot Water Loop Repair, 8.2.2.5. 
Lozano Smith Agreement: Bond & Disclosure Counsel Services, 8.2.2.6. Cooperative Contract: Hemet Unified 
School District and BusWest: School Bus Purchase, 8.2.2.7. Santa Cruz County Office of Education Lease 
Agreement: 425 King Street, 8.2.2.8. Geo H. Wilson Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Temporary Grease Trap, 
8.2.3.1. Consultant Services Agreement: Carolyn Post for New Principal Coaching, 8.2.3.2. Consultant Services 
Agreement: Mary Gaukel for New Administrator Coaching, 8.2.3.3. Consultant Services Agreement: Nick Blank 
for Athletic Training, 8.2.3.4. Consultant Services Agreement: Jeff Bottorff for Information Technology 
Coaching, 8.2.3.5. Consultant Services Agreement: Les Forster for COVID Safety Measures, 8.2.3.6. Consultant 
Services Agreement: Johan Martinez Khallilian for First Day Presentation at Santa Cruz High School, 8.3.1. 
Albion Environmental Change Order 1: Santa Cruz High School Cultural Resources Monitoring, 8.3.2. Albion 
Environmental Change Order 1: Santa Cruz High School Underground Utility Replacement Construction 
Monitoring, 8.3.3.  Bartos Architecture Amendment Agreement: Gault Elementary School FY 21.22, 8.3.4. 
Bartos Architecture Amendment Agreement: Mission Hill Middle School FY 21.22, 8.3.5. Bartos Architecture 
Amendment Agreement: Program Management Services FY 21.22, 8.3.6. Bartos Architecture Amendment 
Agreement: Santa Cruz High School FY 21.22, 8.3.7. Bartos Architecture Amendment Agreement: Westlake 
Elementary School FY 21.22, 8.3.8. Belli Architectural Group Amendment Agreement: Multi Project Overhead 
Branciforte Middle School, 8.3.9. Belli Architectural Group Amendment Agreement: Multi Project Overhead 
Harbor High School, 8.3.10. CRW Industries Change Order 1: Santa Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement, 
8.3.11. Cyclone Fence & Iron Inc. Change Order 1: Westlake Elementary School Site Fencing and Gates, 8.3.12. 
Development Group Inc. Proposal: Harbor High School Telecomm Room, 8.3.13. Development Group Inc. 


15/863







Proposal: Soquel High School Telecomm Room, 8.3.14. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal: Gault Elementary School 
Interactive Touch Panel Installation, 8.3.15. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Office Remodel, 
8.3.16. East Bay Restaurant Supply Inc. Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Appliances, 8.3.17. Elite Interactive 
Change Order 1: Santa Cruz High External Security, 8.3.18. Field Turf Change Order 2: Mission Hill Middle 
School Athletic Field Replacement, 8.3.19. Geo H Wilson Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Boiler Repair, 
8.3.20. I & A Contracting Inc. Change Order 1: Mission Hill Middle School Gym Re-Roof, 8.3.21. JB Electric 
Change Order 1: Westlake Elementary School Switchgear Replacement, 8.3.22. Lewis and Tibbitts Inc. Change 
Order 1: Mission Hill Middle School Switchgear Replacement, 8.3.23. Locatelli Moving Proposal: Soquel High 
School Book Cart Rental, 8.3.24. M3 Environmental Proposal: Central Kitchen Cold Storage Asbestos and Lead 
Inspections, 8.3.25. M3 Environmental Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Boiler Replacement Inspections, 
8.3.26. M3 Environmental Proposal: Westlake Elementary School Lead Paint Abatement Oversight, 8.3.27. 
MBC Enterprises Inc. Change Order 1: Santa Cruz High School Underground Utility Replacement, 8.3.28. 
Netxperts Inc. Change Order 1: Districtwide Router Installation, 8.3.29. Northglass Proposal: Branciforte 
Middle School MPR Windows, 8.3.30. On Site Storage Solutions Change Order 1: Branciforte Middle School 
Storage Container, 8.3.31. PSR Electric Proposal: Bay View Elementary School Network Room Power 
Relocation, 8.3.32. PSR Electric Proposal: Branciforte Small Schools Greenhouse Electrical, 8.3.33. SecureAll 
Change Order 1: District Wide Card Access Security System, 8.3.34. Sierra School Equipment Co. Proposal: Bay 
View Elementary School Mounting Hardware, 8.3.35. Sierra School Equipment Co. Proposal: Branciforte 
Middle School Student Desks, 8.3.36. Verde Design, Inc. Change Order 1: Turf Replacement Design Mission Hill 
Middle School, 8.3.37. Amazon: Quote: Santa Cruz High School Whiteboards 
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve the consent agenda, except for 8.2.3.2. Consultant Services 
Agreement: Mary Gaukel for New Administrator Coaching and 8.2.3.5. Consultant Services Agreement: Les 
Forster for COVID Safety Measures. Trustee Coonerty seconded the motion. 
 
Public Comment: Ana Maria Treadwell, School Community Coordinator at Mission Hill Middle School, 
advocated for the purchase of a new school bus to support newcomer students. 
 
Public Comment: Gwendolyn Rendon, English Language Development and Spanish Teacher at Mission Hill 
Middle School, also voiced her support for the purchase of a new school bus. 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Absent Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Board Vice President Tracy-Proulx reported the following actions during closed session: 


1. The Board heard Interdistrict Transfer Appeal for Student #1 
2. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 


Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 
3. Ms. Parks did not have information to share regarding Public Employee 


Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  
4. Mr. Monreal provided an update and received direction from the Board regarding real party property 


negotiations. 
5. The Board of Education discussed the Superintendent’s 2021-22 Goals. 


 


16/863







Acknowledgement of Gifts 
Socksmith Design donated over 700 masks for teachers and staff in the district. 
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
8.6.1.1. Staff Report: 2021 Summer School Update 


Assistant Superintendent Coito introduced the Curriculum and Instruction directors Shannon 
Calden and Julia Hodges who provided and update on the 2021 summer school program. Using 
the COVID relief funds received in the 2020-21 school year, the district was able to provide a 
robust summer program for each grade span. Summer school principals shared program 
highlights and successes. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was 
informational in nature and no action was taken by the board at this time.   


   
8.6.1.2. Staff Report: Suspensions & Expulsions Update 
 Assistant Superintendent Coito presented the district’s annual suspension and expulsion 


update. Each year, Santa Cruz City Schools provides a five-year overview of suspension and 
expulsion data. In the 2020-21 school year, there were a total of seven suspensions and zero 
expulsions. These lower numbers are due to that fact that most of the year was spent in 
Distance Learning. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was informational 
in nature and no action was taken by the board at this time.  


 
8.6.2.1. Staff Report: Bond Project Update 


David Peartree of Belli Architecture presented an update on the Bond Measures A and B 
projects at Branciforte Middle School, Harbor High School, and Maintenance, Operations & 
Transportation and Central Kitchen sites. This report was informational in nature and no action 
was taken by the board. Trustees asked questions and had discussion.  
 


8.2.3.2. Consultant Services Agreement: Mary Gaukel for New Administrator Coaching 
Assistant Superintendent Parks presented the Consultant Services Agreement for Mary Gaukel. 
Ms. Gaukel has over 30 years of educational leadership experience in Pajaro Valley, Santa Cruz 
City Schools and at Delta Charter School. Ms. Gaukel will provide support, coaching and 
feedback for a new administrator throughout the 21-22 school year.  


 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve Consultant Services Agreement: Mary Gaukel 
for New Administrator Coaching. Trustee Ranii seconded the motion. The motion was passed by 
the following roll call vote: 
 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Absent Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Abstain Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 


 
 
8.2.3.5.  Consultant Services Agreement: Les Forster for COVID Safety Measures 


Assistant Superintendent Parks presented the Consultant Services Agreement for Les Forester. 
Mr. Forester is a retired school principal with many years of leadership experience. Mr. Forester 
will work with the Human Resources and Student Services department in implementing and 
refining COVID safety measures. Trustees asked questions and had discussion.  


17/863







 
Trustee Coonerty motioned to approve Consultant Services Agreement: Les Forester for COVID 
Safety Measures. Vice President Tracy-Proulx seconded the motion. The motion was passed by 
the following roll call vote: 
 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Absent Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Abstain Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 


 
 
8.6.4.1. Staff Report: COVID Safety Protocols Update 


Superintendent Munro shared the district’s updated safety protocols as schools across the 
county return to full in-person instruction. These updates are in alignment with County Health 
and California’s Department of Public Health. The safety protocols include masking guidance, 
sanitation and hygiene, ventilation upgrades, vaccines, clarification on quarantine 
requirements, screening and diagnostic testing, and restorative reconnection to school. 
Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was informational in nature and no 
action was taken by the board at this time. 


 
8.5.5.2. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 


None. 
 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Regular Meeting at 8:04 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on August 18, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on September 1, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on September 22, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Regular Meeting on October 6, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Regular Meeting on October 20, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on November 3, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Study Session on November 17, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
9. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


18/863







10. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 
will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


18. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


19. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


20. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


19/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 08/21/2021 through 
09/10/2021. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2021-22 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $95,200 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $95,200 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $96,700 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $95,200 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


20/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


21/863







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/21/2021 - 09/10/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


BPO22-00002 1,000.00 TRNHoffice supplies 01 SE:PROJECT WORKAMAZON.COM


BPO22-00003 800.00 TRNHTPP work based learning- Clothing 01 REHAB:WORKABILIAMAZON.COM


PO22-00074 6,500.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Repairs/Service 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEDIESELWORKS


PO22-00075 6,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Repairs/Service 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIDIESELWORKS


PO22-00112 3,236.53 SCHSTEXTBOOKS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCTEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO22-00114 1,100.00 SCHSOPEN PO - TEACHER SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00115 2,600.00 SCHSOPEN PO - TEACHERS 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00116 1,500.00 SCHSOPEN PO - OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00117 500.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00684 4,266.00 WRSHCOVID SUPPLIES 01 ESSERMARK ONE MANUFACTUR


PO22-00685 1,911.88 BUSNCOVID - KN95 01 ESSERPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00686 3,750.00 SPED21-22/APS-M.BARKER: IEP 


MANDATED SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALPEGGY BARKER MS/ATP


PO22-00687 200.00 CURRCFP: Summer School Bird School 


Project


01 ELO GFTHE BIRD SCHOOL PRO


PO22-00688 200.00 CURRCFP: ELEM Summer School MAH Trip 01 ELO GFMUSEUM OF ART AND H


PO22-00689 290.00 SPEDF3 SE ADMIN LAW SYMPOSIUM 01 SE:STATE LOCALFAGEN FRIEDMAN & FU


PO22-00690 1,297.98 SCHSTV 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00691 373.56 BUSNSAFETY ORDER - ERGO CHAIR 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00692 1,700.00 GAELOpen Purchase Order for Instructional 


Supplies


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIDISCOUNT SCHOOL SUP


PO22-00693 275.00 HRcollective bargaining webinar 01 OTHER RESTRICTESCHOOL SERVICES OF 


PO22-00694 400.00 SPED21/22 SE ADMIN PRINTING SERVICES 01 SE:STATE LOCALALPHAGRAPHICS SUNNY


PO22-00695 200.00 CURRCFP: Senderos Summer School 


Invoice


01 ELO GFSENDEROS


PO22-00696 354.98 BUSNWORK COMP/SAFETY ERGO CHAIR 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00697 811.87 BUSNCLEAR MASKS 01 SE:STATE LOCALBENDSHAPE MASK LLC


PO22-00698 800.00 GAELLCFF Instructional Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIOFFICE DEPOT


PO22-00699 3,500.00 GAELLCFF Instructional Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00700 8,174.00 CURRiStation Lic Renewal for DLV 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCISTATION


PO22-00701 534,805.00 SPED21/22 BRITE HS-NPS: FOR IEP 


MANDATED SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALBRITE HORIZONS SCHO


PO22-00702 163,221.75 SPED21/22 ES-NPA: REG YR IEP 


MANDATED SRVCS


01 SE:STATE LOCALEASTER SEALS CENTRA


PO22-00703 633,457.00 SPED21/22-BAY SCHOOL NPS: FOR IEP 


MANDATED SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALBAY SCHOOL, THE


PO22-00704 7,980.00 EDSVWASC Invoices 01 NO REPORTING REACCREDITING COMMISS


PO22-00705 10,152.50 ITBlackboard Renewal 01 NO REPORTING REBLACKBOARD INC


PO22-00706 10,599.84 ITAT&T Dedicated Ethernet Contract 01 NO REPORTING REAT&T


PO22-00707 22,302.00 M&OASPHALT REPAIR AND INSTALLATION 


@ BAY VIEW


01 OTHER RESTRICTEGRADE BREAK ENGINEE


PO22-00708 1,000.00 MHMSopen PO for office supplies 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00709 1,000.00 MHMSOpen PO for office supplies 01 NO REPORTING REOFFICE DEPOT


PO22-00710 445.40 MHMS7th gradeTeacher Editons 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCLAB-AIDS INC


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 13 2021  9:08AM


Page 1 of 7


22/863







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/21/2021 - 09/10/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-00711 2,000.00 MHMSOpen PO for office supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00712 576.19 SQHSCFP-GRADUATION MUSIC 2021 01 NO REPORTING REMUSIC SERVICES


PO22-00713 327.71 SQHSCFP-SERVICES 01 NO REPORTING REPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO22-00714 2,000.00 SQHSCFP-PIXELLOT INSTALLATION 01 Measure T2080 MEDIA INC DBA 


PO22-00715 250.00 SQHSCFP-SOFTBALL ADMIN FEES 01 Measure TPENINSULA SPORTS IN


PO22-00716 500.00 SQHSOPEN PO FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00717 500.00 SQHSOPEN PO FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00718 500.00 SQHSOPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM 


SUPPLIES


01 NO REPORTING REOFFICE DEPOT


PO22-00719 500.00 SQHSOPEN PO FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REOFFICE DEPOT


PO22-00720 2,300.00 SQHSOPEN PO-WATERPOLO OFFICIALS 01 Measure TMAC WATER POLO ASSO


PO22-00721 1,400.00 SQHSOPEN PO-VOLLEYBALL REFS 01 Measure TMHB VOLLEYBALL CONS


PO22-00722 3,500.00 SQHSOPEN PO BASKETBALL OFFICIALS 01 Measure TSANTA CRUZ COUNTY B


PO22-00723 2,800.00 SQHSOPEN PO BASEBALL UMPIRES 01 Measure TSANTA CRUZ COUNTY B


PO22-00724 3,800.00 SQHSOPEN PO SOCCER REFS 01 Measure TSANTA CRUZ COUNTY S


PO22-00725 1,800.00 SQHSOPEN PO-SPRING SPORTS 01 Measure TCIF-CCS


PO22-00726 250.00 SQHSOPEN PO-SWIMMING ENTRY FEE 01 Measure TCIF-CCS


PO22-00727 1,500.00 SQHSOPEN PO-PREPAY OFFICIALS 01 Measure TPENINSULA SPORTS IN


PO22-00728 900.00 SQHSOPEN PO-ADMIN FEES 01 Measure TCIF-CCS


PO22-00729 1,200.00 SQHSOPEN PO-FALL FEES 01 Measure TCIF-CCS


PO22-00730 900.00 SQHSOPEN PO-LEAGUE FEES 01 Measure TCIF-CALIF INTERSCHO


PO22-00732 872.00 SQHSPE TSHIRTS-NOT PRINTED 01 NO REPORTING RECOWELLS BEACH N BIK


PO22-00733 281.00 SQHSCFP-BARCODE LABELS AND 


COVERS


01 NO REPORTING REMEDIA FLEX INC


PO22-00734 656.83 SQHSCFP-CLEANING SUPPLY 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-00735 956.59 SQHSCFP-FLOWERS 01 Measure TFLORAL SUPPLY SYNDI


PO22-00736 76.84 SQHSCFP-ALUM OXIDE 01 Measure TPAXTON PATTERSON IN


PO22-00737 24.39 SQHSCFP-ALUM OXIDE 01 Measure TPAXTON PATTERSON IN


PO22-00738 2,400.00 GAELCustodial Supplies 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-00739 4,278.00 M&OSCH KITCHEN DATA DROPS 01 ONGOING & MAJORPSR ELECTRIC


PO22-00740 134.16 HHSArt Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDILENZ ARTS


PO22-00741 500.00 HHSOpen PO for Staff Mtgs. 01 NO REPORTING RESAFEWAY STORES INC


PO22-00742 664.24 HHSSketchbooks 01 Measure TNASCO


PO22-00743 60.09 DLELOpen PO- Library 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00744 500.00 HHSOpen PO for Library Books 01 DONATIONSBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-00745 454.15 HHSOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00746 220.00 SUPTLeadership Retreat Facilities Rental 01 NO REPORTING RECABRILLO COLLEGE


PO22-00747 2,400.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO PLUMBING 


PARTS/SUPPLIES


01 ONGOING & MAJORBAY PLUMBING SUPPLY


PO22-00748 1,454.50 TRANBus Radio 01 TRANSPORT:HOMESILKE COMMUNICATION


PO22-00749 1,951.75 BUSNINVENTORY - KLEENEX 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-00750 200,000.00 M&OGE NEW CLASSROOM BLDG 21/22 21 BOND, MEASURE BBARTOS ARCHITECTURE


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 13 2021  9:08AM


Page 2 of 7


23/863







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/21/2021 - 09/10/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-00751 13,852.96 M&OWL DOOR REPLACEMENT 21 BOND, MEASURE BDILBECK & SONS INC


PO22-00752 14,184.00 M&OHH BLDG H MDF ROOM 21 BOND, MEASURE AACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-00753 5,348.36 DLELBenchmark- DLV 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO22-00754 8,825.00 SQHSCFP-LEAGUE FEES 01 Measure TSC COAST ATHLETHIC 


PO22-00755 9,500.00 SQHSOPEN PO LEAGUE FEES 01 Measure TSC COAST ATHLETHIC 


PO22-00756 12,766.52 SQHSENGLISH TEXTBOOKS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCTEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO22-00757 15,000.00 SQHSOPEN PO-EQUIP/SUPPLIES 01 Measure TBSN SPORTS LLC


PO22-00758 7,500.00 SQHSOPEN PO-FOOTBALL 


RECONDITIONING


01 NO REPORTING RESCHUTT RECONDITIONI


PO22-00759 1,380.00 HHSOnline Learning Platform 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCFORMATIVE


PO22-00760 2,288.00 CURRSecondary NY Times Subscription 


ONLINE


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCNEW YORK TIMES


PO22-00761 1,410.00 CURRCFP: Holy Cross PD funds 01 ESEA:TEACHER QURENAISSANCE LEARNIN


PO22-00762 757.54 HHSEdge Practice Books 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCENGAGE LEARNING


PO22-00763 528.00 M&OSiteCloud System for replacment solar 


panel


01 OTHER RESTRICTESENSERA SYSTEMS INC


PO22-00764 4,145.00 M&OHARBOR HS MAINLINE REPAIR 01 ONGOING & MAJORK&D LANDSCAPING INC


PO22-00765 1,323.68 HHSELD Practice Books 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCENGAGE LEARNING


PO22-00766 259.91 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00767 1,105.56 GAELTextbooks for TK 01 NO REPORTING REBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO22-00768 500.00 HHSOpen PO for Technology Supplies 01 NO REPORTING RESANTA CRUZ ELECTRON


PO22-00769 950.00 BSSCoast Paper Open PO 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-00770 1,000.00 BSSAmazon CHS Open PO 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00771 500.00 BSSAmazon Ark Open PO 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00772 458.09 MHMSMath quad comp books 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00773 1,548.95 BUSNINVENTORY - ENVELOPES 01 NO REPORTING REBAY CENTRAL PRINTIN


PO22-00774 6,000.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO TELEPHONE 


REPAIRS AT ALL SITES


01 ONGOING & MAJORBEWICK, KENNETH


PO22-00775 500.00 SCHSopen po for teacher supplies 01 NO REPORTING REOFFICE DEPOT


PO22-00776 465.00 FSFood Service Oven Maint. 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOTHERMAL CONTROL


PO22-00777 1,535.43 SCHSalgebra books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCHOUGHTON MIFFLIN HA


PO22-00778 586.46 STUSCostanoa HS Masks 01 OTHER RESTRICTEBSN SPORTS LLC


PO22-00779 200.00 CURRCIA Office Supplies Open PO 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00781 6,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-00783 11,409.95 M&OPURCHASE OF COMMERCIAL ZTR 


MWR


01 OTHER RESTRICTEC & N TRACTORS


PO22-00784 504.74 SPEDIPAD CASES FOR SPECIAL ED. 


DEPARTMENT


01 SE:STATE LOCALCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-00785 50.00 BMSOnline Subscription 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCCENGAGE LEARNING


PO22-00786 32.00 SPEDCFP: PEARSON ASSESSMENTS 01 SE:STATE LOCALPEARSON CLINICAL AS


PO22-00787 1,555.00 SPEDCFP: ESY SERVICES STEPS TO 


SUCCESS


01 SE:STATE LOCALSTEPS TO SUCCESS


PO22-00788 2,326.68 SPEDCFP: WPS ASSESSMENT ORDER 01 SE:STATE LOCALWPS


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 13 2021  9:08AM


Page 3 of 7


24/863







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/21/2021 - 09/10/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-00789 1,682.45 SPEDCFP: WPS ASSESSMENTS 01 SE:STATE LOCALWPS


PO22-00790 32.77 SUPTName Plates for Student Trustees 01 NO REPORTING REBRINKS AWARDS & SIG


PO22-00791 2,319.00 M&OEmergency Internal Combustion 


Engine-Generator Set


01 ONGOING & MAJORMONTEREY BAY AIR RE


PO22-00792 542.57 BMSText Books for Spanish 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCMCGRAW HILL EDUCATI


PO22-00793 191.66 HHSOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00794 71.24 HHSAlgebra Workbooks 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIWIESER EDUCATIONAL 


PO22-00795 2,319.00 M&OEmergency Internal Combustion 


Engine-Generator Set


01 ONGOING & MAJORMONTEREY BAY AIR RE


PO22-00796 500.00 MHMSOpen PO for woodshop 01 OTHER RESTRICTESAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO22-00797 2,000.00 BMSCustodial Supplies 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-00798 4,596.84 BMSThis PO replaces PO# 22-00443- ELD 


Curr.


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCVISTA HIGHER LEARNI


PO22-00799 273.23 ITCFP: Amazon Seller Return Proce 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00800 1,731,850.50 SPED21-22/NPA-ABRITE: IEP MANDATED 


SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALABRITE ORGANIZATION


PO22-00801 10,256.00 SPED21/22-TRIUMPH oosNPS: FOR IEP 


MANDATED SERVICES


01 MNTL HLTH 20-21TRIUMPH ACADEMY INC


PO22-00802 6,325.00 SPEDCFP: ESY SERVICES - 


SPEECHRIGHTER SPEECH 


THERAPY


01 SE:STATE LOCALSPEECHRIGHTER INC


PO22-00803 5,985.26 SPEDSPECIAL ED. APPLE IPADS FOR 


STUDENTS 21-22


01 SE:STATE LOCALAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO22-00804 14,400.00 M&OSQ FITNESS CENTER MOD DSA 21 BOND, MEASURE ADIVISION OF STATE A


PO22-00805 31,761.06 CURRCFP: 21-22 Naviance Renewal 01 Strong WorkforcNAVIANCE INC


PO22-00806 9,552.49 SPEDCFP: WPS ASSESSMENTS 01 SE:STATE LOCALWPS


PO22-00807 8,952.92 M&OPortable AC Unit for Kitchen SCHS 01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-00808 6,000.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO WINDOW REPAIRS 01 ONGOING & MAJORNORTH, DONNA D


PO22-00809 81.11 DLELDLV- US and CA Flag 01 NO REPORTING REFLAGS USA LLC


PO22-00810 1,928.18 SPEDWL WALKIE TALKIES 01 SE:STATE LOCALSILKE COMMUNICATION


PO22-00811 650.00 BUSNINVENTORY COVID SUPPLY 01 ESSERCOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-00812 150.00 SQHSUPFRONT SUBSCRIPTION - ONLINE 


ACCESS & PRINT COPY


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO22-00813 31.98 SQHSCFP-HOMEWORK CLUB 01 NO REPORTING REUCSC-WORK STUDY CAS


PO22-00814 3,492.93 SQHSCFP-DATEBOOKS 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL DATEBOOKS IN


PO22-00815 2,576.76 SQHSPE SHORTS-NOT PRINTED 01 NO REPORTING RECOWELLS BEACH N BIK


PO22-00816 2,746.80 SQHSPE SHIRTS & SHORTS SCREENING 01 NO REPORTING RESPORT ABOUT GRAPHIC


PO22-00817 1,650.00 HHSPREPAY Online IB Workshops 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCINTERNATIONAL BACCA


PO22-00818 270.00 HHSSubscription Renewal 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCINTHINKING SL


PO22-00819 308.56 SQHSFLOOR MATS 48X72 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00820 1,228.68 CURRAdditional History Books for Middle 


Schools


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCCENGAGE LEARNING


PO22-00821 1,962.08 HHSPE Uniforms 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIBSN SPORTS LLC


PO22-00822 1,799.00 HHSCFP - Online Platform 01 NO REPORTING REHUDL


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 13 2021  9:08AM


Page 4 of 7


25/863







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/21/2021 - 09/10/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-00823 1,541.77 MHMSFront Desk for Library 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCPERMA BOUND DIVISIO


PO22-00824 200.00 BVELClassroom Supplies - Life Lab 01 NO REPORTING RESAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO22-00825 100.00 BVELClassroom Supplies - Life Lab 01 NO REPORTING RETHE HOME DEPOT PRO 


PO22-00826 663.80 ITATT Cisco Maintenance Renewal 01 NO REPORTING REAT&T


PO22-00827 4,438.46 HHSArt Supplies 01 Measure TNASCO


PO22-00828 1,628.92 HHSTennis Uniforms 01 Measure TTENNIS WAREHOUSE


PO22-00829 550.00 BUSNWEBINAR FOR J. MONREAL, J LACEY 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL SERVICES OF 


PO22-00830 3,000.00 HRCSA - ADMIN COACHING FOR RENEE 


GOLDER


01 ESEA:TEACHER QUPOST, CAROLYN R


PO22-00831 2,000.00 HRCSA FOR DEREK KENDALL 01 ESEA:TEACHER QUMARY E GAUKEL FORST


PO22-00832 1,500.00 M&O21/22 PURCHASE OF SIGNS 01 ONGOING & MAJORSHIFFLER EQUIPMENT 


PO22-00833 1,500.00 CURRCAHSSP Conference for H/S ILT 01 ESSER IIIREGENTS OF THE UNIV


PO22-00834 1,350.00 CURRCPM Addl Licenses 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCCPM EDUCATIONAL PRO


PO22-00835 340.86 SCHSCFP-GRAUDATION 2021 01 NO REPORTING REJOSTENS INC


PO22-00836 824.16 SCHSBOOKS FOR AVID 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCPERMA BOUND DIVISIO


PO22-00837 535.39 BUSNSAFETY ORDER FOR STACEY SAADY 


B40SS


01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00838 2,174.68 BUSNSHADE UMBRELLAS FOR TABLES 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00839 1,243.81 WLEL1st Grade Printing Book 01 NO REPORTING RELEARNING WITHOUT TE


PO22-00840 323.98 WLELMagazines for J. Smith 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO22-00841 1,015.12 DLELF&P Kits- Alice and Sierra (Goal 1, 


Strategy 2)


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIHEINEMANN


PO22-00842 500.00 BUSNOFFICE SUPPLIES/CENTRAL 


SUPPLIES


01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00843 20,000.00 STUSSEEDS (SCHS) 01 ESEA:STDNT SUPPSEEDS COMMUNITY RES


PO22-00844 7,944.96 STUSCSA - Hearing Conservation 01 NO REPORTING REHEARING CONSERVATIO


PO22-00845 169,828.61 DOCHROMEBOOK LEASE YR 3 OF 5 01 OTHER RESTRICTECONVERGEONE PAYMENT


PO22-00846 671.19 HHSCalculators 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00847 1,358.45 M&OHH WOODSHOP STOOLS 21 BOND, MEASURE AULINE


PO22-00848 718.51 M&OSWAP COOLER REPAIR SCHS 


KITCHEN


01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-00849 327.00 SPEDCFP: RESIDENTIAL SERVICES - 


COPPER HILLS


01 SE:STATE LOCALCOPPER HILLS YOUTH 


PO22-00850 211.50 SPED0T-PRGM STUDENT LICENSE 


SUBSCRIPTIONS


01 SE:STATE LOCALTYPINGCLUB


PO22-00851 4,950.00 M&OMHMS WOOD SHOP EXHAUST DUCT 01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-00852 2,020.00 M&OSHED DISPOSAL HHS 01 ONGOING & MAJORCALIFORNIA PREMIER 


PO22-00853 31.00 M&O21/22 PO FOR ALARM REGISTRATION 01 ONGOING & MAJORCITY OF SANTA CRUZ/


PO22-00854 2,540.00 DOXMEDIUS CLOUD FAX SOFTWARE 01 NO REPORTING RERAY MORGAN CO.


PO22-00855 178.88 WLELCurriculm Materials 01 NO REPORTING RECENTER FOR THE COLL


PO22-00856 1,738.35 DLELLearning A-Z License  (Goal 1, Strategy 


7)


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDILEARNING A-Z


PO22-00857 238.45 BVELClassroom Supplies-Stark 01 SE:STATE LOCALZOO PHONICS


PO22-00858 1,000.00 SCHSopen po -jewerly supplies 01 Measure TRIO GRANDE ALBUQUER


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 13 2021  9:08AM


Page 5 of 7


26/863







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/21/2021 - 09/10/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-00859 1,021.49 WLELAssessment Materials 01 NO REPORTING REHEINEMANN


PO22-00860 37,980.00 SPED21/22-CHARTWELL NPS: FOR IEP 


MANDATED SRVS


01 SE:STATE LOCALCHARTWELL SCHOOL


PO22-00861 14,501.19 M&OBV/DLV/B40SS TV MOUNTS 21 BOND, MEASURE BMANTELMOUNT


PO22-00862 56,500.00 BUSNDISTRICT AUDIT FOR 20-21 FISCAL 


YEAR


01 NO REPORTING RECROWE LLP


PO22-00863 7,825.00 M&OHH CENTRAL COLD STORAGE DSA 21 BOND, MEASURE ADIVISION OF STATE A


PO22-00864 2,476.40 GAELPO FOR GAULT SANITARY SEWER 


REPAIRS


01 OTHER RESTRICTEACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-00865 737.48 SCHSCFP LIBRARY BOOKS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-00866 1,339.31 CURRMusician PPE Masks for SCHS 01 ESSERSOUTHEASTERN PERFOR


PO22-00867 446.44 CURRMusician PPE Masks for B40MS 01 ESSERSOUTHEASTERN PERFOR


PO22-00868 846.46 CURRMusician PPE Masks for SQHS 01 ESSERSOUTHEASTERN PERFOR


PO22-00869 227.24 CURRFlute PPE Masks For SCHS 01 ESSERCOUSIN'S CONCERT AT


PO22-00870 170.43 CURRFlute PPE Masks for B40MS 01 ESSERCOUSIN'S CONCERT AT


PO22-00871 99.19 CURRFlute PPE Masks for SQHS 01 ESSERCOUSIN'S CONCERT AT


PO22-00872 823.75 CURRBell PPE Covers for SCHS 01 ESSERBAND SHOPPE


PO22-00873 388.93 CURRBell PPE Covers for B40MS 01 ESSERBAND SHOPPE


PO22-00874 741.20 CURRBell PPE Covers for SQHS 01 ESSERBAND SHOPPE


PO22-00875 200.00 HHSOpen PO for Woodshop 01 Measure TSAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO22-00876 200.00 HHSOpen PO for Woodshop 01 Measure THOME DEPOT INC


PO22-00877 1,200.00 GAELArt Supplies 01 Measure UDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO22-00878 78.40 HHSHonor Cords 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00879 1,500.00 SCHSOPEN PO -MUSIC FOR CHOIR 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO22-00880 3,500.00 SCHSOPEN PO BAND MUSIC 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO22-00881 383.97 SCHSSCIENCE KITS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBIORAD LABORATORIES


PO22-00882 4,213.33 SCHSPREPAY DIGITAL  MAGAZINE 


SUBSCRIPTION


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO22-00883 1,045.00 EDSVJeffrey Bottorff 01 NO REPORTING REJEFFREY N BOTTORFF


PO22-00884 1,911.88 BUSNCOVID - KN95 01 ESSERPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00885 3,281.25 SPED2022/APS-M.BALLARD: IEP 


MANDATED SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALMARIA E ARIAGNO BAL


PO22-00886 1,000.00 SQHSOPEN PO-AG SUPPLIES 01 Measure TCENTRAL HOME SUPPLY


PO22-00887 500.00 SQHSOPEN PO-AG SUPPLIES 01 Measure TSAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO22-00888 1,000.00 SQHSOPEN PO-AG SUPPLIES 01 Measure TSOQUEL NURSERY GROW


PO22-00889 284.36 SQHSPRINTER FOR FINANCE, INK 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00890 113.63 HHSTeacher Supplies 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00891 284.41 SQHSLIBRARY SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING RETHE LIBRARY STORE I


PO22-00892 495.00 FSFS Lic. Renewal 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOHEARTLAND PAYMENT S


PO22-00893 132.50 FSFS  Membership Dues 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOSNA


PO22-00894 1,000.00 SQHSOPEN PO CTE WOODSHOP 01 Measure TSAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO22-00895 91.48 SQHSTWIN POCKET FOLDERS 01 Measure TPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00896 1,174.00 BSSCCIS webinars for Ark 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCCIS


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 13 2021  9:08AM


Page 6 of 7


27/863







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/21/2021 - 09/10/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-00897 1,277.14 HHSProjectors 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-00898 229.89 SQHSCFP-TIRES REPAIRED 01 NO REPORTING RETIRE CHOICE AUTO SE


PO22-00899 500.00 BSSOpen PO Santa Cruz Electronics 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISANTA CRUZ ELECTRON


PO22-00900 2,610.00 SPED21-22 RSP PROGRAM ASSESSMENT 


MATERIALS


01 SE:STATE LOCALRIVERSIDE INSIGHTS


PO22-00901 4,045.74 M&OGREASE TRAP FOR KITCHEN  SCHS 01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-00902 70.00 M&O2021 OPACITY TEST 01 ONGOING & MAJORROBERT L IVERS


PO22-00903 1,000.00 SCHSCFP - Taco Truck 01 NO REPORTING REMIGUEL FLORES DBA T


PO22-00904 69.42 DLELDLV Headphones (Goal 1, Strategy 5) 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00905 511.25 M&OUTILTIES CHECK FOR FLAGPOLE 


INSTALLATION


01 ONGOING & MAJORSUBDYNAMIC LOCATING


PO22-00906 511.25 M&OUTILTIES CHECK FOR FLAGPOLE 


INSTALLATION


01 ONGOING & MAJORSUBDYNAMIC LOCATING


PO22-00907 511.25 M&OUTILTIES CHECK FOR FLAGPOLE 


INSTALLATION


01 ONGOING & MAJORSUBDYNAMIC LOCATING


PO22-00908 511.25 M&OUTILTIES CHECK FOR FLAGPOLE 


INSTALLATION


01 ONGOING & MAJORSUBDYNAMIC LOCATING


PO22-00909 511.25 M&OUTILTIES CHECK FOR FLAGPOLE 


INSTALLATION


01 ONGOING & MAJORSUBDYNAMIC LOCATING


PO22-00910 28,124.00 M&OPROJECT 20037 HHS & SQHS 


EMERGENCY GENERATORS


14 DEF'D MAINT APPBELLI ARCHITECTURAL


PO22-00911 18,293.26 M&OSEWER LINE REPAIR AT HHS 01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-00912 21,100.00 M&OPO21/22 FOR ELEVATOR 


CONSULTATION


01 ONGOING & MAJORJSG ELEVATOR CONSUL


PO22-00913 17,539.89 M&OHEAT PUMP REPAIRS SCHS 


WRESTLING RM


01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-00914 434,779.41 FININITIAL PAYMENT TO PROCESS 


GROUP UNDERWRITING


01SUTTER HEALTH PLUS


PO22-00915 464.55 HHSSoundtrap 01 NO REPORTING RESPOTIFY USA INC


PO22-00916 400.00 BSSOpen San Lorenzo-CTE 01 Measure TSAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO22-00917 2,000.00 MHMSopen PO for art class 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO22-00918 1,236.62 BSSQuote Q-16819.  Writing workbooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCLEARNING WITHOUT TE


PO22-00919 500.00 MHMSDear- "Stamped" books class supply 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


Total 4,602,576.37 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 13 2021  9:08AM


Page 7 of 7


28/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 08/24/2021 through 09/13/2021.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


29/863







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 08/24/2021 through 09/13/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


977136 08/30/2021 Delta Charter High School 34,264.00 


977137 08/30/2021 Delta Charter High School 36,042.00 


977138 08/30/2021 Delta Charter High School 22,409.00 


977139 08/30/2021 B & H PHOTO-VIDEO REMITTANCE PROCESSING CTR 5.30 


977140 08/30/2021 Daniel Kumasaka 180.00 


977141 08/30/2021 2080 MEDIA INC 2,000.00 


977142 08/30/2021 ACCREDITING COMMISSION FOR SCH  & COLLEGES 7,980.00 


977143 08/30/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 388.84 


977144 08/30/2021 AMERICAN SUPPLY CORP 465.41 


977145 08/30/2021 ARBITERPAY TRUST ACCOUNT BANK OF UTAH 16,000.00 


977146 08/30/2021 AT&T 1,104.59 


977147 08/30/2021 CIF-CALIF INTERSCHOLASTIC 1,041.04 


977148 08/30/2021 CIF-CCS 1,940.00 


977149 08/30/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 943.98 


977150 08/30/2021 CRAFT SUPPLIES USA 209.47 


977151 08/30/2021 DANIELSEN CO. 9,096.28 


977152 08/30/2021 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 54,420.52 


977153 08/30/2021 DOMINO'S PIZZA 1,852.99 


977154 08/30/2021 EAST BAY RESTAURANT SUPPLY INC 6,289.18 


977155 08/30/2021 EPES SOFTWARE 727.53 


977156 08/30/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 2,028.60 


977157 08/30/2021 INFINITE CAMPUS INC 487.50 


977158 08/30/2021 MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY 1,697.94 


977159 08/30/2021 MEDIA FLEX INC 281.00 


977160 08/30/2021 MUSEUM OF ART AND HISTORY 200.00 


977161 08/30/2021 MUSIC SERVICES 576.19 


977162 08/30/2021 Nearpod Inc. 4,500.00 


977163 08/30/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 48.06 


977164 08/30/2021 OLIVER PACKAGING & EQUIPMENT 690.57 


977165 08/30/2021 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 2,237.97 


977166 08/30/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 743.49 


977167 08/30/2021 PAXTON PATTERSON INC 101.23 


977168 08/30/2021 PENINSULA SPORTS INC 1,750.00 


977169 08/30/2021 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 408.73 


977170 08/30/2021 PIONEER DRAMA SERVICE INC 69.50 


977171 08/30/2021 POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC 4,800.00 


977172 08/30/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 5,329.56 


977173 08/30/2021 RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC 1,410.00 


977174 08/30/2021 ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 657.05 


977175 08/30/2021 SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 500.00 


977176 08/30/2021 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC 5,456.10 


977177 08/30/2021 SCHOLASTIC INC. 623.60 


977178 08/30/2021 SENDEROS 200.00 


977179 08/30/2021 SEQUENTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LLC 700.00 


977180 08/30/2021 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS INC 410.44 


977181 08/30/2021 SUPER STEAM 2,540.00 


977182 08/30/2021 THE BIRD SCHOOL PROJECT 200.00 


977183 08/30/2021 THE PRINT GALLERY 477.97 


977184 08/30/2021 UC REGENTS - CASFS FARM 2,700.00 


Page 1 of 5


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Sep 13 2021  


9:11AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


30/863







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 08/24/2021 through 09/13/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


977185 08/30/2021 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC 21.75 


977186 08/30/2021 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 1,547.00 


977187 08/30/2021 WEST MUSIC COMPANY INC 827.35 


977188 08/30/2021 Greene, Shannon T 194.95 


977189 08/30/2021 Jeeawoody, Lian K 116.50 


977190 08/30/2021 Kemerling, Patricia A 76.72 


977191 08/30/2021 Mayer, Judith A 137.19 


977192 08/30/2021 McCullough, Lissa B 152.60 


977193 08/30/2021 Paulsen, Kelly A 119.94 


977194 08/30/2021 Schutz, Matthew C 124.20 


977195 08/30/2021 Simpson, Alexandra B 87.61 


977196 08/30/2021 Wessels, Frank E 196.59 


977197 08/30/2021 Newsom Kerr, Stacy M 81.37 


977198 08/30/2021 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 6,607.56 


977199 08/30/2021 GS DIRECT LLC 8,760.15 


977200 08/30/2021 PG&E 7,625.37 


977201 08/30/2021 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 38,296.96 


977202 08/30/2021 SANTA CRUZ, CITY OF 361.57 


977203 08/30/2021 SOLAR ENERGY OF AMERICA LLC 7,317.43 


977204 08/30/2021 SOLARCITY LMC SERIES 1 LLC 5,497.57 


977205 08/30/2021 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 8,464.19 


977206 08/30/2021 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 9,198.20 


977207 08/30/2021 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS REVOLVING 3,000.00 


977208 08/30/2021 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 181.85 


977209 08/30/2021 APPI 828.68 


977210 08/30/2021 AUTO CARE LIFESAVER TOWING 90.00 


977211 08/30/2021 AZZIE'S STORAGE 855.00 


977212 08/30/2021 BAY PLUMBING SUPPLY 120.23 


977213 08/30/2021 BUILDERS FIRST SOURCE INC DBA SAN LORENZO 


LUMBER


439.23 


977214 08/30/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 240.34 


977215 08/30/2021 COAST LOCK & SAFE 329.88 


977216 08/30/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 105.02 


977217 08/30/2021 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 43.50 


977218 08/30/2021 ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS LLC 5,626.05 


977219 08/30/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 703.77 


977220 08/30/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 1,605.42 


977221 08/30/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 1,899.10 


977222 08/30/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 196.96 


977223 08/30/2021 KONE INC 1,926.45 


977224 08/30/2021 NORTH BAY FORD 955.73 


977225 08/30/2021 SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 7.76 


977226 08/30/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 195.00 


977227 08/30/2021 STATE OF CALIFORNIA 350.00 


977228 08/30/2021 ULINE 1,150.24 


977229 08/30/2021 FLORAL SUPPLY SYNDICATE 956.59 


977230 08/30/2021 GOLD STAR FOODS 13,576.65 


977231 08/30/2021 IDENTISYS INC 313.70 


977232 08/30/2021 19SIX ARCHITECTS 15,839.83 


Page 2 of 5


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Sep 13 2021  


9:11AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


31/863







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 08/24/2021 through 09/13/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


977233 08/30/2021 ALLIANCE ROOFING CO INC 19,915.00 


977234 08/30/2021 BARTOS ARCHITECTURE INC 90,186.50 


977235 08/30/2021 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 59,698.82 


977236 08/30/2021 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT 1,966.70 


977237 08/30/2021 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT 54,838.42 


977238 08/30/2021 EAST BAY RESTAURANT SUPPLY INC 4,420.27 


977239 08/30/2021 HB RESTORATION INC 34,076.50 


977240 08/30/2021 MOORE TWINING ASSOCIATES INC 1,500.25 


977241 08/30/2021 ONE WORK PLACE L FERRARI LLC 64,653.73 


977242 08/30/2021 PSR ELECTRIC 22,962.00 


977243 08/30/2021 SANTA CRUZ, COUNTY OF 50.00 


977244 08/30/2021 SANTA CRUZ, COUNTY OF 50.00 


977245 08/30/2021 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION 47,744.62 


977246 08/30/2021 CENTRAL VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK 4,642.16 


977247 08/30/2021 CARD SERVICE CENTER 140.75 


977694 09/07/2021 LELAND STANFORD JR UNIV BD TR 375.00 


977695 09/07/2021 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 2,296.77 


977696 09/07/2021 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 1,125.18 


977697 09/07/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 580.70 


977698 09/07/2021 APPLE COMPUTER INC 29.70 


977699 09/07/2021 BAY PLUMBING SUPPLY 129.13 


977700 09/07/2021 BUILDERS FIRST SOURCE INC DBA SAN LORENZO 


LUMBER


724.49 


977701 09/07/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 240.34 


977702 09/07/2021 GOT GOPHERS INC 1,825.00 


977703 09/07/2021 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 350.00 


977704 09/07/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 596.83 


977705 09/07/2021 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 230.56 


977706 09/07/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 146.64 


977707 09/07/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 43.59 


977708 09/07/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 43.66 


977709 09/07/2021 KONE INC 4,600.61 


977710 09/07/2021 NETXPERTS INC 10,000.00 


977711 09/07/2021 NORTH GLASS 654.85 


977712 09/07/2021 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 15.98 


977713 09/07/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 40.00 


977714 09/07/2021 Santa Cruz Telephone 90.00 


977715 09/07/2021 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 1,306.30 


977716 09/07/2021 ULINE 1,738.78 


977717 09/07/2021 A SIGN ASAP 1,042.63 


977718 09/07/2021 A-Z BUS SALES INC 211.64 


977719 09/07/2021 ALPHAGRAPHICS SUNNYVALE 307.61 


Unpaid Tax


308.29 Expensed Amount


.68 


977720 09/07/2021 APPLE COMPUTER INC 2,620.11 


977721 09/07/2021 BALANCE4KIDS 2,806.16 


977722 09/07/2021 BAY SCHOOL, THE 51,342.63 


977723 09/07/2021 BRINKS AWARDS & SIGNS 32.77 


977724 09/07/2021 BROPRINTS INC 863.86 


Page 3 of 5


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Sep 13 2021  


9:11AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


32/863







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 08/24/2021 through 09/13/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


977725 09/07/2021 BSN SPORTS LLC 4,474.51 


977726 09/07/2021 CABRILLO COLLEGE 220.00 


977727 09/07/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 2,855.03 


977728 09/07/2021 CENGAGE LEARNING 50.00 


977729 09/07/2021 CIF-CALIF INTERSCHOLASTIC 862.40 


977730 09/07/2021 CIF-CCS 2,020.00 


977731 09/07/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 1,708.96 


977732 09/07/2021 COMMUNITY PRINTERS INC 104.83 


977733 09/07/2021 CRUZIO 49.95 


977734 09/07/2021 DOMINO'S PIZZA 128.25 


977735 09/07/2021 EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 250.25 


977736 09/07/2021 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST LLP 204.00 


977737 09/07/2021 FORMATIVE 1,379.00 


977738 09/07/2021 GOLD STAR FOODS 5,356.98 


977739 09/07/2021 MARK ONE MANUFACTURING 4,266.00 


977740 09/07/2021 MINIPCR BIO 5,327.00 


977741 09/07/2021 MISSION HILL BLDG OWNERS ASSN 18,801.28 


977742 09/07/2021 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL NURSES 105.00 


977743 09/07/2021 NAVIANCE INC 31,761.06 


977744 09/07/2021 NORTH BAY FORD 289.38 


977745 09/07/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 57.00 


977746 09/07/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 4,513.15 


977747 09/07/2021 PEARSON CATALOG SCORING SERVICE 32.00 


977748 09/07/2021 SAFEWAY STORES INC 53.84 


977749 09/07/2021 SAN JOAQUIN COE 900.00 


977750 09/07/2021 SC COAST ATHLETHIC LEAGUE 8,825.00 


977751 09/07/2021 STEPS TO SUCCESS 1,555.00 


977752 09/07/2021 THERMAL CONTROL 465.00 


977753 09/07/2021 UPLEVEL LLC 7,595.00 


977754 09/07/2021 WPS 3,992.83 


977755 09/07/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 11,980.85 


Unpaid Tax


11,990.41 Expensed Amount


9.56 


977756 09/07/2021 DANIELSEN CO. 6,513.79 


977757 09/07/2021 DOMINO'S PIZZA 384.75 


977758 09/07/2021 GOLD STAR FOODS 6,461.78 


977759 09/07/2021 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 1,041.25 


977760 09/07/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 3,118.25 


977761 09/07/2021 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 924.25 


977762 09/07/2021 O'Brien, Casey P 246.63 


977763 09/07/2021 Spiers, Amy E 60.02 


977764 09/07/2021 Daniel, Alison S 100.51 


977765 09/07/2021 Ferejohn Swett, Marissa R 84.42 


977766 09/07/2021 Quevedo, Jose A 415.37 


977767 09/07/2021 Howell, Justine A 101.42 


977768 09/07/2021 LUCILLE IRENE BERLIN 107.58 


977769 09/07/2021 BRITE HORIZONS THE ABRITE ORGANIZATION 36,967.50 


977770 09/07/2021 BUSINESS CARD 342.96 


ACH-00030172 08/31/2021 Ana K. Guerrero Gonzalez 722.79 *


Page 4 of 5


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Sep 13 2021  


9:11AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


33/863







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 08/24/2021 through 09/13/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


Cancelled on 08/30/2021


1,057,569.44  190Total Number of Checks


Cancel 


AmountCount
1 722.79 


Net Issue 1,056,846.65 


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 620,182.12 155 


11 ADULT EDUCATION 874.31 1 


13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 69,920.44 23 


21 BUILDING 365,880.02 13 


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 1,056,856.89 189 


10.24 


1,056,846.65 


Page 5 of 5


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Sep 13 2021  


9:11AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


34/863







                      


                                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.3. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   September 22, 2021 
  
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent Business Services  
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve 21-22 budget transfers dated from 08/01/21 through 08/31/21.  The report follows.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


35/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01  


JE # BR22-00074 JE Trans Date 08/02/2021 JE Posted 08/02/2021 Comment JL-For Hotspots
62,400.00 ( 022961)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 830- 0000 CRGEER,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


62,400.00 ( 020662)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


109,200.00 ( 025384)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 830- 0000 CRELO GF,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


109,200.00 ( 024583)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRELO GF,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


171,600.00 171,600.00 


JE # BR22-00075 JE Trans Date 08/02/2021 JE Posted 08/02/2021 Comment JL-Reverse Hotspots Budget Doubled
109,200.00 ( 025384)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 830- 0000 DRELO GF,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


109,200.00 ( 024583)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CRELO GF,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


109,200.00 109,200.00 


JE # BR22-00077 JE Trans Date 08/03/2021 JE Posted 08/03/2021 Comment JB/KT SHS OFFICE SUPPLIES/PRINTING
1,000.00 ( 000569)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,000.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 000605)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,000.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BR22-00079 JE Trans Date 08/03/2021 JE Posted 08/03/2021 Comment BL-EWR 31318/20/22 RECRUITMT FAIR O.T.
868.00 ( 001171)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2490- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


199.00 ( 001176)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3202- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


54.00 ( 001181)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3312- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


13.00 ( 001187)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3332- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


11.00 ( 001196)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3502- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


18.00 ( 001202)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3602- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


1,163.00 ( 001225)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 5800- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


1,163.00 1,163.00 


JE # BR22-00080 JE Trans Date 08/04/2021 JE Posted 08/04/2021 Comment JL-For 1,000 Chromebooks from Assignments
299,275.00 ( 026854)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 057- 5729 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


299,275.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00081 JE Trans Date 08/04/2021 JE Posted 08/04/2021 Comment BD-SUMMER SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENTS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 1 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


36/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00081 JE Trans Date 08/04/2021 JE Posted 08/04/2021 Comment BD-SUMMER SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENTS(continued)
230.00 ( 026093)  01- 7425- 0- 1115- 1000- 4395- 550- 0000 CRELO GF,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTION


230.00 ( 025026)  01- 7425- 0- 1115- 1000- 3101- 550- 0000 DRELO GF,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


230.00 230.00 


JE # BR22-00082 JE Trans Date 08/05/2021 JE Posted 08/05/2021 Comment BD-20-21 MISSED PAYMENT
8,903.00 ( 026863)  01- 0000- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 034- 0004 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,378.00 ( 026864)  01- 0000- 0- 1140- 1000- 4400- 034- 0004 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


14,281.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00083 JE Trans Date 08/05/2021 JE Posted 08/05/2021 Comment BD-MBER ONLINE ACCOUNT
23.00 ( 026865)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


23.00 ( 006136)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 530- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


23.00 23.00 


JE # BR22-00084 JE Trans Date 08/05/2021 JE Posted 08/05/2021 Comment KT-FRESHMAN ORIENTATION TSHIRTS
900.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 001990)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


900.00 900.00 


JE # BR22-00085 JE Trans Date 08/05/2021 JE Posted 08/05/2021 Comment PS-ONLINE SUBSCRIPTION
1,380.00 ( 024393)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,380.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,380.00 1,380.00 


JE # BR22-00086 JE Trans Date 08/05/2021 JE Posted 08/05/2021 Comment BL-DU80583
2,951.00 ( 007933)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- I N49 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


2,951.00 ( 007602)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- I N49 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


235.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


235.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


75.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


75.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


420.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


420.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 2 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


37/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00086 JE Trans Date 08/05/2021 JE Posted 08/05/2021 Comment BL-DU80583(continued)
525.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


525.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


8,412.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00087 JE Trans Date 08/05/2021 JE Posted 08/05/2021 Comment ST-District July ABA Cleaning Services
13,787.00 ( 023901)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 8200- 5800- 820- 0000 CRESSER II,PROF/CONSULT SE,OPERATIONS


9,158.00 ( 025918)  01- 3213- 0- 0000- 8200- 5800- 830- 0000 CRESSER III,PROF/CONSULT SE,OPERATIONS


8,247.00 ( 025916)  01- 3213- 0- 0000- 8200- 5800- 820- 0000 CRESSER III,PROF/CONSULT SE,OPERATIONS


31,192.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00088 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment JL-Move COVID Masks Posters to 5800
437.00 ( 021261)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


437.00 ( 026876)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 820- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


811.00 ( 021262)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


811.00 ( 026877)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 830- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


1,248.00 1,248.00 


JE # BR22-00089 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment JL-Increase for COVID Masks Posters
4.00 ( 026876)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 820- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


7.00 ( 026877)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 830- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


4.00 ( 020509)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


11.00 11.00 


JE # BR22-00090 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment PS-PRINTING
2,500.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,500.00 ( 001988)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,500.00 2,500.00 


JE # BR22-00091 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment AR- ELD BOOK PURCHASE
250.00 ( 026186)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 2490- 4200- 530- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,BOOKS & OTHER R,OTHER INSTRUCTI


250.00 ( 024134)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 3 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


38/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


250.00 250.00 


JE # BR22-00092 JE Trans Date 08/09/2021 JE Posted 08/09/2021 Comment AR-COVER EMP REIM
275.00 ( 011147)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


275.00 ( 016570)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4395- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTION


275.00 275.00 


JE # BR22-00093 JE Trans Date 08/09/2021 JE Posted 08/09/2021 Comment AR-ELD BOOKS
75.00 ( 026879)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


75.00 ( 025423)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER II,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


75.00 75.00 


JE # BR22-00095 JE Trans Date 08/10/2021 JE Posted 08/10/2021 Comment BD-NEW TEACHER PLC EWRS
648.00 ( 024394)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 1130- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,IN-HOUSE INSTR


110.00 ( 024395)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3101- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


10.00 ( 024400)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3331- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


8.00 ( 024402)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3501- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,IN-HOUSE INSTR


13.00 ( 024403)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3601- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,IN-HOUSE INSTR


789.00 ( 024404)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


789.00 789.00 


JE # BR22-00096 JE Trans Date 08/11/2021 JE Posted 08/11/2021 Comment JL-Remove revenue for Res 7422
558,174.00 ( 024584)  01- 7422- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 820- 0000 CRIPI GF,ALL OTHER STATE


1,284,843.00 ( 024585)  01- 7422- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 830- 0000 CRIPI GF,ALL OTHER STATE


.00 1,843,017.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00097 JE Trans Date 08/11/2021 JE Posted 08/11/2021 Comment KT-CERAMICS AND REPAIR LABOR CFP
165.00 ( 016222)  01- 0000- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


165.00 ( 026903)  01- 0000- 0- 1120- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


330.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


330.00 330.00 


JE # BR22-00098 JE Trans Date 08/11/2021 JE Posted 08/11/2021 Comment KT-THANK YOU CARDS CFP


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 4 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


39/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00098 JE Trans Date 08/11/2021 JE Posted 08/11/2021 Comment KT-THANK YOU CARDS CFP(continued)
480.00 ( 000605)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


480.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


480.00 480.00 


JE # BR22-00099 JE Trans Date 08/11/2021 JE Posted 08/11/2021 Comment PS-HEALTHSMART
1,000.00 ( 006150)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 533- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 006171)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 533- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BR22-00100 JE Trans Date 08/11/2021 JE Posted 08/11/2021 Comment BL-DU80703
1,227.00 ( 008648)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 7150- 4300- 053- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SUPERINTENDENT


1,227.00 ( 008526)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 053- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


59,240.00 ( 026777)  01- 9010- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 5640 CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


59,240.00 ( 026775)  01- 9010- 0- 5001- 0000- 8699- 200- 5640 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


525.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


525.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,960.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,960.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


125,904.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00101 JE Trans Date 08/12/2021 JE Posted 08/12/2021 Comment KT-CFP GRADUATION MUSIC
580.00 ( 000605)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


580.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


580.00 580.00 


JE # BR22-00102 JE Trans Date 08/12/2021 JE Posted 08/12/2021 Comment BD-ADVANCE C/O FOR CIA
30,000.00 ( 024158)  01- 6388- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 CRStrong Workforc,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


30,000.00 ( 014737)  01- 6388- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 030- 0000 DRStrong Workforc,ALL OTHER STATE


60,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00103 JE Trans Date 08/12/2021 JE Posted 08/12/2021 Comment KT-CERAMICS AND REPAIR CFP
165.00 ( 016222)  01- 0000- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


165.00 ( 026903)  01- 0000- 0- 1120- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 5 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


40/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00103 JE Trans Date 08/12/2021 JE Posted 08/12/2021 Comment KT-CERAMICS AND REPAIR CFP(continued)
330.00 ( 026910)  01- 0000- 0- 1120- 1000- 5600- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


330.00 330.00 


JE # BR22-00104 JE Trans Date 08/12/2021 JE Posted 08/12/2021 Comment JB-PRINT MATH ACADEMY BOOKS
2,700.00 ( 006151)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


2,700.00 ( 006184)  01- 6300- 0- 1160- 1000- 5800- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,700.00 2,700.00 


JE # BR22-00107 JE Trans Date 08/13/2021 JE Posted 08/13/2021 Comment JL-For COVID Safety Coord-Support for HR
35,000.00 ( 026913)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 7400- 5800- 854- 0000 CRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


35,000.00 ( 020509)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


35,000.00 35,000.00 


JE # BR22-00110 JE Trans Date 08/16/2021 JE Posted 08/16/2021 Comment FC-SAIL CURRICULUM
1,119.00 ( 006647)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 200- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,119.00 ( 026946)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 200- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,119.00 1,119.00 


JE # BR22-00111 JE Trans Date 08/16/2021 JE Posted 08/16/2021 Comment BD-CSNO & SBC- TRAINING FOR NEW NURSES
4,200.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


4,200.00 ( 011164)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 600- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


4,200.00 4,200.00 


JE # BR22-00112 JE Trans Date 08/16/2021 JE Posted 08/16/2021 Comment BD-SUMMER SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENTS
13,000.00 ( 025045)  01- 7425- 0- 1115- 1000- 1130- 550- 0000 DRELO GF,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


13,000.00 ( 025307)  01- 7425- 0- 1115- 1000- 4300- 550- 0000 CRELO GF,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,000.00 13,000.00 


JE # BR22-00114 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment BD-SUMMER SCHOOL PO
27,551.00 ( 025308)  01- 7425- 0- 1115- 1000- 4300- 505- 0000 CRELO GF,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


27,551.00 ( 025051)  01- 7425- 0- 1115- 1000- 1130- 505- 0000 DRELO GF,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 6 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


41/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


27,551.00 27,551.00 


JE # BR22-00115 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment ML-REG LOZANO TITLE IX COMPLIANCE
150.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


150.00 ( 007846)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 5200- 600- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,TRAVEL & CONFER,HEALTH SERVICES


150.00 150.00 


JE # BR22-00116 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment FC-SAIL CURRICULUM ADDITONAL COST
98.00 ( 006647)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 200- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


98.00 ( 026946)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 200- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:SEPARATE CLA


98.00 98.00 


JE # BR22-00117 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment PS-PE UNIFORMS
4,485.00 ( 003680)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


4,485.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,485.00 4,485.00 


JE # BR22-00118 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment EB-STUDENT PLANNERS EDGEWOOD PRESS
585.00 ( 001928)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


585.00 ( 018440)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 023- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


585.00 585.00 


JE # BR22-00119 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment AR- CURR BOOK PURCAHSE FOR GAULT
7,595.00 ( 024104)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,595.00 ( 024106)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 520- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


7,595.00 7,595.00 


JE # BR22-00120 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment EB-STUDENT PLANNERS EDGEWOOD PRESS
30.00 ( 001928)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 018440)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 023- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


30.00 30.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 7 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


42/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00121 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment AN-APLHAGRAPHICS
350.00 ( 000602)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


200.00 ( 020817)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 5800- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,GUIDANCE & COUN


550.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


550.00 550.00 


JE # BR22-00122 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment KT-OPEN PO'SFOR OFFICE SUPPLIES
300.00 ( 000605)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


300.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 300.00 


JE # BR22-00123 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment KT-OPEN PO'SFOR OFFICE SUPPLIES
300.00 ( 000605)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


300.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 300.00 


JE # BR22-00125 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment KT-CFP BARCODE/BASKETBALLS
300.00 ( 000605)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


300.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 300.00 


JE # BR22-00126 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment BD-EWR 32862 BENTLEY
458.00 ( 018782)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 1130- 830- 0809 CRMeasure T,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


78.00 ( 018783)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3101- 830- 0809 CRMeasure T,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 018788)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3331- 830- 0809 CRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 018790)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3501- 830- 0809 CRMeasure T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 018791)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3601- 830- 0809 CRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


559.00 ( 016929)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 830- 0809 DRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


559.00 559.00 


JE # BR22-00127 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment BD-EWR32793 SERNA
34.00 ( 026926)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 2290- 530- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


2.00 ( 026931)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 530- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 026932)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 530- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 8 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


43/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00127 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment BD-EWR32793 SERNA(continued)
1.00 ( 026934)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 530- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 026935)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 530- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


39.00 ( 025142)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 530- 0043 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


18.00 ( 026936)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 2290- 520- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 026941)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 520- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 026942)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 520- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 026944)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 520- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 026945)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 520- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


22.00 ( 025130)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0043 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


61.00 61.00 


JE # BR22-00128 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment JL-For New Bus for Coast Road Pickup
136,222.00 ( 026974)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 6400- 048- 0004 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,EQUIPMENT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


136,222.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


136,222.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


272,444.00 136,222.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00130 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment BL-DU80887
8,000.00 ( 008733)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 020- 1900 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


8,000.00 ( 008447)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 020- 1900 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


49,649.00 ( 007899)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 054- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


49,649.00 ( 007603)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 054- 0018 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


115,298.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00131 JE Trans Date 08/19/2021 JE Posted 08/19/2021 Comment BD-ELD PD DAY
810.00 ( 017908)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


137.00 ( 003451)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 003515)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 003564)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


16.00 ( 003599)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


985.00 ( 003647)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


985.00 985.00 


JE # BR22-00133 JE Trans Date 08/19/2021 JE Posted 08/19/2021 Comment AAR-COVERY NY TIMES PO


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 9 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


44/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00133 JE Trans Date 08/19/2021 JE Posted 08/19/2021 Comment AAR-COVERY NY TIMES PO(continued)
2,288.00 ( 025134)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 530- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,288.00 ( 025341)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,288.00 2,288.00 


JE # BR22-00134 JE Trans Date 08/19/2021 JE Posted 08/19/2021 Comment AR-SUMMER SCH POS/HOLY CROSS PDS
600.00 ( 025941)  01- 7425- 0- 1115- 1000- 5800- 505- 0000 CRELO GF,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


600.00 ( 025308)  01- 7425- 0- 1115- 1000- 4300- 505- 0000 DRELO GF,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


987.00 ( 018892)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 510- 0020 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


987.00 ( 018888)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 510- 0020 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


423.00 ( 018893)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 510- 0030 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


423.00 ( 018889)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 510- 0030 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


2,010.00 2,010.00 


JE # BR22-00135 JE Trans Date 08/19/2021 JE Posted 08/19/2021 Comment ST-Budget for Paving @ BVEL
22,302.00 ( 026988)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8100- 5800- 021- 0046 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PLANT MAINTENAN


22,302.00 ( 026989)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- 0046 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


44,604.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00136 JE Trans Date 08/20/2021 JE Posted 08/20/2021 Comment JL-Increase WASC Budget
1,180.00 ( 013738)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 5800- 855- 5501 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTIONAL S


1,180.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00137 JE Trans Date 08/20/2021 JE Posted 08/20/2021 Comment AR-BLACKBOARD PO
10,150.00 ( 001311)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5800- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,CENTRALIZED DAT


10,150.00 ( 001305)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 4400- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,CENTRALIZED DAT


10,150.00 10,150.00 


JE # BR22-00138 JE Trans Date 08/20/2021 JE Posted 08/20/2021 Comment LO-ONLINE SUBSCRIPTION
50.00 ( 006169)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


50.00 ( 006148)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


50.00 50.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 10 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


45/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00139 JE Trans Date 08/23/2021 JE Posted 08/23/2021 Comment BD-EWR 33252 ASHTON
1,424.00 ( 003853)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 2130- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


326.00 ( 003856)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3202- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


89.00 ( 003858)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3312- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


21.00 ( 003861)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3332- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


18.00 ( 003866)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3502- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


29.00 ( 003869)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 3602- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,907.00 ( 003871)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,907.00 1,907.00 


JE # BR22-00140 JE Trans Date 08/23/2021 JE Posted 08/23/2021 Comment BD-EWR 33370 LEDBETTER
7,312.00 ( 017965)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 2230- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS PUPIL SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,675.00 ( 017969)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 3202- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


453.00 ( 017970)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 3312- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


106.00 ( 017971)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 3332- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


90.00 ( 017973)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 3502- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


147.00 ( 017974)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 3602- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


9,783.00 ( 003904)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


9,783.00 9,783.00 


JE # BR22-00141 JE Trans Date 08/23/2021 JE Posted 08/23/2021 Comment BD-EWR PARAEDUCATOR ASCL
14,966.00 ( 003436)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 833- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


928.00 ( 003506)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 833- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


217.00 ( 003540)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 833- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


184.00 ( 003590)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 833- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


301.00 ( 003624)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 833- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


16,596.00 ( 003686)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 833- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


16,596.00 16,596.00 


JE # BR22-00142 JE Trans Date 08/23/2021 JE Posted 08/23/2021 Comment BD-EWR 32085 AVID TRAINING PEREZ
648.00 ( 024382)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


110.00 ( 024373)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 024378)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 024380)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


13.00 ( 024381)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


788.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 11 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


46/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


788.00 788.00 


JE # BR22-00143 JE Trans Date 08/23/2021 JE Posted 08/23/2021 Comment ST-Incr for Naviance
6,762.00 ( 024157)  01- 6388- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 CRStrong Workforc,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


6,762.00 ( 024158)  01- 6388- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 DRStrong Workforc,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,762.00 6,762.00 


JE # BR22-00144 JE Trans Date 08/24/2021 JE Posted 08/24/2021 Comment KT-CFP-SDI,UCSC
3,550.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,550.00 ( 001990)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,550.00 3,550.00 


JE # BR22-00145 JE Trans Date 08/24/2021 JE Posted 08/24/2021 Comment JL-Add Ventilation Budget for Bal of Pacific Trane
88,712.00 ( 026696)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 833- 9137 CRESSER II,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


38,545.00 ( 026691)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 827- 9137 CRESSER II,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


35,318.00 ( 026690)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 824- 9137 CRESSER II,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


45,084.00 ( 026698)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 832- 9137 CRESSER II,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


40,325.00 ( 026697)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 831- 9137 CRESSER II,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


49,830.00 ( 026699)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 834- 9137 CRESSER II,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


73,863.00 ( 023586)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


223,951.00 ( 023587)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


297,814.00 297,814.00 


JE # BR22-00146 JE Trans Date 08/24/2021 JE Posted 08/24/2021 Comment PS-ONLINE WORKSHOPS
5,000.00 ( 024405)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 ( 024404)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 5,000.00 


JE # BR22-00147 JE Trans Date 08/24/2021 JE Posted 08/24/2021 Comment JL-Increase SpEd Contracts Budget
250,781.00 ( 006672)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


50,781.00 ( 006670)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5100- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,SUBAGREEMENTS F,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


269,483.00 ( 006671)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5100- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,SUBAGREEMENTS F,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


395,180.00 ( 006674)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


17,605.00 ( 006398)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 12 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


47/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00147 JE Trans Date 08/24/2021 JE Posted 08/24/2021 Comment JL-Increase SpEd Contracts Budget(continued)
27,742.00 ( 006399)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


10,137.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


217,605.00 ( 006279)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


692,405.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


217,605.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


692,405.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,653,196.00 1,188,533.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00148 JE Trans Date 08/25/2021 JE Posted 08/25/2021 Comment FL-YEARBOOKS
5,912.00 ( 003638)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,912.00 ( 003675)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


5,912.00 5,912.00 


JE # BR22-00149 JE Trans Date 08/25/2021 JE Posted 08/25/2021 Comment ST-Add budget for Hearing Van
7,980.00 ( 000996)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 600- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


7,980.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00150 JE Trans Date 08/25/2021 JE Posted 08/25/2021 Comment JL-For SpEd CFP
1,421.00 ( 025667)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:SEPARATE CLA


5,768.00 ( 025668)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5800- 205- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


3,289.00 ( 026978)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4400- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,NON-CAPITALIZED,SE:OTHER SPEC I


10,478.00 ( 006998)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


557.00 ( 006879)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5800- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


13,548.00 ( 006669)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3,289.00 ( 026979)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4400- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,NON-CAPITALIZED,SE:OTHER SPEC I


17,394.00 ( 006999)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5800- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


27,872.00 27,872.00 


JE # BR22-00151 JE Trans Date 08/25/2021 JE Posted 08/25/2021 Comment BL-DU81050
25,000.00 ( 013550)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8100- 5600- 023- I N23 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,PLANT MAINTENAN


21,976.00 ( 013550)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8100- 5600- 023- I N23 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,PLANT MAINTENAN


46,976.00 ( 013533)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- I N23 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


340.00 ( 008740)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2106 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


340.00 ( 008453)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 2106 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 13 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


48/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00151 JE Trans Date 08/25/2021 JE Posted 08/25/2021 Comment BL-DU81050(continued)
14,098.00 ( 008750)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 2310 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,057.00 ( 008750)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 2310 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,404.00 ( 008750)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 2310 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


39,559.00 ( 008463)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 2310 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,500.00 ( 008761)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 3156 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 008482)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 031- 3156 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,568.00 ( 008243)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 032- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,568.00 ( 007577)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,239.00 ( 008375)  01- 9010- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,239.00 ( 007562)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 032- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


304.00 ( 008304)  01- 9010- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


78.00 ( 027179)  01- 9010- 0- 1200- 1000- 4200- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


35.00 ( 008295)  01- 9010- 0- 1180- 1000- 4200- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


47.00 ( 008208)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


464.00 ( 007565)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 035- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


95.00 ( 008350)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 035- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


95.00 ( 007588)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


15,825.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


15,825.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


325.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


325.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


80.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


80.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,240.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,240.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


188.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


188.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


222,798.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00152 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment PS-INTHINKING SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL
270.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


270.00 ( 024393)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


270.00 270.00 


JE # BR22-00153 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment KT-SCREENINGS FORPE SHIRTS & SHORTS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 14 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


49/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00153 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment KT-SCREENINGS FORPE SHIRTS & SHORTS(continued)
2,800.00 ( 001990)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,800.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,800.00 2,800.00 


JE # BR22-00154 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment MB-GENERATOR REGISTRATION FEE SQ & HHS
2,319.00 ( 025979)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 033- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


2,319.00 ( 025981)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 035- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


4,638.00 ( 007545)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8300- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,SECURITY


4,638.00 4,638.00 


JE # BR22-00155 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment PS-MESA
9,500.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


9,500.00 ( 003680)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


9,500.00 9,500.00 


JE # BR22-00156 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment KT-CFP PLAY IT AGAIN SPORTS
4,695.00 ( 027205)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


5,590.00 ( 015671)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


895.00 ( 027205)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


5,590.00 5,590.00 


JE # BR22-00157 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment BL-EWR 31491/33634 FERNANDEZ/LOPEZ ASES
1,419.00 ( 026878)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 2230- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


325.00 ( 024070)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


88.00 ( 024071)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


21.00 ( 024072)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


18.00 ( 024074)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


29.00 ( 024075)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


1,900.00 ( 024088)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,900.00 1,900.00 


JE # BR22-00158 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment BL-EWR 33630 MORENO GAULT ASES
2,172.00 ( 024087)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 15 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


50/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00158 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment BL-EWR 33630 MORENO GAULT ASES(continued)
498.00 ( 024081)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


135.00 ( 024082)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


32.00 ( 024083)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


27.00 ( 024085)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


44.00 ( 024086)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,908.00 ( 024088)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,908.00 2,908.00 


JE # BR22-00159 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/27/2021 Comment ML-SEEDS SCHS
9,106.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


9,106.00 ( 007807)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 5800- 600- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,GUIDANCE & COUN


9,106.00 9,106.00 


JE # BR22-00160 JE Trans Date 08/27/2021 JE Posted 08/27/2021 Comment MB-CHANGE ACCT CODE, AC UNIT FOR KITCHEN
8,953.00 ( 024992)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 034- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


8,953.00 ( 027206)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 6400- 034- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,EQUIPMENT,MAINTENANCE


8,953.00 8,953.00 


JE # BR22-00161 JE Trans Date 08/27/2021 JE Posted 08/27/2021 Comment BL-EWR 33292 SHEINBAUM, 33295 LUGO,S
397.00 ( 027093)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2420- 2230- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS PUPIL SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


50.00 ( 027097)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


25.00 ( 027098)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2420- 3312- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


6.00 ( 027099)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2420- 3332- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


5.00 ( 027101)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2420- 3502- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


8.00 ( 027102)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2420- 3602- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


491.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


491.00 491.00 


JE # BR22-00162 JE Trans Date 08/27/2021 JE Posted 08/27/2021 Comment GM-ADMIN PD WEBINAR
100.00 ( 003820)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 027314)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2700- 5800- 025- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


100.00 100.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 16 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


51/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00163 JE Trans Date 08/27/2021 JE Posted 08/27/2021 Comment KT-PARKING PERMITS
420.00 ( 000605)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


420.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


420.00 420.00 


JE # BR22-00164 JE Trans Date 08/30/2021 JE Posted 08/30/2021 Comment ST-Add Budget Yr 3 with adjs
113,548.00 ( 023618)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 530- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


113,548.00 ( 007608)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 500- 4050 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


227,096.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00165 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment PS-HUDL
1,799.00 ( 000603)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,799.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,799.00 1,799.00 


JE # BR22-00166 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment AR-ADDL CPM LICENSES
1,350.00 ( 006136)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 530- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


1,350.00 ( 006168)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,350.00 1,350.00 


JE # BR22-00167 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment JB-GRADUATION 20/21
1,722.00 ( 000575)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 834- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,722.00 ( 000613)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 834- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,722.00 1,722.00 


JE # BR22-00168 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment JL-Updated Budgets to LCFF Calculator
1,241.00 ( 000006)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8021- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HOMEOWNERS' EXE


184,925.00 ( 000009)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8041- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,SECURED ROLL TA


5,663.00 ( 000011)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8042- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,UNSECURED ROLL


7,208.00 ( 000013)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8043- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PRIOR YEARS' TA


1,381,733.00 ( 000017)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8047- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNITY REDEV


6,354.00 ( 000020)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8082- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER IN-LIEU T


1,419.00 ( 000007)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8021- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HOMEOWNERS' EXE


16.00 ( 000008)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8022- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TIMBER YIELD TA


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 17 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


52/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00168 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment JL-Updated Budgets to LCFF Calculator(continued)
208,290.00 ( 000010)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8041- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,SECURED ROLL TA


6,366.00 ( 000012)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8042- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,UNSECURED ROLL


5,048.00 ( 000014)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8043- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PRIOR YEARS' TA


254,450.00 ( 000015)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8044- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,SUPPLEMENTAL TA


274,096.00 ( 000016)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8045- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,EDU REV AUGMENT


650,505.00 ( 000018)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8047- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNITY REDEV


1,507.00 ( 000019)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8048- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PENALTY & INTER


10,356.00 ( 000021)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8082- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER IN-LIEU T


493,929.00 ( 000003)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8011- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,LCFF STATE AID-


15,424.00 ( 004038)  01- 1400- 0- 0000- 0000- 8012- 030- 0000 DREDUC PROTECT AC,EDU PROTECTION


15,424.00 ( 004050)  01- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 835- 0000 CREDUC PROTECT AC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


31,379.00 ( 001589)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 9200- 8096- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:CHARTER IN


5,889.00 ( 001587)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 9200- 8096- 013- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:CHARTER IN


28,995.00 ( 017758)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CONTRI FR:UNRES


28,995.00 ( 003655)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 420- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


120,324.00 ( 017759)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CONTRI FR:UNRES


120,324.00 ( 003656)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


28,995.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


120,324.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


3,328,647.00 680,532.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BT22-00172 JE Trans Date 08/03/2021 JE Posted 08/03/2021 Comment AR-PD PO R22-00637
2,700.00 ( 025411)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 520- 0000 DRESSER II,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,700.00 ( 026838)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 2140- 5800- 520- 0000 CRESSER II,PROF/CONSULT SE,IN-HOUSE INSTR


2,700.00 2,700.00 


JE # BT22-00173 JE Trans Date 08/03/2021 JE Posted 08/03/2021 Comment PS-LIFT DESK
274.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


274.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


274.00 274.00 


JE # BT22-00175 JE Trans Date 08/04/2021 JE Posted 08/04/2021 Comment LO-LITERATURE FOR DRAMA
75.00 ( 001931)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


75.00 ( 001921)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 031- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 18 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


53/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


75.00 75.00 


JE # BT22-00178 JE Trans Date 08/05/2021 JE Posted 08/05/2021 Comment JL-For COVID Masks Posters
437.00 ( 021261)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


811.00 ( 021262)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


437.00 ( 020509)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


811.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,248.00 1,248.00 


JE # BT22-00208 JE Trans Date 08/09/2021 JE Posted 08/09/2021 Comment PS-OFFICE SUPPLIES
500.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-00209 JE Trans Date 08/09/2021 JE Posted 08/09/2021 Comment PS-PROJECTORS
2,856.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,856.00 ( 003661)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


2,856.00 2,856.00 


JE # BT22-00210 JE Trans Date 08/09/2021 JE Posted 08/09/2021 Comment PS-CHEMICALS
1,077.00 ( 006150)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 533- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,077.00 ( 006162)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,077.00 1,077.00 


JE # BT22-00211 JE Trans Date 08/09/2021 JE Posted 08/09/2021 Comment ST-Cover 20/21 West Music
828.00 ( 026880)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 524- 0808 CRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


828.00 ( 016545)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 520- 0808 DRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


828.00 828.00 


JE # BT22-00212 JE Trans Date 08/09/2021 JE Posted 08/09/2021 Comment AR-DGI PURCHASE
9,371.00 ( 001311)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5800- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,CENTRALIZED DAT


9,371.00 ( 001315)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICATIONS,CENTRALIZED DAT


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 19 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


54/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


9,371.00 9,371.00 


JE # BT22-00213 JE Trans Date 08/10/2021 JE Posted 08/10/2021 Comment BD-REALLOCATING SUPPLY FUNDS BY TEACHER
2,068.00 ( 024177)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,444.00 ( 024181)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,512.00 ( 024174)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,512.00 4,512.00 


JE # BT22-00214 JE Trans Date 08/11/2021 JE Posted 08/11/2021 Comment PS-STAND MONITOR CONNEX
1,045.00 ( 024174)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,045.00 ( 024175)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 533- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1,045.00 1,045.00 


JE # BT22-00215 JE Trans Date 08/11/2021 JE Posted 08/11/2021 Comment KT-ENGLISH TEXTBOOKS
12,800.00 ( 026904)  01- 6300- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 535- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


12,800.00 ( 006152)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


12,800.00 12,800.00 


JE # BT22-00216 JE Trans Date 08/12/2021 JE Posted 08/12/2021 Comment JL-For BSN Sports for COVID Masks-PPE
593.00 ( 026909)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 836- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


593.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


593.00 593.00 


JE # BT22-00217 JE Trans Date 08/12/2021 JE Posted 08/12/2021 Comment KT-UPFRONT SUBSCRIPTION
150.00 ( 006164)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


150.00 ( 006152)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


150.00 150.00 


JE # BT22-00218 JE Trans Date 08/13/2021 JE Posted 08/13/2021 Comment LO-OFFICE SUPPLIES
53.00 ( 001931)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


53.00 ( 000565)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 031- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 20 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


55/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


53.00 53.00 


JE # BT22-00219 JE Trans Date 08/16/2021 JE Posted 08/16/2021 Comment AR-COVER FRESHWORKS PO
128.00 ( 001311)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5800- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,CENTRALIZED DAT


128.00 ( 001315)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICATIONS,CENTRALIZED DAT


128.00 128.00 


JE # BT22-00221 JE Trans Date 08/16/2021 JE Posted 08/16/2021 Comment PS-CONSELING OFFICE SUPPLIES
334.00 ( 026947)  01- 0000- 0- 1294- 3160- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TESTING S


334.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


334.00 334.00 


JE # BT22-00222 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment PS-DESKS
547.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


547.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


547.00 547.00 


JE # BT22-00224 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment JB-TV
1,430.00 ( 026959)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4400- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,430.00 ( 020421)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,430.00 1,430.00 


JE # BT22-00225 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment JB-TV
1,430.00 ( 026959)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4400- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,430.00 ( 020421)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,430.00 1,430.00 


JE # BT22-00226 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment JB-TV
1,430.00 ( 022824)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4400- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,430.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,430.00 1,430.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 21 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


56/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00227 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment JB-TV MOUNT
110.00 ( 022824)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4400- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


110.00 ( 022318)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


110.00 110.00 


JE # BT22-00228 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment PS-BUS RADIOS
2,000.00 ( 003971)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4400- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,NON-CAPITALIZED,PUPIL TRANSPORT


2,000.00 ( 003969)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BT22-00229 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment PS-BUS RADIOS
2,000.00 ( 003971)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4400- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,NON-CAPITALIZED,PUPIL TRANSPORT


2,000.00 ( 003969)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BT22-00230 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment PS-BUS RADIOS
2,000.00 ( 003971)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4400- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,NON-CAPITALIZED,PUPIL TRANSPORT


2,000.00 ( 003969)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BT22-00231 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment KT-OPEN PO FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES
1,500.00 ( 000569)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,500.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 1,500.00 


JE # BT22-00233 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment AR-CURR BOOK PURCHASE FOR GAULT
7,595.00 ( 024104)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,595.00 ( 026972)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 520- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


7,595.00 7,595.00 


JE # BT22-00234 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment LO-SPANISH TEXTBOOKS
545.00 ( 006148)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


545.00 ( 006137)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 22 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


57/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


545.00 545.00 


JE # BT22-00235 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment BD-EWR 32756 MORENO
51.00 ( 001046)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7100- 2290- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,BOARD AND SUPER


51.00 ( 001045)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7100- 2230- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,BOARD AND SUPER


51.00 51.00 


JE # BT22-00236 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment BD-EWR 32765 BARBOUR
9,184.00 ( 001287)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 2430- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,CENTRALIZED DAT


9,184.00 ( 001286)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 2400- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,CENTRALIZED DAT


9,184.00 9,184.00 


JE # BT22-00238 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment AN-PALACE & OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES
2,000.00 ( 000566)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,000.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BT22-00239 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment JL-For COVID Warehouse Order for Wipes
1,645.00 ( 021261)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


3,055.00 ( 021262)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


1,645.00 ( 020509)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,055.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,700.00 4,700.00 


JE # BT22-00240 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment ST-ARBITERPAY Trust Account
16,000.00 ( 015666)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 830- 0809 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


16,000.00 ( 015670)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


16,000.00 16,000.00 


JE # BT22-00241 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment PS-REPORT CARD ENVELOPES
262.00 ( 026984)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


262.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 23 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


58/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


262.00 262.00 


JE # BT22-00242 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment EB-SCOTT FORESMAN HISTORY-SOC STDS
1,795.00 ( 003639)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,795.00 ( 003631)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,795.00 1,795.00 


JE # BT22-00243 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment ML-NATL ASSN SCH NURSES MEMBERSHIP
105.00 ( 000996)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 600- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


105.00 ( 017060)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 5300- 600- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,DUES & MEMBERSH,HEALTH SERVICES


105.00 105.00 


JE # BT22-00245 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment ST-EPES Annual Fees to 6/30/22
728.00 ( 001156)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 5800- 058- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,FISCAL SERVICES


728.00 ( 001155)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 5200- 058- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,FISCAL SERVICES


728.00 728.00 


JE # BT22-00247 JE Trans Date 08/19/2021 JE Posted 08/19/2021 Comment PS-STAFF MEETING SNACKS
58.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


58.00 ( 000584)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4395- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,SCHOOL ADMINIST


58.00 58.00 


JE # BT22-00249 JE Trans Date 08/20/2021 JE Posted 08/20/2021 Comment AN-AMAZON OFFICE SUPPLIES
2,000.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 000566)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BT22-00250 JE Trans Date 08/20/2021 JE Posted 08/20/2021 Comment BD-EWR 32727 BYRD
9,865.00 ( 015217)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


9,865.00 ( 026915)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 2420- 2240- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,CLASS PUPIL SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


9,865.00 9,865.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 24 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


59/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00251 JE Trans Date 08/20/2021 JE Posted 08/20/2021 Comment JL-for KN95 Maks (5,000)
1,750.00 ( 021261)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


3,250.00 ( 021262)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


1,750.00 ( 020509)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,250.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 5,000.00 


JE # BT22-00252 JE Trans Date 08/20/2021 JE Posted 08/20/2021 Comment JB-ALGEBRA INTERVENTION
1,550.00 ( 006151)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,550.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,550.00 1,550.00 


JE # BT22-00253 JE Trans Date 08/20/2021 JE Posted 08/20/2021 Comment JB-OFFICE SUPPLIES
1,000.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 000568)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT22-00254 JE Trans Date 08/20/2021 JE Posted 08/20/2021 Comment PS-OFFICE SUPPLIES
500.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-00255 JE Trans Date 08/20/2021 JE Posted 08/20/2021 Comment JL-For Cell Phones
360.00 ( 001228)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 5913- 054- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


65.00 ( 001474)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 5913- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE,OPERATIONS


425.00 ( 001137)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5913- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE,OTHER GENERAL A


425.00 425.00 


JE # BT22-00256 JE Trans Date 08/20/2021 JE Posted 08/20/2021 Comment PS-STAFF MTG SNACKS
500.00 ( 000584)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4395- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 25 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


60/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00257 JE Trans Date 08/20/2021 JE Posted 08/20/2021 Comment EB-AMAZON LIBRARY ITEMS
263.00 ( 001928)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


263.00 ( 014712)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 023- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


263.00 263.00 


JE # BT22-00258 JE Trans Date 08/23/2021 JE Posted 08/23/2021 Comment PS-LIBRARY BOOKS/OFFICE SUPPLIES
500.00 ( 002139)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


500.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT22-00259 JE Trans Date 08/23/2021 JE Posted 08/23/2021 Comment AMM-FACILITIES RENTAL
220.00 ( 001066)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 5800- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,BOARD


220.00 ( 016635)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 5600- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SUPERINTENDENT


220.00 220.00 


JE # BT22-00260 JE Trans Date 08/23/2021 JE Posted 08/23/2021 Comment ED-BENCHMARK TEXTBOOKS
1,106.00 ( 001929)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,106.00 ( 020645)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 024- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


1,106.00 1,106.00 


JE # BT22-00261 JE Trans Date 08/23/2021 JE Posted 08/23/2021 Comment PS-BUS RADIO
1,455.00 ( 003971)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4400- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,NON-CAPITALIZED,PUPIL TRANSPORT


1,455.00 ( 003969)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


1,455.00 1,455.00 


JE # BT22-00263 JE Trans Date 08/24/2021 JE Posted 08/24/2021 Comment MB-MAINLINE REPAIRS HHS/PHONE REPAIRS/SOLAR P
4,145.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


4,145.00 ( 026060)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 033- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


800.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


800.00 ( 026033)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5900- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,COMMUNICATIONS,MAINTENANCE


528.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


528.00 ( 007928)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4400- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,MAINTENANCE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 26 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


61/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


5,473.00 5,473.00 


JE # BT22-00264 JE Trans Date 08/24/2021 JE Posted 08/24/2021 Comment PS-DESKS
540.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


540.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


540.00 540.00 


JE # BT22-00265 JE Trans Date 08/25/2021 JE Posted 08/25/2021 Comment PS-OFFICE SUPPLIES
500.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-00266 JE Trans Date 08/25/2021 JE Posted 08/25/2021 Comment BLAMBERT-HEALTH INSERTS
20.00 ( 000988)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


20.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20.00 20.00 


JE # BT22-00267 JE Trans Date 08/25/2021 JE Posted 08/25/2021 Comment AR-COVER CIA SUPPLIES
200.00 ( 000200)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2130- 4300- 500- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,CURRICULUM DEVE


200.00 ( 016527)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 200.00 


JE # BT22-00268 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment MB-PORTABLE AC UNIT SCHS KITCHEN
8,953.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


8,953.00 ( 024992)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 034- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


8,953.00 8,953.00 


JE # BT22-00269 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment BL-REIMBURSEMENT FOR CURLEY
201.00 ( 000564)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


201.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


201.00 201.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 27 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


62/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00270 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment BL-REIMBURSEMENT FOR CURLEY
201.00 ( 000564)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


201.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


201.00 201.00 


JE # BT22-00271 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment BL-REIMBURSEMENT FOR CURLEY
201.00 ( 000582)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4395- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,SCHOOL ADMINIST


201.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


201.00 201.00 


JE # BT22-00272 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment FC-WALKIE TALKIES FOR WL
1,915.00 ( 006979)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,915.00 ( 006983)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 227- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,915.00 1,915.00 


JE # BT22-00273 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment BD-CIA MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
100.00 ( 000200)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2130- 4300- 500- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,CURRICULUM DEVE


100.00 ( 001919)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 500- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-00274 JE Trans Date 08/26/2021 JE Posted 08/26/2021 Comment JL-For Contracts Sec
2,940.00 ( 006674)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


2,940.00 ( 006999)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5800- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,940.00 2,940.00 


JE # BT22-00275 JE Trans Date 08/27/2021 JE Posted 08/27/2021 Comment EB-FLAG USA AND CA FLAG
82.00 ( 001928)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


82.00 ( 000562)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 023- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


82.00 82.00 


JE # BT22-00276 JE Trans Date 08/27/2021 JE Posted 08/27/2021 Comment AR-EXTRA HISTORY BKS FOR MS
1,230.00 ( 006136)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 530- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


1,230.00 ( 006147)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 530- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 28 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


63/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


1,230.00 1,230.00 


JE # BT22-00277 JE Trans Date 08/27/2021 JE Posted 08/27/2021 Comment JL-Masks for Music
5,000.00 ( 027313)  01- 3210- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 5,000.00 


JE # BT22-00278 JE Trans Date 08/30/2021 JE Posted 08/30/2021 Comment BD-R22-00073
10,984.00 ( 027337)  01- 4127- 0- 1141- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


10,984.00 ( 025150)  01- 4127- 0- 1141- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


10,984.00 10,984.00 


JE # BT22-00279 JE Trans Date 08/30/2021 JE Posted 08/30/2021 Comment FL-REFRESHMENTS VARIOUS SCH MTGS 21-22
1,000.00 ( 003638)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 018868)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4395- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT22-00280 JE Trans Date 08/30/2021 JE Posted 08/30/2021 Comment FL-CSA RUSSO APPROVED BY THE BOARD
10,750.00 ( 005585)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 521- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


10,750.00 ( 027338)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 521- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


10,750.00 10,750.00 


JE # BT22-00281 JE Trans Date 08/30/2021 JE Posted 08/30/2021 Comment AN-PERMA BOUND FRONT DESK
4,044.00 ( 006149)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 532- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


4,044.00 ( 016204)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 532- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


4,044.00 4,044.00 


JE # BT22-00282 JE Trans Date 08/30/2021 JE Posted 08/30/2021 Comment JL-Correct Teacher Allocations Budgets
200.00 ( 006980)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 221- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


40.00 ( 006860)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 4300- 224- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:RESOURCE SPE


60.00 ( 006982)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 224- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


40.00 ( 006859)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 4300- 223- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:RESOURCE SPE


80.00 ( 006981)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 29 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


64/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00282 JE Trans Date 08/30/2021 JE Posted 08/30/2021 Comment JL-Correct Teacher Allocations Budgets(continued)
140.00 ( 006649)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


80.00 ( 018516)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 231- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


200.00 ( 012414)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


80.00 ( 006864)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 4300- 232- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:RESOURCE SPE


160.00 ( 006985)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


120.00 ( 012416)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


158.00 ( 006657)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


40.00 ( 022386)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


120.00 ( 006655)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


40.00 ( 006865)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 4300- 233- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:RESOURCE SPE


20.00 ( 022387)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 233- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


102.00 ( 006653)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


840.00 840.00 


JE # BT22-00283 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment BD-AVID FIELDTRIP FUNDS TO SITES
230.00 ( 003804)  01- 0700- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 531- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


723.00 ( 003805)  01- 0700- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 532- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,304.00 ( 003806)  01- 0700- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 533- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,124.00 ( 016873)  01- 0700- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 534- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,614.00 ( 003807)  01- 0700- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 535- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


9,995.00 ( 003803)  01- 0700- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


9,995.00 9,995.00 


JE # BT22-00284 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment JB-LIBRARY BOOKS
740.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


740.00 ( 006174)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


740.00 740.00 


JE # BT22-00285 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment AR-ATT MAINTAINCE INVOICE
664.00 ( 001315)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICATIONS,CENTRALIZED DAT


664.00 ( 001311)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5800- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,CENTRALIZED DAT


664.00 664.00 


JE # BT22-00286 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment JB-SOC STDS/AVID BKS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 30 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


65/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00286 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment JB-SOC STDS/AVID BKS(continued)
3,240.00 ( 006151)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


3,240.00 ( 006188)  01- 6300- 0- 1200- 1000- 4200- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


830.00 ( 006151)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


830.00 ( 027383)  01- 6300- 0- 1370- 1000- 4200- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


4,070.00 4,070.00 


JE # BT22-00287 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment BD-MOVING FROM 4300 TO 4400 SAFETY
536.00 ( 007899)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 054- 0018 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


536.00 ( 007901)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4400- 054- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


536.00 536.00 


JE # BT22-00288 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment JB-GRADUATION 20/21
1,722.00 ( 007899)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 054- 0018 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


1,722.00 ( 007901)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4400- 054- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


1,722.00 1,722.00 


JE # BT22-00289 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment JB-GRADUATION 20/21
1,722.00 ( 007899)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 054- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


1,722.00 ( 007901)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4400- 054- 0018 DROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


1,722.00 1,722.00 


JE # BT22-00290 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment AN-ELAC MEETING FOOD SAFEWAY
1,000.00 ( 024366)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 532- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 027384)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 4395- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FOOD FOR WORKSH,PARENT PARTICIP


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT22-00291 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment JB-LIBRARY BOOKS
740.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


740.00 ( 006174)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


740.00 740.00 


JE # BT22-00292 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment BL-PER ST MOVE $ FOR CKC AT GAULT PO


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 31 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


66/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00292 JE Trans Date 08/31/2021 JE Posted 08/31/2021 Comment BL-PER ST MOVE $ FOR CKC AT GAULT PO(continued)
2,200.00 ( 021820)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7600- 4300- 058- 0558 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,ALL OTHER GENER


2,200.00 ( 027416)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 024- 0558 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


2,200.00 2,200.00 


Fund 01 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 479,181.00-


Fund 13  


JE # BR22-00106 JE Trans Date 08/13/2021 JE Posted 08/13/2021 Comment DB-COVER OTHER EXPENSES
2,400.00 ( 009497)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5800- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,PROF/CONSULT SE,FOOD SERVICES


2,400.00 ( 009491)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


2,400.00 2,400.00 


Fund 13 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 0.00 


Fund 14  


JE # BR22-00094 JE Trans Date 08/10/2021 JE Posted 08/10/2021 Comment JL-For SHS Heating System Hot Water Loop Repair
7,438.00 ( 026881)  14- 0826- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 035- 9137 CRDEF'D MAINT APP,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


7,438.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Fund 14 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 7,438.00-


Fund 21  


JE # BR22-00078 JE Trans Date 08/03/2021 JE Posted 08/03/2021 Comment TH-R22-00639
3,059.00 ( 026839)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4300- 034- B101 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MATERIALS & SUP,FACILITIES ACQ


3,059.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


3,059.00 3,059.00 


JE # BR22-00108 JE Trans Date 08/16/2021 JE Posted 08/16/2021 Comment JL-Add Budget to Bond Holding Acct
10,000,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00109 JE Trans Date 08/16/2021 JE Posted 08/16/2021 Comment JL-For Bond Legal Fees
10,000.00 ( 020620)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 5800- 030- B199 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PROF/CONSULT SE,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000.00 ( 020621)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 5800- 020- B199 CRBOND, MEASURE B,PROF/CONSULT SE,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 32 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


67/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BR22-00113 JE Trans Date 08/16/2021 JE Posted 08/16/2021 Comment JL-Increase Budget to Cover Salaries and Benefits
30,128.00 ( 009853)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 2300- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CLASS:SUPER & A,FACILITIES ACQ


138.00 ( 009854)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 2400- 849- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CLERICAL/TECH/O,FACILITIES ACQ


5,239.00 ( 009856)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3202- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PERS:CLASSIFIED,FACILITIES ACQ


32.00 ( 009857)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3202- 849- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PERS:CLASSIFIED,FACILITIES ACQ


1,282.00 ( 009858)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3312- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,FICA:CLASS,FACILITIES ACQ


6.00 ( 009859)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3312- 849- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,FICA:CLASS,FACILITIES ACQ


299.00 ( 009860)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3332- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MEDICARE:CLASS,FACILITIES ACQ


2.00 ( 009861)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3332- 849- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MEDICARE:CLASS,FACILITIES ACQ


3,988.00 ( 009862)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3402- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,HEALTH & WELFAR,FACILITIES ACQ


288.00 ( 009866)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3602- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,WORKERS' COMP:C,FACILITIES ACQ


14,812.00 ( 010400)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 2300- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CLASS:SUPER & A,FACILITIES ACQ


69.00 ( 010401)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 2400- 849- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CLERICAL/TECH/O,FACILITIES ACQ


2,574.00 ( 010403)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3202- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,PERS:CLASSIFIED,FACILITIES ACQ


16.00 ( 010404)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3202- 849- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,PERS:CLASSIFIED,FACILITIES ACQ


630.00 ( 010405)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3312- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,FICA:CLASS,FACILITIES ACQ


3.00 ( 010406)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3312- 849- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,FICA:CLASS,FACILITIES ACQ


148.00 ( 010407)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3332- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MEDICARE:CLASS,FACILITIES ACQ


1.00 ( 010408)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3332- 849- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MEDICARE:CLASS,FACILITIES ACQ


1,965.00 ( 010409)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3402- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,HEALTH & WELFAR,FACILITIES ACQ


140.00 ( 010413)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3602- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,WORKERS' COMP:C,FACILITIES ACQ


40,195.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


271.00 ( 009863)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3402- 849- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HEALTH & WELFAR,FACILITIES ACQ


200.00 ( 009865)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3502- 849- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,STATE UNEMPLOYM,FACILITIES ACQ


24.00 ( 009867)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3602- 849- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,WORKERS' COMP:C,FACILITIES ACQ


712.00 ( 009864)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3502- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,STATE UNEMPLOYM,FACILITIES ACQ


136.00 ( 010410)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3402- 849- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HEALTH & WELFAR,FACILITIES ACQ


363.00 ( 010411)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3502- 820- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,STATE UNEMPLOYM,FACILITIES ACQ


100.00 ( 010412)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3502- 849- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,STATE UNEMPLOYM,FACILITIES ACQ


11.00 ( 010414)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3602- 849- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,WORKERS' COMP:C,FACILITIES ACQ


19,748.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


61,760.00 61,760.00 


JE # BR22-00124 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment TH-R22-00784/786/PO22-00362


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 33 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


68/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BR22-00124 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment TH-R22-00784/786/PO22-00362(continued)
13,853.00 ( 013762)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 027- B161 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


1,359.00 ( 026970)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4300- 033- B406 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MATERIALS & SUP,FACILITIES ACQ


35,080.00 ( 020524)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 038- B019 CRBOND, MEASURE B,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


50,292.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


50,292.00 50,292.00 


JE # BR22-00132 JE Trans Date 08/19/2021 JE Posted 08/19/2021 Comment TH-R22-00817
6,733.00 ( 026834)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4300- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MATERIALS & SUP,FACILITIES ACQ


1,554.00 ( 026987)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4300- 031- B019 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MATERIALS & SUP,FACILITIES ACQ


6,215.00 ( 026985)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4300- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MATERIALS & SUP,FACILITIES ACQ


14,502.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


14,502.00 14,502.00 


JE # BT22-00174 JE Trans Date 08/03/2021 JE Posted 08/03/2021 Comment TH-R22-00640
7,438.00 ( 014538)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


7,438.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


7,438.00 7,438.00 


JE # BT22-00176 JE Trans Date 08/05/2021 JE Posted 08/05/2021 Comment TH-PO22-00354
6,673.00 ( 023492)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 034- B166 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTION TE,FACILITIES ACQ


6,673.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


6,673.00 6,673.00 


JE # BT22-00177 JE Trans Date 08/05/2021 JE Posted 08/05/2021 Comment TH-R22-00663
38,000.00 ( 009994)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B413 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


1,000.00 ( 011503)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B413 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSEMENTS,FACILITIES ACQ


12,000.00 ( 010025)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 033- B400 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


500.00 ( 011494)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 033- B400 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSEMENTS,FACILITIES ACQ


17,084.00 ( 022827)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B166 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


25,545.00 ( 025788)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 032- B118 CRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


22,032.00 ( 018981)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 027- B172 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


43,041.00 ( 016375)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 032- B125 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


80,959.00 ( 023997)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B165 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


6,000.00 ( 014888)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6261- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,RELOCATION EXPE,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 34 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


69/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BT22-00177 JE Trans Date 08/05/2021 JE Posted 08/05/2021 Comment TH-R22-00663(continued)
1,556.00 ( 011466)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


18,684.00 ( 018935)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 038- B018 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


224,129.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


42,272.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


266,401.00 266,401.00 


JE # BT22-00179 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00331
40,200.00 ( 009989)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 030- B199 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


19,800.00 ( 010487)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 020- B199 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


40,200.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


19,800.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


60,000.00 60,000.00 


JE # BT22-00180 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00341
25,000.00 ( 019178)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B168 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


25,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


25,000.00 25,000.00 


JE # BT22-00181 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00342
200,000.00 ( 010058)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B109 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


200,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


200,000.00 200,000.00 


JE # BT22-00182 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00343
100,000.00 ( 010051)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B102 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


100,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


100,000.00 100,000.00 


JE # BT22-00183 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00344
20,000.00 ( 010053)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B104 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 35 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


70/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BT22-00184 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00345
20,000.00 ( 010049)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B100 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BT22-00185 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00346
50,000.00 ( 010059)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B110 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


50,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


50,000.00 50,000.00 


JE # BT22-00186 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00347
50,000.00 ( 014597)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B166 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


50,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


50,000.00 50,000.00 


JE # BT22-00187 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00348
45,000.00 ( 014598)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B165 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


45,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


45,000.00 45,000.00 


JE # BT22-00188 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00356
20,000.00 ( 010505)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 024- B126 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BT22-00189 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00357
200,000.00 ( 010510)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 024- B131 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


200,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


200,000.00 200,000.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 36 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


71/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BT22-00190 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00358
50,000.00 ( 010509)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 024- B130 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


50,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


50,000.00 50,000.00 


JE # BT22-00191 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00359
50,000.00 ( 014940)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 024- B169 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


50,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


50,000.00 50,000.00 


JE # BT22-00192 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00349
20,000.00 ( 010008)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B119 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BT22-00193 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00350
20,000.00 ( 010009)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B120 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BT22-00194 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00351
20,000.00 ( 010015)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B162 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BT22-00195 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00352
20,000.00 ( 010004)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B115 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BT22-00196 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00353
20,000.00 ( 010010)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B121 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 37 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


72/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BT22-00197 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00354
20,000.00 ( 010013)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B124 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BT22-00198 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00355
75,000.00 ( 010014)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B125 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


75,000.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


75,000.00 75,000.00 


JE # BT22-00199 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00332
10,000.00 ( 010534)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B147 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BT22-00200 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00333
10,000.00 ( 010535)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B148 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BT22-00201 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00334
20,000.00 ( 010527)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B140 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


20,000.00 20,000.00 


JE # BT22-00202 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00335
50,000.00 ( 010530)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B143 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


50,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


50,000.00 50,000.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 38 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


73/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BT22-00203 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00336
10,000.00 ( 010533)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B146 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BT22-00204 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00337
35,000.00 ( 010532)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B145 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


35,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


35,000.00 35,000.00 


JE # BT22-00205 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00338
10,000.00 ( 010537)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B150 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BT22-00206 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00339
50,000.00 ( 010539)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B161 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


50,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


50,000.00 50,000.00 


JE # BT22-00207 JE Trans Date 08/06/2021 JE Posted 08/06/2021 Comment TH-R22-00340
55,000.00 ( 014593)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B172 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


55,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


55,000.00 55,000.00 


JE # BT22-00220 JE Trans Date 08/16/2021 JE Posted 08/16/2021 Comment TH-R22-00760
54,839.00 ( 010550)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,DSA PLAN CHECK,FACILITIES ACQ


54,839.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


54,839.00 54,839.00 


JE # BT22-00223 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment TH-R22-00770
1,967.00 ( 010085)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 031- B417 CRBOND, MEASURE A,DSA PLAN CHECK,FACILITIES ACQ


1,967.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 39 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


74/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


1,967.00 1,967.00 


JE # BT22-00232 JE Trans Date 08/17/2021 JE Posted 08/17/2021 Comment TH-R22-00785/PO22-00095/PO22-01207
14,184.00 ( 014885)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 033- B425 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


98,502.00 ( 023667)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 034- B165 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTION TE,FACILITIES ACQ


3,123.00 ( 022868)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 034- B153 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech Equip,FACILITIES ACQ


115,809.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


115,809.00 115,809.00 


JE # BT22-00237 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment TH-PO22-00263
14,881.00 ( 026973)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 034- B101 CRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDING IMPROV,FACILITIES ACQ


14,881.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


14,881.00 14,881.00 


JE # BT22-00244 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment TH-R22-00801/802
57,940.00 ( 010073)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 035- B030 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


4,278.00 ( 016634)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B102 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


62,218.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


62,218.00 62,218.00 


JE # BT22-00246 JE Trans Date 08/19/2021 JE Posted 08/19/2021 Comment TH-R22-00820 & R22-00822
50.00 ( 010203)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 033- B405 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


50.00 ( 010223)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 034- B101 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


100.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-00248 JE Trans Date 08/19/2021 JE Posted 08/19/2021 Comment TH-R22-00357
200,000.00 ( 010508)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 024- B129 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


200,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


200,000.00 200,000.00 


JE # BT22-00262 JE Trans Date 08/24/2021 JE Posted 08/24/2021 Comment TH-R22-00878
14,400.00 ( 010153)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 035- B030 CRBOND, MEASURE A,DSA PLAN CHECK,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 40 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


75/863







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 08/02/2021 through 08/31/2021 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BT22-00262 JE Trans Date 08/24/2021 JE Posted 08/24/2021 Comment TH-R22-00878(continued)
14,400.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


14,400.00 14,400.00 


Fund 21 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 10,000,000.00-


Fund 25  


JE # BR22-00076 JE Trans Date 08/02/2021 JE Posted 08/02/2021 Comment JL-For Mobile Modular
1,125.00 ( 020511)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 8700- 5600- 023- 9121 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,FACILITIES RENT


2,250.00 ( 020512)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 8700- 5600- 024- 9121 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,FACILITIES RENT


1,185.00 ( 020513)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 8700- 5600- 027- 9121 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,FACILITIES RENT


7,875.00 ( 020514)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 8700- 5600- 038- 9121 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,FACILITIES RENT


12,435.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00129 JE Trans Date 08/18/2021 JE Posted 08/18/2021 Comment JL-For Furniture due to increased enrollment
1,304.00 ( 026982)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 7200- 4400- 033- 0000 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,OTHER GENERAL A


4,005.00 ( 026983)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 7200- 4300- 033- 0000 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,OTHER GENERAL A


5,309.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Fund 25 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 17,744.00-


Fund 40  


JE # BR22-00105 JE Trans Date 08/13/2021 JE Posted 08/13/2021 Comment JL-Add Budget Bal for Workforce Housing Bridging Architect
25,496.00 ( 026911)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 020- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


68,085.00 ( 026912)  40- 9730- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 030- 0000 CRBUILDING FUND -,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


93,581.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Fund 40 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 93,581.00-


7,113,465.00 19,796,231.00 Total for Org 014 


Net increase to AppropriationsOrg 014 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 10,597,944.00-


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 8/1/2021, Ending Transaction Date = 


8/31/2021, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 41 of 41


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Sep 14 2021  


3:02PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 678459


76/863







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose 
of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with Board Policy 3270 and 
Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545 (a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, 
or if it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not 
suitable for school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal 
property authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of 
the district or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may 
delegate to the district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to 
transfer the personal property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the 
auction and after payment has been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two 
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by 
any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of 
property having previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no 
qualified bid was received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of 
the district empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of 
those members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of 
arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate 
by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the 
district empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Education Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical 
means, provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the 
governing board has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 
 


77/863







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.5. 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metric: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


78/863







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: BRANCIFORTE SMALL SCHOOLS 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 7 iMac Computer Unknown Outdated $0 


2. 5 HP Desktop Unknown Outdated $0 


3 1 Hitachi Projector CP-X300 Unknown Outdated $0 


    Total $0 


 


The technology listed is outdated and cannot connect with the new technology. The items listed was 


approved by the Director of Information Technology.  


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


 


 


 


79/863







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: HARBOR HIGH 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 1 Tennis Court Bleacher Unknown Poor $0 


    Total $0 


 


This item is no longer safe for use; the wood has rotted, and the metal has rusted.  


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


 


 


80/863







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, California 


Education Code and the negotiated contract. 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 


opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 


cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 


within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 


teaching. 


 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


81/863







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


 


2021-2022 APPOINTMENTS: 


  


Certificated: 


 


Robert Hardy, .40 School Counselor at Monarch Elementary.  Robert’s educational background 


includes a BA in Psychology from UC Berkeley, an MA in School Psychology from CSU East Bay and a 


PhD in School Psychology from the California School of Professional Psychology.  He holds a Lifetime 


Pupil Personnel Services Credential for School Counseling and School Psychology.  Robert has thirty 


years of school psychology and counseling experience and his status is Probationary 1. 


 


Christopher Mark, .60 CTE Graphic Arts Teacher at Harbor High.  Christopher’s educational 


background includes a BA in Applied Art and Design from Cal Poly State University.  He will hold a 


Preliminary Career Technical Education Credential for Arts, Media and Entertainment.  Christopher 


has twenty-three years of industry experience and his status is Probationary 1. 


 


Christina Mata, .20 Yearbook Teacher at Harbor High.  Christina’s educational background includes a 


BA in Child Development from San Jose State University.  She holds a Clear Multiple Subject Teaching 


Credential.  Christina has twenty-nine years of teaching experience and her status is Probationary 1. 


 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Amber Al-Khatib-Sears, ELD Task Force, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, not to exceed 10 


hours. 


 


Thomas Bentley, Summer Science Garden Hours, Soquel High, 8/3/21 – 8/15/21, not to exceed 20 


hours. 


  


Erin Blevins, English Language Arts PD and Collaboration, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, not 


to exceed 10 hours. 


  


Jessica Brown, Ethnic Studies Community of Practice, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 15 hours. 


 


 


 


82/863







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Certificated: 


 


Jessica Brown, CAHSSP Taking Action Civic Engagement & State Seal Conference, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Matthew Bruner, CAHSSP Taking Action Civic Engagement & State Seal Conference, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Crysta Bullard, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Amy Bullock, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


Amy Bullock, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Joseph Chanin-Meiers, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to 


exceed 9 hours. 


 


John Churilla, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Jeffrey Clarke, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Luis Curiel, Math Department Planning, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 8/15/21, not to exceed 8 


hours. 


 


Luis Curiel, ELD Task Force, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Melissa Dear, Ethnic Studies Community of Practice, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 


– 6/15/22, not to exceed 15 hours. 


 


Melissa Dear, CAHSSP Taking Action Civic Engagement & State Seal Conference, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


83/863







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Certificated: 


 


Casey Denning, English Language Arts PD and Collaboration, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, 


not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Jason Dilles, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours.  


 


Maria De Paolis, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Gjon Feinstein, Chess Enrichment Provider, Alternative Family Education, 8/16/21 – 11/15/21, not to 


exceed 22 hours. 


 


Gjon Feinstein, Chess Enrichment Provider, Monarch Elementary, 8/16/21 – 4/15/22, not to exceed 


125 hours. 


 


Dylan Fleisch, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Thomas French, CAHSSP Taking Action Civic Engagement & State Seal Conference, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Jeffry Hagar, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


Jeffry Hagar, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Joe Hedgecock, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


Gwendolyn Heskett, PLCs IB English 1, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 10/15/21, not to exceed 11 hours. 


 


 


84/863







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


Certificated: 


 


Megan Hill, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Zoe Iyer, Math Department Planning, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 8/15/21, not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


Lian Jeeawoody, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Therese Johannesen, Music Enrichment Provider, Monarch Elementary, 8/15/21 – 5/26/21, not to 


exceed 136 hours. 


 


Brian King, Outdoor Education Enrichment Provider, Costanoa High, 8/15/21 – 5/26/21, not to exceed 


380 hours. 


 


David Kline, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


Sarah Lipson, Math Department Planning, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 8/15/21, not to exceed 8 


hours. 


 


Christopher Mark, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 


9 hours. 


 


Christina Mata, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Catherine McDougall, CAHSSP Taking Action Civic Engagement & State Seal Conference, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Peter McKenzie, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Sarah Millar, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


85/863







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Certificated: 


 


Sue Moen, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 


– 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


Jessica Murray, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


Jessica Murray, English Language Arts PD and Collaboration, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, 


not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Jessica Murray, ELD Task Force, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Stacy Newsom Kerr, Ethnic Studies Community of Practice, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 15 hours. 


 


Stacy Newsom Kerr, CAHSSP Taking Action Civic Engagement & State Seal Conference, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Kyle O’Brien, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Conor Obrien, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


Jana Peale, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 


– 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


Jana Peale, CAHSSP Taking Action Civic Engagement & State Seal Conference, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Desiree Perez, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Steve Perez, ELD Task Force, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


86/863







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Certificated: 


 


Julianna Perry, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


  


Michael Polhamus, CAHSSP Taking Action Civic Engagement & State Seal Conference, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Susan Powell, Elementary ELPAC Examiner, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 


12/15/21, not to exceed 60 hours. 


 


Max Prescott, CAHSSP Taking Action Civic Engagement & State Seal Conference, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Gwendolyn Rendon, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


Gwendolyn Rendon, ELD Task Force, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Kathleen Sandidge, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


Jon Sapp, Math Department Planning, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 8/15/21, not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


Ziesel Saunders Guided Reading & Small Group Literacy Support, Gault Elementary, 8/11/21 – 


5/20/22, not to exceed 180 hours. 


 


Alissa Saylor, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Ellie Schoelen, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Elizabeth Shafer, Math Department Planning, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 8/15/21, not to exceed 8 


hours. 


87/863







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Certificated: 


 


Alexandra Simpson, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to 


exceed 9 hours. 


 


Justin Smith, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Margaret Starrett Woodcock, PLCs IB English 1, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 10/15/21, not to exceed 11 


hours. 


 


Kyle Suess, English Language Arts PD and Collaboration, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, not 


to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Hannah Tool, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Blake Toro, New Teacher Community Meetings, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 9 


hours. 


 


Stephanie Tucker, Ceramics Enrichment Provider, Alternative Family Education, 8/16/21 – 1/15/22, 


not to exceed 60 hours. 


 


Emily Warren, Secondary ELD Coaching & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


8/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


 


 


88/863







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Classified Personnel Actions 


  
MEETING DATE:    September 22, 2021 


 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  
THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
           
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


89/863







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Director-Classified Personnel: Keneé Houser 9/13/2021 


 


•Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Alfaro, Dalia, Paraeducator - BMS, 3.8 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/7/21 


Blume, Cassandra, Paraeducator-GA, 1.5 hrs/9 mos and Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - 


GA, 1.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/31/21 


Garcia, Yesenia, Paraeducator-GA, 2 hrs/9 mos & Paraeducator-Academic Intervention-GA, 1 


hr/9 mos, effective 8/30/21  


Hagen, Laura, Campus Safety Supervisor - MHMS, 8 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/7/21 


Honeywell, Maria, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/19/21 


Jones, Yvette, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/1/21 


Kiernan, Megan, Paraeducator Academic Intervention - GA, 3 hrs/9 mos & Yard Duty Monitor - 


GA, .9 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Orlando, Thomas, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/31/21 


Phillips, Emily, Paraeducator - WL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/30/21 


Story, Karlie, Food Server I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/23/21 


Ulfvengren, Emma, Paraeducator-After School - BV, 3.9 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/30/21 


Waters, Sierra, Behavior Technician-PBIS - DL, 7 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/7/21 


Increase FTE: 


Flores, Evelyn, Paraeducator - MHMS, from 3.5 hrs/9 mos to 3.95 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/7/21 


Ramirez, Denise, Yard Duty Monitor - GA, from .43 hrs/9 mos to .5 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Increase FTE/Position:    


Vu, Le, Paraeducator-After School - MH, 2 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/30/21 


Calendar Correction: 


Day-Smith, Kiauna, School Administrative Assistant II - MH, from 6 hrs/10 mos to 6 hrs/9 mos, 
effective 8/11/21 


Change in Effective Date:   


Vargas, Karina, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - DL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective date changed 
from 8/11/21 to 8/30/21 


 


 


 


90/863







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Promotion:   


Avila, Mario, from Yard Duty Monitor - DL, 3.88 hrs/9 mos to Paraeducator-Sped - DL, 5 hrs/9 
mos, effective 9/13/21 


Hererra, Valerie, from Yard Duty Monitor - BV, 1.6 hr/9 mos to Paraeducator-After School - BV, 
3.9 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/19/21 


Out of Class: 


Gomez Juarez, Marciel, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 20 hrs, 8/5 - 8/10/21  


Solorzano, Beatriz, Human Resources Technician - HR, not to exceed 4 hrs, 7/28 - 7/29/21 


Retirement: None 


Transfer: None 


Separation from Service:  


Bouchard, Marielle, Administrative Assistant - M/O, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 9/15/21 


Durden, Avis, Food Service Worker III - FS, 6 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/10/21 


Guerrero, Ana, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/25/21 


Rocha, Ana Rosa, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - GA, 3.9 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/27/21 


Roberts, John, Student Data Technician-SPED, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 9/10/21 


 


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New Temporary Employees:    


Baskovich, Greg, Basketball,  JV Boys - HH, Fall 2021 


Braga, Randy, Basketball, 7th Grade Girls - MH, Fall 2021 


Ngeth, Somnang, Basketball Varsity Girls - HH, Fall 2021 


Taa, Elijah, Basketball JV Girls Coach - HH, Fall 2021 


Tremblay, David, Library Media Assistant - BSS, effective 8/30/21 


Webb, Luke, Golf Girls Coach - SQ, Fall 2021 


Temporary Employees (Limited Term Assignments): None 


Regular Employees (Extra Hours or Limited Term Assignments):  


Bennett, Jacqueline, Health Office Assistant - BV, not to exceed 60 hrs, 8/11/21 - 1/15/22 


Bonuccelli, Maria, Health Office Assistant - SC, not to exceed 40 hrs, 8/16/21 - 1/15/22 


Flores, Evelyn, Paraeducator - MHMS, not to exceed 290 hrs, 7/16/21 - 5/26/22 


Fung, Patricia, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, not to exceed 5 hrs, 8/10/21 


Gomez Juarez, Marciel, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 50 hrs, 8/11 - 12/31/21  


Gonzales, Laura, Health Office Assistant - BV, not to exceed 20 hrs, 8/16/21 - 1/15/22 


91/863







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Gould, Erin, Health Office Assistant - SHS, not to exceed 40 hrs, 8/16/21 - 1/15/22 


Herman, Janet, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, not to exceed 3 hrs, 9/1 - 10/16/21 


Hinderliter, Beverly, Paraeducator-Sped - DL, not to exceed 30 hrs, 8/11 - 9/10/21 


Kiernan, Megan, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - GA, not to exceed .5 hrs, 8/12 - 8/13/21 


Kuszmar, Kathryn, Library/Media Assistant - SHS, not to exceed 11 hrs, 8/2 - 8/10/21 


Lamendola, Matthew, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 20 hrs, 7/16 - 12/31/21 


Lapp, Leslie, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - DL, not to exceed 60 hrs, 8/11/21 - 5/26/22 


Lazo, Irwing, Health Office Assistant - MHMS, not to exceed 20 hrs, 8/16/21 - 1/15/22 


Lopez, Areli, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 16 hrs, 8/9 - 8/10/21 


Maldonado, Arlett, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 16 hrs, 8/11 - 9/15/21 


Montanez, Cory, Health Office Assistant - HHS, not to exceed 40 hrs, 8/11/21 - 5/27/22 


Moreno, Eduardo, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 90 hrs, 8/11 - 12/17/21 


Moreno, Eduardo, Parent/School Community Coordinator - GA, not to exceed 30 hrs, 8/2 - 


8/10/21 


Parks, Lucy, Behavior Technician-PBIS - GA, not to exceed 14.5 hrs, 7/16 - 8/12/21 


Reber, Maya, Paraeducator - BSS, not to exceed 275 hrs, 8/16/21 - 5/26/22 


Ripley Phipps, Gabriella, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention, not to exceed 275 hrs, 8/16/21 - 


5/26/22 


Roberts, John, Student Data Technician-SPED, not to exceed 150 hrs, 9/16/21 - 1/15/22 


Selder, Simone, Paraeducator-After School - BMS, not to exceed 100 hrs, 8/16 - 12/31/21 


Serna Castaneda, Jessica, Parent/Community Support Coordinator - BMS, not to exceed 40 hrs, 


8/11/21 - 5/26/22 


Shafer, Elizabeth, Site Accounting Technician - MHMS, not to exceed 70 hrs, 7/16/21 - 5/31/22 


Smith, Jennifer, Registrar, SHS, not to exceed 14 hrs, 7/1 - 8/2/21 


Solorio Cuevas, Olga, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, not to exceed 50 hrs, 8/11 - 5/26/22 


Soto, Marialouise, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, not to exceed 2 hrs, 8/10/21 


Tucker, Stephanie, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, not to exceed 3 hrs, 9/1 - 10/16/21 


Treadwell, Ana Maria, ELD Task Force - MHMS, not to exceed 10 hrs, 7/16/21 - 5/31/22 


Vu, Le, Yard Duty Monitor - WL, not to exceed 3.83 hrs, 8/16 - 9/3/21 


Weizman, Naomi, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - GA, not to exceed 150 hrs, 8/11/21 - 


2/28/22 


Weizman, Naomi, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 300 hrs, 8/23/21 - 5/26/22 


Wofford, Klorissa, Health Office Assistant - BMS, not to exceed 32 hrs, 8/27/21 - 5/27/22 


92/863







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Zamora, Jasmine, Interpreter/Translator - GA, not to exceed 100 hrs, 8/2 - 12/17/21 


Zamora, Jasmine, Health Office Assistant - GA, not to exceed 20 hrs, 8/16/21 - 1/15/22 


 


•Eligibility Lists Established•  


Behavior Technician SPED 


Human Resource Technician  


Lead Accounting Technician  


Office Assistant  


Student Data Technician  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


93/863







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  New Job Description:  Credit Recovery Teacher 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the job description for the Credit Recovery Teacher as submitted. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The District has offered credit recovery programs as part of our summer school programs for the last 


ten years.  As a result of the pandemic and the increasing number of 11th and 12th grade students 


needing to make-up credits, the district created three, full-time Credit Recovery Teacher positions in 


January 2021 at all of our three comprehensive high schools.  Board approval of the Credit Recovery 


Teacher job description allows this position to be STRS creditable per EdCode 22119.5.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$360,450 (three positions are funded out of ESSER 2) 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 


opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 


cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 


within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 


teaching. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


94/863







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.3 


 


95/863







Credit Recovery Teacher  Page 1 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools       Job Description 


 


 JOB TITLE:  Credit Recovery Teacher 
 
JOB SUMMARY 
Under the direction of the High School Principal, the Credit Recovery Teacher provides instruction in 
core academic classes for students needing to make-up credits to graduate, assists students in staying 
on track to complete credits by overseeing their work, and maintains ongoing communication with 
parents regarding student progress. 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


 Develop goals and objectives that are consistent with students’ needs 
 Collaborates with counseling department to develop and implement action plans for students 


who are credit deficient 
 Conducts outreach to students who are identified as falling behind and in danger of failing 


courses 
 Plan, direct, monitor and evaluate instructional activities that promote student learning 
 Schedule weekly time with each student either during an open period or after school to 


monitor credit completion and provide individualized support 
 Communicate with parents regarding student achievement 
 Assist students with difficult questions and with studying for exams and/or tests 
 Develop and maintains a classroom environment conducive to effective learning 
 Assist students and administrators to set, establish, and maintain acceptable school and 


classroom behavior and standards 
 Apply a wide variety of instructional techniques and instructional media, consistent with the 


physical limitations of the location provided, applicable to individuals or groups of students of 
varying capabilities identified by valid analysis 


 Provide for continuous evaluation of student progress consistent with teacher, school and 
program established instructional objectives, goals, and policy 


 Maintain accurate records of student weekly contact 
 Assist in upholding and enforcing school rules and program regulations 
 Work cooperatively and effectively with parents, students, counselors, teachers, and 


administrators 
 Attend required meetings and provide feedback or input as appropriate 
 Attend IEP and 504 meetings as scheduled 
 Cooperate with other members of the staff in planning the instructional objectives and goals 


for students 
 Provide basic technological support to students and/or parents 
 During periods of critical personnel shortage or other emergency situations, shall temporarily 


perform any duties as directed 


 
 


96/863







Credit Recovery Teacher  Page 2 
 


QUALIFICATIONS/REQUIREMENTS 


 Four years of teaching experience 
 Appropriate California Teaching Credential  
 Ability to engage students in program activity 
 Knowledge of school and program organization, operations, policies, and objectives 
 Must be able to interpret, apply, and explain rules, regulations, policies, and procedures 
 Outstanding analytical skills and ability to create effective course of action 
 Excellent written and verbal communication skills 
 Strong knowledge of computers and computer-based systems 
 Bilingual (Spanish) a plus 


 
First and Final Reading – September 13, 2021 
 


 


97/863







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: New Job Description: COVID 19 Compliance Manager    
  


MEETING DATE: September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:   Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the new job description for COVID 19 Compliance Manager. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This job classification is being created due to the additional duties and functions that school 
districts are required to accomplish during the pandemic.  
 
School districts across the state have created similar positions to meet the increasing and ever-
changing demands by the state and county required for COVID-19. It is being classified as a 
management position and includes duties that require: 


 Complex decision making in collaboration with the California Department of Public 
Health (CDPH) 


 Significant collaboration required between SCCS schools, the Santa Cruz County Office 
of Education, and County Public Health 


 The tracking of confidential medical information of students, families, and employees 


 The coordination of vaccine clinics and vaccine records 


 The coordination of screening and quarantine testing 


 Communication of testing results and contact tracing of positive cases far beyond the 
regular workday. 


 
The district is responsible for determining the duties and responsibilities. The Personnel 
Commission determines the required qualifications and appropriate salary placement to 
maintain internal alignment of positions. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Classified Management Salary Schedule Class H: Step 1 - $398.88/day to Step 6 - $468.29/day 
($88,950 to $104,429 annually- based on 223 workdays and 8 hours a day).  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


98/863







COVID-19 Compliance Manager  Page 1 of 3 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


JOB DESCRIPTION 


COVID 19 Compliance Manager 


 


DEFINITION: 


Under the direction of the Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, perform a wide 


variety of specialized tasks including the development and maintenance of a comprehensive COVID-19 


response plan for all District buildings, students, and employees. Ensure consistent messaging district-wide 


including all communications, notifications, processes, procedures, and guidelines pertaining to the safety 


of staff, students and visitors. 


 


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:   


 Manage the creation, changes, and oversight for COVID-19 related sections of the Safe Schools 
Program and other District processes and procedures. 


 Create, manage, and revise the District’s master emergency plan as it relates to COVID-19 items. 
This includes all procedures related to emergency preparedness plans, establishment of 
operations, centers and District training as a result of, and during, COVID-19. 


 Coordinate with county and state resources, in the areas of COVID-19-related health and public 
safety.  


 Maintain communication systems that allow staff and families to self-report symptoms and receive 
prompt notifications of exposures, exclusions, and closures while maintaining confidentiality as 
required by FERPA and state law related to privacy of educational records. 


 Monitor symptoms among students and staff in school to help isolate people with symptoms 


 Manage and coordinate notifications of positive COVID cases with site and department leadership 


 Communicate with bargaining units about all positive COVID cases 


 Maintain required records regarding all positive COVID cases 


 Help site and district departments with contact tracing and coordination of exposure testing 


 Coordinate system for screening testing for students and staff at all sites. 


 Coordinate communication and foster partnerships with local agencies to plan crisis management 
and emergency preparedness plans during COVID-19. 


 Monitor staff absenteeism and inform school administration 


 Make site inspections where COVID-19 related complaints/problems (including Grievances and 
Williams complaints) have been submitted. Draft responses to complaints and perform follow up 
visits. 


 Coordinate vaccine clinics.  


 Assist and support Human Resources with the Interactive Process to support staff with 
accommodations under the ADD and FEHA. 


 Assist in analysis of all claims and litigation relating to COVID-19 related workers’ compensation 
and related claims for property and liability. 


 Assist in creating and coordinating training for staff on matters concerning COVID-19 related 
practices and procedures. 


 Prepare and maintain manuals, procedures, reports, and files related to COVID-19. 


 Assist in preparing COVID-19 related reports to district administration and county, state, and federal 
agencies as required. 


 Assist in ensuring compliance with various local and state regulations regarding COVID-19 
management functions. 


 Provide any information necessary to the County Public Health Department for them to conduct 
testing and contact tracing per their protocols (Frontline: COVID-19 Management System). 


 Communicate with appropriate staff when a student and/or staff member is cleared to return to 
work after being exposed to COVID-19. 


 Communicate to staff the plans and procedures for maintaining stock of PPE. 


 Perform other duties as assigned. 
 


99/863







COVID-19 Compliance Manager  Page 2 of 3 
 


 


 


 


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:  


 


Education and Experience: 


 An Associate’s Degree or higher. 


 At least 2 years of experience in Human Resources, Public Health/Safety, or a related field 


 


Licenses and other Requirements 


 CA Driver’s License 


 


Knowledge of:  


 Risk management principles, particularly as they apply to natural and manufactured crises, and/or 


pandemics 


 District policies, procedures, Memorandums of Understanding (MOU’s) and collective bargaining 


contracts relating to risk management issues, specifically pandemic related issues 


 COVID-19 guidelines issued by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), California 


Department of Public Health (CDPH), and the California Department of Education (CDE) 


 Federal, state, county safety programs 


 Americans with Disabilities (ACA) laws and compliance/knowledge of Workers Compensation 


 Computer operating systems and software including the Microsoft Office suite and Google 


applications. 


 


Ability to: 


 Read, learn, interpret and apply complex federal, state, and district regulations 


 Communicate effectively both verbally and in writing with all levels of district staff and the 


community 


 Work independently with minimum direction and make decisions within the framework of 


established guidelines 


 Work effectively and cooperatively with all levels of district staff, vendors, outside 


contractors/consultants 


 Analyze and resolve problems and situations with tact and diplomacy ad take effective courses of 


action 


 Establish and maintain records and maintain confidentiality of privileged information obtained in the 


course of work 


 Maintain consistent, punctual, and regular attendance 


 Maintain and verify accuracy and completeness of records 


 Meet schedules and deadlines 


 Plan and organize work 


 Provide work direction to others as assigned 


 Provide staff development as assigned 


 Make appropriate recommendations to staff regarding safety protocols and procedures 


 Wear and use protective equipment 


 Work in person with potentially sick people 


 


WORKING CONDITIONS: 


This position requires employees to be physically present on the work site for work. SCCS adheres to all 


COVID-19 protocols. 


100/863







COVID-19 Compliance Manager  Page 3 of 3 
 


Work Environment:  


 Indoor/Outdoor environment. 


 


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 


an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may 


be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 


 


 Work at desk or table  


 Stand for extended periods of time 


 See for purposes of reading printed matter and observing students 


 Hear and understand speech at normal levels 


 Bend, twist, stoop, and kneel 


 Operate office equipment and reach in all directions 


The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 


(A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed.   


Approved by Personnel Commission: 09/14/2021 


Approved by Governing Board: tbd (on the agenda for 9/22/21) 


Salary Range: H 


 


101/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.5 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 04-21-22: Week of the School Administrator 
 
MEETING DATE: September 22, 2021 


 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution 04-21-22 to adopt October 10-16, 2021, as Administrator 
Appreciation Week. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools will acknowledge and recognize its administrative staff for their service 
to students during this week. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 


 


102/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.5 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION # 04-21-22 


Week of the School Administrator  
 
 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s greatest asset is its staff and; 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s 4th Strategic Goal is to develop a highly collaborative and 
professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching and; 


 
WHEREAS, staff members work together as a team to serve our students and their 
community; 


 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the dedication, hard 
work, expertise, and leadership exercised by its managers, classified and certificated staffs; 


 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools 
declares the week of October 10, 2021 to be the Administrator Appreciation Week. 


 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 
held on September 22, 2021. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AYES:    NOES:    ABSTENTIONS:_ ABSENT:    
 
 
 
 


  
Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 


 
  


103/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.6 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 05-21-22: Week of the Classified Employee  
 
MEETING DATE: September 22, 2021 


 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve Resolution 05-21-22 to adopt May 15-21, 2022, as Classified Employee 
Appreciation Week. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools will acknowledge and recognize classified staff for their service to 
students during this week. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


104/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.6 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


RESOLUTION # 05-21-22 


Week of the Classified Employee 
 
 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s greatest asset is its staff and; 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s 4th Strategic Goal is to develop a highly collaborative and 
professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching and; 


 
WHEREAS, Classified staff members work as a team to serve our students and their 
community; 


 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the dedication, hard 
work, expertise, and leadership exercised by its classified staffs; 


 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools 
declares the week of May 15, 2022 to be the Classified Employee Appreciation Week. 


 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 
held on September 22, 2021. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AYES:    NOES:    ABSTENTIONS:_ ABSENT:    
 
 
 
 
 


 


Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 


 
  
  
  


105/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.7 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 06-21-22: Week of the Certificated Employee 
 
MEETING DATE: September 22, 2021 


 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution 06-21-22 to adopt May 8-14, 2022, as Certificated Employee 
Appreciation Week. 
 
BACKGROUND: 


Santa Cruz City Schools will acknowledge and recognize our certificated staff for their 
service to students during this week. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


106/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


RESOLUTION # 06-21-22 


Week of the Certificated Employee 
 
 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s greatest asset is its staff and; 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s 4th Strategic Goal is to develop a highly collaborative and 
professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching and; 


 
WHEREAS, Certificated staff members work as a team to serve our students and their 
community; 


 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the dedication, hard 
work, expertise, and leadership exercised by its certificated staffs; 


 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools 
declares the week of May 8, 2022 to be the Certificated Employee Appreciation Week. 


 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 
held on September 22, 2021. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AYES:    NOES:    ABSTENTIONS:_ ABSENT:    
 
 
 
 


  
Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 


 
 
 
 


107/863







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  ESSER III Plan  
      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Elementary and Secondary ESSER III Plans.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
School districts that receive Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) funds 
under the American Rescue Plan Act, referred to as ESSER III funds, are required to develop a 
plan for how they will use their ESSER III funds. ESSER III funds are a portion of the district’s 
overall COVID Resource Budget which the Board reviewed and discussed at a study session in 
the spring.  
 
In the plan, the district must explain how it intends to use its ESSER III funds to address 
students’ academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as any opportunity 
gaps that existed before, and were worsened by, the COVID-19 pandemic. The plans include: 


● A description of the stakeholder activities that informed the plans in the “Community 
Engagement” section.  


● Actions and funding that address:  
○ “Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning” 
○ “The Impact of Lost Instructional Time” 


● A description of the progress monitoring tools and the frequency of progress monitoring 
for planned interventions in the section “Ensuring Interventions are Addressing Student 
Needs”.  


 
On April 21, 2021, the Board had a Study Session dedicated to discussing the stakeholder input 
process and providing input on overall COVID Resource Budget. And, on May 5, 2021, the Board 
approved the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant which was a report on the plan for state 
SB86 funding. These plans represent the actions outlined for the ESSER III funds that are a 
portion of the overall COVID Resource Budget, which also includes CARES act funds, SB86 funds, 
ESSER I and ESSER II funds.   
 
The ESSER III plans are a part of the compliance requirements for COVID resources and will be 
reviewed by the County Office of Education. 
 
 


108/863







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4.1. 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
Total Elementary ESSER 3: $2,247,096 
Total Secondary ESSER 3 Funds: $5,943,780 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


  


 
 
 
 


109/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 1 of 14


 


ESSER III Expenditure Plan 
 


 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Santa Cruz City Elementary District            Kris Munro, Superintendent           


 
kmunro@sccs.net           
831-429-3410 


 
School districts, county offices of education, or charter schools, collectively known as LEAs, that receive Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief (ESSER) funds under the American Rescue Plan Act, referred to as ESSER III funds, are required to develop a plan for how 
they will use their ESSER III funds. In the plan, an LEA must explain how it intends to use its ESSER III funds to address students’ academic, 
social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as any opportunity gaps that existed before, and were worsened by, the COVID-19 pandemic. 
An LEA may also use its ESSER III funds in other ways, as detailed in the Fiscal Requirements section of the Instructions. In developing the 
plan, the LEA has flexibility to include community input and/or actions included in other planning documents, such as the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP), provided that the input and actions are relevant to the LEA’s Plan to support students.  
 
For more information please see the Instructions. 
 
 
Other LEA Plans Referenced in this Plan 
 


Plan Title Where the Plan May Be Accessed 
startcollapse  
 
 
 


 


Summary of Planned ESSER III Expenditures 
 


Below is a summary of the ESSER III funds received by the LEA and how the LEA intends to expend these funds in support of students. 
 
Total ESSER III funds received by the LEA 
 


$2,247,096 
 
Plan Section Total Planned ESSER III 


Expenditures Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning $397,950 


110/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 2 of 14


Plan Section Total Planned ESSER III 
Expenditures Addressing Lost Instructional Time (a minimum of 20 percent of the LEAs ESSER III funds) $1,849,146 


Use of Any Remaining Funds $ 0.00 
 
Total ESSER III funds included in this plan 
 


$2,247,096 
 
 
 


 


Community Engagement 
 


An LEA’s decisions about how to use its ESSER III funds will directly impact the students, families, and the local community. The following is a 
description of how the LEA meaningfully consulted with its community members in determining the prevention and mitigation strategies, 
strategies to address the academic impact of lost instructional time, and any other strategies or activities to be implemented by the LEA. In 
developing the plan, the LEA has flexibility to include input received from community members during the development of other LEA Plans, such 
as the LCAP, provided that the input is relevant to the development of the LEA’s ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 
 
For specific requirements, including a list of the community members that an LEA is required to consult with, please see the Community 
Engagement section of the Instructions. 
 


A description of the efforts made by the LEA to meaningfully consult with its required community members and the opportunities provided by 
the LEA for public input in the development of the plan. 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools has been soliciting input from stakeholders on student needs since schools shifted to distance learning on March 
16, 2020.  Below are some of the various venues where students, families and staff have been engaged in providing input to inform the 
development of our interventions and supports throughout this school year as well as the development of the ESSER Expenditure Plan. 
 
Family Survey 1/20/21-2/9/21 
Student Survey 2/15/21-3/10/21 
Staff Survey 1/27/21-2/9/21 
District Advisory Committee Meetings: 2/18/21, 3/17/21, 5/19/21 
District English Learner Advisory Council Input Meeting 
Parent Leader Meeting 2/17/21 
District Budget Advisory Committee LCAP Input Meeting: 
Principal Input Meetings - ongoing 
 


111/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 3 of 14


Additionally, input was gathered last fall and winter of 2020-21 from families, students and staff through various ThoughtExchanges, distance 
learning input meetings and distance learning surveys and webinars. As this input explicitly communicated current and anticipated needs, 
this data continues to inform the writing of the ESSER Expenditure Plan. 
 
 


 


A description of how the development of the plan was influenced by community input. 
 


Survey data and other input was shared with district leadership and site administration while developing our districtwide multi-year 
intervention and support plans to ensure that priorities and budgeted resources directly connected to and informed our plan. 
 
The plan was built to address the needs identified from all of our stakeholder input.  This includes both in school and out of school 
interventions and support.   Professional Development to ensure best first teaching and effective intervention.  Safety resources to ensure 
student and staff safety with in-person instruction. 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
Actions and Expenditures to Address Student Needs 


The following is the LEA’s plan for using its ESSER III funds to meet students’ academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well 
as how the LEA will address the opportunity gaps that existed before, and were exacerbated by, the COVID-19 pandemic. In developing the 
plan, the LEA has the flexibility to include actions described in existing plans, including the LCAP and/or Expanded Learning Opportunity 
(ELO) Grant Plan, to the extent that the action(s) address the requirements of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 
For specific requirements, please refer to the Actions and Expenditures to Address Student Needs section of the Instructions. 
 


Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning 
 


A description of how the LEA will use funds to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person learning in a way that reduces or prevents 
the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 
 
Total ESSER III funds being used to implement strategies for continuous and safe in-person learning 
 


$397,950 
 


112/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 4 of 14


Plan Alignment (if 
applicable) 


Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER III 
Funded Expenditures 


 Professional Development Guided Language Acquisition Training (GLAD) for English 
Learner support. 


$35,000 


 Math & Literacy Online 
Programs 2022-23 


Elementary online programs to support literacy and math, 
including iReady. 


$132,000 


 Peninsula Business Interiors Audio Visual carts for instructional technology integration. $57,579 


 ABA Building Services Hired additional cleaning service to support daily sanitation 
of classrooms. 


$58,371 


 
 
 
 
 
Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time 
 


A description of how the LEA will use funds to address the academic impact of lost instructional time. 
 


Total ESSER III funds being used to address the academic impact of lost instructional time 
 


$1,849,146 
 


Plan Alignment (if 
applicable) 


Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER III 
Funded Expenditures 


 Math RtI Coordinators 2022 
- 2024 


1.0 Math RtI Coordinator at each elementary site and .4 at 
Monarch (Total FTE = 4.4) for math intervention and 
support. 


$1,278,900 


 After School Academic 
Support 2022 - 2024 


Certificated after school support to provide academic 
tutoring and intervention. 


$36,846.00 


 Paraprofessionals 2022 - 
2024 


Additional, in-class paraprofessional support. $533,400.00 


 
 
 
 
 
Use of Any Remaining Funds 


113/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 5 of 14


 


A description of the how the LEA will use any remaining ESSER III funds, as applicable. 
 


Total ESSER III funds being used to implement additional actions 
 


$0 
 


Plan Alignment (if 
applicable) 


Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER III 
Funded Expenditures 


startcollapse    
 
 
 
 
 
Ensuring Interventions are Addressing Student Needs 
 


The LEA is required to ensure its interventions will respond to the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of all students, and 
particularly those students most impacted by the COVID–19 pandemic. The following is the LEA’s plan for ensuring that the actions and 
expenditures in the plan are addressing the identified academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of its students, and particularly 
those students most impacted by the COVID–19 pandemic. 
 


Action Title(s) How Progress will be Monitored Frequency of Progress Monitoring 
Professional Development - 
GLAD 


 
• Principal Walkthrough observations 
• ELPAC results 
• Reclassification 


 
 


 
 Principal Walkthroughs ongoing throughout the 


school year 
 ELPAC results from Spring, 2021 to Spring, 2022 
 2022 Reclassification rates 


 
 


Math & Literacy Online 
Programs 


 
 Frequency of use and student 


participation 
 iReady assessments 
 Online program student progress 


assessments 
 
 


Monthly: 
 Frequency of use and student participation in each 


online program 
 iReady, iStation, Lexia and Zearn embedded 


assessments and progress data 
 Student progress monitoring 3 times a year at 


Student Learning Team meetings 
 
 
 


114/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 6 of 14


Action Title(s) How Progress will be Monitored Frequency of Progress Monitoring 
After School Academic 
Support 


 
 Frequency of use and student 


participation 
 Student progress on standards based 


on teacher local assessments 
 
 


Student progress monitoring 3 times a year at Student 
Learning Teams meetings 


Additional Paraeducator 
Support 


-Student progress on standards based on 
teacher local assessments 


Student progress monitored 3 times a year at Student 
Learning Team meetings 


 
 
 
 


115/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 1 of 14


ESSER III Expenditure Plan Instructions  
Introduction 
School districts, county offices of education (COEs), or charter schools, collectively known as local educational agencies (LEAs), that 
receive Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) funds under the American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act, referred to 
as ESSER III funds, are required to develop a plan for how they will use ESSER III funds to, at a minimum, address students’ 
academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as the opportunity gaps that existed before, and were exacerbated by, 
the COVID-19 pandemic.  
The plan must be adopted by the local governing board or body of the LEA at a public meeting on or before October 29, 2021 and must 
be submitted for review and approval within five days of adoption. A school district must submit its ESSER III Expenditure Plan to its 
COE for review and approval; a COE must submit its plan to the California Department of Education for review and approval. A charter 
school must submit its plan to its chartering authority for review and to the COE of the county in which the charter school operates for 
review and approval.  
In addition, consistent with the requirements of the ARP, Volume 86, Federal Register, page 21201, April 22, 2021, the ESSER III 
Expenditure Plan must be: 


 Written in an understandable and uniform format; 


 Written in a language that parents can understand, to the extent practicable; 
o If it is not practicable to provide written translations to a parent with limited English proficiency, the plan must be orally translated for 


parents 


 Provided in an alternative format to a parent who is an individual with a disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, upon 
request; and 


 Be made publicly available on the LEA’s website. 


For additional information regarding ESSER III funding please see the ARP Act Funding web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/arpact.asp.  
For technical assistance related to the completion of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan, please contact EDReliefFunds@cde.ca.gov.  
Fiscal Requirements 


 The LEA must use at least 20 percent (20%) of its ESSER III apportionment for expenditures related to addressing the academic impact of 
lost instructional time through the implementation of evidence-based interventions, such as summer learning or summer enrichment, 
extended day, comprehensive afterschool programs, or extended school year programs. 


o For purposes of this requirement, “evidence-based interventions” include practices or programs that have evidence to show that they 
are effective at producing results and improving outcomes when implemented. This kind of evidence has generally been produced 
through formal studies and research. There are four tiers, or levels, of evidence: 


116/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 2 of 14


 Tier 1 – Strong Evidence: the effectiveness of the practices or programs is supported by one or more well-designed and well-
implemented randomized control experimental studies. 


 Tier 2 – Moderate Evidence: the effectiveness of the practices or programs is supported by one or more well-designed and well-
implemented quasi-experimental studies.  


 Tier 3 – Promising Evidence: the effectiveness of the practices or programs is supported by one or more well-designed and well-
implemented correlational studies (with statistical controls for selection bias). 


 Tier 4 – Demonstrates a Rationale: practices that have a well-defined logic model or theory of action, are supported by research, and 
have some effort underway by a State Educational Agency, LEA, or outside research organization to determine their effectiveness.  


o For additional information please see the Evidence-Based Interventions Under the ESSA web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/es/evidence.asp.  


 The LEA must use the remaining ESSER III funds consistent with section 2001(e)(2) of the ARP Act, including for: 


o Any activity authorized by the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965; 
o Any activity authorized by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA); 
o Any activity authorized by the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act; 
o Any activity authorized by the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006; 
o Coordination of preparedness and response efforts of LEAs with State, local, Tribal, and territorial public health departments, and 


other relevant agencies, to improve coordinated responses among such entities to prevent, prepare for, and respond to COVID-19; 
o Activities to address the unique needs of low-income students, students with disabilities, English learners, racial and ethnic 


minorities, homeless students, and foster youth, including how outreach and service delivery will meet the needs of each population; 
o Developing and implementing procedures and systems to improve the preparedness and response efforts of LEAs; 
o Training and professional development for staff of the LEA on sanitation and minimizing the spread of infectious diseases; 
o Purchasing supplies to sanitize and clean the facilities of an LEA, including buildings operated by such agency; 
o Planning for, coordinating, and implementing activities during long-term closures, including providing meals to eligible students, 


providing technology for online learning to all students, providing guidance for carrying out requirements under IDEA, and ensuring 
other educational services can continue to be provided consistent with all Federal, State, and local requirements; 


o Purchasing education technology (including hardware, software, and connectivity) for students who are served by the LEA that aids 
in regular and substantive educational interaction between students and their classroom instructors, including low-income students 
and children with disabilities, which may include assistive technology or adaptive equipment; 


o Providing mental health services and supports, including through the implementation of evidence-based full-service community 
schools; 


o Planning and implementing activities related to summer learning and supplemental after school programs, including providing 
classroom instruction or online learning during the summer months and addressing the needs of underserved students; 


117/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 3 of 14


o Addressing learning loss among students, including underserved students, by: 
 Administering and using high-quality assessments that are valid and reliable, to accurately assess students’ academic 


progress and assist educators in meeting students’ academic needs, including through differentiated instruction, 
 Implementing evidence-based activities to meet the comprehensive needs of students, 
 Providing information and assistance to parents and families of how they can effectively support students, including in a 


distance learning environment, and 
 Tracking student attendance and improving student engagement in distance education; 


Note: A definition of “underserved students” is provided in the Community Engagement section of the instructions. 
o School facility repairs and improvements to enable operation of schools to reduce risks of virus transmission and exposure to 


environmental health hazards, and to support student health needs; 
o Inspection, testing, maintenance, repair, replacement, and upgrade projects to improve the indoor air quality in school facilities, 


including mechanical and nonmechanical heating, ventilation, and air conditioning systems, filtering, purification and other air 
cleaning, fans, control systems, and window and door replacement; 


o Developing strategies and implementing public health protocols including, to the greatest extent practicable, policies in line with 
guidance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) for the reopening and operation of school facilities to 
effectively maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff; 


o Other activities that are necessary to maintain the operation of and continuity of services in LEAs and continuing to employ existing 
staff of the LEA. 


Other LEA Plans Referenced in this Plan 
In developing the plan, the LEA has flexibility to include community input and/or actions included in other planning documents, such as 
the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and/or the Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant Plan, provided that the 
input and/or actions address the requirements of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan.  
An LEA that chooses to utilize community input and/or actions from other planning documents must provide the name of the plan(s) 
referenced by the LEA and a description of where the plan(s) may be accessed by the public (such as a link to a web page or the street 
address of where the plan(s) are available) in the table. The LEA may add or delete rows from the table as necessary. 
An LEA that chooses not to utilize community input and/or actions from other planning documents may provide a response of “Not 
Applicable” in the table. 
Summary of Expenditures 
The Summary of Expenditures table provides an overview of the ESSER III funding received by the LEA and how the LEA plans to use 
its ESSER III funds to support the strategies and interventions being implemented by the LEA. 
Instructions 


118/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 4 of 14


For the ‘Total ESSER III funds received by the LEA,’ provide the total amount of ESSER III funds received by the LEA. 
In the Total Planned ESSER III Expenditures column of the table, provide the amount of ESSER III funds being used to implement the 
actions identified in the applicable plan sections.  
For the ‘Total ESSER III funds included in this plan,’ provide the total amount of ESSER III funds being used to implement actions in the 
plan. 
Community Engagement 
Purpose and Requirements 
An LEA’s decisions about how to use its ESSER III funds will directly impact the students, families, and the local community, and thus 
the LEA’s plan must be tailored to the specific needs faced by students and schools. These community members will have significant 
insight into what prevention and mitigation strategies should be pursued to keep students and staff safe, as well as how the various 
COVID–19 prevention and mitigation strategies impact teaching, learning, and day-to-day school experiences. 
An LEA must engage in meaningful consultation with the following community members, as applicable to the LEA:  


 Students;  


 Families, including families that speak languages other than English;  


 School and district administrators, including special education administrators;  


 Teachers, principals, school leaders, other educators, school staff, and local bargaining units, as applicable. 


“Meaningful consultation” with the community includes considering the perspectives and insights of each of the required community 
members in identifying the unique needs of the LEA, especially related to the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. Comprehensive 
strategic planning will utilize these perspectives and insights to determine the most effective strategies and interventions to address 
these needs through the programs and services the LEA implements with its ESSER III funds. 
Additionally, an LEA must engage in meaningful consultation with the following groups to the extent that they are present or served in 
the LEA:  


 Tribes;  


 Civil rights organizations, including disability rights organizations (e.g. the American Association of People with Disabilities, the American 
Civil Liberties Union, National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, etc.); and  


 Individuals or advocates representing the interests of children with disabilities, English learners, homeless students, foster youth, migratory 
students, children who are incarcerated, and other underserved students. 


o For purposes of this requirement “underserved students” include: 


 Students who are low-income; 


119/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 5 of 14


 Students who are English learners;  
 Students of color; 
 Students who are foster youth;  
 Homeless students;  
 Students with disabilities; and 
 Migratory students. 


LEAs are also encouraged to engage with community partners, expanded learning providers, and other community organizations in 
developing the plan. 
Information and resources that support effective community engagement may be found under Resources on the following web page of 
the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc. 
Instructions 
In responding to the following prompts, the LEA may reference or include input provided by community members during the 
development of existing plans, including the LCAP and/or the ELO Grant Plan, to the extent that the input is applicable to the 
requirements of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to 
promote a broad understanding among the LEA’s local community.  
A description of the efforts made by the LEA to meaningfully consult with its required community members and the 
opportunities provided by the LEA for public input in the development of the plan. 
A sufficient response to this prompt will describe how the LEA sought to meaningfully consult with its required community members in 
the development of the plan, how the LEA promoted the opportunities for community engagement, and the opportunities that the LEA 
provided for input from the public at large into the development of the plan.   
As noted above, a description of “meaningful consultation” with the community will include an explanation of how the LEA has 
considered the perspectives and insights of each of the required community members in identifying the unique needs of the LEA, 
especially related to the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic.  
A description of the how the development of the plan was influenced by community input. 
A sufficient response to this prompt will provide clear, specific information about how input from community members and the public at 
large was considered in the development of the LEA’s plan for its use of ESSER III funds. This response must describe aspects of the 
ESSER III Expenditure Plan that were influenced by or developed in response to input from community members. 


● For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” may include: 


○ Prevention and mitigation strategies to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person learning; 


120/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 6 of 14


○ Strategies to address the academic impact of lost instructional time through implementation of evidence-based 
interventions (e.g. summer learning or summer enrichment, extended day, comprehensive afterschool programs, or 
extended school year programs); 


○ Any other strategies or activities implemented with the LEA’s ESSER III fund apportionment consistent with section 
2001(e)(2) of the ARP Act; and 


○ Progress monitoring to ensure interventions address the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs for all 
students, especially those students disproportionately impacted by COVID-19 


For additional information and guidance, please see the U.S. Department of Education’s Roadmap to Reopening Safely and Meeting All 
Students’ Needs Document, available here: https://www2.ed.gov/documents/coronavirus/reopening-2.pdf.  


Planned Actions and Expenditures 
Purpose and Requirements 
As noted in the Introduction, an LEA receiving ESSER III funds is required to develop a plan to use its ESSER III funds to, at a 
minimum, address students’ academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as the opportunity gaps that existed before, 
and were exacerbated by, the COVID-19 pandemic.  
Instructions 
An LEA has the flexibility to include actions described in existing plans, including the LCAP and/or ELO Grant Plan, to the extent that 
the action(s) address the requirements of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. When including action(s) from other plans, the LEA must 
describe how the action(s) included in the ESSER III Expenditure Plan supplement the work described in the plan being referenced. 
The LEA must specify the amount of ESSER III funds that it intends to use to implement the action(s); these ESSER III funds must be 
in addition to any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA. Descriptions of actions provided 
should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broad understanding among the LEA’s local community. 


Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning  
Provide the total amount of funds being used to implement actions related to Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning, then complete 
the table as follows: 


 If the action(s) are included in another plan, identify the plan and provide the applicable goal and/or action number from the plan. If the 
action(s) are not included in another plan, write “N/A”.  


 Provide a short title for the action(s). 


 Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using ESSER III funds for prevention and mitigation strategies that are, to the 
greatest extent practicable, in line with the most recent CDC guidance, in order to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person 
learning.   


121/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 7 of 14


 Specify the amount of ESSER III funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s); these ESSER III funds must be in addition to 
any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA. 


Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time 
As a reminder, the LEA must use not less than 20 percent of its ESSER III funds to address the academic impact of lost instructional 
time. Provide the total amount of funds being used to implement actions related to addressing the impact of lost instructional time, then 
complete the table as follows: 


 If the action(s) are included in another plan, identify the plan and provide the applicable goal and/or action number from the plan. If the 
action(s) are not included in another plan, write “N/A”.  


 Provide a short title for the action(s). 


 Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using ESSER III funds to address the academic impact of lost instructional time 
through the implementation of evidence-based interventions, such as summer learning or summer enrichment, extended day, 
comprehensive afterschool programs, or extended school year programs.  


 Specify the amount of ESSER III funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s); these ESSER III funds must be in addition to 
any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA. 


Use of Any Remaining Funds 
After completing the Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning and the Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time 
portions of the plan, the LEA may use any remaining ESSER III funds to implement additional actions to address students’ academic, 
social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as to address opportunity gaps, consistent with the allowable uses identified above 
in the Fiscal Requirements section of the Instructions. LEAs choosing to use ESSER III funds in this manner must provide the total 
amount of funds being used to implement actions with any remaining ESSER III funds, then complete the table as follows: 


 If the action(s) are included in another plan, identify the plan and provide the applicable goal and/or action number from the plan. If the 
action(s) are not included in another plan, write “N/A”. 


 Provide a short title for the action(s). 


 Provide a description of any additional action(s) the LEA will implement to address students’ academic, social, emotional, and mental health 
needs, as well as to address opportunity gaps, consistent with the allowable uses identified above in the Fiscal Requirements section of the 
Instructions. If an LEA has allocated its entire apportionment of ESSER III funds to strategies for continuous and safe in-person learning 
and/or to addressing the impact of lost instructional time, the LEA may indicate that it is not implementing additional actions.  


 Specify the amount of ESSER III funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s); these ESSER III funds must be in addition to 
any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA. If the LEA it is not implementing additional actions the 
LEA must indicate “$0”. 


Ensuring Interventions are Addressing Student Needs 


122/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City Elementary District Page 8 of 14


The LEA is required to ensure its interventions will respond to the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of all students, 
and particularly those students most impacted by the COVID–19 pandemic, including students from low-income families, students of 
color, English learners, children with disabilities, students experiencing homelessness, children in foster care, and migratory students.  
The LEA may group actions together based on how the LEA plans to monitor the actions’ progress. For example, if an LEA plans to 
monitor the progress of two actions in the same way and with the same frequency, the LEA may list both actions within the same row of 
the table. Each action included in the ESSER III Expenditure Plan must be addressed within the table, either individually or as part of a 
group of actions.  
Complete the table as follows: 


 Provide the action title(s) of the actions being measured.  


 Provide a description of how the LEA will monitor progress of the action(s) to ensure that they are addressing the needs of students. 


 Specify how frequently progress will be monitored (e.g. daily, weekly, monthly, every 6 weeks, etc.). 


California Department of Education 
June 2021


123/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 1 of 16


 


ESSER III Expenditure Plan 
 


 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Santa Cruz City High School District            Kris Munro           


Superintendent 
kmunro@sccs.net           
831-429-3410 


 
School districts, county offices of education, or charter schools, collectively known as LEAs, that receive Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief (ESSER) funds under the American Rescue Plan Act, referred to as ESSER III funds, are required to develop a plan for how 
they will use their ESSER III funds. In the plan, an LEA must explain how it intends to use its ESSER III funds to address students’ academic, 
social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as any opportunity gaps that existed before, and were worsened by, the COVID-19 pandemic. 
An LEA may also use its ESSER III funds in other ways, as detailed in the Fiscal Requirements section of the Instructions. In developing the 
plan, the LEA has flexibility to include community input and/or actions included in other planning documents, such as the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP), provided that the input and actions are relevant to the LEA’s Plan to support students.  
 
For more information please see the Instructions. 
 
 
Other LEA Plans Referenced in this Plan 
 


Plan Title Where the Plan May Be Accessed 
startcollapse  
 
 
 


 


Summary of Planned ESSER III Expenditures 
 


Below is a summary of the ESSER III funds received by the LEA and how the LEA intends to expend these funds in support of students. 
 
Total ESSER III funds received by the LEA 
 


$5,943,780 
 
Plan Section Total Planned ESSER III 


Expenditures Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning $4,387,568 


124/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 2 of 16


Plan Section Total Planned ESSER III 
Expenditures Addressing Lost Instructional Time (a minimum of 20 percent of the LEAs ESSER III funds) $1,556,212 


Use of Any Remaining Funds $0 
 
Total ESSER III funds included in this plan 
 


$5,943,780 
 
 
 


 


Community Engagement 
 


An LEA’s decisions about how to use its ESSER III funds will directly impact the students, families, and the local community. The following is a 
description of how the LEA meaningfully consulted with its community members in determining the prevention and mitigation strategies, 
strategies to address the academic impact of lost instructional time, and any other strategies or activities to be implemented by the LEA. In 
developing the plan, the LEA has flexibility to include input received from community members during the development of other LEA Plans, such 
as the LCAP, provided that the input is relevant to the development of the LEA’s ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 
 
For specific requirements, including a list of the community members that an LEA is required to consult with, please see the Community 
Engagement section of the Instructions. 
 


A description of the efforts made by the LEA to meaningfully consult with its required community members and the opportunities provided by 
the LEA for public input in the development of the plan. 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools has been soliciting input from stakeholders on student needs since schools shifted to distance learning on March 
16, 2020.  Below are some of the various venues where students, families and staff have been engaged in providing input to inform the 
development of our interventions and supports throughout this school year as well as the development of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 
 
Family Survey 1/20/21-2/9/21 
Student Survey 2/15/21-3/10/21 
Staff Survey 1/27/21 - 2/9/21 
District Advisory Committee Meetings: 2/18/21, 3/17/21, 5/19/21 
District English Learner Advisory Council Input Meeting 
Superintendent’s Student Advisory on Race & Equity Input Meeting 3/4/21 
Parent Leader Meeting 2/17/21 
District Budget Advisory Committee LCAP Input Meeting 
Input Sessions in Middle and High School AVID and Leadership Classes March 2021 
Principal and Assistant Principal Input Meetings - ongoing 


125/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 3 of 16


 
Additionally, input was gathered last fall and winter of 2020-21 from families, students and staff through various ThoughtExchanges, distance 
learning input meetings and distance learning surveys and webinars. As this input explicitly communicated current and anticipated needs, 
this data continues to inform the writing of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 
 
 
 


 


A description of how the development of the plan was influenced by community input. 
 


 
Survey data and other input was shared with district leadership and site administration while developing our districtwide multi-year 
intervention and support plans to ensure that priorities and budgeted resources directly connected to and informed our ESSER III 
Expenditure Plan. 
 
The plan was built to address the needs identified from all of our stakeholder input.  This includes both in school and out of school 
interventions and support.  Additional social emotional counseling staff to address student social emotional needs.  Professional 
Development to ensure best first teaching and effective intervention.  Reduced class sizes and other safety resources to ensure student and 
staff safety with in-person instruction. 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
Actions and Expenditures to Address Student Needs 


The following is the LEA’s plan for using its ESSER III funds to meet students’ academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well 
as how the LEA will address the opportunity gaps that existed before, and were exacerbated by, the COVID-19 pandemic. In developing the 
plan, the LEA has the flexibility to include actions described in existing plans, including the LCAP and/or Expanded Learning Opportunity 
(ELO) Grant Plan, to the extent that the action(s) address the requirements of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 
For specific requirements, please refer to the Actions and Expenditures to Address Student Needs section of the Instructions. 
 


Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning 
 


A description of how the LEA will use funds to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person learning in a way that reduces or prevents 
the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 
 


126/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 4 of 16


Total ESSER III funds being used to implement strategies for continuous and safe in-person learning 
 


$3,492,811 
 


Plan Alignment (if 
applicable) 


Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER III 
Funded Expenditures 


 Math & Literacy Integration 
Tools - 2021-24 


Read 180/Achieve 3000, iReady, Learning Ally, Rosetta 
Stone, MAP Assessments and Edgenuity to support math 
and reading literacy. 


$203,103 


 Middle School AVID 
Sections - 2023-24 


Additional 2 AVID sections, 1 at each middle school to 
support low-income students with academic preparedness 
for college. 


$49,647 


 Newcomer Teacher - 2023-
24 


.2 Newcomer Teacher at each middle school for English 
Learners new to the country. 


$49,647 


 Newcomer Teacher Release 
Periods - 2023-24 


Newcomer teacher released .2 at each middle school to 
allow for targeted planning and support for Newcomer 
students. 


$49,647 


 High School Class Size 
Reduction - 2022-23 


30 - 1 class size reduction to support social distancing and 
to allow for more student support. 


$449,718 


 History Teacher on Special 
Assignment - 2022-23 


.6 FTE History Teacher on Special Assignment to support 
new Social Studies adoption, student civic engagement, and 
literacy across the content areas. 


$160,000 


 Math Teacher on Special 
Assignment - 2022-23 


1.0 District Math Teacher on Special Assignment to support 
new math framework in 22-23 and to support math 
intervention and support for strong Tier 1 implementation. 


$118,854 


 Educational Technology 
Specialists - 2023-24 


Additional 2.0 Ed Tech Specialists to support teachers with 
technology integration. 


$462,000 


 High School Bilingual 
Paraeducators- 2023-24 


Additional high school bilingual paraeducators to support 
English Learners in accessing core content. 


$143,000 


 Social Emotional Counselors 
- 2023-24 


1.0 Social Emotional Counselor at each middle and high 
school and .5 at Costanoa for social emotional and mental 
health student support. 


$668,210 


 High School Intervention 
Curriculum - 2023-24 


Learning Ally and Rosetta Stone curriculum will be provided 
to support students in need of additional academic support 
and English Learner support. 


$48,000 


127/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 5 of 16


Plan Alignment (if 
applicable) 


Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER III 
Funded Expenditures 


 Professional Development 
2021 - 2024 


Professional development will be provided to teachers to 
strengthen academic instruction and interventions. The 
following topics will be addressed through professional 
learning:  
 


• Professional Learning Communities 
• Restorative Justice and Trauma Informed Practices 
• Rigorous Curriculum Design 
• English Learner Development Strategies and Best 


Practices 
• Professional Learning in English Language Arts, 


Social Studies, Math and Science 
 


$817,460 


 Peninsula Business Interiors Audio Visual carts for instructional technology integration. $125,877 


 ABA Building Services Hired additional cleaning service to support daily sanitation 
of classrooms. 


$97,648 


 Personal Protective 
Equipment Set Aside 


Provide staff and student with appropriate personal 
protective equipment. 


$50,000 


 
 
 
 
 
Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time 
 


A description of how the LEA will use funds to address the academic impact of lost instructional time. 
 


Total ESSER III funds being used to address the academic impact of lost instructional time 
 


$1,556,212 
 


Plan Alignment (if 
applicable) 


Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER III 
Funded Expenditures 


 Middle School Extended 
Library Hours - 2023-24 


Expand library hours after school for tutoring and homework 
support. 


$25,000 


128/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 6 of 16


Plan Alignment (if 
applicable) 


Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER III 
Funded Expenditures 


 High School Credit Recovery 
- 2023-24 


1.0 Credit Recovery Teacher at each school site for students 
who need to retake courses for graduation. 


$591,000 


 High School Small Group 
Tutoring - 2022-23 


After school small group tutoring will be provided to support 
students in making progress towards standards and 
successful course completion. 


$400,000 


 Peer Tutoring Coordinators - 
2022-23 


A Peer Tutoring Coordinator at each secondary site will 
coordinate Peer Tutoring Program to support student 
academic progress. There is a $2,000 stipend for each 
Coordinator. 


$20,000 


 High School Additional Math 
& English Language Arts  
Intervention Sections - 2023-
24 


Additional math and ELA intervention sections for students 
in need of academic support. 


$295,262 


 High School Summer School 
- 2023 


High School Summer School for credit recovery, student 
engagement and social emotional health. 


$224,950 


 
 
 
 
 
Use of Any Remaining Funds 
 


A description of the how the LEA will use any remaining ESSER III funds, as applicable. 
 


Total ESSER III funds being used to implement additional actions 
 


$0 
 


Plan Alignment (if 
applicable) 


Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER III 
Funded Expenditures 


startcollapse    
 
 
 
 


129/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 7 of 16


 
Ensuring Interventions are Addressing Student Needs 
 


The LEA is required to ensure its interventions will respond to the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of all students, and 
particularly those students most impacted by the COVID–19 pandemic. The following is the LEA’s plan for ensuring that the actions and 
expenditures in the plan are addressing the identified academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of its students, and particularly 
those students most impacted by the COVID–19 pandemic. 
 


Action Title(s) How Progress will be Monitored Frequency of Progress Monitoring 
Math & Literacy Integration 
Tools 


Online embedded program monitoring 
assessments and tools 


RtI Coordinators will monitor students' progress at their 
monthly meetings. 


Middle School AVID 
Sections 


Course grades in core subjects  
 Progress reports and report cards every 6 weeks at 


all schools excepting Santa Cruz High School which 
has progress reports every 3 weeks. 


 Ongoing monitoring weekly by AVID teacher and 
students. 


 
Middle School Newcomer 
Teacher and Release 
Periods 


Newcomer progress in English acquisition  
 iReady assessments 3 x a year 
 2022 ELPAC scores 


 
History and Math Teachers 
on Special Assignment 


Teachers on Special Assignment will support 
departments in implementing priority standards 
and common assessments. 


With the administration of each common assessment, 
Teachers on Special Assignment will help departments 
student mastery of priority standards. 


High School Bilingual 
Paraeducators 


 
 Student course grades 
 Student MAP scores 


 


 
 Progress reports and report cards every 6 weeks 


excepting Santa Cruz High School which has 
progress reports every 3 weeks. 


 Beginning and end of year MAP 
 


Social Emotional Counselors  
 Attendance data 
 Social Emotional Health Survey data 
 Counselor Tracking System Data which 


includes number of sessions with 
student, outside agency referral (if 


 
 Ongoing monthly attendance data 
 Annual Social Emotional Health Survey results 
 Counselor Tracking System 


 


130/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 8 of 16


Action Title(s) How Progress will be Monitored Frequency of Progress Monitoring 
appropriate) and exit information (if 
appropriate). 


 
High School Intervention 
Math & English Language 
Arts Sections and 
Curriculum 


MAP scores 
 
 


Beginning, mid-year and end of year MAP scores 
 
 


Middle School Extended 
Library Hours 


 
 Course grades 
 Participation in extended library hours 


 


 
 6 week progress reports and semester grades 
 Monthly evaluation of participation 


 
High School Credit Recovery  


 Credit completion 
 Graduation rate 


 


 
 Weekly tracking of credit completion by Credit 


Recovery Teacher 
 Mid year and end of year completion of credits 
 End of year graduation rate 


 
 


Small Group & Peer Tutoring Student course grades 
 
 


Progress reports and report cards every 6 weeks at all 
schools excepting Santa Cruz High School which has 
progress reports every 3 weeks. 


High School Summer School  
 Credit completion 
 Summer local assessments 


 


 
 Ongoing weekly monitoring of credit completion 
 Beginning and end of summer local assessments 


 
 
 
 
 


131/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 1 of 16


ESSER III Expenditure Plan Instructions  
Introduction 
School districts, county offices of education (COEs), or charter schools, collectively known as local educational agencies (LEAs), that 
receive Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) funds under the American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act, referred to 
as ESSER III funds, are required to develop a plan for how they will use ESSER III funds to, at a minimum, address students’ 
academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as the opportunity gaps that existed before, and were exacerbated by, 
the COVID-19 pandemic.  
The plan must be adopted by the local governing board or body of the LEA at a public meeting on or before October 29, 2021 and must 
be submitted for review and approval within five days of adoption. A school district must submit its ESSER III Expenditure Plan to its 
COE for review and approval; a COE must submit its plan to the California Department of Education for review and approval. A charter 
school must submit its plan to its chartering authority for review and to the COE of the county in which the charter school operates for 
review and approval.  
In addition, consistent with the requirements of the ARP, Volume 86, Federal Register, page 21201, April 22, 2021, the ESSER III 
Expenditure Plan must be: 


 Written in an understandable and uniform format; 


 Written in a language that parents can understand, to the extent practicable; 
o If it is not practicable to provide written translations to a parent with limited English proficiency, the plan must be orally translated for 


parents 


 Provided in an alternative format to a parent who is an individual with a disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, upon 
request; and 


 Be made publicly available on the LEA’s website. 


For additional information regarding ESSER III funding please see the ARP Act Funding web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/arpact.asp.  
For technical assistance related to the completion of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan, please contact EDReliefFunds@cde.ca.gov.  
Fiscal Requirements 


 The LEA must use at least 20 percent (20%) of its ESSER III apportionment for expenditures related to addressing the academic impact of 
lost instructional time through the implementation of evidence-based interventions, such as summer learning or summer enrichment, 
extended day, comprehensive afterschool programs, or extended school year programs. 


o For purposes of this requirement, “evidence-based interventions” include practices or programs that have evidence to show that they 
are effective at producing results and improving outcomes when implemented. This kind of evidence has generally been produced 
through formal studies and research. There are four tiers, or levels, of evidence: 


132/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 2 of 16


 Tier 1 – Strong Evidence: the effectiveness of the practices or programs is supported by one or more well-designed and well-
implemented randomized control experimental studies. 


 Tier 2 – Moderate Evidence: the effectiveness of the practices or programs is supported by one or more well-designed and well-
implemented quasi-experimental studies.  


 Tier 3 – Promising Evidence: the effectiveness of the practices or programs is supported by one or more well-designed and well-
implemented correlational studies (with statistical controls for selection bias). 


 Tier 4 – Demonstrates a Rationale: practices that have a well-defined logic model or theory of action, are supported by research, and 
have some effort underway by a State Educational Agency, LEA, or outside research organization to determine their effectiveness.  


o For additional information please see the Evidence-Based Interventions Under the ESSA web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/es/evidence.asp.  


 The LEA must use the remaining ESSER III funds consistent with section 2001(e)(2) of the ARP Act, including for: 


o Any activity authorized by the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965; 
o Any activity authorized by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA); 
o Any activity authorized by the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act; 
o Any activity authorized by the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006; 
o Coordination of preparedness and response efforts of LEAs with State, local, Tribal, and territorial public health departments, and 


other relevant agencies, to improve coordinated responses among such entities to prevent, prepare for, and respond to COVID-19; 
o Activities to address the unique needs of low-income students, students with disabilities, English learners, racial and ethnic 


minorities, homeless students, and foster youth, including how outreach and service delivery will meet the needs of each population; 
o Developing and implementing procedures and systems to improve the preparedness and response efforts of LEAs; 
o Training and professional development for staff of the LEA on sanitation and minimizing the spread of infectious diseases; 
o Purchasing supplies to sanitize and clean the facilities of an LEA, including buildings operated by such agency; 
o Planning for, coordinating, and implementing activities during long-term closures, including providing meals to eligible students, 


providing technology for online learning to all students, providing guidance for carrying out requirements under IDEA, and ensuring 
other educational services can continue to be provided consistent with all Federal, State, and local requirements; 


o Purchasing education technology (including hardware, software, and connectivity) for students who are served by the LEA that aids 
in regular and substantive educational interaction between students and their classroom instructors, including low-income students 
and children with disabilities, which may include assistive technology or adaptive equipment; 


o Providing mental health services and supports, including through the implementation of evidence-based full-service community 
schools; 


o Planning and implementing activities related to summer learning and supplemental after school programs, including providing 
classroom instruction or online learning during the summer months and addressing the needs of underserved students; 


133/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 3 of 16


o Addressing learning loss among students, including underserved students, by: 
 Administering and using high-quality assessments that are valid and reliable, to accurately assess students’ academic 


progress and assist educators in meeting students’ academic needs, including through differentiated instruction, 
 Implementing evidence-based activities to meet the comprehensive needs of students, 
 Providing information and assistance to parents and families of how they can effectively support students, including in a 


distance learning environment, and 
 Tracking student attendance and improving student engagement in distance education; 


Note: A definition of “underserved students” is provided in the Community Engagement section of the instructions. 
o School facility repairs and improvements to enable operation of schools to reduce risks of virus transmission and exposure to 


environmental health hazards, and to support student health needs; 
o Inspection, testing, maintenance, repair, replacement, and upgrade projects to improve the indoor air quality in school facilities, 


including mechanical and nonmechanical heating, ventilation, and air conditioning systems, filtering, purification and other air 
cleaning, fans, control systems, and window and door replacement; 


o Developing strategies and implementing public health protocols including, to the greatest extent practicable, policies in line with 
guidance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) for the reopening and operation of school facilities to 
effectively maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff; 


o Other activities that are necessary to maintain the operation of and continuity of services in LEAs and continuing to employ existing 
staff of the LEA. 


Other LEA Plans Referenced in this Plan 
In developing the plan, the LEA has flexibility to include community input and/or actions included in other planning documents, such as 
the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and/or the Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant Plan, provided that the 
input and/or actions address the requirements of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan.  
An LEA that chooses to utilize community input and/or actions from other planning documents must provide the name of the plan(s) 
referenced by the LEA and a description of where the plan(s) may be accessed by the public (such as a link to a web page or the street 
address of where the plan(s) are available) in the table. The LEA may add or delete rows from the table as necessary. 
An LEA that chooses not to utilize community input and/or actions from other planning documents may provide a response of “Not 
Applicable” in the table. 
Summary of Expenditures 
The Summary of Expenditures table provides an overview of the ESSER III funding received by the LEA and how the LEA plans to use 
its ESSER III funds to support the strategies and interventions being implemented by the LEA. 
Instructions 


134/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 4 of 16


For the ‘Total ESSER III funds received by the LEA,’ provide the total amount of ESSER III funds received by the LEA. 
In the Total Planned ESSER III Expenditures column of the table, provide the amount of ESSER III funds being used to implement the 
actions identified in the applicable plan sections.  
For the ‘Total ESSER III funds included in this plan,’ provide the total amount of ESSER III funds being used to implement actions in the 
plan. 
Community Engagement 
Purpose and Requirements 
An LEA’s decisions about how to use its ESSER III funds will directly impact the students, families, and the local community, and thus 
the LEA’s plan must be tailored to the specific needs faced by students and schools. These community members will have significant 
insight into what prevention and mitigation strategies should be pursued to keep students and staff safe, as well as how the various 
COVID–19 prevention and mitigation strategies impact teaching, learning, and day-to-day school experiences. 
An LEA must engage in meaningful consultation with the following community members, as applicable to the LEA:  


 Students;  


 Families, including families that speak languages other than English;  


 School and district administrators, including special education administrators;  


 Teachers, principals, school leaders, other educators, school staff, and local bargaining units, as applicable. 


“Meaningful consultation” with the community includes considering the perspectives and insights of each of the required community 
members in identifying the unique needs of the LEA, especially related to the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. Comprehensive 
strategic planning will utilize these perspectives and insights to determine the most effective strategies and interventions to address 
these needs through the programs and services the LEA implements with its ESSER III funds. 
Additionally, an LEA must engage in meaningful consultation with the following groups to the extent that they are present or served in 
the LEA:  


 Tribes;  


 Civil rights organizations, including disability rights organizations (e.g. the American Association of People with Disabilities, the American 
Civil Liberties Union, National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, etc.); and  


 Individuals or advocates representing the interests of children with disabilities, English learners, homeless students, foster youth, migratory 
students, children who are incarcerated, and other underserved students. 


o For purposes of this requirement “underserved students” include: 


 Students who are low-income; 


135/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 5 of 16


 Students who are English learners;  
 Students of color; 
 Students who are foster youth;  
 Homeless students;  
 Students with disabilities; and 
 Migratory students. 


LEAs are also encouraged to engage with community partners, expanded learning providers, and other community organizations in 
developing the plan. 
Information and resources that support effective community engagement may be found under Resources on the following web page of 
the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc. 
Instructions 
In responding to the following prompts, the LEA may reference or include input provided by community members during the 
development of existing plans, including the LCAP and/or the ELO Grant Plan, to the extent that the input is applicable to the 
requirements of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to 
promote a broad understanding among the LEA’s local community.  
A description of the efforts made by the LEA to meaningfully consult with its required community members and the 
opportunities provided by the LEA for public input in the development of the plan. 
A sufficient response to this prompt will describe how the LEA sought to meaningfully consult with its required community members in 
the development of the plan, how the LEA promoted the opportunities for community engagement, and the opportunities that the LEA 
provided for input from the public at large into the development of the plan.   
As noted above, a description of “meaningful consultation” with the community will include an explanation of how the LEA has 
considered the perspectives and insights of each of the required community members in identifying the unique needs of the LEA, 
especially related to the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic.  
A description of the how the development of the plan was influenced by community input. 
A sufficient response to this prompt will provide clear, specific information about how input from community members and the public at 
large was considered in the development of the LEA’s plan for its use of ESSER III funds. This response must describe aspects of the 
ESSER III Expenditure Plan that were influenced by or developed in response to input from community members. 


● For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” may include: 


○ Prevention and mitigation strategies to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person learning; 


136/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 6 of 16


○ Strategies to address the academic impact of lost instructional time through implementation of evidence-based 
interventions (e.g. summer learning or summer enrichment, extended day, comprehensive afterschool programs, or 
extended school year programs); 


○ Any other strategies or activities implemented with the LEA’s ESSER III fund apportionment consistent with section 
2001(e)(2) of the ARP Act; and 


○ Progress monitoring to ensure interventions address the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs for all 
students, especially those students disproportionately impacted by COVID-19 


For additional information and guidance, please see the U.S. Department of Education’s Roadmap to Reopening Safely and Meeting All 
Students’ Needs Document, available here: https://www2.ed.gov/documents/coronavirus/reopening-2.pdf.  


Planned Actions and Expenditures 
Purpose and Requirements 
As noted in the Introduction, an LEA receiving ESSER III funds is required to develop a plan to use its ESSER III funds to, at a 
minimum, address students’ academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as the opportunity gaps that existed before, 
and were exacerbated by, the COVID-19 pandemic.  
Instructions 
An LEA has the flexibility to include actions described in existing plans, including the LCAP and/or ELO Grant Plan, to the extent that 
the action(s) address the requirements of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. When including action(s) from other plans, the LEA must 
describe how the action(s) included in the ESSER III Expenditure Plan supplement the work described in the plan being referenced. 
The LEA must specify the amount of ESSER III funds that it intends to use to implement the action(s); these ESSER III funds must be 
in addition to any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA. Descriptions of actions provided 
should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broad understanding among the LEA’s local community. 


Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning  
Provide the total amount of funds being used to implement actions related to Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning, then complete 
the table as follows: 


 If the action(s) are included in another plan, identify the plan and provide the applicable goal and/or action number from the plan. If the 
action(s) are not included in another plan, write “N/A”.  


 Provide a short title for the action(s). 


 Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using ESSER III funds for prevention and mitigation strategies that are, to the 
greatest extent practicable, in line with the most recent CDC guidance, in order to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person 
learning.   


137/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 7 of 16


 Specify the amount of ESSER III funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s); these ESSER III funds must be in addition to 
any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA. 


Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time 
As a reminder, the LEA must use not less than 20 percent of its ESSER III funds to address the academic impact of lost instructional 
time. Provide the total amount of funds being used to implement actions related to addressing the impact of lost instructional time, then 
complete the table as follows: 


 If the action(s) are included in another plan, identify the plan and provide the applicable goal and/or action number from the plan. If the 
action(s) are not included in another plan, write “N/A”.  


 Provide a short title for the action(s). 


 Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using ESSER III funds to address the academic impact of lost instructional time 
through the implementation of evidence-based interventions, such as summer learning or summer enrichment, extended day, 
comprehensive afterschool programs, or extended school year programs.  


 Specify the amount of ESSER III funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s); these ESSER III funds must be in addition to 
any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA. 


Use of Any Remaining Funds 
After completing the Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning and the Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time 
portions of the plan, the LEA may use any remaining ESSER III funds to implement additional actions to address students’ academic, 
social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as to address opportunity gaps, consistent with the allowable uses identified above 
in the Fiscal Requirements section of the Instructions. LEAs choosing to use ESSER III funds in this manner must provide the total 
amount of funds being used to implement actions with any remaining ESSER III funds, then complete the table as follows: 


 If the action(s) are included in another plan, identify the plan and provide the applicable goal and/or action number from the plan. If the 
action(s) are not included in another plan, write “N/A”. 


 Provide a short title for the action(s). 


 Provide a description of any additional action(s) the LEA will implement to address students’ academic, social, emotional, and mental health 
needs, as well as to address opportunity gaps, consistent with the allowable uses identified above in the Fiscal Requirements section of the 
Instructions. If an LEA has allocated its entire apportionment of ESSER III funds to strategies for continuous and safe in-person learning 
and/or to addressing the impact of lost instructional time, the LEA may indicate that it is not implementing additional actions.  


 Specify the amount of ESSER III funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s); these ESSER III funds must be in addition to 
any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA. If the LEA it is not implementing additional actions the 
LEA must indicate “$0”. 


Ensuring Interventions are Addressing Student Needs 


138/863







ESSER III Expenditure Plan for Santa Cruz City High School District Page 8 of 16


The LEA is required to ensure its interventions will respond to the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of all students, 
and particularly those students most impacted by the COVID–19 pandemic, including students from low-income families, students of 
color, English learners, children with disabilities, students experiencing homelessness, children in foster care, and migratory students.  
The LEA may group actions together based on how the LEA plans to monitor the actions’ progress. For example, if an LEA plans to 
monitor the progress of two actions in the same way and with the same frequency, the LEA may list both actions within the same row of 
the table. Each action included in the ESSER III Expenditure Plan must be addressed within the table, either individually or as part of a 
group of actions.  
Complete the table as follows: 


 Provide the action title(s) of the actions being measured.  


 Provide a description of how the LEA will monitor progress of the action(s) to ensure that they are addressing the needs of students. 


 Specify how frequently progress will be monitored (e.g. daily, weekly, monthly, every 6 weeks, etc.). 


California Department of Education 
June 2021


139/863







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Consultant Service Agreement: Sue Weitzel 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Consultant Services Agreement for Sue Weitzel for physical therapy services.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Sue Weitzel is a licensed physical therapist and will provide physical therapy services for six 
Special Education students in the District. This service is mandated by students’ Individual 
Education Plan (IEP) and there are currently no existing staff to provide physical therapy 
services at Santa Cruz City Schools. The service period of this agreement is September 9, 2021 
to October 31, 2021, after which, another provider will begin their service for the reminder of 
the school year.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed: $1,163.00, Special Education/Non-Severe Services (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


140/863







141/863



sue weitzel PT





sue weitzel PT





sue weitzel PT





sue weitzel PT





sue weitzel PT





sue weitzel PT





sue weitzel PT





sue weitzel PT





sue weitzel PT





sue weitzel PT





sue weitzel PT









142/863







 
 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Memorandum of Understanding: California State University of 
Monterey Bay Gear Up  


 
MEETING DATE:   September 22, 2021 
  
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services  
  
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding between California State University of Monterey 
Bay’s (CSUMB) program “Gear Up” and Santa Cruz City Schools.  
 
BACKGROUND:  
Gear Up is a federally funded grant program designed to increase the number of low-income 
students who are prepared to enter and succeed in postsecondary education.  CSUMB wrote 
this grant to target support for students at Branciforte Middle School, Shoreline Middle School 
and Harbor High. Goals of this program include increased student grade point average, 
increased academic performance in math, increased retention rates in high school, and 
increased dual enrollment while in high school. This program, provided through California State 
University of Monterey Bay, will be used specifically with the students of the 2026 and 2027 
graduating classes who attend Branciforte Middle School and/or Harbor High School.  
 
Gear Up will support the students with the following services:  


 Tutoring/ Homework Assistance 


 Financial Aid Advising 


 Academic Advising 


 Mentorship 


 Educational Field Trips 


 Family/Cultural Events 


 Summer Programs 


 College Visits  


 Career Exploration 


 Classroom Presentations 


 Professional Development 
Opportunities 


 Concurrent Enrollment Assistance


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
  
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities.  


143/863







 
 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


144/863







145/863







146/863







147/863







148/863







149/863







150/863







                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.3.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Memorandum of Understanding: Career and Technical Education 


Magnet Programs 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Magnet Class Memorandums of Understanding with San Lorenzo Valley and Scotts 
Valley to support countywide student access to different Career Technical Education courses. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Santa Cruz County Office of Education and all other Santa Cruz school districts with high 
schools participate in a Career and Technical Education (CTE) Magnet Course program. As CTE 
classes transitioned from the County Office of Education to local school districts, all county 
districts agreed to maintain the Magnet Program.  As such, Santa Cruz City Schools will continue 
their agreements with both San Lorenzo Valley and Scotts Valley to continue the Career and 
Technical Education Magnet Course Programs (see attached Memorandum of Understanding 
for details regarding the agreement).  
 
Santa Cruz City Schools has eight Career and Technical Education magnet courses open to any 
student in the county.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Santa Cruz City Schools will receive $1,000 per student for each out of district student attending 
one of the Career and Technical Education magnet courses. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


151/863







152/863







153/863







154/863







155/863







156/863







157/863







  


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Memorandum of Understanding and Consultant Services 
Agreement: Project GLAD Professional Development 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify the memorandum of understanding and the consultant service agreement to provide 
Gault educators with six follow-up trainings throughout the 2021-2022 school year.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Project GLAD was developed and field-tested for nine years by the United States Department of 
Education. It is a professional development model in for language acquisition and literacy. The 
strategies and models promote language acquisition, academic achievement, and cross-cultural 
skills.  
 
Most of the certificated staff at Gault have already been trained in GLAD strategies.  This 
training will support both existing and new teachers. Two of six additional follow-up sessions 
were offered on September 2nd, September 7th and the remaining four will be offered on 
October 5th, February 8th, February 10th, and February 15th.  Follow-up sessions will be available 
to all teachers with the purpose of guiding them in specific instructional strategies that will 
support English Learners to grow and be successful in their content area.  
 
This professional development was approved by the Gault site council, but the CSA arrived too 
late to be placed on the September 1 Board Agenda.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$10,800.00, Title I (Restricted)  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #3:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching.  


158/863







159/863







160/863







161/863







162/863







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.5.  
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  
 


AGENDA ITEM:   Memorandum of Understanding: Soul Shoppe 
 
MEETING DATE:   September 22, 2021 
  
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services  
  
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Santa Cruz City Schools and Soul 
Shoppe.  
 
BACKGROUND:  
In the 2020-21 school year, Gault Elementary School piloted a new social emotional learning 
curriculum, Soul Shoppe. Soul Shoppe aims to bring connection to school communities by 
overcoming isolation through interactive workshops. These workshops introduce tools and 
language for emotional self-regulation, mindfulness, communication, and conflict resolution.  
 
In the 2021-22, all four comprehensive elementary schools will implement Soul Shoppe and 
provide all students with weekly lessons from their digital program, Tools of the Heart.  All four 
schools will also have three live stream lessons throughout the year where facilitators meet 
with each grade level, giving them the opportunity to use the tools and techniques learned in 
the course on real time issues and conflicts.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
$20,200, MAA (Restricted)  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
  
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


 


163/863







2021-2022 
________ 


District Agreement 


164/863







2 


This Agreement is entered into by and between SOUL SHOPPE PROGRAMS (“SOUL 
SHOPPE”) and SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS(“DISTRICT”) (collectively “the Parties”) at 
133 MISSION STREET SUITE 100 on this 2ND day of SEPTEMBER 2021 for the 2021-22 
school year (“Period”). Schools included within this district are: Bay View Elementary, 
DeLaveaga Elementary, Gault Elementary, and Westlake Elementary.


OVERVIEW


DISTIRCT INFORMATION


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS is contracting with SOUL SHOPPE to receive digital 
SEL courses and a total of 12 livestream lessons.


District Name


District Contact Person 


District Contact Role


Email: Phone: 


Names of Participating Schools


Street Address: 


City/State/Zip: 


District Phone Number: District Fax


Invoice Contact Person and 
Contact Information


Purchase Order Required: ❏ Yes ❏ No


District Tech Support Contact for Clever Integration


165/863







3 


II. LIST OF SERVICES & RATES


SOUL SHOPPE agrees to provide the following services at the following rates: 


❤ SOUL SHOPPE’S DIGITAL COURSES and LIVESTREAM LESSONS


❏ TOOLS OF THE HEART (includes SEL Modules with recorded lessons in 4 grade
band splits: K-1, 2-3, 4-5 and 6; Teacher Guides; and Follow Up  Activities)


❏ $2,350
Tools of the Heart Digital Course (with $500 discount, 
original price $2850)


TOTAL PRICE PER SCHOOL:$5,050


TOTAL PRICE FOR PROGRAMS FOR 4 SCHOOLS: $20,200


❏ $2,700 3 Livestream Lessons 


166/863







4 


III. TERMS OF AGREEMENT
A. Definitions:


1. Services means those services provided by SOUL SHOPPE to DISTRICT as set 
forth in section II, above.


2. Period refers to DISTRICT’s 2021 to 2022 school year, the duration in which 
SOUL SHOPPE will provide Services.


3. Online Learning Platform refers to the platform through which SOUL SHOPPE 
will deliver its Services and includes on-demand content such as courses, videos, 
questions, quizzes, worksheets, follow up activities, resources, and the like.


4. Live Stream Lessons refers to those lessons SOUL SHOPPE delivers via Zoom 
or other compatible real-time video conferencing application requested by 
DISTRICT.


5. Licensed Material refers to the SOUL SHOPPE product and services specified in 
this Agreement, including above section II, materials delivered via SOUL 
SHOPPE’s Online Learning Platform, Live Stream Lessons, video, audio, and 
other content, curriculum, and documentation, and software.


6. Confidential Information means all non-public information including Personally 
Identifiable Information (“PII”) as defined by Applicable Law, disclosed by a 
party (“Discloser”) to the other party (“Recipient”), whether orally or in writing, 
that is designated as confidential or that reasonably should be understood to be 
confidential given the nature of the information and the circumstances of 
disclosure (“Confidential Information”). SOUL SHOPPE’s Confidential 
Information includes without limitation the Service, its user interface design and 
layout, pricing information, and the Licensed Material.
Confidential Information excludes information that: (i) is or becomes generally 
known to the public without breach of any obligation owed to Disclosure; (ii) was 
known to the Recipient before its disclosure by the Discloser without breach of 
any obligation owed to the Disclosure; (iii) is received from a third party without 
breach of any obligation owed to Disclosure; or (iv) was independently developed 
by the Recipient without use or access to the Confidential Information. The 
Recipient may disclose Confidential Information to the extent required by law or 
court order, but will provide Disclosure with advance written notice to seek a 
protective order.


7. SOUL SHOPPE Property means the Online Learning Platform, Licensed 
Material, content, documentation, software, workflow processes, user interface, 
designs, know-how and other items provided by SOUL SHOPPE as part of 
Services or in response to DISTRICT requests for customized content. All rights, 
titles and interests in and to such items, including all associated intellectual


167/863







5 


property rights, remain only with SOUL SHOPPE. SOUL SHOPPE reserves all 
rights unless expressly granted in this Agreement. 


B. License: SOUL SHOPPE grants DISTRICT a limited, non-exclusive, non-
transferable license, without sublicense rights, to access and use Licensed Material during the 
Period. 


C. Online Lessons: DISTRICT understands that SOUL SHOPPE will deliver its
services virtually through its Online Learning Platform and via Zoom. DISTRICT 
acknowledges that SOUL SHOPPE’s responsibility is only to deliver the contracted for 
Services in Section II, above. Accordingly, it is DISTRICT’s responsibility to provide all other 
resources, materials, products, or services required by DISTRICT. DISTRICT shall ensure  that 
students are adequately equipped to access SOUL SHOPPE’s virtual content. 


1. Technology Requirements. Soul Shoppe’s Online Learning Platform is built
using the Thinkific platform. A device (desktop, laptop, tablet, mobile phone)
with access to the internet is required. The following web browsers are
supported:


Desktop (the last two versions): Chrome, Firefox, Safari, Microsoft Edge 
Mobile: iOS Safari - 11 and up, Chrome, Samsung Internet 


Note that SOUL SHOPPE does not support Internet Explorer. 


D. Online Learning Platform Access. SOUL SHOPPE provides course access 
through Clever, or alternatively, will provide SCHOOL an onboarding packet that contains links 
to the learning platform and instructions for how to gain access to the course. Account 
provisioning can take up to two weeks. If a SCHOOL chooses to access through links, 
SCHOOL will distribute access information to their teachers and students. Accounts are set up 
using an email address.  


E. Rescheduling or Cancellations for Live Stream Lessons:
SOUL SHOPPE budgets its year based on contracts such as this Agreement. However, 
SOUL SHOPPE also recognizes that unexpected situations arise and schedule changes 
are sometimes necessary. Accordingly, the Parties agree to address the rescheduling of 
live lessons as follows:


1. Good Faith Collaboration: SOUL SHOPPE is committed to being in partnership 
with DISTRICT to support live lesson delivery and will make every reasonable effort 
to fulfill the agreed upon services, including scheduling substitute facilitators when 
possible. In return, DISTRICT agrees to collaborate in good faith and make every 
reasonable effort to ensure live lessons are delivered in the sequence and time that 
coincides with the intention of the course. The following policies have been created to 
ensure robust and supportive communication and fulfillment of contracted services:


a. 24 hours’ notice: SOUL SHOPPE commits resources to fulfill 
the agreed upon services contracted with schools. If a SCHOOL needs 
to cancel a live stream lesson, it must be canceled with at least 24 
hours’ advance notice or SOUL SHOPPE will bill the DISTRICT or 
district for the


168/863







6 


full price of the livestream lesson. If SCHOOL cancels a live 
stream lesson with at least 24 hours’ advance notice, SOUL 
SHOPPE will work with SCHOOL to reschedule the lesson. 


b. Attempts at re-scheduling: If SCHOOL cancels a live stream 
lesson, SOUL SHOPPE will attempt to reschedule the lesson. However, 
if SOUL SHOPPE attempts to contact the school at least 3 times to 
reschedule, and the school does not communicate with SOUL SHOPPE, 
SOUL SHOPPE will bill the full price of the live stream lesson to the 
school. If SCHOOL esponds that it no longer wants the lesson delivered, 
the Parties will cooperate to reach a mutually agreeable solution 
appropriate to the circumstances. If a mutually agreeable solution cannot 
be reached, DISTRICT remains responsible for paying for the livestream 
lesson.


c. Live stream lesson cancelled by SOUL SHOPPE: If SOUL 
SHOPPE must cancel a live stream lesson, SOUL SHOPPE and 
SCHOOL will work in good faith to reschedule the lesson. However, if 
rescheduling is not feasible, SOUL SHOPPE will not invoice DISTRICT 
for that lesson.


F. Data and Data Security


1. DISTRICT Data and Student Data. All data and materials uploaded or entered
by DISTRICT, including student information and student records, remain the
property of DISTRICT (“DISTRICT Data”). All student-generated content and
personally identifiable information about any students (“Student Data”) shall
remain the property of the student, or of the parent or legal guardian of the student.
DISTRICT represents and warrants that it has appropriate rights to any DISTRICT
Data and Student Data. DISTRICT grants SOUL SHOPPE the right to use the
DISTRICT Data and Student Data solely for purposes of performing under this
Agreement. Students (or Parents or legal guardians of the Student), retain
ownership and control of all Student Data that is provided or accessed through
SOUL SHOPPE’s course, and ownership of such Student Data never passes to
SOUL SHOPPE. During the term of this Agreement, DISTRICT may export
DISTRICT Data and Student Data to the extent allowed by the functionality
within SOUL SHOPPE’s Services. For training and demonstration purposes,
SOUL SHOPPE may use and share DISTRICT Data and Student Data, but will
share only with supervisors, instructors and other DISTRICT employees who have
appropriate authorization.


2. DISTRICT Responsibilities. DISTRICT must (i) keep its passwords secure and
confidential; (ii) be solely responsible for DISTRICT Data and all activity in its
account; (iii) use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized access
to its account and notify SOUL SHOPPE promptly of any such unauthorized
access; and (iv) use the SOUL SHOPPE’s Services only as contemplated by this
Agreement. DISTRICT authorizes its integrators or other third party vendors and
SOUL SHOPPE to conduct initial setup and to allow continued access to
DISTRICT Data for the sole benefit of DISTRICT. DISTRICT may provide SOUL


169/863







7 


SHOPPE the name and contact information for all third parties authorized by 
DISTRICT, or necessary for DISTRICT to use the Services. DISTRICT is 
solely responsible for ensuring compliance by its authorized integrators or 
other third party vendor(s) with all federal, state and local privacy laws and 
regulations. 


G. FERPA, and Privacy: SOUL SHOPPE will comply with, and will cause each of
its employees, agents, and contractors to comply with, all state, federal and municipal laws and 
regulations applicable to its performance under this Agreement (“Applicable Laws”), including 
without limitation the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”), and relevant state 
law regarding the confidentiality and handling of student records, including but not limited to 
California Education Code sections 49073 and sequential. 


1. “DISTRICT Official” If DISTRICT is a public entity receiving federal Title I
funds, DISTRICT represents that SOUL SHOPPE is a "DISTRICT official" with a
"legitimate educational interest" under the definitions of those terms set forth in
the SCHOOL’s FERPA notification(s) to students and parents during the term of
this Agreement. SOUL SHOPPE agrees to develop, implement, maintain and use
appropriate administrative, technical or physical security measures to the full
extent required by FERPA in order to maintain the confidentiality of "education
records" as that term is defined by FERPA. DISTRICT recognizes and agrees that
for purposes of all applicable laws, SOUL SHOPPE has a legitimate educational
interest for purposes of DISTRICT disclosing to SOUL SHOPPE students'
education records. Regardless of whether DISTRICT is a public entity receiving
federal Title I funds, to the extent permitted by applicable law SOUL SHOPPE or
its affiliates may provide DISTRICT with confidential information (as designated
by SOUL SHOPPE) required by DISTRICT in writing for its internal use or
reporting to regulatory authorities. DISTRICT agrees to develop, implement,
maintain and use appropriate administrative, technical or physical security
measures to maintain the confidentiality of such confidential information.


2. Notice to Parents. DISTRICT is responsible for providing notice of its own
privacy policy to parents of its student and for obtaining any necessary parental
consents for students to use SOUL SHOPPE’s Online Learning Platform as may
be required by applicable law. DISTRICT may use “Introduction to Online
Learning” and “Introduction to Live Stream Lessons” to provide notice to parents
about SOUL SHOPPE’s Services.


3. Student Data Access Transfer/Access Requests. To the extent DISTRICT
requests that SOUL SHOPPE provide access or transfer to any DISTRICT
employee or third-party contractor with access to student personally identifiable
information, DISTRICT is responsible for ensuring that such a request is
compliant with applicable SCHOOL’s policies and procedures, local, state, or
federal law, and for informing SOUL SHOPPE of any restrictions SOUL
SHOPPE must follow in complying with such a request. DISTRICT shall hold
SOUL SHOPPE harmless and indemnify SOUL SHOPPE pursuant to the
Paragraph U of this Agreement.


170/863







8 


H. Mutual Confidentiality: Each party agrees to use the same degree of care that it
uses to protect the confidentiality of its own confidential information (but in no event less than 
reasonable care) not to disclose or use any Confidential Information of the Discloser for any 
purpose outside the scope of this Agreement. Each Recipient of Confidential Information must 
make commercially reasonable efforts to limit access to Confidential Information of Discloser to 
those of its employees and contractors who need such access for purposes consistent with this 
Agreement and who have signed confidentiality agreements with Recipient no less restrictive 
than the confidentiality terms of this Agreement. This clause survives the termination of this 
Agreement. 


I. Restrictions on SOUL SHOPPE Property: DISTRICT may not (i) sell, resell,
rent or lease the access to Services or use it in a service provider capacity; (ii) interfere with or 
disrupt the integrity or performance of Services or attempt to gain unauthorized access to 
Services or its related systems or networks; (iii) use Services for other than internal DISTRICT 
educational purposes; (iv) reproduce, frame, mirror, modify, translate, enhance, decompile, 
disassemble, copy, download or reverse engineer Services or modify, create derivative works 
based on Services; or (v) access Services to build a competitive service or product, or copy any 
feature, function or graphic for competitive purposes. This clause survives the termination of this 
Agreement. 


J. No Unauthorized Recording or Reproduction: All content delivered by SOUL
SHOPPE as part of its Services is the property of SOUL SHOPPE and DISTRICT shall not at 
any time record, reproduce, or copy such content without SOUL SHOPPE’s express written 
authorization. 


K. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to compensate SOUL SHOPPE for Services
delivered during the 2021-2 DISTRICT year at the rates set forth above in Section II. The total 
compensation to SOUL SHOPPE shall not exceed $_______, except as otherwise agreed to by 
the Parties. DISTRICT shall be responsible for any and all expenses incurred in association with 
the performance of Services. 


L. Form and Timing of Payments: DISTRICT shall make payments via check,
credit card or Electronic Funds Transfer to SOUL SHOPPE. Credit card payments are subject to 
a three percent service fee. Payment for Services, other than Live Stream Lessons, are due within 
ten (10) days after both parties have signed this agreement and prior to the commencement of 
delivery of Services. Live Stream Lessons shall be invoiced after each Live Stream Session is 
delivered. Payment on such invoices are due 15 days from the date of issue. 


M. Late Fees: Any invoice not paid within 60 days of billing is subject to a 2%
monthly interest charge. Soul Shoppe reserves the right to use any and all means of collection 
available under applicable law to collect any amount past due. 


N. Payments, Correspondence, and Notices: All payments, correspondence, and
notices to SOUL SHOPPE shall be delivered to SOUL SHOPPE as follows: 


SOUL SHOPPE PROGRAMS 
111 FAIRMOUNT AVENUE, SUITE 503 


OAKLAND, CA 94611 


171/863







9 


PHONE: (510) 338-3231 
FAX: (510) 338-3234 


SUPPORT@SOULSHOPPE.ORG 


O. Termination of Contract: This Agreement may only be terminated before its
expiration as follows: a) by written consent of both parties; or b) by the non-breaching party if 
either party materially breaches the contract and fails to cure the breach within 30 days following 
written notification of such breach from the other party. 


1. Upon termination of this Agreement by either party for any reason, each party
shall promptly (no later than 30 days after the effective date of termination) return
to the other all Confidential Information, property, or material in any form,
whether digital, electronic, audio, hardcopy, or otherwise and shall not retain
copies of any such Confidential Information, property, or material unless
expressly permitted by this Agreement or required by applicable law.


2. SCHOOL’s access to SOUL SHOPPE’s Online Learning Platform and contracted
for Services shall be discontinued.


3. DISTRICT shall pay SOUL SHOPPE all amounts due upon either the earlier of
their invoiced due dates or 30 days after the effective date of termination.


P. DISTRICT Liaison: DISTRICT will designate an individual to serve as its
primary liaison to SOUL SHOPPE for all communications related to SOUL SHOPPE’s 
provision of Services. 


Q. Conflict Resolution and Communication: If problems arise with delivery or
quality of Services, the Parties agree to communicate immediately so such problems can be 
handled expediently. The Parties further agree to communicate honestly and openly with the 
intent of resolving any and all issues to the best of their ability. 


R. Limitation of Liability: SOUL SHOPPE is not liable for any indirect, special,
incidental or consequential damages arising out of or related to this Agreement (including, 
without limitation, costs of delay, loss of data, records, or information). DISTRICT further 
agrees that SOUL SHOPPE’s total liability arising out of or related to this Agreement, whether 
in contract, tort, or otherwise does not exceed the amount paid by DISTRICT within the 12-
month period before the event giving rise to the liability. 


S. SCHOOL’s Exclusive Remedy and SOUL SHOPPE’s Sole Liability for
Intellectual Property Infringement Claims: SOUL SHOPPE will defend or settle any third 
party claim against DISTRICT to the extent that such claim alleges that SOUL SHOPPE 
technology used to provide Services violates a copyright, patent, trademark or other intellectual 
property right. DISTRICT must promptly notify SOUL SHOPPE of any such claim in writing, 
cooperate with SOUL SHOPPE in the defense, and allow SOUL SHOPPE solely to control the 
defense or settlement of the claim. If such a claim appears likely, then SOUL SHOPPE may 
modify Services, procure the necessary rights, or replace the infringing part of Services with a 
functional equivalent. If SOUL SHOPPE determines that none of these are reasonably available, 
then SOUL SHOPPE may terminate Services and refund any prepaid and unused fees. SOUL 


172/863







10 


SHOPPE has no obligation for any claim, in whole or in part, arising from information, items or 
technology not provided by SOUL SHOPPE or for any third party services not owned by SOUL 
SHOPPE. 


T. Indemnity: To the extent permitted under applicable law, each party will defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the other party from and against any third party claims, injuries, 
losses, damages, settlements, penalties, fines, costs, or expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ 
fees) that arise from or relate to (i) the indemnifying party’s negligence, misconduct or breach of 
this Agreement; and (ii) an indemnifying party’s violation of applicable law. 


U. Disclaimer of Warranties. SOUL SHOPPE provides its services “AS IS” and
makes no warranties, express or implied, including any implied warranty of fitness for a 
particular purpose and noninfringement with respect to the Online Learning Platform and the 
materials. Soul Shoppe does not warrant that access to the Online Learning Platform will be 
uninterrupted or that the Online Learning Platform or the materials are error-free. Some states do 
not allow the disclaimer of all warranties, and you may have other rights that vary depending on 
your state. 


V. Non-discrimination: The Parties agree that they will not illegally discriminate
against any person in violation of local, state and federal laws, including but not limited to Title 
2, Title 7, and Title 9. 


W. Compliance with Laws, Policies, Regulations, Procedures, and Rules: The
Parties agree to comply with all local, state, and federal laws and regulations, and each of the 
Parties respective policies, procedures, and rules. Each party agrees to make available to the 
other its policies, procedures, and rules applicable to this Agreement. 


X. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue: The laws of the State of California
govern this Agreement. Any action to enforce the rights, duties and obligations of the Parties 
shall be brought and maintained in state and federal courts in Alameda County, California and 
both parties hereby submit to the jurisdiction of such courts. 


Y. Enforceability: If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid by a
court of competent jurisdiction, the Parties intend that such provision be modified to make it 
enforceable to the maximum extent permitted by law. If any provision of this Agreement shall 
be held invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby and shall remain in 
full force and effect. 


Z. No Assignment: Neither party may assign or transfer this Agreement to a third- 
party without the consent of the other party, except that this Agreement may be transferred to a 
third-party without consent of the other party as part of a merger or sale of all or substantially all 
the assets of a party. 


AA. No Third Party Rights: This Agreement is made for the sole benefit of the 
Parties. Except as otherwise expressly provided, nothing in this Agreement shall create or be 
deemed to create a relationship among the Parties or any of them, and any third-party, including 
a relationship in the nature of a third party beneficiary or fiduciary. 


173/863







11 


 


 


 
BB. Attorneys’ Fees and Costs: If either party files any action or brings any 


proceedings against the other arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled 
to recover, in addition to its costs of suit and damages, reasonable attorneys’ fees to be fixed by 
the court. The “prevailing party” shall be the party who is entitled to recover its costs of suit as 
awarded by a court of competent jurisdiction, whether or not suit proceeds to final judgment. No 
sum for attorneys’ fees shall be counted in calculating the amount of a judgment for purposes of 
determining whether a party is entitled to its costs or attorneys’ fees. 


 
CC. Waiver: The waiver by either party of any breach of any term, covenant, or 


condition herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, condition, 
or any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition herein contained. 


 
DD. Force Majeure: Neither party shall be liable to the other for any delay or failure 


to perform any obligation under this Agreement (except for failure to pay fees) if the delay or 
failure to perform is due to unforeseen events which occur after the signing of this Agreement 
and which are beyond the reasonable control of such party, such as a strike, blockade, war, act of 
terrorism, riot, natural disaster, failure of internet services, failure or diminishment of power of 
telecommunications or data network services, or refusal of a license by a government agency of 
the same or any other term, covenant, or condition herein contained. 


 
EE.   Headings and Captions: The headings and captions of the various subdivisions of 


this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and will in no way modify or affect the 
meaning or construction of any of the terms or provisions hereof. 


 
FF. Entire Agreement of Parties: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement 


between the Parties and supersedes all prior discussions, negotiations and agreements, whether 
oral or written. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written instrument 
executed by both parties. 


 
GG. Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, 


and by different parties hereto on separate counterparts, each of which will be deemed an 
original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument. For all purposes a 
signature by fax, digital, or electronic means shall be treated as an original. 


174/863







12 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date first above 
written. 


NAME OF DISTRICT ENTERING INTO AGREEMENT: 


District Contact Person and Role Date 


Printed Name 


SOUL SHOPPE PROGRAMS: 


vicki abadesco! Date 
Founder & Executive Director 


175/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.6. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  
  


AGENDA ITEM:   Lexia English Licenses  
 
MEETING DATE:   September 22, 2021 
  
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services  
  
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve the purchase of Lexia English Licenses.  
 
BACKGROUND:  
Lexia English is a program designed to support English Learners with Designated English 
Language Development in listening and speaking.  The program is online and self-paced, with 
related lessons that are delivered by the English Language Development teachers. The program 
is meant to integrate with Lexia Reading, which all elementary students use, to deliver results 
for improving English Learner proficiency. 
 
Westlake did a small pilot of the program last Spring.  All four sites now want to use the 
program during the 2021-22 school year with a small number of English Learners.  The data 
from this smaller setting will be used to determine if the program is effective for larger English 
Language learner populations at other school sites. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
Licenses: $5,800 annually, Title III Elementary (Restricted)   
50 headphones: $1,450, Title III Elementary (Restricted)   
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
  
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities.  
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


176/863







177/863







  
Greenfield   Headsets   for   Students-Quick   Order   Form     


Designed   to   enhance   student   learning  
  


Our   headsets   are   specifically   designed   to:   


  


  


  


         Pricing   includes   shipping   &   handling.   For   1000+   volume   discounts,   please   contact   us   at   sales@greenfieldlearning.com.   
  


This   Purchase   Order   is   subject   to   the   attached   Terms   and   Conditions.   Please   sign   below.   
  


I   have   read   and   I   understand   and   approve   the   Tech   Specs   &   Service   Agreement,   Terms   &   Conditions.   
  


Authorized   Signature:    ___________________________________________________________________   
    Signature Print   Name   &   Title           Date   


Please   send   purchase   orders   (and   a   copy   of   this   order   form)   and   accounts   payable   to     


Greenfield   Learning,   Inc.    |     ATTN:    VICTORIA   PAUL   


PO   Box   3024,   Half   Moon   Bay,   CA   94019   


Phone:   800-363-5547   |    Fax:   650-726-1156   |    Email:    orders@greenfieldlearning.com   


1   
  


➢ Support   student   learning   in   high   quality   educational   technology   interactions   
➢ Optimize   student   audio   needs   while   protecting   sensitive   ears   
➢ Provide   protective   storage   bag   for   identified,   personal   usage   to   eliminate   hygiene   concerns   
➢ Comfortably   fit   &   specifically   designed   for   children   ages   5-18     
➢ Last!    Chew   resistant   fabric   cable   and   a   2   year   warranty   to   protect   from   mishaps     


Date   Submitted    


School   Name,   District   Name      
School   Address    


City,   State,   Zip    


School   Principal   Name    


Principal   Phone   and   Email    


Qty   Greenfield   Learning   Student   Headset   Packs   
Price  


(per   pack)   Total   


     25   Pack   Student   Ultra   Durable   Pro   Headsets     w/Microphone   (3.5   mm)   $725    


     60   Pack   Student   Ultra   Durable   Pro   Headsets     w/Microphone   (3.5   mm)   $1,740    


  100   Pack   Student   Ultra   Durable   Pro   Headsets   w/Microphone   (3.5   mm)   $2,800      


  150   Pack   Student   Ultra   Durable   Pro   Headsets   w/Microphone   (3.5   mm)   $4,350    


  500   Pack   Student   Ultra   Durable   Pro   Headsets   w/Microphone   (3.5   mm)   $13,050    


Think   ahead!   Give   yourself   a   little   extra   “cushion”  
when   ordering   to   accommodate   lost   items!     


Subtotal   
Estimated  
sales   tax  


 


TOTAL   


178/863







  
  


  
  


  


  


  


Please   inquire   if   you   are   interested   in   standard   headphones,   headsets   with   USB   ports,   or   other   products.   


  


Greenfield   Learning   Inc.     
Attn:   <Rep   Name>   


P.O.   Box   3024,   Half   Moon   Bay,   CA   94019   
Phone:   (800)   363-5547   |   Fax:   (650)   726-1156   |   Email:    orders@greenfieldlearing.com   


2   
  


179/863







  


  


  


Purchase   Order   Terms   and   Conditions   


This   Purchase   Order,   upon   acceptance   by   Greenfield,   and   including   these   Terms   and   Conditions,   becomes   
the   full,   complete   and   entire   agreement   between   Greenfield   and   the   purchaser.    Acceptance   of   the   Purchase   
Order   by   Greenfield   shall   occur   (a)   at   the   time   purchaser   receives   a   written   acknowledgement   of   acceptance   
by   Greenfield,   which   may   include   an   invoice   to   purchaser,   or   (b)   Greenfield   ships   the   goods   to   purchaser;   


whichever   is   the   first   to   occur.   


  


ALL   SALES   FINAL.    NO   RETURNS,   REFUNDS   OR   CREDITS.      
  


Greenfield   reserves   the   right   not   to   accept   any   Purchase   Order.     
  
  


Prices   appearing   on   the   Purchase   Order   are   exclusive   of   sales   tax,   VAT   or   other   duties   or   levies   imposed   by   
any   federal,   state   or   local   authority,   which   are   the   sole   responsibility   of   purchaser.    Purchaser   shall   furnish   


all   necessary   evidence   to   demonstrate   that   purchaser   is   exempt   from   such   taxes,   as   the   case   may   be.   


Cost   of   packaging   and   shipping   will   be   paid   by   Greenfield.    Goods   will   be   shipped   and   invoiced   to   
purchaser   at   the   address   set   forth   on   the   first   page   of   the   Purchase   Order.    Greenfield   will   notify   purchaser   


of   the   date   of   shipment.    Payment   is   due   in   full   net   30   days   of   date   of   invoice.    This   Purchase   Order   shall   be   
governed   by   the   laws   of   the   State   of   California.   


  


Warranty   


Greenfield   does   not   provide   any   warranty   regarding   the   products   and   expressly   excludes   any   expressed   or   
implied   warranties   of   merchantability   or   fitness   for   a   particular   purpose.    Purchaser’s   sole   warranty   for   the   
products   is   provided   by   ThinkWrite   Technologies   LLC   (“ThinkWrite”),   the   manufacturer   of   the   products.   


The   Manufacturer’s   Warranty   is   set   forth   below.   


THE   MAXIMUM   LIABILITY,   IF   ANY,   OF   GREENFIELD   SHALL   BE   LIMITED   TO   DIRECT   
DAMAGES   AND   SHALL   BE   LIMITED   TO   NO   MORE   THAN   THE   VALUE   OF   THE   PURCHASE   


ORDER   FOR   BREACH   OF   ANY   OF   GREENFIELD’S   OBLIGATIONS   HEREUNDER.    IN   NO   EVENT   
SHALL   GREENFIELD   BE   LIABLE   FOR   INDIRECT   OR   CONSEQUENTIAL   DAMAGES.     


  


  


3   
  


180/863







  
  


Manufacturer’s   Warranty   


ThinkWrite   Technologies   LLC   (“ThinkWrite”).   


Ultra-Durable   Headset   and   Headphone   Product   Limited   Warranty.   


ThinkWrite   Technologies   LLC   products   purchased   directly   through   ThinkWrite   or   through   an   authorized   
dealer,   reseller,   or   distributor,   include   ThinkWrite’s   standard   Limited   Warranty   for   each   product   purchased.   
This   ThinkWrite   Limited   Warranty   is   the   sole   warranty   provided   for   purchased   products   and   provides   that   


all   products   purchased   are   new,   and   are   free   from   any   defects   in   manufacturing,   materials   and   workmanship   
when   used   for   the   normal   service   or   purpose   of   such   products.    Such   Limited   Warranty   shall   cover   each   


product   from   two   (2)   years   from   the   date   of   original   purchase,   and   in   the   event   that   a   defect   is   discovered   
within   the   warranty   period   stated   above,   purchaser   shall   promptly   notify   ThinkWrite   of   such   warranty   


claim,   and   ThinkWrite   shall,   at   its   sole   discretion,   either   repair   or   replace   such   product   within   a   reasonable   
period   of   time,   once   ThinkWrite   has   confirmed   that   such   product   falls   within   the   terms   of   this   Limited   


Warranty.   


This   ThinkWrite   Limited   Warranty   does   not   cover   defects   or   damaged   product   resulting   from   or   caused   by   
improper   or   unreasonable   use   or   maintenance,   accidental   damage   or   breakage,   abuse,   unauthorized   


modification   or   alteration   of   the   original   condition   of   the   product,   damage   caused   by   use   in   connection   with   
other   products,   or   any   unauthorized   repairs   to   product   otherwise   covered   by   this   Warranty.   


Except   for   this   Limited   Warrant   expressly   set   forth   above,   ThinkWrite   does   not   provide   any   other   form   of   
representation   or   warranty,   whether   express   or   implied,   written   or   oral,   and   specifically   disclaims   any   other   
form   of   express   or   implied   warranty   of   merchantability   or   fitness   for   a   particular   purpose.    In   no   event   or   


circumstances   shall   ThinkWrite   be   responsible   or   liable   for   any   form   of   special,   incidental,   consequential   or   
exemplary   damages,   whether   direct   or   indirect,   related   to   any   sale   of   product   or   the   warranty   set   forth   


above.   


For   any   claims   regarding   the   plans,   specifications   or   performance   of   the   ThinkWrite   products,   contact   
ThinkWrite   directly   at:    denise@ithinkwrite.com .   


  


  


Please   send   all   purchase   orders   and   payments   to:   


Greenfield   Learning   Inc.     
P.O.   Box   3024,   Half   Moon   Bay,   CA   94019   


Phone:   (800)   363-5547   |   Fax:   (650)   726-1156   |   Email:    orders@greenfieldlearing.com   
  


Note:    Please   include   a   copy   of   your   invoice.   


4   
  


181/863







Lexia English Quick Order Form
Your Lexia English Purchase includes:


➢ Lexia English licenses for K-6
➢ Professional Learning Support for Year 1


➢ Instructional materials for Educator use
➢ Ongoing tech support


Date Submitted


School Name, District
Name
School Address


City, State, Zip Code


Site Tech Contact w/Email
Administrator Name


Administrator Phone and Email


Select
One Lexia English Purchase Options 1 Year


Pricing
2 Year
Pricing


3 Year
Pricing


4 Year
Pricing


5 Year
Pricing


Lexia English Student Seat Packs


Up to 25 Students Lexia English License Pack $3,300 $5,420 $7,190 $9,320 $11,450


Up to 50 Students Lexia English License Pack $5,800 $10,040 $13,580 $17,840 $22,100


Up to 75 Students Lexia English License Pack $10,400 $16,760 $22,070 $28,460 $34,850


Up to 100 Students Lexia English License Pack $12,900 $21,380 $28,460 $36,980 $45,500


Or, to maximize student impact, consider our Site License if you have more than 100 ELLs


Lexia English Site License $14,900 $26,762 $35,795 $46,760 $57,825


Please note that professional services are included in Year 1 only to allow for budget
maximization. Additional services may be purchased at a later date.


Multi-year options are fully payable in Year 1. No split payments are allowed.
Pricing valid through 12/31/21. Pricing subject to change.


Total:


Do you have instructionally appropriate headsets to support Lexia English? Order here.
I approve the Subscription Services, Terms & Conditions and Tech Specs on pages 2-3 of this proposal.


Authorized Signature:_____________________________         ________________________    ________
- Signature                                                               Print Name & Title                                     Date


Please send purchase orders and accounts payable to:
Please include a copy of this order form with your PO and/or Check.


Greenfield Learning, Inc., Attn: Liz Peatman
PO Box 3024, Half Moon Bay, CA 94019


Fax: 650-726-1156 – Email: orders@greenfieldlearning.com


Questions? Call Liz at 707-337-0668, or via email at liz.peatman@lexialearning.com


1


  September 8, 2021


Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission Street, suite 100
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Eugenia Robles-Colmenares   eroblescomenares@sccs.net
Shannon Calden
831-332-7836          shannoncalden@sccs.net


xx


Shannon Calden 9/8/21


182/863



shannoncalden

Highlight







The Lexia English/Lexia subscription service includes: 
a. Access to Lexia English via approved system requirements (below).
b. Data hosting and reporting functions at www.myLexia .com and the myLexia  APP. See Technical Setup.
c. Lexia English instructional materials for educators, available on myLexia .com. 
d. System updates, 800-line tech support, local support & implementation and On-Demand training videos.
e. Please note that Lexia  fully adheres to the strictest data privacy requirements. For details, please see:


https://www.Lexia learning.com/website-privacy-policy


TERMS & CONDITIONS


Subscriptions start as of receipt of purchase order, will be invoiced for the full subscription period and terminate at
the end of the contracted period.  All associated services will terminate on the subscription termination date. At the
end of the service period there is zero residual value. Services may be renewed at then current prices and student


data will be retained.  Unless otherwise set forth herein, all Product licenses shall have the same start and end dates
and all Services must be used within the Subscription Period or otherwise specified date; unused or unwanted


Product licenses or Services are not eligible for refund or credit. We encourage customers to select a multi-year
option to benefit from the best value and also to provide protection from any year-to-year price increases.


All prices quoted and payable in USD.


Prices included herein are exclusive of all applicable taxes, including sales tax, VAT or other duties or levies imposed
by any federal, state or local authority, which are the responsibility of Customer. Any taxes shown are estimates for
informational purposes only. Customer will provide documentation in support of tax-exempt status upon request.
Pricing is valid 60 days, unless otherwise specified on the quote. Greenfield Learning will invoice the total price set


forth above upon Customer’s acceptance and receipt of a signed purchase order. Payment is due in full net 30 days
of invoice. All multiyear orders are fully payable in year 1. No split payment options are available.


TERM


This quote serves as an Order Agreement and becomes effective upon its acceptance by both parties. The
Product/Services purchased pursuant to this Agreement will begin on or about the start date set forth above and
continue in effect for the Product/Service Term set forth above (“Subscription Period”). Unless otherwise set forth


herein, all Product licenses shall have the same start and end dates and all Services must be used within the
Subscription Period; unused or unwanted Product licenses or Services are not eligible for refund or credit. Without


prejudice to its other rights, Greenfield Learning may suspend delivery of the Product/Services in the event that
customer fails to make any payment when due. No changes may be made to purchase order after 30 days of receipt.


ORDER PROCESSING:


Please send all purchase orders and payments to:
Greenfield Learning Inc., Attn: Liz Peatman


P.O. Box 3024, Half Moon Bay, CA 94019
Phone: (800) 363-5547 | Fax: (650) 726-1156 | Email: orders@greenfieldlearing.com


Note: Please include a copy of your invoice.


2


183/863







3


184/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Sprouts Extended Day Enrichment Lease Agreement: 840 N 
Branciforte Avenue 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the lease agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and Sprouts Extended Day 
Enrichment Program. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District owns and operates the certain real property known as Branciforte Small Schools 
Campus located at 840 N Branciforte Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA 95062. Sprouts Extended Day 
Enrichment has requested the use of a District-owned portable building known as “Portable 6” 
from July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022. Sprouts is providing after school care for students at 
Monarch Elementary School.  This lease will include rent of the portable classroom ($1,550 
monthly), including utilities and cleaning supplies.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The lease revenue agreement is $13,950.00 from September 1, 2021, through May 31, 2022 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


 


185/863







186/863







187/863







188/863







189/863







190/863







191/863







192/863







193/863







194/863







195/863







196/863







16


8
K.P.1


 


 


SP
RO


U
TS


W
at


er
 S


tr
ee


t


Br
an


ci
fo


rt
e 


Sm
al


l S
ch


oo
ls


197/863



TrevorMiller

Highlight







198/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: American Modular Systems, Inc. Proposal for Modular 
Transportation Building 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve American Modular Systems, Inc. proposal for modular transportation building. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials for a new transportation office building with 
restrooms located at Harbor High School. This new building will replace an existing trailer 
building that has exceeded its life expectancy. The transportation project and budget were 
approved for by the board on January 13, 2021.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$541,394.00 Elementary Redevelopment Agency Funds (Restricted)  
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


199/863







	 	


	
787 Spreckels Avenue 
Manteca CA, 95336 
P 209.825.1921	


	


Page 1 of 4 	 			 	 	 	 |       AMERICANMODULAR.COM 


	


 
 
Revised September 7, 2021 
June 21, 2021 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 
Re: DSA 40x32 Office Building 
 
Attn: Trevor Miller, Director of Facilities 
  
As a follow up to your recent inquiry, American Modular is pleased to provide an estimate for the above 
referenced project. Our proposal is based upon the conceptual Floorplans attached (Option 3) here prepared by 
Belli Architectural Group and the Santa Cruz City Schools District Facilities Contract specifications. Final design 
to be coordinated by SCCS, Belli and AMS. 
 
Base Proposal:  
DSA approved steel moment frame construction, Type VB non-rated construction, 20 lb roof load, 99 basic wind 
load, 50+15 PSF floor load, FOB King City, CA, Ss = 1.5, 2019 CBC 
  


1ea 40x32; 1,280 SF Office Building    $ 541,394 
 
Options: 
     
      
Phenolic coated ID & OD HVAC Coil  
(Corrosion protection for coastal regions)     
 
Terms: 
Monthly progress payment net 20 days. Quote good for 60 days. 
 
Schedule:  
Contracts by:   09-27-21 
Submit to DSA:   10-01-21  
DSA Approval:   11-29-21 *Estimated 
Start In-Plant Production: 02-25-21 
Start Concrete Foundations: 04-01-21 
Delivery/Set:               05-01-21  
Substantial Completion:  07-03-21 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dan Sarich/ess 
 
Dan Sarich   
American Modular Systems, Inc. 


200/863







	 	


	
787 Spreckels Avenue 
Manteca CA, 95336 
P 209.825.1921	


	


Page 2 of 4 	 			 	 	 	 |       AMERICANMODULAR.COM 


	


40x32 Office Building 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 
 
Inclusions: 
General Inclusions 


- Coordination of building design/obtain DSA approval with District Architect 
- 2019 CBC 
- Coordination of points of connection with District Architect 
- Delivery, Installation, Standard Craning and Rigging, Supervision 
- Concrete foundation, PC based with 12” footings and 18” crawl space, with 2” rodent barrier, footing excavation, 


cast-in-place vent/access wells with metal grates and frames.  
 
Building Envelope 


- Steel Moment Frame DSA PC design 
- 22 ga metal roof, Kynar finish white “cool roof”, monoslope standard ¼:12 slope  
- 5’ – 6” front overhangs, 3 ft. rear overhangs, & nominal 1’ side overhangs, enclosed soffits 
- Concrete Subfloor, 5” lightweight concrete on metal deck 
- 2x6 Wood framed non-bearing walls 
- R-19 roof insulation, R-19 walls 
- (7) each 18 ga. exterior hollow metal door w/ welded frames w/ transom windows at 8’6”, (2) with view-lites per 


plans 
- (3) Manual serving windows (CR Laurence or equal) w/ lower 4” stainless steel shelf (2 exterior rated and 1 interior) 


as shown 
- Hybrid stucco exterior, vertical surfaces only 
- Low to no VOC Primers and Paints - "Dunn Edwards", standard FORM 3 color paint scheme – Door, Body & Trim 
- (6) Solatubes 


 
Wall and Floor 


- 9' suspended T-bar ceilings with Armstrong mineral board 2’x4’ ceiling tiles throughout 
- Painted Gypsum Ceiling in Restrooms & Vinyl coated gypsum tile in Custodian 
- Patcraft 2x2 carpet tiles, with 4” rubber base  
- Sheet Vinyl Flooring with cove base in Restrooms & 4” rubber base in Custodial 
- AMS standard vinyl tack board interior wall covering over ½” gyp-board with full panel enclosures, 440 sound 


barrier needed on top of gypsum at interior walls 
- FRP Walls at Restrooms, Kitchenette & Custodial 
- (4) Solid core interior wood doors with vision panel 
- (2) Fixed interior windows w/ single plan tempered glazing (clear) and hollow metal frames as shown) 
- (2) 8’x4’ white marker boards 


 
Mechanical and Plumbing 


- ABS waste piping 
- Single phase 4 – zone electric ductless split system w/ ceiling cassette air handlers with Phenolic coated ID & OD 


HVAC Coil (Corrosion protection for coastal regions) (condenser pad/fencing by others) 
- Programmable Thermostats  
- Exhaust fans at Restrooms & Custodial 
- Standard AMS Plumbing fixtures per attached floor plan – wall hung toilets and lavatories 
- (3) Electric hand dryers 
- 20-gallon Water heater at Custodial, hot water piped to all sinks and lavatories 
- Mop Sink at Custodial  
- Plumbing & waste to Refrigerator & Dishwasher 
- Sink at Kitchenette 
 


 
 
 


201/863







	 	


	
787 Spreckels Avenue 
Manteca CA, 95336 
P 209.825.1921	


	


Page 3 of 4 	 			 	 	 	 |       AMERICANMODULAR.COM 


	


40x32 Office Building 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 
Inclusions: (con’t) 
Electrical 


- Solar Panel Ready Roof - 3 PSF max  
- AMS Standard LED Interior lighting with occupancy sensors 
- AMS Standard LED Exterior Light near each door, 7 total 
- (1) 125Amp Single phase interior wall electrical panel stubbed to outside 
- Receptacles and data backboxes 
- All FAA Conduits Included 
- All Low Voltage Conduits in walls only, stubbed 6” into attic space 
- Power to Refrigerator & Dishwasher  


  
Miscellaneous 


- Standard AMS RR accessory package – mirrors, grab bars, & recessed toilet paper dispensers 
- (1) semi-recessed fire extinguisher cabinet  
- All site labor will be non-union prevailing wage  
- AMS Standard Wilsonart plastic laminate Sink Cabinet, countertop and upper cabinets at Kitchenette 
- Standard Schlage D-series, C-keyway cylinder locks, at restrooms, Von Duprin 99L push bars at Open Room exits 


& Copper Creek locksets at interior doors, construction cores 
- Sales tax 
- Building pad to be completed by site contractor and turned over to building manufacturer  
- AMS Standard 2x3 gutter and downspouts  


 
Exclusions: 


- DSA plan fees, Architect fees 
- DSA inspection fees, lab testing both on-site and in-plant  
- CHPS/LEED Commissioning fees 
- Surveying or civil plans 
- Site prep and plans showing grades, benchmarks, setbacks, finish floor height, etc. 
- Site Improvements/Underground Improvements & Infrastructure 
- Import soils and/or soils tests 
- SWPPP program 
- Dust control, erosion control 
- Utilities/connection – (water, power, sewer, low voltage, gas, etc.) 
- HVAC Condensate drywells 
- Downspout connections to underground storm drain system 
- Underground utilities to pad 
- Water/Waste Connections 
- All Under Floor Connections 
- Condensate Drain Connections 
- Special handling due to inaccessible site condition 
- Crane Size over 120-ton 
- Off-site staging of modular sections or lowering of modules to one crib Foundation Drains  
- Foundation pit excavation or repair of underground hazards/unforeseen site conditions 
- Below grade concrete foundation system beyond standard PC 
- Foundation area drains 
- Foundation pad preparation/engineered fill or controlled low strength material (CLSM) 
- Import/export of all foundation spoils/foundation backfilling. 
- Concrete flatwork, asphalt flatwork, curbs, retaining walls, mow strips 
- Electrical Panel Connections to Main Electrical Panels under building 
- Fire alarm system, devices, wire, controls  
- Sprinkler Start-up (If applicable) 
- Master distribution panels or electrical main distribution panels, transformers, and wiring to electrical sub-panels 


 


202/863







PROPOSED TRANSPORTATION YARD OFFICE BUILDING (SCHEMATIC DESIGN OPTION #3)
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"


09/14/2020


V
V


V


203/863



erickamoreno

Oval



erickamoreno

Oval



erickamoreno

Typewritten Text

x



erickamoreno

Typewritten Text

X



erickamoreno

Typewritten Text

X



erickamoreno

Typewritten Text

X



erickamoreno

Typewritten Text

X



erickamoreno

Typewritten Text

Solatubes per sketchup, not FP







204/863







Overhangs not included


205/863



Ismael

Image



Ismael

Text Box

SCCS - TRANSPORTATION YARD - NEW OFFICE BUILDINGEXTERIOR PERSPECTIVES - CONCEPTUAL DESIGNAPRIL 21 ,2021







Overhangs not included


206/863



Ismael

Image







Overhangs not included


207/863



Ismael

Image







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Belli Architectural Group Amendment Agreement for Emergency 
Generators 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Belli Architectural Group amendment agreement for emergency generators. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional architectural services to re-bid the emergency 
generator projects for Harbor and Soquel High School. The original bid results were much 
higher than anticipated due to COVID-19 related product shortages and increased costs. This re-
bid is for the installation only and the District will purchase the generators directly. The 
architects will assist the District with obtaining Monterey Bay Air Resource Board approvals for 
the generators.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$8,400.00 Secondary Deferred Maintenance Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


208/863







Page 1 of 2 


20037 Additional Service 


 


Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement 


 


To: Mr. Jim Monreal, CBO 


In accordance with the agreement dated: 11/09/20 


 


Amendment Number: 1 


 


Between the Firm (Consultant): And the Client: 


Belli Architectural Group Santa Cruz City Schools 


235 Monterey St, Ste B 133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Salinas, CA 93901 Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


  


Date: August 11, 2021 Project No: 20037 


Project Name/Location: Emergency Generators, Harbor and Soquel High Schools 


 


Authorization is requested: 


   X  to proceed with Additional Services or a Change in Services 


___ to incur Additional Reimbursable Expenses 


 


As Follows: 


 


See Exhibit “A” attached. 


 


Adjustment to Fee 


Agreement: 


 


 


 


 


 


Architectural services billed on a percent complete basis as a fixed fee of 


$4,200 for Harbor High School and $4,200 for Soquel High School, for a total of 


$8,400.  


 


 


In witness thereof, the parties hereto have accepted, made and executed this agreement upon the terms, 


conditions and provisions above stated, the day and year first above written. 


 


Consultant: By ___________________ Client: By __________________________ 


   (Signature)     (Signature) 


 


Name:  David Peartree   Name:  __________________________ 


  ARCHITECT C-30852 


Title:  Vice President   Title:  __________________________ 


Address:  235 Monterey St, Ste B Date:   __________________________ 


  Salinas, CA  93901                 


 


David Peartree
Digitally signed by David Peartree
DN: C=US, E=david@belliag.com, 
O=Belli Architectural Group, OU=Belli 
Architectural Group, CN=David 
Peartree
Date: 2021.08.11 07:51:56-07'00'


209/863







Page 2 of 2 


20037 Additional Service 


 


Fee Schedule 
January 2021 


 


 


General 


The following list of fees and reimbursable expense items shall be used in providing service in the agreement.  


The prices of these fees and items shall be annually adjusted, upon issuance of an updated Standard Schedule 


of Compensation. 


 


 


Hourly Rates 


Senior Principal   $225.00 


Principal    $210.00 


Senior Project Manager  $175.00 


Project Manager   $165.00 


Senior Designer   $155.00 


Designer    $145.00 


Senior CADD    $130.00 


CADD     $120.00 


Technical Assistant   $  75.00 


 


 


Outside Consulting Services 


Outside Consultants, Laboratory Costs, Surveys and Other Expenses, if any will be billed to the Client at Actual 


Face Value of the total invoice, plus ten (10%) percent. 


 


 


Reimbursable Expenses 


Plots Large $0.20 Per Sq Ft 


Prints B&W  .11 Per Sheet 


Prints Color .18 Per Sheet 


Advanced Agency Fees Billed to the Client at Actual Face Value of the total invoice, plus ten 


(10%) percent. 


All other reimbursable expenses such as printing, postage, travel, and meals billed to the Client at Actual Face 


Value of the total invoice, plus ten (10%) percent. 


 


210/863







Belli Architectural Group 


Project #20037 


Emergency Generators at Harbor and Soquel High Schools: Additional Services 


 


Exhibit A: Scope of Work for Professional Services 


 


Harbor High School Re-Bid ($4,200) 


• Consult with District on strategy for OFCI of generator units. 


• Finalize generator specifications and determine viability of using identical generators for both 


campuses.  


• Assist District in completing the application process with Monterey Air Resources District  


• Administer the Re-Bid of project for generators to be OFCI. 


o Review front-end documentation 


o Attend mandatory pre-bid walk 


o Respond to pre-bid RFI’s  


o Bid opening and Evaluation 


 


Soquel High School Re-Bid ($4,200) 


• Consult with District on strategy for OFCI of generator units. 


• Assist District in completing the application process with Monterey Air Resources District.  


• Administer the Re-Bid of project for generators to be OFCI 


o Review front-end documentation 


o Attend mandatory pre-bid walk 


o Respond to pre-bid RFI’s  


o Bid opening and Evaluation 


 


211/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Dilbeck & Sons Proposal for Flagpole Installation 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Dilbeck & Sons proposal for flagpole installation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials to install new 35’ aluminum flagpoles at Delaveaga 
Elementary School and Soquel High School. This proposal includes demo and removal of 
existing flagpoles and the installation of appropriate poles to accommodate the required flags 
and create more visibility. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$28,735.00 Restricted Routine Repair & Maintenance Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


212/863







P.O. Box 6088 License No.  430708 Telephone (831) 422-8213
26 Quail Run Circle Salinas, CA  93912 Fax (831) 422-1882
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 831-429-3883
STREET JOB NAME


133 MISSION ST., SUITE 100 NEW FLAG POLE 
CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE JOB LOCATION


SANTA CRUZ, CA  95060 DELAVEAGA
ARCHITECT JOB PHONE


N/A
We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:


1.  DEMO CONCRETE, EXISTING FLAG POLE & FOUNDATION.  HAUL-OFF.


2.  EXCAVATE FOR NEW FLAG POLE SLEEVE.


3.  SET UP SLEEVE & PLACE CONCRETE FOR NEW FLAG POLE.


4.  SET NEW 35' ALUMINUM FLAG POLE WITH CONCEALED HALYARD CORD, PLUMB & SAND


     SLEEVE.


5.  DRILL-IN NEW DOWELS INTO EXISTING CURB & INSTALL NEW #3 REBAR 2' ON CENTER


"Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors' State License Board.  Any questions concerning a


contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors' State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA  95826"


We propose hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:


EIGHTEEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED NINETY FIVE        DOLLARS ($18,295)


All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike Authorized


manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above


specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will


become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon Note:  This proposal may be


strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other withdrawn by us if not accepted within _______days


necessary insurance.  Our works are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.


ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - The above prices, specifications and conditions


are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.


Payment will be made as outlined above. Signature  ______________________________________


Date of Acceptance: Signature  ______________________________________


EXCLUDES:  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, UTILITY REPAIR.  FLAGS.  LANDSCAPING OR 


8/27/2021


ATTN:  CHRIS


6.  FORM, PLACE & FINISH NEW CONCRETE.


7.  STRIP FORMS AND CLEAN UP AREA.


8.  CAULK & SET BOTTOM ESCUTCHEON PLATE.


     FOR SLAB.


IRRIGATION.  WEEKEND OR OVER TIME WORK.


BASE BID ONLY


Signature:  Jennifer Jaramillo


 


213/863







P.O. Box 6088 License No.  430708 Telephone (831) 422-8213
26 Quail Run Circle Salinas, CA  93912 Fax (831) 422-1882
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 831-429-3883
STREET JOB NAME


133 MISSION ST., SUITE 100 NEW FLAG POLE 
CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE JOB LOCATION


SANTA CRUZ, CA  95060 SOQUEL HIGH
ARCHITECT JOB PHONE


N/A
We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:


1.  REMOVE & DISPOSE OF EXISTING WOOD FLAG POLE & METAL SUPPORT.


2.  EXCAVATE FOR NEW FLAG POLE SLEEVE, PER PHOTOS.


3.  SET UP SLEEVE & PLACE CONCRETE FOR NEW FLAG POLE BASE.


4.  SET NEW 35' ALUMINUM FLAG POLE WITH CONCEALED HALYARD CORD, PLUMB & SAND


     SLEEVE.


5.  FORM & POUR NEW CONCRETE 2'-6" X 2'-6" SQUARE 3" ABOVE LAWN.


"Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors' State License Board.  Any questions concerning a


contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors' State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA  95826"


We propose hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:


TEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FORTY        DOLLARS ($10,440)


All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike Authorized


manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above


specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will


become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon Note:  This proposal may be


strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other withdrawn by us if not accepted within _______days


necessary insurance.  Our works are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.


ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - The above prices, specifications and conditions


are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.


Payment will be made as outlined above. Signature  ______________________________________


Date of Acceptance: Signature  ______________________________________


8/27/2021


ATTN:  CHRIS


EXCLUDES:  UNDERGROUND UTILITY OR UTILITY REPAIR.  FLAGS.  LANDSCAPING OR
IRRIGATION.  WEEKEND OR OVER TIME WORK. 


6.  CAULK & SET BOTTOM ESCUTCHEON PLATE.


BASE BID ONLY


Signature:  Jennifer Jaramillo


 


214/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Pacific Coast Trane Proposal for System Controller Upgrade 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Pacific Coast Trane proposal for system controller upgrade. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials to upgrade the existing Trane ventilation system 
controllers at Westlake and Gault Elementary schools, Branciforte and Mission Hill Middle 
Schools, and Santa Cruz and Harbor High Schools. These upgrades will allow staff to better 
monitor, troubleshoot and change ventilation flow at these school sites.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$297,806.00 Elementary & Secondary Redevelopment Agency Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


215/863







216/863







217/863







218/863







219/863







220/863







221/863







222/863







223/863







224/863







225/863







226/863







227/863







228/863







229/863







230/863







231/863







232/863







233/863







234/863







235/863







236/863







237/863







238/863







239/863







240/863







241/863







242/863







243/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.x.x. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Peace United Church Easement 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Peace United Church Easement Agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
When preparations were being done on the “Measure B” funded fencing project at Westlake 
Elementary School, an unmarked PG&E gas line was discovered running somewhat parallel to 
the property line between Peace United Church and Westlake Elementary School. In order to 
meet the minimum PG&E required distance away from the gas line, fencing plans required 
encroaching a few feet into the church property.  Peace United Church officials agreed to allow 
the district to encroach on church property for the construction of the security fence.  This 
document is the legal easement agreement permitting the use of church property for fence 
construction.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$14,400.00, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.10% of the overall site budget 
$13,439,288.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Westlake Elementary School 
 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


244/863







245/863







246/863







247/863







248/863







249/863







250/863







251/863







252/863







253/863







254/863







255/863







256/863







257/863







258/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.4.1. 


      SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Monday.com Ltd.: Membership Renewal 
 
MEETING DATE: September 22, 2021 
 
FROM: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the membership contract with Monday.com for project management. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Monday.com is a project management tool that enables organizations to manage tasks, 
projects, and teamwork. As of 2020, the company serves 100,000 organizations, including many 
non-technical organizations. 
 
Staff began using this system last fall during the pandemic.  The tool effectively supported 
project management and accountability. Santa Cruz City Schools will continue to use this tool 
for interdepartmental collaboration and accountability. Teams will be able to streamline and 
control complex workflow and operations. Additionally, the district will use this platform to 
manage projects and communicate efficiently on collaborative tasks.  
 
The membership contract includes user licenses, which will be used by cabinet, executive 
assistants, directors, and other central office staff.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$7,665.60, LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 


Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 


 
 


 
 


259/863







monday.com Ltd
6 Yitzhak Sadeh Street
Tel Aviv 6777506
Israel
Tel.: 077-3180262, Fax: 077-3180262
Company Number: 514744887
VAT Number: 514744887
Withheld Tax File: 936028257


URL: http://www.monday.com
E-mail: ar@monday.com


Bill To:
Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission St, Suite 100
Santa Cruz, CA, 95060, United States
Tel.: (831) 429-3410


Sold to:
Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission St, Suite 100
Santa Cruz, CA, 95060, United States
Tel.: (831) 429-3410


Invoice Date: Sep 12,2021


Tax Invoice IN21010006205 - Original


Description Subscription Period Start Date End Date Quantity Unit Price Extended Price


1 Pro Yearly Sep 01, 2021 Aug 30, 2022 40 seats USD 15.97 7,665.60


Due Date: Oct 12,2021
Payment Terms: Net 30
Customer Number: 121083
Customer VAT Number: 000
Sales Rep: Benjamin Gross
Details: Santa Cruz City Schools
Order: SO21010006635


 


Total Price 7,665.60


Sales Tax 0.00


TOTAL USD 7,665.60


 


Wire Transfer Details:
Silicon Valley Bank (SVB)
3003 Tasman Drive, Santa Clara CA 95054
Account Name: monday.com Ltd.
Account Number: 3302427575
SWIFT: SVBKUS6S
Routing Number: 121140399
 
To ensure that we correctly match your payment, please reference Invoice number when making your payment.


The engagement between the parties for the monday.com services  (the “Service”), is issued under, and shall be governed by
the Sales Order form signed by monday.com Ltd. and the customer identified above (the “Customer”), in respect of the Service (the
“Sales Order”), and if no such Sales Order was signed, then in accordance with monday.com’s Terms of Service, available at:
https://monday.com/terms/tos (the “Terms”). The Order or Terms (as the case may be) and any other agreements or exhibits referred
therein, constitute the entire agreement by and between monday.com and Customer in respect of the provision of the Service. 


 


Manager
monday.com Ltd


©
 C


re
a


te
d


 in
 P


rio
rity - P


rio
rity S


o
ftw


a
re


 L
td


.


260/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: American Modular Systems Change Order # 1 for Gault 
Elementary School Modular Classroom Building 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve American Modular Systems change order #1 for Gault Elementary School modular 
classroom building.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of upgraded features, including a tiled roof perimeter as well as 
architectural features to tie the new building to the existing campus aesthetic. These changes 
were requested and supported by the Bond site committee on April 27, 2021. The previously 
approved contract amount was $4,840,520.00 and the new total contract, including this change 
order, will be $5,185,700.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $345,180.00 (7.13% increase to the contract), Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


261/863







262/863







8/23/21


if applicable


PCO No. Description  Total Cost Impact Approved? Change Order
Allowance 
Remaining


Operable Windows Allowance
1a Engineering of Mansard roof 16,110.00$   
1b Construction of Mansard Roof 166,100.00$   
1c Return to Parapet Rook 46,820.00$   
2 Upgrade Window Configuration 15,540.00$   
3 Add Architectural Cornice 15,120.00$   
4 Painted handrails & balcony 9,360.00$   
5 Elevatory sloped roof 14,470.00$   
6 Reconfigure stairwell 18,200.00$   
7 Painted Exterior Finish 40,560.00$   
8 4" bump out wainscot 18,090.00$   
9 4" bump our rear arches 49,720.00$   


10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18


Total 410,090.00$   -$   


Gault ES Two Story
Cost Credits and Upcharges - Allowance & Change Order


263/863



Standard User

Cross-Out



Standard User

Cross-Out



Standard User

Cross-Out







To: American Modular Systems Change Order #: 1a
787 Spreckels Ave. Initiation Date:
Manteca, CA 95336
(209) 825-1921 AMS Project 


Customer: Santa Cruz City Schools Project Site Gault ES
Site Address: 405 Old San Jose Road


Santa Cruz, CA 95073


Change initiated by: SCCS


AMS is directed to make the following changes in the contract:


In addition to the parapet design, add 5:12 pitched metal mansard roof w/ Spanish tile profile.
Metal mansard woulf be at all four sides of building. Proposed metal roofing McElroy Metal or
equal.


This PCO is for the Engineering of this roof. 16,110.00$ 


The contract sum will be increased by this change order: $ $16,110.00


The contract time will be unchanged by: days.


New project completion date: na


American Modular Systems Owner or Owner Representative
By: By:


Title
Date: Date:


Note:  All conditions and terms of the contract order will apply except as herein changed.


Ericka Moreno
Director of Business Development


8/16/21


264/863







To: American Modular Systems Change Order #: 1b
787 Spreckels Ave. Initiation Date:
Manteca, CA 95336
(209) 825-1921 AMS Project 


Customer: Santa Cruz City Schools Project Site Gault ES
Site Address: 405 Old San Jose Road


Santa Cruz, CA 95073


Change initiated by: SCCS


AMS is directed to make the following changes in the contract:


In addition to the parapet design, add 5:12 pitched metal mansard roof w/ Spanish tile profile.
Metal mansard woulf be at all four sides of building. Proposed metal roofing McElroy Metal or
equal.


This PCO is for the construction of this roof. 166,100.00$ 


The contract sum will be increased by this change order: $ $166,100.00


The contract time will be unchanged by: days.


New project completion date: na


American Modular Systems Owner or Owner Representative
By: By:


Title
Date: Date:


Note:  All conditions and terms of the contract order will apply except as herein changed.


Ericka Moreno
Director of Business Development


8/16/21


265/863







To: American Modular Systems Change Order #: 2
787 Spreckels Ave. Initiation Date:
Manteca, CA 95336
(209) 825-1921 AMS Project 


Customer: Santa Cruz City Schools Project Site Gault ES
Site Address: 405 Old San Jose Road


Santa Cruz, CA 95073


Change initiated by: SCCS


AMS is directed to make the following changes in the contract:


Upgrade window configuration as depicted in Bartos rendering dated 6/28/21 15,540.00$ 


The contract sum will be increased by this change order: $ $15,540.00


The contract time will be unchanged by: days.


New project completion date: na


American Modular Systems Owner or Owner Representative
By: By:


Title
Date: Date:


Note:  All conditions and terms of the contract order will apply except as herein changed.


Ericka Moreno
Director of Business Development


8/16/21


266/863







To: American Modular Systems Change Order #: 3
787 Spreckels Ave. Initiation Date:
Manteca, CA 95336
(209) 825-1921 AMS Project 


Customer: Santa Cruz City Schools Project Site Gault ES
Site Address: 405 Old San Jose Road


Santa Cruz, CA 95073


Change initiated by: SCCS


AMS is directed to make the following changes in the contract:


Add historic cornice "glue on" architectural feature arounf the entire top perimeter of wing
per Bartos rendering dated 6/28/21 15,120.00$ 


The contract sum will be increased by this change order: $ $15,120.00


The contract time will be unchanged by: days.


New project completion date: na


American Modular Systems Owner or Owner Representative
By: By:


Title
Date: Date:


Note:  All conditions and terms of the contract order will apply except as herein changed.


Ericka Moreno
Director of Business Development


8/16/21


267/863







To: American Modular Systems Change Order #: 4
787 Spreckels Ave. Initiation Date:
Manteca, CA 95336
(209) 825-1921 AMS Project 


Customer: Santa Cruz City Schools Project Site Gault ES
Site Address: 405 Old San Jose Road


Santa Cruz, CA 95073


Change initiated by: SCCS


AMS is directed to make the following changes in the contract:


Add (1) color painted balcony/stair handrails in addition to electroplated galvanized finish.


9,360.00$   


The contract sum will be increased by this change order: $ $9,360.00


The contract time will be unchanged by: days.


New project completion date: na


American Modular Systems Owner or Owner Representative
By: By:


Title
Date: Date:


Note:  All conditions and terms of the contract order will apply except as herein changed.


Ericka Moreno
Director of Business Development


268/863







To: American Modular Systems Change Order #: 5
787 Spreckels Ave. Initiation Date:
Manteca, CA 95336
(209) 825-1921 AMS Project 


Customer: Santa Cruz City Schools Project Site Gault ES
Site Address: 405 Old San Jose Road


Santa Cruz, CA 95073


Change initiated by: SCCS


AMS is directed to make the following changes in the contract:


Add 4-sided sloped roof same metal roofing as proposed mansard option to elevator tower.


14,470.00$ 


The contract sum will be increased by this change order: $ $14,470.00


The contract time will be unchanged by: days.


New project completion date: na


American Modular Systems Owner or Owner Representative
By: By:


Title
Date: Date:


Note:  All conditions and terms of the contract order will apply except as herein changed.


Ericka Moreno
Director of Business Development


8/16/21


269/863







To: American Modular Systems Change Order #: 6
787 Spreckels Ave. Initiation Date:
Manteca, CA 95336
(209) 825-1921 AMS Project 


Customer: Santa Cruz City Schools Project Site Gault ES
Site Address: 405 Old San Jose Road


Santa Cruz, CA 95073


Change initiated by: SCCS


AMS is directed to make the following changes in the contract:


Reconfigure stair/second floor balcony with (2) 7LF landings. 18,200.00$ 


The contract sum will be increased by this change order: $ $18,200.00


The contract time will be unchanged by: days.


New project completion date: na


American Modular Systems Owner or Owner Representative
By: By:


Title
Date: Date:


Note:  All conditions and terms of the contract order will apply except as herein changed.


Ericka Moreno
Director of Business Development


8/16/21


270/863







To: American Modular Systems Change Order #: 7
787 Spreckels Ave. Initiation Date:
Manteca, CA 95336
(209) 825-1921 AMS Project 


Customer: Santa Cruz City Schools Project Site Gault ES
Site Address: 405 Old San Jose Road


Santa Cruz, CA 95073


Change initiated by: SCCS


AMS is directed to make the following changes in the contract:


Add painted exterior stucco finish in addition to color coated stucco finish.
Bid Item #39 , Custom exterior paint, $4.80/sf, 8,450SF 40,560.00$ 


The contract sum will be increased by this change order: $ $40,560.00


The contract time will be unchanged by: days.


New project completion date: na


American Modular Systems Owner or Owner Representative
By: By:


Title
Date: Date:


Note:  All conditions and terms of the contract order will apply except as herein changed.


Ericka Moreno
Director of Business Development


8/16/21


271/863







To: American Modular Systems Change Order #: 9
787 Spreckels Ave. Initiation Date:
Manteca, CA 95336
(209) 825-1921 AMS Project 


Customer: Santa Cruz City Schools Project Site Gault ES
Site Address: 405 Old San Jose Road


Santa Cruz, CA 95073


Change initiated by: SCCS


AMS is directed to make the following changes in the contract:


Add 4" deep bump out with (10 arches at back side of building only, 
per Bartos rendering dated 6/28/21


Bid Item #71 , Architectural bump out, $56/sf, 888SF $49,720.00


The contract sum will be increased by this change order: $ $49,720.00


The contract time will be unchanged by: days.


New project completion date: na


American Modular Systems Owner or Owner Representative
By: By:


Title
Date: Date:


Note:  All conditions and terms of the contract order will apply except as herein changed.


Ericka Moreno
Director of Business Development


8/16/21


272/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: CDW-G Quote for Branciforte Small Schools Interactive Touch 
Panels 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve CDW-G quote for interactive touch panels at Branciforte Small Schools.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This quote consists of three 75” interactive touch panels for the Branciforte Small Schools 
Alternative Family Education buildings. These video screens are for District standardized 
classroom learning to eliminate the need for projectors and smart boards. This product has 
become our District standard. The bond site committee, which included teaching staff, with 
concurrence by Education Services in the District Office have identified this product as a new 
standard.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$10,419.70 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.11% of the overall site budget 
$8,759,099.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Branciforte Small Schools 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


273/863







Page 1 of 2


QUOTE CONFIRMATION


DEAR CHRISTOPHER GARCIA,


Thank you for considering CDW•G LLC for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. 


Click here to convert your quote to an order.


QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL


MJJM363 9/8/2021 VIEWSONIC BUNDLE 1165316 $10,419.70


IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ


Fees applied to item(s): 5344832


QUOTE DETAILS


ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE


ViewSonic ViewBoard IFP7550-E1 75" LED display - 4K 3 5344832 $2,794.00 $8,382.00


Mfg. Part#: IFP7550-E1


UNSPSC: 43211902


Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)


ViewSonic NMP760 - mini PC - Celeron 5205U 1.9 GHz - 8 GB - 


SSD 64 GB


3 6549311 $322.00 $966.00


Mfg. Part#: NMP760


Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)


ViewSonic - extended service agreement - 4 years - years: 4th 


- 7th - on-si


3 5345410 $0.00 $0.00


Mfg. Part#: IFP-EW-70-04


UNSPSC: 81111811


Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA


Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)


ViewSonic Extended Warranty - extended service agreement - 


4 years - years:


3 5345437 $30.00 $90.00


Mfg. Part#: NMP-EW-03-05


UNSPSC: 81111811


Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA


Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)


Google Chrome Education Upgrade 3 5988499 $33.00 $99.00


Mfg. Part#: CROS-SW-DIS-EDU-NEW


Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA


Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)


RECYCLING FEE DETAILS


ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE


RECYCLING FEE 35" AND OVER


Fee Applied to Item: 5344832


3 654813 $6.00 $18.00


PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL


$9,537.00


274/863







Page 2 of 2


Billing Address:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


ACCOUNTS PAYABLE


133 MISSION ST STE 100


SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-3747


Phone: (831) 429-3410


Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed


SHIPPING


$0.00


RECYCLING FEE


$18.00


SALES TAX


$864.70


GRAND TOTAL


$10,419.70


DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:


Shipping Address:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS WAREHOUSE


CURTIS GOMEZ


536 PALM ST


SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4758


Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-COMMON CARRIER


CDW Government


75 Remittance Drive


Suite 1515


Chicago, IL 60675-1515


Need Assistance? CDW•G LLC SALES CONTACT INFORMATION


Chris Atraje | (877) 325-2820 | chriatr@cdwg.com


LEASE OPTIONS


FMV TOTAL FMV LEASE OPTION BO TOTAL BO LEASE OPTION


$9,555.00 $268.40/Month $9,555.00 $306.62/Month


Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available. Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment quoted is


subject to change.    


Why finance?   


• Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line. 


• Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's business


cycles. 


• Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams. 


• Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to


return or purchase the equipment at end of lease. 


• Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We


know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.   


General Terms and Conditions:   


This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data


from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.


Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.


Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.


This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at


http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


For more information, contact a CDW account manager


© 2021 CDW•G LLC 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239


275/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Creative Window Interiors, Inc. Proposal for Branciforte Small 
Schools Window Shades 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Creative Window Interiors, Inc. proposal for Branciforte Small Schools window shades. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials to install fabric window shades in the new 
Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education buildings. These window shades will 
meet the District standard for safety. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$23,980.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.27% of the overall site budget 
$8,759,099.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Branciforte Small Schools 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


276/863







 


 


Proposal – 12 24 13 Roller Shades 
Branciforte Small Schools 


 
 


Date:  September 3, 2021 
 


 


To:  Santa Cruz City Schools   


536 Palm Street 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 
 


Attn:  Trevor Miller – Director of Facilities 
 


 


Project:  Branciforte Small Schools  


840 N. Branciforte Avenue 


Santa Cruz, CA 95062 
 


 


Schedule: Work will be scheduled during normal business hours  


 


Expiration: This proposal is valid for 90 days 


 


Lead Time: MechoShades fabrication 4-8 weeks 


 
 
Base Bid – 12 24 13 Roller Shades 
 


Scope: Provide and install (20) MechoShade double manual shades using EcoVeil Sheer 6750 series, 3% 


open fabric and Chelsea 0250 series, 0% open fabric surface mounted to wall above the window 


with fascia valance and room darkening side and sill channels 
 


Base Bid – Total Price Installed Complete:       $23,980.00   
 
 


 
 


Qualifications: Quoted fabrics are PVC-Free 


 Please see attached mark-up for shade locations 


 Excludes backing or flat strap for anchoring shades 


 Excludes zipper shades 


 Excludes motorized shades 


 Includes mock-up 


 Excludes extra materials 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


 


Andrew Armbruster     
Creative Window Interiors, Inc. 
andrew@creativewindowinteriors.com   


 


  


 


 


 


277/863







�����
�����


���	
������	��
����	�
�
�
�



 �



�� 
��



����



����
����



����


�
���������� �! ���������� ����"�"#�


� �
�
�


$ %�&
�


'(()�*
	�+ �	,�)�()���-
,�(	
�


	-�)(*�./��	0�� 	���)�(0
,
���
�1���	�� �
	,
�0)12�0�,3��0
4((�


�)
	0�'(),���5

��04((��
'0


�4(* �)
��	�� -6789:;�<=>6���?�@?�A�A
DOUBLE MANUAL SHADES


278/863







�����
�����


����	�
�
�


����


� �
�
�
� ����


�����
�����


�����
�����


����


������
	�
�
� �
��������� !�"!���� �� ��! ���# #$


%�&���


'�(()	*���	+� ��,
)�()	
�
-�,�(�
�


� �
�
�


� .


�-�)(*�
/0	��1�
 �
�	)
�(1�,���
	
�2������ ���,�	1)23	1�,4	�1
5((��


�)��1�'(),
	�6��
�	�15((��	�'1


�5(* )������ -789:;<	=>?7	��@�A@�B�B
DOUBLE MANUAL SHADES


279/863







�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�


�� �	



�
�


�
��



�
��

�
�



�
��

�
�������������


������


������


������������


������
������


�����


�����


�����


�����
������


������


��������������


������


 �!!"�#����$� ��%�"�!"����&�%�!�
�


�&�"!#��'(���	�� ����"��!	�%�����
�)������� ���%��	")*�	�%+��	
,!!��


�"��	� !"%���-��
���	,!!���� 	


�,!# �"������ &./0123�456.���7��7�8�8


(N) 8'X3'6" SLIDING
WINDOW
(CENTERED ON
MODULE LINE)


(N) 8'X1' NON-OPERABLE
WINDOW (CENTERED ON
MODULE LINE HIGH WINDOW)


DOUBLE MANUAL SHADES


280/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: CRW Industries Change Order #2 for Santa Cruz High School 
Switchgear Replacement 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve CRW Industries change order #2 for Santa Cruz High School switchgear replacement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of a water line repair and the installation of a new security camera. 
The broken water line was not part of the original scope, but the contractor was able to make 
the repair immediately because they were already on site. An additional security camera was 
added to monitor student access and safety during construction. The previously approved 
contract amount was $1,408,396.78 and the new total contract, including this change order, 
will be $1,416,308.56. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #2    $7,911.78 (0.56% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


281/863







Document G701™ – 2017 
Change Order 


AIA Document G701™ – 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000, 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: 
This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®


Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the 
law. This document was created on                                            under the terms of AIA Documents-on-Demand™ Order No.                           , and is not for 
resale. This document is licensed by The American Institute of Architects for one-time use only, and may not be reproduced prior to its completion. 


PROJECT: (name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: 
Contract For:    


CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
Change Order Number:   


OWNER: (name and address) ARCHITECT: (name and address) CONTRACTOR: (name and address) 


THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed 
upon adjustments attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.) 


The original                                                  was  $ 


The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 


The  prior to this Change Order was $ 


The       will be  by this Change Order in the amount of $ 


The new  , including this Change Order, will be $ 


The Contract Time will be  by                                      (      ) days. 


The new date of Substantial Completion will be 


NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the 
Contract Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon 
by both the Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change 
Directive. 


NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 


ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name) 


SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 


PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 


DATE DATE DATE 


Date: Date:
SCHS Switchgear Replacement


Santa Cruz High School


CRW Industries, Inc.


5346 Scotts Valley Dr STE E


Scotts Valley, CA 95066


08/23/2021 19:24:04 2010755781


Santa Cruz City Schools


133 Mission St Suite 100


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


Mark E. Bartos, Architect


1730 S Amphlett Blvd Suite 225


San Mateo, CA 94402


002Switchgears Upgrade
02/11/2021 08/23/21


PCO 02 Repair Water Line- $4,498.20 (0 days requested) (no general conditions)
PCO 03 Verkada Dome Camera- $3,413.58 (0 days requested) (no general conditions)


Contract Sum 1,391,313.00


Contract Sum


17,083.78


Contract Sum
1,408,396.78


increased 7,911.78


Contract Sum 1,416,308.56
unchanged zero 0


10/1/2021


Bartos Architecture CRW Industries, Inc. Santa Cruz City Schools


DocuSign Envelope ID: D0CCE821-AE06-4F10-8E28-9156B9A9F29A


PresidentBill Burr


8/24/20218/24/2021


Mark Bartos President


282/863







DATE:  6/16/2021


Job Number: 5303 CONTRACTOR: CRW Industries Inc


  DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE:


ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST EXTENSION


QUANTITY 
HOURS RATE EXTENSION QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENSION


-$               $120.00 -$                           -$              


-$               -$                           -$              


 MATERIAL $0.00


 LABOR $0.00
 EQUIPMENT $0.00


SUBTOTAL DIRECT COSTS $0.00


FEE ON DIRECT COSTS (15%)


PRIME CONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL $0.00


A&C Grading, Inc. 4,200.00$            


5% FEE ON SUBCONTRACTOR DIRECT COSTS $210.00


SUBCONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL $4,410.00


4,410.00$            


BOND ( not to exceed 2% of sub total) 88.20$                 


TOTAL 4,498.20$    


PREPARED & SUBMITTED BY:  


COMPANY:  TITLE:


PCO SUBTOTAL


Bill Burr


CRW Pres


SUBTOTALS:  


$0.00


Sub Contractor Costs from Attached Cost Proposal(s)


Santa Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement


PCO #:  2


PCO  - COST PROPOSAL  -  PRIME CONTRACTOR


Repair existing rusted water line per District's request.


MATERIAL (sales tax included) LABOR (fully encumbered) EQUIPMENT (attach invoice)


Cost Proposal


283/863







284/863







DATE:  8/20/2021


Job Number: 5303 CONTRACTOR: CRW Industries Inc


  DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE:


ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST EXTENSION


QUANTITY 
HOURS RATE EXTENSION QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENSION


-$               $120.00 -$                           -$              


-$               -$                           -$              


 MATERIAL $0.00


 LABOR $0.00
 EQUIPMENT $0.00


SUBTOTAL DIRECT COSTS $0.00


FEE ON DIRECT COSTS (15%)


PRIME CONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL $0.00


PSR Electric 3,187.28$            


5% FEE ON SUBCONTRACTOR DIRECT COSTS $159.36


SUBCONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL $3,346.64


3,346.64$            


BOND ( not to exceed 2% of sub total) 66.93$                 


TOTAL 3,413.58$    


PREPARED & SUBMITTED BY:  


COMPANY:  TITLE:


PCO SUBTOTAL


Bill Burr


CRW Pres


SUBTOTALS:  


$0.00


Sub Contractor Costs from Attached Cost Proposal(s)


Santa Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement


PCO #:  3


PCO  - COST PROPOSAL  -  PRIME CONTRACTOR


Provide and install new Verkada dome camera.


MATERIAL (sales tax included) LABOR (fully encumbered) EQUIPMENT (attach invoice)


Cost Proposal


285/863







286/863







287/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Development Group Inc. Change Order #1 for Harbor High School 
Telecomm Room 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Development Group Inc. change order #1 for Harbor High School telecomm room. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional demolition of five intermediate distribution frame 
cabinets from the computer labs in the performing arts building at Harbor High School, as well 
as the addition of twelve data drops and time-clock and intercom trouble shooting at the admin 
building. Troubles with the existing system arose and DGI was available to address them. The 
previously approved contract amount was $86,120.00 and the new total contract, including this 
change order, will be $115,957.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $29,837.00 (34.64% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


288/863







 
 
 


 


1.1 Change Request Form 
 


Change Request Form  
Date: ____8/31/21_______ 


In reference to the “Master Service Agreement” executed between Development Group, Inc., the (“Company”), and Santa Cruz 
City Schools, the (“Customer”) regarding Project #1146 – Harbor High Cabling Demo and Telecomm Room Cleanup, both parties 
hereby certify, by the signature of an authorized representative, this Change Request Form will amend and be fully incorporated 
into the existing Statement of Work (SoW), Version [2.1], dated [06/23/2021]. 


1. Change request number for this project: 001 


2. Reason for Change Request: Additional Demo Scope 


3. Changes to the SoW:  


a. Add Demo of five (5) defunct IDF cabinets from computer labs in PA Building and associated cabling at the 
following locations; PA3, PA1, PA4a, PA10a and PA12 


b. Added (12) Twelve drops at MC building.   


c. Time Clock-Paging troubleshooting at Admin Bldg. 


4. Schedule impact: 12 days 


5. Cost impact: Not-To-Exceed $29,837.00 


 


SoW / Change Request Product(s) Services and/or T&E Total 


Original value of SoW $0 $86,120.00 $86,120.00 


Value of Change Request #001 $0 $29,837.00 $29,837.00 


New value of SoW $0 $115,957.00 $115,957.00 


 


6. Purchase order issuance (if applicable): Customer shall issue a written Purchase Order to Company, or shall issue an 
amendment to its original Purchase Order issued under this SoW, for the total amount of $29,837.00. 


Except as changed herein, all terms and conditions of the SoW remain in full force and effect. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


289/863







 
 
 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties hereto have caused this Change Request to be fully 
executed. 


 


“CUSTOMER” 


 


Print Name:__________________________ 


 


Signature:___________________________  


“COMPANY” 


 


Development Group, Inc. 


 


________________________________________ 


Martin Turner 


Construction/Cabling Project Manager 


290/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Dilbeck & Sons Proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School 
Interactive Touch Panel Installation 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify Dilbeck & Sons proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School interactive touch panel 
installation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials to install interactive touch panels in classrooms at 
DeLaveaga Elementary School.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$14,780.00 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.10% of the overall site budget 
$14,188,861.00 is the total Bond Allocation to DeLaveaga Elementary School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


291/863







P.O. Box 6088 License No.  430708 Telephone (831) 422-8213
26 Quail Run Circle Salinas, CA  93912 Fax (831) 422-1882
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 831-429-3883
STREET JOB NAME


133 MISSION ST., SUITE 100 19 TV BRACKETS
CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE JOB LOCATION


SANTA CRUZ, CA  95060 DELAVEAGA ELEMENTARY
ARCHITECT JOB PHONE


N/A
We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:


"Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors' State License Board.  Any questions concerning a


contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors' State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA  95826"


We propose hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:


FOURTEEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED EIGHTY        DOLLARS ($14,780)


All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike Authorized


manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above


specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will


become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon Note:  This proposal may be


strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other withdrawn by us if not accepted within _______days


necessary insurance.  Our works are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.


ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - The above prices, specifications and conditions


are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.


Payment will be made as outlined above. Signature  ______________________________________


Date of Acceptance: Signature  ______________________________________


WALL PANELS.  WORK TO BE AFTER SCHOOL HOURS.


8/12/2021


ATTN:  TREVOR


INSTALL OWNER'S 19 TV BRACKETS & MONITORS.


NOTE:  PLYWOOD WILL NEED TO BE INSTALLED AS MOUNTING SUPPORT ON METAL


BASE BID ONLY


Signature:  Jennifer Jaramillo


 


292/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Field Turf Change Order #3 for Mission Hill Middle School Athletic 
Field Replacement 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Field Turf change order #3 for Mission Hill Middle School athletic field replacement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of repairs to the track for root damage discovered during track 
refurbishment work and additional drainage to eliminate onsite puddling in the adjacent drive 
through area.  The previously approved contract amount was $3,075,178.84 and the new total 
contract, including this change order, will be $3,087,198.87.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #3     $12,020.03 (0.39% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


293/863







 


 


CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY #3 
August 27, 2021 
 
 
Mr. Trevor Miller 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 
 
CHANGE ORDER NO: Contract Change Order Summary #3 
PROJECT:  Mission Hill Middle School Athletic Field Renovation 
OWNER:   Santa Cruz City Schools 
ARCHITECT:  Verde Design Project No. 1909500 
CONTRACTOR:  FieldTurf USA, Inc. 
 
Mr. Miller, 
 
We are respectfully submitting a request for approval of a change order to the contract amount awarded to 
FieldTurf as part of the Mission Hill Middle School Track and Field Renovation Project. 
 
THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Additional Parking Lot Drainage: 
The additional work described in this change order is for additional drainage at the existing parking lot adjacent to 
the new tabled crossing, as directed by Verde Design via Field Directive 07. This includes the demolition of existing 
asphalt to install 14 LF of new drain line and a 12” catch basin, backfilled and patched with new asphalt.  
 
Track Surfacing Repair – Tree Root Impact Locations: 
The additional work described in this change accounts for track surfacing repair in areas impacted by tree roots. The 
work includes cut-out and disposal of three (3) areas totaling approximately eleven (11) square yards. These areas 
are to be repaired and replaced with resilient surfacing material prior to the contracted B200RE overlay to refurbish 
the remaining track area. It is noted that this work will help, but not eliminate or solve, the long-term tree root impact 
to the subbase and/or track surfacing.  
 
The Original Contract Sum was:        $2,783,284.00 
The net change by previously authorized change orders:                  $   291,894.84 
The Contract Sum will be increased by the Changer Order in the amount of:    $     12,020.03  
The Contract Sum, including this Change Order, will be:     $3,087,198.87 
The Contract Time will be increased by:                   0 days 
 
If this contract change order meets with your approval, please sign this proposal below.       
 
Verde Design_____________ 
Architect (Firm name):  
 
 
________________________ 
Signature: 
 
Mark Baginski, RLA ___ 
Printed Name and Title:  
 
August 27, 2021__ _ ___ 
Date:    
   
     
 


FieldTurf USA, Inc._______________  
Contractor (Firm name):  
 
 
______________________________ 
Signature: 
 
_______________________________ 
Printed Name and Title:  
 
  ________________ 
Date:   


Santa Cruz City Schools___________  
Owner (Firm name):  
 
 
______________________________ 
Signature: 
 
_______________________________ 
Printed Name and Title:  
 
  ________________ 
Date:   


294/863



vincentm

DB E-sig



vincentm

Typewritten Text

Drew Beynon - COO 



vincentm

Typewritten Text

August 27, 2021







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: K & D Landscaping, Inc. Change Order #1 for Westlake Elementary 
School Entry Landscape 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve K & D Landscaping, Inc. change order #1 for Westlake Elementary School entry 
landscape. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of the installation of stainless steel gopher baskets for all new 
plantings. During construction, gopher activity was discovered. These baskets will help protect 
the new front landscape from animal damage. The previously approved contract amount was 
$47,465.00 and the new total contract, including this change order, will be $51,397.24. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $3,932.24 (8.28% increase to the contract), Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


295/863







296/863







Page 1 of 2               


  


K & D Landscaping, Inc. 
           62-C Hangar Way          
Watsonville, CA   95076 


           Phone: (831) 728-4018          
           Fax: (831) 728-6544          


               License Number: 664584              


 
June 14, 2021 
Estimate #363 


 


PCO #1 Gopher Baskets WES 
 


K & D LANDSCAPING will furnish all materials, equipment and labor necessary to perform the work as 
specified herein: 


 


Scope of Work: 


• Installation of stainless steel gopher baskets to all new plantings 
 


Exclusions: 


• All other gopher and pest control including ongoing management 


 


 


Grand Total: $3,932.24 
NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER 


 


__________________________                                            __________________________         


Contractor                                                                                Owner 


__________________________                                            __________________________   


By (signature)                                                                          By (signature)  


__________________________                                            __________________________   


Name (print)                                                                            Name (print)  


__________________________                                            __________________________   


Date                                                                                         Date  


 


 


 


 


297/863







DATE SUBMITTED 6/14/2021 REFERENCE SOURCE N/A
SUB CONTRACTOR R.F.I. # 3


1 A.S.I. # N/A


ITEM DESCRIPTION
(trade w/ name, material type, etc.) QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST EXTENSION QTY HOURS RATE ENCUMBERANCE EXTENSION QTY DAYS RATE EXTENSION


Landscaper (3 Men x 1 Day) 1 LS 1,677.16$  1,677.16$     26 58.00$    12.10$                          1,822.60$      -$          
Service Truck -$               -$                1 75.00$                          75.00$      


1,677.16$     1,822.60$      75.00$      


DAYS IMPACTED ON CRITICAL PATH SCHEDULE N/A
MATERIAL 1,677.16$      


LABOR 1,822.60$      
EQUIPMENT 75.00$            


SUBTOTAL ON DIRECT COSTS 3,574.76$      


FEE ON DIRECT COSTS 10% 357.48$         
TOTAL SUB CONTRACTOR POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER COST 3,932.24$                                                


K&D LANDSCAPING INC.
SUB CONTRACTOR POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER #


DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE:  Installation of stainless steel gopher baskets to all new plantings
MATERIAL (sales tax included) LABOR EQUIPMENT


SUBTOTAL: SUBTOTAL: SUBTOTAL:


298/863



Amy

Typewritten Text

Page 2 of 2







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.9. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Robert A. Bothman Construction Proposal for Branciforte Small 
Schools Sanitary Sewer Line 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify Robert A. Bothman Construction proposal for Branciforte Small Schools sanitary sewer 
line work.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of connecting the new Alternative Family Education campus buildings to 
the City’s sewer system. The scope and cost of this work is being removed from the current site 
work contractor. The original contractor could not perform this work in time for the start of 
school. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$11,063.73 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.12% of the overall site budget 
$8,759,099.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Branciforte Small Schools 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


299/863







300/863







301/863







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.10. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Santa Cruz Signs Quote for Bay View Elementary School Vinyl 
Window Covering 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Santa Cruz Signs quote for Bay View Elementary School vinyl window covering. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials to install a vinyl window covering to provide 
privacy and safety for office staff at the exterior front of the building.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$321.65 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.002% of the overall site budget 
$12,384,192.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Bay View Elementary School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


302/863







Santa Cruz Signs
501-A River St., Santa Cruz, CA, 95060
sales@SantaCruzSigns.com
(831) 337-4467


www.santacruzsigns.com


Quote 102201
Frosted Window Vinyl - Bay View Elementary


SALES REP INFO
Graphic Design


design@santacruzsigns.com
(831) 337-4467


QUOTE DATE
08/04/2021


QUOTE EXPIRY DATE
09/03/2021


TERMS
50/50


ORDERED BY
Santa Cruz City Schools
536 Palm Street
Santa Cruz, CA, 95060, United States


CONTACT INFO
Andrew Fullerton
afullerton@19six.com
+1 831-332-5990


# ITEM QTY UOM U.PRICE TOTAL (EXCL. TAX)


1 Frosted Window Graphics 4 Each $45.00 $180.00
14" x 46" Frosted Window Vinyl


2 Installation 1 Each $125.00 $125.00
Installation of all signage on this estimate. This is labor only.


Monterey Signs and Santa Cruz Signs Terms and Conditions


*All quotes are valid for 30 days.
*All quotes are considered an estimate. Any additional labor or materials required to complete your project will be added to the final
invoice.
*We kindly request a deposit of 50% of your quote before we begin design or production unless specified in writing.
*Sign permits and final inspections will be billed at actual cost from the City or County, plus $90 per hour staff time.
*A signed or emailed quote accepting the charges (plus deposit) must be received prior to beginning work.
*All labor/installation is non-union and/or non-prevailing wage unless specifically stated above


Subtotal:
Sales Tax (9.25%):
Total:


$305.00
$16.65


$321.65


SIGNATURE: DATE:


PRINTED ON WED, 04 AUG 2021 11:43:08 -0700 BY GD CREATED BY GD 1/1303/863







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  District Sustainability Update 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools has a long history of increasing sustainability throughout the district and 
reducing its carbon footprint. Staff will present an overview of the district’s sustainability 
efforts over the last 15 years. This report will include: 
 


● Changing to more fuel efficient or fully electric school buses 
● Reducing water usage 
● Upgrading lights to be more energy efficient 
● Installing solar panels at school sites 
● Upgrading roofing 
● Shifting to more eco-friendly custodial supplies 
● Using 100% recycled paper products 
● Purchasing locally grown fruits and vegetables 


 
Additionally, staff will share a plan to explore a zero emissions assessment.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,292,053 Proposition 39 Expenditures (Restricted) 
$2,661,690 Projected lifecycle savings 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


304/863







  


305/863







Santa Cruz City Schools 
Sustainability Efforts Update


September 22, 2021


306/863







Overview of Greenhouse Gases


● Greenhouse Gases (GHG) : Carbon dioxide (CO2), Methane (CH4), Nitrous oxide 
(N2O) & Fluorinated gases


● Carbon dioxide (CO2) is the primary greenhouse gas from human activity (80% of 
gas from human activities in 2019). The main human activity that emits CO2 is the 
combustion of fossil fuels (coal, natural gas, and oil) for energy and transportation. 


● One gallon of gasoline can produce 20 pounds of carbon dioxide


● Burning gasoline separates its carbon and hydrogen: hydrogen combines with 
oxygen to form water & carbon combines with oxygen to form CO2.


307/863







Santa Cruz City Schools has been working to
reduce our Carbon Footprint in the


following ways:


308/863







Buses & Trucks


● Replacing old diesel buses with electric buses; goal is eight buses


● Using one electric bus, currently, with one more in production 


● Anticipating grant approval for bus #3


● Using an Electric Bus = removes approximately 20 tons of GHG per year


● Replacing large pickup trucks with smaller 
maintenance vans, decreasing fuel consumption by 
20 to 30 percent, saving approximately 2,000 
pounds of GHG per year


309/863







Lighting Upgrades: Chose areas not being touched by bonds


● Installed 11 new high efficiency HVAC units at 3 sites


● Installed Exterior LED lighting upgrades at 11 sites


● Installed Interior LED lighting upgrades at 9 sites


● Installed LED dimming controls/ occupancy sensors at 4 sites


● Projected Year 1 Energy & Operational Savings $ 94,079


● Projected Years 1-5 Energy & Operational Savings $ 500,873


● Total SCCS Prop 39 Funds/ $ 1,292,053 with a Lifecycle Savings $ 2,661,690
Total SCCS Prop 39 Funds were $ 1,292,053 with a Lifecycle Savings $ 2,661,690Total SCCS Prop 


Under Proposition 39 Energy Grant with Climatec / Reduced GHG by approximately 6,417 tons since 
2014


310/863







Water Usage 130 metric tons of GHG reduction since 
implementation


Production of clean, usable water uses a lot of energy


● Changed bathroom fixtures to ultra-low flow fixtures


● Installed artificial turfs to reduce water usage (& reduce GHG emissions)


○ Artificial turf fields save approx. 2.5 metric tons of carbon per year 


○ Six fields now in operation saves approx. 15 metric tons per year


311/863







Roofing - Benefits of “Cool White Roofs”


● Reduces energy bills by decreasing air conditioning needs 
and decreasing roof temperatures


● Improves indoor comfort for spaces that are not air 
conditioned


● Reduces local air temperatures (sometimes referred to as 
the urban heat island effect)


● Reduces power plant emissions, 
including carbon dioxide, by reducing 
cooling energy use in buildings


312/863







Solar Installation


● Since 2010,  solar a significant part of power supply via 
Power Purchase Agreements (PPA)


○ Approximately, 31% of the District power supplied by 
these agreements.


● SCCS buys our power at discounted rates; currently 
looking to have District owned solar panels


313/863







Custodial Solutions


● Eco-Friendly: Since 2014, custodial processes include new chemical free floor 
cleaners


● Reduced Packaging: cleaning supplies purchased in small, concentrated 
satchels that make quart, gallon and job specific quantities


○ Some are even water soluble packets


● Reduced Waste: reduced packaging saved on shipping 
weight, storage and product & container waste


● More Sustainable: All paper products 100% recycle paper


314/863







Food Services


● Paper products changed to 100% recyclable, 
biodegradable and/or compostable


● Implemented share stands at Gault and Mission Hill to 
decrease in food waste


● Implemented in-house composting at DeLaveaga, 
Westlake, Mission Hill and Soquel High


● Implemented recycling of packaging products


● Procured local fruits & vegetables grown within 250 
mile radius


315/863







History of Green Schools


● Santa Cruz City Schools Green Schools Committee founded in 2007


● Board Policy 3510 Green School Operations adopted in 2011


● Board Policy 3511 Energy and Water Management adopted in 2019


● Annual Report made to Board of Education


● Annual Earth Day Celebration with students 


● Annual Field Trips to the Watershed Facility for elementary students


● Conscious efforts made to use eco-friendly materials and reduce 
carbon footprint


● Collaboration with local environmental groups & organizations to 
spread awareness & create change


316/863







Sustainability Awards


● Bay View Elementary awarded a Green Business Certification in 2013


● Santa Cruz City Schools awarded a Green Achiever Award from the 
California Department of Education in 2014


● Soquel High School awarded a Green Business Certification in 2015


● Mission Hill Middle School each awarded a Green Business 
Certification 2017


● Harbor High awarded a Green Ribbon Award from the California 
Department of Education in 2021


317/863







Full Net-Zero Survey Feasibility


● Staff Needs to Gather Information and Conduct Analysis


● Current Facilities are largely fossil fuel based


● Need to identify funding mechanisms


● Potential Third-Party Vendor Support


○ Climatec - done basic calculations


○ Requesting cost of Full Service Survey (What are the goals of the survey?)


318/863







Next Steps


● Board Presentation on October 22


○ Cost proposal on zero emissions study


○ Proposal for future sustainability projects


319/863







Questions?


320/863







 
 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


  


AGENDA ITEM:  Proposed Addition to Board Policy 5121: Grades and Evaluations 
of Student Achievement 


 
MEETING DATE:   September 22, 2021 
  
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services  
  
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve the addition to Board Policy 5121.  
 
BACKGROUND:  
Adopted on November 4, 2020, Board Policy 5121 provides guidance to teachers and affirms 
requirements of education code and/or case law regarding student grading. 
 
For the past two years, SCCS has been part of a county-wide effort through the Santa Cruz 
County College and Career Collaborative (S5C)’s Grading Inquiry Project. The goal of the 
Grading Inquiry Project is to achieve consistent grading practices at the course, department, 
site or district level based on researched, best practices for evaluating students’ mastery of 
standards.  
 
Administrators began by attending monthly Santa Cruz County College & Career Collaborative 
(S5C) Grading for Equity Professional Learning. The need for this professional learning is further 
supported by visiting WASC teams, who have recommended that SCCS high schools examine 
grading practices.  
 
Teachers and administrators have had access to various professional learning opportunities to 
build our district capacity to improve our grading systems.  Staff attended the Riverside Grading 
Practices Project in 2018, 2019 and 2020.  Teacher leaders returned from these Riverside 
training sessions and provided site based professional learning for their colleagues.  Last 
summer, staff participated in the Grading for Equity Summer Seminar facilitated by the Santa 
Cruz County Office of Education.  SCCS also has teams participating in the Santa Cruz County 
College and Career Collaborative (S5C)’s Action Research Teams on grading. The questions 
guiding the Grading Action Research Teams include the following: 


● What do we want students to know and be able to do? 


● How will we know when they know it? 


● What will we do when they haven’t learned it? 


● What will we do when students already know it? 


● How will we report student learning? 


321/863







 
 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


 
This work is also integral to current efforts on priority standards, curriculum alignment, rigor 
and the development of common assessments. The analysis of grade distribution across 
courses and student groups is a high leverage diagnostic activity as we work to measure, 
understand and improve student learning.  
 
Based on their professional learning and collaboration, both Branciforte Middle School and 
Santa Cruz High School are ready to pilot grading systems based on their grading inquiry 
learning, action research and current best practices. 
 
Currently, our Board policy states that “the Superintendent or designee shall work 
collaboratively with staff to establish a grading system for all comprehensive sites that shall be 
applied to all students in that course and grade level.”  As our teachers and school leaders 
continue to build their knowledge of standards based learning, staff recognized a need to pilot 
a standards based grading system.  Therefore, staff are proposing the following additional 
language to our Board Policy that would support the pilot work of our teacher grading teams: 
“The Superintendent or designee may work with staff to pilot alternative grading scales 
designed for standards-based grading that focuses on grading for demonstrated proficiency.  
Staff will provide the Board an update on any piloted grading systems.”  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


  


322/863







 


Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement  (adopted Nov. 4, 2020) 


BP  5121 


The Governing Board believes that grades serve a valuable instructional purpose by helping 


students and parents/guardians understand performance expectations and identifying the 


student's areas of strength and those areas needing improvement. Parents/guardians and 


students have the right to receive course grades that represent an accurate evaluation of the 


student's academic performance. 


(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities) 


(cf. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts) 


The Superintendent or designee shall work collaboratively with staff to establish a grading 


system for all comprehensive sites that shall be applied to all students in that course and grade 


level. The grading systems for comprehensive and alternative schools shall be presented to the 


School Board for final approval. Alternative schools that do not assign grades may utilize a 


variable credit system. Teachers shall inform students and parents/guardians how academic 


performance will be evaluated in the classroom. The Superintendent or designee may work 


with staff to pilot alternative grading scales designed for standards-based grading that focuses 


on grading for demonstrated proficiency.  Staff will provide the Board an update on any piloted 


grading systems. 


(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 


A teacher shall base a student's grades solely on the quality of the student's academic work and 


his/her mastery of course content based on district standards. Students shall have the 


opportunity to demonstrate this mastery through a variety of methods, including, but not 


limited to, tests, projects, portfolios, and/or class discussion as appropriate. Other elements 


that are not a direct measure of knowledge and understanding of course content, such as 


attendance, effort, student conduct, and work habits, shall not be factored into the academic 


grade but may be reported separately.  Parents and students may appeal a grade if any ed code 


provisions are violated. 


(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 


(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 


323/863







Whenever a student misses an assignment or assessment due to either an excused or 


unexcused absence, he/she shall be given full credit for subsequent satisfactory completion of 


the assignment or assessment. 


(cf. 6154 - Homework/Makeup Work) 


Students in grades K-3 shall receive progress reports at the end of each grading period rather 


than letter grades. 


At all grade levels, report cards may include reports of student progress on specific academic 


standards applicable to the course and grade level. 


When reporting student performance to parents/guardians, teachers may add narrative 


descriptions, observational notes, and/or samples of classroom work in order to better describe 


student progress in specific skills and subcategories of achievement. 


A report card for a student with a disability may contain information about his/her disability, 


including whether that student received special education or related services, provided that the 


report card informs parents/guardians about their child's progress or level of achievement in 


specific classes, course content, or curriculum. However, transcripts that may be used to inform 


postsecondary institutions or prospective employers of the student's academic achievements 


shall not contain information disclosing the student's disability. 


(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 


(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program) 


(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504) 


A grade assigned by the teacher shall not be changed by the Board or the Superintendent 


except as provided by law, Board policy, or administrative regulation. (Education Code 49066) 


Education Code 49066 specifies: 


(a) When grades are given for any course of instruction taught in a school district, the grade given to each pupil 


shall be the grade determined by the teacher of the course and the determination of the pupil’s grade by the 


teacher, in the absence of clerical or mechanical mistake, fraud, bad faith, or incompetency, shall be final. 


(b) The governing board of the school district and the superintendent of such district shall not order a pupil’s grade 


to be changed unless the teacher who determined such grade is, to the extent practicable, given an opportunity to 


state orally, in writing, or both, the reasons for which such grade was given and is, to the extent practicable, 


included in all discussions relating to the changing of such grade. 


324/863







(c) No grade of a pupil participating in a physical education class, however, may be adversely affected due to the 


fact that the pupil does not wear standardized physical education apparel where the failure to wear such apparel 


arises from circumstances beyond the control of the pupil. 


(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) 


The Superintendent or designee shall determine the methodology to be used in calculating 


students' grade point average (GPA), including the courses to be included within the GPA and 


whether extra grade weighting shall be applied to Advanced Placement, International 


Baccalaureate, honors, and/or concurrent postsecondary courses. 


Final Grades During County/State/Federal Emergencies 


During times of emergencies, such as the global pandemic, fires, earthquakes, or other such 


disasters, the District may need to make a dramatic adjustment to the instructional program. 


This level of disruption to the learning environment as well as the uncertainty of stable learning 


environments available to students, impacts school staff’s ability to deliver instruction to 


students that is comparable to what occurs under ordinary circumstances. As such, the District 


may choose to adopt a grading system to adjust to the situation (eg: pass/fail; credit/no credit; 


narrative evaluation). In such a situation, the Superintendent or designee will work 


collaboratively with stakeholders and the Board to adopt an alternative grading system. This 


modified grading system shall be presented to the School Board for final approval. 


  


(cf. 6141.4 - International Baccalaureate Program) 


(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement) 


(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program) 


(cf. 6172.1 - Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes) 


Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


48070 Promotion and retention 


48205 Excused absences 


48800-48802 Enrollment of gifted students in community college 


48904-48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts 


325/863







49066 Grades; finalization; physical education class 


49067 Mandated regulations regarding student's achievement 


49069.5 Students in foster care, grades and credits 


51242 Exemption from physical education based on participation in interscholastic athletics 


69432.9 Cal Grant program; notification of grade point average 


76000-76002 Enrollment in community college 


CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 


10060 Criteria for reporting physical education achievement, high schools 


30008 Definition of high school grade point average for student aid eligibility 


UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 


1232g Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 


CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 


99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 


COURT DECISIONS 


Owasso Independent School District v. Falvo, (2002) 534 U.S. 426 


Las Virgenes Educators Association v. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (2001) 86 Cal.App.4th 1 


Swany v. San Ramon Valley Unified School District, (1989) 720 F.Supp. 764 


Johnson v. Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District Board of Education, (1986) 179 Cal.App.3d 593 


Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Research-Supported Strategies to Improve the Accuracy and Fairness of Grades, Governance Brief, July 2016 


U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS CORRESPONDENCE 


Report Cards and Transcripts for Students with Disabilities, October 17, 2008 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


326/863







California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 


California Student Aid Commission: http://www.csac.ca.gov 


U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 


  


  


  


  


  


  


(11/03 7/09) 7/16 


  


 


 


327/863







Proposed Addition to Board Policy 
5121: Grades and Evaluations of 


Student Achievement


09/22/2021
328/863







Countywide Professional Development on 
Grading for Learning


● Visiting WASC teams recommended an examination of our grading practices 


● Riverside Grading Practices Project (Fall seminars in 2018, 2019, 2020)


● Monthly Santa Cruz County College & Career Collaborative (S5C) Administrator 
Grading for Equity Professional Learning Grading for Equity


● S5C Action Research Teams - teacher teams participating in professional learning 
and piloting equitable grading practices & grading systems


● Grading for Equity Summer Seminar put on by the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education (6/9/21-6/11/21)


329/863







Questions Guiding Grading Action Research 
Teams 


● What do we want students to know and be able to do?


● How will we know when they know it?


● What will we do when they haven’t learned it?


● What will we do when students already know it?


● How will we report student learning?


330/863







Why is this work important?


● Course grades are widely accepted as accurate measures of a student’s 
understanding of the course content.  


● The scoring and recording practices of student learning vary greatly in 
classrooms across school campuses


● Analyzing grade distribution across courses and student groups is a high 
leverage diagnostic activity in the journey to measure, understand, and improve 
student learning.


331/863







What does standards based grading mean? 


Standards Based Grading - a focus on learning, mastery of standards &  giving 
students multiple opportunities to demonstrate their mastery of the standards


332/863







Site Pilots - B40


Standards Based Grading - a focus on learning, mastery of standards & giving 
students multiple opportunities to demonstrate mastery 


◦ Math Department
◦ Core (Social Studies and English Language Arts) 


◦ Rebranding Homework as Learning Opportunities 
◦ Rebranding assessments - chapter tests replaced with more 


frequent check ins - e.g. MARS tasks.   
◦ Using a four point rubric


333/863







Site Pilots - Santa Cruz HS


◦ Sitewide Professional Development beginning in 2019-20 as part of WASC team 
recommendation


◦ Santa Cruz High School Grading Inquiry Project Action Research Cohort  goals:


◦ Exploration of how to report discipline-specific practices


◦ Development of rubrics that are transparent for students


◦ Providing students multiple opportunities to demonstrate mastery 


◦ This year: 


◦ Research on standards-based grading


◦ SCHS will continue with two cohorts in 2021-2022


334/863







Site Pilots 


◦ Continues assigning letter grades
◦ Continues progress reports and semester grades
◦ Researches options for adjutments to progress reports in middle 


school
◦ Explores options for reporting habits of work separately using 


comments on report cards
◦ Enhances communication home on student progress
◦ Aligns and intersects with Curriculum & Assessment team work and 


teacher clarity


335/863







Proposed Additional Language - Board Policy 5121


The Superintendent or designee may work with staff to pilot alternative 
grading scales designed for standards-based grading that focuses on grading 
for demonstrated proficiency.  Staff will provide the Board an update on any 
piloted grading systems.


336/863







Recommendation


Approve additional language for Board Policy 5121


337/863







Questions?


338/863







   


                                         AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Goals and Metrics Update 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:   Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
BACKGROUND: 
Since 2010,  six District Goals have been monitored by a large set of metrics  to allow Santa Cruz 
City Schools to monitor our goals in a meaningful way.  Following this Board Cover is a 
longitudinal chart of our goals and metrics. 
 
Below is an analysis of 2020-2021 and Longitudinal District Data outlining areas of strength, 
strategic areas of focus and factors contributing to the data. 
 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 


Areas of Strength and Factors Contributing to the Data 
● Graduation rate increased 


○ Credit Recovery Program at each site 
○ Additional small group tutoring  
○ Intervention sections 


 
● 70% of 11th grade students scored proficient or advanced on the English Language 


Arts CAASPP (In 2018-19, 66% of 11th graders were proficient or advanced. 2018-19 is 
the most recent comparative year of data as CAASPP was not administered in 2019-20 
due to the pandemic) *CAASPP was only administered to 11th graders in 20-21 


○ Additional small group tutoring  
○ Intervention sections 


 
● There continues to be strong enrollment in Career Technical Education classes 


○ Four year planning supports career pathways 
○ Naviance program used by CTE counselors helps students explore areas of 


interest 
 


339/863







   


                                         AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


● The percentage of 9th grade students passing Integrated Math 1 with a C- or better 
continues to remain high at 89% 


○ Response to Intervention Program 
○ Math Plus Interventions 


 
 
Strategic Areas of Focus and Our Plans for 2021-22 


● Overall California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) results  
have been flat in the Elementary District 


○ Expansion of elementary Response to Intervention program 
○ Additional para educators to support small group instruction 
○ Revision of common assessments to inform instruction 


 
● 53% of 11th graders who took the California Assessment of Student Performance and 


Progress (CAASPP) Mathematics assessment were proficient or advanced. (In 2018-19, 
54% of 11th graders were proficient or advanced.) 


○ Review and refinement of math priority standards 
○ Implementation of common formative assessments to inform instruction 
○ Increased math intervention sections  
○ Increased after school math support  
○ Peer Tutoring Initiative 


 
● There was a decrease of 5.3%  (from 70% to 64.7%) in the number of high school 


students A-G eligible when comparing the 20-21 school year to the 19-20 school year. 
However, the 20-21 A-G data needs to be recalculated as the UCs are now allowing a 
grade of “credit” to count as A-G eligible. High school counselors are reviewing 
transcripts to recalculate the A-G rate. 
 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Areas of Strength and Factors Contributing to the Data 
● Chronic Absenteeism decreased from 19-20 to 20-21 


○ Implementation of strong site attendance systems with coordinated outreach 
and student support 


● Elementary and secondary suspension rates decreased from 19-20 to 20-21 
○ Suspension numbers decreased as students were not physically on campus for 


the majority of the school year.  
 
Strategic Areas of Focus and Our Plans for 2021-22 


340/863







   


                                         AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


● The number of elementary and secondary students who agreed that they felt 
connected to their school decreased from 19-20 to 20-21. Distance learning for the 
majority of the school year impacted school connectedness. 


○ Purposeful efforts to create a restorative restart to school 
○ Emphasizing opportunities to participate in extracurricular programs 
○ Increased after school programming districtwide 
○ New social emotional health counselors 


 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 


demographic groups within the SCCS student community.* 


Areas of Strength and Factors Contributing to the Data 
● All student groups except Low Income students saw increased graduation rates. 


○ Credit Recovery 
○ Additional intervention sections 
○ Small group tutoring 


 
Strategic Areas of Focus and Our Plans for 2021-22 


● At 41%, there was a 19%  increase in the number of  English Learners who grew one 
level or more on the  English Language Proficiency for California (ELPAC) assessment.  
Although this is an improvement, the majority of English Learners should be making 
one year’s growth each year.  
 
In all areas, English Learner students continue to progress at a slower pace than non-
English Learner students.  


○ District English Learner Team will focus on the implementation of EL best 
practices, including GLAD (Guided English Language Acquisition) and 
Integrated and Designated ELD 


○ Professional learning for site administration to better support teachers  
○ Update of District’s English Master Plan based on the California Roadmap 
○ Additional certificated and classified staffing to target support to English 


Learners 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


Areas of Strength and Factors Contributing to the Data 
The Annual Working Conditions survey data shows increases from 2019-20 to 2020-21.  


341/863







   


                                         AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


● 15% increase (from 75% to 90%) in the number of teachers reporting they review 
student work and outcomes data in PLCs with colleagues and have modified their 
practices as a result. 


● 13% increase (from 81% to 94%) in the number of teachers reporting “Overall, my 
school is a good place to work and learn.” 


● 1% decrease (from 96% to 95%) in the number of classified staff reporting “Overall, 
my school is a good place to work and learn.” 


○ Increased collaboration time during distance learning 
○ Ongoing focus on professional learning communities and cultivating collective 


teacher efficacy 
○ Professional development for distance learning and technology 


 
Strategic Areas of Focus and Our Plans for 2021-22 


● Curriculum and Assessment Teams to refine and develop common assessments across 
school sites, providing common data that teachers can review in professional learning 
communities 


● Ongoing professional learning in providing targeted support to English Learners 
● Our Action Plan for Ensuring Excellence and Equity outlines professional learning in all 


areas 
 


Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


Areas of Strength and Factors Contributing to the Data 
● The SCCS LCAP budget process reflects district strategic goals, invites input, and 


assures funding of core priorities, and includes parent input. 
○ Five District Advisory Committee meetings each year to gather input from 


parents, teachers and classified staff on the development of the LCAP 
○ Yearly LCAP surveys for families, students and staff  
○ Visits to sites to elicit direct student feedback in Leadership and AVID classes 
○ Student LCAP input via the Superintendent’s Advisory on Race & Equity 


● 88 students returned from private and charter schools 
○ Ongoing district marketing and outreach  
○ Data is incomplete because it was not a required field on the online enrollment 


form.  This will be corrected for next school year. 
 


Strategic Areas of Focus and Our Plans for 2021-22 
● There was an increase of 24 students (from 94 to 118 students) leaving the district to 


attend private and/or charter schools.  This is likely due to the fact that our schools 
did not open in person for the 2020-21 school year. 


○ Market the value of public school education at each grade span 


342/863







   


                                         AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


○ Bolster relationships with preschools & out-of-district elementary and middle 
schools 


○ Create literature to compete more effectively with private options 
● The average response time for completing work orders increased by 4.5 days, from 


2.5 days to 7 days.  This substantial increase is likely due to redeployment of staff to 
address COVID requirements, the inability of facilities team members to work in 
tandem due to social distancing requirements, supply chain and vacant positions due 
to pandemic conditions. 


○ Continue classified recruitment efforts 
○ Monthly progress monitoring of work order completion response time and 


celebrate improvement with team 
● The average response time for completing a tech ticket increased from 18 hours and 


23 minutes to 28 hours and 45 minutes in 2020-21.  These increases were likely due to 
sheer volume of tickets as students and teachers were all connecting from home, and 
technology part supply chain concerns. 


○ Supply chain issues may remain challenging in 21-22.  
○ Two additional Ed Tech Specialists were added in 21-22 to improve response 


times to tech issues.  
○ Monthly progress monitoring of tech ticket completion response time and 


celebrate improvement with team 


Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse 


community. 


Areas of Strength and Factors Contributing to the Data 
LCAP Survey Data:  


● There was a 3% increase (from 84% to 87%) in the percentage of parents reporting 
that when they contact the school they receive courteous attention. 


● There was a 5% increase (from 69% to 74%) in the percentage of parents reporting 
they receive sufficient information regarding their child's program, progress, and 
needs. 


○ Focus of culture of service at district and site levels 
○ Ongoing customer service training for classified staff 
○ Implementation of new communication tools like ThoughtExchange and 


Google Classroom 
 
Strategic Areas of Focus and Our Plans for 2021-22 


● 17% of parents participated in the LCAP Survey  
● 62% of parents report that the school and district seek their ideas and input in 


decision making 


343/863







   


                                         AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


○ Increase in focused communication and avenues for input, including videos 
and websites outlined in the Action Plan for Improving Communication and 
Stakeholder Engagement 


○ Seeking increased feedback from parents on different areas of communication 
in this year’s LCAP survey 


○ Monthly Leadership meeting focus on effective communication and 
community engagement  


 
Fiscal Impact: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  


344/863







Santa Cruz City Schools Goals & Metrics 
(n= number of students in the % provided & N = total number of students in student group) 


 


Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college & career opportunities. 


 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 


Graduation Rate 12th Grade Dataquest does 
not have data 
further than 16-17 


89.7% 
(n=696 
N=776) 


90.1% 
(n= 702 


N=779) 


89.4% 
(n= 727 


N=814) 


91.7% 
(n=730 


N=796) 


91.99% 
(n=724 


N=787) 


CAASPP English Language Arts: % of students scoring 3 
or 4 overall (proficient/advanced) 
 
 


*In 20-21 CAASPP was only administered to 11th 
graders 


Elementary 55% 


(n=612 


N=1112) 


55% 


(n=581 


N=1057) 


53% 


(n=540 


N=1012) 


50% 


(n=492 


N=976) 


53% 


(n=495 


N=933) 


N/A N/A 


Secondary 62% 


(n=1125 


N=1815) 


60% 


(n=1087 


N=1812) 


60% 


(n=1073 


N=1810) 


60% 


(n=1069 


N=1789) 


64% 


(n=1147 


N=1787) 


N/A 70% 
(n=206 


N=293)* 


CAASPP Mathematics: % of students scoring a 3 or 4 
overall (proficient/advanced) 
 
 


*In 20-21 CAASPP was only administered to 11th 
graders 


Elementary 46% 


(n=513 


N=1116) 


48% 


(n=508 


N=1058) 


45% 


(n=458 


N=1011) 


42% 


(n=410 


N=984) 


46% 


(n=430 


N=938) 


N/A N/A 


Secondary 43% 


(n=777 


N=1807) 


44% 


(n=794 


N=1804) 


42% 


(n=758 


N=1823) 


41% 


(n=745 


N=1802) 


46% 


(n=822 


N=1773) 


N/A 53% 
(n=145 


N=272)* 


California Science Test (CAST): % of students scoring a 3 
or 4 overall (proficient/advanced) 


5th Grade Note: 2019 1st year of test *44% 
(n=135  
N=306) 


N/A N/A 


8th & 12th 
Grade 


Note: 2019 1st year of test *37% 
(n=385 


N=1043) 


N/A N/A 


345/863







Career Technical Education Enrollment (CTE): % of 
high school students participating in a CTE course 


High School Data not available 22.2% 20.6% 34% 35.6% 
 


A-G (UC Eligible): % of graduates completing A-G 
requirements (2010-11 baseline 48%) 


12th Grade 57% 
(n=374 
N=656) 


54% 
(n=365 
N=672) 


61% 
(n=389 
N=635) 


 


59% 
(n=383 
N=655) 


65% 
(n=431 
N=665) 


70% 
(n=464 
N=660) 


 


64.7% 
(n=438 
N=677) 


Integrated 1 (Algebra Grad Requirement): % of 9th 
grade students passing Int 1 with a C- or Better   
 (2011-12 baseline 60%)  


9th Grade 78% 
 


76% 
 


87% 
(n=316 
N=353) 


75% 
(n=417 
N=554) 


80% 
(n=430 
N=540) 


92% 
(n=431 
N=470) 


89% 
(n=511 
N=577) 


iReady Reading: % of students making 1 or more year’s 
growth 


Elementary Note: Elementary implemented iReady assessments in the spring - no 
growth data available 


Middle Note: 20-21 is the 1st year of iReady data for Middle School 55.13%              
(n=477 
N=865) 


iReady Math: % of students making 1 or more year’s 
growth 


Elementary Note: Elementary implemented iReady assessments in the spring - no 
growth data available 


Middle Note: 20-21 is the 1st year of iReady data for Middle School 36.6%         
(n=307 
N=839) 


 


Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of cognitive skills and 
the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
 


 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 


Chronic Absenteeism: % of chronically absent students Elementary * * 15.3% 13.9% 14.3% 14.3% 
n=285 


N=1990 
 


9.5% 
 


Secondary * * 15% 15.4% 13.7% 11.5% 
 


6.0% 
 


346/863







Suspensions: % of students suspended. Elementary 0.4% 0.6% 0.3% 0.8% 1.1% 0.4% 
 


0.1% 
 


Secondary 1.1% 2.2% 3.0% 2.4% 2.2% 1.4% 0.1% 


Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Survey: 


% of students reporting they “feel connected and engaged 


with school” on the Student LCAP Survey. 


Elementary Note: Students did not take the LCAP survey prior to 
the 2019-20 school year 


82% 
 


67% 


Secondary Note: Students did not take the LCAP survey prior to 
the 2019-20 school year 


60% 43% 


Social Emotional Health Survey: % of students reporting 


as “good things will happen to them at school” on the 


Social Emotional Health Survey.  


Elementary Note:  Data not available for previous 
years because these questions were not 


on previous versions of the survey. 


94% 
n=588 
N=626 


92% 
n=444  
N=483 


96%  
n=346 
N=360 


Social Emotional Health Survey: % of students reporting 


they feel that they belong to a community on the Social 


Emotional Health Survey.  


Secondary Note: Data not available for previous years because these 
questions were not on previous versions of the survey. 


66% 
n=1436 
 N=2175 


 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups within the SCCS 
school community. 


 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 


 
Graduation Rate: state identified significant sub-groups. 


English 
Learner 


N/A per Dataquest 62.3% 
(n=53 
N=85) 


66.7% 
(n=75 


N=112) 


69.7% 
(n=66 
N=94) 


74.2% 
(n=62 
N=83) 


74.29% 
(n=52  


N=70) 


Redesignated
Fluent English 
Proficient 
(RFEP) 


N/A per Dataquest 


Hispanic/  
Latinx 


N/A per Dataquest 85.3% 
(n=289 
N=339) 


85.1% 
(n=302 
N=354) 


87.7% 
(n=268 
N=308) 


89.5% 
(n=304 
N=339) 


89.67% 
(n=295) 


N=329) 


African 
American 


N/A per Dataquest 90.9% 
(n=11 


90.9% 
(n=11 


*Not 
enough 


90.9% 
(n=11 


91.67% 
(n= 22 


347/863







N=12) N=12) students 
in cohort 


N=12) N=24) 


Low Income N/A per Dataquest 84.2% 
(n=361 
N=428) 


85.9% 
(n=370 


430) 


88% 
(n=391 
N=444) 


89.1% 
(n=368 
N=413) 


88.41% 


(n= 350) 


(N=397) 


Special 
Education 


N/A per Dataquest 70.4% 
(n=98 


N=139) 


73.9% 
(n=88 


N=119) 


66.7% 
(n=81 


N=121) 


74.3% 
(n=74 
N=99) 


76.77% 


(n=99 


N=129) 


English Language Proficiency Assessments (ELPAC): % 
of English Learner students growing 1 or more levels  


 Note: ELPAC is a new test & 18-19 is 1st 
data. 


38% 
(n=87 


N=231) 


22% 
(n=13 
N=61) 


41% 
(n=66 


N=162) 


CAASPP English Language Arts: % of 
Reclassified Fluent English Proficient, 
Hispanic/Latinx, African-American, Low 
Income and Special Education students 
scoring a 3 or 4 overall  


Elementary Reclassified 
Fluent English 
Proficient 


55% 


(n=49 


N=89) 


54% 


(n=36 


N=67) 


53% 


(n=31 


N=58) 


48% 


(n=47 


N=97) 


44%  


(n=30 


N=68) 


N/A N/A 


Hispanic/ 
Latinx 


28% 


(n=124 


N=442) 


29% 


(n=121 


N=418) 


29% 


(n=114 


N=400) 


26% 


(n=93 


N=363) 


27%  


(n=98 


N=366) 


N/A N/A 


African 
American 


40%  


(n=6 


N=15) 


48%  


(n=9 


N=19) 


15%   


(n=2 


N=13) 


20%   


(n=3 


N=15) 


41%    


(n=7 


N=17) 


N/A N/A 


Low Income 25% 


(n=120 


N=479) 


30% 


(n=142 


N=472) 


30% 


(n=117 


N=390) 


24% 


(n=90 


N=381) 


26% 


 (n=90 


N=352) 


N/A N/A 


Special  
Education 


29% 


(n=45 


N=154) 


29% 


(n=42 


N=144) 


26% 


(n=40 


N=151) 


23% 


(n=37 


N=162) 


27% 


 (n=46 


N=171) 


N/A N/A 


Secondary Reclassified 
Fluent English 
Proficient 


43% 


(n=158 


N=367) 


45% 


(n=152 


N=337) 


40% 


(n=154 


N=371) 


42% 


(n=154 


N=371) 


53% 


(n=186 


N=349) 


N/A N/A 


348/863







Hispanic/ 
Latinx 


39% 


(n=276 


N=707) 


39% 


(n=265 


N=680) 


37% 


(n=263 


N=705) 


38% 


(n=266 


N=697) 


46% 


(n=307 


N=669) 


N/A N/A 


African  
American 


57% 


(n=15 


N=26) 


50% 


(n=12 


N=24) 


52% 


(n=12 


N=23) 


30%   


(n=7 


N=23) 


44%  


(n=15 


N=34) 


N/A N/A 


Low Income 40% 


(n=310 


N=775) 


39% 


(n=298 


N=763) 


38% 


(n=284 


N=746) 


38% 


(n=268 


N=698) 


45% 


(n=305 


N=676) 


N/A N/A 


Special  
Education 


23% 


(n=53 


N=229) 


21% 


(n=48 


N=229) 


20% 


(n=43 


N=221) 


17% 


(n=28 


N=168) 


19% 


 (n=34 


N=179) 


N/A N/A 


CAASPP Math: % of Reclassified Fluent 
English Proficient, Hispanic/Latinx, African-
American, Low Income and Special Education  
students scoring a 3 or 4 overall  


Elementary Reclassified 
Fluent English 
Proficient  


28% 


(n=124 


N=442) 


31% 


(n=21 


N=67) 


47% 


(n=27 


N=58) 


29% 


(n=28 


N=97) 


28%  


(n=19 


N=68) 


N/A N/A 


Hispanic/ 
Latinx 


22% 


(n=98 


N=444) 


23% 


(n=97 


N=421) 


22% 


(n=89 


N=399) 


19% 


(n=69 


N=367) 


24% 


 (n=87 


N=367) 


N/A N/A 


African 
American 


27%  


(n=4 


N=15) 


43%  


(n=8 


N=19) 


8%    (n=1 


N=13) 


20%  


(n=3 


N=15) 


24%   


 (n=4 


N=17) 


N/A N/A 


Low Income 22% 


(n=106 


N=480) 


24% 


(n=114 


N=473) 


22% 


(n=85 


N=387) 


15% 


(n=59 


N=383) 


21% 


 (n=75 


N=354) 


N/A N/A 


Special 
Education 


22% 


(n=34 


N=155) 


23% 


(n=33 


N=144) 


27% 


(n=40 


N=151) 


20% 


(n=32 


N=161) 


28%  


(n=47 


N=170) 


N/A N/A 


349/863







Secondary Reclassified 
Fluent English 
Proficient 


23% 


(n=84 


N=367) 


26% 


(n=87 


N=336) 


26% 


(n=74 


N=286) 


24% 


(n=89 


N=371) 


30% 


(n=103 


N=345) 


N/A N/A 


Hispanic/ 
Latinx 


22% 


(n=155 


N=705) 


23% 


(n=157 


N=682) 


21% 


(n=152 


N=701) 


22% 


(n=153 


N=701) 


26% 


(n=172 


N=720) 


N/A N/A 


African 
American 


43% 


(n=11 


N=26) 


39%  


(n=9 


N=23) 


39%  


(n=9 


N=23) 


17%  


(n=4 


N=23) 


24%    


(n=8 


N=34) 


N/A N/A 


Low Income 23% 


(n=178 


N=772) 


24% 


(n=182 


N=760) 


22% 


(n=16 


N=757) 


23% 


(n=162 


N=706) 


28% 


(n=191 


N=674) 


N/A N/A 


Special 
Education 


15% 


(n=34 


N=226) 


12% 


(n=27 


N=226) 


13% 


(n=27 


N=216) 


11% 


(n=18 


N=169) 


10%  


(n=18 


N=175) 


N/A N/A 


iReady Reading: % of Reclassified Fluent 
English Proficient, Hispanic/Latinx, African-
American, Low Income  and Special Education 
students in 3rd grade scoring on grade level 
on the iReady reading assessment at the end 
of the school year 


Reclassified 
Fluent 
English 
Proficient 


Note: 20-21 is the 1st year of data for Elementary. 83%       


(n=5     


N=6) 


Hispanic/ 
Latinx 


43%    


(n=48 


N=113) 


African 
American 


50%     


(n=4    


N=8) 


Low 
Income 


41%  


(n=48 


N=117) 


Special 
Education 


36%   


(n=20  


N=55) 


350/863







 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching. 
 


 
Note: The data below are derived from the annual Working Conditions 
Survey. 
 


2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 


% of teachers reporting they review student work and outcomes data in 
Professional Learning Communities with colleagues and have modified their 
practices as a result. 


* * 88% 90% 88% 75% 90% 
 


% of teachers reporting “Overall, my school is a good place to work and 
learn.” 


* * 93% 90% 89% 81% 
 


94% 


% of classified staff reporting “Overall, my school is a good place to work 
and learn.” 


* * 93% 90% 88% 96% 
 


95% 


 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget & efficient, effective management. 
 


 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 


LCAP budget process reflects district strategic goals, invites input, and 
assures funding of core priorities, and includes parent input 


Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes  


Number of secondary students lost to private and charter schools 52 19 31 42 67 94 118 


Number of students returning from private and charter schools 
(*Count incomplete as some families left the school previously attended 
blank --  will be corrected next year) 


Note: Gathering baseline data 2019-20 Not 
available 


*88 


Average response time for completing facilities work orders. Note: Gathering baseline data 2019-20 2.5 
work 
days 


7 work 
days 


Average response time for completing technology tech tickets. Note: Gathering baseline data 2019-20 
 


18 Hrs 
23 min 


28 Hrs 
45 min 


351/863







 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication & partnerships with its diverse community. 
 


Note: The data below are derived from the annual LCAP parent survey. 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 


% of parents reporting that when they contact the school they receive 
courteous attention. 


85% 
n=381 
N=448 


88% 
n=648 
N=736 


89% 
n=791 
N=889 


88% 
n=912 


N=1036 


86% 
n=1097 
N=1,276 


84% 
n=801 
N=954 


87% 
n=931 


N=1,070 


% of parents reporting they receive sufficient information regarding their 
child's program, progress, and needs.  


68% 
n=305 
N=448 


73% 
n=537 
N=736 


76% 
n=676 
N=889 


74% 
n=767 


N=1036 


72% 
n=919 


N=1,276 


69% 
n=658 
N=954 


74% 
n=792 


N=1,070 


% of parents reporting that the school and district seek their input and ideas 
in decision making 


    63% 
n=804 


N=1,276 


43% 
n=410 


N=954 


62% 
n=663 


N=1,070 


% of parents reporting they receive clear and relevant communication 
about school and district related events and issues (baseline 2021 - 22) 


       


% of parents who report knowing who to go to with a problem or concern 
(baseline 2021 - 22) 


       


% of parents reporting the school website is clear and accessible (baseline 
2021 - 22) 


       


% of parents reporting the district website is clear and accessible (baseline 
2021 - 22) 


       


% of parents participating in the survey  6% 
 


N=448 


11% 
 


N=736 


13% 
 
N=889 


16% 
 


N=1036 


20% 
 


N=1,276 


15% 
 


N=954 


17% 
 


N=1,070 


 


 


352/863







Annual Goals & Metrics Report


September 22, 2021


353/863







Santa Cruz City Schools’ Goals & Metrics


#1 All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary 
college and career opportunities.
#2 SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well being of all students.
#3 We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within the SCCS school community.
#4 We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on 
supporting effective teaching.
#5 SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management.
#6 SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community.


354/863







Goal #1  
All SCCS students will 
be prepared to 
successfully access 
post-secondary 
college and career 
opportunities


Strengths:
● Graduation Rate rate increased .29% to 91.99%
● 35.6% of high school students took a CTE course 
● 70% of 11th graders proficient in ELA on CAASPP
● 89% of 9th graders passed Integrated Math 1 with 


a C- or better 


Efforts that Contributed to these Strengths:
● Credit Recovery Teacher at each site
● Four year planning supports career pathways
● Naviance program used by CTE counselors helps 


students explore areas of interest
● Intervention sections
● Small group tutoring
● Strong Secondary Math RtI Program355/863







Goal #1  
All SCCS students will 
be prepared to 
successfully access 
post-secondary 
college and career 
opportunities


Strategic Areas for Growth:
● Overall CAASPP results  have been flat in the 


Elementary District
● 53% of 11th graders proficient in math on CAASPP


Our Plan for 2021-22: 
● Elementary - expansion of RtI Program 
● Elementary - Additional paraeducators to support small 


group instruction
● Review and refinement of priority standards
● Revision of common formative assessments to inform 


instruction
● Secondary - Increased math intervention sections 
● Secondary - Increased after school math support 
● Districtwide Peer Tutoring Initiative


356/863







Goal #2  
SCCS will create 
positive, engaging 
school environments 
that promote the 
development of 
cognitive skills and 
the social-emotional 
well being of all 
students


Strengths:
Decrease in chronically absent students 
● Elementary decreased 4.8% to 9.5%
● Secondary decreased 5.5% to 6%


Decrease in suspension rates
● Elementary decreased .3% to .1% total
● Secondary decreased 1.3% to .1% total


Efforts that Contributed to these Outcomes:
Strong site attendance systems with coordinated outreach 
and student support


357/863







Goal #2  
SCCS will create 
positive, engaging 
school environments 
that promote the 
development of 
cognitive skills and 
the social-emotional 
well being of all 
students


Strategic Areas for Growth:
Students connection to school


Our Plan for 2021-22:
● Purposeful efforts to create a restorative restart to 


school
● Emphasizing opportunities to participate in 


extracurricular programs
● Increased after school programming districtwide
● New social emotional health counselors


358/863







Goal #3  
We will eliminate the 
achievement gaps 
that currently exist 
between demographic 
groups within the 
SCCS school 
community


Strengths:


All student groups except Low Income students saw 
increased graduation rates.


Efforts that Contributed to these Outcomes:
● Credit Recovery
● Additional intervention sections
● Small group tutoring


359/863







Goal #3  
We will eliminate the 
achievement gaps 
that currently exist 
between demographic 
groups within the 
SCCS school 
community


Strategic Areas for Growth:


English Learner students continue to progress at a 
slower pace than non-English Learner students


Our Plan for 2021-22:


● Focus on implementation of  best practices for 
designated and integrated English Language 
Development 


● Professional learning provided to site administration to 
better support teachers 


● Update of District’s English Master Plan
● Additional staffing, certificated and classified to target 


support to English Learners


360/863







Goal #4  
We will develop a 
highly collaborative, 
professional culture 
focused on supporting 
effective teaching


Strengths:
● 90% of teachers reported they review student 


work and outcome data with colleagues
● 94% of teachers reported “Overall, my school is a 


good place to work and learn.”
● 95% of classified staff reported “Overall, my 


school is a good place to work and learn.”


Efforts that Contributed to these Outcomes:
● Increased collaboration time
● Professional development
● Ongoing focus on professional learning 


communities and cultivating collective teacher 
efficacy361/863







Goal #4  
We will develop a 
highly collaborative, 
professional culture 
focused on supporting 
effective teaching


Our Plan for 2021-22:


● Curriculum and Assessment Teams 


● Ongoing professional learning to provide targeted 
support to English Learners


● Action Plan for Ensuring Excellence and Equity 
outlines professional learning in all areas


362/863







Goal #5
SCCS will maintain a 
balanced budget and 
efficient and effective 
management


Strengths:
● The SCCS LCAP budget process continues to reflect 


district strategic goals, invites input, and assures 
funding of core priorities, and includes parent input


● 88 students returned from private and charter schools


Efforts that Contributed to these Outcomes:
● District Advisory Committee 
● Yearly LCAP surveys for families, students and staff 
● Visits to sites to elicit direct student feedback 
● Student LCAP input via the Superintendent’s Advisory on 


Race & Equity  
● Ongoing district marketing and outreach 
● Data is incomplete because it was not a required field on the 


online enrollment form.  This will be corrected for next 
school year.


363/863







Goal #5
SCCS will maintain a 
balanced budget and 
efficient and effective 
management


Strategic Areas for Growth:
● Increase of 24 students leaving to attend private 


and/or charter schools
● Average response time for work orders increased
● Average response time for tech tickets increased 


Our Plan for 2021-22:
● Marketing all grade spans
● Outreach to preschools and partner districts
● Ongoing recruiting for hard to fill vacancies
● Two additional Ed Tech specialist positions
● Monthly monitoring of work orders & tech tickets 


364/863







Goal #6
SCCS will maintain 
strong communication 
and partnerships with 
its diverse community


Strengths:
● There was a 3% increase  of parents reporting that 


when they contact the school they receive courteous 
attention


● There was a 5% increase of parents reporting they 
receive sufficient information regarding their child's 
program, progress, and needs


Efforts that Contributed to these Outcomes:
● Focus of culture of service at district and site levels 
● Ongoing customer service training for classified staff
● Implementation of new communication tools like 


ThoughtExchange and Google Classroom


365/863







Goal #6
SCCS will maintain 
strong communication 
and partnerships with 
its diverse community


Strategic Areas for Growth:
● 17% of parents participated in the LCAP Survey 
● 62% of parents report that the school and district 


seek their ideas and input in decision making


Our Plan for 2021-22:
● Action Plan for Improving Communication and 


Stakeholder Engagement
● Seeking increased feedback on different areas of 


communication in this year’s parent LCAP survey
● Monthly Leadership meeting focus on effective 


communication and community engagement 


366/863







Questions?


367/863







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 
 
MEETING DATE: September 22, 2021 
 
FROM: Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Certify the 2021-21 Unaudited Actuals. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
General Fund (01): The 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals represent the final fiscal year-end report.  
The General Fund was projected to end with an ending balance of $16.2MM, and the unaudited 
actual ending balance is $28.3MM.  This reflects a $7.4MM increase in the Unrestricted Ending 
Balance and a $4.6MM increase in the Restricted Ending Balance, totaling a net increase of 
$12MM.   
 
Key Highlights of Fiscal Year End Include: 
 
Revenues: 
 


● LCFF Sources increased $1.8MM due to higher than projected Property and Successor 
Redevelopment Agency taxes, as well as funding for 62.40 Average Daily Attendance 
from a charter that closed within the district boundaries 


 
● Federal revenues were increased by $4.3MM due to one-time learning loss mitigation 


funds associated with the pandemic, and changes in the Federal Special Education 
budget to meet Special Education Maintenance of Effort. 


 
● State revenues increased by $3.2MM, due to one-time learning loss mitigation funds, 


Senate Bill 86 (SB86) funds, and the recording of the District’s STRS on behalf liability.  
An offsetting benefit expense has been booked in an equivalent amount. 


 
● Local Revenues increased $860K, related to the receipt of revenue for the 


reimbursement of the DROPS Program and end of year increase from the County SELPA 
for Special Education which offset a decrease in Parcel Tax revenue. 


 
Expenses: 
 


● Certificated Salaries decreased $245K.  Classified Salaries increased $850K.  The net 


368/863







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.1. 


salary variance was an increase of $605K. This entry offset the decrease in long term 
liabilities to the district. 


 
● Benefits increased $246K, primarily due to a perfunctory accounting entry to reflect the 


proportional share of the District’s STRS on behalf liability. 
 


● Books & Supplies expenditures decreased by $1.3MM.  Restricted lottery, Career 
Technical Education Incentive, Title I, Learning Loss Mitigation, Donation and Other 
Local allocations were not fully utilized due to the pandemic and these dollars will carry 
over. 
 


● Services and Other Operating Expenditures decreased $2MM due to reduced Special 
Education Nonpublic Agency services and reduced expenses out of Donation and Other 
Local allocations due to the pandemic. 
 


Contributions: 
 


● Contribution to Cafeteria Fund was decreased due to available Learning Loss Mitigation 
Funds. 


 
● Contribution to Special Education decreased $385K due to a decrease in Non-Public 


Agency costs. 
 


● Contribution to Restricted Routine Maintenance decreased $382K based on actual 
expenditures. 
 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
As stated above 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


369/863







2020-21 Unaudited Actuals
September 22, 2021


370/863







Variances in Ending Balance with Focus on Unrestricted


General Fund Ending 
Balance


Unrestricted % Restricted Total


Estimated Actuals $16,246,048 5.21% $0 $16,246,048


Unaudited Actuals $23,701,880 12.34% $4,593,211 $28,295,091


Difference $7,455,832 7.13% $4,593,211 $12,049,043


371/863







Variances in Revenues
▪ LCFF – Property Taxes – Redevelopment Agency


▪ Successor Redevelopment Agency funds had an increase
▪ Federal Revenues


▪ Learning Loss Funds - $5,234,716
▪ Revenues deferred - ($697,039)
▪ Special Education decrease to meet Maintenance of Effort - ($268,597)


▪ State Revenues
▪ Learning Loss Funds - $510,881
▪ Senate Bill 86 Funds - $2,492,090
▪ STRS On-Behalf - $256,893


▪ Local Revenues
▪ Donations / Grants - $948,640
▪ Parcel Taxes decreased - ($346,120)
▪ Special Education - $142,648


Revenues


LCFF $1,767,231


Federal $4,269,080


State $3,199,823


Local $859,706


Total $10,095,840


372/863







Variances in Expenditures 
▪ Salaries and Benefits


▪ Fewer Extra Work Agreements
▪ Substitutes Reductions
▪ Stipend Reductions
▪ Pay Down Classified Liabilities


▪ Benefits
▪ STRS On-Behalf accounting entry increased


▪ Books & Supplies
▪ Title I
▪ Learning Loss Funds
▪ Lottery
▪ Career Technical Education Incentive
▪ Donations Resources 9010 & 9016


▪ Services & Other Operating Expenses
▪ Special Education
▪ Donation Resources 9010 &  9016


Expenditures


Certificated ($245,399)


Classified $850,318


Benefits $246,328


Books & Supplies ($1,307,575)


Services ($2,018,695)


Capital Outlay $623,013


Other Outgo ($9,577)


Direct/Indirect $0


Total ($1,861,587)


373/863







Variances in Other Financing and Uses 


▪ Transfers Out
▪ Transfer to the Cafeteria Fund was decreased 


to only the amount that was needed


▪ Contributions
▪ Special Education Non-Public Agency


cost decreased
▪ Restricted Routine Maintenance decreased 


Based on actual expenditures


Other Financing


Transfer In $0


Transfers Out ($91,616)


Other Uses $0


Contributions ($1,680,829)


Total ($1,772,445)


374/863







Multi-Year Projection


▪ Includes Learning Loss Mitigation funds in the revised 2021-22 budget 


▪ Reflects different End dates for the multitude of funds and accounting resources


▪ Reflects recent unemployment and STRS/PERS rates


▪ Increases Health and Welfare 4% for 2022-23 and 4% in 2023-24


▪ Projects Property Taxes at 4% increase for 2022-23 and 2023-24


▪ Will continue to update as information changes on usage of one time monies and the 


creation of long term programs


375/863







2020-21 Multi-Year Projection 


376/863







2021-22 Multi-Year Projection 


377/863







2022-23 Multi-Year Projection 


378/863







2023-24 Multi-Year Projection 


379/863







Budget Items to Consider


▪ District planning for Expanded Transitional Kindergarten


○ Facilities


○ Personnel


▪ District planning for continuing programs/services initiated with federal/state 
one time monies


▪ District planning for revenue loss due to fewer students in secondary 


▪ District planning for COVID-19 


380/863







Other Funds


Fund Beginning 
Balance


Revenues/
Transfers In Expenditures Ending Fund 


Balance


08-Associated Student Body 
Activity -
new fund required by state


$560,461 $172,237 $195,140 $537,557


11-Adult Ed $49,220 $66,288 $66,111 $49,396


13-Cafeteria
$57,626


$1,750,498 $1,740,189 $67,935


14-Deferred Maintenance $269,649 $1,523 $168,852 $102,320


20-Special Reserve Fund for Post 
Employment Benefits $9,829 $67 $0 $9,897


381/863







Other Funds - Continued


Fund Beginning 
Balance


Revenues/
Transfers In Expenditures Ending Fund 


Balance


21-Building Fund -
Bonds $51,084,571 $221,893 $34,286,301 $17,020,164


25-Capital Facilities -
Developer Fees $470,870 $903,518 $181,108 $1,193,279


40-Special Reserve Fund for 
Capital Outlay Projects (S-RDA & 
2931 Mission)


$21,278 $12,399,533 $2,682,484 $9,738,326


56-Debt Service -
Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCB)


$0 $453,340 $155,403 $297,937


73-Foundation Trust $1,954,024 $23,660 $23,850 $1,953,834


382/863







Next Steps


▪ Continue to work with County Office of Education and the County Treasury to 
monitor Redevelopment Agency impact to LCFF Base


▪ Set up multiple meetings with site and department leaders to monitor current 
year budgets


▪ Prepare 1st Interim as of October 31, 2021


▪ Prepare 2nd Interim as of January 31, 2022


▪ Continue to report quarterly expenditures for Learning Loss Mitigation Funds 
and Senate Bill 86 funds 


383/863







Next Steps - Continued


▪ Prepare for mid year Local Control Accountability Program Supplemental Plan


▪ Work with external auditing firm to validate attendance tracking changes as 
required by the state


▪ Work with external auditing firm to meet Audited Actuals timeline 


▪ Work with changing parameters due to ongoing pandemic


384/863







Closing Thought


“Don’t lose hope. When the sun goes down, 
the stars come out.”


385/863







Questions?


386/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
TABLE OF CONTENTS 44 40261 0000000


Form TC


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:20 AM


G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data


Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2020-21


Unaudited
Actuals


2021-22
Budget


01 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS
08 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund G G
09 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11 Adult Education Fund G G
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund G G
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits G G
21 Building Fund G G
25 Capital Facilities Fund G G
30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35 County School Facilities Fund
40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects G G
49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund G G
52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
53 Tax Override Fund
56 Debt Service Fund G G
57 Foundation Permanent Fund
61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63 Other Enterprise Fund
66 Warehouse Revolving Fund
67 Self-Insurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund G G
76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
95 Student Body Fund
A Average Daily Attendance S S
ASSET Schedule of Capital Assets S
CA Unaudited Actuals Certification S
CAT Schedule for Categoricals
CEA Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals GS
CHG Change Order Form
DEBT Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
GANN Appropriations Limit Calculations GS GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet GS
L Lottery Report GS
PCRAF Program Cost Report Schedule of Allocation Factors GS
PCR Program Cost Report GS


387/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
TABLE OF CONTENTS 44 40261 0000000


Form TC


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:20 AM


G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data


Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2020-21


Unaudited
Actuals


2021-22
Budget


SEA Special Education Revenue Allocations
SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection) S S
SIAA Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals G


388/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
General Fund


Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


  2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column


C & F


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 71,724,257.43 0.00 71,724,257.43 75,065,976.00 0.00 75,065,976.00 4.7%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 8,220,151.38 8,220,151.38 0.00 17,359,417.00 17,359,417.00 111.2%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,341,793.79 8,509,380.77 9,851,174.56 1,174,757.00 8,250,284.00 9,425,041.00 -4.3%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7,015,306.75 3,360,070.26 10,375,377.01 7,168,237.00 694,315.00 7,862,552.00 -24.2%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 80,081,357.97 20,089,602.41 100,170,960.38 83,408,970.00 26,304,016.00 109,712,986.00 9.5%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 28,761,992.74 8,325,896.46 37,087,889.20 30,839,889.00 10,832,201.00 41,672,090.00 12.4%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 9,321,072.25 4,195,729.92 13,516,802.17 9,123,551.00 4,471,050.00 13,594,601.00 0.6%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 15,026,798.27 9,055,252.10 24,082,050.37 17,539,075.00 10,159,749.00 27,698,824.00 15.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,120,232.03 4,052,732.24 5,172,964.27 3,823,148.00 14,900,619.00 18,723,767.00 262.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 4,814,184.29 5,713,787.72 10,527,972.01 6,647,710.00 7,737,243.00 14,384,953.00 36.6%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 312,399.67 854,648.24 1,167,047.91 208,778.00 618,577.00 827,355.00 -29.1%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
           Costs) 7400-7499 15,784.87 0.00 15,784.87 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 60.7%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (816,798.33) 816,798.33 0.00 (1,065,367.00) 1,065,367.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 58,555,665.79 33,014,845.01 91,570,510.80 67,142,146.00 49,784,806.00 116,926,952.00 27.7%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 21,525,692.18 (12,925,242.60) 8,600,449.58 16,266,824.00 (23,480,790.00) (7,213,966.00) -183.9%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 198.09 627,722.53 627,920.62 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 -52.2%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 (16,450,524.38) 16,450,524.38 0.00 (19,679,566.00) 19,679,566.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (13,950,722.47) 15,822,801.85 1,872,079.38 (17,479,566.00) 19,679,566.00 2,200,000.00 17.5%


389/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
General Fund


Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


  2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column


C & F


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
    BALANCE (C + D4) 7,574,969.71 2,897,559.25 10,472,528.96 (1,212,742.00) (3,801,224.00) (5,013,966.00) -147.9%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 16,126,910.26 1,695,653.98 17,822,564.24 23,701,879.97 4,593,213.23 28,295,093.20 58.8%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 16,126,910.26 1,695,653.98 17,822,564.24 23,701,879.97 4,593,213.23 28,295,093.20 58.8%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 16,126,910.26 1,695,653.98 17,822,564.24 23,701,879.97 4,593,213.23 28,295,093.20 58.8%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 23,701,879.97 4,593,213.23 28,295,093.20 22,489,137.97 791,989.23 23,281,127.20 -17.7%


        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
            Revolving Cash 9711 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


            Stores 9712 23,483.92 0.00 23,483.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 4,593,213.23 4,593,213.23 0.00 914,586.98 914,586.98 -80.1%


        c) Committed
            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned


            Other Assignments 9780 12,595,492.00 0.00 12,595,492.00 11,421,008.00 0.00 11,421,008.00 -9.3%


Reserve for 21-22 Deficit 0000 9780 1,212,742.00 1,212,742.00


Reserve for 22-23 Deficit 0000 9780 4,379,081.00 4,379,081.00


Reserve for 23-24 Deficit 0000 9780 4,891,927.00 4,891,927.00


LCFF Supplemental 0000 9780 1,479,290.00 1,479,290.00


Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter ADA 0000 9780 632,452.00 632,452.00


Reserve for 22-23 Deficit 0000 9780 4,379,081.00 4,379,081.00


Reserve for 23-24 Deficit 0000 9780 4,891,927.00 4,891,927.00


LCFF Supplemental 0000 9780 450,000.00 450,000.00


Chromebooks 0000 9780 400,000.00 400,000.00


For Extended Fed & State Waiver to Serve/feed Students0000 9780 300,000.00 300,000.00


Curriculum Master Plan 0000 9780 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated     


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,765,952.94 0.00 2,765,952.94 3,516,808.56 0.00 3,516,808.56 27.1%


           Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 8,276,951.11 0.00 8,276,951.11 7,551,321.41 (122,597.75) 7,428,723.66 -10.2%


390/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
General Fund


Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


  2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column


C & F


G. ASSETS


    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 22,899,258.34 3,060,511.20 25,959,769.54


            1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 50,002.73 0.00 50,002.73


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 1,670.28 0.00 1,670.28


    2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 5,715,305.69 4,816,910.61 10,532,216.30


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 0.00


    6) Stores 9320 23,483.92 0.00 23,483.92


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00


    9) TOTAL, ASSETS 28,729,720.96 7,877,421.81 36,607,142.77


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 5,027,840.99 1,165,835.37 6,193,676.36


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 658,628.30 658,628.30


    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 1,459,744.91 1,459,744.91


    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 5,027,840.99 3,284,208.58 8,312,049.57


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 23,701,879.97 4,593,213.23 28,295,093.20


391/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
General Fund


Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 4 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


  2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column


C & F


LCFF SOURCES
 
  Principal Apportionment
    State Aid - Current Year 8011 13,573,539.00 0.00 13,573,539.00 14,429,129.00 0.00 14,429,129.00 6.3%


    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 1,235,024.00 0.00 1,235,024.00 1,236,620.00 0.00 1,236,620.00 0.1%


    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (211,210.00) 0.00 (211,210.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


  Tax Relief Subventions
    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 266,096.00 0.00 266,096.00 276,739.00 0.00 276,739.00 4.0%


    Timber Yield Tax 8022 35.07 0.00 35.07 37.00 0.00 37.00 5.5%


    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  County & District Taxes
    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 49,962,359.81 0.00 49,962,359.81 51,960,855.00 0.00 51,960,855.00 4.0%


    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 847,352.78 0.00 847,352.78 881,247.00 0.00 881,247.00 4.0%


    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 177,874.47 0.00 177,874.47 184,990.00 0.00 184,990.00 4.0%


    Supplemental Taxes 8044 461,918.67 0.00 461,918.67 480,395.00 0.00 480,395.00 4.0%


    Education Revenue Augmentation
     Fund (ERAF) 8045 1,345,222.51 0.00 1,345,222.51 1,399,031.00 0.00 1,399,031.00 4.0%


    Community Redevelopment Funds
     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 7,724,249.08 0.00 7,724,249.08 8,033,219.00 0.00 8,033,219.00 4.0%


    Penalties and Interest from
     Delinquent Taxes 8048 13,293.51 0.00 13,293.51 13,825.00 0.00 13,825.00 4.0%


  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 19,209.53 0.00 19,209.53 19,978.00 0.00 19,978.00 4.0%


    Less: Non-LCFF
          (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 75,414,964.43 0.00 75,414,964.43 78,916,065.00 0.00 78,916,065.00 4.6%
 
  LCFF Transfers


    Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -
     Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other LCFF Transfers -
     Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (3,690,707.00) 0.00 (3,690,707.00) (3,850,089.00) 0.00 (3,850,089.00) 4.3%


    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 71,724,257.43 0.00 71,724,257.43 75,065,976.00 0.00 75,065,976.00 4.7%


FEDERAL REVENUE
 


  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 1,181,706.98 1,181,706.98 0.00 1,481,629.00 1,481,629.00 25.4%


  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 133,160.74 133,160.74 0.00 120,126.00 120,126.00 -9.8%


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from
   Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 872,935.07 872,935.07 1,474,706.00 1,474,706.00 68.9%


  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
   Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 250,767.98 250,767.98 190,553.00 190,553.00 -24.0%


  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student
   Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 7,518.00 7,518.00 New


392/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
General Fund


Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 5 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


  2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column


C & F


  Title III, Part A, English Learner


   Program 4203 8290 22,658.39 22,658.39 256,921.00 256,921.00 1033.9%


  Public Charter Schools Grant 
   Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act


3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,


5510, 5630 8290 126,681.87 126,681.87 518,007.00 518,007.00 308.9%


  Career and Technical
   Education 3500-3599 8290 78,302.02 78,302.02 71,082.00 71,082.00 -9.2%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 5,553,938.33 5,553,938.33 0.00 13,238,875.00 13,238,875.00 138.4%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 8,220,151.38 8,220,151.38 0.00 17,359,417.00 17,359,417.00 111.2%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    ROC/P Entitlement
      Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education Master Plan
      Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 287,969.00 0.00 287,969.00 287,969.00 0.00 287,969.00 0.0%


    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 1,053,824.79 453,174.14 1,506,998.93 886,788.00 682,765.00 1,569,553.00 4.2%


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from
     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 267,169.92 267,169.92 261,068.00 261,068.00 -2.3%


    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Career Technical Education Incentive 
     Grant Program 6387 8590 192,470.02 192,470.02 290,497.00 290,497.00 50.9%


    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Specialized Secondary  7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 7,596,566.69 7,596,566.69 0.00 7,015,954.00 7,015,954.00 -7.6%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,341,793.79 8,509,380.77 9,851,174.56 1,174,757.00 8,250,284.00 9,425,041.00 -4.3%


393/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
General Fund


Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 6 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


  2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column


C & F


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 


  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 6,578,480.00 0.00 6,578,480.00 6,893,118.00 0.00 6,893,118.00 4.8%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 101,343.88 321,822.26 423,166.14 87,744.00 370,912.00 458,656.00 8.4%


    Interest 8660 114,143.05 0.00 114,143.05 103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 -9.8%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
      of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts
      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 3,585.30 3,585.30 0.00 4,973.00 4,973.00 38.7%


    Other Local Revenue
      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF
            (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Pass-Through Revenues From
       Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 217,210.88 2,723,975.99 2,941,186.87 84,375.00 1,303,127.00 1,387,502.00 -52.8%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 4,128.94 0.00 4,128.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


  Transfers of Apportionments
      Special Education SELPA Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6500 8792 310,686.71 310,686.71 (984,697.00) (984,697.00) -416.9%


        From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      ROC/P Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Transfers of Apportionments
        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%   


        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,015,306.75 3,360,070.26 10,375,377.01 7,168,237.00 694,315.00 7,862,552.00 -24.2%
 


TOTAL, REVENUES 80,081,357.97 20,089,602.41 100,170,960.38 83,408,970.00 26,304,016.00 109,712,986.00 9.5%


394/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
General Fund


Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 7 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


  2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column


C & F


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 22,074,353.90 5,984,116.94 28,058,470.84 23,852,792.00 8,550,465.00 32,403,257.00 15.5%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 2,897,382.91 1,571,925.29 4,469,308.20 3,193,703.00 1,361,362.00 4,555,065.00 1.9%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 3,475,880.96 546,171.32 4,022,052.28 3,513,036.00 534,053.00 4,047,089.00 0.6%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 314,374.97 223,682.91 538,057.88 280,358.00 386,321.00 666,679.00 23.9%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 28,761,992.74 8,325,896.46 37,087,889.20 30,839,889.00 10,832,201.00 41,672,090.00 12.4%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 980,820.12 1,901,392.97 2,882,213.09 1,135,716.00 1,930,893.00 3,066,609.00 6.4%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 4,079,196.50 1,792,939.74 5,872,136.24 3,956,565.00 2,089,985.00 6,046,550.00 3.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 946,296.39 178,487.45 1,124,783.84 1,039,306.00 177,081.00 1,216,387.00 8.1%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 3,206,711.83 320,884.52 3,527,596.35 2,859,540.00 212,689.00 3,072,229.00 -12.9%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 108,047.41 2,025.24 110,072.65 132,424.00 60,402.00 192,826.00 75.2%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 9,321,072.25 4,195,729.92 13,516,802.17 9,123,551.00 4,471,050.00 13,594,601.00 0.6%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 


  STRS 3101-3102 4,455,716.71 5,139,567.29 9,595,284.00 5,053,662.00 5,585,461.00 10,639,123.00 10.9%


  PERS 3201-3202 1,660,344.23 728,478.30 2,388,822.53 1,972,786.00 900,580.00 2,873,366.00 20.3%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 1,116,878.74 434,958.49 1,551,837.23 1,200,474.00 473,130.00 1,673,604.00 7.8%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 6,410,764.98 2,461,040.54 8,871,805.52 7,276,000.00 2,761,363.00 10,037,363.00 13.1%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 18,328.67 7,615.28 25,943.95 484,587.00 166,152.00 650,739.00 2408.2%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 699,327.66 230,956.19 930,283.85 799,699.00 273,063.00 1,072,762.00 15.3%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 665,437.28 52,636.01 718,073.29 751,867.00 0.00 751,867.00 4.7%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 15,026,798.27 9,055,252.10 24,082,050.37 17,539,075.00 10,159,749.00 27,698,824.00 15.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 485,442.42 323,438.92 808,881.34 328,038.00 424,459.00 752,497.00 -7.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 11,440.02 87,148.41 98,588.43 69,474.00 117,961.00 187,435.00 90.1%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 432,937.53 2,966,233.06 3,399,170.59 3,263,756.00 14,140,826.00 17,404,582.00 412.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 190,412.06 675,911.85 866,323.91 161,880.00 217,373.00 379,253.00 -56.2%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,120,232.03 4,052,732.24 5,172,964.27 3,823,148.00 14,900,619.00 18,723,767.00 262.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 58,389.00 1,305,727.66 1,364,116.66 193,991.00 2,251,326.00 2,445,317.00 79.3%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 14,913.05 100,578.96 115,492.01 76,739.00 355,476.00 432,215.00 274.2%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 26,643.90 13,585.00 40,228.90 55,818.00 591.00 56,409.00 40.2%


  Insurance 5400 - 5450 790,443.00 0.00 790,443.00 807,662.00 0.00 807,662.00 2.2%


  Operations and Housekeeping
   Services 5500 1,743,414.35 0.00 1,743,414.35 1,962,782.00 36,600.00 1,999,382.00 14.7%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and 
   Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 194,771.50 691,697.79 886,469.29 510,537.00 688,611.00 1,199,148.00 35.3%   


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (1,702.75) 1,702.75 0.00 (7,328.00) 7,328.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 1,641,512.08 3,244,847.50 4,886,359.58 2,465,913.00 3,837,282.00 6,303,195.00 29.0%


  Communications 5900 345,800.16 355,648.06 701,448.22 581,596.00 560,029.00 1,141,625.00 62.8%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 4,814,184.29 5,713,787.72 10,527,972.01 6,647,710.00 7,737,243.00 14,384,953.00 36.6%


395/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
General Fund


Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 8 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


  2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column


C & F


CAPITAL OUTLAY
 


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 9,550.71 660,558.70 670,109.41 0.00 373,393.00 373,393.00 -44.3%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 12,722.00 146,341.97 159,063.97 139,353.00 81,325.00 220,678.00 38.7%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 290,126.96 47,747.57 337,874.53 69,425.00 163,859.00 233,284.00 -31.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 312,399.67 854,648.24 1,167,047.91 208,778.00 618,577.00 827,355.00 -29.1%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
 


  Tuition
    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Special Schools 7130 8,347.00 0.00 8,347.00 17,063.00 0.00 17,063.00 104.4%


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 7,437.87 0.00 7,437.87 8,299.00 0.00 8,299.00 11.6%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service
      Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 15,784.87 0.00 15,784.87 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 60.7%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
 


   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (816,798.33) 816,798.33 0.00 (1,065,367.00) 1,065,367.00 0.00 0.0%


   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (816,798.33) 816,798.33 0.00 (1,065,367.00) 1,065,367.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 58,555,665.79 33,014,845.01 91,570,510.80 67,142,146.00 49,784,806.00 116,926,952.00 27.7%


396/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
General Fund


Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/23/2021) Page 9 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


  2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column


C & F


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    From: Bond Interest and
          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.0% 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 198.09 627,722.53 627,920.62 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 -52.2%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 198.09 627,722.53 627,920.62 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 -52.2%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES
 


    State Apportionments
      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  USES


     Transfers of Funds from
      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (16,450,524.38) 16,450,524.38 0.00 (19,679,566.00) 19,679,566.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (16,450,524.38) 16,450,524.38 0.00 (19,679,566.00) 19,679,566.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) (13,950,722.47) 15,822,801.85 1,872,079.38 (17,479,566.00) 19,679,566.00 2,200,000.00 17.5%


397/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
General Fund


Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Function


44 40261 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


  2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget


Description Function Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 71,724,257.43 0.00 71,724,257.43 75,065,976.00 0.00 75,065,976.00 4.7%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 8,220,151.38 8,220,151.38 0.00 17,359,417.00 17,359,417.00 111.2%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,341,793.79 8,509,380.77 9,851,174.56 1,174,757.00 8,250,284.00 9,425,041.00 -4.3%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7,015,306.75 3,360,070.26 10,375,377.01 7,168,237.00 694,315.00 7,862,552.00 -24.2%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 80,081,357.97 20,089,602.41 100,170,960.38 83,408,970.00 26,304,016.00 109,712,986.00 9.5%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
 


    1) Instruction 1000-1999 30,885,253.64 21,403,633.18 52,288,886.82 36,260,790.00 36,232,717.00 72,493,507.00 38.6%


    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 9,887,011.08 2,240,864.41 12,127,875.49 10,297,221.00 2,616,681.00 12,913,902.00 6.5%


    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 5,158,139.19 4,438,732.68 9,596,871.87 5,558,972.00 5,176,377.00 10,735,349.00 11.9%


    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 1,076,085.52 69,695.86 1,145,781.38 1,768,853.00 44,939.00 1,813,792.00 58.3%


    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 200.0%


    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 130,163.46 11,895.25 142,058.71 132,726.00 10,674.00 143,400.00 0.9%


    7) General Administration 7000-7999 4,288,861.19 933,776.81 5,222,638.00 5,523,967.00 2,023,977.00 7,547,944.00 44.5%


    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 7,111,875.34 3,915,746.82 11,027,622.16 7,569,755.00 3,677,941.00 11,247,696.00 2.0%


    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except


7600-7699 18,276.37 0.00 18,276.37 29,862.00 0.00 29,862.00 63.4%


   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 58,555,665.79 33,014,845.01 91,570,510.80 67,142,146.00 49,784,806.00 116,926,952.00 27.7%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 21,525,692.18 (12,925,242.60) 8,600,449.58 16,266,824.00 (23,480,790.00) (7,213,966.00) -183.9%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 198.09 627,722.53 627,920.62 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 -52.2%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 (16,450,524.38) 16,450,524.38 0.00 (19,679,566.00) 19,679,566.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (13,950,722.47) 15,822,801.85 1,872,079.38 (17,479,566.00) 19,679,566.00 2,200,000.00 17.5%


398/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
General Fund


Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Function


44 40261 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


  2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget


Description Function Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
    BALANCE (C + D4) 7,574,969.71 2,897,559.25 10,472,528.96 (1,212,742.00) (3,801,224.00) (5,013,966.00) -147.9%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 16,126,910.26 1,695,653.98 17,822,564.24 23,701,879.97 4,593,213.23 28,295,093.20 58.8%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 16,126,910.26 1,695,653.98 17,822,564.24 23,701,879.97 4,593,213.23 28,295,093.20 58.8%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 16,126,910.26 1,695,653.98 17,822,564.24 23,701,879.97 4,593,213.23 28,295,093.20 58.8%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 23,701,879.97 4,593,213.23 28,295,093.20 22,489,137.97 791,989.23 23,281,127.20 -17.7%


        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
            Revolving Cash 9711 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


            Stores 9712 23,483.92 0.00 23,483.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 4,593,213.23 4,593,213.23 0.00 914,586.98 914,586.98 -80.1%


        c) Committed
            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned


            Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 12,595,492.00 0.00 12,595,492.00 11,421,008.00 0.00 11,421,008.00 -9.3%


Reserve for 21-22 Deficit 0000 9780 1,212,742.00 1,212,742.00


Reserve for 22-23 Deficit 0000 9780 4,379,081.00 4,379,081.00


Reserve for 23-24 Deficit 0000 9780 4,891,927.00 4,891,927.00


LCFF Supplemental 0000 9780 1,479,290.00 1,479,290.00


Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter ADA 0000 9780 632,452.00 632,452.00


Reserve for 22-23 Deficit 0000 9780 4,379,081.00 4,379,081.00


Reserve for 23-24 Deficit 0000 9780 4,891,927.00 4,891,927.00


LCFF Supplemental 0000 9780 450,000.00 450,000.00


Chromebooks 0000 9780 400,000.00 400,000.00


For Extended Fed & State Waiver to Serve/feed Students0000 9780 300,000.00 300,000.00


Curriculum Master Plan 0000 9780 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


             Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,765,952.94 0.00 2,765,952.94 3,516,808.56 0.00 3,516,808.56 27.1%


             Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 8,276,951.11 0.00 8,276,951.11 7,551,321.41 (122,597.75) 7,428,723.66 -10.2%


399/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
General Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget


5640 Medi-Cal Billing Option 147,101.92 147,101.92


6300 Lottery:  Instructional Materials 356,324.10 356,324.10


7311 Classified School Employee Professional Development Block Grant 20,718.48 20,718.48


7420 State Learning Loss Mitigation Funds 0.10 0.10


7425 Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant 1,095,564.16 0.16


7426 Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant: Paraprofessional Staff 417,996.00 0.00


8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RMA: Education Code Section 17070.75)228,170.22 390,442.22


9010 Other Restricted Local 2,327,338.25 0.00


Total, Restricted Balance 4,593,213.23 914,586.98


400/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  08


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 172,236.57 0.00 -100.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 172,236.57 0.00 -100.0%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 195,140.47 0.00 -100.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 195,140.47 0.00 -100.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (22,903.90) 0.00 -100.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


401/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  08


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (22,903.90) 0.00 -100.0%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 537,556.63 New


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 537,556.63 New


        d) Other Restatements 9795 560,460.53 0.00 -100.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 560,460.53 537,556.63 -4.1%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 537,556.63 537,556.63 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 537,556.63 537,556.63 0.0%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


402/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  08


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 537,556.63


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 537,556.63


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00


    5) Unearned Revenues 9650 0.00


   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 537,556.63


403/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  08


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 4 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


REVENUES


    Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Local Revenue 8699 172,236.57 0.00 -100.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 172,236.57 0.00 -100.0%


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


404/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  08


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 5 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Materials and Supplies 4300 195,140.47 0.00 -100.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 195,140.47 0.00 -100.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 195,140.47 0.00 -100.0%


405/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  08


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 6 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES


      Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES


    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a- b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


406/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  08


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/11/2020) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 172,236.57 0.00 -100.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 172,236.57 0.00 -100.0%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  


    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 195,140.47 0.00 -100.0%


    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except


7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 195,140.47 0.00 -100.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (22,903.90) 0.00 -100.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


407/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  08


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/11/2020) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (22,903.90) 0.00 -100.0%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 537,556.63 New


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 537,556.63 New


        d) Other Restatements 9795 560,460.53 0.00 -100.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 560,460.53 537,556.63 -4.1%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 537,556.63 537,556.63 0.0%


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 537,556.63 537,556.63 0.0%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


408/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  08


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 02/24/2020) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:24 AM


2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget


8210 Student Activity Funds 537,556.63 537,556.63


Total, Restricted Balance 537,556.63 537,556.63


409/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:25 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 66,287.56 83,163.00 25.5%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 66,287.56 83,163.00 25.5%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 27,646.87 31,589.00 14.3%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 25,394.63 31,914.00 25.7%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 213.64 3,260.00 1425.9%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 12,856.34 16,400.00 27.6%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 66,111.48 83,163.00 25.8%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 176.08 0.00 -100.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


410/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:25 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 176.08 0.00 -100.0%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 49,219.66 49,395.74 0.4%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 49,219.66 49,395.74 0.4%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 49,219.66 49,395.74 0.4%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 49,395.74 49,395.74 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 2,158.11 2,158.11 0.0%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 47,237.63 47,237.63 0.0%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


411/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:25 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 44,487.73


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 52.50


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 12,681.72


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 57,221.95


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 7,826.21


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 7,826.21


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 49,395.74


412/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 4 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:25 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


LCFF SOURCES


  LCFF Transfers


    LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from
   Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE  
  


  Other State Apportionments


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from
     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Adult Education Program 6391 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


413/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 5 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:25 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 178.32 150.00 -15.9%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts
      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 66,109.24 83,013.00 25.6%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 66,287.56 83,163.00 25.5%


TOTAL, REVENUES 66,287.56 83,163.00 25.5%


414/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 6 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:25 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 27,646.87 31,589.00 14.3%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 27,646.87 31,589.00 14.3%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 5,722.91 7,237.00 26.5%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 2,109.04 2,416.00 14.6%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 17,008.86 21,237.00 24.9%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 13.82 389.00 2714.8%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 540.00 635.00 17.6%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 25,394.63 31,914.00 25.7%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 213.64 3,260.00 1425.9%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 213.64 3,260.00 1425.9%


415/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 7 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:25 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 12,856.34 14,400.00 12.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 2,000.00 New


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 12,856.34 16,400.00 27.6%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Tuition


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Transfers Out


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


416/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 8 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:25 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 66,111.48 83,163.00 25.8%


417/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 9 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:25 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES


    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


418/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:25 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 66,287.56 83,163.00 25.5%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 66,287.56 83,163.00 25.5%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  


    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 66,111.48 83,163.00 25.8%


    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except


7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 66,111.48 83,163.00 25.8%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 176.08 0.00 -100.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


419/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:25 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 176.08 0.00 -100.0%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 49,219.66 49,395.74 0.4%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 49,219.66 49,395.74 0.4%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 49,219.66 49,395.74 0.4%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 49,395.74 49,395.74 0.0%


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 2,158.11 2,158.11 0.0%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 47,237.63 47,237.63 0.0%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


420/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:25 AM


2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget


9010 Other Restricted Local 2,158.11 2,158.11


Total, Restricted Balance 2,158.11 2,158.11


421/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  13


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 887,126.72 1,027,000.00 15.8%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 130,774.42 75,000.00 -42.6%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 104,676.43 664,100.00 534.4%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,122,577.57 1,766,100.00 57.3%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 729,356.72 766,344.00 5.1%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 550,932.31 606,293.00 10.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 416,001.58 655,119.00 57.5%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 27,301.69 41,605.00 52.4%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 16,596.91 18,143.00 9.3%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,740,189.21 2,087,504.00 20.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (617,611.64) (321,404.00) -48.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 627,920.62 300,000.00 -52.2%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 627,920.62 300,000.00 -52.2%


422/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  13


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 10,308.98 (21,404.00) -307.6%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 57,625.98 67,934.96 17.9%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 57,625.98 67,934.96 17.9%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 57,625.98 67,934.96 17.9%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 67,934.96 46,530.96 -31.5%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 39,934.87 0.00 -100.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 67,934.96 65,259.97 -3.9%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (39,934.87) (18,729.01) -53.1%


423/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  13


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 398,543.45


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 5,790.14


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 32,895.16


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00


    6) Stores 9320 39,934.87


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 477,163.62


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 409,228.66


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 409,228.66


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 67,934.96


424/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  13


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 4 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


FEDERAL REVENUE


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 750,546.94 949,000.00 26.4%


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 136,579.78 78,000.00 -42.9%


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 887,126.72 1,027,000.00 15.8%


OTHER STATE REVENUE  


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 130,774.42 75,000.00 -42.6%


  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 130,774.42 75,000.00 -42.6%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 797.06 514,228.00 64415.6%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 507.83 500.00 -1.5%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 103,371.54 149,372.00 44.5%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 104,676.43 664,100.00 534.4%


TOTAL, REVENUES 1,122,577.57 1,766,100.00 57.3%


425/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  13


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 5 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 535,483.83 574,554.00 7.3%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 139,559.32 138,560.00 -0.7%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 54,313.57 53,230.00 -2.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 729,356.72 766,344.00 5.1%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 120,690.50 140,838.00 16.7%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 55,817.31 58,626.00 5.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 359,940.64 382,000.00 6.1%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 366.24 9,426.00 2473.7%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 14,117.62 15,403.00 9.1%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 550,932.31 606,293.00 10.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 28,181.73 74,972.00 166.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 4,462.83 13,570.00 204.1%


  Food 4700 383,357.02 566,577.00 47.8%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 416,001.58 655,119.00 57.5%


426/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  13


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 6 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 192.13 2,500.00 1201.2%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 574.62 575.00 0.1%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 9,523.23 18,500.00 94.3%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 16,524.96 19,400.00 17.4%


  Communications 5900 486.75 630.00 29.4%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 27,301.69 41,605.00 52.4%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 16,596.91 18,143.00 9.3%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 16,596.91 18,143.00 9.3%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,740,189.21 2,087,504.00 20.0%


427/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  13


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 7 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: General Fund 8916 627,920.62 300,000.00 -52.2%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 627,920.62 300,000.00 -52.2%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 627,920.62 300,000.00 -52.2%


428/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  13


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 887,126.72 1,027,000.00 15.8%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 130,774.42 75,000.00 -42.6%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 104,676.43 664,100.00 534.4%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,122,577.57 1,766,100.00 57.3%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  


    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 1,740,189.21 2,087,504.00 20.0%


    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except


7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,740,189.21 2,087,504.00 20.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (617,611.64) (321,404.00) -48.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 627,920.62 300,000.00 -52.2%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 627,920.62 300,000.00 -52.2%


429/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  13


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 10,308.98 (21,404.00) -307.6%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 57,625.98 67,934.96 17.9%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 57,625.98 67,934.96 17.9%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 57,625.98 67,934.96 17.9%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 67,934.96 46,530.96 -31.5%


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 39,934.87 0.00 -100.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 67,934.96 65,259.97 -3.9%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (39,934.87) (18,729.01) -53.1%


430/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail


44 40261 0000000
Form  13


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget


7027 Child Nutrition: COVID State Supplemental Meal Reimbursement 65,259.97 65,259.97


9010 Other Restricted Local 2,674.99 0.00


Total, Restricted Balance 67,934.96 65,259.97


431/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  14


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,522.60 655.00 -57.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,522.60 655.00 -57.0%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 80,149.22 7,438.00 -90.7%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 88,702.34 28,124.00 -68.3%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 168,851.56 35,562.00 -78.9%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (167,328.96) (34,907.00) -79.1%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


432/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  14


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (167,328.96) (34,907.00) -79.1%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 269,648.75 102,319.79 -62.1%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 269,648.75 102,319.79 -62.1%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 269,648.75 102,319.79 -62.1%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 102,319.79 67,412.79 -34.1%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 102,319.79 67,412.79 -34.1%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


433/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  14


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 104,320.85


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 104,320.85


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 2,001.06


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 2,001.06


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 102,319.79


434/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  14


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 4 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


LCFF SOURCES


  LCFF Transfers


    LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE  
  


  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 1,522.60 655.00 -57.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,522.60 655.00 -57.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 1,522.60 655.00 -57.0%


435/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  14


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 5 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


436/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  14


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 6 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 35,862.22 7,438.00 -79.3%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 44,287.00 0.00 -100.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 80,149.22 7,438.00 -90.7%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 88,702.34 28,124.00 -68.3%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 88,702.34 28,124.00 -68.3%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 168,851.56 35,562.00 -78.9%


437/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  14


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 7 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


438/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  14


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,522.60 655.00 -57.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,522.60 655.00 -57.0%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  


    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 168,851.56 35,562.00 -78.9%


    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except


7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 168,851.56 35,562.00 -78.9%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (167,328.96) (34,907.00) -79.1%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


439/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  14


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (167,328.96) (34,907.00) -79.1%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 269,648.75 102,319.79 -62.1%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 269,648.75 102,319.79 -62.1%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 269,648.75 102,319.79 -62.1%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 102,319.79 67,412.79 -34.1%


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 102,319.79 67,412.79 -34.1%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


440/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  14


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:26 AM


2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00


441/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  20


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 67.14 66.00 -1.7%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 67.14 66.00 -1.7%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 67.14 66.00 -1.7%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


442/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  20


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 67.14 66.00 -1.7%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 9,829.37 9,896.51 0.7%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9,829.37 9,896.51 0.7%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 9,829.37 9,896.51 0.7%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 9,896.51 9,962.51 0.7%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 9,896.51 9,962.51 0.7%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


443/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  20


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 9,896.51


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 9,896.51


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 9,896.51


444/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  20


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 4 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


    Interest 8660 67.14 66.00 -1.7%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 67.14 66.00 -1.7%


TOTAL, REVENUES 67.14 66.00 -1.7%


445/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  20


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 5 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


446/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  20


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 67.14 66.00 -1.7%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 67.14 66.00 -1.7%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  


    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except


7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 67.14 66.00 -1.7%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


447/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  20


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 67.14 66.00 -1.7%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 9,829.37 9,896.51 0.7%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9,829.37 9,896.51 0.7%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 9,829.37 9,896.51 0.7%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 9,896.51 9,962.51 0.7%


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 9,896.51 9,962.51 0.7%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


448/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  20


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00


449/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  21


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 221,893.49 152,700.00 -31.2%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 221,893.49 152,700.00 -31.2%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 178,657.18 254,568.00 42.5%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 79,417.10 115,990.00 46.1%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 345,838.64 21,833.00 -93.7%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 14,565.50 32,000.00 119.7%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 25,584,742.96 22,886,224.00 -10.5%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 26,203,221.38 23,310,615.00 -11.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (25,981,327.89) (23,157,915.00) -10.9%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 8,083,079.27 0.00 -100.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 62,400,000.00 New


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (8,083,079.27) 62,400,000.00 -872.0%


450/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  21


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (34,064,407.16) 39,242,085.00 -215.2%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 51,084,570.76 17,020,163.60 -66.7%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 51,084,570.76 17,020,163.60 -66.7%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 51,084,570.76 17,020,163.60 -66.7%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 17,020,163.60 56,262,248.60 230.6%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 17,020,163.60 56,262,248.60 230.6%


        c) Committed  
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


451/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  21


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 18,720,543.71


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 258,889.51


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 18,979,433.22


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 1,959,269.62


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 1,959,269.62


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 17,020,163.60


452/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  21


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


FEDERAL REVENUE


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu
         Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 217,383.49 152,700.00 -29.8%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 4,510.00 0.00 -100.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 221,893.49 152,700.00 -31.2%


TOTAL, REVENUES 221,893.49 152,700.00 -31.2%


453/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  21


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 134,824.87 213,138.00 58.1%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 43,832.31 41,430.00 -5.5%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 178,657.18 254,568.00 42.5%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 33,801.03 55,839.00 65.2%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 12,906.68 18,391.00 42.5%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 29,324.82 35,957.00 22.6%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 82.42 1,201.00 1357.2%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,302.15 4,602.00 39.4%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 79,417.10 115,990.00 46.1%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 21,833.00 New


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 345,838.64 0.00 -100.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 345,838.64 21,833.00 -93.7%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


454/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  21


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 6 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 14,565.50 32,000.00 119.7%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 14,565.50 32,000.00 119.7%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 1,948,047.85 1,126,881.00 -42.2%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 19,926,747.01 20,528,067.00 3.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries


   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 3,709,948.10 1,207,993.00 -67.4%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 23,283.00 New


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 25,584,742.96 22,886,224.00 -10.5%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Repayment of State School Building Fund 
     Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 26,203,221.38 23,310,615.00 -11.0%


455/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  21


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 7 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 8,083,079.27 0.00 -100.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 8,083,079.27 0.00 -100.0%


456/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  21


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 8 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Proceeds
      Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 62,400,000.00 New


      Proceeds from Disposal of 
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources
      County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 62,400,000.00 New


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) (8,083,079.27) 62,400,000.00 -872.0%


457/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  21


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 221,893.49 152,700.00 -31.2%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 221,893.49 152,700.00 -31.2%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  


    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 26,203,221.38 23,310,615.00 -11.0%


    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except


7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 26,203,221.38 23,310,615.00 -11.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (25,981,327.89) (23,157,915.00) -10.9%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 8,083,079.27 0.00 -100.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 62,400,000.00 New


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (8,083,079.27) 62,400,000.00 -872.0%


458/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  21


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (34,064,407.16) 39,242,085.00 -215.2%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 51,084,570.76 17,020,163.60 -66.7%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 51,084,570.76 17,020,163.60 -66.7%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 51,084,570.76 17,020,163.60 -66.7%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 17,020,163.60 56,262,248.60 230.6%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 17,020,163.60 56,262,248.60 230.6%


        c) Committed    
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned    
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


459/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 21


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:27 AM


2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget


9010 Other Restricted Local 17,020,163.60 56,262,248.60


Total, Restricted Balance 17,020,163.60 56,262,248.60


460/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form  25


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:28 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 903,517.73 241,500.00 -73.3%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 903,517.73 241,500.00 -73.3%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 5,309.00 New


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 137,435.96 116,000.00 -15.6%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 43,672.37 119,187.00 172.9%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 181,108.33 240,496.00 32.8%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 722,409.40 1,004.00 -99.9%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


461/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form  25


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:28 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 722,409.40 1,004.00 -99.9%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 470,870.08 1,193,279.48 153.4%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 470,870.08 1,193,279.48 153.4%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 470,870.08 1,193,279.48 153.4%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,193,279.48 1,194,283.48 0.1%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 1,086,723.06 1,183,243.06 8.9%


        c) Committed  
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 106,556.42 11,040.42 -89.6%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


462/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form  25


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:28 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 1,155,677.90


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 37,601.58


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 1,193,279.48


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 1,193,279.48


463/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form  25


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:28 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu
         Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 6,871.99 6,500.00 -5.4%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 896,645.74 235,000.00 -73.8%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 903,517.73 241,500.00 -73.3%


TOTAL, REVENUES 903,517.73 241,500.00 -73.3%


464/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form  25


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:28 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 4,005.00 New


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 1,304.00 New


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 5,309.00 New


465/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form  25


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 6 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:28 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 104,940.00 102,375.00 -2.4%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 32,495.96 13,625.00 -58.1%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 137,435.96 116,000.00 -15.6%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 119,187.00 New


  Books and Media for New School Libraries


   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 43,672.37 0.00 -100.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 43,672.37 119,187.00 172.9%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 181,108.33 240,496.00 32.8%


466/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object


44 40261 0000000
Form  25


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 7 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:28 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of 
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


467/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  25


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:28 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 903,517.73 241,500.00 -73.3%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 903,517.73 241,500.00 -73.3%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  


    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) General Administration 7000-7999 32,495.96 18,934.00 -41.7%


    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 148,612.37 221,562.00 49.1%


    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except


7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 181,108.33 240,496.00 32.8%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 722,409.40 1,004.00 -99.9%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


468/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  25


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:28 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 722,409.40 1,004.00 -99.9%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 470,870.08 1,193,279.48 153.4%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 470,870.08 1,193,279.48 153.4%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 470,870.08 1,193,279.48 153.4%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 1,193,279.48 1,194,283.48 0.1%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 1,086,723.06 1,183,243.06 8.9%


        c) Committed    
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned    
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 106,556.42 11,040.42 -89.6%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


469/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 25


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:28 AM


2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget


9010 Other Restricted Local 1,086,723.06 1,183,243.06


Total, Restricted Balance 1,086,723.06 1,183,243.06


470/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  40


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,768,909.02 4,875,818.00 2.2%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,768,909.02 4,875,818.00 2.2%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 995.20 0.00 -100.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 181,489.19 217,882.00 20.1%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 182,484.39 217,882.00 19.4%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 4,586,424.63 4,657,936.00 1.6%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 7,630,624.15 0.00 -100.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 2,500,000.00 2,656,693.00 6.3%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 5,130,624.15 (2,656,693.00) -151.8%


471/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  40


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 9,717,048.78 2,001,243.00 -79.4%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 21,277.68 9,738,326.46 45667.8%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 21,277.68 9,738,326.46 45667.8%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 21,277.68 9,738,326.46 45667.8%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 9,738,326.46 11,739,569.46 20.6%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 9,716,903.47 11,718,001.47 20.6%


        c) Committed  
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 21,422.99 21,567.99 0.7%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


472/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  40


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 9,370,765.42


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 399,738.79


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 9,770,504.21


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 32,177.75


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 32,177.75


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 9,738,326.46


473/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  40


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


FEDERAL REVENUE


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Pass-Through Revenues from
     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 4,719,735.17 4,827,633.00 2.3%


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 49,173.85 48,185.00 -2.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4,768,909.02 4,875,818.00 2.2%


TOTAL, REVENUES 4,768,909.02 4,875,818.00 2.2%


474/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  40


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


475/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  40


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 6 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 995.20 0.00 -100.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 995.20 0.00 -100.0%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 181,489.19 217,882.00 20.1%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries


   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 181,489.19 217,882.00 20.1%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 182,484.39 217,882.00 19.4%


476/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  40


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 7 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 7,630,624.15 0.00 -100.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 7,630,624.15 0.00 -100.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 2,500,000.00 2,656,693.00 6.3%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 2,500,000.00 2,656,693.00 6.3%


477/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  40


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 8 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of 
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 5,130,624.15 (2,656,693.00) -151.8%


478/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  40


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,768,909.02 4,875,818.00 2.2%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,768,909.02 4,875,818.00 2.2%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  


    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 182,484.39 217,882.00 19.4%


    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except


7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 182,484.39 217,882.00 19.4%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 4,586,424.63 4,657,936.00 1.6%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 7,630,624.15 0.00 -100.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 2,500,000.00 2,656,693.00 6.3%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 5,130,624.15 (2,656,693.00) -151.8%


479/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  40


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 9,717,048.78 2,001,243.00 -79.4%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 21,277.68 9,738,326.46 45667.8%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 21,277.68 9,738,326.46 45667.8%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 21,277.68 9,738,326.46 45667.8%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 9,738,326.46 11,739,569.46 20.6%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 9,716,903.47 11,718,001.47 20.6%


        c) Committed    
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned    
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 21,422.99 21,567.99 0.7%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


480/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 40


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget


9010 Other Restricted Local 9,716,903.47 11,718,001.47


Total, Restricted Balance 9,716,903.47 11,718,001.47


481/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  51


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 67,021.29 60,897.00 -9.1%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 13,663,907.68 13,729,692.00 0.5%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 13,730,928.97 13,790,589.00 0.4%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 15,911,023.00 14,760,000.00 -7.2%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 15,911,023.00 14,760,000.00 -7.2%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (2,180,094.03) (969,411.00) -55.5%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


482/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  51


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (2,180,094.03) (969,411.00) -55.5%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 13,619,998.06 11,439,904.03 -16.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13,619,998.06 11,439,904.03 -16.0%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 13,619,998.06 11,439,904.03 -16.0%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 11,439,904.03 10,470,493.03 -8.5%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) Committed  
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 11,439,904.03 10,470,493.03 -8.5%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


483/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  51


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 11,439,904.03


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 11,439,904.03


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 11,439,904.03


484/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  51


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


FEDERAL REVENUE


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Voted Indebtedness Levies


         Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 64,609.00 60,897.00 -5.7%


         Other Subventions/In-Lieu
         Taxes 8572 2,412.29 0.00 -100.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 67,021.29 60,897.00 -9.1%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes
      Voted Indebtedness Levies
         Secured Roll 8611 13,076,134.15 13,126,464.00 0.4%


         Unsecured Roll 8612 231,648.78 283,367.00 22.3%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8613 79,196.65 0.00 -100.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8614 232,978.20 0.00 -100.0%


      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 3,366.45 0.00 -100.0%


    Interest 8660 40,583.45 40,584.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 279,277.00 New


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 13,663,907.68 13,729,692.00 0.5%


TOTAL, REVENUES 13,730,928.97 13,790,589.00 0.4%


485/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  51


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Debt Service


     Bond Redemptions 7433 9,028,768.20 8,236,023.00 -8.8%


     Bond Interest and Other Service
      Charges 7434 6,882,254.80 6,523,977.00 -5.2%


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 15,911,023.00 14,760,000.00 -7.2%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 15,911,023.00 14,760,000.00 -7.2%


486/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  51


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 6 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


    To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES


    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


487/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  51


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 67,021.29 60,897.00 -9.1%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 13,663,907.68 13,729,692.00 0.5%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 13,730,928.97 13,790,589.00 0.4%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  


    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except


7600-7699 15,911,023.00 14,760,000.00 -7.2%


   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 15,911,023.00 14,760,000.00 -7.2%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (2,180,094.03) (969,411.00) -55.5%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


488/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  51


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (2,180,094.03) (969,411.00) -55.5%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 13,619,998.06 11,439,904.03 -16.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13,619,998.06 11,439,904.03 -16.0%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 13,619,998.06 11,439,904.03 -16.0%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 11,439,904.03 10,470,493.03 -8.5%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) Committed    
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned    
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 11,439,904.03 10,470,493.03 -8.5%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


489/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 51


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:36 AM


2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00


490/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Debt Service Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  56


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 884.96 95.00 -89.3%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 884.96 95.00 -89.3%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 155,403.48 156,693.00 0.8%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 155,403.48 156,693.00 0.8%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (154,518.52) (156,598.00) 1.3%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 452,455.12 156,693.00 -65.4%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 452,455.12 156,693.00 -65.4%


491/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Debt Service Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  56


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 297,936.60 95.00 -100.0%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 297,936.60 New


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 297,936.60 New


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 297,936.60 New


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 297,936.60 298,031.60 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 297,936.60 298,031.60 0.0%


        c) Committed  
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


492/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Debt Service Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  56


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 (141,407.40)


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 439,344.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 297,936.60


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 297,936.60


493/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Debt Service Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  56


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


FEDERAL REVENUE


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Interest 8660 94.91 95.00 0.1%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 790.05 0.00 -100.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 884.96 95.00 -89.3%


TOTAL, REVENUES 884.96 95.00 -89.3%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 15,403.48 16,693.00 8.4%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 155,403.48 156,693.00 0.8%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 155,403.48 156,693.00 0.8%


494/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Debt Service Fund


Expenditures by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  56


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 452,455.12 156,693.00 -65.4%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 452,455.12 156,693.00 -65.4%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES


    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 452,455.12 156,693.00 -65.4%


495/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Debt Service Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  56


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 884.96 95.00 -89.3%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 884.96 95.00 -89.3%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  


    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except


7600-7699 155,403.48 156,693.00 0.8%


   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 155,403.48 156,693.00 0.8%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (154,518.52) (156,598.00) 1.3%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 452,455.12 156,693.00 -65.4%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 452,455.12 156,693.00 -65.4%


496/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Debt Service Fund


Expenditures by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  56


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 297,936.60 95.00 -100.0%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 297,936.60 New


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 297,936.60 New


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 297,936.60 New


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 297,936.60 298,031.60 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 297,936.60 298,031.60 0.0%


        c) Committed    
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned    
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


497/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Debt Service Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 56


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget


9010 Other Restricted Local 297,936.60 298,031.60


Total, Restricted Balance 297,936.60 298,031.60


498/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 23,660.45 10,921.00 -53.8%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 23,660.45 10,921.00 -53.8%


B. EXPENSES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 23,850.00 46,200.00 93.7%


    6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 23,850.00 46,200.00 93.7%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (189.55) (35,279.00) 18512.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


499/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
     NET POSITION (C + D4) (189.55) (35,279.00) 18512.0%


F. NET POSITION
 
    1) Beginning Net Position
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,954,023.64 1,953,834.09 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,954,023.64 1,953,834.09 0.0%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 1,954,023.64 1,953,834.09 0.0%


    2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,953,834.09 1,918,555.09 -1.8%
 
        Components of Ending Net Position 
        a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 1,953,834.09 1,918,555.09 -1.8%


500/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 1,540,630.62


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 413,453.47


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


    9) Fixed Assets
        a) Land 9410 0.00


        b) Land Improvements 9420 0.00


        c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00


        d) Buildings 9430 0.00


        e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00


        f) Equipment 9440 0.00


        g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00


        h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00


  10) TOTAL, ASSETS 1,954,084.09


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


501/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 4 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 250.00


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


    6) Long-Term Liabilities
        a) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00


        b) Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00


        c) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00


        d) COPs Payable 9666 0.00


        e) Capital Leases Payable 9667 0.00


        f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00


        g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00


    7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 250.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. NET POSITION


    Net Position, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I7 + J2) 1,953,834.09


502/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 5 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


OTHER STATE REVENUE  


    STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 10,498.49 10,921.00 4.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 13,161.96 0.00 -100.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 23,660.45 10,921.00 -53.8%


TOTAL, REVENUES 23,660.45 10,921.00 -53.8%


503/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 6 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


504/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 7 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 23,850.00 46,200.00 93.7%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 23,850.00 46,200.00 93.7%


DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION


  Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENSES 23,850.00 46,200.00 93.7%


505/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
44 40261 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 8 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


506/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 23,660.45 10,921.00 -53.8%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 23,660.45 10,921.00 -53.8%


B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  


    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Community Services 5000-5999 23,850.00 46,200.00 93.7%


    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except


7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 23,850.00 46,200.00 93.7%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (189.55) (35,279.00) 18512.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


507/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Function
44 40261 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


Description Function Codes Object Codes
2020-21


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
     NET POSITION (C + D4) (189.55) (35,279.00) 18512.0%


F. NET POSITION


 
    1) Beginning Net Position


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,954,023.64 1,953,834.09 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,954,023.64 1,953,834.09 0.0%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 1,954,023.64 1,953,834.09 0.0%


    2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,953,834.09 1,918,555.09 -1.8%


 


        Components of Ending Net Position


        a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 1,953,834.09 1,918,555.09 -1.8%


508/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail


44 40261 0000000
Form 73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 11/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description  Unaudited Actuals Budget


Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00 0.00


509/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 40261 0000000


Form A


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


     2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget2021-22 Budget


Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
Estimated P-2


ADA
Estimated


Annual ADA
Estimated


Funded ADA


A. DISTRICT
 1.  Total District Regular ADA
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (includes Necessary Small School
     ADA) 5,864.66 5,864.66 6,141.59 5,829.71 5,829.71 6,126.87
 2.  Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
     Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA 
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
 3.  Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
 4.  Total, District Regular ADA
      (Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 5,864.66 5,864.66 6,141.59 5,829.71 5,829.71 6,126.87
 5.  District Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 38.51 38.51 38.51 38.51 38.51 38.51
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
      d.  Special Education Extended Year
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools
      f.  County School Tuition Fund 
           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
           (Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 41.51 41.51 41.51 41.51 41.51 41.51
 6.  TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
      (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 5,906.17 5,906.17 6,183.10 5,871.22 5,871.22 6,168.38
 7.  Adults in Correctional Facilities
 8.  Charter School ADA
      (Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)


510/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 40261 0000000


Form A


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/15/2021) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:30 AM


     2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget2021-22 Budget
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated 


Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA


B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
 1.  County Program Alternative Education  
      Grant ADA
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
         Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
      d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
          ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 2.  District Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI
      d.  Special Education Extended Year
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools
      f.  County School Tuition Fund 
           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
           (Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 3.  TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
      (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 4.  Adults in Correctional Facilities
 5.  County Operations Grant ADA
 6.  Charter School ADA
      (Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)


511/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2020-21 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 40261 0000000


Form A


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:31 AM


     2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget2021-22 Budget


Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
Estimated P-2


ADA
Estimated


Annual ADA
Estimated


Funded ADA
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
    Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.    Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
    Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.    Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.


      FUND 01:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.      FUND 01:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.


 1.  Total Charter School Regular ADA 
 2.  Charter School County Program Alternative 
      Education ADA
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
          Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
      d. Total, Charter School County Program 
          Alternative Education ADA
          (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 3.  Charter School Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI
      d.  Special Education Extended Year
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools
      f.  Total, Charter School Funded County
          Program ADA
          (Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 4.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      (Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      FUND 09 or 62:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.


 5.  Total Charter School Regular ADA 
 6.  Charter School County Program Alternative 
      Education ADA
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
          Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
      d. Total, Charter School County Program
          Alternative Education ADA
          (Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 7.  Charter School Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI
      d.  Special Education Extended Year
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools
      f.  Total, Charter School Funded County
          Program ADA
          (Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 8.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      (Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 9.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
      (Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


512/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals
Schedule of Capital Assets


44 40261 0000000
Form ASSET


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: asset (Rev 01/27/2009) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:31 AM


Unaudited
 Balance
   July 1


Audit
Adjustments/
Restatements


 Audited
Balance
  July 1 Increases Decreases


Ending Balance
June 30


Governmental Activities:


Capital assets not being depreciated:


   Land 1,129,958.00 1,129,958.00 1,129,958.00


   Work in Progress 45,898,017.75 45,898,017.75 13,697,059.50 16,215,095.00 43,379,982.25


     Total capital assets not being depreciated 47,027,975.75 0.00 47,027,975.75 13,697,059.50 16,215,095.00 44,509,940.25


Capital assets being depreciated:


   Land Improvements 35,703,622.78 35,703,622.78 62,992.21 (2,600.00) 35,769,214.99


   Buildings 196,765,758.24 196,765,758.24 9,449,402.15 (16,212,495.00) 222,427,655.39


   Equipment 14,538,902.65 14,538,902.65 4,103,288.28 18,642,190.93


     Total capital assets being depreciated 247,008,283.67 0.00 247,008,283.67 13,615,682.64 (16,215,095.00) 276,839,061.31


   Accumulated Depreciation for:


     Land Improvements (22,543,770.00) (22,543,770.00) (1,615,561.00) (24,159,331.00)


     Buildings (74,143,682.00) (74,143,682.00) (5,331,378.00) (79,475,060.00)


     Equipment (7,597,858.00) (7,597,858.00) (1,580,750.00) (9,178,608.00)


       Total accumulated depreciation (104,285,310.00) 0.00 (104,285,310.00) (8,527,689.00) 0.00 (112,812,999.00)


       Total capital assets being depreciated, net 142,722,973.67 0.00 142,722,973.67 5,087,993.64 (16,215,095.00) 164,026,062.31


Governmental activity capital assets, net 189,750,949.42 0.00 189,750,949.42 18,785,053.14 0.00 208,536,002.56


Business-Type Activities:


Capital assets not being depreciated:


   Land 0.00 0.00


   Work in Progress 0.00 0.00


     Total capital assets not being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Capital assets being depreciated:


   Land Improvements 0.00 0.00


   Buildings 0.00 0.00


   Equipment 0.00 0.00


     Total capital assets being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


   Accumulated Depreciation for:


     Land Improvements 0.00 0.00


     Buildings 0.00 0.00


     Equipment 0.00 0.00


       Total accumulated depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


       Total capital assets being depreciated, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Business-type activity capital assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


513/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS


2020-21 Unaudited Actuals
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission


44 40261 0000000
Form CA


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ca (Rev 03/06/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021   8:31 AM


Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have 
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.


Form Description Value


CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 52.81%


Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school


districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)


CEA Deficiency Amount $1,778,720.52


Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom 


compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.


ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met


If MOE Not Met, the 2022-23 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:


     MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures


     MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA


GANN Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $0.00


If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of 


Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.


Adjusted Appropriations Limit $67,551,426.25


Appropriations Subject to Limit $67,551,426.25


These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to


Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132.


ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 5.90%


Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2022-23, subject to CDE approval.


1/15/2021


514/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS


2020-21 Unaudited Actuals
School District Certification


44 40261 0000000
Form CA


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ca (Rev 05/30/2017) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021   8:31 AM


UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:


To the County Superintendent of Schools:


2020-21 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance  
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.


Signed: Date of Meeting: Sep 22, 2021
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board


(Original signature required)


To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:


2020-21 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.


Signed: Date:
County Superintendent/Designee


(Original signature required)


For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:


For County Office of Education: For School District:


Rebecca Olker Jim Monreal
Name Name


Executive Director, Fiscal Services Asst. Supt of Business Services
Title Title


(831) 466-5630 (831) 429-3410 x224
Telephone Telephone


rolker@santacruzcoe.org jmonreal@sccs.net
E-mail Address E-mail Address


515/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals


GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation


44 40261 0000000
Form CEA


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: cea (Rev 03/17/2021) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:31 AM


PART I  -  CURRENT
EXPENSE FORMULA


Total Expense
for Year


(1)
EDP
No.


Reductions
(See Note 1)


(2)
EDP
No.


Current Expense
of Education
(Col 1 - Col 2)


(3)
EDP
No.


Reductions
(Extracted)


(See Note 2)
(4a)


Reductions
(Overrides)*
(See Note 2)


(4b)
EDP
No.


Current Expense-
Part II


(Col 3 - Col 4)
(5)


EDP
No.


1000 - Certificated
Salaries 37,087,889.20 301 0.00 303 37,087,889.20 305 784,451.50 976,128.32 307 36,111,760.88 309


2000 - Classified Salaries 13,516,802.17 311 62,056.81 313 13,454,745.36 315 813,747.12 1,043,118.95 317 12,411,626.41 319


3000 - Employee Benefits 24,082,050.37 321 725,078.70 323 23,356,971.67 325 787,169.79 873,604.57 327 22,483,367.10 329


4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (6500) 5,510,838.80 331 9,029.28 333 5,501,809.52 335 1,004,728.96 1,867,442.00 337 3,634,367.52 339


5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 10,527,972.01 341 92,215.28 343 10,435,756.73 345 3,360,070.50 3,856,763.78 347 6,578,992.95 349


TOTAL 89,837,172.48 365 TOTAL 81,220,114.86 369


Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services 


               (Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).


Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in 


               Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not


               incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.


* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the 


  values in Column 4a and Line 13a. 


PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object
EDP
No.


1.     Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1100 27,722,176.34 375


2.     Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2100 2,549,976.21 380


3.     STRS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3101 & 3102 7,157,197.37 382


4.     PERS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3201 & 3202 457,509.66 383


5.     OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3301 & 3302 595,465.03 384


6.     Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)


        (Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and


        Annuity Plans). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3401 & 3402 4,009,490.78 385


7.     Unemployment Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3501 & 3502 15,429.80 390


8.     Workers' Compensation Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3601 & 3602 548,937.25 392


9.     OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3751 & 3752 0.00


10.   Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3901 & 3902 0.00 393


11.   SUBTOTAL  Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .43,056,182.44 395


12.   Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 


        Benefits deducted in Column 2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.00


13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and


        Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .135,276.33 396
    b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
        Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)*. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 167,623.66 396


14.   TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .42,888,558.78 397


15.   Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom


         Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369)  Line 15 must


         equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%


         for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 52.81%


16.   District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions


         of EC 41374. (If exempt, enter 'X') . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


PART III: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT


A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374.
A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374.
1.      Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55.00%
2.      Percentage spent by this district (Part II, Line 15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 52.81%
3.      Percentage below the minimum (Part III, Line 1 minus Line 2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.19%
4.      District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part I, EDP 369). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81,220,114.86


5.      Deficiency Amount (Part III, Line 3 times Line 4)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,778,720.52


PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part I, Column 4b (required)
Backed out Donation Expenditures in 9010 and 9016 that don't include teachers salaries, Res 7311-Class Prof Dev, 7388 COVID PPE and Res 6300-Lottery, 5640-Medical, 3550-Perkins,Backed out Donation Expenditures in 9010 and 9016 that don't include teachers salaries, Res 7311-Class Prof Dev, 7388 COVID PPE and Res 6300-Lottery, 5640-Medical, 3550-Perkins,
7415-Class Summer Asst.7415-Class Summer Asst.


516/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals


Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities
44 40261 0000000


Form DEBT


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: debt (Rev 02/22/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:31 AM


Unaudited
 Balance
   July 1


Audit
Adjustments/
Restatements


 Audited
Balance
  July 1 Increases Decreases


Ending Balance
June 30


Amounts Due Within
One Year


Governmental Activities:


  General Obligation Bonds Payable 108,799,434.00 62,400,000.00 171,199,434.00 9,028,767.00 162,170,667.00 8,236,023.00
  State School Building Loans Payable 0.00 0.00
  Certificates of Participation Payable 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 140,000.00 860,000.00 140,000.00
  Capital Leases Payable 0.00 0.00
  Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
  Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00
  Net Pension Liability 81,964,000.00 2,817,000.00 84,781,000.00 84,781,000.00
  Total/Net OPEB Liability 14,345,515.00 2,551,515.00 16,897,030.00 1,685,090.00 18,582,120.00
  Compensated Absences Payable 787,199.94 787,199.94 643,847.09 143,352.85 143,352.85


     Governmental activities long-term liabilities 206,896,148.94 67,768,515.00 274,664,663.94 1,685,090.00 9,812,614.09 266,537,139.85 8,519,375.85


Business-Type Activities:


  General Obligation Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
  State School Building Loans Payable 0.00 0.00
  Certificates of Participation Payable 0.00 0.00
  Capital Leases Payable 0.00 0.00
  Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
  Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00
  Net Pension Liability 0.00 0.00
  Total/Net OPEB Liability 0.00 0.00
  Compensated Absences Payable 0.00 0.00


     Business-type activities long-term liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


517/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
44 40261 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:32 AM


Funds 01, 09, and 62


Section I - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects


2020-21
Expenditures


A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 92,198,431.42


B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 7,754,553.04


C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 1000-7999 500.00


2. Capital Outlay
All except
7100-7199


All except
5000-5999 6000-6999 517,565.26


3. Debt Service All 9100


5400-5450,
5800, 7430-


7439 2,491.50


4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00


5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 525,062.09


9100 7699


6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00


7. Nonagency 7100-7199


All except
5000-5999,
9000-9999 1000-7999 25,762.54


8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)


All All 8710 0.00


9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster


Manually entered. Must not include
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or


D2. 0.00


10. Total state and local expenditures not  
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 1,071,381.39


1000-7143,


D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439


1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All


minus
8000-8699 617,611.64


2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities
Manually entered. Must not include


expenditures in lines A or D1. 0.00


E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 83,990,108.63


518/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
44 40261 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:32 AM


Section II - Expenditures Per ADA


2020-21
Annual ADA/


Exps. Per ADA


A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9)


5,906.17


B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 14,220.74


Section III - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA


A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)


84,912,280.23 13,872.97
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for


LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00


2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)  84,912,280.23 13,872.97


B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 76,421,052.21 12,485.67


C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line II.B) 83,990,108.63 14,220.74


D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00


E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)


F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2022-23 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%


519/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
44 40261 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:32 AM


SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section III, Line A.1)


Description of Adjustments
Total


Expenditures
Expenditures


Per ADA


Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00


520/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2020-21


School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
44 40261 0000000


Form GANN


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:32 AM


2020-21
Calculations


2021-22
Calculations


Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/


Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals


A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Actual


(2019-20 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA


are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)


1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT


(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 67,470,329.61 67,470,329.61 67,551,426.25


2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 6,119.27 6,119.27 5,906.17


ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2019-20 Adjustments to 2020-21


3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT


(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 0.00 0.00


7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and 


other transfers, and only if adjustments to the 


appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above)


B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2020-21 P2 Report 2021-22 P2 Estimate
(2020-21 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)


1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 5,906.17 5,906.17 5,871.22 5,871.22


2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 5,906.17 5,871.22


C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE  2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Budget
AID RECEIVED
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)


1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 266,096.00 266,096.00 276,739.00 276,739.00


2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 35.07 35.07 37.00 37.00


3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 49,962,359.81 49,962,359.81 51,960,855.00 51,960,855.00


5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 847,352.78 847,352.78 881,247.00 881,247.00


6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 177,874.47 177,874.47 184,990.00 184,990.00


7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 461,918.67 461,918.67 480,395.00 480,395.00


8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 1,345,222.51 1,345,222.51 1,399,031.00 1,399,031.00


9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 13,293.51 13,293.51 13,825.00 13,825.00


10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 19,209.53 19,209.53 19,978.00 19,978.00


11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 7,724,249.08 7,724,249.08 8,033,219.00 8,033,219.00


12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 6,578,480.00 6,578,480.00 6,893,118.00 6,893,118.00


13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


14. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF


Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


15. Transfers to Charter Schools 


in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS


(Lines C1 through C15) 67,396,091.43 0.00 67,396,091.43 70,143,434.00 0.00 70,143,434.00


OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)


17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption 


Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES


(Lines C16 plus C17) 67,396,091.43 0.00 67,396,091.43 70,143,434.00 0.00 70,143,434.00


521/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2020-21


School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
44 40261 0000000


Form GANN


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:32 AM


2020-21
Calculations


2021-22
Calculations


Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/


Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals


EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS


19. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)


699,957.63 788,355.00


OTHER EXCLUSIONS


20. Americans with Disabilities Act
21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation 


Costs 
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 699,957.63 788,355.00


STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)


24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 14,808,563.00 14,808,563.00 15,665,749.00 15,665,749.00


25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) (211,210.00) (211,210.00) 0.00 0.00


26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED


(Lines C24 plus C25) 14,597,353.00 0.00 14,597,353.00 15,665,749.00 0.00 15,665,749.00


DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION


27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 100,170,960.38 100,170,960.38 109,712,986.00 109,712,986.00


28. Total Interest and Return on Investments 


(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 114,143.05 114,143.05 103,000.00 103,000.00


D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Budget


PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT


1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 67,470,329.61 67,551,426.25


2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0373 1.0573


3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided 


by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.9652 0.9941


4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT


(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 67,551,426.25 71,000,732.45


APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT


5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 67,396,091.43 70,143,434.00


6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation


a. Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of  


$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater


than Line C26 or less than zero) 708,740.40 704,546.40


b. Maximum State Aid in Local Limit 


(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23; 


but not less than zero) 855,292.45 1,645,653.45


c. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit


(Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 855,292.45 1,645,653.45


7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by 


[Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5 plus D6c]) 77,859.97 67,459.88


b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 67,473,951.40 70,210,893.88


8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a, 


or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater


than Line C26 or less than zero) 777,432.48 1,578,193.57


9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 67,473,951.40


b. State Subventions (Line D8) 777,432.48


c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 699,957.63


d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT


(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9c) 67,551,426.25


522/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2020-21


School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
44 40261 0000000


Form GANN


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:32 AM


2020-21
Calculations


2021-22
Calculations


Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/


Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals


10. Adjustments to the Limit Per 


Government Code Section 7902.1


(Line D9d minus D4; if negative, then zero) 0.00


If not zero report amount to:


Keely Bosler, Director


State Department of Finance


Attention: School Gann Limits


State Capitol, Room 1145


Sacramento, CA 95814


SUMMARY 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Budget
11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit


(Lines D4 plus D10) 67,551,426.25 71,000,732.45


12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit


(Line D9d) 67,551,426.25


*  Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.


Jim Monreal (831) 429-3410 x224


Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number


523/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals


Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
44 40261 0000000


Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:32 AM


     Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 


     California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
     costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
     calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated
     using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage
     occupied by general administration.


     A.     Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 


              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)


                    (Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 3,156,472.87


              2.   Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll


                    a.   Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a


                          contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
                    b.   If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
                          administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.


     B.     Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities 
              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
                    (Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 70,812,195.58
 
     C.     Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
              (Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part III, Lines A5 and A6) 4.46%
 


     Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs


     When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
     to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
     or mass" separation costs. 


     Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
     policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
     may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
     costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
     these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 


     Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
     employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
     Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
     programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
     administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.


     A.     Normal Separation Costs (optional)
              Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 
              were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 
              rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part III from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
              Retain supporting documentation.


     B.     Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
              Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 
              unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 
              moved in Part III from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00


524/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals


Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
44 40261 0000000


Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:32 AM


     Part III - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
     A.     Indirect Costs


              1.    Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals


                     (Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 3,019,691.15


              2.    Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals


                     (Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 1,277,016.36
              3.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)


35,550.00
              4.    Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
              5.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)


                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 450,601.24
              6.    Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
                     (Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 0.00
              7.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
                     a.   Plus:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00


                     b.   Less:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
              8.    Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 4,782,858.75
              9.    Carry-Forward Adjustment  (Part IV, Line F) 275,128.09
            10.    Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 5,057,986.84
     B.     Base Costs


              1.    Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 50,925,737.75


              2.    Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 12,117,897.79


              3.    Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 9,285,928.34


              4.    Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,125,606.03


              5.    Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 500.00


              6.    Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 142,058.71
              7.    Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
                     minus Part III, Line A4) 808,893.33
              8.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
                     objects 5000-5999, minus Part III, Line A3) 0.00


              9.    Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)


                     (Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
                     resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 49,395.52


            10.    Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)


                     (Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
                     except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 32,091.64
            11.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)


                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A5) 9,652,565.66


            12.    Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)


                     (Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A6) 0.00
            13.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
                     a.   Less:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00
                     b.   Plus:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
            14.    Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 195,140.47
            15.    Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 66,111.48


            16.    Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00


            17.    Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 1,340,235.28


            18.    Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00


            19.    Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 85,742,162.00


     C.    Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 
             (For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
             (Line A8 divided by Line B19) 5.58%


     D.    Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 
             (For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2022-23 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)


             (Line A10 divided by Line B19) 5.90%


525/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals


Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
44 40261 0000000


Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:32 AM


     Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment


     The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
     cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
     the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
     approved rate was based.


     Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
     use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
     or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
     the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.


     A.     Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part III, Line A8) 4,782,858.75


     B.     Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)


              1.    Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year (675,056.02)


              2.    Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00


     C.     Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year


              1.    Under-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
                     cost rate (4.47%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if negative 275,128.09


              2.    Over-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
                     (approved indirect cost rate (4.47%) times Part III, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
                     recover costs from any program (4.47%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00


     D.     Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 275,128.09


     E.     Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year


              Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which  
              the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
              the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 
              than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.


              Option 1.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: not applicable


              Option 2.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
                                is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable


              Option 3.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
                                is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable


              LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3


 1


     F.     Carry-forward adjustment used in Part III, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
             Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 275,128.09


526/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals


Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs
44 40261 0000000


Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:32 AM


Approved indirect cost rate: 4.47%
Highest rate used in any program: 4.47%


Fund Resource


Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-5999


except Object 5100)
Indirect Costs Charged


(Objects 7310 and 7350)
Rate
Used


01 3010 835,584.46 37,350.61 4.47%
01 3182 104,989.59 4,693.04 4.47%
01 3210 533,965.01 23,868.23 4.47%
01 3212 403,213.56 18,023.65 4.47%
01 3213 95,396.11 4,264.21 4.47%
01 3215 287,262.70 12,840.64 4.47%
01 3310 1,113,425.83 49,770.13 4.47%
01 3327 95,566.90 4,271.84 4.47%
01 3410 221,379.75 9,845.40 4.45%
01 3550 69,066.61 3,087.27 4.47%
01 4035 240,038.28 10,729.70 4.47%
01 4127 16,271.90 727.34 4.47%
01 4203 22,214.11 444.28 2.00%
01 6010 255,738.41 11,431.51 4.47%
01 6387 184,234.73 8,235.29 4.47%
01 6500 12,975,243.72 579,993.40 4.47%
01 6512 33,467.55 1,496.00 4.47%
01 6520 211,338.00 9,447.00 4.47%
01 6546 413,587.00 18,487.34 4.47%
01 9010 931,842.74 7,791.45 0.84%


527/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


 Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals


LOTTERY REPORT
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances  -  All Funds


44 40261 0000000
Form L


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: lot (Rev 02/24/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:32 AM


Description Object Codes


Lottery:
Unrestricted


(Resource 1100)


Transferred to
Other Resources
for Expenditure


Lottery:
Instructional


Materials
(Resource 6300)* Totals


A.  AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
     1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 7,151.93 470,761.44 477,913.37
     2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 1,053,824.79 453,174.14 1,506,998.93
     3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00


     4. Transfers from Funds of
         Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
     5. Contributions from Unrestricted
         Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
     6. Total Available
         (Sum Lines A1 through A5) 1,060,976.72 0.00 923,935.58 1,984,912.30


B.   EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
      1.  Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 784,091.50 784,091.50
      2.  Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
      3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 269,733.29 269,733.29
      4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 545,139.45 545,139.45


      5.  a.  Services and Other Operating
                Expenditures  (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 0.00 0.00


           b.  Services and Other Operating
                Expenditures  (Resource 6300)


5000-5999, except
5100, 5710, 5800 1,249.00 1,249.00


           c.  Duplicating Costs for
                Instructional Materials
                (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 21,223.03 21,223.03
      6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00
      7.  Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
      8.  Interagency Transfers Out 
           a.   To Other Districts, County
                 Offices, and Charter Schools 7211,7212,7221,


7222,7281,7282 0.00 0.00
           b.   To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,


7283,7299 0.00 0.00
      9.  Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
    10.  Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
    11.  All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
    12.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
           (Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 1,053,824.79 0.00 567,611.48 1,621,436.27


C.   ENDING BALANCE
       (Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 979Z 7,151.93 0.00 356,324.10 363,476.03
D.   COMMENTS:


Objects 5xxx are for online curriculum and web based classroom for science, math, and online books.


Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.


*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
 purchase of instructional materials only.  Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.


528/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21


General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report


Schedule of Allocation Factors (AF) for Support Costs


44 40261 0000000
Form PCRAF


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: pcraf (Rev 05/05/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:33 AM


    - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Teacher Full-Time Equivalents - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Classroom Units - - - - - - - - Pupils Transported


Instructional Supervision
and Administration


Library, Media,
Technology and Other
Instructional Resources School Administration Pupil Support Services


Plant Maintenance and
Operations


Facilities Rents and
Leases Pupil Transportation


(Functions 2100-2200) (Functions 2420-2495) (Function 2700) (Functions 3100-3199 &
3900)


(Functions 8100-8400) (Function 8700) (Function 3600)


A.  Amount of Undistributed Expenditures, Funds 01, 09, and 62,
      Goals 0000 and 9000 (will be allocated based on factors input) 1,252,157.27 1,765,534.09 6,116,073.87 3,769,727.52 10,216,707.22 0.00 869,124.77


B.  Enter Allocation Factor(s) by Goal: FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) CU Factor(s) CU Factor(s) PT Factor(s)


                (Note:  Allocation factors are only needed for a column if 


                there are undistributed expenditures in line A.)


Instructional Goals Description


0001 Pre-Kindergarten


1110 Regular Education, K–12 250.28 250.28 250.28 250.28 172.69 49.00


3100 Alternative Schools 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00


3200 Continuation Schools 4.90 4.90 4.90 4.90 5.00


3300 Independent Study Centers 15.20 15.20 15.20 15.20 16.00


3400 Opportunity Schools


3550 Community Day Schools


3700 Specialized Secondary Programs


3800 Career Technical Education


4110 Regular Education, Adult


4610 Adult Independent Study Centers


4620 Adult Correctional Education


4630 Adult Career Technical Education


4760 Bilingual


4850 Migrant Education


5000-5999 Special Education (allocated to 5001) 57.44 57.44 57.44 57.44 58.00 68.00


6000 ROC/P 10.75 10.75 10.75 10.75 11.00


Other Goals Description


7110 Nonagency - Educational 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


7150 Nonagency - Other


8100 Community Services


8500 Child Care and Development Services


Other Funds Description 


- - Adult Education (Fund 11) 


- - Child Development (Fund 12) 


- - Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61) 


C. Total Allocation Factors 344.57 344.57 344.57 344.57 268.69 0.00 117.00


529/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21


General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report


44 40261 0000000
Form PCR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/05/2016) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:33 AM


              ------------------------- Direct Costs ------------------------- Central Admin Total Costs by
Direct Charged Allocated Subtotal Costs Other Costs Program
(Schedule DCC) (Schedule AC) (col. 1 + 2) (col. 3 x Sch. CAC line E) (Schedule OC) (col. 3 + 4 + 5)


Goal Program/Activity Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6
 Instructional


Goals
0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1110 Regular Education, K–12 38,418,570.82 16,302,892.99 54,721,463.81 3,278,800.73 58,000,264.54
3100 Alternative Schools 947,227.88 452,833.47 1,400,061.35 83,888.88 1,483,950.23
3200 Continuation Schools 518,022.72 373,616.42 891,639.14 53,425.24 945,064.38
3300 Independent Study Centers 1,739,796.81 1,177,597.46 2,917,394.27 174,804.43 3,092,198.70
3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3800 Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4630 Adult Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4760 Bilingual 2,741.47 0.00 2,741.47 164.26 2,905.73
4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5000-5999 Special Education 17,941,666.37 4,861,551.71 22,803,218.08 1,366,323.25 24,169,541.33
6000 Regional Occupational Ctr/Prg (ROC/P) 1,789,770.72 820,832.68 2,610,603.40 156,422.14 2,767,025.54


  Other Goals
7110 Nonagency - Educational 25,762.54 0.00 25,762.54 1,543.64 27,306.18
7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8100 Community Services 500.00 0.00 500.00 29.96 529.96
8500 Child Care and Development Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Other Costs  
---- Food Services 46,507.90 46,507.90
---- Enterprise 142,058.71 142,058.71
---- Facilities Acquisition & Construction 767,645.75 767,645.75
---- Other Outgo 646,196.99 646,196.99


Other
Funds


----


Adult Education, Child Development,
Cafeteria, Foundation ([Column 3 +
CAC, line C5] times CAC, line E) 0.00 0.00 107,235.47 107,235.47


----


Indirect Cost Transfers to Other Funds
(Net of Funds 01, 09, 62, Function 7210,
Object 7350) 0.00 0.00


----
Total General Fund and Charter
Schools Funds Expenditures 61,384,059.33 23,989,324.73 85,373,384.06 5,222,638.00 1,602,409.35 92,198,431.41


530/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21


General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report


Schedule of Direct Charged Costs (DCC)


44 40261 0000000
Form PCR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/05/2016) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:33 AM


Instruction 


Instructional
Supervision and
Administration


Library, Media,
Technology and


Other Instructional
Resources


School
Administration


Pupil Support
Services Pupil Transportation Ancillary Services Community Services


General
Administration


Plant Maintenance
and Operations


Facilities Rents and
Leases


Goal Type of Program
(Functions 1000-


1999)
(Functions 2100-


2200)
(Functions 2420-


2495) (Function 2700)
(Functions 3110-
3160 and 3900)  (Function 3600)


(Functions 4000-
4999)


(Functions 5000-
5999)


(Functions 7000-
7999, except 7210)*


(Functions 8100-
8400) (Function 8700) Total


Instructional
Goals


0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


1110 Regular Education, K–12 35,534,757.70 37,391.70 1,473,222.33 61,738.66 122,700.18 0.00 1,145,491.06 43,269.19 0.00 38,418,570.82


3100 Alternative Schools 607,217.17 16,750.00 176,529.95 1,831.79 144,488.65 120.00 290.32 0.00 0.00 947,227.88


3200 Continuation Schools 494,728.50 16,650.00 2,714.48 3,929.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 518,022.72


3300 Independent Study Centers 1,661,622.82 0.00 74,161.22 677.57 3,335.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,739,796.81


3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


3700
Specialized Secondary
Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


3800 Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4610
Adult Independent Study
Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4630
Adult Career Technical
Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4760 Bilingual 2,741.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,741.47


4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5000-5999 Special Education 12,471,309.24 1,022,789.96 50.55 40,170.65 3,815,827.34 591,518.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,941,666.37


6000 ROC/P 1,516,509.92 0.00 39,739.12 0.00 233,521.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,789,770.72


  Other Goals


7110 Nonagency - Educational 0.00 0.00 25,762.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,762.54


7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


8100 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00


8500
Child Care and Development
Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Total Direct Charged Costs 52,288,886.82 1,093,581.66 1,792,180.19 108,348.41 4,319,873.05 591,638.63 1,145,781.38 500.00 0.00 43,269.19 0.00 61,384,059.33
* Functions 7100-7199 for goals 8100 and 8500


531/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21


General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report


Schedule of Allocated Support Costs (AC)


44 40261 0000000
Form PCR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/05/2016) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:33 AM


Allocated Support Costs (Based on factors input on Form PCRAF)


Goal Type of Program Full-Time Equivalents Classroom Units Pupils Transported Total
  Instructional Goals


0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1110 Regular Education, K–12 9,372,511.15 6,566,389.41 363,992.43 16,302,892.99
3100 Alternative Schools 224,688.61 228,144.86 0.00 452,833.47
3200 Continuation Schools 183,495.70 190,120.72 0.00 373,616.42
3300 Independent Study Centers 569,211.16 608,386.30 0.00 1,177,597.46
3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3800 Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4630 Adult Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4760 Bilingual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5000-5999 Special Education (allocated to 5001) 2,151,019.02 2,205,400.35 505,132.34 4,861,551.71
6000 ROC/P 402,567.10 418,265.58 0.00 820,832.68


  Other Goals
7110 Nonagency - Educational 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8100 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8500 Child Care and Development Svcs. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Other Funds
- - Adult Education (Fund 11)  0.00  0.00
- - Child Development (Fund 12) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- - Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61)  0.00  0.00


  Total Allocated Support Costs 12,903,492.74 10,216,707.22 869,124.77 23,989,324.73


532/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21


Program Cost Report
Schedule of Central Administration Costs (CAC)


44 40261 0000000
Form PCR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/24/2011) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:33 AM


A. Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds


1


Board and Superintendent (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7100-7180, Goals 0000-6999 and
9000, Objects 1000-7999) 808,893.33


2


External Financial Audits (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7190-7191, Goals 0000-6999 and
9000, Objects 1000-7999) 35,550.00


3


Other General Administration (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7200-7600 except 7210, Goal
0000, Objects 1000-7999) 3,069,086.67


4


Centralized Data Processing (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Function 7700, Goal 0000, Objects 1000-
7999) 1,309,108.00


5 Total Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 5,222,638.00


B. Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
1 Total Direct Charged Costs (from Form PCR, Column 1, Total) 61,384,059.33


2 Total Allocated Costs (from Form PCR, Column 2, Total) 23,989,324.73


3 Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 85,373,384.06


C. Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds
1 Adult Education (Fund 11, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 66,111.48


2 Child Development (Fund 12, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00


3 Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 1,723,592.30


4 Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00


5 Total Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds 1,789,703.78


D. Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs (B3 + C5) 87,163,087.84


E. Ratio of Central Administration Costs to Direct Charged and Allocated Costs (A5/D) 5.99%


533/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21


General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report


Schedule of Other Costs (OC)


44 40261 0000000
Form PCR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/24/2011) Page 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:33 AM


Type of Activity


Food Services


(Function 3700)


Enterprise


(Function 6000)


Facilities Acquisition &
Construction


(Function 8500)


Other Outgo


(Functions 9000-9999) Total


Food Services
(Objects 1000-5999, 6400, and 6500) 46,507.90 46,507.90


Enterprise
(Objects 1000-5999, 6400, and 6500) 142,058.71 142,058.71


Facilities Acquisition & Construction
(Objects 1000-6500) 767,645.75 767,645.75


Other Outgo
(Objects 1000-7999) 646,196.99 646,196.99


Total Other Costs 46,507.90 142,058.71 767,645.75 646,196.99 1,602,409.35


534/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21


General Fund
Special Education Revenue Allocations


Setup


44 40261 0000000
Form SEAS


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: seas (Rev 03/01/2019) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:33 AM


Current LEA: 44-40261-0000000  Santa Cruz City Elementary/High


Selected SELPA: SC


(Enter a SELPA ID
from the list below
then save and close)


POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA DATE APPROVED
ID SELPA-TITLE (from Form SEA)


SC North Santa Cruz County
  


535/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS


44 40261 0000000
Form SIAA


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: siaa (Rev 04/06/2020) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:34 AM


            Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350
Transfers In
8900-8929


Transfers Out
7600-7629


Other Funds
9310


Other Funds
9610


01  GENERAL FUND  
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 2,500,000.00 627,920.62
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 658,628.30
08 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
09  CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
10  SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
11  ADULT EDUCATION FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
12  CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
13  CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 627,920.62 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
14  DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
15  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
17  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY


       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
18  SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
19  FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
20  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS


       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
21  BUILDING FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 8,083,079.27
       Fund Reconciliation 258,889.51 0.00
25  CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
30  STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
40  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS


       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 7,630,624.15 2,500,000.00
       Fund Reconciliation 399,738.79 0.00
49  CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
51  BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
52  DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
53  TAX OVERRIDE FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
56  DEBT SERVICE FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 452,455.12 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
57  FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00


536/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS


44 40261 0000000
Form SIAA


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: siaa (Rev 04/06/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  9/17/2021  8:34 AM


            Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350
Transfers In
8900-8929


Transfers Out
7600-7629


Other Funds
9310


Other Funds
9610


61  CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
62  CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
63  OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
66  WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
67  SELF-INSURANCE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
71  RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
73  FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
76  WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
95  STUDENT BODY FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
             TOTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,210,999.89 11,210,999.89 658,628.30 658,628.30


537/863







9/13/2021


Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenue 


LCFF Sources 71,724,257 0 71,724,257 75,065,976 0 75,065,976 75,085,033 0 75,085,033 75,929,269 0 75,929,269
Federal Revenue 0 8,220,151 8,220,151 0 17,359,417 17,359,417 0 4,267,842 4,267,842 0 4,267,842 4,267,842
State Revenue 1,341,794 8,509,381 9,851,175 1,174,757 8,250,284 9,425,041 1,174,757 5,554,098 6,728,855 1,174,757 5,554,098 6,728,855
Local Revenue 7,015,307 3,360,070 10,375,377 7,168,237 694,315 7,862,552 7,133,771 689,342 7,823,113 7,099,478 689,342 7,788,820


Total Revenue 80,081,358 20,089,602 100,170,960 83,408,970 26,304,016 109,712,986 83,393,561 10,511,282 93,904,843 84,203,504 10,511,282 94,714,786


Expenditures
Certificated 28,761,993 8,325,896 37,087,889 30,839,889 10,832,201 41,672,090 31,158,171 7,005,371 38,163,542 31,617,553 7,108,081 38,725,634
Classified 9,321,072 4,195,730 13,516,802 9,123,551 4,471,050 13,594,601 9,292,603 3,767,389 13,059,992 9,465,037 3,841,104 13,306,141
Benefits 15,026,798 9,055,252 24,082,050 17,539,075 10,159,749 27,698,824 18,940,704 9,597,930 28,538,634 19,429,152 9,814,047 29,243,199
Books & Supplies 1,120,232 4,052,732 5,172,964 3,823,148 14,900,619 18,723,767 3,823,148 3,388,130 7,211,278 3,823,148 2,984,453 6,807,601
Services, Other Ops 4,814,184 5,713,788 10,527,972 6,647,710 7,737,243 14,384,953 6,953,454 6,550,138 13,503,592 6,863,066 6,550,138 13,413,204
Capital Outlay 312,400 854,648 1,167,048 208,778 618,577 827,355 208,778 320,763 529,541 208,779 320,763 529,542
Other Outgo 15,785 0 15,785 25,362 0 25,362 25,362 0 25,362 25,362 0 25,362
Direct/Indirect Support (816,798) 816,798 0 (1,065,367) 1,065,367 0 (1,092,534) 1,092,534 0 (1,120,393) 1,120,393 0


            
Total Expenditures 58,555,666 33,014,844 91,570,510 67,142,146 49,784,806 116,926,952 69,309,686 31,722,255 101,031,941 70,311,704 31,738,979 102,050,683


Excess/Deficiency 21,525,692 (12,925,242) 8,600,450 16,266,824 (23,480,790) (7,213,966) 14,083,875 (21,210,973) (7,127,098) 13,891,800 (21,227,697) (7,335,897)


Other Financing 0 0 0 0
Transfers In 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000
Transfers Out 198 627,723 627,921 300,000 0 300,000 300,000 0 300,000 300,000 0 300,000


Contributions To Restr. (16,450,524) 16,450,524 0 (19,679,566) 19,679,566 0 (20,662,956) 20,662,956 0 (20,983,727) 20,983,727 0
Transfers/Contributions (13,950,722) 15,822,801 1,872,079 (17,479,566) 19,679,566 2,200,000 (18,462,956) 20,662,956 2,200,000 (18,783,727) 20,983,727 2,200,000


0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net Inc/Dcr to Fund Balance 7,574,970 2,897,559 10,472,529 (1,212,742) (3,801,224) (5,013,966) (4,379,081) (548,017) (4,927,098) (4,891,927) (243,970) (5,135,897)


Beg Fund Balance 16,126,910 1,695,652 17,822,562 23,701,880 4,593,211 28,295,091 22,489,138 791,987 23,281,125 18,110,057 243,970 18,354,027
Audit Adjustments 0 0 0 0
Ending Fund Balance 23,701,880 4,593,211 28,295,091 22,489,138 791,987 23,281,125 18,110,057 243,970 18,354,027 13,218,130 (0) 13,218,130


                        
Legally Restricted/Designated 63,484 4,593,213 4,656,697 63,484 914,587 978,071 63,484 243,970 307,454 63,484 0 63,484


Unrestricted Reserve:
Reserve 3% Econ. Uncert. 2,765,953 2,765,953 3,516,809 3,516,809 3,039,958 3,039,958 3,070,520 3,070,520
Reserve for 21-22 Deficit 1,212,742 1,212,742 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reserve for 22-23 Deficit 4,379,081 4,379,081 4,379,081 4,379,081 0 0 0 0
Reserve for 23-24 Deficit 4,891,927 4,891,927 4,891,927 4,891,927 4,891,927 4,891,927 0 0
LCFF Supplemental 1,479,290 1,479,290 450,000 450,000 450,000 450,000 450,000 450,000
Chromebooks(1,000 yr 1, 600 for yr 2-4) 0 0 400,000 400,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter ADA 632,452 632,452 0 0 0 0 0 0
For Extended Fed & State waiver to serve/feed students 0 300,000 300,000 0 0
Curriculum Master Plan 0 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Undesignated 8,276,952 (2) 8,276,949 7,487,838 (122,600) 7,365,237 8,414,688 (0) 8,414,688 8,384,126 (0) 8,384,126
% Unrestricted Reserve 11.98% 9.28% 11.30% 11.19%


Zero COLA 5.07% COLA 2.48% COLA Using SSC 3.11% COLA Using SSC


Santa Cruz City Schools
Multi Year Projection


2020-21 Unaudited Actuals and 2021-22 Revised Budget


2023/242020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Revised Budget Projected ProjectedUnaudited Actuals


538/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.2. 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Resolution 10-21-22:  Approval of Gann Limit Calculations for 2020-21 


and 2021-22 
 
MEETING DATE:   September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:      Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution 10-21-22 to adopt the recalculated Gann Limit for fiscal year 2020-21 and 
the Gann Limit calculation for 2021-22. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In November 1979, the California electorate passed Proposition 4, commonly referred to as the 
"Gann Amendment," to the California Constitution. The Gann Amendment requires each 
government agency and school district in California to adopt an expenditure limitation based 
upon its appropriations in 1978-79, adjusted by the annual changes in the consumer price index 
and annual changes in population. This is a routine resolution presented to the Board annually 
since the passage of Proposition 4. When the State Legislature enacted Senate Bill 98 and 
Assembly Bill 198 in 1989 to implement Proposition 98, the legislation also amended the 
statutes governing how to calculate appropriations limits and the State aid subject to those 
limits.  
 
The worksheet recalculates the prior year (2020-21) Gann Limit based on actual ADA and 
revenues and calculates the current year 2021-22 Gann Limit based on projected ADA and 
budgeted revenues.   
 


 2020-21 2021-22 
Gann Appropriations Limit $67,551,426 $71,000,732 
Appropriations Subject to Gann Limit $67,551,426  


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


539/863







 


 A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 RESOLUTION # 10-21-22 
 RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE GANN LIMIT AND 
  APPROVING GANN LIMIT RECALCULATIONS FOR 2020-21  
 AND CALCULATIONS FOR 2021-22 
 FOR THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
  
WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly called the Gann 
Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly called "Gann 
Limits," for public agencies, including school districts; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann limit for the 2020-21 fiscal year and a projected Gann limit 
for the 2021-22 fiscal year for the Santa Cruz City School District in accordance with the provisions of Article XIII-B 
and applicable statutory law; and 
 
WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7902.1 provides that school districts may increase their Gann Limits under 
specified circumstances; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the attached calculations and 
documentation of the Gann limits for the 2020-21 and 2021-22 fiscal years for the Santa Cruz City School District 
are made in accordance with applicable constitutional and statutory law; 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the Budget for the 
2020-21 and 2021-22 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by Proposition 4; 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provide copies of this resolution along with the 
appropriate attachments to interested citizens of the Santa Cruz City School District. 
 
ADOPTED this 22nd day of September, 2021, by the Board of Education of Santa Cruz City Schools by the 
following roll call vote: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:         


 
  


_____________________________________________________ 
President of the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools 


Attested to: 
 


 
 


_______________________________________________ 
Secretary of the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools 
 


540/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2020-21


School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
44 40261 0000000


Form GANN


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  9/13/2021  2:01 PM


2020-21
Calculations


2021-22
Calculations


Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/


Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals


A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Actual


(2019-20 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA


are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)


1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT


(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 67,470,329.61 67,470,329.61 67,551,426.25


2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 6,119.27 6,119.27 5,906.17


ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2019-20 Adjustments to 2020-21


3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT


(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 0.00 0.00


7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and 


other transfers, and only if adjustments to the 


appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above)


B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2020-21 P2 Report 2021-22 P2 Estimate
(2020-21 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)


1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 5,906.17 5,906.17 5,871.22 5,871.22


2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 5,906.17 5,871.22


C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE  2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Budget
AID RECEIVED
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)


1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 266,096.00 266,096.00 276,739.00 276,739.00


2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 35.07 35.07 37.00 37.00


3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 49,962,359.81 49,962,359.81 51,960,855.00 51,960,855.00


5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 847,352.78 847,352.78 881,247.00 881,247.00


6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 177,874.47 177,874.47 184,990.00 184,990.00


7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 461,918.67 461,918.67 480,395.00 480,395.00


8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 1,345,222.51 1,345,222.51 1,399,031.00 1,399,031.00


9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 13,293.51 13,293.51 13,825.00 13,825.00


10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 19,209.53 19,209.53 19,978.00 19,978.00


11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 7,724,249.08 7,724,249.08 8,033,219.00 8,033,219.00


12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 6,578,480.00 6,578,480.00 6,893,118.00 6,893,118.00


13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


14. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF


Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


15. Transfers to Charter Schools 


in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS


(Lines C1 through C15) 67,396,091.43 0.00 67,396,091.43 70,143,434.00 0.00 70,143,434.00


OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)


17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption 


Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES


(Lines C16 plus C17) 67,396,091.43 0.00 67,396,091.43 70,143,434.00 0.00 70,143,434.00


541/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2020-21


School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
44 40261 0000000


Form GANN


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  9/13/2021  2:01 PM


2020-21
Calculations


2021-22
Calculations


Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/


Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals


EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS


19. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)


699,957.63 788,355.00


OTHER EXCLUSIONS


20. Americans with Disabilities Act
21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation 


Costs 
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 699,957.63 788,355.00


STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)


24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 14,808,563.00 14,808,563.00 15,665,749.00 15,665,749.00


25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) (211,210.00) (211,210.00) 0.00 0.00


26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED


(Lines C24 plus C25) 14,597,353.00 0.00 14,597,353.00 15,665,749.00 0.00 15,665,749.00


DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION


27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 100,170,960.38 100,170,960.38 109,712,986.00 109,712,986.00


28. Total Interest and Return on Investments 


(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 114,143.05 114,143.05 103,000.00 103,000.00


D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Budget


PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT


1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 67,470,329.61 67,551,426.25


2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0373 1.0573


3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided 


by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.9652 0.9941


4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT


(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 67,551,426.25 71,000,732.45


APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT


5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 67,396,091.43 70,143,434.00


6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation


a. Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of  


$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater


than Line C26 or less than zero) 708,740.40 704,546.40


b. Maximum State Aid in Local Limit 


(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23; 


but not less than zero) 855,292.45 1,645,653.45


c. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit


(Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 855,292.45 1,645,653.45


7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by 


[Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5 plus D6c]) 77,859.97 67,459.88


b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 67,473,951.40 70,210,893.88


8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a, 


or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater


than Line C26 or less than zero) 777,432.48 1,578,193.57


9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 67,473,951.40


b. State Subventions (Line D8) 777,432.48


c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 699,957.63


d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT


(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9c) 67,551,426.25


542/863







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2020-21


School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
44 40261 0000000


Form GANN


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  9/13/2021  2:01 PM


2020-21
Calculations


2021-22
Calculations


Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/


Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals


10. Adjustments to the Limit Per 


Government Code Section 7902.1


(Line D9d minus D4; if negative, then zero) 0.00


If not zero report amount to:


Keely Bosler, Director


State Department of Finance


Attention: School Gann Limits


State Capitol, Room 1145


Sacramento, CA 95814


SUMMARY 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Budget
11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit


(Lines D4 plus D10) 67,551,426.25 71,000,732.45


12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit


(Line D9d) 67,551,426.25


*  Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.


Jim Monreal (831) 429-3410 x224


Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number


543/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Resolution #07-21-22, Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of 
General Obligation Bonds, 2016 Election, Series C for Elementary 
District 


 
MEETING DATE:   September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution #07-21-22, authorizing the issuance and sale of General Obligation Bonds, 
2016 Election, Series C, in the principal amount of not to exceed $20.4 million, and approving 
documents and official actions relating thereto. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The proposed Resolution authorizes the issuance and sale of a third series of General Obligation 
Bonds which were authorized by Measure B, approved by the voters at an election held on 
November 8, 2016.  Measure B authorized a total of $68 million of bonds, the proceeds of 
which are required to be expended to finance educational projects of the District which were 
described in the ballot measure for Measure B.  On February 1, 2017, the Board approved 
Resolution # 17-16-17 authorizing the issuance and sale of bonds under Measure B, resulting in 
the sale of the 2016 Series A Bonds in the principal amount of $27.2 million.  The Board 
approved a second Resolution on June 12, 2019, authorizing the issuance and sale of bonds 
under Measure B, resulting in the sale of the 2016 Series B Bonds in the principal amount of 
$20.4 million. The proposed Resolution authorizes the issuance of bonds under Measure B in 
the principal amount of $20.4 million. The Series C Bonds will be issued entirely in the form of 
current interest bonds which mature on August 1 in each year during the term of the issue. 
 
The Series C Bonds are authorized to be sold through competitive public bidding pursuant to an 
Official Notice of Sale, the form of which is approved under the proposed Resolution.  The 
proposed Resolution also approves the form of a Preliminary Official Statement relating to the 
Series C Bonds and authorizes District staff to execute and deliver all documents needed to 
close the transaction.  Proceeds of the Series C Bonds will be deposited into a Building Fund 
which is held by the County Treasurer, and will be expended by the District to finance projects 
which are approved under Measure B. 
 
As required by Measure B, the Series C Bonds are payable from ad valorem property taxes 
levied on taxpayers in the District.  No other funds or property of the District are used for the 
payment of debt service on the Series B Bonds.  As provided in the Education Code for bonds 
which are issued under Proposition 39, such as the Series C Bonds, the annual tax rate to be 


544/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.2. 
 


levied for the repayment of the Series A, Series B, and Series C Bonds, together, is not expected 
to exceed $30 per $100,000 of assessed valuation. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Measure B authorized a total of $68 million of bonds.  The proposed Resolution authorizes the 
issuance and sale of bonds under Measure B in the principal amount of $20.4 million. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


545/863







1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc  Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


BEFORE THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 07-21-22 


 


 


RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C, 


OF SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $20,400,000 


 
 


WHEREAS, an election was duly called and regularly held in the Santa Cruz City 


Elementary School District (the “District”), Santa Cruz County, State of California, on 


November 8, 2016, (the “Election”), and thereafter canvassed pursuant to law; and 


 


WHEREAS, at such Election there was submitted to and approved by the vote of at least 


55% of the voters of the District casting a vote on the question in the form of Measure “B” as to 


the issuance and sale of General Obligation Bonds of the District for various purposes in the 


maximum principal amount of $68,000,000, payable from the levy of an ad valorem tax against 


the taxable property in the District (the “2016 Authorization”), to wit: 


 


To repair/upgrade neighborhood elementary school classrooms and facilities, 


including deteriorated roofs, plumbing, and electrical systems; remove hazardous 


materials; renovate, construct/equip, acquire classrooms, facilities and technology 


infrastructure to support programs in reading, math, science, arts and technology; 


improve school safety/security; and replace outdated portables with modern 


classrooms; shall Santa Cruz City Elementary School District issue $68 million in 


bonds at legal interest rates, with independent citizen oversight, annual audits and 


all funds dedicated locally to Santa Cruz elementary schools? 


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the District (the “Board”) is authorized, on its 


own behalf, to provide for the issuance and sale of any series of bonds on behalf of the District 


pursuant to the provisions of Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 53506) of Chapter 3 of Part 1 


of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code, and other applicable provisions of 


law, including applicable provisions of the California Education Code (the “Bond Law”); and 


 


WHEREAS, on March 14, 2017, the District issued its first series of bonds under the 


2016 Authorization, designated as the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District General 


Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series A, in the principal amount of $27,200,000; and 


 


WHEREAS, on July 30, 2019, the District issued its second series of bonds under the 


2016 Authorization, designated as the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District General 


Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series B, in the principal amount of $20,400,000; and 


546/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 2 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


 


WHEREAS, the District has determined that it is in the best interest of the District to 


issue and sell a third series of bonds under the 2016 Authorization (the “Bonds”) in the aggregate 


principal amount of not to exceed $20,400,000; and 


 


 WHEREAS, the Board has retained Dale Scott & Company Inc. as its Financial Advisor, 


and to facilitate a competitive sale of the Bonds; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Board has retained Lozano Smith, LLP, as its Bond Counsel, Disclosure 


Counsel and District Counsel, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; and 


 


WHEREAS, Rule 15c2-12 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 


(“Rule 15c2-12”) requires that, in order to be able to purchase or sell the Bonds, the Underwriter 


must have reasonably determined that the issuer or other obligated person has undertaken in a 


written agreement or contract for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds to provide disclosure of 


certain financial and operating information and certain enumerated events on an ongoing basis; 


and  


 


WHEREAS, in order to cause such requirement to be satisfied, the District desires to 


execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Certificate, a form of which has been prepared and 


is on file with the Secretary of the Board; and 


 


WHEREAS, a form of the Official Statement, in the form of the Preliminary Official 


Statement, to be distributed in connection with the public offering of the Bonds has been 


prepared and is on file with the Secretary of the Board; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Board has been presented with the form of each document referred to 


herein relating to the financing contemplated hereby, and the Board has examined each document 


and desires to approve, authorize and direct the execution of such documents and the 


consummation of such financing; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Board has obtained from its financial advisor, Dale Scott & Company 


Inc., good faith estimates of (a) the true interest cost of the Bonds, (b) the finance charge, 


meaning the sum of all fees and charges paid to third parties with respect to the Bonds, (c) the 


amount of proceeds of the Bonds expected to be received net of the fees and charges paid to third 


parties and any reserves or capitalized interest paid or funded with proceeds of the Bonds, and 


(d) the aggregate sum total of all debt service payments made on the Bonds, calculated to the 


final maturity of the Bonds, plus the fees and charges paid to third parties not paid with the 


proceeds of the Bonds, and such estimates are disclosed and set forth in Exhibit A attached 


hereto; and 


 


WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1029 (Chapter 307, Stats. 2016; “SB 1029”) places additional 


responsibilities on any issuer of public debt, including adopting debt management policies that 


meet certain criteria; and  


 


547/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 3 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


WHEREAS, the District is in compliance with SB 1029 pre-issuance requirements, the 


Bonds are in compliance with the District’s adopted Debt Management Policy, and the District 


will comply with all post-issuance requirements of SB 1029; and 


 


WHEREAS, the District desires that the County levy and collect a tax on all taxable 


property within the District sufficient to provide for payment of the Bonds, and intends by the 


adoption of this Resolution to notify the Board of Supervisors of the County (the “Board of 


Supervisors”), the Auditor-Controller of the County, the Treasurer-Tax Collector of the County 


and other officials of the County that they should take such actions as shall be necessary to 


provide for the levy and collection  of such a tax and payment of the Bonds, all pursuant to 


Sections 15250 and 15251 of the California Education Code; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Board desires to make certain determinations and to authorize the 


issuance and sale of the Bonds at a competitive sale pursuant to the terms of this Resolution; and 


 


WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by the Constitution and laws of the 


State of California to exist, to have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in 


connection with the consummation of the actions authorized hereby do exist, have happened and 


have been performed in regular and due time, form and manner as required by law, and the 


District is now duly authorized and empowered, pursuant to each and every requirement of law, 


to consummate such actions for the purpose, in the manner and upon the terms herein provided; 


and 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Cruz 


City Elementary School District, as follows: 


 


SECTION 1. Recitals.  All of the above recitals are true and correct and the Board so 


finds. 


 


SECTION 2. Interpretation; Definitions. Unless the context otherwise indicates, words 


expressed in this Resolution in the singular include the plural and vice versa and the use of the 


neuter, masculine, or feminine gender is for convenience only and includes the neuter, masculine 


or feminine gender, as appropriate. Headings of sections herein are solely for convenience of 


reference, do not constitute a part hereof and do not affect the meaning, construction or effect 


hereof. All references herein to “Sections” and other subdivisions are to the corresponding 


Sections or subdivisions of this Resolution, unless otherwise noted; the words “herein,” “hereof,” 


“hereby,” “hereunder” and other words of similar import refer to this Resolution as a whole and 


not to any particular section or subdivision hereof. 


 


Unless the context clearly otherwise requires or unless otherwise defined herein, the 


capitalized terms used in this Resolution have the meanings given them as follows: 


 


“Auditor-Controller” means the auditor-controller of the County. 


 


548/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 4 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


“Authorized Officers” means, collectively, (i) the President of the Board, or such other 


member of the Board as the President may designate, (ii) the District’s Superintendent, or such 


other officer or employee of the District as the Superintendent may designate, and (iii) the 


District’s Assistant Superintendent, Business Services.  Each of the Authorized Officers is an 


“Authorized Officer.” 


 


“Board” means the Board of Education of the District. 


 


“Board of Supervisors” means the Board of Supervisors of the County. 


 


“Bond Counsel” means Lozano Smith, LLP, or such other firm of nationally recognized 


standing in the field of law relating to municipal bonds. 


 


“Bond Insurer” means any insurance company which issues a municipal bond insurance 


policy insuring the payment of principal and interest on the Bonds. 


 


“Bond Law” means Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 53506) of Chapter 3 of Part 1 


of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code, and other applicable provisions of 


law, including applicable provisions of the California Education Code. 


 


“Bond Register” means the records maintained by the Paying Agent for the registration 


of the ownership and transfer of ownership of the Bonds. 


 


 “Bond Registrar” means the registration agent and authentication agent for the Bonds. 


 


 “Bonds” means the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District General Obligation 


Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C, to be issued as Current Interest Bonds, including Current 


Interest Term Bonds, as set forth in the Official Notice of Sale. 


 


 “Building Fund” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6 hereof. 


 


 “Business Day” means a day other than a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, on which 


banking institutions are not closed in the State of California, or in any state in which any office 


of the Paying Agent is located. 


 


“Cede & Co.” means Cede & Co., the nominee of DTC, and any successor nominee of 


DTC with respect to the Bonds. 


 


 “Closing Date” means the date when the Bonds are issued, duly authenticated by the 


Paying Agent and delivered to the Underwriter. 


 


 “Code” or “Tax Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as in effect on the 


date of issuance of the Bonds or (except as otherwise referenced herein) as it may be amended to 


apply to obligations issued on the date of issuance of the Bonds, together with applicable 


549/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 5 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


proposed, temporary and final regulations promulgated, and applicable official public guidance 


published, under the Code. 


 


“Continuing Disclosure Certificate” means the Continuing Disclosure Certificate 


executed and delivered by the District relating to the Bonds. 


 


“County” means Santa Cruz County, a political subdivision of the State of California.  


 


“Current Interest Bonds” means the Bonds the interest on which is payable on each 


Interest Payment Date specified for such Bonds as designated and maturing in the years and in 


the amounts set forth in the Official Notice of Sale. 


 


“Current Interest Term Bonds” means those Current Interest Bonds, if any, for which 


mandatory sinking fund redemption dates have been established. 


 


“District” means the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District, an elementary school 


district and a political subdivision of the State of California. 


 


“DTC” means the Depository Trust Company, a limited purpose trust company 


organized under the laws of the State of New York in its capacity as securities depository for the 


Bonds, and its successors and assigns. 


 


“Fair Market Value” means the price at which a willing buyer would purchase the 


investment from a willing seller in a bona fide, arm’s length transaction (determined as of the 


date the contract to purchase or sell the investment becomes binding) if the investment is traded 


on an established securities market (within the meaning of Section 1273 of the Code) and, 


otherwise, the term “Fair Market Value” means the acquisition price in a bona fide arm’s length 


transaction (as referenced above) if (i) the investment is a certificate of deposit that is acquired in 


accordance with applicable regulations under the Code, (ii) the investment is an agreement with 


specifically negotiated withdrawal or reinvestment provisions and a specifically negotiated 


interest rate (for example, a guaranteed investment contract, a forward supply contract or other 


investment agreement) that is acquired in accordance with applicable regulations under the Code, 


(iii) the investment is a United States Treasury Security-State and Local Government Series that 


is acquired in accordance with applicable regulations of the United States Bureau of Public Debt, 


or (iv) any commingled investment fund in which the District and related parties do not own 


more than a ten percent (10%) beneficial interest therein if the return paid by the fund is without 


regard to the source of the investment. 


 


“Federal Securities” means United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills or certificates of 


indebtedness, or obligations issued by any agency or department of the United States which are 


secured, directly or indirectly, by the full faith and credit of the United States (including 


obligations issued or held in book-entry form on the books of the Department of the Treasury of 


the United States of America), and which are not callable by the issuer thereof prior to maturity.  


 


“Indemnified Parties” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 19 hereof. 


550/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 6 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


 


“Informational Services” means the Electronic Municipal Market Access System 


(referred to as “EMMA”), a facility of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (at 


http://emma.msrb.org) or, in accordance with then current guidelines of the Securities and Ex-


change Commission, such other addresses and/or such other national information services 


providing information with respect to called bonds as the District designates in written notice 


filed with the Paying Agent. 


 


“Interest and Sinking Fund” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6 hereof. 


 


“Interest Payment Date” means February 1, 2022, and the first day of each succeeding 


August and February until the final maturity date of Bonds. 


  


“Official Notice of Sale” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 11 hereof. 


 


“Official Statement” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 12 hereof. 


 


“Opinion of Bond Counsel” means an opinion of Bond Counsel passing upon such 


matters as specified in this Resolution. 


 


“Owner” means the current registered holder of a Bond or Bonds to whom payments of 


principal and interest are made.  


 


“Parity” shall mean iDeal LLC’s Parity®/BidCOMP Competitive Bidding System for 


purposes of conducting an electronic competitive bidding for the Bonds. 


 


“Participants” means those broker-dealers, banks and other financial institutions from 


time to time for which the Securities Depository holds book-entry certificates as securities 


depository. 


 


 “Paying Agent” means U.S. Bank National Association, or any bank, trust company, 


national banking association or other financial institution appointed as paying agent for the 


Bonds pursuant to Section 9 of this Resolution. 


 


“Preliminary Official Statement” means the Preliminary Official Statement of the 


District relating to the Bonds. 


 


“Principal” or “Principal Amount” means, with respect to any Bond, the principal 


amount thereof. 


 


“Project” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3 hereof. 


 


“Record Date” means, with respect to any Interest Payment Date for the Bonds, the 


fifteenth (15th) day of the calendar month immediately preceding such Interest Payment Date, 


whether or not such day is a business day. 


551/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 7 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


 


“Registration Books” means the Registration Books of the Paying Agent (or shall have 


the meaning set forth in Section 7 hereof). 


 


“Securities Depositories” means (i), initially, DTC, and (ii), in accordance with then-


current guidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission, such other securities depositories 


as the District may designate in a Certificate of the District delivered to the Paying Agent. 


 


“State” means the State of California. 


 


“Tax Certificate” means the tax certificate of the District, executed and delivered by the 


District to Bond Counsel on the Closing Date in connection with the Bonds. 


 


“Treasurer” means the Treasurer-Tax Collector of the County, or any authorized deputy 


thereof. 


 


“Underwriter” means the original purchaser of the Bonds. 


 


SECTION 3. Purpose, Authorization and Designation of the Bonds. Pursuant to the 


Bond Law, Bonds of the District shall be issued by and in the name of the District in the 


aggregate principal amount of not to exceed Twenty Million Four Hundred Thousand Dollars 


($20,400,000.00) for the purposes of providing school facilities as specified in the ballot 


proposition Measure “B” authorizing the Bonds (the “Project”), and to pay the costs of issuing 


the Bonds. 


 


SECTION 4. Form of Bonds; Execution.  


 


(a) Form of Bonds. The Bonds shall be issued in fully registered form without coupons.  


The Bonds and the certificate of authentication and registration and the form of assignment to 


appear on each of them, shall be in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit B, with 


necessary or appropriate variations, omissions and insertions as permitted or required by this 


Resolution.   


 


(b) Execution of Bonds.  The Bonds shall be signed by the manual or facsimile signatures 


of the President of the Board, and countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of the 


Clerk of the Board, who are in office on the date of adoption of this Resolution or at any time 


thereafter.  The facsimile signatures of the President and the Clerk of the Board may be printed, 


lithographed, engraved, or otherwise mechanically reproduced.  If any officer whose signature 


appears on any Bond ceases to be such officer before delivery of the Bonds to the owner, such 


signature shall nevertheless be as effective as if the officer had remained in office until the 


delivery of the Bonds to the owner.  Any Bond may be signed and attested on behalf of the 


District by such persons as at the actual date of the execution of such Bond shall be the proper 


officers of the District although at the nominal date of such Bond any such person shall not have 


been such officer of the District. 


 


552/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 8 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


(c) Valid Authorization. The Bonds shall be authenticated by a manual signature of a duly 


authorized signatory of the Paying Agent.  Only such Bonds as shall bear thereon a certificate of 


authentication in substantially the form set forth in Exhibit B executed manually and dated by 


the Paying Agent, shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to the benefits of this 


Resolution, and such certificate of authentication of the Paying Agent shall be conclusive 


evidence that the Bonds registered hereunder have been duly authenticated, registered and 


delivered hereunder and are entitled to the benefits of this Resolution. 


 


SECTION 5. Terms of Bonds.  The Bonds shall be issued in one or more series 


designated “Santa Cruz City Elementary School District General Obligation Bonds, Election of 


2016, Series C” (or, if more than one series is issued, with such additional series designation).  


The Bonds shall be issued as Current Interest Bonds, including Current Interest Term Bonds, as 


provided in the Official Notice of Sale. 


 


Only the Bonds that bear a certificate of authentication and registration in the form 


recited herein, manually signed by the Paying Agent, shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose 


or entitled to the benefits of this Resolution, and such certificate of the Paying Agent shall be 


conclusive evidence that the Bonds have been duly authenticated and delivered hereunder and 


are entitled to the benefits of this Resolution. 


 


Interest on the Bonds (including the final interest payment upon maturity or redemption) 


is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent mailed to the Owner thereof at such Owner’s 


address as it appears on the Bond Register at the close of business on the preceding Record Date; 


provided that at the written request of the Owner of at least $1,000,000 aggregate principal 


amount of the Bonds, which written request is on file with the Paying Agent as of any Record 


Date, interest on such Bonds shall be paid on the succeeding Interest Payment Date by wire 


transfer to such account as shall be specified in such written request.  Principal of, and premium 


(if any) on the Bonds is payable in lawful money of the United States of America upon 


presentation and surrender at the Principal Office of the Paying Agent. 


 


The Bonds shall be issued as fully registered bonds without coupons. The Bonds shall be 


dated their date of delivery and shall bear interest at the rate or rates not to exceed a maximum 


true interest cost as permitted by law, payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year 


commencing February 1, 2022, through August 1 of their final maturity (each an “Interest 


Payment Date”). The actual interest rate or rates and the actual maturity schedule shall be fixed 


at the time of sale and shown in the winning bid to purchase the Bonds, and in the final Official 


Statement.  Each Bond shall be issued in denominations of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) or 


integral multiples thereof (“Authorized Denominations”).  


 


The Bonds shall be sold at a competitive sale, as provided in Section 11 hereof; 


notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the terms of the Bonds as set forth in this 


Resolution may be amended prior to delivery in accordance with the provisions of the Official 


Notice of Sale, as approved and executed by an Authorized Officer on behalf of the District. 


 


553/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 9 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


SECTION 6. Delivery of Bonds, Disposition of Proceeds of the Bonds, Security for 


the Bonds.  


 


(a) The proper officials of the District shall cause the Bonds to be prepared and, 


following their sale, shall have the Bonds signed and delivered to the Underwriter upon payment 


of the purchase price in immediately available funds. 


 


(b) The proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, to the extent of the principal amount thereof, 


shall be paid and credited to the fund established and designated as the “Santa Cruz City 


Elementary School District General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C, Building 


Fund” (the “Building Fund”) of the District to be held by the Auditor-Controller, and shall be 


kept separate and distinct from all other District and County funds, and those proceeds shall be 


used solely for the purpose for which the Bonds are being issued (including for payment of 


permissible costs of issuance).  The interest earned on the monies deposited to the Building Fund 


shall be deposited to said Building Fund and such monies shall be used for any lawful purpose of 


the Building Fund at the direction of the District. 


 


(c) A portion of the proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, representing a portion of the 


interest due with respect to the Bonds and as shown in the final Official Statement, the accrued 


interest, if any, and any premium received by the District from the sale of the Bonds (if any, after 


all or a portion of Underwriter’s discount or costs of issuance are paid from such premium as set 


forth in the Official Notice of Sale shall be kept separate and apart in the fund established and 


designated as the “Santa Cruz City Elementary School District  General Obligation Bonds, 


Election of 2016, Series C, Interest and Sinking Fund” (the “Interest and Sinking Fund”) for the 


Bonds, to be held by the Auditor-Controller and used only for payments of principal and interest 


on the Bonds. Interest earned on investments of monies held in the Interest and Sinking Fund 


shall be retained in the Interest and Sinking Fund and used to pay principal and interest when 


due.  The Treasurer is hereby directed to deposit or cause to be deposited in the Interest and 


Sinking Fund the proceeds from the levy of ad valorem taxes which the County receives in 


accordance with Section 6(f).  The fees and expenses of the Paying Agent which are not paid as a 


cost of issuance of the Bonds may be paid in each year from ad valorem property taxes levied 


and collected for the payment thereof, insofar as permitted by law, including Education Code 


Section 15232. 


 


(d) Any excess proceeds of the Bonds not needed for the authorized purposes set forth 


herein for which Bonds are being issued shall, at the direction of the District, be transferred to 


the Interest and Sinking Fund and applied to the payment of principal and interest on any 


outstanding general obligation bonds of the District.  If, after payment in full of the general 


obligation bonds of the District, there remain excess proceeds, any such excess amounts shall be 


transferred to the general fund of the District. 


 


(e) Proceeds of the Bonds held by the Treasurer shall be invested at the Treasurer’s 


discretion pursuant to law and the investment policy of the County, as such policies exist at the 


time of investment. 


 


554/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 10 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


The District covenants that all investments of amounts deposited in any fund or account 


created by or pursuant to this Resolution, or otherwise containing gross proceeds of the Bonds 


(within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code) shall be acquired, disposed of, and valued (as of 


the date that valuation is required by the Code) at Fair Market Value.  


 


(f) There shall be levied by the County on all the taxable property in the District, in 


addition to all other taxes, a continuing direct ad valorem tax annually during the period the 


Bonds are outstanding in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds 


when due, which monies when collected will be transferred to the Treasurer for deposit, and so 


deposited by the Treasurer in the Interest and Sinking Fund.  Pursuant to Government Code 


section 53515, general obligation bonds are secured by a statutory lien on all revenues received 


pursuant to the levy and collection of the ad valorem tax, and such lien automatically arises 


without the need for any action or authorization by the District or the Board.  In addition to any 


statutory lien, such amounts collected by the County and held by the Treasurer on deposit in the 


Interest and Sinking Fund are hereby irrevocably pledged to secure the payment of the principal 


and redemption price of, and interest on, the Bonds, in accordance with Government Code 


section 5451.  The monies in the Interest and Sinking Fund, to the extent necessary to pay the 


principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same becomes due and payable, shall be transferred 


by the Treasurer to the Paying Agent for subsequent disbursement to the beneficial owners of the 


Bonds. Any monies remaining in the Interest and Sinking Fund one (1) year after the Bonds and 


the interest thereon have been paid at maturity, or provision for such payment has been made, 


shall be applied to the Payment of any Outstanding Bonds of the District payable from the fund 


or, if no such Bonds of the District are at such time Outstanding, transferred to the general fund 


of the District.  Pursuant to California Education Code Section 15232, the Auditor-Controller and 


other appropriate officers of the County are requested to include within the tax levy an amount 


sufficient to pay the Paying Agent annually for paying the Bonds elsewhere than at the office of 


the Treasurer.  


 


SECTION 7. Redemption Provisions. 


 


(a) Optional Redemption. The Bonds maturing on and after August 1, 2031, are subject to 


redemption without redemption premium, on any date on or after August 1, 2030, at the option of 


the District, in whole or in part, as and unless otherwise designated in the Official Notice of Sale.  


The Official Notice of Sale may provide separate and distinct redemption provisions for the 


Bonds.  If less than all of the Bonds of any given maturity are called for redemption, the portions 


of such Bonds of a given maturity to be redeemed shall be determined by lot. 


 


(b) Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption. The Bonds, if any, which are designated in the 


winning bid as “Term Bonds” shall also be subject to redemption prior to their stated maturity 


dates, without a redemption premium, in part by lot, from mandatory sinking fund payments in 


the amounts and in accordance with the terms as set forth in the winning bid.  The principal 


amount of each mandatory sinking fund payment of any maturity shall be reduced 


proportionately by the amount of any Bonds of that maturity optionally redeemed in accordance 


with the provisions hereof prior to the mandatory sinking fund payment date.  The Official 


555/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 11 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Notice of Sale may provide that the Bonds shall not be subject to mandatory sinking fund 


redemption. 


 


The Auditor-Controller of the County is hereby authorized to create such sinking funds or 


accounts for the Bonds that are “Term Bonds” as shall be necessary to accomplish the purposes 


of this Section. 


 


(c) Notice of Redemption. Notice of any redemption of the Bonds shall be mailed by the 


Paying Agent, postage prepaid, not less than twenty (20) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to 


the redemption date, (i) by first class mail to the County and the respective Owners thereof at the 


addresses appearing on the Registration Books, and (ii) as may be further required in accordance 


with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.  


 


Each notice of redemption will contain the following information:  (a) the Bonds or 


designated portions thereof which are to be redeemed and, in the case of any Bond to be 


redeemed in part only, the principal amount of such Bond to be redeemed, (b) the date of 


redemption, (c) the place or places where the redemption will be made, including the name and 


address of the Paying Agent, (d) the redemption price, (e) the CUSIP numbers (if any) assigned 


to the Bonds to be redeemed, and (f) the original issue date, interest rate, and stated maturity date 


of each Bond to be redeemed in whole or in part. Such notice shall further state that on the 


specified date there shall become due and payable upon each Bond or portion thereof being 


redeemed the redemption price thereof, and that from and after such date, interest thereon shall 


cease to accrue. Neither the failure of the Owners of any Bonds or by any securities depository or 


information service to receive notice of redemption, nor any defect in such notice will affect the 


sufficiency of the proceedings for the redemption of such Bonds or the cessation of interest on 


the date fixed for redemption. 


 


In addition to the notice of redemption given pursuant to subsection (c) above, further 


notice shall be given by the Paying Agent as set out below, but no defect in said further notice 


nor any failure to give all or any portion of such further notice shall in any manner defeat the 


effectiveness of a call for redemption if notice thereof is given as above prescribed. 


 


(d) Effect of Notice. A certificate of the Paying Agent that notice of redemption has been 


given to Owners as herein provided shall be conclusive as against all parties.  Neither the failure 


to receive the notice of redemption as provided in this Section, nor any defect in such notice shall 


affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for the redemption of the Bonds or the cessation of 


interest on the date fixed for redemption. 


 


When notice of redemption has been given substantially as provided for herein, and when 


the redemption price of the Bonds called for redemption is set aside for the purpose as described 


in subsection (f) of this Section, the Bonds designated for redemption shall become due and 


payable on the specified redemption date and interest shall cease to accrue thereon as of the 


redemption date, and upon presentation and surrender of such Bonds at the place specified in the 


notice of redemption, such Bonds shall be redeemed and paid at the redemption price thereof out 


of the money provided therefor. The Owners of such Bonds so called for redemption after such 


556/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 12 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


redemption date shall be entitled to payment thereof only from the Interest and Sinking Fund, or 


a trust fund established for such purpose.  All Bonds redeemed shall be cancelled forthwith by 


the Paying Agent and shall not be reissued. 


 


(e) Right to Rescind Notice. The District may rescind any optional redemption and notice 


thereof for any reason on any date prior to the date fixed for redemption by causing written 


notice of the rescission to be given to the Owners of the Bonds so called for redemption.  Any 


optional redemption and notice thereof shall be rescinded if for any reason on the date fixed for 


redemption monies are not available in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District or otherwise 


held in trust for such purpose in an amount sufficient to pay in full on said date the principal of, 


interest, and any premium due on the Bonds called for redemption. Notice of rescission of 


redemption shall be given in the same manner in which notice of redemption was originally 


given, except as to timing requirements. The actual receipt by the Owner of any Bond of notice 


of such rescission shall not be a condition precedent to rescission, and failure to receive such 


notice or any defect in such notice shall not affect the validity of the rescission. 


 


Upon the payment of the redemption price of Bonds being redeemed, each check or other 


transfer of funds issued for such purpose shall bear the CUSIP number identifying, by issue and 


maturity, the Bonds being redeemed with the proceeds of such check or other transfer. 


 


Upon the surrender of any Bond redeemed in part only, the Paying Agent shall 


authenticate and deliver to the Owner thereof a new Bond or Bonds of like tenor and maturity 


and of Authorized Denominations equal in principal amounts to the unredeemed portion of the 


Bond surrendered. Such partial redemption shall be valid upon payment of the amount required 


to be paid to such Owner, and the District shall be released and discharged thereupon from all 


liability to the extent of such payment. 


 


(f) Funds for Redemption. Prior to or on the redemption date of any Bonds there shall be 


available in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District, or held in trust for such purpose as 


provided by law, monies for the purpose and sufficient to redeem, at the redemption prices as in 


this Resolution provided, the Bonds designated in the notice of redemption. Such monies shall be 


applied on or after the redemption date solely for payment of principal of, and interest and 


premium, if any, on the Bonds to be redeemed upon presentation and surrender of such Bonds, 


provided that all monies in the Interest and Sinking Fund shall be used for the purposes 


established and permitted by law. Any interest due on or prior to the redemption date shall be 


paid from the Interest and Sinking Fund, unless otherwise provided to be paid from such monies 


held in trust.  If, after all of the Bonds have been redeemed and cancelled or paid and cancelled, 


there are monies remaining in the Interest and Sinking Fund or otherwise held in trust for the 


payment of redemption price of the Bonds, the monies shall be held in or returned or transferred 


to the Interest and Sinking Fund for payment of any outstanding bonds of the District payable 


from such fund; provided, however, that if the monies are part of the proceeds of bonds of the 


District, the monies shall be transferred to the fund created for the payment of principal of and 


interest on such bonds.  If no such bonds of the District are at such time outstanding, the monies 


shall be transferred to the general fund of the District as provided and permitted by law. 


 


557/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 13 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


(g) Satisfaction and Discharge. The obligations of the District hereunder and under the 


Bonds herein or therein made or provided for, are to be fully discharged and satisfied as to any 


Bond and such Bond will no longer be deemed to be outstanding and shall be deemed to have 


been paid for all purposes: 


 


 (i) when such Bond is canceled or surrendered for cancellation and is subject to 


cancellation, or has been purchased by the Paying Agent from monies in the Interest and Sinking 


Fund of the District; or 


 


 (ii) as to any Bond not canceled, surrendered for cancellation or subject to 


cancellation or so purchased, when payment of the principal of and the applicable premium, if 


any, on any Bond, plus interest on such principal to the due date thereof (whether such due date 


be by reason of maturity or by acceleration or otherwise), either (1) has been made or caused to 


be made in accordance with the terms hereof, or (2) has been provided for by irrevocably 


depositing with the Paying Agent, in trust, and irrevocably appropriated and set aside exclusively 


for such payment, either (A) monies sufficient to make such payment or (B) Federal Securities 


maturing as to principal and interest in such amounts and at such times as will in the opinion of a 


certified public accountant delivered to the County, Paying Agent, and the District, provide 


money sufficient to pay the principal or redemption price of and all unpaid interest to maturity, or 


to the redemption date, as the case may be, on the Bonds to be paid or redeemed, as such 


principal or redemption price and interest become due, provided that, in the case of Bonds which 


are to be redeemed prior to the maturity thereof, notice of such redemption is given as provided 


in this Resolution or provision satisfactory to the Paying Agent is made for the giving of such 


notice, or (C) a combination of both such monies and such Federal Securities; and all necessary 


and proper fees, compensation and expenses of the Paying Agent with respect to such deposit 


have been paid or the payment thereof has been provided for to the satisfaction of the Paying 


Agent.  


 


At such time as a Bond is deemed to be no longer outstanding hereunder, such Bond shall 


cease to accrue interest from the due date thereof (whether such due date be by reason of 


maturity or acceleration as aforesaid, or otherwise), and except for any payment from such 


monies or Federal Securities set aside as aforesaid, shall no longer be secured by or entitled to 


the benefits of this Resolution. 


 


(h) Unclaimed Monies. Any money held in any fund created pursuant to this Resolution, 


or by the Paying Agent or an escrow agent in trust, for the payment of the principal, redemption 


premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds and remaining unclaimed for one (1) year after the 


principal of all of the Bonds has become due and payable (whether by maturity or upon prior 


redemption) shall be transferred to the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District for payment of 


any outstanding bonds of the District payable from the fund; or, if no such bonds of the District 


are at such time outstanding, the monies shall be transferred to the general fund of the District as 


provided and permitted by law. 


 


558/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 14 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


SECTION 8. Transfer Under Book-Entry System; Discontinuation of Book-Entry 


System.  


 


(a) DTC is hereby appointed depository for the Bonds.  The Bonds shall be issued in 


book-entry form only, and shall be initially registered in the name of “Cede & Co.,” as nominee 


of DTC.  One bond certificate shall be issued for each maturity of the Bonds; provided, however, 


that if different CUSIP numbers are assigned to Bonds of the same tenor maturing in a single 


year or, if Bonds of the same tenor maturing in a single year are issued with different interest 


rates, additional bond certificates shall be prepared for each such maturity.  Registered ownership 


of such Bonds, or any portion thereof, may not thereafter be transferred except as provided in 


this Section or Section 10 hereof: 


 


 (i) To any successor of DTC, or its nominee, or to any substitute depository 


designated pursuant to clause (ii) of this Section (a “substitute depository”); provided, however, 


that any successor of DTC, as nominee of DTC or substitute depository, shall be qualified under 


any applicable laws to provide the services proposed to be provided by it; 


 


 (ii) To any substitute depository not objected to by the District, upon (1) the 


resignation of DTC or its successor (or any substitute depository or its successor) from its 


functions as depository, or (2) a determination by the District to substitute another depository for 


DTC (or its successor) because DTC or its successor (or any substitute depository or its 


successor) is no longer able to carry out its functions as depository; provided that any such 


substitute depository shall be qualified under any applicable laws to provide the services 


proposed to be provided by it; or 


 


 (iii) To any person as provided below, upon (1) the resignation of DTC or its 


successor (or substitute depository or its successor) from its functions as depository; provided 


that no substitute depository which is not objected to by the District can be obtained, or (2) a 


determination by the District that it is in the best interests of the District to remove DTC or its 


successor (or any substitute depository or its successor) from its functions as depository. 


 


(b) In the case of any transfer pursuant to clause (i) or clause (ii) of subsection (a) of this 


Section, upon receipt of the outstanding Bonds by the Paying Agent, together with a written 


request of the District to the Paying Agent, a new Bond for each maturity shall be executed and 


delivered, in the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding, registered in the 


name of such successor or such substitute depository, or their nominees, as the case may be, all 


as specified in such written request of the District.  In the case of any transfer pursuant to clause 


(iii) of subsection (a) of this Section, upon receipt of the outstanding Bonds by the Paying Agent 


together with a written request of the District to the Paying Agent, new Bonds shall be executed 


and delivered in such denominations, numbered in the manner determined by the Paying Agent, 


and registered in the names of such persons, as are requested in such written request of the 


District, subject to the limitations of Section 6 hereof and the receipt of such a written request of 


the District, and thereafter, the Bonds shall be transferred pursuant to the provisions set forth in 


Section 10 hereof; provided, however, that the Paying Agent shall not be required to deliver such 


559/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 15 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


new Bonds within a period of less than sixty (60) days after the receipt of any such written 


request of the District.  


 


(c) In the case of partial redemption or an advance refunding of the Bonds evidencing all 


or a portion of the principal amount then outstanding, DTC shall make an appropriate notation on 


the Bonds indicating the date and amounts of such reduction in principal. 


 


(d) The District and the Paying Agent shall be entitled to treat the person in whose name 


any Bond is registered as the owner thereof, notwithstanding any notice to the contrary received 


by the District or the Paying Agent; and the District and the Paying Agent shall have no 


responsibility for transmitting payment to, communicating with, notifying, or otherwise dealing 


with any beneficial owners of the Bonds, and neither the District nor the Paying Agent shall have 


any responsibility or obligation, legal or otherwise, to the beneficial owners or to any other party, 


including DTC or its successor (or substitute depository or its successor), except for the Owner 


of any Bonds. 


 


(e) So long as the outstanding Bonds are registered in the name of Cede & Co. or its 


registered assigns, the District and the Paying Agent shall cooperate with Cede & Co., as sole 


registered Owner, or its registered assigns in effecting payment of the principal of and interest on 


the Bonds by arranging for payment in such manner that funds for such payments are properly 


identified and are made immediately available on the date they are due. 


 


SECTION 9. Paying Agent.   


 


(a) Appointment of Paying Agent.  U.S. Bank National Association is hereby designated 


as Paying Agent for the Bonds and in such capacity the Paying Agent shall also act as the Bond 


Registrar.  The Paying Agent undertakes to perform such duties, and only such duties, as are 


specifically set forth in this Resolution, and even during the continuance of an event of default 


with respect to the Bonds, no implied covenants or obligations shall be read into this Resolution 


against the Paying Agent.  The Paying Agent shall signify its acceptance of the duties and 


obligations imposed upon it by this Resolution by executing and delivering to the District a 


certificate to that effect. 


 


The District may remove the Paying Agent initially appointed, and any successor thereto, 


and may appoint a successor or successors thereto, but any such successor shall be a bank or trust 


company doing business and having an office in the State of California, having a combined 


capital (exclusive of borrowed capital) and surplus of at least Fifty Million Dollars 


($50,000,000), and subject to supervision or examination by federal or state authority.  If such 


bank or trust company publishes a report of condition at least annually, pursuant to law or to the 


requirements of any supervising or examining authority above referred to, then for the purposes 


of this Section the combined capital and surplus of such bank or trust company shall be deemed 


to be its combined capital and surplus as set forth in its most recent report of condition so 


published. 


 


560/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 16 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Any company into which the Paying Agent may be merged or converted or with which it 


may be consolidated or any company resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to 


which it shall be a party or any company to which the Paying Agent may sell or transfer all or 


substantially all of its corporate trust business, provided that such company shall meet all of the 


requirements of a successor Paying Agent as provided in the immediately preceding paragraph, 


shall be the successor to the Paying Agent and vested with all of the powers, discretions, 


immunities, privileges and other matters as was its predecessor, without the execution or filing of 


any paper or further act, anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding.  The Paying Agent may 


assign its rights, duties and obligations under this Resolution, in whole or in part, to an affiliate 


or subsidiary thereof, provided such company shall meet all of the requirements of a successor 


Paying Agent as provided in the immediately preceding paragraph. 


 


The Paying Agent may at any time resign by giving written notice to the District and the 


Bond Owners of such resignation.  Upon receiving notice of such resignation, the District shall 


promptly appoint a successor Paying Agent by an instrument in writing.  Any resignation or 


removal of the Paying Agent and appointment of a successor Paying Agent shall become 


effective upon acceptance of appointment by the successor Paying Agent. 


 


(b) Paying Agent May Hold Bonds.  The Paying Agent may become the owner of any of 


the Bonds in its own or any other capacity with the same rights it would have if it were not 


Paying Agent. 


 


(c)  Liability of Paying Agent.  The recitals of facts, covenants and agreements herein and 


in the Bonds contained shall be taken as statements, covenants and agreements of the District, 


and the Paying Agent assumes no responsibility for the correctness of the same, nor makes any 


representations as to the validity or sufficiency of this Resolution or of the Bonds, nor shall incur 


any responsibility in respect thereof, other than as set forth in this Resolution.  The Paying Agent 


shall not be liable in connection with the performance of its duties hereunder, except for its own 


negligence or willful default. 


 


In the absence of bad faith, the Paying Agent may conclusively rely, as to the truth of the 


statements and the correctness of the opinions expressed therein, upon certificates or opinions 


furnished to the Paying Agent and conforming to the requirements of this Resolution. 


 


The Paying Agent shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith by a 


responsible officer in the absence of the negligence of the Paying Agent. 


 


No provision of this Resolution shall require the Paying Agent to expend or risk its own 


funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of any of its duties hereunder, 


or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers, if it shall have reasonable grounds for believing 


that repayment of such funds or adequate indemnity against such risk or liability is not 


reasonably assured to it. 


 


The Paying Agent may execute any of the powers hereunder or perform any duties 


hereunder either directly or by or through agents or attorneys and the Paying Agent shall not be 


561/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 17 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


responsible for any misconduct or negligence on the part of any agent or attorney appointed with 


due care by it hereunder. 


 


(d)  Notice to Paying Agent.  The Paying Agent may rely and shall be protected in acting 


or refraining from acting upon any notice, resolution, request, consent, order, certificate, report, 


warrant, bond or other paper or document believed by it to be genuine and to have been signed or 


presented by the proper party or proper parties.  The Paying Agent may consult with counsel, 


who may be counsel to the District, with regard to legal questions, and the opinion of such 


counsel shall be full and complete authorization and protection in respect of any action taken or 


suffered by it hereunder in good faith and in accordance therewith. 


 


Whenever in the administration of its duties under this Resolution the Paying Agent shall 


deem it necessary or desirable that a matter be proved or established prior to taking or suffering 


any action hereunder, such matter (unless other evidence in respect thereof be herein specifically 


prescribed) may, in the absence of bad faith on the part of the Paying Agent, be deemed to be 


conclusively proved and established by a certificate of the District, and such certificate shall be 


full warrant to the Paying Agent for any action taken or suffered under the provisions of this 


Resolution upon the faith thereof, but in its discretion the Paying Agent may, in lieu thereof, 


accept other evidence of such matter or may require such additional evidence as to it may seem 


reasonable. 


 


(e)  Compensation; Indemnification.  The District shall pay to the Paying Agent from 


time to time reasonable compensation for all services rendered under this Resolution, and also all 


reasonable expenses, charges, counsel fees and other disbursements, including those of their 


attorneys, agents and employees, incurred in and about the performance of their powers and 


duties under this Resolution.  The District further agrees to indemnify and hold the Paying Agent 


harmless against any liabilities which it may incur in the exercise and performance of its powers 


and duties hereunder which are not due to its negligence, willful misconduct or bad faith. 


 


SECTION 10. Transfer and Exchange. 


 


(a) Transfer. Following the termination or removal of DTC or successor depository 


pursuant to Section 8 hereof, any Bond may, in accordance with its terms, be transferred, upon 


the Bond Register, by the Owner thereof, in person or by the duly authorized attorney of such 


Owner, upon surrender of such Bond to the Paying Agent for cancellation, accompanied by 


delivery of a duly executed written instrument of transfer in a form approved by the Paying 


Agent. 


 


Whenever any Bond or Bonds shall be surrendered for transfer, the designated District 


officials shall execute and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver, as provided in Section 


6 hereof, a new Bond or Bonds, of the same maturity, Interest Payment Date and interest rate for 


a like aggregate principal amount.  The Paying Agent may require the payment by any Owner of 


Bonds requesting any such transfer of any tax or other governmental charge required to be paid 


with respect to such transfer. 


 


562/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 18 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


No transfer of any Bond shall be required to be made by the Paying Agent (i) during the 


period established by the Paying Agent for selection of the Bonds for redemption, and (ii) after 


any Bond has been selected for redemption. 


 


(b) Exchange. The Bonds may be exchanged for Bonds of other authorized 


denominations of the same maturity and Interest Payment Date, by the Owner thereof, in person 


or by the duly authorized attorney of such Owner, upon surrender of such Bond to the Paying 


Agent for cancellation, accompanied by delivery of a duly executed request for exchange in a 


form approved by the Paying Agent. 


 


Whenever any Bond or Bonds shall be surrendered for exchange, the designated District 


officials shall execute and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver, as provided in Section 


6 hereof, a new Bond or Bonds, of the same maturity, Interest Payment Date and interest rate for 


a like aggregate principal amount.  The Paying Agent may require the payment by any Owner of 


Bonds requesting any such transfer of any tax or other governmental charge required to be paid 


with respect to such transfer. 


 


No exchange of any Bond shall be required to be made by the Paying Agent (i) during the 


period established by the Paying Agent for selection of the Bonds for redemption, and (ii) after 


any Bond has been selected for redemption. 


 


SECTION 11. Approval of Official Notice of Sale; Sale of Bonds.  


 


The Board hereby authorizes the sale of the Bonds by competitive public bidding in 


accordance with the Official Notice of Sale in substantially the form on file with the Secretary of 


the Board.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, any of the terms of the Bonds may 


be established or modified under the Official Notice of Sale.  In the event of a conflict or 


inconsistency between this Resolution and the Official Notice of Sale relating to the terms of the 


Bonds, the provisions of the Official Notice of Sale shall control. The District finds and 


determines that a competitive sale will allow the District to avail itself of competition in the 


market. 


 


(a) The form of proposed Official Notice of Sale inviting bids for the Bonds, in 


substantially the form on file with the Secretary of the Board, is hereby approved, adopted and 


shall be used as the Official Notice of Sale inviting bids for the Bonds, subject to such 


corrections, revisions or additions as deemed necessary by an Authorized Officer and as may be 


acceptable to Bond Counsel.  The use of Parity is hereby approved.  The Financial Advisor is 


hereby authorized and directed to cause to be mailed (including facsimile or electronic 


transmission) or available through Parity to prospective bidders for the Bonds copies of the 


Official Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Statement in the form finally approved by an 


Authorized Officer. 


 


(b) The form of proposed Notice of Intention to Sell Bonds, in substantially the form 


on file with the Secretary of the Board, is hereby approved and adopted and shall be used as the 


Notice of Intention to Sell Bonds, subject to such corrections, revisions or additions as deemed 


563/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 19 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


necessary by an Authorized Officer and as may be acceptable to Bond Counsel.  Said Notice of 


Intention to Sell Bonds shall be published once at least five (5) days before the date of sale in a 


financial publication generally circulated throughout the State of California.  Accordingly, the 


Board hereby approves and authorizes publication by the Financial Advisor of a notice of the 


District’s intention to sell the Bonds, in form and substance acceptable to Bond Counsel, in The 


Bond Buyer once at least five (5) calendar days prior to the dated fixed for receipt of bids.   


 


(c) The Authorized Officers, in consultation with the Financial Advisor, are hereby 


each authorized and directed, on behalf of the District, to accept the best responsive bid for the 


Bonds, so long as (i) the true interest cost for the Bonds shall not be in excess of six percent 


(6.00%) and (ii) the price to be paid for the Bonds shall not be less than the par value thereof, or 


to reject all bids; and if such true interest cost and price are acceptable to the Authorized Officer, 


in consultation with the Financial Advisor, the Authorized Officer is hereby authorized to award 


the sale of the Bonds to the maker of the best responsive bid. 


 


Dale Scott & Company Inc. has been selected to act as financial advisor (the “Financial 


Advisor”) to the District with respect to the Bonds, and the law firm of Lozano Smith, LLP has 


been selected as the District’s bond and disclosure counsel.  Final complete costs of issuance will 


be determined and presented to the Board following the issuance of the Bonds. 


 


Estimates of costs of issuance of the Bonds are set forth on Exhibit C attached hereto and 


incorporated herein. 


 


The Board hereby finds and determines that all acts and conditions necessary to be 


performed by the Board or to have been met precedent to and in the issuing of the Bonds, in 


order to make them legal, valid and binding general obligations of the District, have been 


performed and have been met, or will at the time of delivery of the Bonds have been performed 


and have been met, in regular and due form as required by law; and that no statutory or 


Constitutional limitation of indebtedness or taxation will have been exceeded in the issuance of 


the Bonds. 


 


SECTION 12. Preliminary Official Statement; Official Statement; Continuing 


Disclosure.   


 


(a)  Preliminary Official Statement and Official Statement.  The form of Preliminary 


Official Statement, on file with the Secretary to the Board, with such changes therein as may be 


approved by an Authorized Officer, is hereby approved, and the use of the Preliminary Official 


Statement in connection with the offering and sale of the Bonds is hereby authorized and 


approved.  The Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized to certify on behalf of the District 


that the Preliminary Official Statement is deemed final as of its date, within the meaning of Rule 


15c2-12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (except for the omission of certain final pricing, 


rating and related information as permitted by Rule 15c2-12). 


 


The Official Statement shall be in substantially the form of the Preliminary Official 


Statement with such changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by an Authorized 


564/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 20 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Officer, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.  The 


Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf 


of the District, to execute the final Official Statement and any such amendment or supplement to 


be delivered to the Underwriter. 


 


(b)  Continuing Disclosure. The form of Continuing Disclosure Certificate, on file with 


the Secretary to the Board, is hereby approved, and the Authorized Officers are each hereby 


authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to execute and deliver 


the Continuing Disclosure Certificate in substantially said form, with such changes therein as the 


Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively 


evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.  The District hereby covenants and agrees to 


comply with and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate. 


 


SECTION 13. Investment of Proceeds. All funds held in the Interest and Sinking Fund 


of the District shall be invested at the discretion of the Treasurer pursuant to law and under the 


investment policies of the County, as such policies exist at the time of investment. 


 


SECTION 14. Tax Covenants.  


 


(a) The District shall not take any action, or fail to take any action, if such action or 


failure to take such action would adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of the interest 


payable on the Bonds under Section 103 of the Code. Without limiting the generality of the 


foregoing, the District hereby covenants that it will comply with the requirements of the Tax 


Certificate. The provisions of this Section shall survive payment in full or defeasance of the 


Bonds. 


 


(b) In the event that at any time the District is of the opinion that for purposes of this 


Section it is necessary or helpful to restrict or limit the yield on the investment of any monies 


held by the Treasurer on behalf of the District, in accordance with this Resolution or pursuant to 


law, the District shall so request of the Treasurer in writing, and the District shall make its best 


efforts to ensure that the Treasurer shall take such action as may be necessary in accordance with 


such instructions. 


 


(c) Notwithstanding any provision of this Section, if the District shall provide to the 


Treasurer an opinion of Bond Counsel that any specified action required under this Section is no 


longer required or that some further or different action is required to maintain the exclusion from 


federal income tax of interest on the Bonds under Section 103 of the Code, the Treasurer may 


conclusively rely on such opinion of Bond Counsel in complying with the requirements of this 


Section and of the Tax Certificate, and the covenants hereunder shall be deemed to be modified 


to that extent. 


 


SECTION 15. Conditions Precedent.  This Board determines that all acts and 


conditions necessary to be performed by the Board or to have been met precedent to and in the 


issuing of the Bonds, in order to make them legal, valid and binding general obligations of the 


District have been performed and have been met, or will at the time of delivery of the Bonds 


565/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 21 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


have been performed and have been met, in regular and due form as required by law, and that no 


statutory or Constitutional limitation of indebtedness or taxation will have been exceeded in the 


issuance of the Bonds. 


 


SECTION 16. Delegation of Authority. The Authorized Officers are hereby authorized 


and directed, jointly and severally, to do any and all things which they may deem necessary or 


advisable in order to consummate the transactions herein authorized and otherwise to carry out, 


give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this Resolution, including, without 


limitation, execution and delivery of the Tax Certificate. District officials and staff, including the 


Authorized Officers, the Financial Advisor, Underwriter, Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel 


are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, to do any and all things and to execute 


and deliver any and all documents which they may deem necessary or advisable in order to 


proceed with the issuance and sale of the Bonds, and otherwise carry out, give effect to and 


comply with the terms and intent of this Resolution. Such actions heretofore taken by such 


officials, staff and representatives are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.  


 


SECTION 17. Filing with County.  Any Authorized Officer, acting alone, is hereby 


authorized and directed to report to the Auditor-Controller of the County the final terms of sale 


of the Bonds, and to file with the Auditor-Controller of the County and with the Treasurer a copy 


of this Resolution, and the schedule of amortization of the principal of and payment on the 


Bonds, and this Resolution, upon delivery to the County, shall serve as the notice required to be 


given by Section 15140(c) of the California Education Code and as the District’s request to the 


Auditor-Controller of the County and the Board of Supervisors to propose and adopt in each year 


a tax rate applicable to all taxable property of the District for payment of the Bonds, pursuant to 


law; and this Resolution shall serve as a request to the other officers of the County to levy and 


collect said taxes for the payment of the Bonds, to pay in a timely manner to the Paying Agent on 


behalf of the Owners of the Bonds the principal of, interest and premium, if any, due on the 


Bonds in each year, and to create in the County treasury, to the credit of the District, the Interest 


and Sinking Fund.  


 


SECTION 18.  Nonliability of County.  Notwithstanding anything stated to the contrary 


in this Resolution, in the Bonds or in any other document mentioned herein, (a) the Bonds are 


not a debt of (or a pledge of the full faith and credit of) the County, including its Board of 


Supervisors, officers, officials, agents and employees, and the County, including its Board of 


Supervisors, officers, officials, agents and employees, have no obligation to repay the Bonds; (b) 


the sole responsibilities of the Board of Supervisors of the County hereunder is to levy a tax for 


the repayment of the Bonds, as provided in California Education Code Section 15250; (c) neither 


the County, its Board of Supervisors, nor any officer, official, agent or employee of the County, 


shall have any obligation or liability hereunder, by reason hereof or in connection with the 


transactions contemplated hereby other than as specified in the Bond Law; (d) the Bonds, 


including interest thereon, shall be payable solely from taxes levied by the Board of Supervisors 


of the County pursuant to California Education Code Section 15250; and (e) the County, 


including its Board of Supervisors, officers, officials, agents and employees, shall retain all of 


their respective constitutional and statutory privileges, immunities, rights and defenses in 


carrying out their duties in connection with levying the tax to repay the Bonds. 


566/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 22 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


 


SECTION 19. Limited Duties of County; Indemnification of County.  The County, 


including the Board of Supervisors and officers, officials, agents and employees of the County, 


shall undertake only those duties of the County under this Resolution which are specifically set 


forth in this Resolution, and even during the continuance of an event of the District’s default with 


respect to the repayment of the Bonds, no implied covenants or obligations shall be read into this 


Resolution against the County, including the Board of Supervisors and officers, officials, agents 


and employees of the County. The District shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the 


County, its Board of Supervisors, and officers, officials, agents and employees of the County 


(“Indemnified Parties”) against any and all losses, claims, damages or liabilities, joint or several, 


to which such Indemnified Parties may become subject based in whole or in part upon any acts 


or omissions related to the Bonds, except with regard to the responsibilities of the County under 


Section 18 hereof. The District shall also reimburse the Indemnified Parties for any legal or other 


costs and expenses incurred in connection with investigating or defending any such claims or 


liabilities. 


 


SECTION 20.  Furnishing of Clerk Certification. The Clerk/Secretary of the Board is 


hereby authorized to furnish certified copies of this Resolution to Bond Counsel on or prior to 


the Closing Date. 


 


SECTION 21. Request to County to Levy Tax. Although the Bonds are not a debt of 


the County, the Board of Supervisors and officers of the County are obligated by statute to 


provide for the levy and collection of property taxes in each year sufficient to pay all principal 


and interest coming due on the Bonds in such year, and to pay, or provide for the payment, from 


such taxes all amounts due on the Bonds. The District hereby requests the Board of Supervisors 


of the County to annually levy a tax upon all taxable property in the District sufficient to redeem 


the Bonds, and to provide for the payment of the principal, redemption premium, if any, and 


interest thereon as and when the same become due.  Pursuant to California Education Code 


Section 15232 the Auditor-Controller and other appropriate officers of the County are requested 


to include within the tax levy an amount sufficient to pay the Paying Agent annually for paying 


the Bonds elsewhere than at the office of the Treasurer. 


 


SECTION 22.  Resolution to Treasurer.  The Clerk/Secretary of this Board is hereby 


directed to provide a certified copy of this Resolution to the Treasurer immediately following its 


adoption. 


 


SECTION 23. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 


passage. 


 


 


* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 


567/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc - 23 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


 


The foregoing Resolution was PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of 


the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District at a meeting held by the Board on September 22, 


2021, by the following votes: 


 


  AYES:  ________ 


  NOES:  ________ 


  ABSENT:  ________ 


  ABSTAIN: ________ 


 


This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the resolution was adopted and approved 


at a regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Santa Cruz City Elementary School 


District. 


 


 


By: ____________________________________ 


President, Board of Education 


of the Santa Cruz City Elementary School 


District 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


By:        


Secretary, Board of Education of the  


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


568/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc A-1 Good Faith Estimates  


 Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


EXHIBIT A 


 


GOOD FAITH ESTIMATES 


 


The good faith estimates set forth herein are provided with respect to the Bonds (the 


“Bonds”) authorized by this Resolution. Such good faith estimates have been provided to the 


District, based on market interest rates prevailing at the time of preparation of the Estimated 


Principal Amount, by Dale Scott & Company Inc., the District’s financial advisor (the “Financial 


Advisor”). 


 


Estimated Principal Amount.  The Financial Advisor has informed the District that, 


based on the District’s financing plan and current market conditions, the good faith estimate of 


the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds is $20,400,000 (the “Estimated Principal Amount”). 


 


True Interest Cost.  The Financial Advisor has informed the District that the good faith 


estimate of the true interest cost of the Bonds, which means the rate necessary to discount the 


amounts payable on the respective principal and interest payment dates to the purchase price 


received for the new issue of bonds, is 2.21%. 


 


Finance Charge.  The Financial Advisor has informed the District that the good faith 


estimate of the finance charge for the Bonds, which means the sum of all fees and charges paid to 


third parties for costs in connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds (the “Finance 


Charge”), is $133,000. 


 


Amount of Proceeds to be Received.  The Financial Advisor has informed the District 


that the good faith estimate of the amount of proceeds of the Bonds expected to be received by 


the District, less the Finance Charge as estimated above, and any reserves or capitalized interest 


paid or funded with proceeds of the Bonds, is $20,400,000.  


 


Total Payment Amount.  The Financial Advisor has informed the District that the good 


faith estimate of the total payment amount, which means the sum total of all principal and 


interest payments made for the Bonds, plus the Finance Charge as described above, not paid with 


the proceeds of the financing, calculated to the final maturity of the Bonds, is $29,444,412.  


 


The foregoing estimates constitute good faith estimates only.  The actual aggregate 


principal amount of the Bonds, the true interest cost thereof, the Finance Charge, the amount of 


proceeds of the Bonds received by the District, and the total debt service with respect thereto, 


may differ from such good faith estimates due to (a) the actual dated date of the Bonds being 


different than the date assumed for purposes of such estimates, (b) the actual aggregate principal 


amount of the Bonds being different from the Estimated Principal Amount, (c) the actual 


amortization of the debt service on the Bonds being different than the amortization assumed for 


purposes of such estimates, (d) the actual market interest rates at the time the Bonds are issued 


being different than those estimated for purposes of such estimates, (e) other market conditions, 


or (f) alterations in the District’s financing plan, or a combination of such factors. The actual 


dated date of the Bonds and the actual aggregate principal amount of the Bonds will be 


569/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc A-2 Good Faith Estimates  


 Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


determined by the District based on market conditions and other factors.  The actual interest rates 


will depend on market interest rates at the time of the sale of the Bonds.  The actual amortization 


and debt service schedule for the Bonds will be based, in part, on market interest rates at the time 


the Bonds are sold.  Market interest rates are affected by economic and other factors beyond the 


control of the District.   


570/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc B-1 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


EXHIBIT B 


 


FORM OF BOND 


 


Registered UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Amount 


NO. R-__ STATE OF CALIFORNIA $__________ 


 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


 


 


INTEREST RATE: MATURITY DATE: DATED AS OF: CUSIP: 


________% August 1, 20___ [______]  ____ 


 


 


REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. 


 


PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _________________________________ DOLLARS 


 


The Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (the “District”) in Santa Cruz County, 


California, for value received, promises to pay to the Registered Owner named above, or 


registered assigns, the Principal Amount on the Maturity Date, each as stated above, and interest 


thereon until the Principal Amount is paid or provided for at the Interest Rate stated above, on 


February 1 and August 1 (the “Interest Payment Dates”), commencing February 1, 2022.  This 


Bond will bear interest from the Interest Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication 


hereof unless it is authenticated as of a day during the period from the 16th day of the month 


next preceding any Interest Payment Date to the Interest Payment Date, inclusive, in which event 


it shall bear interest from such Interest Payment Date, or unless it is authenticated on or before 


[January 15, 2022], in which event it shall bear interest from the dated date.  Principal and 


interest are payable in lawful money of the United States of America without deduction for the 


paying agent services, to the person in whose name this Bond (or, if applicable, one or more 


predecessor Bonds) is registered (the “Registered Owner”) on the Register maintained by the 


Paying Agent, initially U.S. Bank National Association.  Interest shall be calculated on the basis 


of a 360-day year comprised of twelve 30-day months.  Principal is payable upon presentation 


and surrender of this Bond at the designated office of the Paying Agent.  Interest is payable by 


check or draft mailed by the Paying Agent on each Interest Payment Date to the Owner of this 


Bond (or one or more predecessor Bonds) as shown and at the address appearing on the Register 


at the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding that Interest 


Payment Date (the “Record Date”).  The Owner of an aggregate Principal Amount of $1,000,000 


or more may request in writing to the Paying Agent that such Owner be paid interest by wire 


transfer to the bank and account number on file with the Paying Agent as of the Record Date. 


 


571/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc B-2 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


This Bond is one of an aggregate principal amount of $________________ of Bonds 


issued to be used to renovate, construct and improve school facilities to serve the District under 


authority of and pursuant to the laws of the State of California, and the requisite fifty-five percent 


vote of the electors of the District obtained at an election held on November 8, 2016, upon the 


question of issuing bonds in the amount of $68,000,000, the resolution of the Board of Education 


of the District adopted on September 22, 2021 (the “Resolution”).  This Bond and the issue of 


which this Bond is one are payable as to both principal and interest from the proceeds of the levy 


of ad valorem taxes on all property subject to such taxes in the District, which taxes are 


unlimited as to rate or amount. The Bonds of this issue are general obligations of the District and 


do not constitute an obligation of the County of Santa Cruz (the “County”). No part of any fund 


of the County is pledged or obligated to the payment of the Bonds of this issue. 


 


[The Bonds of this issue are comprised of $________________ aggregate principal 


amount of Current Interest Serial Bonds, of which this Bond is a part, and $________________ 


aggregate principal amount of Current Interest Term Bonds.] 


 


The Bonds of this issue are issuable only as fully registered bonds in the denominations 


of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. This Bond is exchangeable and transferable for Bonds 


of other authorized denominations at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent, by 


the Registered Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so, upon presentation and 


surrender hereof to the Paying Agent, together with a request for exchange or an assignment 


signed by the Registered Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so, in a form 


satisfactory to the Paying Agent, all subject to the terms, limitations and conditions provided in 


the Resolution. Any tax or governmental charges shall be paid by the transferor. The District and 


the Paying Agent may deem and treat the Registered Owner as the absolute owner of this Bond 


for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal or interest and for all other 


purposes, and neither the District, nor the Paying Agent shall be affected by any notice to the 


contrary. 


 


The Bonds maturing before August 1, 2030, are not subject to optional redemption prior 


to maturity. The Bonds maturing on or after August 1, 2031, are subject to optional redemption, 


at the option of the District, as a whole or in part by order as determined by District, and by lot 


within each maturity, from any source of available funds, on August 1, 2030, or on any date 


thereafter at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, without premium. 


 


[The Current Interest Term Bonds maturing by their term on August 1, 20[__] are subject 


to mandatory sinking fund redemption by the District prior to their maturity, in part by lot, at a 


redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof to be redeemed, together with accrued 


interest to the date fixed for redemption, if any, without premium, solely from mandatory sinking 


fund payments as provided in accordance with the schedule set forth below, but which amounts 


will be reduced proportionately by the principal amount of such Term Bond optionally redeemed.  


 


572/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc B-3 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption Schedule 


 


Redemption Date 


(August 1) 


Principal Amount to be 


Redeemed  


[YEAR] $    


[YEAR]  


[YEAR*]  


 Total $    
* 


Indicates maturity of the Term Bond.] 


 


The Bonds are subject to optional and mandatory sinking fund redemption on the terms 


and subject to the conditions specified in the Resolution. If this Bond is called for redemption 


and payment is duly provided therefor, interest shall cease to accrue hereon from and after the 


date fixed for redemption. 


 


If less than all of the Bonds shall be called for redemption, the particular Bonds or 


portions thereof to be redeemed shall be called in any manner which the District in its discretion 


shall determine.  If less than all of the Bonds of any one maturity shall be called for redemption, 


the particular Bonds or portions of Bonds of such maturity to be redeemed shall be selected by 


lot by the District in such manner as the District in its discretion may determine; provided, 


however, that the portion of any Bond to be redeemed shall be in the principal amount of $5,000 


or some multiple thereof and that, in selecting Bonds for redemption, the Paying Agent shall treat 


each Bond as representing that number of Bonds which is obtained by dividing the principal 


amount of such Bond by $5,000. 


 


Neither the District nor the Paying Agent will be required (a) to issue or transfer any 


Bond during a period beginning with the opening of business on the 16th day of the month next 


preceding either any Interest Payment Date or any date of selection of Bonds to be redeemed and 


ending with the close of business on the Interest Payment Date or day on which the applicable 


notice of redemption is given, or (b) to transfer any Bond which has been selected or called for 


redemption in whole or in part. 


 


Reference is made to the Resolution for a more complete description of the provisions, 


among others, with respect to the nature and extent of the security for the Bonds of this series, 


the rights, duties and obligations of the District, the Paying Agent and the Registered Owners, 


and the terms and conditions upon which the Bonds are issued and secured. The owner of this 


Bond assents, by acceptance hereof, to all of the provisions of the Resolution. 


 


IT IS CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts and conditions required by the 


Constitution and laws of the State of California to exist, to occur and to be performed or to have 


been met precedent to and in the issuing of the Bonds in order to make them legal, valid and 


binding general obligations of the District, have been performed and have been met in regular 


and due form as required by law; that payment in full for the Bonds has been received; that no 


statutory or constitutional limitation on indebtedness or taxation has been exceeded in issuing the 


Bonds; and that due provision has been made for levying and collecting ad valorem property 


573/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc B-4 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


taxes on all of the taxable property within the District in an amount sufficient to pay principal 


and interest when due. 


 


This Bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose and shall not be entitled to any 


security or benefit under the Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication below has been 


signed. 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Education of the Santa Cruz City Elementary 


School District, County of Santa Cruz, State of California, has caused this Bond to be executed 


as of the date set forth above. 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 


DISTRICT 


 


 


 


By [NOT TO BE SIGNED – FORM ONLY]  


President of the Board of Education 


 


COUNTERSIGNED: 


 


 


 


 [NOT TO BE SIGNED – FORM ONLY]  


 Clerk of the Board of Education 


 


574/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc B-5 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 


 


This Bond is one of the Bonds described in the Resolution referred to herein. 


 


Date of Registration and Authentication: [NOT TO BE DATED– FORM ONLY] 


 


 


U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 


 


 


 


By:  [NOT TO BE SIGNED – FORM ONLY]   


Authorized Signatory 


 


 


 


DTC LEGEND 


 


Unless this certificate is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository Trust 


Company, a New York corporation (“DTC”), to Issuer or its agent for registration of transfer, 


exchange, or payment, and any certificate issued is registered in the name of Cede & Co. or in 


such other name as is requested by an authorized representative of DTC (and any payment is 


made to Cede & Co. or to such other entity as is requested by an authorized representative of 


DTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR 


OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL inasmuch as the registered owner 


hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest herein. 


 


 


575/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc B-6 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


FORM OF LEGAL OPINION 


The following is a true copy of the opinion rendered by Lozano Smith, LLP in connection 


with the issuance of, and dated as of the date of the original delivery of, the Bonds.   


 


[CLOSING DATE] 


 


Board of Education 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, California 95060 


$____________ 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


 


FINAL OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL 


 


Members of the Board of Education of the District: 


 


We have acted as Bond Counsel to the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (the 


“District”) in connection with the issuance by the District of its Santa Cruz City Elementary 


School District (Santa Cruz County, California) General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, 


Series C in the aggregate principal amount of $___________ (the “Bonds”), issued under Article 


4.5 of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code, commenc-


ing with Section 53506 thereof (the “Bond Law”), and under a Resolution adopted by the Board 


of Education of the District on September 22, 2021 (the “Bond Resolution”). The Bonds were 


sold at a competitive sale to [________], as Underwriter (the “Underwriter”) pursuant to the 


terms of an Official Notice of Sale for the Bonds. 


 


In such connection, we have examined the Bond Resolution, the Bond Law, the tax cer-


tificate, dated the date hereof and executed by the District (the “Tax Certificate”), the Official 


Notice of Sale, the Continuing Disclosure Certificate, dated the date hereof and executed by the 


District (the “Continuing Disclosure Certificate”), certificates of the District and others, and such 


other law, documents, opinions and matters to the extent we deemed necessary to render the 


opinions or conclusions set forth herein. 


 


The opinions and conclusions herein are based on an analysis of existing laws, regula-


tions, rulings, and court decisions and cover certain matters not directly addressed by such au-


thorities.  Such opinions or conclusions may be affected by actions taken or omitted or events 


occurring after the date hereof.  We have not undertaken to determine, or to inform any person, 


whether any such actions are taken or omitted or events do occur or any other matters come to 


our attention after the date hereof.  We have assumed the genuineness of all documents and sig-


natures presented to us (whether as originals or as copies) and the due and legal execution and 


delivery thereof by, and validity against, any parties other than the District. We have assumed, 


576/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc B-7 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


without undertaking to verify, the accuracy of the factual matters represented, warranted or certi-


fied in the documents, and of the legal conclusions contained in the opinions referred to in the 


second paragraph hereof.  We have further assumed compliance with all covenants and agree-


ments contained in such documents.  In addition, we call attention to the fact that the rights and 


obligations under the Bonds, the Bond Resolution, the Tax Certificate, the Continuing Disclosure 


Certificate and the Official Notice of Sale, and their enforceability may be subject to bankruptcy, 


insolvency, reorganization, arrangement, fraudulent conveyance, moratorium and other laws re-


lating to or affecting creditors’ rights, to the application of equitable principles, to the exercise of 


judicial discretion in appropriate cases, and to the limitations on legal remedies against school 


districts in the State of California.  We express no opinion with respect to any indemnification, 


contribution, penalty, choice of law, choice of forum, choice of venue, waiver or severability 


provisions contained in the foregoing documents.  We express no opinion herein regarding the 


accuracy, adequacy, or completeness of the Official Statement relating to the Bonds, dated 


[________, 2021]. 


 


Based upon and subject to the foregoing, and in reliance thereon, as of the date hereof, 


we are of the following opinions or conclusions: 


 


1. The Bond Resolution has been duly adopted by the Governing Board of the Dis-


trict and the Bond Resolution constitutes a valid and binding obligation of the District enforcea-


ble against the District in accordance with its terms. 


 


2. The Bonds have been duly authorized, issued and sold by the District and are val-


id and binding general obligations of the District, and the Board of Supervisors of the County of 


Santa Cruz is obligated and authorized under the laws of the State of California to levy and col-


lect ad valorem taxes, without limit as to rate or amount (except with respect to certain personal 


property which is taxable at limited rates), upon the taxable property in the District for the pay-


ment when due of the principal of and interest on the Bonds.  


 


3. Interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax pur-


poses and is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax.  


The opinions set forth in the preceding sentence are subject to the condition that the District 


comply with all requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), 


that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or 


continue to be, excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes.  The District has 


covenanted in the Bond Resolution and the Tax Certificate and other instruments relating to the 


Bonds to comply with each of such requirements under the Code.  Failure to comply with certain 


of such requirements under the Code may cause the inclusion of interest on the Bonds in gross 


income for federal income tax purposes to be retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds.  


We express no opinion regarding other federal tax consequences arising with respect to the 


Bonds. 


 


4. The interest on the Bonds is exempt from personal income taxation imposed by 


the State of California. 


 


577/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc B-8 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Except as stated in the preceding paragraphs, we express no opinion as to any federal or 


state tax consequences of the receipt of interest on, or the ownership or disposition of, the Bonds.  


 


Our opinions are based on existing law, which is subject to change. The opinions repre-


sent our legal judgment based upon a review of existing legal authorities that we deem relevant 


to render such opinions and are not a guarantee of results. Such opinions are further based on our 


knowledge of facts as of the date hereof. We assume no duty to update or supplement our opin-


ions to reflect any fact or circumstance that may hereafter come to our attention or to reflect any 


change in any law that may hereafter occur or become effective. Moreover, our opinions are not 


a guarantee of result and are not binding on the Internal Revenue Service; rather, such opinions 


represent our legal judgment based upon our review of existing law that we deem relevant to 


such opinions and in reliance upon the representations and covenants referenced above. 


 


 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


 


Lozano Smith, LLP 


 


578/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc B-9 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


(FORM OF ASSIGNMENT) 


 


For value received, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto 


[LEAVE BLANK – FORM ONLY]  


  


  


(print or type name, address, zip code, tax identification or Social Security number of 


assignee) the within Bond and do(es) irrevocably constitute and appoint attorney, to transfer the 


same on the registration books of the Paying Agent, with full power of substitution in the 


premises. 


 


Dated:  [NOT TO BE DATED– FORM ONLY] 


 


Signature Guaranteed: 


 


 


 


[NOT TO BE SIGNED – FORM ONLY]  


Notice: Signature must be guaranteed by an 


eligible guarantor institution. 


[NOT TO BE SIGNED – FORM ONLY]  


Notice: The assignor's signature to this 


assignment must correspond with the name 


as it appears upon the face of the within 


Bond in every particular, without alteration 


of any change whatever. 


 


579/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-9C8B0A56BFB546C3A58B06E55A3B0CC9.doc C-1 Estimated Costs of Issuance 


 Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


EXHIBIT C 


 


ESTIMATED COSTS OF ISSUANCE 


 


 


Estimated Costs of Issuance $133,000 


Estimated Underwriter’s Discount $204,000 


 


580/863







S0210947 


NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SELL 


$20,400,00 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 


Election of 2016, Series C 


 


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (the 


“District”), in Santa Cruz County, California, intends to offer for public sale on 


Tuesday, October 5, 2021, at 9:30 a.m. (California time)* 


by electronic bids through i-Deal LLC’s (“i-Deal”) Parity Electronic Bid Submission System (“Parity”), a 


division of Thomson Information Services, Inc., $20,400,000* aggregate principal amount of the Santa 


Cruz City Elementary School District (Santa Cruz County, California) General Obligation Bonds Election 


of 2016, Series C (the “Bonds”).  The Bonds, if offered, will be sold on an all or none basis. 


The District reserves the right to postpone or cancel the sale of the Bonds or change the terms 


thereof upon notice given and publicized via the Bond Buyer or the Bond Buyer Wire or Thomson 


Municipal Market Monitor (www.tm3.com) (the “News Service”).  In the event that no bid is awarded for 


the Bonds, the District will reschedule the sale of such Bonds to another date or time by providing 


notification through the News Service. 


The Bonds will be offered for public sale subject to the terms and conditions of an Official Notice 


of Sale.  Further information regarding the proposed sale of the Bonds, including copies of the Preliminary 


Official Statement and the Official Notice of Sale relating to the Bonds, will be available electronically at 


the News Service or may be obtained from the District’s Financial Advisor: Dale Scott & Company Inc., 


548 Market Street, #44410, San Francisco, California 94104; telephone: (415) 956-1030 (office), Attention: 


Nicole Roberts (email: nroberts@dalescott.com). 


Electronic copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and the Official Notice of Sale, will also be 


available on the website of the Financial Advisor at http://www.dalescott.com/financings/.  Bidders are 


referred to the Official Notice of Sale of the Bonds for further particulars concerning the terms and 


conditions of the sale.   


The District reserves the right to modify or amend the Official Notice of Sale in any respect, as 


more fully described in the Official Notice of Sale; provided, that any such modification or amendment will 


be communicated to potential bidders through Parity not later than [2:00 p.m.] (California time) on the 


business day preceding the date for receiving bids for the Bonds.  Failure of any potential bidder to receive 


notice of any modification or amendment will not affect the sufficiency of any such notice or the legality 


of the sale. 


Dated: [September 30], 2021 


 


                                                 
 Preliminary; subject to change. 


581/863







 


OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE 


$20,400,00* 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


 


 


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (the “District”) 


that electronic bids will be received by a representative of the District through iDeal LLC’s 


Parity®/BidCOMP Competitive Bidding System (“Parity”) on 


 


[Tuesday, October 5], 2021 


[9:30 a.m.], Pacific time 


 


(or, at the election of the District, at such other time as provided below) for the purchase price of 


not to exceed $20,400,00 of principal amount of bonds of the District designated the “Santa Cruz 


City Elementary School District (Santa Cruz County, California) General Obligation Bonds, 


Election of 2016, Series C” (the “Bonds”).  The Bonds are being issued as current interest bonds.  


The Bonds are more particularly described in the Preliminary Official Statement prepared in 


connection with the offer and sale of the Bonds (the “Preliminary Official Statement”) (which is 


incorporated herein by reference) and copies thereof will be furnished to the Bidder upon request.  


In the event that the sale has not been awarded by the designated time, bids will be received at a 


subsequent time and date to be determined by the District and publicized via the Bond Buyer or 


Thomson Municipal Market Monitor (www.tm3.com) (the “News Service”). 


 


The District reserves the right to cancel or reschedule the sale of the Bonds or alter the terms 


thereof upon notice given through the News Service on its website at any time prior to the time of 


bids are then-scheduled to be received. If the sale is rescheduled, bids will be received at the place 


set forth above, at a date and time to be determined, and notice of the new sale date, time and 


terms, if any will be given through the News Service as soon as practicable.  Failure of any bidder 


to receive such supplementary notice shall not affect the legality of the sale. 


 


DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS 


 


Terms of Bonds.  The Bonds shall be issued in fully registered form without coupons in 


denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.  The Bonds will be dated the date of 


issuance, which is expected to be [October 26, 2021] (and should be considered to be such dated 


date for purposes of the bid). 


 


The Bonds will bear interest from their dated date at the rates to be determined when the Bonds 


are sold as hereafter provided, with interest payable semiannually on February 1 and August 1, 


commencing February 1, 2022.   


 


582/863







The Bonds will mature serially in the amounts and on the dates set forth below, subject to 


adjustment as described under the section “Adjustment of Principal and Maturity.” 


 


Principal 


Payment Date 


(August 1) 


Principal 


Amount 


2023  


2024  


2025  


2026  


2027  


2028  


2029  


2030  


2031  


2032  


2033  


2034  


2035  


2036  


2037  


2038  


2039  


2040  


2041  


2042  


2043  


2044  


2045  
____________________ 
*  Subject to change; see “TERMS OF SALE - Adjustment of Principal 


Amounts” below. 


 


Purpose.  The Bonds are being issued to (i) to finance or reimburse the costs of construction, 


repair, modernization, acquisition, and equipping of school classrooms, facilities, and school sites 


within the District; (ii) to fund capitalized interest on the Bonds*; and (iii) to pay costs of issuance 


of the Bonds.   


 


Issue.  The Bonds will be issued in the form of current interest bonds, in the aggregate principal 


amount of not to exceed $20,400,00 in fully registered form, without coupons.  The Bonds will be 


dated their date of delivery (“Delivery Date”) and will be issued as fully registered bonds in the 


denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, dated as of the Delivery Date, and will 


be registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New 


York, New York (“DTC”), and will be available under the book-entry system maintained by DTC, 


only through brokers and dealers who are or act through DTC Participants as described herein. 


Beneficial Owners will not be entitled to receive physical delivery of the Bonds. 


 


583/863







Maturities.  The Bonds will mature, or be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption, on 


August 1 in each of the years, and in the amounts as set forth in the above table.  The final principal 


amount of the Bonds, and the final amount of each maturity of the Bonds, are subject to increase 


or reduction as described below, see “Adjustment of Principal Maturities.”  Each bidder must 


specify in its bid whether for any particular year, the Bonds will mature or, alternately, be subject 


to mandatory sinking fund redemption in such year. 


 


Term Bonds.  The purchaser may elect to combine any number of consecutive maturities of 


current interest bonds for which an identical interest rate has been specified to comprise term 


current interest bonds by indicating such an election on the bid form submitted through Parity.  


The election to create term current interest bonds in such manner will require the creation of a 


mandatory sinking fund so that the sinking fund redemption payments shall equal the 


corresponding serial bond maturity amounts.  Term current interest bonds shall be subject to a 


mandatory sinking fund redemption by lot in the amounts specified for the serial bonds, at a 


redemption price of 100% of the principal amount thereof. 


 


Payment Provisions.  Interest on the Bonds will be payable on February 1, 2022, and on February 


1 and August 1 in each year thereafter (the “Interest Payment Dates”) through the applicable 


maturity date, to the registered owners by check or draft of U.S. Bank National Association (the 


“Paying Agent”) or, in the case of the owner of Bonds in an aggregate principal amount of at least 


$1,000,000, which written request is on file with the Paying Agent as of any record date, interest 


on such Bonds shall be paid on the succeeding Interest Payment Date by wire transfer to such 


account as shall be specified in such written request.  Principal of, and premium (if any) on the 


Bonds is payable in lawful money of the United States of America upon presentation and surrender 


at the Principal Office of the Paying Agent.  Both the principal of and interest on the Bonds are 


payable in lawful money of the United States of America. 


 


Optional Redemption.  The Bonds maturing before August 1, 2030, are not subject to optional 


redemption prior to their respective stated maturity dates. The Bonds maturing on or after August 


1, 2031, are subject to redemption prior to their respective stated maturity dates, at the option of 


the District, from any source of available funds, as a whole or in part on any date on or after August 


1, 2030, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds called for redemption, 


together with interest accrued thereon to the date of redemption, without premium. 


 


Sinking Fund Redemption.  Any bidder may, at its option, specify that one or more maturities of 


the Bonds will consist of term Bonds which are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption in 


consecutive years immediately preceding the maturity thereof, as designated in the bid of such 


bidder.  If the bid of the successful bidder specifies that any maturity of Bonds will be term Bonds, 


such term Bonds will be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on August 1 in each year 


so designated in the bid, in the respective amounts for such years as set forth above under the 


heading “Maturities,” at a redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof to be redeemed 


together with accrued interest to the redemption date, without premium. 


 


Security.  The Bonds are general obligations of the District, and the District will direct the 


appropriate officials of the County to levy and collect ad valorem taxes for the payment of the 


Bonds and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount. 


 


584/863







Tax Exemption.  In the opinion of Lozano Smith LLP, bond counsel to the District, interest on 


the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not an item of tax 


preference for purpose of the federal alternative minimum tax.  In the further opinion of Bond 


Counsel, such interest is exempt from California personal income taxes.  Bidders are referred to 


the Preliminary Official Statement for the form of the proposed opinion of Bond Counsel. 


 


TERMS OF SALE 


 


Right to Cancel, Postpone or Reschedule Sale.  The District reserves the right to cancel, 


postpone or reschedule the sale of the Bonds upon notice given through the News Service not later 


than [2:00 p.m.] (California time) on the business day preceding the day bids are to be received.  


If the sale is postponed, bids will be received at the place set forth above, at the date and time as 


the District shall determine.  Notice of the new sale date and time, if any, will be given through 


the News Service no later than 24 hours prior to the new time bids are to be received.  Failure of 


any bidders to receive notice from the News Service shall not affect the sufficiency of such notice 


or the legality of the sale. 


 


Basis of Award.  The Bonds will be awarded to the responsible bidder whose bid produces the 


lowest true interest cost on the Bonds and generates the maximum amount of proceeds, while not 


exceeding the maximum initial issuance amount of Bonds indicated herein. 


 


Submission of Bids.  Bids will be received electronically as described below, provided that each 


such electronic bid must be received no later than the date and time set for receipt of bids. 


 


Electronic Bids.  The District will accept bids in electronic form through the Parity electronic 


bidding system.  Each bidder submitting an electronic bid agrees by doing so that it is solely 


responsible for all arrangements with Parity and that Parity is not acting as an agent of the District.  


Instructions and forms for submitting electronic bids must be obtained from Parity, and the District 


assumes no responsibility for ensuring or verifying bidder compliance with Parity’s procedures.  


The District will be entitled to assume that any bid received via Parity has been made by a duly 


authorized agent of the bidder. 


 


Neither the District, the County, the Municipal Advisor nor Bond Counsel has any responsibility 


for proper functioning of the Parity system, for any error contained in any bid submitted 


electronically, or for failure of any bid to be transmitted, received or opened at the official time for 


receipt of bids.  The official time for receipt of bids will be determined by the District at the place 


of bid opening, and the District will not be required to accept the time kept by Parity as the official 


time.  The District assumes no responsibility for informing any bidder prior to the deadline for 


receiving bids that its bid is incomplete, or not received. 


 


585/863







Form of Bid; Minimum Purchase Price.  All bids for the Bonds must be unconditional and for 


not less than all of the Bonds offered for sale.  The purchase price to be paid for the Bonds by the 


winning bidder, net of the winning bidder’s compensation, shall be not less than 100.0% of the par 


value thereof nor more than [___._] of the par value thereof.  No Bid will be entertained if the 


amount of original issue premium on the sale of the Bonds (net of Purchaser’s compensation) 


exceeds the first 34 months of interest coming due and payable on the Bonds, in order to 


comply with applicable federal tax law requirements.  Each bid must be in accordance with the 


terms and conditions set forth herein.  Bids will be accepted via Parity pursuant to this notice until 


9:00 a.m., California time on the date set forth for receipt of bids.  To the extent any instructions 


or directions set forth in Parity conflict with this notice, the terms of this notice shall control.   


 


Payment of Issuance Costs.  The District will pay all issuance costs for consultants engaged on 


this transaction, but not Underwriter’s discount, from the proceeds of the bond sale.  


 


Designation of Interest Rates.  Each bidder must specify the rate or rates of interest which the 


Bonds will bear.  The maximum rate bid on any Bonds may not exceed [__%] per annum.  A 


bidder will be permitted to bid different rates of interest for each maturity of Bonds, but: 


 


 each interest rate specified must be in a multiple of [_____% or ___%]; no Bond may bear 


more than one rate of interest; 


 


 interest on each Bond will be computed from the date of original delivery to its stated 


maturity at the interest rate specified in the proposal, payable on the Interest Payment Dates 


as set forth above; and 


 


 all Bonds maturing at any one time will bear the same rate of interest. 


 


Estimate of True Interest Cost.  Bidders on the Bonds are requested (but not required) to supply 


an estimate of the total true interest cost to the District and the true interest rate determined thereby 


on the basis of their respective bids, which shall be considered as informative only and not binding 


on either the bidder or the Governing Board of the District. 


 


Adjustment of Principal Maturities.  After the determination of the successful bid, in order to 


optimize the sizing and structure for the Bonds, the District reserves the right to increase or 


decrease the principal amount of any one or more maturities of the Bonds in $5,000 increments.  


Under any circumstances, the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds will not exceed the 


authorized limit of $20,400,00.  Such adjustments will be made with the time herein specified for 


the award after bid opening and in the sole discretion of the District.  Notice of such increase or 


decrease will be given to the successful bidder as soon as practicable following the notification of 


award.  No such adjustment will have the effect of altering the basis upon which the best bid is 


determined.  The successful bidder may not withdraw its bid or change its initial reoffering prices 


as a result of any such changes. 


 


Right of Rejection. The District reserves the right in its discretion to reject any and all bids 


received and to waive any irregularity or informality in the bids, except that the time for receiving 


bids shall be of the essence. 


586/863







 


Right of Cancellation of Sale.  The District reserves the right, in its sole discretion, at any time 


to cancel the public sale of the Bonds.  In such event, the District shall cause notice of cancellation 


of this invitation for bids and the public sale of the Bonds to be communicated through News 


Service as promptly as practicable.  No failure to publish such notice nor any defect or omissions 


therein, however, shall affect the cancellation of the public sale of the Bonds. 


 


Right to Modify or Amend.  The District reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to modify or 


amend this Official Notice of Sale including, but not limited to, the right to adjust and change the 


principal amount and principal amortization schedule of the Bonds being offered, however, such 


modifications or amendments shall be made not later than [2:00 p.m.], California time, on the 


business day prior to the bid opening and communicated through the News Service. 


 


Right of Postponement.  The District reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to postpone, from 


time to time, the date established for the receipt of bids.  Any such postponement will be 


communicated through News Service not later than [2:00 p.m.], California time, on the business 


day prior to any announced date for receipt of bids.  If any date is postponed, any alternative sale 


date will be announced via News Service by [2:00 p.m.], California time, on the business day prior 


to such alternative sale date.  On any such alternative sale date, any bidder may submit a bid for 


the purchase of the Bonds in conformity in all respects with the provisions of this Official Notice 


of Sale, except for the date of sale and except for the changes announced by News Service at the 


time the sale date and time are announced. 


 


Certification of Reoffering Prices.  The winning bidder will be required, as a condition to the 


delivery of the Bonds by the District, to execute and delivery a certificate relating to the 


establishment of the issue price of the Bonds (“Issue Price Certificate”). Such certificate will, 


assuming the competitive sale requirements of Treasury Regulation Section 1.148-1(f)(3)(i) are 


satisfied, identify the reasonable expected initial offering prices for the Bonds, will state that the 


winning bidder was not given the opportunity to review other bids prior to submitting its bid, and 


will state that the bid constituted a firm offer to purchase the Bonds.  In the event the competitive 


sale requirements are not satisfied, the District will treat the first price at which 10% of a maturity 


of the Bonds (the “10% Test”) is sold to the public as the issue price of that maturity, applied on a 


maturity-by-maturity basis, and the Issue Price Certificate required to be delivered by the winning 


bidder shall establish same to the satisfaction of Bond Counsel. Bids will not be subject to 


cancellation in the event that the competitive sale requirements are not satisfied. Bidders 


should prepare their bids on the assumption that all of the maturities of the Bonds will be 


subject to the 10% Test in order to establish the issue price of the Bonds. 


 


Prompt Award.  The Superintendent and the Chief Business Official or their designee, will take 


action awarding the Bonds or rejecting all bids not later than [5:00 p.m.], California time, on 


[October 5], 2021, provided that the award may be made after the expiration of the specified time 


if the winning bidder has not given to the District a notice in writing of the withdrawal of such bid. 


 


Delivery and Payment.  It is estimated that delivery of the Bonds will be made to the winning 


bidder on or about [October 26], 2021.   


 


587/863







Qualification for Sale; Blue Sky.  Compliance with Blue Sky laws shall be the sole responsibility 


of the successful bidder, and the successful bidder shall indemnify and hold harmless the District 


and the County from any loss or damage resulting from any failure to comply with any such laws.  


The District will furnish such information and take such action not inconsistent with law as the 


successful bidder may request and the District shall deem necessary or appropriate to qualify the 


Bonds for offer and sale under the Blue Sky or other securities laws and regulations of such states 


and other jurisdictions of the United States of America as may be designated by the successful 


bidder; provided, however, that the District shall not be required to execute a general or special 


consent to service of process or qualify to do business in connection with such qualification or 


determination in any jurisdiction.  The successful bidder will not offer to sell, or solicit any offer 


to buy, the Bonds in any jurisdiction where it is unlawful for such successful bidder to make such 


offer, solicitation or sale, and the successful bidder shall comply with the Blue Sky and other 


securities law ad regulations of the states and jurisdictions in which the successful bidder sells the 


Bonds. 


 


CUSIP Numbers and Other Fees.  The successful bidders shall apply for CUSIP numbers and 


such CUSIP numbers will be printed on the Bonds and the cost of printing thereof and service 


bureau assignment will be the purchaser’s responsibility.  Any delay, error or omission with 


respect thereto will not constitute cause for the purchaser to refuse to accept delivery of and pay 


for the Bonds.  The successful bidders shall also be required to pay all fees required by The 


Depository Trust Company, Public Securities Association, Municipal Securities Rulemaking 


Board, and any other similar entity imposing a fee in connection with the issuance of the Bonds 


(see “California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission” below). 


 


California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission. All fees payable to the California Debt 


and Investment Advisory Commission in connection with the issuance of the Bonds are the sole 


responsibility of the purchaser of the Bonds.  


 


No Good Faith Deposit. A good faith deposit is not required in connection with the sale of the 


Bonds.   


 


No Litigation. At the time of execution and delivery of the Bonds, the District will deliver a 


certificate stating that no litigation is pending affecting the issuance and sale of the Bonds.   


 


Tax Certificate. The District will deliver a tax certificate covering its reasonable expectations 


concerning the Bonds and the use of proceeds thereof. 


 


Official Statement.  Further information regarding the proposed sale of the Bonds, including 


copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and the Official Notice of Sale relating to the Bonds 


are available electronically at the News Service, through the Municipal Securities Rulemaking 


Board’s Electronic Municipal Market Access system, or may be obtained from the Financial Advisor:  


Dale Scott & Company Inc., 548 Market Street, #44410, San Francisco, California 94104; 


telephone: (415) 956-1030 (office).  Such Preliminary Official Statement, together with any 


supplements thereto, shall be in form “deemed final” by the District for the purposes of SEC Rule 


15c2-12(b)(1), but is subject to revision, amendment and completion in a final Official Statement 


(the “Official Statement”) made available within seven business days after the date of award of the 


Bonds.  The District shall deliver, at closing, a certificate, executed by appropriate officers of the 


District acting in their official capacities, to the effect that the facts contained in the Official 


Statement relating to the Bonds are true and correct in all material respects, and that the Official 


588/863







Statement does not contain any untrue statements of a material fact or omit to state a material fact 


necessary to make the statement therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, 


not misleading. 


 


Disclosure Counsel Opinion.  Lozano Smith LLP, as Disclosure Counsel to the District, will 


provide a letter to the original purchaser of the Bonds regarding the Official Statement.  Such letter 


will be to the effect that during the course of Disclosure Counsel’s work with regard to the Bonds, 


no facts have come to their attention that cause them to believe that the Official Statement (except 


for any financial and statistical data and forecasts, number, estimates, assumptions and expressions 


of opinion, and information concerning the Depository Trust Company and the book-entry system) 


contains any untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state any material fact necessary in 


order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, 


not misleading. 


 


Continuing Disclosure.  In order to assist bidders in complying with Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) 


promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the District will undertake in a 


Continuing Disclosure Certificate to provide certain annual financial information and notices of 


the occurrence of certain events, if material.  A description of this undertaking and a form of the 


Continuing Disclosure Certificate is included in the Official Statement. 


 


 


Dated:  [September __], 2021 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 


DISTRICT 


 


 


By:  /s/ Kris Munro,   


Superintendent 


589/863







PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT DATED [_____], 2021 
 


T
hi


s 
P


re
lim


in
ar


y 
O


ffi
ci


al
 S


ta
te


m
en


t 
an


d 
th


e 
in


fo
rm


at
io


n 
co


nt
ai


ne
d 


he
re


in
 a


re
 s


ub
je


ct
 t


o 
co


m
pl


et
io


n 
an


d 
am


en
dm


en
t.


 T
he


se
 s


ec
ur


it
ie


s 
m


ay
 n


ot
 b


e 
so


ld
 n


or
 m


ay
 o


ffe
rs


 t
o 


bu
y 


be
 a


cc
ep


te
d 


pr
io


r 
to


 t
he


 t
im


e 
th


e 
O


ffi
ci


al
 S


ta
te


m
en


t 
is


 d
el


iv
er


ed
 i


n 
fin


al
 f


or
m


. U
nd


er
 n


o 
ci


rc
um


st
an


ce
s 


sh
al


l t
hi


s 
P


re
lim


in
ar


y 
O


ffi
ci


al
 S


ta
te


m
en


t 
co


ns
ti


tu
te


 a
n 


of
fe


r 
to


 s
el


l o
r 


th
e 


so
lic


it
at


io
n 


of
 a


n 
of


fe
r 


to
 b


uy
, n


or
 s


ha
ll 


th
er


e 
be


 a
ny


 s
al


e 
of


 t
he


se
 s


ec
ur


it
ie


s 
in


 a
ny


 ju
ri


sd
ic


ti
on


 in
 w


hi
ch


 s
uc


h 
of


fe
r,


 s
ol


ic
it


at
io


n 
or


 s
al


e 
w


ou
ld


 b
e 


un
la


w
fu


l p
ri


or
 t


o 
re


gi
st


ra
ti


on
 o


r 
qu


al
ifi


ca
ti


on
 u


nd
er


 t
he


 s
ec


ur
it


ie
s 


la
w


s 
of


 s
uc


h 
ju


ri
sd


ic
ti


on
. 


NEW ISSUE – FULL BOOK-ENTRY RATING: Moody’s:  “[___]” 


 (See “MISCELLANEOUS –Rating” herein) 


In the opinion of Lozano Smith, LLP, Sacramento, California, Bond Counsel to the District, subject, however to certain qualifications described 


herein, under existing law, interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes, and such interest is not an item of tax 


preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. In the further opinion of Bond Counsel, interest on the Bonds is exempt from California 


personal income taxes. Bond Counsel expresses no other opinion regarding any other tax consequences related to the ownership or disposition of, or 


the amount, accrual, or receipt of interest on, the Bonds.  See “TAX MATTERS” herein. 


 


$20,400,000* 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


Dated: Date of Delivery Due: August 1, as shown herein 


Issuance and Authorization.  The $20,400,000* Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (Santa Cruz County, California) General 


Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C (the “Bonds”) are being issued by the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (the 


“District”), located in Santa Cruz County (the “County”), California (the “State”), pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Education of 


District adopted on [September 22], 2021 (the “Resolution”) and certain provisions of the Government Code and Education Code of the 


State.  


The Bonds were authorized at an election of the registered voters of the District held on November 8, 2016 (the “Election”), at which 


the requisite 55% or more of the persons voting on “Measure B” voted to authorize the issuance and sale of up to $68,000,000 principal 


amount of general obligation bonds of the District (the “2016 Authorization”).  The Bonds constitute the third and final series of bonds 


issued under the 2016 Authorization. 


Purpose.  The Bonds are being issued pursuant to the 2016 Authorization (i) to finance the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, 


acquisition, furnishing and equipping of school facilities of the District, (ii) [to fund capitalized interest on the Bonds], and (iii) to pay 


certain costs of issuance of the Bonds.  See “THE BONDS – Authority for Issuance” and “THE BONDS – Purpose of Issue” herein. 


Security.  The Bonds are general obligations of the District, payable from ad valorem taxes to be levied within the boundaries of the 


District pursuant to the California Constitution and other State law.  The Board of Supervisors of the County is empowered and obligated 


to levy and collect ad valorem taxes upon all property within the boundaries of the District subject to taxation by the District, without 


limitation as to rate or amount (except as to certain personal property which is taxable at limited rates), for the District’s payment of 


principal of and interest on the Bonds, all as more fully described herein.  See “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE 


BONDS” herein. 


Book-Entry Only.  The Bonds will be issued in book-entry only form and will be initially issued and registered in the name of Cede & 


Co. as nominee of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York. DTC will act as securities depository for the Bonds. 


Individual purchases of Bonds will be made in book-entry only form.  Purchasers will not receive physical delivery of the Bonds 


purchased by them. 


Payments.  The Bonds are dated the date of delivery and are being issued as current interest serial bonds and current interest term 


bonds as set forth on the inside front cover hereof.  The Bonds accrue interest from the dated date at the rates set forth on the inside front 


cover hereof, payable semiannually on each February 1 and August 1 until maturity, commencing February 1, 2022.  Payments of 


principal of and interest on the Bonds will be paid by U.S. Bank National Association, San Francisco, California, as paying agent (the 


“Paying Agent”) to DTC for subsequent disbursement to DTC Participants who will remit such payments to the beneficial owners of the 


Bonds. 


MATURITY SCHEDULE 


(See Inside Cover Pages) 


Redemption.  The Bonds are subject to optional and mandatory sinking fund redemption prior to maturity as described herein. See 


“THE BONDS –Redemption” herein. 


This cover page contains information for general reference only. It is not a summary of all the provisions of the Bonds. Investors 


must read the entire official statement to obtain information essential in making an informed investment decision. 


The Bonds will be sold and awarded pursuant to a competitive sale to be held on [October 5], 2021, as set forth in the Official Notice of Sale for the 


Bonds.  The Bonds will be offered when, as and if issued, subject to the approval as to their legality by Lozano Smith, LLP, Sacramento, California, 


Bond Counsel to the District, and subject to certain other conditions.  Lozano Smith, LLP, Sacramento, California, is acting as Disclosure Counsel to 


the District.  It is anticipated that the Bonds, in their definitive form, will be available for delivery through the facilities of DTC on or about [October 


26], 2021. 


 


The date of this Official Statement is __________, 2021. 


                                                           


*  Preliminary; subject to change 590/863







 


MATURITY SCHEDULE 


 


$20,400,000* 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


Base CUSIP†: 801716 
 


 


Maturity Date 


(August 1) 


Principal 


Amount 


Interest 


Rate Yield CUSIP† 


2023     


2024     


2025     


2026     


2027     


2028     


2029     


2030     


2031     


2032     


2033     


2034     


2035     


2036     


2037     


2038     
 


$__________ __% Term Bond maturing August 1, 20__, yield __%. CUSIP†: __ 


 


$__________ __% Term Bond maturing August 1, 20__, yield __%. CUSIP†: __ 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


     


 * Preliminary; subject to change. 
 
† Copyright 2021 CUSIP Global Services. CUSIP is a registered trademark of the American Bankers Association. CUSIP data 


herein is provided by CUSIP Global Services, managed by S&P Global Market Intelligence on behalf of The American Bankers 


Association. This data is not intended to create a database and does not serve in any way as a substitute for the CUSIP Services. 


Neither the District nor the Underwriter is responsible for the selection or correctness of the CUSIP numbers set forth herein. 
 


 


591/863







 


GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
 


Use of Official Statement. This Official Statement is submitted in connection with the sale of the Bonds referred to herein and may not 


be reproduced or used, in whole or in part, for any other purpose. This Official Statement is not a contract between any note or bond owner 


and the District or the Underwriter.  


No Offering Except by This Official Statement. No dealer, broker, salesperson, or other person has been authorized by the District or 


the Underwriter to give any information or to make any representations other than those contained in this Official Statement and, if given 


or made, such other information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the District or the Underwriter.  


No Unlawful Offers or Solicitations. This Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy nor 


may there be any sale of the Bonds by a person in any jurisdiction in which it is unlawful for such person to make such an offer, solicitation 


or sale. 


Information in Official Statement. The information set forth in this Official Statement has been furnished by the District and other 


sources that are believed to be reliable, but it is not guaranteed as to accuracy or completeness.  


Estimates and Forecasts. When used in this Official Statement and in any continuing disclosure by the District in any press release and 


in any oral statement made with the approval of an authorized officer of the District or any other entity described or referenced herein, the 


words or phrases “will likely result,” “are expected to,” “will continue,” “is anticipated,” “estimate,” “project,” “forecast,” “expect,” “intend” 


and similar expressions identify “forward looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.  


Such statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those contemplated in such 


forward-looking statements. Any forecast is subject to such uncertainties. Inevitably, some assumptions used to develop the forecasts will 


not be realized and unanticipated events and circumstances may occur. Therefore, there are likely to be differences between forecasts and 


actual results, and those differences may be material. The information and expressions of opinion herein are subject to change without notice, 


and neither the delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale made hereunder shall, under any circumstances, give rise to any implication 


that there has been no change in the affairs of the District or any other entity described or referenced herein since the date hereof. 


Involvement of Underwriter. The Bonds will be sold pursuant to a competitive sale held after the date of this Preliminary Official State-


ment. The winning bidder is expected to provide a statement substantially in the following form, for inclusion in the Official Statement: The 


Underwriter has reviewed the information in this Official Statement in accordance with, and as a part of, its responsibilities to investors 


under the Federal Securities Laws as applied to the facts and circumstances of this transaction, but the Underwriter does not guarantee the 


accuracy or completeness of such information.   


Stabilization of and Changes to Offering Prices. The Underwriter may overallot or take other steps that stabilize or maintain the market 


prices of the Bonds at levels above those that might otherwise prevail in the open market. If commenced, the Underwriter may discontinue 


such market stabilization at any time. The Underwriter may offer and sell the Bonds to certain securities dealers, dealer banks and banks 


acting as agent at prices lower than the public offering prices stated on the inside cover pages of this Official Statement, and those public 


offering prices may be changed from time to time by the Underwriter. 


Document Summaries. All summaries of the Resolution or other documents referred to in this Official Statement are made subject to the 


provisions of such documents and qualified in their entirety to reference to such documents, and do not purport to be complete statements 


of any or all of such provisions. 


No Securities Laws Registration. The Bonds have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, in reliance upon 


exceptions therein for the issuance and sale of municipal securities. The Bonds have not been registered or qualified under the securities laws 


of any state. 


Rule 15c2-12. For purposes of compliance with Rule 15c2-12 of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (“Rule 15c2-12”), 


this Preliminary Official Statement constitutes an “official statement” of the District with respect to the Bonds that has been deemed “final” 


by the District as of its date except for the omission of no more than the information permitted by Rule 15c2-12. 


Effective Date. This Official Statement speaks only as of its date, and the information and expressions of opinion contained in this Official 


Statement are subject to change without notice. Neither the delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale of the Bonds will, under any 


circumstances, give rise to any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the District, the County, the other parties described 


in this Official Statement, or the condition of the property within the District since the date of this Official Statement. 


Website. The District maintains a website. The information presented on the website, however, is not a part of this Official Statement 


and should not be relied upon in making an investment decision with respect to the Bonds. 


592/863







 


   


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 


STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 


 


DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION 


Claudia Vestal, President 


Deborah Tracy-Proulx, Vice President 


Sheila Coonerty, Member 


John Owen, Member 


Cindy Ranii, Member 


Jeremy Schonick, Member 


Patricia Threet, Member 


 


DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 


Kris Munro, Superintendent 


Jimmy Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 


Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 


 
 


FINANCIAL ADVISOR 


Dale Scott & Company Inc.  


San Francisco, California 


 


BOND COUNSEL and DISCLOSURE COUNSEL 


Lozano Smith, LLP 


Sacramento, California 


 


PAYING AGENT  


U.S. Bank National Association 


San Francisco, California 


 


593/863







TABLE OF CONTENTS 


 


 


 i  


INTRODUCTION.............................................................. 1 


The District ..................................................................... 1 


THE BONDS ...................................................................... 3 


Authority for Issuance ................................................... 3 


Purpose of Issue ............................................................. 3 


Form and Registration .................................................. 3 


Payment of Principal and Interest ............................... 4 


Paying Agent .................................................................. 4 


Redemption .................................................................... 4 


Transfer and Exchange.................................................. 6 


Defeasance of Bonds ...................................................... 6 


Unclaimed Monies ......................................................... 7 


Application and Investment of Bond Proceeds ......... 7 


Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds ........................ 7 


The Project ...................................................................... 8 


Debt Service Schedules ................................................. 8 


Other General Obligation Bonds ................................. 9 


Aggregate Debt Service............................................... 10 


BOND INSURANCE...... Error! Bookmark not defined. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE 


  BONDS ................................................................................. 10 


General ................................................................................ 10 


Not a County Obligation .................................................. 11 


Pledge of Tax Revenues and Statutory Lien .................. 11 


Property Taxation System ................................................ 12 


Coronavirus ........................................................................ 12 


Assessed Valuation of Property within the District ...... 13 


Bonding Capacity .............................................................. 19 


Tax Rates ............................................................................. 19 


Tax Charges and Delinquencies ...................................... 20 


Teeter Plan .......................................................................... 21 


Direct and Overlapping Debt .......................................... 23 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL .............. 24 


TAX MATTERS ...................................................................... 25 


CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ............................................ 27 


OTHER LEGAL MATTERS ................................................. 27 


Legal Opinions ................................................................... 27 


Legality for Investment in California .............................. 27 


Possible Limitations on Remedies ................................... 27 


Absence of Material Litigation......................................... 28 


MISCELLANEOUS ............................................................... 28 


Ratings ................................................................................ 28 


Professionals Involved in the Offering ........................... 29 


Underwriting ..................................................................... 29 


ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ......................................... 30 


 


 


APPENDIX A − GENERAL AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE DISTRICT ................................................. A-1 


APPENDIX B – AREA ECONOMIC AND DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION ...................................................................... B-1 


APPENDIX C − SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 .............. C-1 


APPENDIX D − PROPOSED FORM OF OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL ............................................................................. D-1 


APPENDIX E − FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE ............................................................................... E-1 


APPENDIX F − BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM ........................................................................................................................... F-1 


APPENDIX G – SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POLICY AND QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT ......... G-1 


 


 


594/863







 


 1 


$20,400,000* 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


 


INTRODUCTION 
 


This Introduction is not a summary of the Official Statement. It is only a brief description of, and guide to, and is qualified 


by, more complete and detailed information contained in the remainder of the Official Statement and the documents 


summarized or described in this Official Statement. The offering of the Bonds to potential investors is made only by means of 


the entire Official Statement, and potential investors should thoroughly review it prior to purchasing the captioned Bonds. 


 


The purpose of this Official Statement, which includes the cover page, the inside cover pages, and all 


appendices hereto (the “Official Statement”), is to provide certain information concerning the issuance, sale and 


delivery of the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (the “District”) (Santa Cruz County, California) General 


Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C (the “Bonds”). 


 


This Official Statement speaks only as of its date, and the information contained herein is subject to change. 


The District has no obligation to update the information in this Official Statement, except as required by the 


Continuing Disclosure Certificate to be executed by the District.  See “CONTINUING DISCLOSURE” herein. 


 


This Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract with the purchasers of the Bonds. Statements 


contained in this Official Statement that involve estimates, forecasts, or matters of opinion, whether or not expressly 


so described herein, are intended solely as such and are not to be construed as representations of fact. The 


summaries and references to documents, statutes, and constitutional provisions referred to herein do not purport 


to be comprehensive or definitive, and are qualified in their entireties by reference to each of such documents, 


statutes, and constitutional provisions. 


 


The information set forth herein has been obtained from official sources that are believed to be reliable, but is 


not guaranteed as to accuracy or completeness, and is not to be construed as a representation by the District. The 


information and expressions of opinions herein are subject to change without notice, and neither delivery of this 


Official Statement nor any sale made hereunder shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there 


has been no change in the affairs of the District since the date hereof. This Official Statement is submitted in 


connection with the sale of the Bonds referred to herein and may not be reproduced or used, in whole or in part, 


for any other purpose. 


 


Copies of documents referred to herein and information concerning the Bonds are available from the District 


by contacting: Santa Cruz City Schools, 133 Mission Street, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, California 95060; attention: 


Assistant Superintendent, Business Services. The District may impose a charge for copying, mailing, and handling. 


 


The District 


Santa Cruz City Schools.  Santa Cruz City Schools (the “Santa Cruz City Schools”) is a “Common 


Administration District” (pursuant to California Education Code section 35110 et seq.) comprised of two separate 


school districts: the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (referred to herein as the “District” or the 


“Elementary School District”) and the Santa Cruz City High School District (the “High School District”).  The 


Elementary School District and the High School District are governed by a single Board of Education (the “Board 


of Education”) and share most of their operations and administration.  The finances of the two districts are 


combined for most purposes; the Santa Cruz City Schools adopts and revises a single operating budget, and the 


                                                           
*  Preliminary, subject to change. 


595/863







 


 2 


districts’ financing statements are reported under a single audit report, although certain funds, including bond 


funds, remain separated.  Accordingly, much of the financial information presented herein and in “APPENDIX A 


– “GENERAL AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE DISTRICT” and APPENDIX C – “SANTA CRUZ 


CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020” is presented on a combined basis, 


reflecting the finances of the Santa Cruz City Schools as a whole, except where otherwise noted.  


 


Importantly, the Elementary School District and the High School District are treated as separate legal entities 


for the purposes of (a) obtaining bond authorization, issuing bonds, and levying (by the County) of ad valorem 


property taxes for the repayment of bonds; (b) allocation of local property tax revenue; (c) computing State 


apportionments and allowances, and (d) holding separate title to property.  The Bonds discussed herein, which are 


being issued by the Elementary School District, are general obligations of the Elementary School District and not 


the High School District, and are payable solely from the levy and collection of ad valorem property taxes on property 


within the boundaries of the Elementary School District.  


 


The Elementary School District.  The Elementary School District is in Santa Cruz County (the “County”) which 


is situated on the northern edge of the Monterey Bay.  The Elementary School District’s boundaries are nearly 


coterminous with the boundaries of the City of Santa Cruz, though a small portion of the Elementary School District 


area includes unincorporated territory outside the City of Santa Cruz. The Elementary School District territory 


comprises an area of approximately 12 square miles, consisting of approximately 65,000 residents.  In contrast, the 


High School District’s boundaries overlap with the Elementary School District, but also encompass a much broader 


area of approximately 155 square miles in the County, including the City of Santa Cruz as well as the communities 


of Davenport, Bonny Doon, Live Oak, Soquel, and Capitola.  


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools operates five elementary schools serving grades TK through five; two middle 


schools serving grades six through eight, three high schools serving grades nine through 12, an independent study 


program, alternative education programs, and a continuation high school. In addition, the Santa Cruz City Schools 


has authorized, and provides oversight to, one independent charter school. Of these schools, the five elementary 


schools represent the Elementary School District’s schools, with an Elementary School District student population 


of approximately [1,810] students.  


Board of Education.  The Santa Cruz City Schools is governed by the seven-member Board of Education which 


operates as the common governing board for both the Elementary School District and the High School District. 


Each member of the Board of Education is elected to a four-year term.  Board of Education member elections are 


held every two years, alternating between three and four available positions. The management and policies of the 


Santa Cruz City Schools are administered by the Superintendent of the Santa Cruz City Schools, appointed by the 


Board of Education, who is responsible for day-to-day District operations as well as the supervision of other key 


personnel. For additional information about the District, see APPENDIX A – “GENERAL AND FINANCIAL 


INFORMATION ABOUT THE DISTRICT” and APPENDIX C – “SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT 


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020.” 


 


Continuing Disclosure 


 


The District has covenanted for the benefit of the holders and Owners of the Bonds to provide certain financial 


information and operating data relating to the District (the “Annual Report”) by not later than nine months 


following the end of the District’s fiscal year (the “Annual Report”), and to provide notices of the occurrence of 


certain enumerated events. See “CONTINUING DISCLOSURE” and APPENDIX E – “Form of Continuing 


Disclosure Certificate” herein. 


 


Tax Matters 


In the opinion of Bond Counsel, subject, however to certain qualifications described herein, under existing law, 


interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes, and such interest is not an 


596/863







 


 3 


item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. In the further opinion of Bond Counsel, 


interest on the Bonds is exempt from California personal income taxes. Bond Counsel expresses no other opinion 


regarding any other tax consequences related to the ownership or disposition of, or the amount, accrual, or receipt 


of interest on, the Bonds.  See “TAX MATTERS” herein. 


 


COVID-19 Pandemic 


For specific information on the potential impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the assessed valuation of taxable 


property within the District, and on the District’s operations and finances, see “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF 


PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS – COVID-19 Pandemic” and APPENDIX A – “THE DISTRICT - Impact to District 


Operations and Budget Due to COVID-19 Pandemic” herein. 


 


THE BONDS 


Authority for Issuance 


 


The Bonds are issued under the provisions of Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 53506) of Chapter 3 of Part 


1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code, and other applicable provisions of law, including 


Article XIIIA of the California Constitution and applicable provisions of the California Education Code (the “Bond 


Law”). 


 


At an election held on November 8, 2016, the District received authorization under “Measure B” to issue bonds 


of the District in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $68,000,000 for the purpose of financing the 


construction, renovation, modernization, and equipping of the District’s school facilities (the “2016 Authorization”). 


Measure B required approval by at least 55% of the votes cast by eligible voters within the District and received an 


approval vote of over 78.3%. The Bonds represent the third and final series of bonds to be issued under the 2016 


Authorization, and after the issuance of the Bonds, no authorization will remain under the 2016 Authorization.  See 


“DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULES –Other General Obligations Bonds” herein for a description of all outstanding 


bonds of the District.  


 


The Board of Education authorized the issuance and sale of the Bonds by resolution adopted on September 22, 


2021 (the “Resolution”). Capitalized undefined terms used in this Official Statement have the meanings ascribed 


thereto in the Resolution. 


 


Purpose of Issue 


The Bonds are being issued (i) to finance the construction, acquisition, furnishing and equipping of District 


school facilities, (ii) to fund the interest and sinking fund to pay capitalized interest on the Bonds, and (iii) to pay 


the costs of issuance of the Bonds. See “THE BONDS – Authority for Issuance,” “Estimated Sources and Uses of 


Funds,” and “Application and Investment of Bond Proceeds” herein. 


 


Form and Registration 


 


The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form only, without coupons, in denominations of $5,000 principal 


amount or integral multiples thereof. The Bonds will initially be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee 


of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York. DTC will act as securities depository of the 


Bonds. Purchases of Bonds under the DTC book-entry system must be made by or through a DTC participant, and 


ownership interests in Bonds will be recorded as entries on the books of said participants. Except in the event that 


the use of this book-entry system is discontinued for the Bonds, beneficial owners (“Beneficial Owners”) will not 


receive physical certificates representing their ownership interests. See APPENDIX F – “BOOK-ENTRY ONLY 


SYSTEM.” 


 


597/863







 


 4 


Payment of Principal and Interest 


The Bonds will be issued as current interest serial and/or term bonds as set forth on the inside front cover pages 


hereof. 


 


Interest. The Bonds will be dated as of their date of delivery, and bear interest at the rates set forth on the inside 


front cover pages of this Official Statement, payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing on 


February 1, 2022 (each, an “Interest Payment Date”), computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day 


months. Each Bond shall bear interest from the Interest Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication 


thereof, unless it is authenticated after the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month immediately 


preceding an Interest Payment Date (the “Record Date”) and on or prior to the succeeding Interest Payment Date, 


in which event it shall bear interest from such Interest Payment Date, or unless it is authenticated on or before the 


Record Date preceding the first Interest Payment Date, in which event it shall bear interest from its dated date; 


provided, however, that if, at the time of authentication of any Bond, interest is in default on any outstanding 


Bonds, such Bond shall bear interest from the Interest Payment Date to which interest has previously been paid or 


made available for payment on the outstanding Bonds.  


 


Payment of Bonds. Principal of the Bonds is payable in lawful money of the United States of America upon the 


surrender thereof at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent at the maturity thereof or upon 


redemption prior to maturity.  


 


Interest on the Bonds is payable in lawful money of the United States of America by check mailed on each 


Interest Payment Date (if a business day, or on the next business day if the Interest Payment Date does not fall on 


a business day) to the registered owner thereof (the “Owner”) at such Owner’s address as it appears on the bond 


registration books kept by the Paying Agent or at such address as the Owner may have filed with the Paying Agent 


for that purpose, except that the payment shall be made by wire transfer of immediately available funds to any 


Owner of at least $1,000,000 of outstanding Bonds who shall have requested in writing such method of payment of 


interest prior to the close of business on a Record Date. So long as the Bonds are held by Cede & Co., as nominee of 


DTC, payment shall be made by wire transfer. See APPENDIX F – “BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM.” 


 


Paying Agent 


U.S. Bank National Association, San Francisco, California, will act as the registrar, transfer agent, and paying 


agent for the Bonds (the “Paying Agent”). As long as DTC is the registered owner of the Bonds and DTC’s book-


entry method is used for the Bonds, the Paying Agent will send any notice of redemption or other notices to owners 


only to DTC. Any failure of DTC to advise any DTC Participant, or of any DTC Participant to notify any Beneficial 


Owner, of any such notice and its content or effect will not affect the validity or sufficiency of the proceedings 


relating to the redemption of the Bonds called for redemption or of any other action covered by such notice.  


 


The Paying Agent, the District, the County, and the Underwriter of the Bonds have no responsibility or liability 


for any aspects of the records relating to or payments made on account of beneficial ownership, or for maintaining, 


supervising, or reviewing any records relating to beneficial ownership, of interests in the Bonds. 


 


Redemption 


 


Optional Redemption of Bonds. The Bonds maturing before August 1, 2030, are not subject to optional 


redemption prior to their respective stated maturity dates. The Bonds maturing on or after August 1, 2031, are 


subject to redemption prior to their respective stated maturity dates, at the option of the District, from any source 


of available funds, as a whole or in part on any date on or after August 1, 2030, at a redemption price equal to the 


principal amount of the Bonds called for redemption, together with interest accrued thereon to the date of 


redemption, without premium. 


 


598/863







 


 5 


Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption of Bonds. The Bonds which are term bonds maturing on August 1, 20__ 


and August 1, 20__, are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on August 1 in each of the years and in the 


respective principal amounts as set forth in the following schedules, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the 


principal amount thereof to be redeemed, together with interest accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemption, 


without premium: 


 


Term Bonds Maturing August 1, 20__ 


 


Mandatory Sinking Fund 


Redemption Date 


(August 1) 


Principal Amount 


to be Redeemed 


 $    


  
†  


____________________ 
† Maturity. 


 


The principal amount to be redeemed in each year shown above will be reduced proportionately, or as 


otherwise directed by the District, in integral multiples of $5,000, by any portion of such term Bonds optionally 


redeemed prior to the mandatory sinking fund redemption date. 


 


Selection of Bonds for Redemption. If less than all of the Bonds of a series are called for redemption, such Bonds 


will be redeemed as directed by the District. Whenever less than all of the outstanding Bonds of any one maturity 


are designated for redemption, the Paying Agent shall select the outstanding Bonds of such maturity to be 


redeemed by lot in any manner determined by the District. For purposes of such selection, each Bond will be 


deemed to consist of individual Bonds of denominations of $5,000 principal amount, which may be separately 


redeemed. 


 


Notice of Redemption. The Paying Agent is required to give notice of the redemption of the Bonds, at the 


expense of the District. Notice of redemption shall be mailed by the Paying Agent to the respective owners of any 


Bonds designated for redemption at their address appearing on the registration books required to be kept by the 


Paying Agent, not less than twenty (20) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption. 


 


Each notice of redemption will contain the following information:  (a) the Bonds or designated portions thereof 


which are to be redeemed and, in the case of any Bond to be redeemed in part only, the principal amount of such 


Bond to be redeemed, (b) the date of redemption, (c) the place or places where the redemption will be made, 


including the name and address of the Paying Agent, (d) the redemption price, (e) the CUSIP numbers (if any) 


assigned to the Bonds to be redeemed, and (f) the original issue date, interest rate, and stated maturity date of each 


Bond to be redeemed in whole or in part. Such notice shall further state that on the specified date there shall become 


due and payable upon each Bond or portion thereof being redeemed the redemption price thereof, and that from 


and after such date, interest thereon shall cease to accrue. 


 


Neither the failure of the Owners of any Bonds or by any securities depository or information service to receive 


notice of redemption, nor any defect in such notice will affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for the redemption 


of such Bonds or the cessation or accretion of interest on the date fixed for redemption. 


 


Partial Redemption of Bonds. Upon the surrender of any Bond redeemed in part only, the Paying Agent shall 


execute and deliver to the Owner thereof a new Bond or Bonds of like series, tenor and maturity and of authorized 


denominations equal in principal amounts to the unredeemed portion of the Bond surrendered. Such partial 


redemption shall be valid upon payment of the amount required to be paid to such Owner, and the District shall 


be released and discharged thereupon from all liability to the extent of such payment. 


 


599/863







 


 6 


Effect of Notice of Redemption. When notice of redemption has been given substantially as described above 


and when the redemption price of the Bonds called for redemption is set aside, the Bonds designated for 


redemption shall become due and payable on the specified redemption date and interest shall cease to accrue 


thereon as of the redemption date, and upon presentation and surrender of such Bonds at the place specified in the 


notice of redemption, such Bonds shall be redeemed and paid at the redemption price thereof out of the money 


provided therefor. The Owners of such Bonds so called for redemption after such redemption date shall look for 


the payment of such Bonds and the redemption premium thereon, if any, only to monies on deposit for that purpose 


in the respective subaccount of the interest and sinking fund of the District within the Santa Cruz County treasury 


(the “Interest and Sinking Fund”) or the trust fund established for such purpose. All Bonds redeemed shall be 


cancelled forthwith by the Paying Agent and shall not be reissued. 


 


Right to Rescind Notice. The District may rescind any optional redemption and notice thereof for any reason 


on any date prior to the date fixed for redemption by causing written notice of the rescission to be given to the 


owners of the Bonds so called for redemption. Any optional redemption and notice thereof shall be rescinded if for 


any reason on the date fixed for redemption monies are not available in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District 


or otherwise held in trust for such purpose in an amount sufficient to pay in full on said date the principal of, 


interest, and any premium due on the Bonds called for redemption.  Notice of rescission of redemption shall be 


given in the same manner in which notice of redemption was originally given, except with respect to timing 


requirements. The actual receipt by the owner of any Bond of notice of such rescission will not be a condition 


precedent to rescission, and failure to receive such notice or any defect in such notice will not affect the validity of 


the rescission. 


 


Transfer and Exchange 


 


If the book-entry system is discontinued, the District shall cause the Paying Agent to maintain and keep at its 


principal corporate trust office all books and records necessary for the registration, exchange, and transfer of the 


Bonds.  If the book-entry system is discontinued, the person in whose name a Bond is registered on the Bond 


registration books shall be regarded as the absolute owner of that Bond. Payment of the principal of and interest 


on any Bond shall be made only to or upon the order of that person, and neither the District, the County nor the 


Paying Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary, but the registration may be changed as provided in 


the Resolution. 


 


Bonds may be exchanged at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent in San Francisco, California 


for a like aggregate principal amount of Bonds of authorized denominations and of the same maturity. Any Bond 


may, in accordance with its terms, but only if (i) the District determines to no longer maintain the book-entry-only 


status of the Bonds, (ii) DTC determines to discontinue providing such services and no successor securities 


depository is named, or (iii) DTC requests the District to deliver Bond certificates to particular DTC Participants, 


be transferred, upon the books required to be kept pursuant to the provisions of the Bond Resolution, by the person 


in whose name it is registered, in person or by his or her duly authorized attorney, upon surrender of such Bond 


for cancellation at the office of the Paying Agent, accompanied by delivery of a written instrument of transfer in a 


form approved by the Paying Agent, duly executed. 


 


No exchanges of Bonds shall be required to be made (a) fifteen days prior to an Interest Payment Date or the 


date established by the Paying Agent for selection of Bonds for redemption until the close of business on the Interest 


Payment Date or day on which the applicable notice of redemption is given or (b) with respect to a Bond after such 


Bond has been selected or called for redemption in whole or in part. 


 


Defeasance of Bonds 


The District may pay and discharge any or all of the Bonds of a series by depositing in trust with the Paying 


Agent or an escrow agent at or before maturity, money and/or non-callable direct obligations of the United States 


600/863







 


 7 


of America (including zero interest bearing State and Local Government Series) or other non-callable obligations 


the payment of the principal of and interest on which is guaranteed by a pledge of the full faith and credit of the 


United States of America, in an amount which will, together with the interest to accrue thereon, be fully sufficient 


to pay and discharge the indebtedness on such Bonds (including all principal, interest and redemption premiums) 


at or before their respective maturity dates. 


 


Unclaimed Monies  


Any money held in any fund or by the Paying Agent in trust for the payment of the principal of, redemption 


premium, if any, or interest on any of the Bonds and remaining unclaimed for one year after the principal of all of 


such Bonds has become due and payable (whether by maturity or upon prior redemption) will be transferred to 


the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District for payment of any outstanding bonds of the District payable from 


said fund; or, if no such bonds of the District are at such time outstanding, said monies shall be transferred to the 


general fund of the District as provided and permitted by law. 


 


Application and Investment of Bond Proceeds 


The net proceeds from the sale of the Bonds will be deposited in the Santa Cruz County treasury (a) to the credit 


of the building fund of the District (the “Building Fund”), and (b) to the credit of the Interest and Sinking Fund of 


the District.  See “– Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds” herein.  


 


All funds held by the Santa Cruz County Treasurer-Tax Collector (the “County Treasurer”) in the Building 


Fund and the Interest and Sinking Fund shall be invested on behalf of the District by the County Treasurer at the 


County Treasurer’s discretion in such investments pursuant to law and the investment policy of the County, as 


such policies exist at the time of investment.  See “SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL” below. 


 


Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds 


The proceeds of the Bonds are expected to be applied as follows: 


 


TABLE No. 1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds 


 


Sources of Funds:  


Principal Amount of Bonds  


[Plus/Less Net Original Issue Premium/Discount]  


Total Sources of Funds  
  


Uses of Funds:  


Deposit to Building Fund  


Deposit to Interest and Sinking Fund  


Costs of Issuance (1)  


Total Uses of Funds  


_________________ 
(1) Includes underwriter’s discount, bond counsel fees, disclosure counsel fees, rating 


agency fees, financial advisory fees, paying agent fees, printing fees, and other 


miscellaneous expenses. 


601/863







 


 8 


 


The Project 


Pursuant to the 2016 Authorization, the District intends to apply the net proceeds of sale of the Bonds for capital 


improvements included on the project list submitted to voters for Measure B (the “Project List”). The Board of 


Education retains the ability to set priorities among the improvements included on the Project List in order to meet 


the needs of the District and its students. 


 


Each item on the Project List is assumed to include, if applicable, its share of furniture, equipment, architectural, 


engineering, and similar planning costs and program/project management. Completion of the items on the Project 


List is subject to the District’s priorities and needs and the availability of adequate funding. 


 


DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULES 


Annual debt service on the Bonds, assuming no early optional redemptions, is shown in the following table. 


 


TABLE No. 2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Annual Debt Service  


Period Ending 


(August 1) 


 


Principal 


 


Interest 


Total Annual 


Debt Service 


2022    


2023    


2024    


2025    


2026    


2027    


2028    


2029    


2030    


2031    


2032    


2033    


2034    


2035    


2036    


2037    


2038    


2039    


2040    


2041    


2042    


2043    


2044    


2045    


Totals    


 


602/863







 


 9 


Other General Obligation Bonds 


 


In addition to the Bonds, the District has issued the following series of outstanding general obligation bonds 


secured by ad valorem taxes levied upon all property subject to taxation by the District: 


 


1998 Authorization.  At an election held on April 14, 1998, the District received voter authorization to issue up 


to $28,100,000 in aggregate principal amount of general obligation bonds (the “1998 Authorization”).  


 


On July 14, 1998, the District issued its General Obligation Bonds, Election of 1998, Series A, in the aggregate 


initial principal amount of $7,000,000 (the “1998 Series A Bonds”). On March 29, 2000, the District issued its General 


Obligation Bonds, Election of 1998, Series B, in the aggregate initial principal amount of $15,500,000 (the “1998 


Series B Bonds”). On October 18, 2001, the District issued its General Obligation Bonds, Election of 1998, Series C, 


in the aggregate initial principal amount of $5,598,115.65 (the “1998 Series C Bonds”) as the third and final series of 


bonds under the 1998 Authorization.  


 


Both the 1998 Series A Bonds and the 1998 Series B Bonds were refunded with proceeds of the 2005 Refunding 


Bonds (described below), and as a result are no longer outstanding.  The 1998 Series C Bonds remain outstanding 


in the denominational amount of $619,696, with a maturity value of $2,000,000. The District has no remaining 


authority to issue bonds under the 1998 Authorization.  


 


2016 Authorization.  At an election held on November 8, 2016, the District’s voters approved the issuance of up 


to $68,000,000 aggregate principal amount of general obligation bonds (the “2016 Authorization”).   


 


On March 14, 2017, the District issued its General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series A, as its first series 


of bonds under the 2016 Authorization, in the aggregate principal amount of $27,200,000 (the “2016 Series A 


Bonds”). The 2016 Series A Bonds remain outstanding in the initial principal amount of $20,915,000.   


 


On July 30, 2019, the District issued its General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series B, as its second series 


of bonds under the 2016 Authorization, in the aggregate principal amount of $20,400,000 (the “2016 Series B 


Bonds”). The 2016 Series B Bonds remain outstanding in the initial principal amount of $19,510,000.  


 


Approximately $20,400,000 in authorization remains unissued under the 2016 Authorization. The Bonds to be 


issued as described herein represent the third and final series of bonds under the 2016 Authorization and, following 


the issuance of the Bonds, there will be no remaining authorization under the 2016 Authorization.  


 


Refunding Bonds.  On May 18, 2005, the District issued its 2005 General Obligation Refunding Bonds in the 


principal amount of $22,785,000 (the “2005 Refunding Bonds”), in order to refund the then-outstanding maturities 


of the first and second series of bonds issued under the 1998 Authorization. A portion of the 2005 Refunding Bonds 


was refunded with proceeds of the 2013 Refunding Bonds (described below), and the unrefunded 2005 Refunding 


Bonds have since matured. As a result, the 2005 Refunding Bonds are no longer outstanding. 


 


On May 16, 2013, the District issued its 2013 General Obligation Refunding Bonds in the principal amount of 


$17,195,000 (the “2013 Refunding Bonds”) in order to refund a portion of the 2005 Refunding Bonds. The 2013 


Refunding Bonds remain outstanding in the principal amount of $9,785,000.  


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


603/863







 


 10 


Aggregate Debt Service 


 


Debt service on all of the District’s outstanding general obligation bonds, including the Bonds, assuming no 


early optional redemptions, is shown in the following table. 


 


TABLE No. 3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


General Obligation Bonds − Aggregate Debt Service 


 


Period Ending (1) 


(August 1) 


 


1998 Series C 


Bonds 


2013 


Refunding 


Bonds 


2016 Series A 


Bonds 


2016 Series B 


Bonds The Bonds 


Aggregate 


Total Debt  


Service 


2022 $400,000.00 $1,410,750.00 $1,496,425.00 $1,413,137.50   


2023 400,000.00 1,412,950.00 1,586,175.00 639,550.00   


2024 400,000.00 1,413,350.00 1,084,675.00 914,550.00   


2025 400,000.00 1,411,950.00 1,116,175.00 940,800.00   


2026 400,000.00 4,408,750.00 1,145,175.00 965,050.00   


2027  1,416,250.00 1,181,675.00 992,300.00   


2028  1,412,400.00 1,215,175.00 1,017,300.00   


2029  1,402,500.00 1,250,675.00 1,045,050.00   


2030   1,291,025.00 1,070,300.00   


2031   1,344,575.00 1,103,050.00   


2032   1,395,875.00 1,128,850.00   


2033   1,454,925.00 1,157,650.00   


2034   1,510,237.50 1,184,250.00   


2035   1,571,600.00 1,221,300.00   


2036   1,634,875.00 1,261,550.00   


2037   1,698,362.50 1,299,850.00   


2038   1,751,637.50 1,341,200.00   


2039   1,806,412.50 1,385,450.00   


2040   1,863.662.50 1,427,450.00   


2041   1,916,600.00 1,472,200.00   


2042   1,970,800.00 1,519,550.00   


2043    1,579,350.00   


2044    1,641,150.00   


2045    1,709,800.00   


   Totals $20,000,000.00 $14,288,900.00 $29,423,075.00 $29,430,687.50   
    
(1)  Period ending August 1 includes February 1 and August 1 debt service payments of the same calendar year. 


 


SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS 


General 


In order to provide sufficient funds for the District’s repayment of principal of and interest on the Bonds when 


due, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Santa Cruz (the “County”) is empowered and obligated to levy and 


collect ad valorem taxes upon all property subject to taxation by the District, without limitation as to rate or amount 


(except as to certain personal property which is taxable at limited rates). Such taxes are in addition to other taxes 


levied upon property within the District. When so collected by the County, the tax revenues will be deposited by 


the County in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District, which is required to be maintained by the County and 


used solely for the District’s payment of general obligation bonds of the District.  


604/863







 


 11 


 


The amount of the annual ad valorem tax levied by the County to repay the Bonds will be determined by the 


relationship between the assessed valuation of taxable property in the District and the amount of debt service due 


on the Bonds. Fluctuations in the annual debt service on the Bonds and the assessed value of taxable property in 


the District may cause the annual tax rate to fluctuate. 


 


Not a County Obligation 


No funds of the County are pledged or obligated to repayment of the Bonds. The Bonds are payable solely from 


the proceeds of ad valorem taxes to be levied and collected by the County within the District pursuant to the 


California Constitution and other State law, for the payment by the District of principal of and interest on the Bonds. 


Although the County is obligated to collect the ad valorem tax for the payment of the Bonds, the Bonds are not a 


debt (or a pledge of the full faith and credit) of the County.  


 


Pledge of Tax Revenues and Statutory Lien 


Under State law, school districts may levy ad valorem taxes to pay principal and interest on general obligation 


bond debt that, like the Bonds, are approved at an election to finance specified projects or are bonds issued to refund 


such voter-approved general obligation bonds.  Moreover, State law provides that the ad valorem taxes may be 


levied to pay the principal and interest on bonds and for no other purpose. Consequently, under State law, the 


District is not authorized to divert revenue from ad valorem taxes levied to pay the Bonds to a purpose other than 


payment of the Bonds. 


 


Pursuant to the Resolution, the District has pledged revenues from the ad valorem taxes collected from the levy 


by the Board of Supervisors to the payment of the Bonds, and amounts on deposit in the Interest and Sinking Fund 


of the District to the payment of the principal of or redemption price of and interest on the Bonds (the “Pledge”). 


This Pledge is valid and binding from the date of adoption of the Resolution for the benefit of the owners of the 


Bonds and successors thereto. The Pledge provides security for the Bonds in addition to the statutory lien described 


below. The Bonds, secured by the Pledge, are being issued to provide funds for the projects authorized by the voters 


under Measure B and the 2016 Authorization.  The amounts held in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District 


are immediately subject to this Pledge, and the Pledge constitutes a lien and security interest, pursuant to Section 


5451 of the California Government Code, which immediately attaches to the property taxes and amounts held in 


the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District to secure the payment of the Bonds and is effective, binding, and 


enforceable against the District, its successors, creditors and all others irrespective of whether those parties have 


notice of the Pledge and without the need of any physical delivery, recordation, filing, or further act.  


 


Pursuant to Section 53515 of the California Government Code, the Bonds will be secured by a statutory lien on 


all revenues received pursuant to the levy and collection of ad valorem property taxes for the District’s payment 


thereof. Such lien automatically attaches, without further actions or authorization by the District’s Board, and is 


valid and binding from the time the Bonds are delivered.  The revenues received pursuant to the levy and collection 


of the ad valorem property tax will be immediately subject to the lien, and such lien will be enforceable against the 


District, its successors, transferees and creditors, and all other parties asserting rights therein, irrespective of 


whether such parties have notice of the lien and without the need for physical delivery, recordation, filing or further 


act.  


 


On March 26, 2019, the United States Court of Appeals for the First Circuit (“First Circuit”) issued an opinion 


regarding the treatment and scope of special revenues in the insolvency proceedings of Puerto Rico.  The First 


Circuit ruled that Sections 928(a) and 922(d) of the United States Bankruptcy Code permit, but do not require, 


continued payment during the pendency of bankruptcy proceedings, reasoning those provisions stand for the 


premise that any consensual prepetition lien (as evidenced here by the Pledge) secured by special revenues will 


survive the period of municipal bankruptcy, and, accordingly, municipalities can elect to voluntary continue 


payment on these debts during the course of the bankruptcy proceedings so as to not fall behind and thus be at risk 


605/863







 


 12 


of being unable to secure financing in the future.  To the extent the decisions in these appeals affect the treatment 


or scope of special revenues in bankruptcy cases, they may also affect the creditworthiness of the Bonds. See also, 


“OTHER LEGAL MATTERS – Possible Limitation on Remedies,” herein. 


 


Property Taxation System 


Property tax revenues result from the application of the appropriate tax rate to the total assessed value of 


taxable property in the District. School districts receive property taxes for payment of voter-approved bonds as well 


as for general operating purposes. 


 


Local property taxation is the responsibility of various county officers. For each school district located in a 


county, the county assessor computes the value of locally assessed taxable property. Based on the assessed value of 


property and the scheduled debt service on outstanding bonds in each year, the county auditor-controller computes 


the rate of tax necessary for the school district to pay such debt service, and presents the tax rolls (including rates 


of tax for all taxing jurisdictions in the county) to the county board of supervisors for approval. The county 


treasurer-tax collector prepares and mails tax bills to taxpayers and collects the taxes. In addition, the treasurer-tax 


collector, as ex officio treasurer of each school district located in the county, holds school district funds, including 


taxes collected for the school district’s payment of school bonds, and is charged with the school district’s payment 


of principal and interest on the bonds when due. 


 


Coronavirus  


The recent outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus which causes a respiratory illness known as COVID-19, 


has been designated a global pandemic by the World Health Organization, and is impacting local and global econ-


omies as governments, businesses, and citizens react to, plan for, and try to prevent or slow further transmission 


of, the virus. Financial markets, including the stock market, in the United States and globally have seen significant 


recent volatility that have been attributed to coronavirus concerns. The California Department of Public Health and 


the United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention have been providing regular updates and guidelines 


to the public and to State and local governments.  


 


The District cannot predict the extent or duration of the outbreak, or what impact the outbreak and any result-


ing economic situation might have on the District’s financial condition or operations, including potential impacts 


on the assessed values of property within the District or tax collections within the District. See “SECURITY AND 


SOURCE OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS – Assessed Valuation of Property within the District” and “ – Teeter 


Plan” herein. The District also cannot predict what future impacts the outbreak may have on its operations and 


budget. Notwithstanding the impacts the COVID-19 emergency may have on the economy in the State, the County 


and the District or on the District’s general fund, the Bonds described herein are voter-approved general obligations 


of the District payable solely from the levy and collection of ad valorem property taxes, unlimited as to rate or 


amount, and are not payable from the general fund of the District.  


 


For a discussion regarding other impacts the District may face in connection with the coronavirus pandemic, 


see APPENDIX A – “THE DISTRICT – Impact to District Operations and Budget Due to Coronavirus Pandemic” 


and “STATE BUDGET – Coronavirus – Potential Effects on Assumptions and State Budget Process.” 


 


606/863







 


 13 


Assessed Valuation of Property within the District 


 


Taxable property located in the District has a 2021-22 assessed value of $[_________]. All property (real, 


personal and intangible) is taxable unless an exemption is granted by the State Constitution or United States law. 


Under the State Constitution, exempt classes of property include household and personal effects, intangible 


personal property (such as bank accounts, stocks and bonds), business inventories, and property used for religious, 


hospital, scientific and charitable purposes. The State Legislature may create additional exemptions for personal 


property, but not for real property. Most taxable property is assessed by the assessor of the county in which the 


property is located. Some special classes of property are assessed by the State Board of Equalization, as described 


under the heading, “– State-Assessed Property” below.  


 


Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable real and personal property assessed as of the preceding January 


1, at which time the lien attaches. The assessed value is required to be adjusted during the course of the year when 


property changes ownership or new construction is completed. State law also affords an appeal procedure to 


taxpayers who disagree with the assessed value of any property. When necessitated by changes in assessed value 


during the course of a year, a supplemental assessment is prepared so that taxes can be levied on the new assessed 


value before the next regular assessment roll is completed. See “–Adjustments of Assessed Valuation” below. 


 


State-Assessed Property. Under the State Constitution, the State Board of Equalization assesses property of 


State-regulated transportation and communications utilities, including railways, telephone and telegraph 


companies, and companies transmitting or selling gas or electricity. The Board of Equalization also is required to 


assess pipelines, flumes, canals and aqueducts lying within two or more counties. The value of property assessed 


by the Board of Equalization is allocated by a formula to local jurisdictions in the county, including school districts, 


and taxed by the local county tax officials in the same manner as for locally assessed property. Taxes on privately 


owned railway cars, however, are levied and collected directly by the Board of Equalization. Property used in the 


generation of electricity by a company that does not also transmit or sell that electricity is taxed locally instead of 


by the Board of Equalization. Thus, the reorganization of regulated utilities and the transfer of electricity-generating 


property to non-utility companies, as often occurred under electric power deregulation in California, affects how 


those assets are assessed, and which local agencies benefit from the property taxes derived. In general, the transfer 


of State-assessed property located in the District to non-utility companies will increase the assessed value of 


property in the District, since the property’s value will no longer be divided among all taxing jurisdictions in the 


County. The transfer of property located and taxed in the District to a State-assessed utility will have the opposite 


effect:  generally reducing the assessed value in the District, as the value is shared among the other jurisdictions in 


the County. The District is unable to predict future transfers of State-assessed property in the District and the 


County, the impact of such transfers on its utility property tax revenues, or whether future legislation or litigation 


may affect ownership of utility assets, the State’s methods of assessing utility property, or the method by which tax 


revenues of utility property is allocated to local taxing agencies, including the District. 


 


Assembly Bill 102. In 2017, the Legislature passed Assembly Bill 102 (“AB 102”). AB 102 restructured the State 


Board of Equalization and shifted certain of its duties to two new agencies: the California Department of Tax and 


Fee Administration (“CDTFA”), and the Office of Tax Appeals. The CDTFA took over certain programs previously 


handled by the State Board of Equalization, including the Tax Area Services Section, which is responsible for 


maintaining tax-rate area maps and special district boundary maps. The Office of Tax Appeals took over certain 


types of appeals on tax and fee matters, such as sales and use tax and other special taxes and fees; however, appeals 


related to programs under the State Board of Equalization’s authority pursuant to the State Constitution will remain 


with the State Board of Equalization. Pursuant to the State Constitution, and unaffected by AB 102, the State Board 


of Equalization remains responsible for the review, equalization, or adjustment of property tax assessment, and the 


measurement of county assessment levels and adjustment of secured local assessment rolls. 


 


Classification of Locally Taxed Property. Locally taxed property is classified either as “secured” or 


“unsecured,” and is listed accordingly on separate parts of the assessment roll. The “secured roll” is that part of the 


607/863







 


 14 


assessment roll containing State-assessed property and property (real or personal) for which there is a lien on real 


property sufficient, in the opinion of the county assessor, to secure payment of the taxes. All other property is 


“unsecured,” and is assessed on the “unsecured roll.” Secured property assessed by the State Board of Equalization 


is commonly identified for taxation purposes as “utility” property.  


 


Under California law, a city or county could, and did, prior to recent California legislation dissolving 


redevelopment agencies, create a redevelopment agency in territory within one or more school districts. Upon 


formation of a “project area” of a redevelopment agency, most property tax revenues attributable to the growth in 


assessed value of taxable property within the project area (known as “tax increment”) belong to the redevelopment 


agency, causing a loss of general fund tax revenues (relating to the 1% countywide general fund levy) to other local 


taxing agencies, including school districts, from that time forward. However, special ad valorem property taxes (in 


excess of the 1% general fund levy) collected for payment of debt service on school bonds are based on assessed 


valuation before reduction for redevelopment increment and such special ad valorem property taxes are not affected 


or diverted by the operation of a redevelopment agency project area. The application of such revenues diverted by 


redevelopment agencies is now substantially limited to meeting existing debt service of the redevelopment 


agencies. 


 


Shown in the following table is the assessed valuation of property in the District in fiscal years 2006-07 through 


2021-22.  


 


TABLE No. 4 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Assessed Valuations 


Fiscal Years 2006-070 through 2021-22 


 


Fiscal 


Year Local Secured Utility Unsecured 


 


Total 


Annual 


Change 


2006-07 $6,291,962,481 $1,009,331 $205,498,518 $6,498,470,330 -- 


2007-08 6,748,080,726 546,598 208,185,498 6,956,812,822 7.05% 


2008-09 7,046,266,398 546,598 206,441,381 7,253,254,377 4.26 


2009-10 7,002,407,808 670,131 225,539,859 7,228,617,798 (0.34) 


2010-11 7,075,571,705 1,920,326 202,826,107 7,280,318,138 0.72 


2011-12 7,125,856,864 1,920,326 189,486,830 7,317,264,020 0.51 


2012-13 7,123,208,861 306,212 187,141,574 7,310,656,647 (0.09) 


2013-14 7,402,662,669 0 187,548,020 7,590,210,689 3.82 


2014-15 7,890,251,254 0 207,249,245 8,097,500,499 6.68 


2015-16 8,389,777,011 0 246,400,188 8,636,177,199 6.65 


2016-17 8,829,490,661 0 238,817,291 9,068,307,952 5.00 


2017-18 9,372,354,951 0 246,539,441 9,618,894,392 6.07 


2018-19 9,986,575,410 0 257,923,573 10,244,498,983 6.50 


2019-20 10,585,656,312 0 280,465,784 10,866,122,096 6.07 


2020-21 11,104,250,760 0 281,402,313 11,385,653,073 4.78 


2021-22  0    
____________________ 


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc.  


 


Assessments may be adjusted during the course of the year when real property changes ownership or new 


construction is completed. Assessments may also be appealed by taxpayers seeking a reduction as a result of 


economic and other factors beyond the District’s control, such as a general market decline in property values, 


reclassification of property to a class exempt from taxation, whether by ownership or use (such as exemptions for 


608/863







 


 15 


property owned by State and local agencies and property used for qualified educational, hospital, charitable or 


religious purposes), or the complete or partial destruction of taxable property caused by natural or manmade 


disaster, such as earthquake, flood, drought, fire, toxic dumping, etc. In addition, the COVID-19 emergency and its 


effects could result in general marked declines in property values. It is not possible for the District to make any 


representation regarding the extent to which such conditions could impact the ability or willingness of property 


owners within the District to pay property taxes in the future. When necessitated by changes in assessed value in 


the course of a year, taxes are pro-rated for each portion of the tax year. See also “−Adjustments of Assessed Valuation” 


below. 


 


Property Tax Transfers Ballot Measure.  A State constitutional amendment was approved by the State’s voters 


at the November 3, 2020 election, as “Proposition 19.” Proposition 19 amends the State Constitution to permit 


eligible homeowners to transfer tax assessments anywhere in the State, to narrow existing special rules for inherited 


properties, and to broaden the scope of triggers for reassessment of properties. (See APPENDIX A – 


“CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS AFFECTING DISTRICT REVENUES AND 


APPROPRIATIONS - Article XIIIA of the California Constitution” and “–Proposition 19 Ballot Measure.”) The 


District cannot predict the impact Proposition 19 might have on aggregate assessed value of taxable property in the 


District. 


 


Adjustments of Assessed Valuation. There are two basic types of property tax assessment appeals provided for 


under State law. The first type of appeal, commonly referred to as a base year assessment appeal, involves a dispute 


on the valuation assigned by the County assessor immediately subsequent to an instance of a change in ownership 


or completion of new construction. If the base year value assigned by the County assessor is reduced, the valuation 


of the property cannot increase in subsequent years more than 2% annually unless and until another change in 


ownership and/or additional new construction activity occurs. 


 


The second type of appeal, commonly referred to as a Proposition 8 appeal (which Proposition 8 was approved 


by the voters in 1978), can result if factors occur causing a decline in the market value of the property to a level 


below the property’s then current taxable value (escalated base year value). Pursuant to State law, a property owner 


may apply for a Proposition 8 reduction of the property tax assessment for such owner’s property by filing a written 


application, in the form prescribed by the State Board of Equalization, with the appropriate county board of 


equalization or assessment appeals board. A property owner desiring a Proposition 8 reduction of the assessed 


value of such owner’s property in any one year must submit an application to the county assessment appeals board 


(the “Appeals Board”). Following a review of the application by the county assessor’s office (the “Assessor”), the 


Assessor may offer to the property owner the opportunity to stipulate to a reduced assessment, or may confirm the 


assessment. If no stipulation is agreed to, and the applicant elects to pursue the appeal, the matter is brought before 


the Appeals Board (or, in some cases, a hearing examiner) for a hearing and decision. The Appeals Board generally 


is required to determine the outcome of appeals within two years of each appeal’s filing date. Any reduction in the 


assessment ultimately granted applies only to the year for which application is made and during which the written 


application is filed. The assessed value increases to its pre-reduction level (escalated to the inflation rate of no more 


than 2%) following the year for which the reduction application is filed. However, the Assessor has the power to 


grant a reduction not only for the year for which application was originally made, but also for the then current year 


and any intervening years as well. In practice, such a reduced assessment may and often does remain in effect 


beyond the year in which it is granted. 


 


In addition, Article XIIIA of the State Constitution provides that the full cash value base of real property used 


in determining taxable value may be adjusted from year to year to reflect the inflationary rate, not to exceed a 2% 


increase for any given year, or may be reduced to reflect a reduction in the consumer price index or comparable 


local data. This measurement is computed on a calendar year basis. 


 


No assurance can be given that property tax appeals and/or blanket reductions of assessed property values will 


not significantly reduce the assessed valuation of property within the District in the future.  


609/863







 


 16 


 


See APPENDIX A – “CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS AFFECTING DISTRICT 


REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS” for a discussion of other limitations on the valuation of real property with 


respect to ad valorem taxes. 


 


Assessed Valuation by Jurisdiction. The following table shows the District’s fiscal year 2021-22 assessed 


valuation of property by amount and percentage within the political jurisdictions in the County. 


 


TABLE No. 5 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessed Valuations by Jurisdiction 
 


Jurisdiction(1) 


Assessed 


Valuation 


in School District 


% of 


School 


District 


Assessed 


Valuation 


of Jurisdiction 


% of Jurisdiction 


in School District 


City of Santa Cruz     


Unincorporated Santa Cruz County     


Total District     
     


Total Santa Cruz County     
     


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


610/863







 


 17 


Assessed Valuation by Land Use. The following table gives a distribution of taxable property located in the 


District for the fiscal year 2021-22 tax roll by principal purpose for which the land is used, as measured by assessed 


valuation and number of parcels. 


 


TABLE No. 6 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


2021-22 Assessed Valuation and Parcels by Land Use 


 


Non-Residential 


2021-22 


Assessed 


Valuation (1) % of Total 


No. of 


Parcels % of Total 


Agricultural/Rural     


Commercial/Office     


Vacant Commercial     


Industrial     


Vacant Industrial     


Recreational     


Government/Social/Institutional     


Miscellaneous     


Subtotal Non-Residential     
     


Residential     


Single Family Residence     


Condominium/Townhouse     


Mobile Home     


Mobile Home Park     


Hotel/Motel     


2-4 Residential Units/Apartments     


5+ Residential Units/Apartments      


Vacant Residential     


Subtotal Residential     
     


Total  100.00%  100.00% 
  


(1) Local secured assessed valuation; excluding tax-exempt property. 


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


 


611/863







 


 18 


Assessed Valuation of Single-Family Homes. The following table shows the distribution of assessed valuation 


of single-family homes in the District among various categories of value for fiscal year 2021-22, including mean 


and median value per parcel. 


 


TABLE No. 7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Per Parcel 2021-22 Assessed Valuation of Single Family Homes 


 


 No. of 2021-22 Average Median 


 Parcels Assessed Valuation Assessed Valuation Assessed Valuation 


Single Family Residential:  


 


 2021-22 No. of % of Cumulative Total % of Cumulative 


 Assessed Valuation Parcels (1) Total % of Total Valuation Total % of Total 


 
  
 (1)  Improved single family residential parcels. Excludes condominiums and parcels with multiple family units. 


Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


  


612/863







 


 19 


Largest Taxpayers in District. The twenty taxpayers with the greatest combined ownership of taxable property 


in the District on the 2021-22 tax roll, and the assessed valuation of all property owned by those taxpayers in all 


taxing jurisdictions within the District, are shown below. 


 


TABLE No. 8 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, CALIFORNIA)  


Largest 2021-22 Local Secured Taxpayers 


 


 


Property Owner Primary Land Use 


2020-21 


Assessed 


Valuation 


% of 


Total (1) 


1.     


2.     


3.     


4.     


5.     


6.     


7.     


8.     


9.     


10.     


11.     


12.     


13.     


14.     


15.     


16.     


17.     


18.     


19.     


20.     


     
  


(1) 2020-21 local secured assessed valuation:  $[__________] 


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


Bonding Capacity 


As a non-unified school district, the District may issue bonds in an amount up to 1.25% of the assessed valuation 


of taxable property within its boundaries.  The District’s fiscal year 2021-22 gross bonding capacity (also commonly 


referred to as the “bonding limit” or “debt limit”) is approximately $[_______], and its net bonding capacity is 


approximately $[______] (taking into account current outstanding bond debt before issuance of the Bonds, and the 


2021-22 assessed valuation of taxable property within the District of $[_______]).   


 


Tax Rates 


The State Constitution permits the levy of an ad valorem tax on taxable property not to exceed 1% of the full cash 


value of the property, and State law requires the full 1% tax to be levied. The levy of special ad valorem property 


taxes in excess of the 1% levy is permitted as necessary to provide for debt service payments on school bonds and 


other voter-approved indebtedness. 


 


613/863







 


 20 


The rate of tax necessary to pay fixed debt service on the Bonds in a given year depends on the assessed value 


of taxable property in that year. (The rate of tax imposed on unsecured property for repayment of the Bonds is 


based on the prior year’s secured property tax rate.)  Economic and other factors beyond the District’s control, such 


as a general market decline in property values, reclassification of property to a class exempt from taxation, whether 


by ownership or use (such as exemptions for property owned by State and local agencies and property used for 


qualified educational, hospital, charitable or religious purposes), or the complete or partial destruction of taxable 


property caused by natural or manmade disaster, such as earthquake, flood, drought, fire, toxic dumping, etc., 


could cause a reduction in the assessed value of taxable property within the District and necessitate a corresponding 


increase in the annual tax rate to be levied to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds. Issuance of additional 


authorized bonds in the future might also cause the tax rate to increase. 


 


Typical Tax Rate Area. The following table shows ad valorem property tax rates in a typical Tax Rate Area in the 


District (TRA 1-032) over the five year period from 2017-18 through 2021-22.  The 2021-22 assessed valuation of the 


property within TRA 1-032 is approximately [___]% of the total assessed value of the District. 


 


TABLE No. 9 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Typical Total Tax Rates as Dollars per $100 Assessed Valuation (TRA 1-032)  


Fiscal Years 2017-18 through 2021-22 


 


 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 


General Tax Rate $1.000000 $1.000000 $1.000000 $1.000000 $1.000000 


City of Santa Cruz 0.005141 0.004908 0.004674 0.004521  


Cabrillo Community College District 0.024250 0.021023 0.021172 0.024746  


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 0.045273 0.042720 0.038667 0.037545  


Santa Cruz City High School District 0.044614 0.043535 0.038893 0.037995  


   Total All Property Tax Rate $1.119278 $1.112186 $1.103406 $1.104807 $ 


 
________________ 


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


In accordance with the law which permitted the Bonds to be approved by at least 55% popular vote, bonds may 


not be issued pursuant to the 2016 Authorization unless the District projects that repayment of all outstanding 


bonds approved at such election will require a tax rate no greater than $30.00 per $100,000 of assessed value. Based 


on the assessed value of taxable property in the District at the time of issuance of the Bonds, the District projects 


that the maximum tax rate required to repay the Bonds and all other outstanding bonds approved under the 2016 


Authorization, will be within that legal limit. The tax rate test applies only when new bonds are issued, and is not 


a legal limitation upon the authority of the County Board of Supervisors to levy taxes at such rate as may be 


necessary to pay debt service on the Bonds in each year. 


 


Tax Charges and Delinquencies 


A school district’s share of the 1% countywide tax is based on the actual allocation of property tax revenues to 


each taxing jurisdiction in the county in fiscal year 1978-79, as adjusted according to a complicated statutory scheme 


enacted since that time. Revenues derived from special ad valorem taxes for voter-approved indebtedness, including 


the Bonds, are reserved to the taxing jurisdiction that approved and issued the debt, and may only be used to repay 


that debt. 


 


County treasurers prepare the property tax bills. Property taxes on the regular secured assessment roll are due 


in two equal installments:  the first installment is due on November 1, and becomes delinquent after December 10. 


The second installment is due on February 1 and becomes delinquent after April 10. If taxes are not paid by the 


614/863







 


 21 


delinquent date, a 10% penalty attaches and a $20 cost is added to unpaid second installments. If taxes remain 


unpaid by June 30, the tax is deemed to be in default, and a $15 state redemption fee applies. Interest then begins 


to accrue at the rate of 1.5% per month. The property owner has the right to redeem the property by paying the 


taxes, accrued penalties, and costs within five years of the date the property went into default. If the property is not 


redeemed within five years, it is subject to sale at a public auction by the county treasurers. 


 


Property taxes on the unsecured roll are due in one payment on the lien date, January 1, and become delinquent 


after August 31. A 10% penalty and fees attaches to delinquent taxes on property on the unsecured roll, and an 


additional penalty of 1.5% per month begins to accrue on November 1. The taxing authority has four ways of 


collecting unsecured personal property taxes: (1) a civil action against the taxpayer; (2) filing a certificate in the 


office of the clerk of the local court specifying certain facts in order to obtain a judgment lien on certain property of 


the taxpayer; (3) filing a certificate of delinquency for record in the county recorder’s office, in order to obtain a lien 


on certain property of the taxpayer; and (4) seizure and sale of personal property, improvements or possessory 


interests belonging or assessed to the assessee.  The date on which taxes on supplemental assessments are due 


depends on when the supplemental tax bill is mailed. 


 


Property tax delinquencies may be impacted by economic and other factors beyond the District’s control, 


including the ability or willingness of property owners to pay property taxes during an economic recession or 


depression. An economic recession or depression can be caused by many factors outside the control of the District, 


including high interest rates, reduced consumer confidence, reduced real wages or reduced economic activity as a 


result of a natural or manmade disaster, such as earthquake, drought, flood, fire, toxic dumping or outbreak of 


disease such as the current COVID-19 pandemic. It is not possible for the District to make any representation 


regarding the extent to which an economic recession or depression could impact the ability or willingness of 


property owners within the District to pay property taxes in the future, or the or the ability or willingness of the 


County to maintain the Teeter Plan as now in effect. For more information on the impact of the ongoing coronavirus 


pandemic, see “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS – Coronavirus” and APPENDIX A – 


“THE DISTRICT– Impact to District Operations and Budget Due to COVID-19 Pandemic.”  If delinquencies increase 


substantially as a result of the unprecedented events of the coronavirus pandemic or other events outside the 


control of the District, the County does have the authority to increase allowances for annual reserves in the tax levy 


to avoid fluctuating tax levies. 


The property tax collection procedures described above are subject to amendment based on legislation or 


executive order, which may be enacted by the State legislature or declared by the Governor from time to time. The 


District cannot predict changes in law or orders of State officials that might occur in the future, particularly with 


regard to actions that might be taken in an attempt to mitigate the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic. 


Secured tax levy collections and delinquencies for the District’s general obligation bond debt service since fiscal 


year 2015-16 are summarized in the following table. 2021-22 data are not yet available. Because the County includes 


the District’s general obligation bond levy under the Teeter Plan, the District’s receipt of property taxes with respect 


to the District’s general obligation bonds, including the Bonds, are not subject to delinquencies. For information 


about the County’s current distribution of property taxes, see below under the heading “– Teeter Plan.”  


 


TABLE No. 10 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


Secured Tax Charges and Delinquencies – Levy for District’s Bonded Indebtedness 


Fiscal Years 2015-16 through 2020-21 


 


 


Secured 


Tax Charge (1) 


Amount  


Delinquent 


June 30 


% Delinquent 


June 30 


2015-16 $1,678,763.48 26,685.11 1.59% 


2016-17 1,728,201.80 29,341.87 1.70 


615/863







 


 22 


2017-18 4,255,394.20 48,405.84 1.14 


2018-19 4,391,131.13 53,959.43 1.23 


2019-20 4,081,583.11 58,794.69 1.44 


2020-21    


  


(1)  Elementary School District’s general obligation bond debt service levy only. Does not include the 1% 


general apportionment.  


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


Teeter Plan 


The Board of Supervisors of the County implemented an alternative method for the distribution of secured 


property taxes to local agencies, known as the “Teeter Plan.” The Teeter Plan provisions are now set forth in Sections 


4701 to 4717 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. Upon adoption and implementation of this method by 


a county board of supervisors, local agencies for which the county acts as depository and certain other public 


agencies and taxing areas located in the county receive annually the full amount of their share of property taxes on 


the secured roll, including delinquent property taxes which have yet to be collected. While a county benefits from 


the penalties associated with these delinquent taxes when they are paid, the Teeter Plan provides participating local 


agencies with stable cash flow and the elimination of collection risk, which in turn makes it more certain that 


sufficient funds will be available for the District’s repayment of the Bonds. 


 


To implement a Teeter Plan, the board of supervisors of a county generally must elect to do so by July 15 of the 


fiscal year in which it is to apply. As a separate election, a county may elect to have the Teeter Plan procedures also 


apply to assessments on the secured roll. 


 


Upon making a Teeter Plan election, a county must initially provide a participating local agency with 95% of 


the estimated amount of the then-accumulated tax delinquencies (excluding penalties) for that agency. In the case 


of the initial year distribution of assessments (if a county has elected to include assessments), 100% of the 


assessment delinquencies (excluding penalties) are to be apportioned to the participating local agency which levied 


the assessment. After the initial distribution, each participating local agency receives annually 100% of the secured 


property tax levies to which it is otherwise entitled, regardless of whether the county has actually collected the 


levies.  


 


If any tax or assessment which was distributed to a Teeter Plan participant is subsequently changed by 


correction, cancellation or refund, a pro rata adjustment for the amount of the change is made on the records of the 


treasurer and auditor of the county. Such adjustment for a decrease in the tax or assessment is treated by Santa 


Cruz County as an interest-free offset against future advances of tax levies under the Teeter Plan. 


 


Once adopted, a county’s Teeter Plan will remain in effect in perpetuity unless the board of supervisors orders 


its discontinuance or unless prior to the commencement of a fiscal year a petition for discontinuance is received 


and joined in by resolutions of the governing bodies of not less than two-thirds of the participating districts in the 


county. An electing county may, however, opt to discontinue the Teeter Plan with respect to any levying agency in 


the county if the board of supervisors, by action taken not later than July 15 of a fiscal year, elects to discontinue 


the procedure with respect to such levying agency and the rate of secured tax delinquencies in that agency in any 


year exceeds 3% of the total of all taxes and assessments levied on the secured roll by that agency. 


 


The Teeter Plan applies to the 1% general purpose tax levy.  Whether or not the Teeter Plan also is applied to 


other tax levies for local agencies, such as the tax levy for general obligation bonds of local agencies, varies by 


county.  The County includes the District’s general obligation bond levy under the Teeter Plan.  Therefore, District’s 


receipt of property taxes within Santa Cruz County with respect to the District’s general obligation bonds, including 


the Bonds, are not subject to delinquencies. If the Teeter Plan for the County was terminated, the amount of the levy 


of ad valorem secured property taxes in the District would depend upon the collections of the ad valorem secured 


616/863







 


 23 


property taxes and delinquency rates experienced with respect to the parcels within the District. [The Teeter Plan, 


as implemented by the County, does not apply to the supplemental secured property tax roll.] 


 


There can be no assurance that the County will always maintain the Teeter Plan or will have sufficient funds 


available to distribute the full amount of the District’s share of property tax collections in the County to the District.  


The ability of the County to maintain the Teeter Plan may depend on its financial resources and may be affected by 


future property tax delinquencies. Property tax delinquencies may be impacted by economic and other factors 


beyond the District’s or the County’s control, including the ability or willingness of property owners to pay prop-


erty taxes during an economic recession or depression.  An economic recession or depression could be caused by 


many factors outside the control of the District, See “—Tax Charges and Delinquencies” herein.  Notwithstanding 


any possible future change to or discontinuation of the Teeter Plan in the County, however, State law requires the 


County to levy ad valorem property taxes sufficient to pay the Bonds when due. 


 


Direct and Overlapping Debt 


Set forth on the following page is a schedule of direct and overlapping debt prepared by California Municipal 


Statistics, Inc., dated [________], for debt as of [________]. The table is included for general information purposes 


only. The District has not reviewed this table for completeness or accuracy and makes no representations in 


connection therewith. The first column in the table names each public agency which has outstanding debt as of the 


date of the schedule and whose territory overlaps the District in whole or in part. Column two shows the percentage 


of each overlapping agency’s assessed value located within the boundaries of the District. This percentage, 


multiplied by the total outstanding debt of each overlapping agency (which is not shown in the table) produces the 


amount shown in column three, which is the apportionment of each overlapping agency’s outstanding debt to 


taxable property in the District.  


 


The schedule generally includes long-term obligations sold in the public credit markets by public agencies 


whose boundaries overlap the boundaries of the District. Such long-term obligations generally are not payable from 


revenues of the District (except as indicated) nor are they necessarily obligations secured by land within the District. 


In many cases, long-term obligations issued by a public agency are payable only from the general fund or other 


revenues of such public agency.  


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


  


617/863







 


 24 


 


TABLE No. 11 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Statement of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 


 


2021-22 Assessed Valuation:  $[________] 


 


[TABLE TO COME] 
_________________ 


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL 


The following information concerning the Santa Cruz County Investment Pool (the “Investment Pool” or “Pool”) has 


been obtained from the County Treasurer and has not been confirmed or verified by the District, the Financial Advisor, or the 


Underwriter. No representation is made herein as to the accuracy or adequacy of such information or as to the absence of 


material adverse changes in such information subsequent to the date hereof or that the information contained or incorporated 


hereby by reference is correct as of any time subsequent to its date.   


 


The Santa Cruz County Board of Supervisors adopted the current Santa Cruz County Treasury Investment 


Policy (the “Investment Policy”) on November 17, 2020 (See APPENDIX G – “SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 


INVESTMENT POLICY AND QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT”).  The Investment Policy applies to all 


financial assets deposited and retained in the Investment Pool. The County’s cash management system is designed 


to secure and protect the public funds in the Pool by establishing proper safeguards, controls, and procedures to 


maintain those funds in a lawful, rational, and auspicious manner. The main investing objectives, in order of 


priority are safety, liquidity, availability, and yield. 


 


Oversight of the investments is conducted in several ways.  The County Treasurer annually provides a copy of 


the Investment Policy, and quarterly provides an investment report detailing the investments in the Pool, to the 


County Board of Supervisors and the County Treasury Oversight Commission. The County’s Treasury Oversight 


Commission annually reviews and monitors the Investment Policy, monitors the activities of the County Treasurer, 


and causes an annual audit to be performed to determine the County Treasurer’s compliance with the Investment 


Policy.  All audit reports, and the quarterly Treasurer’s Investment Reports are available at the office of the Santa 


Cruz County Auditor-Controller-Treasurer-Tax Collector.  


 


The District’s funds held by the Santa Cruz County Treasurer are invested in the Investment Pool. According 


to the County’s most recently available quarterly investment report, as of June 30, 2021, the Investment Pool 


contained an amortized book value of $969,909,041, a par value $964,449,624, and a market value of $971,064,717. 


The Investment Pool's effective rate of return for the period was 0.49%. The Investment Pool produced an estimated 


quarterly income of $1,202,532 that will be distributed proportionally to all agencies participating in the Investment 


Pool. As of June 30, 2021, investments in the Pool had an average days to maturity of 439. At June 30, 2021, 15.22% 


of the Investment Pool’s portfolio matures within one day, 20.98% matures between one day and 90 days, 21.51% 


matures between 91 days and 360 days, 11.17% matures between 361 days and 729 days, and 31.12% matures in 


721 days or later. 


 


See APPENDIX G– “SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POLICY AND QUARTERLY INVESTMENT 


REPORT”). 


 


Neither the District, the Financial Advisor, nor the Underwriter have made an independent investigation of the 


investments in the Pool nor have they made any assessment of the current Investment Policy.  The value of the various 


618/863







 


 25 


investments in the Pool will fluctuate on a daily basis as a result of a multitude of factors, including generally prevailing 


interest rates and other economic conditions. Additionally, the Treasurer, with the consent of the Treasury Oversight 


Committee and the Santa Cruz County Board of Supervisors, may change the Investment Policy at any time. Therefore, there 


can be no assurance that the values of the various investments in the Pool will not vary significantly from the values described 


herein. 


 


TAX MATTERS 


In the opinion of Lozano Smith, LLP, Sacramento, California, Bond Counsel to the District, subject, however, 


to certain qualifications set forth below, under existing law, the interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income 


for federal income tax purposes, and such interest is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal 


alternative minimum tax. 


 


The opinions set forth in the preceding paragraph are subject to the condition that the District comply with all 


requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Tax Code”) that must be satisfied subsequent 


to the issuance of the Bonds in order that such interest be, or continue to be, excluded from gross income for federal 


income tax purposes. The District has covenanted to comply with each such requirement.  Failure to comply with 


certain of such requirements may cause the inclusion of such interest in gross income for federal income tax 


purposes to be retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds. 


 


The proposed form of opinion of Bond Counsel is set forth in APPENDIX D hereto. 


 


Tax Treatment of Original Issue Discount and Premium. If the initial offering price to the public (excluding 


bond houses and brokers) at which a Bond is sold is less than the amount payable at maturity thereof, then such 


difference constitutes "original issue discount" for purposes of federal income taxes and State of California personal 


income taxes. If the initial offering price to the public (excluding bond houses and brokers) at which a bond is sold 


is greater than the amount payable at maturity thereof, then such difference constitutes "original issue premium" 


for purposes of federal income taxes and State of California personal income taxes. De minimis original issue 


discount and original issue premium is disregarded.  


 


Under the Tax Code, original issue discount is treated as interest excluded from federal gross income and 


exempt from State of California personal income taxes to the extent properly allocable to each owner thereof, subject 


to the limitations described in the first paragraph of this section. The original issue discount accrues over the term 


to maturity of the Bonds on the basis of a constant interest rate compounded on each interest or principal payment 


date (with straight-line interpolations between compounding dates). The amount of original issue discount 


accruing during each period is added to the adjusted basis of such Bonds to determine taxable gain upon disposition 


(including sale, prepayment, or payment on maturity) of such Bond. The Tax Code contains certain provisions 


relating to the accrual of original issue discount in the case of purchasers of the Bonds who purchase the Bonds 


after the initial offering of a substantial amount of such maturity. Owners of such Bonds should consult their own 


tax advisors with respect to the tax consequences of ownership of Bonds with original issue discount, including the 


treatment of purchasers who do not purchase in the original offering, the allowance of a deduction for any loss on 


a sale or other disposition, and the treatment of accrued original issue discount on such Bonds under federal 


individual and corporate alternative minimum taxes. 


 


Under the Tax Code, original issue premium is amortized on an annual basis over the term of the Bond (said 


term being the shorter of such Bond’s maturity date or its call date). The amount of original issue premium 


amortized each year reduces the adjusted basis of the owner of the Bond for purposes of determining taxable gain 


or loss upon disposition. The amount of original issue premium on a Bond is amortized each year over the term to 


maturity of the Bond on the basis of a constant interest rate compounded on each interest or principal payment 


date (with straight-line interpolations between compounding dates). Amortized bond premium is not deductible 


for federal income tax purposes. Owners of premium Bonds, including purchasers who do not purchase in the 


619/863







 


 26 


original offering, should consult their own tax advisors with respect to State of California personal income tax and 


federal income tax consequences of owning such Bonds. 


 


Other Tax Considerations.  The Tax Code imposes various restrictions, conditions and requirements relating to 


the exclusion from gross income for federal income tax purposes of interest on obligations such as the Bonds.  The 


District has made certain representations and covenanted to comply with certain restrictions, conditions and 


requirements designed to ensure that interest on the Bonds will not be included in federal gross income.  Inaccuracy 


of these representations or failure to comply with these covenants may result in interest on the Bonds being 


included in gross income for federal income tax purposes, possibly from the date of original issuance of the Bonds.  


The opinion of Bond Counsel assumes the accuracy of these representations and compliance with these covenants.  


Bond Counsel has not undertaken to determine (or to inform any person) whether any actions taken (or not taken), 


or events occurring (or not occurring), or any other matters coming to Bond Counsel’s attention after the date of 


issuance of the Bonds may adversely affect the value of, or the tax status of interest on, the Bonds.  Accordingly, the 


opinion of Bond Counsel is not intended to, and may not, be relied upon in connection with any such actions, events 


or matters. 


 


Although Bond Counsel is of the opinion that interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal 


income tax purposes and is exempt from State of California personal income taxes, the ownership or disposition of, 


or the accrual or receipt of interest on, the Bonds may otherwise affect a Beneficial Owner’s federal, state or local 


tax liability. The nature and extent of these other tax consequences depends upon the particular tax status of the 


Beneficial Owner or the Beneficial Owner’s other items of income or deduction. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion 


regarding any such other tax consequences. 


 


Current and future legislative proposals, if enacted into law, clarification of the Tax Code or court decisions 


may cause interest on the Bonds to be subject, directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, to federal income taxation 


or to be subject to or exempted from state income taxation, or otherwise prevent Beneficial Owners from realizing 


the full current benefit of the tax status of such interest.  For example, future legislative proposals could limit the 


exclusion from gross income of interest on obligations like the Bonds to some extent for taxpayers who are 


individuals and whose income is subject to higher marginal income tax rates. The introduction or enactment of any 


such legislative proposals or clarifications of the Tax Code or court decisions may also affect, perhaps significantly, 


the market price for, or marketability of, the Bonds. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their own 


tax advisors regarding the potential impact of any pending or proposed federal or state tax legislation, regulations 


or litigation, as to which Bond Counsel is expected to express no opinion. 


 


The opinion of Bond Counsel is based on current legal authority, covers certain matters not directly addressed 


by such authorities, and represents Bond Counsel’s judgment as to the proper treatment of the Bonds for federal 


income tax purposes. It is not binding on the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) or the courts.  Furthermore, Bond 


Counsel cannot give and has not given any opinion or assurance about the future activities of the District or about 


the effect of future changes in the Tax Code, the applicable regulations, the interpretation thereof or the enforcement 


thereof by the IRS. The District has covenanted, however, to comply with the requirements of the Tax Code.  


 


Bond Counsel’s engagement with respect to the Bonds ends with the issuance of the Bonds, and, unless 


separately engaged, Bond Counsel is not obligated to defend the District or the Beneficial Owners regarding the 


tax-exempt status of the Bonds in the event of an audit examination by the IRS.  Under current procedures, parties 


other than the District and its appointed counsel, including the Beneficial Owners, would have little, if any, right 


to participate in the audit examination process. Moreover, because achieving judicial review in connection with an 


audit examination of tax-exempt bonds is difficult, obtaining an independent review of IRS positions with which 


the District legitimately disagrees, may not be practicable. Any action of the IRS, including, but not limited to, 


selection of the Bonds for audit, or the course or result of such audit, or an audit of bonds presenting similar tax 


issues may affect the market price for, or the marketability of, the Bonds, and may cause the District or the Beneficial 


Owners to incur significant expense. 


620/863







 


 27 


 


CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 


Neither the County nor any other entity other than the District shall have any obligation or incur any liability whatsoever 


with respect to the performance of the District’s duties regarding continuing disclosure. 


 


The District has covenanted for the benefit of the holders and Beneficial Owners of the Bonds to provide, or to 


cause to be provided, to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”) through its Electronic Municipal 


Market Access system or such other electronic system designated by the MSRB (the “EMMA System”) certain 


annual financial information and operating data relating to the District (the “Annual Report”) by not later than the 


March 31 following the end of the District’s fiscal year (currently ending June 30), commencing with the report for 


the 2020-21 fiscal year (which is due no later than March 31, 2022) and notice of the occurrence of certain enumerated 


events (“Listed Events”) within ten (10) business days after the occurrence of such a Listed Event.  The specific 


nature of the information to be contained in the Annual Report and the notices of Listed Events is set forth in 


APPENDIX E − “FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE.” These covenants have been made in 


order to assist the Underwriter in complying with Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) (the 


“Rule”) promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”).  


 


[In the five years preceding the date of this Official Statement, the District timely filed all of its required Annual 


Reports and notices of Listed Events, in all material respects, required under its previous continuing disclosure 


undertakings pursuant to the Rule.  The District has developed appropriate written policies and procedures and 


established periodic training regarding continuing disclosure obligations pursuant to the Rule. Dale Scott & 


Company Inc. has been retained as dissemination agent in connection with all continuing disclosure undertakings, 


including with respect to the Bonds and the District’s outstanding debt issuances.] 


 


OTHER LEGAL MATTERS 


Legal Opinions 


The validity of the Bonds and certain other legal matters are subject to the approving opinions of Lozano Smith, 


LLP, Bond Counsel to the District. Bond Counsel expects to deliver an opinion with respect to the Bonds at the time 


of issuance substantially in the form set forth in APPENDIX D hereto. Bond Counsel, as such, undertakes no 


responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or fairness of this Official Statement. Certain legal matters will be 


passed upon for the District by Lozano Smith, LLP, as counsel to the District and as Disclosure Counsel to the 


District.   


 


Legality for Investment in California 


Under the provisions of the California Financial Code, the Bonds are legal investments for commercial banks 


in California to the extent that the Bonds, in the informed opinion of the bank, are prudent for the investment of 


funds of depositors, and, under provisions of the California Government Code, the Bonds are eligible securities for 


deposit of public monies in the State. 


 


Possible Limitations on Remedies 


 


State law contains a number of safeguards to protect the financial solvency of school districts.  If the safeguards 


are not successful in preventing a school district from becoming insolvent, the State Superintendent of Public 


Instruction (the “State Superintendent”), operating through an administrator appointed by the State 


Superintendent, may be authorized under State law to file a petition for relief under Chapter 9 of the United States 


Bankruptcy Code (the “Bankruptcy Code”) on behalf of the district for the adjustment of its debts.  School districts 


are not themselves authorized to file a bankruptcy proceeding, and they are not subject to involuntary bankruptcy. 


 


621/863







 


 28 


If the District were to become the debtor in a proceeding under Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code, then the 


application of ad valorem taxes to pay the Bonds could be stayed during the proceeding (unless they are determined 


to be “special revenues” within the meaning of the Bankruptcy Code and not derived from District projects), and 


it is possible that the terms of the Bonds and the Resolution (including amount, rate, security, and tax-related 


covenants) could be altered by a plan of adjustment, if the bankruptcy court determines that the alterations are fair 


and equitable and otherwise comply with the requirements of the Bankruptcy Code.  Bankruptcy courts are courts 


of equity with broad discretionary powers, and their decisions can be heavily influenced by the facts in a case, 


including whether commingled ad valorem tax revenues can be identified, and the overall goal of the Bankruptcy 


Code to facilitate an adjustment of debts.  A bankruptcy proceeding, if initiated on behalf of the District, could have 


an adverse effect on the liquidity and value of the Bonds.  See also, “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT 


FOR THE BONDS –Pledge of Tax Revenues and Statutory Lien,” herein. 


 


The County, on behalf of the District, is expected to be in possession of the annual ad valorem property taxes 


and certain funds to repay the Bonds and may invest these funds in the County investment portfolio, as described 


in “SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL” herein and APPENDIX G − “SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 


INVESTMENT POLICY AND QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT” attached hereto. If the County goes into 


bankruptcy and has possession of tax revenues (whether collected before or after commencement of the 


bankruptcy), and if the County does not voluntarily pay such tax revenues to the owners of the Bonds, it is not 


entirely clear what procedures the owners of the Bonds would have to follow to attempt to obtain possession of 


such tax revenues, how much time it would take for such procedures to be completed, or whether such procedures 


would ultimately be successful. Further, should those investments suffer any losses, there may be delays or 


reductions in payments on the Bonds. 


 


Absence of Material Litigation 


No litigation is pending or threatened concerning or contesting the validity of the Bonds or the District’s ability 


to receive ad valorem taxes and to collect other revenues, or contesting the District’s ability to issue and retire the 


Bonds. The District is not aware of any litigation pending or threatened questioning the political existence of the 


District or contesting the title to their offices of District officers who will execute the Bonds or District officials who 


will sign certifications relating to the Bonds, or the powers of those offices. A certificate (or certificates) to that effect 


will be furnished to the Underwriter at the time of the original delivery of the Bonds.  


 


The District is occasionally subject to lawsuits and claims. In the opinion of the District, the aggregate amount 


of the uninsured liabilities of the District under these lawsuits and claims will not materially affect the financial 


position or operations of the District. 


 


MISCELLANEOUS 


Ratings 


 


Moody’s Investors Service (”Moody’s”) has assigned a rating of “[__]” to the Bonds. Such rating, which appears 


on the front cover of this Official Statement, reflect only the views of Moody’s, and an explanation of the significance 


of such rating may be obtained only from Moody’s. Such rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell, or hold any 


of the Bonds. There is no assurance that such rating will continue for any given period of time or will not be revised 


downward or withdrawn entirely by Moody’s if in their judgment circumstances so warrant. Any such downward 


revision or withdrawal of such rating may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds. Neither the 


Underwriter nor the District has undertaken any responsibility after the offering of the Bonds to assure the 


maintenance of the rating or to oppose any such revision or withdrawal. 


622/863







 


 29 


Professionals Involved in the Offering 


Lozano Smith, LLP is acting as Bond Counsel, Disclosure Counsel and District Counsel with respect to the 


Bonds, and will receive compensation contingent upon the sale and delivery of the Bonds.   


 


Dale Scott & Company Inc. (the “Financial Advisor”) has been employed by the District to perform financial 


services in relation to the sale and delivery of the Bonds. The Financial Advisor will not participate in the 


underwriting of the Bonds. The Financial Advisor is not contractually obligated to undertake, and has not 


undertaken to make, an independent verification or to assume responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or 


fairness of the information contained in this Official Statement. Fees charged by the Financial Advisor are 


contingent upon the sale of the Bonds.  


 


Underwriting 


The Bonds were sold pursuant to a competitive sale held on __________, 2021, pursuant to the terms set forth 


in an Official Notice of Sale for the Bonds (the “Official Notice of Sale”). The Bonds were awarded to ___________ 


(the “Underwriter”), whose proposal represented the lowest true interest cost for the Bonds, as determined in ac-


cordance with the Official Notice of Sale.   


 


The Underwriter has agreed to purchase the Bonds at an aggregate price of $_________ (being equal to the 


aggregate principal amount of the Bonds ($________), [plus/less] a net original issue [premium/discount] for the 


Bonds ($__________), less an underwriter’s discount of $____________ for the Bonds). The Underwriter will be ob-


ligated to purchase all of the Bonds, if any. The Bonds are being purchased for reoffering to the public by the Un-


derwriter, at the offering prices set forth on the inside cover page of this Official Statement. After the initial public 


offering, the offering prices may be changed by the Underwriter. 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


  


623/863







 


 30 


 


ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 


The purpose of this Official Statement is to supply information to purchasers of the Bonds. Quotations from 


and summaries and explanations of the Bonds and of the statutes and documents contained herein do not purport 


to be complete, and reference is made to such documents and statutes for full and complete statements of their 


provisions. Additional information concerning the District and copies of the most recent and subsequent audited 


financial statements of the District and the Resolution may be obtained by contacting: Santa Cruz City Schools, 133 


Mission Street, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, Attention: Superintendent. The District may impose a fee for 


copying, shipping and handling. 


 


Any statements in this Official Statement involving matters of opinion, whether or not expressly so stated, are 


intended as such and not as representations of fact. This Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract or 


agreement between the District and the purchasers or Owners of any of the Bonds. 


 


The District has duly authorized the delivery of this Official Statement. 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


By:         


  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


624/863







 


 A-1   


APPENDIX A 


 


GENERAL AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE DISTRICT 
 


The information in this appendix concerning the finances and operations of the Santa Cruz City Schools (the “Santa Cruz City 


Schools”) which consists of the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (the “District” or the “Elementary School District”) 


and the Santa Cruz City High School District (the “High School District”), and State of California (the “State”) funding of 


education, is provided as supplementary information only, and it should not be inferred from the inclusion of this information in 


this Official Statement that the principal of or interest on the Bonds is payable from the general fund of the District or from State 


revenues. The Bonds are payable from the proceeds of an ad valorem property tax approved by the voters of the District pursuant to 


all applicable laws and State Constitutional requirements, and the ad valorem tax pledged by the District to repayment of the Bonds 


is required to be levied and collected by the County of Santa Cruz (the “County”) on property within the District in an amount 


sufficient for the District’s timely payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds. See “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF 


PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS” in the front portion of this Official Statement. 


 


THE DISTRICT 
 


Introduction 


 


The District (also referred to herein as the “Elementary School District”) and the High School District together form 


the Santa Cruz City Schools, a “Common Administration District” formed under the provisions of California Education 


Code section 35110 et seq.  The Elementary School District and the High School District are governed by a single Board 


of Education (the “Board of Education”) and share most of their operations and administration.  The finances of the two 


districts are combined for most purposes; the Santa Cruz City Schools adopts and revises a single operating budget, and 


the districts’ financing statements are reported under a single audit report, although certain funds, including bond 


funds, remain separated.  Accordingly, much of the financial information presented below in this APPENDIX A and in 


APPENDIX C – “SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020” is 


presented on a combined basis, reflecting the finances of the Santa Cruz City Schools as a whole, except where otherwise 


noted.  


Importantly, the Elementary School District and the High School District are treated as separate legal entities for the 


purposes of (a) obtaining bond authorization, issuing bonds, and levying (by the County) of ad valorem property taxes 


for the repayment of bonds; (b) allocation of local property tax revenue; (c) computing State apportionments and 


allowances, (d) holding separate title to property; and (e) liability for indebtedness of each separate district.  The Bonds 


discussed herein, which are being issued by the Elementary School District, are general obligations of the Elementary 


School District and not the High School District and are payable solely from the levy and collection of ad valorem 


property taxes on property within the boundaries of the Elementary School District.  


The Elementary School District is in Santa Cruz County (the “County”) which is situated on the northern edge of 


the Monterey Bay.  The Elementary School District’s boundaries are nearly coterminous with the boundaries of the City 


of Santa Cruz, though a small portion of the Elementary School District area includes unincorporated territory outside 


the City of Santa Cruz. The Elementary School District territory comprises an area of approximately 12 square miles, 


consisting of approximately 65,000 residents.  In contrast, the High School District’s boundaries overlap with the 


Elementary School District, but also encompass a much broader area of approximately 155 square miles in the County, 


including the City of Santa Cruz as well as the communities of Davenport, Bonny Doon, Live Oak, Soquel, and Capitola.  


The Santa Cruz City Schools operates five elementary schools serving grades TK through five; two middle schools 


serving grades six through eight, three high schools serving grades nine through 12, an independent study program, 


alternative education programs, and a continuation high school. In addition, the Santa Cruz City Schools has authorized, 


and provides oversight to, one independent charter school. Of these schools, the five elementary schools represent the 


625/863







 


 A-2   


Elementary School District’s schools, with an Elementary School District student population of approximately [1,810] 


students.  


Governing Board 


 


The District (together with the High School District) is governed by a seven-member Board of Education (the “Board 


of Education”), each member of which is elected to a four-year term. Elections for positions to the Board of Education 


are held every two years, alternating between three and four available positions. The management and policies of the 


District are administered by a Superintendent appointed by the Board of Education who is responsible for day-to-day 


District operations as well as the supervision of the Santa Cruz City Schools’ other key personnel.  Kris Munro is the 


Superintendent and Jim Monreal is the Assistant Superintendent, Business Services.  See “THE DISTRICT - 


Superintendent and Administrative Personnel,” below. Current voting members of the Board of Education, together 


with their office and the date their term expires, are listed below: 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


Board of Education 


 


Name Office Term Expires 


Claudia Vestal President December, 2024 


Deborah Tracy-Proulx Vice President December, 2022 


Sheila Coonerty Member December, 2024 


John Owen Member December, 2024 


Cindy Ranii Member December, 2022 


Jeremy Schonick Member December, 2022 


Patricia Threet Member December, 2024 


 


Superintendent and Administrative Personnel 


 


The day-to-day operations of the Santa Cruz City Schools are managed by a Board of Education-appointed 


Superintendent.  Information concerning the Superintendent and certain other key administrative personnel is set forth 


below. 


 


Kris Munro, Superintendent.  [BIO TO COME] 


 


Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services.  [BIO TO COME] 


 


Impact to District Operations and Budget Due to Coronavirus Pandemic 


The outbreak in the early months of 2020 of a novel strain of coronavirus which causes a respiratory illness known 


as COVID-19, has been designated a global pandemic by the World Health Organization.  The global and local response 


to the pandemic including efforts to prevent or slow transmission of the virus, impacted local and global economies.  


The California Department of Public Health, the United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, and various 


local health officials, have been providing regular updates and guidelines to the public and to State and local 


governments.  


 


Although, to date, widespread administration of vaccinations has slowed the spread of the virus in California and 


the United States, the outbreak is ongoing and the District cannot predict what future impacts the outbreak may have 


on its operations and budget.  The District cannot predict future costs associated with a potential infectious disease 


outbreak such as operational costs to clean, sanitize, and maintain its facilities either before or after an outbreak of an 


infectious disease, or costs to hire substitute certificated or classified employees.  The District also cannot predict what 


626/863







 


 A-3   


long-term impact the COVID-19 pandemic and the school closures and shelter-in place orders by State and local officials 


in response to the pandemic, might have on the District’s ADA.  The Bonds are payable from ad valorem property taxes.  


See “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS” in the front part of this Official Statement.   


 


In connection with short-term impacts, however, on March 13, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order N-26-20, 


providing that school districts in the State that initiate a school closure to address COVID-19 shall continue to receive 


state funding to support all of the following during the period of closure: (1) continued delivery of high-quality 


educational opportunities to students through, among other options, distance learning and/or independent study; (2) 


the provision of school meals in noncongregate settings; (3) arrangement for supervision for students during ordinary 


school hours; and (4) continued payment of school district employees.  Executive Order N-26-20 also provided that 


statutory mandated maintenance of schools for a minimum of 175 days is waived for school districts that initiate a school 


closure to address COVID-19. 


 


On August 28, 2020, the Governor overhauled the existing reopening and case tracking system, implementing a new 


system known as the Blueprint for a Safer Economy (the “Blueprint”).  Under the Blueprint, each county in the State was 


assigned to a tier, identified by a color-code system.  The tiers are purple, red, orange, and yellow, in descending order 


of outbreak severity measured in terms of daily new cases and positive test rates.  A county’s tier determines the level 


of restrictions in the county, such as whether in-person dining can resume, whether salons and gyms can open, and 


whether schools can resume in-person instruction and at what level.  Under previous guidance from the California 


Department of Public Health, schools could not reopen fully for in-person instruction in a given county until the county 


has been in the red tier for two weeks. 


 


On January 14, 2021, the California Department of Public Health (“CDHP”) released school reopening guidance and 


criteria for in-person instruction, which was superseded by revised guidance released March 20, 2021.  The guidance 


dovetailed with the then-existing Blueprint, and provided a framework for schools to follow in order to reopen or 


continue in-person instruction.  


 


On June 15, 2021, the Governor and the CDHP announced on June 15, 2021 that capacity and distancing restrictions 


will be lifted for most businesses and activities.  At the same time, the State effectively ended the Blueprint system.   


 


State and Federal Relief Legislation.  On March 16, 2020, and at the request of the Governor, the California 


Legislature presented two bills for the Governor’s signature addressing economic impacts to public school districts 


resulting from the outbreak, including school closures implemented by school districts in order to slow the spread of 


the outbreak.  On March 17, 2020, both bills, Senate Bill 89 (“SB 89”) and Senate Bill 117 (“SB 117”) were signed by the 


Governor.  Each bill took effect immediately. 


 


SB 89 amends the Budget Act of 2019 by appropriating $500 million from the State General Fund for any purpose 


related to the Governor’s March 4 Emergency Proclamation.  The second bill, SB 117, addresses economic impacts to 


school districts directly.  Among other things, SB 117 provides that, for all school districts that comply with Executive 


Order N-26-20, attendance during only full school months from July 1, 2019 to February 29, 2020, inclusive, will be 


reported for apportionment purposes. SB 117 will also hold harmless school districts not meeting minimum instructional 


day and minute requirements, in order to prevent a loss of funding related to school closures due to the outbreak.  SB 


117 will also hold harmless grantees operating After School Education and Safety Programs that are prevented from 


operating such programs due to COVID-19, and credit such Program grantees with the ADA that the grantee would 


have received had it been able to operate but for COVID-19. SB 117 also appropriates $100 million from the State general 


fund to the State Superintendent to be apportioned to certain local educational agencies for purposes of purchasing 


personal protective equipment, or paying for supplies and labor related to cleaning school sites, or both.  


 


Senate Bill 98 (“SB 98”), the education omnibus trailer bill, part of the legislation enacting the 2020-21 State Budget, 


included an ADA hold-harmless provision, specifying that LCFF funding determinations for the 2020-21 school year 


will be based on 2019-20 ADA levels.  


627/863







 


 A-4   


 


On December 30, 2020, the Governor unveiled the “Safe Schools for All Plan,” pledging to work with the State 


Legislature to implement up to $2 billion in funding for the safe reopening of schools beginning in February 2021.  


Funding for the Safe Schools for All Plan was included in the Governor’s 2021 State Budget Proposal, released on January 


8, 2021, which urged the Legislature to take immediate action on this item, rather than wait until implementation of the 


2021 State Budget this summer. (See “STATE BUDGET” in this APPENDIX A.)  On March 5, 2021, the Governor signed 


Assembly Bill 86 (AB 86), the final legislation for the Safe Schools for All Plan, which provides $2 billion for in person 


instruction grants, and $4.6 billion for expanded learning opportunity grants to local educational agencies.  AB 86 went 


into effect immediately.  


 


To date, Congress has passed a number of relief bills and taken administrative actions in response to the COVID-19 


pandemic, including, but not limited to, the following:  


 


• On March 22, 2020, President Trump approved the Major Disaster Declaration for the State of California’s 


COVID-19 pandemic, authorizing federal emergency aid related to COVID-19. Local educational agencies may submit 


a request for public assistance through the California Office of Emergency Services for reimbursement of certain costs 


incurred as a result of COVID-19.  


 


• On March 27, 2020, President Trump signed into law the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act 


(the “Cares Act”).  The Cares Act appropriates approximately $2 trillion in COVID-19-related relief, including $30 billion 


to education, specifically $3 billion allocated to state governors to be used at their discretion to address the emergency, 


$13.5 billion for K-12 education, and $14.25 billion for postsecondary institutions.  School districts will be able to use 


their share of the $13.5 billion K-12 education allocation under the Cares Act, which will be based on the proportion of 


Title I funding received for the most recent fiscal year, for purposes authorized by federal law and other specified uses. 


 


• On December 27, 2020, President Trump signed the 2021 omnibus appropriations bill, which included a $900 


billion COVID-19 relief package in addition to its annual federal agency appropriations.  This bill extended the date by 


which state and local governments, including school districts, must spend CARES Act funding.  


 


• On March 10, 2021, President Biden signed into law the “American Rescue Plan,” a $1.9 trillion COVID-19 relief 


package.  The American Rescue Plan provides $168 billion in education funding, including $126 billion for K-12 schools.  


The District estimates it will receive about [$30.8] million under the American Rescue Plan. 


 


District Response and Impacts.  On March 13, 2020, in its own response to COVID-19, and out of concern for the 


health and safety of its students, staff, and community, the Santa Cruz City Schools closed its schools for the remainder 


of the 2019-20 academic year, and implemented a distance learning plan for the remainder of the 2019-20 academic year, 


including working to provide computers and hotspot/wifi devices for families with internet connectivity issues, hosting 


live online classes, and distributing hard copy materials to students’ homes as needed.  


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools began the 2020-21 academic year by delivering distance learning. The Santa Cruz City 


Schools ensured each family had one computer per child and adequate internet access, while continuing to distribute 


hotspots. Educational technology tools were purchased, and teachers were trained on technology and distance learning. 


Student materials were distributed regularly so that students had supplies and instructional materials at home. During 


periods when in-person instruction was limited by State and local public health orders, the Santa Cruz City Schools 


implemented small group instruction for academically at-risk students, and broad support programs including 


expanded food services. On March 15, 2021, and for the remainder of the 2020-21 school year, the Elementary School 


District returned to in-person instruction under a two day per week hybrid model, pursuant to the CDHP guidance, 


while continuing to provide online learning to students who did not wish to return in-person. On April 19, 2021, the 


High School District followed suit, also under a hybrid schedule of two days in-person and three days remote, per week, 


with an option for full distance learning for certain students.  


 


628/863







 


 A-5   


The Santa Cruz City Schools began the 2021-22 academic year with in-person instruction, as well as distance learning 


under an independent study program for eligible students. 


 


In sum, the District has received approximately $8 million in State and federal relief funding and emergency aid, 


including under SB 117 and the CARES Act, to address impacts of the COVID-19 outbreak. In addition to funds already 


received, the District expects to receive approximately $15 million in additional relief funding, including $8 million from 


the American Rescue Plan funding and $3.5 million in AB 86 reopening grants. The relief funding is largely considered 


one-time revenues, though certain of the revenues are permitted to be spent in future fiscal years.  


 


While SB 117, the CARES Act, and other federal emergency aid provide some immediate relief to school districts, 


including the District, the long-term impacts of the COVID-19 outbreak are unknown as the situation continues to 


progress and evolve.   


 


The District cannot predict whether additional legislation will be enacted in the event the outbreak of COVID-19 


continues into fiscal year 2021-22 or beyond or a similar or other outbreak of a highly contagious disease or epidemic 


disease were to occur in the future. Because the District is funded primarily pursuant to the State’s education funding 


formula known as LCFF, the District’s main operating revenues will be impacted by the State’s financial position in the 


current and future fiscal years. Should the pandemic continue and/or escalate into the future, the State’s revenues may 


continue to decline, and a corresponding decline in education funding is possible, but the extent is not fully known at 


this time.  See below under the heading “STATE BUDGET” for information on the State’s fiscal year 2021-22 proposed 


budget. 


 


Additional information with respect to events surrounding the outbreak of COVID-19 and responses thereto can be 


found on State and local government websites, including but not limited to: the Governor’s office 


(http://www.gov.ca.gov) and the California Department of Public Health (https://covid19.ca.gov/).  The District has not 


incorporated by reference the information on such websites, and the District does not assume any responsibility for the 


accuracy of the information on such websites. 


 


Notwithstanding the impacts the coronavirus outbreak may have on the global and national economy, the economy 


in the State, in the District, or on the District’s revenues, the Bonds described herein are voter-approved general 


obligations of the District payable from the levy and collection of ad valorem property taxes, unlimited as to rate or 


amount. 


 


Employee Relations 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools currently employs 885 personnel, consisting of 431 certificated employees, 350 classified 


non-management employees, 41 management or confidential employees, and 63 guest teachers. For fiscal year 2021-22, 


the Santa Cruz City Schools has budgeted, pursuant to its July 1 operating budget, approximately $41.2 million and 


$13.5 million for certificated and classified payrolls, respectively, and approximately $27.7 million for employee benefits.  


Santa Cruz City Schools employees, other than management, confidential, and certain part-time employees, are 


represented by employee bargaining units as follows: 


 


629/863







 


 A-6   


TABLE A-1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Employee Bargaining Units and Current Collective Bargaining Agreements 


 


Name of Bargaining Unit 


Number of  


Employees  


Represented 


Current Contract 


Expiration Date (1) 


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers 


431 Teachers 


63 Guest Teachers June 30, 2023 


Santa Cruz City Schools Council of Classified Employees 350 June 30, 2024 
____________________ 
(1) By law, each contract is in effect until a new contract is approved.  


Source:  Santa Cruz City Schools. 


 


Retirement Benefits 


 


The information set forth below regarding the CalSTRS and CalPERS programs, other than the information provided by the 


Santa Cruz City Schools regarding its annual contributions thereto, has been obtained from publicly available sources which are 


believed to be reliable but are not guaranteed as to accuracy or completeness, and should not be construed as a representation by the 


Santa Cruz City Schools. 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools participates in retirement plans with the State Teachers’ Retirement System 


(“CalSTRS”), which covers all full-time faculty members, and the State Public Employees’ Retirement System 


(“CalPERS”), which covers classified employees. Classified personnel who are employed more than half of full-time 


service may participate in CalPERS.  


 


Each of CalSTRS and CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive financial report that includes financial statements 


and required supplemental information. Copies of such financial reports may be obtained from each of CalSTRS and 


CalPERS as follows: (i) CalSTRS, P.O. Box 15275, Sacramento, California 95851-0275; (ii) CalPERS, P.O. Box 942703, 


Sacramento, California 94229-2703. Moreover, each of CalSTRS and CalPERS maintains a website, as follows: (i) 


CalSTRS: www.calstrs.com; (ii) CalPERS: www.calpers.ca.gov. The information presented in such financial reports or 


on such websites is not incorporated into this Official Statement by any reference.   


 


Contributions.  The following table sets forth the Santa Cruz City Schools’ total contributions to CalSTRS and 


CalPERS for fiscal years 2015-16 through 2019-20, the estimated (unaudited) contributions for fiscal year 2020-21, the 


budgeted contributions for fiscal year 2021-22, and for each fiscal year the combined contributions as a percentage of the 


Santa Cruz City Schools covered payroll. For more information regarding the Santa Cruz City Schools’ retirement 


benefits obligations, see APPENDIX C – “SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED 


JUNE 30, 2020” (Notes 7 and 8). 


 


630/863







 


 A-7   


TABLE A-2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


Aggregate Employer Contributions to CalSTRS and CalPERS 


Fiscal Years 2015-16 through 2021-22 


Fiscal Year 


Employer 


CalSTRS Contributions (1) 


Employer 


CalPERS Contributions (1) 


Employer Contribution 


(CalSTRS and CalPERS Combined) 


as Percentage of Total General Fund 


Expenditures 


2015-16 $3,541,186 $1,253,410 6.57% 


2016-17 4,375,574 1,539,583 7.39 


2017-18 5,020,979 1,705,326 8.17 


2018-19  5,840,243 2,173,172 8.87 


2019-20 6,238,340 2,537,388 9.49 


2020-21 (2) 5,734,980 2,549,037 8.04 


2021-22 (3) 6,591,911 3,025,675 9.66 


    
(1)  Reflects data for all funds, including the general fund. Does not include on-behalf payments from the State. 
(2)  Unaudited.  
(3)  Projected.  


Source: Santa Cruz City Schools Audit Reports for fiscal years 2015-16 through 2019-20; and the Santa Cruz City Schools 2021-22 adopted 


budget. 


 


CalSTRS.  All full-time certificated employees, as well as certain classified employees, are members of CalSTRS.  


CalSTRS provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits to plan members and beneficiaries under a defined benefit 


program (the “CalSTRS Defined Benefit Program”).  The CalSTRS Defined Benefit Program is funded through a 


combination of investment earnings and statutorily set contributions from three sources: employees, employers, and the 


State.  Benefit provisions and contribution amounts are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended from time 


to time. 


 


Prior to fiscal year 2014-15, and unlike typical defined benefit programs, CalSTRS contribution rates did not vary 


annually to make up funding shortfalls or assess credits for actuarial surpluses, although the State did, and does pay a 


surcharge when the member and school district contributions are not sufficient to fully fund the basic defined benefit 


pension (generally consisting of 2% of salary for each year of service at age 60 referred to herein as “pre-enhancement 


benefits”) within a 30-year period.  This surcharge, however, does not apply to systemwide unfunded liability resulting 


from recent benefit enhancements.  


 


As part of the 2014-15 State Budget, the then-Governor signed Assembly Bill 1469 (“AB 1469”) which implemented 


a new funding strategy for CalSTRS and increased the employer contribution rate in fiscal year 2014-15 from 8.25% to 


8.88% of covered payroll. Such rate then increased by 1.85% beginning in fiscal year 2015-16, and continued to increase 


through 2020-21, as further described below.  


 


AB 1469 also increased member contributions, which were previously set at 8.00% of pay, to 10.25% of pay for 


members hired on or before December 31, 2012, and 9.205% of pay for members hired on or after January 1, 2013, 


effective July 1, 2016. For fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020, the contribution rate will be 10.250% for employees hired 


before December 31, 2012 and 10.205% employees hired after such date. The State’s total contribution also increased 


from approximately 3% in fiscal year 2013-14 to 8.328% of payroll in fiscal year 2020-21, plus the continued payment of 


2.5% of payroll annual for a supplemental inflation protection program for a total of 10.828%.   


 


On June 27, 2019, the Governor signed SB 90 (“SB 90”) into law as a part of the 2019-20 Budget. Pursuant to SB 90, 


the State Legislature appropriated $2.246 billion to be transferred to the Teacher's Retirement Fund for CalSTRS to pay 


in advance, on behalf of employers, part of the contributions required for fiscal years 2019-20 and 2020-21, resulting in 


631/863







 


 A-8   


K-14 school districts having to contribute 1.03% less in fiscal year 2019-20 and 0.70% less in fiscal year 2020-21. The 


remainder of the payment not committed for the reduction in employer contribution rates described above, is required 


to be allocated to reduce the employer's share of the unfunded actuarial obligation determined by the State Teachers 


Retirement Board (the “STRS Board”) upon recommendation from its actuary.  


 


Pursuant to AB 1469, increases in school districts’ contribution rates were phased-in over a seven-year period 


starting July 1, 2014, through July 1, 2020. Starting in 2021-22, the AB 1469 provides the CalSTRS Board limited authority 


to adjust the employer contribution rate, if necessary, to fully fund the remaining unfunded liability by 2046. Those 


adjustments are limited to 1% annually, not to exceed 20.25% of creditable compensation. The phased-in rate increases 


from fiscal year 2014-15 through 2021-22 are shown in the following schedule: 


 


TABLE A-3 


K-14 SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTRIBUTION RATES 


CalSTRS (Defined Benefit Program) 


Effective Date 


Employer 


Contribution Rate (1) 


July 1, 2014 8.88% 


July 1, 2015 10.73 


July 1, 2016 12.58 


July 1, 2017 14.43 


July 1, 2018 16.28 


July 1, 2019 17.10 (2) 


July 1, 2020 16.15 (3)  


July 1, 2021 16.02 (3) 


____________________ 
(1)  Expressed as a percentage of covered payroll. 
(2)  The 2019-20 State Budget provided supplemental payments to CalSTRS, reducing the employer 


contribution rate from 18.13% to 17.10% for fiscal year 2019-20. 
 (3)  The 2020-21 State Budget reallocated the supplemental State payment allocated in the 2019-20 State 


Budget, to instead be used solely to reduce employer contribution rates, to approximately 16.15% in 


fiscal year 2020-21 and 16.02% in fiscal year 2021-22. 


Source: CalSTRS, AB 1469, the 2019-20 State Budget, and the 2020-21 State Budget. 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools’ total employer contributions to CalSTRS for fiscal years 2015-16 through 2020-21 were 


equal to 100% of the required contributions for each year (see Table A-2 above). Due to the expected increase in employer 


contribution rates under AB 1469, the Santa Cruz City Schools anticipates that its contributions to CalSTRS will increase 


in future fiscal years as compared to prior fiscal years. The Santa Cruz City Schools, nonetheless, is unable to predict all 


factors or any changes in law that could affect its required contributions to CalSTRS in future fiscal years. 


 


CalPERS. The Santa Cruz City Schools contributes to the School Employer Pool under the CalPERS, a cost-sharing 


multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The plan 


provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and survivor benefits to plan members 


and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public 


Employees’ Retirement Laws.  


 


All qualifying classified employees of K-12 school districts in the State are members in CalPERS, and all of such 


districts participate in the same plan.  As such, all such districts share the same contribution rate in each year.  Unlike 


school districts’ participating in CalSTRS, however, the school districts’ contributions to CalPERS fluctuate each year 


and include a normal cost component and a component equal to an amortized amount of the unfunded liability.  


Accordingly, the District cannot provide any assurances that its required contributions to CalPERS in future years will 


not significantly vary from any current projected levels. 


632/863







 


 A-9   


 


Active plan members hired before January 1, 2013, are required to contribute 7.0% of their salary, while members 


hired after January 1, 2013, contribute at an actuarially determined rate, i.e., the higher of 50% of normal costs of benefits 


or the actuarially determined rate of 7.00%, which resulted in a 7.00% employee contribution rate in both fiscal years 


2019-20 and 2020-21. (See discussion of rates in “California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013” below.) The 


actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of 


Administration (the “CalPERS Board”).  


 


School districts are required to contribute to CalPERS at an actuarially determined rate, which was 15.531%, 18.062%, 


and 19.721% of eligible salary expenditures for fiscal year 2017-18, 2018-19, and 2019-20, respectively.  Based on the 


changes in the discount rate, inflation rate, payroll growth rate and demographic assumptions, along with expected 


reductions in normal cost due to the continuing transition of active members from those employees hired prior to the 


Implementation Date (defined below), to those hired after such date, the employer contribution adopted for fiscal year 


2020-21 was 22.68%, and the employer contribution rate projected for fiscal year 2021-22 was 25.2%, with annual 


increases thereafter, resulting in a projected 27.6% employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2026-27. State legislation 


enacting the 2020-21 State Budget, however, reallocated State contributions to the Schools Pool, resulting in adjusted 


CalPERS employer contribution rates reduced from the adopted/projected rates, to 20.70% in fiscal year 2020-21 and 


23.00% in fiscal year 2021-22. 


 


Employer contribution rates for 2020-21 and projected through 2026-27 are shown in the following table. 


 


TABLE A-4 


EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION RATES 


CALPERS 


Fiscal Year 


Employer 


Contribution Rate (1) 


2020-21 20.7% 


2021-22 (2) 22.8 


2022-23 (2) 26.3 


2023-24 (2) 27.3 


2024-25 (2) 27.8 


2025-26 (2) 27.8 


2026-27 (2) 27.6 


____________________ 


Note: The CalPERS Board is expected to approve official employer contribution rates for each 


fiscal year, during the preceding fiscal year.  
(1)  Expressed as a percentage of covered payroll. 
(2)  Projected. 


Source: CalPERS 


 


The CalPERS Schools Pool Actuarial Valuation as of June 30, 2020 (the “2020 CalPERS Schools Pool Actuarial 


Valuation”), which has not yet been released in full, was presented in summary form to the CalPERS Board on April 19, 


2021, and such summary reported an actuarial accrued liability of $104.06 billion with the market value of assets at $71.4 


billion, and a funded status of 68.6%.  The actuarial funding method used in the 2020 CalPERS Schools Pool Actuarial 


Valuation is the “Entry Age Normal Cost Method.”  The 2020 CalPERS Schools Pool Actuarial Valuation as summarized 


assumes, among other things, 2.50% inflation and payroll growth of 2.75% compounded annually.  The 2020 CalPERS 


Schools Pool Actuarial Valuation as summarized reflects a discount rate of 7.00% compounded annually (net of 


administrative expenses) as of June 30, 2020.  The CalPERS Board adopted new demographic assumptions on December 


19, 2017, including a reduction in the inflation assumption from 2.625% as of June 30, 2018 to 2.50% as of June 30, 2019.  


633/863







 


 A-10   


The reduction in the inflation assumption results in decreases in both the normal cost and the accrued liabilities in the 


future.   


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools' contributions to CalPERS for fiscal years 2015-16 through 2020-21 equaled 100% of the 


required contributions for each year (see Table A-2 above). Despite the change in actuarial assumptions described above, 


the Santa Cruz City Schools anticipates that its contributions to CalPERS may increase in future fiscal years.  The 


implementation of PEPRA (see – “California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013” below), however, is expected 


to help reduce certain future pension obligations of public employers with respect to employees hired on or after January 


1, 2013. The District cannot predict the impact these changes will have on its contributions to CalPERS in future years. 


 


Potential Increase in Pension Liabilities.  Recessions and other economic disruptions, including the attending 


potential volatility in the U.S. and global stock markets, could have a material impact on the investments in the State 


pension trusts, which could materially increase either or both CalSTRS’ and CalPERS’ unfunded pension liabilities, 


which, in turn, could result in material changes to the required employer contribution rates in future fiscal years. As to 


CalSTRS, however, under existing law, the CalSTRS Board may not increase the employer contribution rate by more 


than 1% in any fiscal year, up to a maximum employer contribution rate of 20.25%. The District is unable to predict 


whether or to what extent its required employer contribution rates, or its proportionate share of net pension liability, in 


connection with CalSTRS or CalPERS, may be affected by the COVID-19 pandemic or any future economic disruption. 


 


California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013. The Governor signed the California Public Employee’s 


Pension Reform Act of 2013 (“PEPRA”) into law on September 12, 2012. PEPRA affects both CalSTRS and CalPERS, most 


substantially as they relate to new employees hired after January 1, 2013 (the “Implementation Date”). As it pertains to 


CalSTRS participants hired after the Implementation Date, PEPRA changes the normal retirement age, increasing the 


eligibility for the 2% “age factor” (the percent of final compensation to which an employee is entitled to for each year of 


service) from age 60 to 62 and increasing the eligibility of the maximum age factor of 2.4% from age 63 to 65. For non-


safety CalPERS participants hired after the Implementation Date, PEPRA changes the normal retirement age by 


increasing the eligibility for the 2% age factor from age 55 to 62 and also increases the eligibility requirement for the 


maximum age factor of 2.5% to age 67. 


 


PEPRA also implements certain other changes to CalPERS and CalSTRS including the following: (a) all new 


participants enrolled in CalPERS and CalSTRS after the Implementation Date are required to contribute at least 50% of 


the total annual normal cost of their pension benefit each year as determined by an actuary, (b) CalSTRS and CalPERS 


are both required to determine the final compensation amount for employees based upon the highest annual 


compensation earnable averaged over a consecutive 36-month period as the basis for calculating retirement benefits for 


new participants enrolled after the Implementation Date (currently 12 months for CalSTRS members who retire with 25 


years of service), and (c) “pensionable compensation” is capped for new participants enrolled after the Implementation 


Date at 100% of the federal Social Security contribution and benefit base for members participating in Social Security or 


120% for CalSTRS and CalPERS members not participating in Social Security, while excluding previously allowed forms 


of compensation under the formula such as payments for unused vacation, annual leave, personal leave, sick leave, or 


compensatory time off. 


 


GASB 67 and 68; Net Pension Liability. In June 2012, GASB approved a pair of related statements, Statement 


Number 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans (“Statement Number 67”), which addresses financial reporting for 


pension plans, and Statement Number 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions (“Statement Number 68”), 


which establishes new accounting and financial reporting requirements for governments that provide their employees 


with pensions. The guidance contained in these statements will change how governments calculate and report the costs 


and obligations associated with pensions. Statement Number 67 replaces the current requirements of Statement Number 


25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans, for most 


public employee pension plans, and Statement Number 27 replaces the current requirements of Statement Number 27, 


Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers, for most government employers. The new 


statements also replace the requirements of Statement Number 50, Pension Disclosures, for those governments and 


634/863







 


 A-11   


pension plans. Certain of the major changes include: (i) the inclusion of unfunded pension liabilities on the government’s 


balance sheet (such unfunded liabilities are currently typically included as notes to the government’s financial 


statements); (ii) full pension costs would be shown as expenses regardless of actual contribution levels; (iii) lower 


actuarial discount rates would be required to be used for most plans for certain purposes of the financial statements, 


resulting in increased liabilities and pension expenses; and (iv) shorter amortization periods for unfunded liabilities 


would be required to be used for certain purposes of the financial statements, which generally would increase pension 


expenses. Statement Number 67 took effect for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2013, and Statement Number 68 took 


effect for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014. 


 


As of June 30, 2020, the Santa Cruz City Schools’ proportionate share of net CalSTRS pension liability was 


$59,716,000, and its proportionate share of net CalPERS pension liability was $25,065,000. The Santa Cruz City Schools’ 


proportionate share of net pension liability for each plan is based on a projection of its long-term share of contributions 


to the pension plans relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined.  For 


further information regarding the Santa Cruz City Schools’ net pension liability, see APPENDIX C –“SANTA CRUZ 


CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 – Notes 7 and 8.” 


 


Other Post-Employment Benefits 


 


In addition to the retirement plan benefits with CalSTRS and CalPERS discussed above, the Santa Cruz City Schools 


provides certain post-retirement healthcare benefits (“OPEB”), in accordance with the Santa Cruz City Schools’ 


employment contracts. The OPEB plan (the “Plan”) is a single-employer defined benefit healthcare plan administered 


by the Santa Cruz City Schools. The Plan provides medical, dental, vision, and life insurance benefits to eligible retirees. 


As of June 30, 2020, membership in the Plan consisted of 59 retirees currently receiving benefits and 393 participating 


active employees.  


 


The Plan benefits, and the contribution requirements of the Santa Cruz City Schools (employees are no required to 


contribute to the Plan), are established by labor agreements and may be amended by the Board of Education and the 


employee labor groups. The benefit payments are based on projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements. For the 


year ended June 30, 2020, the District paid $998,432 in benefit payments as such payment came due. For the year ended 


June 30, 2021, the District paid 873,491 in benefit payments. The Santa Cruz City Schools has no fiduciary position in a 


qualified trust for the purposes of funding the OPEB liability. 


 


OPEB Liability.  Beginning in fiscal year 2017-18, the Santa Cruz City Schools was required to implement GASB 


Statement Number 75, which replaced GASB Statement Number 45 as the accounting standard for OPEB plans. The 


Santa Cruz City Schools’ actuary, DFA, LLC, completed the most recent actuarial update (supplemental schedules) of 


the Santa Cruz City Schools’ OPEB obligations on June 14, 2021, supplementing and updating a valuation date of July, 


2019 and measurement date of June 30, 2020. The Santa Cruz City School’s total OPEB liability was $18,582,120 reported 


as of June 30, 2021, with a measurement date of June 30, 2020. The Santa Cruz City Schools currently finances benefits 


on a pay-as-you-go basis and has no position in a GASB 75-compliant irrevocable trust to net against the total OPEB 


Liability.  


 


The following table illustrates the changes in the Santa Cruz City Schools’ total OPEB liability from the end of the 


valuation reporting period at June 30, 2019, to the June 30, 2020 measurement date, based on experience and actuarial 


assumptions: 


 


TABLE A-5 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


Changes in the Total and Net OPEB Liability 


Total OPEB Liability at June 30, 2019 $16,897,030 


Changes recognized for measurement period:  


635/863







 


 A-12   


Service Cost $  1,110,714 


Interest  550,078 


Assumption Changes 897,789 


Benefit Payments (873,491) 


Net Changes   $1,685,090 


Total OPEB Liability as of June 30, 2020 $ 18,582,120 
    


Source: Actuarial Study Supplemental Schedules. 


 


For a description of the Santa Cruz City Schools’ actuarial methods and assumptions as of June 30, 2020, see 


APPENDIX C –“SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 - Note 9, 


Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB).” 


 


Public Entity Risk Pools; Joint Powers Authorities 


The Santa Cruz City Schools is exposed to various risk of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction 


of assets, errors and omissions, injuries to employees and natural disasters.  In order to manage these risks, the Santa 


Cruz City Schools participates in joint ventures under joint powers agreements (“JPAs”) with the Santa Cruz-San Benito 


County Schools Insurance Group (SC-SBSIG), Self-Insured Schools of California III (SISC III), Southern Peninsula Region 


Insurance Group (SPRIG), the School Project for Utility Rate Reduction (SPURR), the Protected Insurance Program for 


Schools (PIPS) and Nor-Cal Relief (NCR) public entity risk pools. The relationship between the Santa Cruz City Schools 


and the JPAs/risk pools is such that none are a component unit of Santa Cruz City Schools for financial reporting 


purposes.  Settled claims have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three years.  


 


The JPAs arrange for and provide property, liability, workers’ compensation, medical, dental, and vision insurance 


and excess liability coverage for its members.  Each joint venture is governed by a board consisting of representatives 


from various member districts.  Each board controls the operations of the JPA, including selection of management, 


independent of any influence by the member districts beyond their representation on the board.  Each member district 


pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits proportionate to 


their participation in the JPA.  The Santa Cruz City Schools’ share of year-end assets, liabilities, or fund equity is not 


calculated by the JPAs.  Separately issued financial statements can be requested from each JPA. For condensed financial 


asset and liability balances for each JPA, see APPENDIX C –“SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR 


FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 - Note 10, Joint Powers Agreements.” 


 


DISTRICT FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 


State Funding of Education 


 


The following information concerning the State’s funding of education and the State budget process has been compiled from 


publicly available information provided by the State.  Neither the District, the Financial Advisor, nor the Underwriter is responsible 


for the information relating to the State’s budgets provided in this section.  Further information is available from the Public Finance 


Division of the State Treasurer’s Office. 


 


Revenue Limit Funding. Prior to fiscal year 2013-14, school districts operated under general purpose revenue limits 


established by the California Department of Education. In general, revenue limits were calculated for each school district 


by multiplying the average daily attendance (“ADA”) for such district by a base revenue limit per unit of ADA. Revenue 


limit calculations were subject to adjustment in accordance with a number of factors designed to provide cost of living 


adjustments (“COLAs”) and to equalize revenues among school districts of the same type. Funding of a school district’s 


revenue limit was provided by a mix of local property taxes and State apportionments of basic and equalization aid. 


636/863







 


 A-13   


Beginning in fiscal year 2013-14, school districts are funded based on uniform funding grants assigned to certain grade 


spans. 


 


Local Control Funding Formula. State Assembly Bill 97 (Stats. 2013, Chapter 47)  (“A.B. 97”), enacted as part of the 


2013-14 State budget, established a new system for funding school districts, charter schools and county offices of 


education. Certain provisions of A.B. 97 were amended and clarified by Senate Bill 91 (Stats. 2013, Chapter 49) (“S.B. 


91”). 


 


The primary component of A.B. 97 is the implementation of the Local Control Funding Formula (“LCFF”). Beginning 


in fiscal year 2013-14, the bulk of funding for school districts is being provided on the basis of target base funding grants 


per unit of ADA (each, a “Base Grant”) assigned to each of four grade spans. Each Base Grant is subject to certain 


adjustments, as further described herein.  According to a report published by the State Legislative Analyst’s Office, the 


State general fund cost of fully implementing the LCFF in fiscal year 2013-14 would have been approximately $18 billion 


more than what was spent on education in the prior fiscal year (assuming current levels of property tax revenue, ADA 


and enrollment). Given this cost, the LCFF was projected to be implemented over a span of eight fiscal years, during 


which time school districts would receive annual funding increases based on the gap between their respective prior-year 


funding level and the target LCFF allocation following full implementation. In each year, each school district was 


expected to see the same proportion of their funding gap closed, with dollar amounts varying depending on the size of 


district’s funding gap. The State cost to fund the LCFF in each fiscal year fluctuated depending on a number of factors, 


including the provision of COLAs, fluctuations in ADA and student demographics, and growth in property tax 


revenues.  The LCFF achieved full implementation ahead of schedule in fiscal year 2018-19. 


 


The adjusted Base Grants, per unit of ADA for fiscal year 2020-21, are as follows: (a) a Target Base Grant for each 


LEA equivalent to $8,503 per ADA for kindergarten through grade 3; (b) a Target Base Grant for each LEA equivalent to 


$7,818 per ADA for grades 4 through 6; (c) a Target Base Grant for each LEA equivalent to $8,050 per ADA for grades 7 


and 8; (d) a Target Base Grant for each LEA equivalent to $9,572 per ADA for grades 9 through 12. The amount of actual 


funding allocated to the Base Grant, Supplemental Grants and Concentration Grants, however, will be subject to the 


discretion of the State.  The Base Grants for grades K-3 and 9-12 are subject to increases of 10.4% and 2.6%, respectively, 


to cover the costs of class size reduction in early grades and support college and career readiness programs in high 


schools.  


 


The Base Grants for grades K-3 and 9-12 are subject to adjustments of 10.4% and 2.6%, respectively, to cover the 


costs of class size reduction in early grades and support college and career readiness programs in high schools. Following 


full implementation of the LCFF in 2018-19, and unless otherwise collectively bargained for, school districts serving 


students in grades K-3 must maintain an average class enrollment of 24 or fewer students in grades K-3 at each school 


site in order to continue receiving the adjustment to the K-3 Base Grant. Such school districts must also make progress 


towards this class size reduction goal in proportion to the growth in their funding over the implementation period.   


 


The 2020-21 State Budget suspended the statutory cost-of-living adjustment in fiscal year 2020-21. For The 2021-22 


State Budget includes a cost-of-living adjustment of 4.05%, representing a fiscal year 2020-21 cost-of-living adjustment 


of approximately 2.3% and a fiscal year 2021-22 cost-of-living adjustment of approximately 1.7%.  The 2021-22 State 


Budget also includes $520 million in Proposition 98 general fund resources to provide a 1% increase in LCFF base 


funding.  Such discretionary increase, together with the compounded cost-of-living adjustment, results in growth of 


LCFF of 5.07% above the fiscal year 2020-21 levels.  For further discussion regarding school funding provisions in either 


the 2020-21 State Budget or the 2021-22 State Budget, see “STATE BUDGET” in this APPENDIX A. 


 


School districts that serve students of limited English proficiency (“EL” students), students from low income families 


that are eligible for free or reduced priced meals (“LI” students) and foster youth are eligible to receive additional 


funding grants. Enrollment counts are unduplicated, such that students may not be counted as both EL and LI. Foster 


youth automatically meet the eligibility requirements for free or reduced priced meals, and are therefore not discussed 


herein separately. A.B. 97 authorizes a supplemental grant add-on (each, a “Supplemental Grant”) for school districts 


637/863







 


 A-14   


that serve EL/LI students, equal to 20% of the applicable adjusted Base Grant multiplied by such districts’ percentage of 


unduplicated EL/LI student enrollment. In addition, school districts whose EL/LI populations exceed 55% of their total 


enrollment are eligible for a concentration grant add-on (each, a “Concentration Grant”) equal to 50% of the applicable 


adjusted Base Grant multiplied the percentage of such district’s unduplicated EL/LI student enrollment in excess of the 


55% threshold.    


 


The sum of a school district’s adjusted Base, Supplemental and Concentration Grants will be multiplied by such 


district’s P-2 ADA for the current or prior year, whichever is greater (with certain adjustments applicable to small school 


districts). This funding amount, together with any applicable economic recovery target or categorical block grant add-


ons, will yield a district’s total LCFF allocation. Generally, the amount of annual State apportionments received by a 


school district will amount to the difference between such total LCFF allocation and such district’s share of applicable 


local property taxes. Most school districts receive a significant portion of their funding from such State apportionments. 


As a result, decreases in State revenues may significantly affect appropriations made by the Legislature to school 


districts. 


 


Certain schools districts, known as “basic aid” districts, have allocable local property tax collections that equal or 


exceed such districts’ total LCFF allocation, and result in the receipt of no State apportionment aid. Basic aid school 


districts receive only special categorical funding, which is deemed to satisfy the “basic aid” requirement of $120 per 


student per year guaranteed by Article IX, Section 6 of the State Constitution. The implication for basic aid districts is 


that the legislatively determined allocations to school districts, and other politically determined factors, are less 


significant in determining their primary funding sources. Rather, property tax growth and the local economy are the 


primary determinants. The Elementary School District is a basic aid district and is entitled to keep its share of local 


property taxes which exceed the LCFF allocations it would otherwise be entitled to. The High School District is not a 


basic aid district, meaning the High School District receives State funding under the LCFF funding formula. 


 


Accountability. The SBE has adopted regulations regarding the expenditure of supplemental and concentration 


funding. These regulations include a requirement that school districts increase or improve services for EL/LI students in 


proportion to the increase in funds apportioned to such districts on the basis of the number and concentration of such 


EL/LI students, as well as the conditions under which school districts can use supplemental or concentration funding 


on a school-wide or district-wide basis.  


 


School districts are also required to adopt local control and accountability plans (“LCAPs”) disclosing annual goals 


for all students, as well as certain numerically significant student subgroups, to be achieved in eight areas of State 


priority identified by A.B. 97. LCAPs may also specify additional local priorities. LCAPs must specify the actions to be 


taken to achieve each goal, including actions to correct identified deficiencies with regard to areas of State priority. 


LCAPs are required to be adopted every three years, beginning in fiscal year 2014-15, and updated annually thereafter. 


The SBE has adopted a template LCAP for use by school districts.   


 


Senate Bill 98 (“SB 98”), the Budget Education Trailer Bill enacted as part of the 2020-21 State Budget, suspended the 


requirement to adopt a LCAP for the 2020-21 school year, due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. Instead, for the 2020-


21 school year, school districts were required to adopt a “learning continuity and attendance plan,” by September 30, 


2020. School districts were still be required to adopt a “budget overview for parents,” normally required as an 


accompanying part of the LCAP process, though the deadline was extended to December 15, 2020 for the 2020-21 school 


year.  For 2020-21, the Santa Cruz City Schools adopted a learning continuity and attendance plan on September 23, 


2020, and adopted a budget overview for parents on December 15, 2020. The Santa Cruz City Schools adopted its new 


three-year LCAP for 2021-22, and its Budget Overview for Parents, on June 16, 2021. 


 


Support and Intervention. A.B. 97 establishes a new system of support and intervention to assist school districts to 


meet the performance expectations outlined in their respective LCAPs. School districts must adopt their LCAPs (or 


annual updates thereto) in tandem with their annual operating budgets, and not later than five days thereafter submit 


such LCAPs or updates to their respective county superintendents of schools. On or before August 15 of each year, a 


638/863







 


 A-15   


county superintendent may seek clarification regarding the contents of a district’s LCAP (or annual update thereto), and 


the district is required to respond to such a request within 15 days. Within 15 days of receiving such a response, the 


county superintendent can submit non-binding recommendations for amending the LCAP or annual update, and such 


recommendations must be considered by the respective school district at a public hearing within 15 days. A district’s 


LCAP or annual update must be approved by the county superintendent by October 8 of each year if the superintendent 


determines that (a) the LCAP or annual update adheres to the SBE template, and (b) the district’s budgeted expenditures 


are sufficient to implement the actions and strategies outlined in the LCAP. 


 


A school district is required to receive additional support if its respective LCAP or annual update thereto is not 


approved, if the district requests technical assistance from its respective county superintendent, or if the district does 


not improve student achievement across more than one State priority for one or more student subgroups. Such support 


can include a review of a district’s strengths and weaknesses in the eight State priorities, or the assignment of an 


academic expert to assist the district to identify and implement programs designed to improve outcomes. Assistance 


may be provided by the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence, a state agency created by A.B. 97 and 


charged with assisting school districts to achieve the goals set forth in their LCAPs.  In late 2015, the SBE developed 


rubrics to assess school district performance and the need for support and intervention.  


 


A.B. 97 also authorizes the State Superintendent of Public Instruction (the “State Superintendent”), with the approval 


of the SBE, to intervene in the management of persistently underperforming school districts. The State Superintendent 


may intervene directly or assign an academic trustee to act on his or her behalf. In so doing, the State Superintendent is 


authorized to (a) modify a district’s LCAP, (b) impose budget revisions designed to improve student outcomes, and (c) 


stay or rescind actions of the local governing board that would prevent such district from improving student outcomes; 


provided, however, that the State Superintendent is not authorized under A.B. 97 to rescind an action required by a local 


collective bargaining agreement.   


 


Other State Sources. In addition to State allocations determined pursuant to the LCFF, the Santa Cruz City Schools 


receives other State revenues consisting primarily of restricted revenues designed to implement State mandated 


programs. Beginning in fiscal year 2013-14, categorical spending restrictions associated with a majority of State 


mandated programs were eliminated, and funding for these programs was folded into the LCFF. Categorical funding 


for 14 programs was excluded from the LCFF—including, among others, child nutrition, after school education and 


safety, special education, and State preschool—and school districts will continue to receive restricted State revenues to 


fund these programs.  


 


Enrollment; Average Daily Attendance 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools has experienced a declining enrollment trend in recent years, due primarily to economic 


and demographic factors affecting incoming class sizes. 


 


As described herein, ADA is a primary factor in determining a school district’s LCFF entitlement. Because the 


Elementary School District is a “basic aid” district, almost all of its LCFF revenue comes from local tax revenue rather 


than State aid, and the Elementary School District’s funding does not significantly depend on its ADA. The High School 


District is not a basic aid district, and changes in the High School District’s ADA directly affect its LCFF entitlements. 


 


The following table shows a breakdown of the Santa Cruz City Schools’ ADA by grade span, total enrollment, and 


total LCFF funding for fiscal years 2014-15 through 2021-22. The columns for transitional kindergarten through grade 


eight represent the ADA of the Elementary School District, while the column for grades nine through 12 reflect ADA for 


the High School District.  


 


TABLE A-6 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


639/863







 


 A-16   


ADA (1) by Grade Span, Total Enrollment, and Total LCFF Funding 


Fiscal Years 2014-15 through 2021-22 


 


Year 


Grades 


  TK-3 (3) 


Grades 


  4-6 (3) 


Grades 


  7-8 (3) 


Grades 


  9-12 (4) 


Total 


Combined  


  ADA (3) 


Total 


Enrollment (2) 


Total LCFF 


  Funding (7) 


2014-15 1,528 1,122 744 3,163 6,557 7,092 $51,317,963 


2015-16 1,468 1,132 750 3,070 6,420 6,937 57,888,927 


2016-17 1,380 1,083 744 3,070 6,277 6,788 58,363,051 


2017-18 1,351 10,52 713 3,135 6,251 6,733 60,982,430 


2018-19 1,228 1,066 717 3,151 6,102 6,599 68,172,896 


2019-20 1,232 995 739 3,113 6,079 6,439 70,261,006 


2020-21 (5) 1,232 995 739 3,113 6,079 6,349 69,957,026 


2021-22 (6) 1,200 885 681 3,048 5,814 6,153 72,582,603 
_____________________ 
(1)  Except for 2021-22, reflects ADA as of the second principal reporting period (P-2 ADA), as audited and adjusted following 


the reporting period. Excludes adult education and regional occupational program students. 
(2)  Except for 2021-22, reflects “census day” enrollment figures. 
(3)  Elementary School District ADA.  
(4)  High School District ADA.  
(5)  Funded-basis ADA, not actual ADA, per SB 98.  See “Impact to Average Daily Attendance Due to COVID-19 Pandemic” below. 
(6)  Projected actual ADA.  
(7)  Combined Elementary School District and High School District LCFF Funding.  


Source: Santa Cruz City Schools.  


 


Unduplicated Pupil Count. The 2020-21 unduplicated pupil count for purposes of funding entitlement under LCFF 


for the Elementary School District is approximately 36.28% and for the High School District is approximately 41.10%. 


These percentages entitle the two districts to supplemental funding, but not concentration grant funding under LCFF. 


Districts that receive funding as “basic aid” districts, like the Elementary School District, do not receive additional 


funding based on unduplicated pupil counts. 


 


Charter Schools. The Santa Cruz City Schools has authorized one independent charter school, the Delta Charter, 


which operates within the boundaries of the High School District and enrolls approximately 123 students. The Delta 


Charter School’s financial and operating data are reported separate from that of the Santa Cruz City Schools, though the 


Santa Cruz City Schools maintains oversight responsibility over the charter school under State law.  


 


Impact to Average Daily Attendance Due to COVID-19 Pandemic.  SB 117 provided that, for all school districts that 


complied with Executive Order N-26-20, 2019-20 ADA was calculated for the purpose of LCFF funding based only on 


attendance through February 29, 2020. The intended effect of SB 117 was that the abrupt closure of District school 


campuses, beginning in March 2020 in response to the pandemic, would have little to no impact on the District’s ADA 


for purposes of LCFF funding for the 2019-20 fiscal year. For 2020-21, Senate Bill 98 (“SB 98”), the education omnibus 


budget trailer bill enacting, in part, the 2020-21 State Budget, included an ADA hold-harmless provision, specifying that 


LCFF funding determinations for the 2020-21 school year would be based on 2019-20 ADA levels.  


 


Although no relief legislation (including the 2021-22 State Budget legislation) has provided an additional ADA hold-


harmless provision for 2021-22, school districts who experience declining ADA in 2021-22 and the two prior years will 


still be funded based on their 2019-20 funded ADA, due to the existing provisions of the LCFF system which specify that 


a school district’s LCFF allocation for a given year will be based on P-2 ADA for the current or prior year, whichever is 


greater (see “State Funding of Education – Local Control Funding Formula,” above). As a result, starting in 2022-23, and 


assuming actual ADA has declined during the three fiscal years prior to 2022-23, the Santa Cruz City Schools may 


experience a decline in LCFF revenues reflecting such ADA decline. The District is preparing to address the potential 


decline in LCFF revenues by utilizing existing reserves, and through continued planning by administration to match 


640/863







 


 A-17   


teaching positions to student enrollment.  Should the ongoing pandemic continue into the next academic year or beyond, 


the Santa Cruz City Schools’ enrollment, or its ADA in future years may be affected. For information on the impact of 


infectious diseases on the Santa Cruz City Schools’ funding and operations, see “THE DISTRICT – Impact to District 


Operations and Budget due to COVID-19 Pandemic.” 


 


Effect of Changes in Enrollment. Changes in local property tax income and ADA affect LCFF districts and basic aid 


districts differently. In an LCFF district, such as the High School District, increasing enrollment increases the total 


amount distributed under the LCFF and thus generally increases a district’s entitlement to State equalization aid, while 


increases in property taxes do nothing to increase district revenues, but only offset the State funding requirement of 


equalization aid. Operating costs increase disproportionately slowly to enrollment growth; and only at the point where 


additional teachers and classroom facilities are needed. Declining enrollment has the reverse effect on LCFF districts, 


generally resulting in a loss of State equalization aid, while operating costs decrease slowly and only when, for example, 


the district decides to lay off teachers or close schools. 


 


Revenue Sources 


 


As described herein, the Elementary School District and the High School District combine most of their financial 


and operating data, including reporting one combined general fund of the Santa Cruz City Schools. Major revenue 


sources of the Santa Cruz City Schools are described below. 


 


LCFF Sources.  Local property tax revenues, i.e., a school district’s share of the local general 1% property tax, make 


up the principal component of LCFF revenues. The LCFF funding formula itemizes the local revenues that are counted 


towards the LCFF amount before calculating how much the State must provide in equalization aid. For basic aid districts 


such as the Elementary School District, local property taxes received exceed the LCFF entitlement, thus no State 


equalization aid is necessary. The High School District, which is not a basic aid district, receives State apportionments 


above the amounts derived from local property taxes.  


 


For fiscal year 2019-20, the Santa Cruz City Schools received $70,261,006 from the LCFF, comprising approximately 


76.7% of its general fund revenues. For fiscal year 2020-21, the Santa Cruz City Schools received an estimated $69,957,026 


from the LCFF, approximately 66.7% of its estimated general fund revenues. For fiscal year 2021-22. the Santa Cruz City 


Schools has budgeted to receive approximately 72,582,604 from LCFF sources, representing approximately 77.7% of its 


budgeted general fund revenues.  


 


Federal Revenues. The federal government provides funding for several Santa Cruz City Schools programs, 


including Title I, Title II, Title III and Title IV funding, and special education entitlement/grants.  Most of the federal 


revenues received by the Santa Cruz City Schools are restricted.  For fiscal year 2019-20, the Santa Cruz City Schools 


received $3,518,497 from federal revenues, comprising approximately 3.8% of general fund total revenues.  For fiscal 


year 2020-21, the Santa Cruz City Schools received an estimated $11,871,611 from federal revenues, comprising 


approximately 11.3% of its 2020-21 general fund revenues. For fiscal year 2021-22, the Santa Cruz City Schools has 


budgeted to receive $5,014,624 from the federal revenues, comprising approximately 5.4% of its budgeted general fund 


revenues.  


 


Other State Revenues. In addition to the LCFF, the Santa Cruz City Schools receives other State revenues, such as 


State Lottery money, career technical education grants, the After School Education and Safety program, and certain 


special education grants.  These other State revenues are primarily restricted revenues funding items such as special 


education, instructional materials, and specific programs.  For fiscal year 2019-20, the Santa Cruz City Schools received 


$7,871,667 from other State revenues, comprising 8.6% of general fund total revenues. For fiscal year 2020-21, the Santa 


Cruz City Schools received an estimated $13,610,655 from other State revenues, comprising approximately 13.0% of its 


total estimated 2020-21 general fund revenues. For fiscal year 2021-22, the Santa Cruz City Schools has budgeted to 


receive $8,471,752 from the other State revenues, comprising approximately 9.1% of its budgeted general fund revenues. 


 


641/863







 


 A-18   


Other Local Revenues. In addition to property taxes, the Santa Cruz City Schools receives other local revenues from 


items such as leasing of facilities, interest earnings, certain State special education funding derived from local sources, 


and local parcel taxes approved by the voters of the Elementary School District and the High School District, respectively.  


For fiscal year 2019-20, the Santa Cruz City Schools received $9,942,182 from other local revenues, comprising 


approximately 10.9% of general fund total revenues.  For fiscal year 2020-21, the Santa Cruz City Schools received 


$9,515,671 from other local revenues, comprising approximately 9.1% of its estimated 2020-21 general fund revenues. 


For fiscal year 2021-22, the Santa Cruz City Schools has budgeted to receive $7,309,452 from the other local revenues, 


comprising approximately 7.8% of its budgeted general fund revenues. 


 


In March of 2020, the High School District and Elementary School District voters, respectively, approved parcel tax 


Measures “T” (High School District) and “U” (Elementary School District”), which replaced the existing parcel tax 


Measures “J” and “P.” Revenue from the parcel taxes represents the largest component of the Santa Cruz City Schools’ 


other local revenues, with estimated revenue of $6,893,118 in 2021-22.   


 


Audited Financial Statements 


 


The State Department of Education imposes by law uniform financial reporting and budgeting requirements for K-


12 school districts. Financial transactions are accounted for in accordance with the Department of Education’s California 


School Accounting Manual. This manual, according to Section 41010 of the California Education Code, is to be followed 


by all California school districts, including the Santa Cruz City Schools. Significant accounting policies followed by the 


Santa Cruz City Schools are explained in Note 1 to the Santa Cruz City Schools’ audited financial report for the fiscal 


year ended June 30, 2020, which is included in this Official Statement as APPENDIX C. 


 


Independently audited financial reports are prepared annually in conformity with generally accepted accounting 


principles for educational institutions. The annual audit report is generally available about six months after the June 30 


close of each fiscal year. The following table contains data abstracted from annual financial reports prepared by the Santa 


Cruz City Schools’ independent auditor, Crowe LLP, Sacramento, CA. 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools’ auditor has not been requested to consent to the use or to the inclusion of its report in 


this Official Statement, and it has not audited or reviewed this Official Statement.  


 


Generally, the Santa Cruz City Schools is required by law to provide its annual audit report for the previous fiscal 


year to the County Superintendent and to the State by no later than December 15, and thereafter to review its audited 


financial report after a public meeting to be conducted no later than January 31 following the close of each fiscal year. 


For fiscal year 2019-20, however, Senate Bill No. 98, approved by the Governor on June 29, 2020, extended the deadline 


to file the annual audit report to March 31, 2021. The Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education approved the audit 


report for fiscal year 2019-20 on March 10, 2021.  


 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


 


642/863







 


 A-19   


The following table shows the statement of audited revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the 


Santa Cruz City Schools’ general fund for the fiscal years 2016-17 through 2019-20. 


 


TABLE A-7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Summary of General Fund Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 


Fiscal Years 2016-17 through 2019-20 


 


 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 


REVENUES*     


LCFF sources $58,363,050 $60,982,431 $68,172,896 $70,261,006 


Federal sources 3,807,040 3,679,493 3,565,767 3,518,497 


Other State sources 7,042,668 7,117,364 10,397,307 7,871,667 


Other local sources 10,176,874 9,793,563 9,799,134 9,942,182 


Total Revenues $79,389,632 $81,572,851 $91,935,104 $91,593,352 


     


EXPENDITURES     


Certificated Salaries $35,453,519 $36,048,561 $37,372,611 $38,067,236 


Classified Salaries 11,667,895 11,598,088 12,674,347 13,193,689 


Employee Benefits 19,191,565 21,232,522 26,003,998 25,791,063 


Books and Supplies 3,958,977 3,767,089 4,384,827 2,863,592 


Services and Operating Expenses 8,340,573 9,015,424 9,069,311 11,420,069 


Other Outgo 41,893 17,166 25,584 24,206 


Capital Outlay 1,384,083 676,865 797,942 1,068,887 


Total Expenditures $80,038,505 $82,354,715 $90,328,620 $92,428,742 


     


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues  


Over Expenditures $    (648,873) $    (781,864) $  1,606,484 $    (835,390) 


     


Other Financing Sources (Uses)     


Transfers in $  1,638,463 $  1,500,000 $     779,000 $  2,711,579 


Transfers out (345,880) (103,407) (312,863) (406,902) 


Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $  1,292,583 $  1,396,593 $     466,137 $  2,304,677 


     


FUND BALANCES     


Net Change in Fund Balance $     643,710 $     614,729 $  2,072,621 $  1,469,287 


Fund Balances, July 1, beginning $13,032,046 $13,675,756 $14,290,485 $16,363,106 


Fund Balances, June 30, ending $13,675,756 $14,290,485 $16,363,106 $17,832,393 
__________________ 


* Restricted and Unrestricted General Fund Revenues. 


Source:  Santa Cruz City Schools Audited Financial Reports for fiscal years 2016-17 through 2019-20. 


643/863







 


 A-20   


District Budget Process and County Review 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools is required by State law to adopt a final budget by July 1 in each year.  The 2021-22 


original budget was adopted by the Santa Cruz City Schools’ Board of Education on June 16, 2021. Throughout the fiscal 


year, all revenues and appropriations are subject to review and since the budget must remain in balance, any shortfall 


in revenues could require a reduction in appropriations. 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools is under the jurisdiction of the County of Santa Cruz Superintendent of Schools (the 


“County Superintendent”). The County Superintendent is independent from, and is not an officer of, the County. A 


county superintendent must review and approve, conditionally approve or disapprove a school district’s budget no later 


than September 15. The county superintendent is required to examine the adopted budget for compliance with the 


standards and criteria adopted by the State Board of Education and identify technical corrections necessary to bring the 


budget into compliance with the established standards. If the budget is disapproved, it is returned to the district with 


recommendations for revision. The district is then required to revise the budget, hold a public hearing thereon, adopt 


the revised budget and file it with the county superintendent no later than October 8. Pursuant to State law, the county 


superintendent has available various remedies by which to impose and enforce a budget that complies with State criteria, 


depending on the circumstances, if a budget is disapproved. After approval of an adopted budget, the school district’s 


administration may submit budget revisions for governing board approval. By December 31 of each year, every school 


district must have an adopted budget, or the county superintendent may impose a budget and will report such school 


district to the State Legislature and the Department of Finance. 


 


Subsequent to approval, the county superintendent will monitor each school district under its jurisdiction 


throughout the fiscal year pursuant to its adopted budget to determine on an ongoing basis if the school district can 


meet its current or subsequent year financial obligations. 


 


If, after taking various remedial actions, a county superintendent determines that a school district cannot meet its 


current or the subsequent year’s obligations, the county superintendent will notify the school district’s governing board, 


the State Superintendent, and the president of the State Board of Education (or the president’s designee) of the 


determination and take at least one of the following actions, and all actions that are necessary to ensure that the school 


district meets its financial obligations: (a) develop and impose, after also consulting with the State Superintendent and 


the school district’s governing board, revisions to the budget that will enable the school district to meet its financial 


obligations in the current fiscal year, (b) stay or rescind any action inconsistent with the ability of the school district to 


meet its obligations for the current or subsequent fiscal year, (c) assist in developing, in consultation with the school 


district’s governing board, a financial plan that will enable the school district to meet its future obligations, (d) assist in 


developing, in consultation with the school district’s governing board, a budget for the subsequent fiscal year, and (e) 


as necessary, appoint a fiscal advisor to perform the aforementioned duties. The county superintendent will also make 


a report to the State Superintendent and the president of the State Board of Education or the president’s designee about 


the financial condition of the school district and the remedial actions proposed by the county superintendent. However, 


the county superintendent may not abrogate any provision of a collective bargaining agreement that was entered into 


prior to the date upon which the county superintendent assumed authority. 


 


Reports and Certifications.  A State law adopted in 1991 (known as “A.B. 1200”) imposed additional financial 


reporting requirements on school districts, and established guidelines for emergency State aid apportionments. Under 


the provisions of A.B. 1200 and the Education Code (Section 42100 et seq.), each school district is required to file two 


interim certifications, known as the “First Interim Report” and “Second Interim Report,” with the county superintendent 


(on December 15, for the period ended October 31, and by mid-March for the period ended January 31) as to its ability 


to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the then-current fiscal year and, based on current forecasts, for the 


subsequent fiscal year. The county superintendent reviews the certification and issues either a positive, negative or 


qualified certification. A positive certification is assigned to any school district that, based on then current projections, 


will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and the subsequent two fiscal years. A negative certification 


is assigned to any school district that, based on then current projections, will be unable to meet its financial obligations 


644/863







 


 A-21   


for the remainder of the fiscal year or the subsequent fiscal year. A qualified certification is assigned to any school district 


that, based on then current projections, will not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or the two 


subsequent fiscal years. A certification may be revised to a negative or qualified certification by the county 


superintendent, as appropriate. A school district that receives a qualified or negative certification for its second interim 


report must provide to the county superintendent, the State Controller and the Superintendent no later than June 1, 


financial statement projections of the school district’s fund and cash balances through June 30 for the period ending 


April 30.  


 


Any school district that receives a qualified or negative certification in any fiscal year may not issue, in that fiscal 


year or in the next succeeding fiscal year, certificates of participation, tax and revenue anticipation notes, revenue bonds 


or any other debt instruments that do not require the approval of the voters of the school district, unless the county 


superintendent determines that the school district’s repayment of indebtedness is probable.  In the last five years, the 


Santa Cruz City Schools has not received a negative or qualified certification for an interim financial report. 


 


For school districts under fiscal distress, the county superintendent is authorized to take a number of actions to 


ensure that the school district meets its financial obligations, including budget revisions.  The county superintendent, 


however, is not authorized to approve any diversion of revenue from ad valorem property taxes levied to pay debt 


service on district general obligation bonds. A school district that becomes insolvent may, upon the approval of a fiscal 


plan by the county superintendent, request an emergency appropriation from the State, in which case the county 


superintendent, the State Superintendent and the president of the State Board of Education or the president’s designee 


will appoint a trustee to serve the school district until it has adequate fiscal systems and controls in place. The acceptance 


by a school district of an emergency apportionment exceeding 200% of the reserve recommended for that school district 


constitutes an agreement that the county superintendent will assume control of the school district in order to ensure the 


school district’s return to fiscal solvency.   


 


In the event the State elects to provide an emergency apportionment to a school district, such apportionment will 


constitute an advance payment of apportionments owed to the school district from the State School Fund and the 


Education Protection Account. The emergency apportionment may be accomplished in two ways. First, a school district 


may participate in a two-part financing in which the school district receives an interim loan from the State General Fund, 


with the agreement that the school district will subsequently enter into a lease financing with the California 


Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank for purposes of financing the emergency apportionment, including 


repaying such amounts advanced to the State General Fund. State law provides that so long as bonds from such lease 


financing are outstanding, the recipient school district (via its administrator) cannot file for bankruptcy. As an 


alternative, a school district may receive an emergency apportionment from the State General Fund that must be repaid 


in 20 years. Each year, the State Superintendent will withhold from the apportionments to be made to the school district 


from the State School Fund and the Education Protection Account an amount equal to the emergency apportionment 


repayment that becomes due that year. The determination as to whether the emergency apportionment will take the 


form of a lease financing or an emergency apportionment from the State General Fund will be based upon the availability 


of funds within the State General Fund. 
 


645/863







 


 A-22   


The following table summarizes the Santa Cruz City Schools’ 2020-21 general fund estimated actual results and 


2021-22 adopted budget (restricted and unrestricted general fund revenues and expenditures). 


 


TABLE A-8 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Summary of Estimated Actual, and Budgeted General Fund Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  


    For Fiscal Years 2020-21 and 2021-22 (1), (2) 


 


 Estimated Actuals Adopted Budget 


Revenues  2020-21 (3) 2020-21 


LCFF Sources $ 69,957,026 $72,582,604 


Federal Revenue 11,871,611 5,014,624 


Other State Revenue 13,610,655 8,471,752 


Other Local Revenue 9,515,671 7,309,452 


 Total Revenues $104,954,963 $93,378,432 


   


Expenditures   


Certificated Salaries $ 38,046,263 $41,164,271 


Classified Salaries 13,018,341 13,475,097 


Employee Benefits 24,059,933 27,662,008 


Books and Supplies 13,660,134 3,978,438 


Services and Other Operating Expenses 13,717,531 12,866,118 


Capital Outlay 544,035 394,633 


Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 25,362 25,362 


Other Outgo  - Transfers of Indirect Costs -- -- 


 Total Expenditures $103,071,599 $99,565,927 


   


Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues Over  


Expenditures (before Other Financing Sources and 


Uses) $   1,883,364 $  (6,187,492) 


Other Financing Sources/Uses   


Interfund Transfers In  $   2,500,000 $  2,500,000 


(Interfund Transfers Out) (719,537) (300,000) 


Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balances $   3,663,827 $ (3,987,495) 


Fund Balance Beginning (4) $ 17,822,564 $21,486,391 


Fund Balance Ending $ 21,486,391 $17,498,896 
    
(1) Restricted and Unrestricted General Fund Revenues. 
(2) Totals may not add due to rounding. 
(3) Due to late additions of State and Federal COVID-19 relief funding, it is anticipated that estimated actual revenues for 


2020-21 will be vary from audited results, once completed.  
(4) Unaudited or budgeted fund balances differ from prior year audited figures due to certain special funds being 


combined with the general fund for audit reporting purposes, but excluded from the general fund for budgetary 


reporting purposes. 


Source: Santa Cruz City Schools Adopted Budget for fiscal year 2021-22. 


 


646/863







 


 A-23   


District Debt Structure 


 


Long-Term Debt Summary. Changes in the Santa Cruz City Schools’ long-term obligations for the year ended June 


30, 2020, consisted of the following: 


 


TABLE A-9 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Summary of Long-Term Debt for Fiscal Year 2019-20 


 
 


Long-Term Debt 


Beginning Balance 


July 1, 2019 Additions Reductions 


Ending Balance 


June 30, 2020 


General Obligation Bonds $117,722,245 $62,400,000 $ 8,922,811 $171,199,434 


Bond Premium 7,657,852 3,478,418 404,474 10,731,796 


Accreted Interest 4,262,259 408,407 767,189 3,903,477 


Certificates of Participation 1,135,000 -- 135,000 1,000,000 


Net Pension Liability 81,964,000 2,817,000 -- 84,781,000 


Total OPEB Liability 14,345,515 2,551,515 -- 16,897,030 


Compensated Absences 652,890 134,310 -- 787,200 


Total $227,739,761 $71,789,650 $10,229,474 $289,299,937 
____________________ 


Source:  Santa Cruz City Schools Audited Financial Report for fiscal year 2019-20. 


 


General Obligation Bonds.  In addition to the Bonds discussed herein, the Elementary School District has additional 


outstanding general obligation bonds, all of which are secured by ad valorem taxes levied upon all property subject to 


taxation by the Elementary School District. For a detailed summary of the Elementary School District’s outstanding 


general obligation bonds, including annual debt service requirements for the Bonds and the outstanding general 


obligation bonds, see “DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULES – Other General Obligation Bonds” and “–Aggregate Debt Service” 


in the front portion of this Official Statement.  


 


Certificates of Participation.  On July 22, 2010, the Santa Cruz City Schools executed and delivered $2,346,000 in 


principal amount of Certificates of Participation (2010 Qualified School Construction Bonds) (the “2010 COPs”), the 


proceeds of which were used to finance the construction, installation and equipping of field improvements at the Santa 


Cruz City Schools’ Branciforte Middle School. $860,000 in principal amount of the 2010 COPs currently remains 


outstanding, with a final maturity in 2027. The 2010 COPs are designated as “Qualified School Construction Bonds” 


and, under applicable federal regulations, the District receives a cash subsidy payment from the U.S. Treasury which 


generally covers the interest component of the debt service. Notwithstanding the subsidy payments, the Santa Cruz City 


Schools remains liable for all scheduled debt service payments, subject to appropriations and abatement provisions of 


the Lease Agreement delivered in connection with the 2010 COPs. Remaining annual debt service requirements for the 


2010 COPs are as follows:  


Period Ending 


(May 1) Principal Interest 


Debt 


Service 


2022 $140,000.00 $   59,756.00 $   199,756.00 


2023 140,000.00 50,502.00 190,502.00 


2024 140,000.00 41,038.00 181,038.00 


2025 145,000.00 31,364.00 176,364.00 


2026 145,000.00 21,199.50 166,199.50 


2027 150,000.00 10,890.00 160,890.00 


Total $860,000.00 $1,463,107.03 $3,809,107.03 


 


647/863







 


 A-24   


STATE BUDGET 
 


The following information concerning the State’s budget has been obtained from publicly available information which the 


District believes to be reliable; however, the District does not guarantees the accuracy or completeness of this information and have 


not independently verified such information. Furthermore, it should not be inferred from the inclusion of this information herein 


that the principal of or interest on the Bonds is payable from the general fund of the Santa Cruz City Schools. The Bonds are payable 


solely from the proceeds of an ad valorem property tax required to be levied by the County in an amount sufficient for the payment 


thereof. 


 


The State Budget Process 


 


According to the State Constitution, the Governor of the State (the “Governor”) must propose a budget to the State 


Legislature no later than January 10 of each year. Under an initiative constitutional amendment approved by the State’s 


voters on November 2, 2010, as “Proposition 25”, a final budget must be adopted by a majority vote (rather than a 


supermajority, as was the case prior to the passage of Proposition 25) of each house of the Legislature no later than June 


15, although this deadline has been breached in the past. Any tax increase provision of such final budget shall continue 


to require approval by a two-thirds majority vote of each house of the State Legislature. The budget becomes law upon 


the signature of the Governor, who may veto specific items of expenditure.  


 


When the State budget is not adopted on time, basic appropriations and the categorical funding portion of each 


district’s State funding are affected differently. Under the rule of White v. Davis (also referred to as Jarvis v. Connell), a 


State Court of Appeal decision reached in 2002, there is no constitutional mandate for appropriations to school districts 


without an adopted budget or emergency appropriation, and funds for State programs cannot be disbursed by the State 


Controller until that time unless the expenditure is (i) authorized by a continuing appropriation found in statute, (ii) 


mandated by the Constitution (such as appropriations for salaries of elected State officers), or (iii) mandated by federal 


law (such as payments to State workers at no more than minimum wage). The State Controller has consistently stated 


that basic State funding for schools is continuously appropriated by statute, but that special and categorical funds may 


not be appropriated without an adopted budget. The State Controller has posted guidance as to what can and cannot be 


paid during a budget impasse at its website: www.sco.ca.gov. Should the Legislature fail to pass the budget or 


emergency appropriation before the start of any fiscal year, the Santa Cruz City Schools might experience delays in 


receiving certain expected revenues. 


 


Proposition 98 Education Funding. The Proposition 98 funding amount for education in a given year varies 


throughout the stages of the budget and appropriation process, from the Governor’s January budget proposal to the 


final adopted budget, and may continue to evolve even through actual expenditures and post-year-end revisions to the 


prior year budget.  


 


If, at year-end, the guaranteed amount is calculated to be higher than the amount of Proposition 98 funding 


appropriated in that year, the difference becomes an additional education funding obligation, referred to as “settle-up.” 


If the amount appropriated is higher than the guaranteed amount in any year, that higher funding level permanently 


increases the base guaranteed amount in future years. The Proposition 98 guaranteed amount is reduced in years when 


general fund revenue growth lags personal income growth, and may be suspended for one year at a time by enactment 


of an urgency statute. In either case, in subsequent years when State general fund revenues grow faster than personal 


income (or sooner, as the Legislature may determine), the funding level must be restored to the guaranteed amount, the 


obligation to do so being referred to as “maintenance factor.” 


 


Although the California Constitution requires the State to approve a balanced State budget each fiscal year, the 


State’s response to fiscal difficulties in some years has had a significant impact upon the Proposition 98 minimum 


guarantee and the treatment of settle-up payments with respect to years in which the Proposition 98 minimum guarantee 


was suspended. The State has sought to avoid or delay paying settle-up amounts when funding has lagged the 


648/863







 


 A-25   


guaranteed amount. In response, teachers’ unions, the State Superintendent and others sued the State or Governor in 


1995, 2005, 2009, and 2011 to force them to fund schools in the full amount required. The settlement of the 1995 and 2005 


lawsuits has so far resulted in over $4 billion in accrued State settle-up obligations. However, legislation enacted to pay 


down the obligations through additional education funding over time, including the Quality Education Investment Act 


of 2006, have also become part of annual budget negotiations, resulting in repeated adjustments and deferrals of the 


settle-up amounts. 


 


The State has also sought to preserve general fund cash while avoiding increases in the base guaranteed amount 


through various mechanisms: by treating any excess appropriations as advances against subsequent years’ Proposition 


98 minimum funding levels rather than current year increases; by temporarily deferring apportionments of Proposition 


98 funds from one fiscal year to the next; by permanently deferring apportionments of Proposition 98 funds from one 


fiscal year to the next; by suspending Proposition 98, as the State did in fiscal years  2004-05 and 2010-11 through 2012-


13; and by proposing to amend the State Constitution’s definition of the guaranteed amount and settle-up requirement 


under certain circumstances. 


 


2020-21 State Budget 


 


The Governor signed the final fiscal year 2020-21 State Budget (the “2020-21 State Budget”) on June 29, 2020. The 


2020-21 State Budget projected the State would close the purported $54.3 billion budget shortfall caused by the COVID-


19 recession, which impacted every sector of the State’s economy and caused record high unemployment. Notably, with 


respect to K-12 education, the 2020-21 State Budget includes the following: 


 


 Local Control Funding Formula. The 2020-21 State Budget maintains the LCFF at its 2019-20 funding levels, meaning 


it is neither cut as proposed in the 2020-21 May Revision nor is it increased by a statutory cost-of-living adjustment. 


 Proposition 98 Funding Deferrals. The 2020-21 State Budget defers $3.428 billion in Proposition 98 funding from fiscal 


year 2020-21 to fiscal year 2021-22 while creating authority for up to $300 million in deferral hardship funds for local 


educational agencies that cannot afford deferrals in fiscal year 2019-20 and fiscal year 2020-21. If the State does not receive 


increased federal funding by October 15, 2020, $5.7 billion in additional deferrals to K-12 school districts are authorized 


for fiscal year 2020-21. 


 COVID-19 Closure Costs. The 2020-21 State Budget allocates $5.3 billion in discretionary state and federal funds for 


one-time COVID closure impacts on school districts, to address learning loss, including: 


o $1.5 billion to local educational agencies based upon special education enrollment; 


o $2.9 billion to all local educational agencies based upon LCFF supplemental and concentration grant receipts; 


o $979 million to all local educational agencies based on LCFF. 


 Discretionary COVID-19 Relief. The 2020-21 State Budget allocates $7 billion in discretionary state and federal funds 


for one-time COVID-19 relief grants. 


 ADA Hold Harmless Provision. The 2020-21 State Budget includes an ADA hold harmless provision for fiscal year 


2020-21 that relies on adjusted ADA for fiscal year 2019-20 to protect school districts from State funding losses 


in the event in-person instruction does not resume or is suspended based on State, local, or federal guidance. 


Further, the 2020-21 State Budget establishes guidelines to meet instructional minute requirements through a 


combination of in-person instruction and distance learning, if warranted. 


649/863







 


 A-26   


 Special Education. Consistent with the 2020-21 May Revision, the 2020-21 State Budget provides for a new 


funding formula for special education beginning in fiscal year 2020-21 that includes an ongoing funding 


increase of $545 million. 


 CalSTRS and CalPERS. The 2020-21 State Budget applies funding to buy-down employer contribution rates for 


CalSTRS and CalPERS in fiscal year 2020-21. 


 Certificated and Classified Staff Protections. The 2020-21 State Budget prohibits school districts from laying off non-


management certificated staff during fiscal year 2020-21 and classified staff who hold positions in nutrition, 


transportation, or custodial services during fiscal year 2020-21. 


2021-22 State Budget  


 


Governor’s Proposed 2021-22 State Budget.  On January 8, 2021, Governor Newsom presented the State budget 


proposal to the California Legislature for fiscal year 2021-22 (the “Proposed 2021-22 State Budget”).  The Proposed 2021-


22 State Budget presented $227.2 billion in proposed spending, including $164.5 billion general fund expenditures and 


$85.8 billion in Proposition 98 funding, and projects $34 billion in total reserves and surplus. The budget proposal 


included restoration of the State’s rainy day fund and economic support reserves that were diminished in the prior year.  


A surplus of $15 billion, largely in one-time funds, was projected to be available for spending to address COVID-19 and 


support recovery and resilience. 


 


During his press conference unveiling the Proposed 2021-22 State Budget, the Governor said his budget proposal 


focused on the “most urgent needs” of Californians, including vaccinations, the safe reopening of schools, support for 


small businesses, economic stimulus, and wildfire preparedness. The budget proposal features the highest investment 


ever in public schools, $4.5 billion to accelerate recovery and job creation in the State, $370 million to expedite the 


delivery of COVID-19 vaccinations, and a $14 billion broad-based recovery package to support businesses, individuals, 


and job creation both during the pandemic and as the State recovers from the pandemic. The budget proposal also 


includes $1 billion to reduce wildfire risk and improve forest health, signaling continued focus on managing the State’s 


growing wildfire threats amid the coronavirus pandemic and its economic fallout.  


 


The Proposed 2021-22 State Budget estimated that general fund revenue would be higher than the 2020-21 State 


Budget projections by nearly $71 billion from 2019-20 through 2021-22.  The Governor and his team cautioned that most 


of this would be one-time funding, and that structural deficits are expected beginning in fiscal year 2022-23 (of $7.6 


billion), when the demand on existing State programs will outpace revenue growth. This deficit is forecast to grow to 


over $11 billion by 2024-25.  Given this, the proposal favored the use of surplus funding for one-time purposes, to limit 


ongoing liabilities. 


 


The Proposed 2021-22 State Budget sought $3.5 billion of pandemic relief for immediate action in January, to include 


$2.4 billion for the Golden State Stimulus (a $600 State payment to low-income workers who were eligible to receive the 


earned income tax credit in 2019); an additional $575 million for grants to small businesses and small non-profit cultural 


institutions disproportionately impacted by the pandemic; and immediate and targeted fee relief for impacted 


industries, including restaurants and personal services.  While this immediate relief package is intended to provide 


support in the first few months of 2021 to households hardest hit by the pandemic, the Proposed 2021-22 State Budget 


noted a critical need for more federal relief as the economic impacts of the pandemic are projected to extend beyond the 


first quarter of 2021. 


 


The Proposed 2021-22 State Budget sought $2 billion in one-time Proposition 98 General Fund grants to local 


educational agencies (LEAs) for the safe reopening of schools.  The Governor requested that the Legislature take 


immediate action on this item to allow the program to begin in February 2021, prioritizing for returning to in-person 


instruction the youngest children (transitional kindergarten through 2nd grade) and those with the greatest needs first, 


then other grade levels through the spring. Following the budget proposal, on March 5, 2021, the Governor signed AB 


650/863







 


 A-27   


86 (defined below)—the “Safe Schools for All Plan”—which provides $2 billion for in person instruction grants, and $4.6 


billion for expanded learning opportunity grants to local educational agencies.  AB 86 went into effect immediately. (See 


–Assembly Bill 86 below.) 


 


The Proposed 2021-22 State Budget included $4.6 billion one-time Proposition 98 General Fund spending for 


extending learning time, including summer school programs and other strategies to address the pandemic’s impacts on 


student learning, with an emphasis on increasing in-person instructional minutes, evidenced-based interventions, and 


support to students that are either one-grade-level or credit-deficient in core subject matters.   


 


Assembly Bill 86.  On March 4, 2021, the Governor signed into law Assembly Bill 86 (“AB 86”), urgency legislation 


which provides approximately $6.6 billion to accelerate the return of in-person school instruction and expand student 


support. Specifically, AB 86 provides $2 billion for in-person instruction grants to local educational agencies (with the 


exception of non-classroom based charter schools and independent study programs) that can be used for, among other 


things, personal protective equipment, ventilation upgrades and COVID-19 testing. To qualify for the funding, local 


educational agencies were required to offer in-person instruction for Kindergarten through second grade, and all grades 


levels for high-need students, by March 31, 2021, losing 1% of eligible funds for every day thereafter if they did not. 


 


Schools in the Blueprint’s red, orange or yellow tiers are required to offer in-person instruction to all elementary 


grades and at least one middle or high school grade or risk losing the same amount of funding. Local educational 


agencies forfeited eligibility for all AB 86 funding if they did not resume in-person instruction by May 15, 2021. Funding 


will be allocated proportionally on the basis of LCFF funding entitlements, determined as of the fiscal year 2020-21 


second principal apportionment certification. 


 


The remaining $4.6 billion is allocated for supplemental instruction and support for social and emotional well-being. 


Schools will be able to use the funds for, among other things, providing more instructional time (including summer 


school), tutoring, learning recovery programs, mental health services, access to school meal programs, programs to 


address pupil trauma and supports for credit-deficient students. Funding will be allocated proportionally on the basis 


of LCFF funding entitlements, determined as of the fiscal year 2020-21 second principal apportionment certification. 


Local educational agencies will also receive an additional $1,000 for each homeless pupil enrolled in the 2020-21 fiscal 


year. 


 


AB 86 also codifies several State programs that support the safe reopening of schools, including (i) setting aside 10% 


of available vaccines for education workers, (ii) COVID-19-related data reporting requirements, and (iii) additional 


funding for the State’s “Safe Schools Team,” which provides technical assistance and oversight to schools that experience 


COVID-19 outbreaks. 


 


May Revision to Proposed 2021-22 State Budget.  On May 14, 2021, Governor Newson presented his revision to the 


January budget proposal to the Legislature, framing the $267.8 billion spending plan as the “California Comeback Plan,” 


referred to herein as the “May Revise.”  In contrast to economic situation when the 2020-21 State Budget was adopted 


(the State was then facing a $54.3 billion budget shortfall), the State has seen significant increases in its tax revenues and 


federal funding. This has resulted in the 2020-21 revenues and transfers being adjusted to $182 billion (an increase of 


$26.8 billion), with much of those revenue gains carrying-over into the 2021-22 budget year. 


 


The Constitution sets a minimum annual funding requirement for schools and community colleges under 


Proposition 98, and budget reserves and debt payments under Proposition 2.  Due to the significant increases in the 


State’s revenues and the constitutionally-required minimum annual funding requirement, the May Revise proposed that 


the State would deposit $7.6 billion in the Budget Stabilization Account and spend $3.4 billion to pay down debt, as 


required by Proposition 2. 


 


The May Revise also changed the Proposition 98 funding described in the Proposed 2021-22 State Budget.  It 


increased the minimum guarantee to $93.7 billion (pupil spending will increase to $13,977 per student); reduced 


651/863







 


 A-28   


supplemental payments in 2021-22 by $2.3 billion; and increased Proposition 98 funding by $15.4 billion.  The May 


Revise also projected a $4.6 billion increase in the Proposition 98 reserve deposit due to higher estimates of capital gains 


revenues.  As a result of the projected increase, the school district reserve caps would be triggered beginning in fiscal 


year 2022-23.   


 


California will receive approximately $27 billion of Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery Funds from the American 


Rescue Plan (“ARP”), and $550 million in Coronavirus Capital Project Funds from the ARP.  The Governor proposed to 


use $1.5 billion to pay for the State’s share of direct COVID-19 2019 expenditures; $5.5 billion for broadband access, 


affordability and infrastructure; approximately $5 billion for housing and homelessness; and $3.6 billion for higher 


education. 


 


2021-22 State Budget.  The final State Budget for fiscal year 2021-22 (the “2021-22 State Budget”) was signed by the 


Governor on July 12, 2021. The 2021-22 State Budget reflects the State’s strong fiscal position amid the economic recovery 


from the COVID-19 pandemic. Reflecting continued fiscal caution, however, 85% of discretionary funds are allocated to 


one-time spending in order to support recovery while avoiding overcommitting future revenues.  Though the budget is 


balanced ,economic risks remain an ongoing concern, including the risk of significant stock market declines, which 


would reduce State revenues.  The 2021-22 State Budget acknowledges such risks and includes a phase-in of certain 


investments that can be adjusted annually through the budget process. 


 


The 2021-22 State Budget projects that total resources available in fiscal year 2020-21 will be approximately $194.3 


billion, including revenues and transfers of approximately $188.8 billion and a prior year balance of approximately $5.6 


billion, and total expenditures in fiscal year 2020-21 will be approximately $166.1 billion. The 2021-22 State Budget 


projects total resources available for fiscal year 2021-22 of approximately $203.6 billion, inclusive of revenues and 


transfers of approximately $175.3 billion and a prior year balance of approximately $28.2 billion.  The 2021-22 State 


Budget projects total expenditures in fiscal year 2021-22 of approximately $196.4 billion, inclusive of non-Proposition 98 


expenditures of approximately $130.1 billion and Proposition 98 expenditures of approximately $66.4 billion.  The 2021-


22 State Budget includes $25.2 billion in reserves in fiscal year 2021-22 and allocates reserves as follows:  approximately 


$15.8 billion in the State Rainy Day Fund for fiscal emergencies, approximately $900 million in the Safety Net Reserve, 


approximately $4.5 billion in the Proposition 98 Rainy Day Fund (Public School System Stabilization Account), and 


approximately $4.0 billion in the State’s SFEU.  In addition, the 2021-22 State Budget allocates approximately $3.2 billion 


of the State’s general fund balance in fiscal year 2021-22 to the State’s Reserve for Liquidation of Encumbrances.   


 


The 2021-22 State Budget allocates resources to continue to pay down the State’s long-term retirement liabilities, 


with $3.4 billion in payments required by Proposition 2 in fiscal year 2021-22, plus $7.9 billion in additional payments 


over the next three years.  The improved revenue forecast also allows for the 2021-22 State Budget to eliminate $2.0 


billion in program suspensions enacted in prior budgets.  The 2021-22 State Budget also completely pays off Proposition 


98 deferrals that were implemented in fiscal year 2020-21 as a strategy to avoid reductions to school spending.  By paying 


off Proposition 98 deferrals, the 2021-22 State Budget provides greater cash flow stability to school districts, which may 


alleviate the need for school districts to continue borrowing funds to support programmatic needs.  The 2021-22 State 


Budget projects that the State will be below its appropriations limit (referred to as the “Gann Limit”) for fiscal years 


2020-21 and 2021-22, based in part on statutory changes enacted as part of the 2021-22 State Budget that more accurately 


account for selected expenditures under both State and local limits and revised the level of excluded spending.  The 


State’s estimate of its appropriations for fiscal years 2020-21 and 2021-22 will continue to be revised until May 2023.   


 


The 2021-22 State Budget includes total funding of $123.9 billion for all K-12 education programs, including $65.5 


billion from the State’s general fund and $58.4 billion from other funds, which is the highest level of funding for school 


districts in California’s history.  Per-pupil funding is also at the highest levels for school districts in California’s history, 


totaling $13,976 per pupil in Proposition 98 funding and $21,555 per pupil when accounting for all funding sources.   


 


Certain budgeted programs and adjustments for K-12 education set forth in the 2021-22 State Budget include the 


following: 


652/863







 


 A-29   


 


• Proposition 98 Minimum Guarantee.  The 2021-22 State Budget projects increased Proposition 98 funding, resulting 


in funding estimates of $79.3 billion in fiscal year 2019-20, $93.4 billion in fiscal year 2020-21, and $93.7 billion in 


fiscal year 2021-22, due to a significant increase in projected revenues for fiscal years 2020-21 and 2021-22.  Such 


funding represents a historically high three-year increase in the minimum guarantee of $47 billion over the level 


funded in the fiscal year 2020-21 State budget.  


 


• Proposition 98 Rainy Day Fund (Public School System Stabilization Account).  The 2021-22 State Budget includes 


payments required to be made to the Proposition 98 Rainy Day Fund between fiscal years 2020-21 and 2021-22 


for a total account balance of $4.5 billion at the end of fiscal year 2021-22.  The balance of $4.5 billion in fiscal 


year 2021-22 triggers school district reserve caps beginning in fiscal year 2022-23.  


 


• Local Control Funding Formula.  The 2021-22 State Budget includes a LCFF cost-of-living adjustment of 4.05%, 


representing a fiscal year 2020-21 cost-of-living adjustment of 2.31% and a fiscal year 2021-22 cost-of-living 


adjustment of 1.7%.  The 2021-22 State Budget also includes $520 million in Proposition 98 general fund 


resources to provide a 1% increase in LCFF base funding.  This discretionary increase, together with the 


compounded cost-of-living adjustment, results in growth in the LCFF of 5.07% above the fiscal year 2020-21 


levels.  


 


• Deferrals.  Recession-driven revenue reductions anticipated at the 2020-21 State Budget drove the need to defer 


LCFF apportionments in the amounts of $1.9 billion in fiscal year 2019-20, and growing to more than $11 billion 


in fiscal year 2020-21.  As noted above, the 2021-22 State Budget eliminates all K-12 deferrals in fiscal year 2021-


22.  


 


• In-Person Instruction and Independent Study.  The 2021-22 State Budget requires that all school districts return to 


full-time in-person instruction for the 2021-22 school year.  In-person instruction will be the default for all 


students, and generally one of only two ways in which local educational agencies can earn State apportionment 


funding in fiscal year 2021-22.  To give families a non-classroom-based instruction option, and to provide local 


educational agencies with an option to generate State funding by serving students outside the classroom, the 


2021-22 State Budget requires school districts and county offices of education to provide students with an 


independent study option and includes a series of improvements to the State’s existing independent study 


programs.  


 


• Expanded Learning Time.  The 2021-22 State Budget includes an initial $1.8 billion investment of Proposition 98 


general fund resources as part of a multi-year plan to implement expanded-day, full-year instruction and 


enrichment for all elementary school students, with a focus on local educational agencies with the highest 


concentrations of low-income students, English language learners, and youth in foster care.  Local educational 


agencies with the highest concentrations of such students will receive a higher funding rate, and such agencies 


will be required to offer expanded learning opportunities to the students generating the funds.  The 2021-22 


State Budget estimates that the Proposition 98 general fund costs to implement this proposal will grow to $5.0 


billion by fiscal year 2025-26.  Over the implementation period, per pupil funding will increase and more local 


educational agencies will be expected to expand access to all students.  


 


• Universal Transitional Kindergarten.  The 2021-22 State Budget includes a series of investments beginning in fiscal 


year 2022-23 to incrementally establish Statewide transitional kindergarten by fiscal year 2025-26.  The costs of 


this plan are anticipated to be approximately $600 million in general fund resources in fiscal year 2022-23, 


growing to $2.7 billion in fiscal year 2025-26.  In addition, the 2021-22 State Budget includes $200 million of one-


time Proposition 98 general fund resources to provide planning and implementation grants for all local 


educational agencies and $100 million of one-time Proposition 98 general fund resources for local educational 


agencies to train and increase the number of early childhood educators.  The 2021-22 State Budget also proposes 


new ongoing Proposition 98 general fund resources beginning in fiscal year 2022-23 to provide one additional 


653/863







 


 A-30   


certificated or classified staff person in each transitional kindergarten classroom.  Finally, the 2021-22 State 


Budget includes $130 million of Proposition 98 general fund resources for State preschool providers to meet the 


additional demands of providing wraparound care for their income-eligible students under the universal 


transitional kindergarten program, such funds to be used for additional student access, as well as increasing 


reimbursement rates to more closely reflect regional differences in the cost of providing care. 


 


• Comprehensive Student Supports.  The 2021-22 State Budget includes $3.0 billion in Proposition 98 general fund 


resources, available over several years, to expand and strengthen the implementation and use of the community 


school model to all schools in communities with high levels of poverty.  In addition, the 2021-22 State Budget 


includes an ongoing increase to the LCFF concentration grant of $1.1 billion in Proposition 98 general fund 


resources to increase the number of adults providing direct services to students on school campuses, and 


includes $30 million in one-time Proposition 98 general fund resources for county offices of education to 


coordinate and provide services to youth in foster care.  Finally, the 2021-22 State Budget provides $547.5 million 


in one-time Proposition 98 general fund resources for the A-G Completion Improvement Grant Program, which 


will fund high schools to increase the number of students, particularly students eligible for free and/or reduced 


price meals, English learners, and foster youth, who graduate from high school having completed the A-G series 


of classes required for admission to the California State University and the University of California.  


 


• Educator Preparation, Retention, and Training.  To further expand the State’s educator preparation and training 


infrastructure, including to meet the need for additional early childhood educators, the 2021-22 State Budget 


provides approximately $2.9 billion to support educator initiatives, including approximately $1.0 billion in one-


time Proposition 98 general fund resources for educator preparation and approximately $1.9 billion in one-time 


Proposition 98 general fund resources for educator retention and training. 


 


• Nutrition.  The 2021-22 State Budget provides an additional $54 million in Proposition 98 general fund resources 


to reimburse all meals served to students, including for those who would not normally qualify for 


reimbursement under the State meal program.  Beginning in fiscal year 2022-23, all schools will be required to 


provide two free meals per day to any student who requests a meal, regardless of income eligibility, and all 


schools eligible for the federal universal meals provision will be required to apply for the program by June 30, 


2022 to reduce volatility in costs to the State and to ensure the State is not responsible for costs reimbursable at 


the federal level.  The 2021-22 State Budget estimates costs of $650 million in Proposition 98 general fund 


resources annually to cover any remaining unreimbursed costs up to the federal free per-meal rate.  In addition, 


the 2021-22 State Budget provides $150 million in one-time Proposition 98 general fund resources for school 


districts to provide school kitchen infrastructure and equipment upgrades and training for food service 


employees.   


 


• Special Education.  The 2021-22 State Budget includes the following for special education programs: 


approximately $465 million in one-time Proposition 98 general fund resources for local education agencies to 


provide learning recovery support for students with disabilities and to improve delivery of inclusive practices; 


approximately $396.9 million in one-time Proposition 98 general fund resources to increase the Statewide base 


rate for special education funding; approximately $297 million in federal Individuals with Disabilities Education 


Act funds to support special education programs; approximately $260 million in ongoing Proposition 98 general 


fund resources to support early intervention services for preschool-aged children; approximately $186.1 million 


in ongoing Proposition 98 general fund resources to provide a 4.05% cost-of-living adjustment for State special 


education funding; and approximately $100 million in Proposition 98 general fund resources for alternative 


dispute resolution of special education services complaints.  


 


• Career Technical Education.  The 2021-22 State Budget includes an increase of $150 million in ongoing Proposition 


98 general fund resources to augment opportunities for local educational agencies to participate in the Career 


Technical Education Incentive Grant Program, as well as an increase of $86.4 million in one-time Proposition 98 


654/863







 


 A-31   


general fund resources for career technical education regional occupational centers or programs operated by a 


joint powers authority to address costs associated with the COVID-19 pandemic. 


 


The complete 2021-22 State Budget is available from the California Department of Finance website at 


www.dof.ca.gov.  The District can take no responsibility for the continued accuracy of this internet address or for the 


accuracy, completeness or timeliness of information posted therein, and such information is not incorporated herein by 


such reference. 


 


The State has not entered into any contractual commitment with the District, the County, the Underwriter or the Owners of 


the Bonds to provide State budget information to the District or the Owners of the Bonds.  Although they believe the State sources 


of information listed herein are reliable, none of the District, the Municipal Advisor or the Underwriter assumes any responsibility 


for the accuracy of the State budget information set forth or referred to herein or incorporated by reference herein. 


 


Additional Information on State Finances 


 


The full text of proposed and adopted State budgets may be found at the internet website of the California 


Department of Finance, www.dof.ca.gov, under the heading “California Budget.”  The Legislative Analyst’s Office 


(“LAO”) budget overviews and other analyses may be found at www.lao.ca.gov under the heading “Products.”  In 


addition, various State of California official statements, many of which contain a summary of the current and past State 


budgets and the impact of those budgets on school districts in the State, may be found at the website of the State 


Treasurer, www.treasurer.ca.gov or through the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board’s EMMA website at 


emma.msrb.org. 


 


Periodic reports on revenues and/or expenditures during the fiscal year are issued by the Governor’s Office, the 


State Controller’s Office and the LAO.  The Department of Finance issues a monthly Bulletin, which reports the most 


recent revenue receipts as reported by state departments, comparing them to Budget projections.  The Governor’s Office 


also formally updates its budget projections three times during each fiscal year, in January, May and at budget 


enactment.  These bulletins and other reports are available on the Internet. 


 


The information referred to above is prepared by the respective State agency maintaining each website and not by 


the District, and the District can take no responsibility for the continued accuracy of these internet addresses or for the 


accuracy, completeness or timeliness of information posted there, and such information is not incorporated herein by 


these references. 


 


Future State Budgets 


The District cannot predict what actions will be taken in the future by the State legislature and the Governor to 


address changing State revenues and expenditures. The District also cannot predict the impact such actions will have on 


State revenues available in the current or future years for education. The State budget will be affected by national and 


State economic conditions and other factors over which the District will have no control. Certain actions or results could 


produce a significant shortfall of revenue and cash, and could consequently impair the State’s ability to fund schools. 


State budget shortfalls in future fiscal years may also have an adverse financial impact on the financial condition of the 


District. 


 


CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS AFFECTING DISTRICT REVENUES AND 


APPROPRIATIONS  
 


The principal of and interest on the Bonds are payable from the proceeds of an ad valorem property tax levied by the 


County on all property subject to taxation by the District within the boundaries of the District for the payment thereof 


as described herein, see “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS.” Articles XIIIA, XIIIB, XIIIC and 


655/863







 


 A-32   


XIIID of the  State Constitution, Propositions 98 and 111, and certain other provisions of law discussed below, are 


included in this section to describe the potential effect of these Constitutional and statutory measures on the ability of 


the District to levy taxes and spend tax proceeds for operating and other purposes, and it should not be inferred from 


the inclusion of such materials that these laws impose any limitation on the ability of the District to levy taxes for 


payment of the Bonds. The tax levied by the County for payment of Bonds was approved by the voters in compliance 


with Article XIIIA, Article XIIIC, and all applicable laws.   


 


Article XIIIA of the California Constitution 


 


Article XIIIA of the State Constitution (“Article XIIIA”) limits the amount of ad valorem taxes on real property to 1% 


of “full cash value” as determined by the county assessor. Article XIIIA defines “full cash value” to mean “the county 


assessor’s valuation of real property as shown on the 1975-76 bill under ‘full cash value,’ or thereafter, the appraised 


value of real property when purchased, newly constructed or a change in ownership has occurred after the 1975 


assessment,” subject to exemptions in certain circumstances of property transfer or reconstruction. Determined in this 


manner, the full cash value is also referred to as the “base year value.” The full cash value is subject to annual adjustment 


to reflect increases, not to exceed 2% for any year, or decreases in the consumer price index or comparable local data, or 


to reflect reductions in property value caused by damage, destruction or other factors.   


 


Article XIIIA has been amended to allow for temporary reductions of assessed value in instances where the fair 


market value of real property falls below the adjusted base year value described above. Proposition 8, approved by the 


voters in November of 1978, provides for the enrollment of the lesser of the base year value or the market value of real 


property, taking into account reductions in value due to damage, destruction, depreciation, obsolescence, removal of 


property, or other factors causing a similar decline. In these instances, the market value is required to be reviewed 


annually until the market value exceeds the base year value. Reductions in assessed value could result in a 


corresponding increase in the annual tax rate levied by the County to pay debt service on the Bonds. See “SECURITY 


AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS” in the front part of this Official Statement. 


 


Article XIIIA requires a vote of two-thirds or more of the qualified electorate of a city, county, special district, or 


other public agency to impose special taxes, while totally precluding the imposition of any additional ad valorem, sales 


or transaction tax on real property. Article XIIIA exempts from the 1% tax limitation any taxes above that level required 


to pay debt service (a) on any indebtedness approved by the voters prior to July 1, 1978; or (b) as the result of an 


amendment approved by State voters on June 3, 1986, on any bonded indebtedness approved by two-thirds or more of 


the votes cast by the voters for the acquisition or improvement of real property on or after July 1, 1978; or (c) bonded 


indebtedness incurred by a school district or community college district for the construction, reconstruction, 


rehabilitation or replacement of school facilities or the acquisition or lease of real property for school facilities, approved 


by 55% or more of the votes cast on the proposition, but only if certain accountability measures are included in the 


proposition. In addition, Article XIIIA requires the approval of two-thirds of all members of the State Legislature to 


change any State taxes for the purpose of increasing tax revenues. 


 


Legislation Implementing Article XIIIA 


 


Legislation has been enacted and amended a number of times since 1978 to implement Article XIIIA. Under current 


law, local agencies are no longer permitted to levy directly any property tax (except to pay voter-approved 


indebtedness). The 1% property tax is automatically levied by the relevant county and distributed according to a formula 


among taxing agencies. The formula apportions the tax roughly in proportion to the relative shares of taxes levied prior 


to 1979.  


 


Increases of assessed valuation resulting from reappraisals of property due to new construction, change in 


ownership or from the annual adjustment not to exceed 2% are allocated among the various jurisdictions in the “taxing 


area” based upon their respective “situs.” Any such allocation made to a local agency continues as part of its allocation 


in future years.  


656/863







 


 A-33   


 


Both the United States Supreme Court and the California State Supreme Court have upheld the general validity of 


Article XIIIA. 


 


Proposition 19 Ballot Measure 


 


A proposed ballot measure on November 2020 Statewide ballot known as “Proposition 19” was approved by the 


voters.  Proposition 19 amends Article XIIIA, to permit eligible homeowners to transfer tax assessments anywhere in the 


State, narrow existing special rules for inherited properties, and broaden the scope of triggers for reassessment of 


properties.  Any additional revenues and net savings resulting from the ballot measure will be allocated to fire protection 


services and reimbursing local governments for taxation-related changes. The District cannot make any assurance as to 


what effect the implementation of Proposition 19 will have on Santa Cruz City Schools revenues or assessed valuation 


of real property in the District. 


 


State-Assessed Utility Property 


Some amount of property tax revenue of the District is derived from utility property which is considered part of a 


utility system with components located in many taxing jurisdictions. Under the State Constitution, such property is 


assessed by the State Board of Equalization (“SBE”) as part of a “going concern” rather than as individual pieces of real 


or personal property. Such State-assessed property is allocated to the counties by the SBE, taxed at special county-wide 


rates, and the tax revenues distributed to taxing jurisdictions (including the District) according to statutory formulae 


generally based on the distribution of taxes in the prior year.  


 


The California electric utility industry has been undergoing significant changes in its structure and in the way in 


which components of the industry are regulated and owned. Sale of electric generation assets to largely unregulated, 


non-utility companies may affect how those assets are assessed, and which local agencies are to receive the property 


taxes. The District is unable to predict the impact of these changes on its utility property tax revenues, or whether 


legislation may be proposed or adopted in response to industry restructuring, or whether any future litigation may 


affect ownership of utility assets or the State’s methods of assessing utility property and the allocation of assessed value 


to local taxing agencies, including the District.  So long as the District is not a basic aid district, taxes lost through any 


reduction in assessed valuation will be compensated by the State as equalization aid under the State’s school financing 


formula. See “DISTRICT FINANCIAL INFORMATION - State Funding of Education” herein. 


 


Article XIIIB of the California Constitution 


 


Article XIIIB of the State Constitution (“Article XIIIB”), as subsequently amended by Propositions 98 and 111, 


respectively, limits the annual appropriations of the State and of any city, county, school district, authority or other 


political subdivision of the State to the level of appropriations of the particular governmental entity for the prior fiscal 


year, as adjusted for changes in the cost of living and in population and for transfers in the financial responsibility for 


providing services and for certain declared emergencies. As amended, Article XIIIB defines:  


 


(a) “change in the cost of living” with respect to school districts to mean the percentage change in California per 


capita income from the preceding year; and 


 


(b) “change in population” with respect to a school district to mean the percentage change in the average daily 


attendance (“ADA”) of the school district from the preceding fiscal year. 


 


For fiscal years beginning on or after July 1, 1990, the appropriations limit of each entity of government shall be the 


appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 1986-87 adjusted for the changes made from that fiscal year pursuant to the 


provisions of Article XIIIB, as amended. 


 


657/863







 


 A-34   


The appropriations of an entity of local government subject to Article XIIIB limitations include the proceeds of taxes 


levied by or for that entity and the proceeds of certain state subventions to that entity. “Proceeds of taxes” include, but 


are not limited to, all tax revenues and the proceeds to the entity from (a) regulatory licenses, user charges and user fees 


(but only to the extent that these proceeds exceed the reasonable costs in providing the regulation, product or service); 


and (b) the investment of tax revenues. 


 


Appropriations subject to limitation do not include (a) refunds of taxes; (b) appropriations for debt service; (c) 


appropriations required to comply with certain mandates of the courts or the federal government; (d) appropriations of 


certain special districts; (e) appropriations for all qualified capital outlay projects as defined by the State Legislature; (f) 


appropriations derived from certain fuel and vehicle taxes, and (g) appropriations derived from certain taxes on tobacco 


products. 


 


Article XIIIB includes a requirement that all revenues received by an entity of government other than the State in a 


fiscal year and in the fiscal year immediately following it in excess of the amount permitted to be appropriated during 


that fiscal year and the fiscal year immediately following it shall be returned by a revision of tax rates or fee schedules 


within the next two subsequent fiscal years. 


 


Article XIIIB also includes a requirement that 50% of all revenues received by the State in a fiscal year and in the 


fiscal year immediately following it in excess of the amount permitted to be appropriated during that fiscal year and the 


fiscal year immediately following it shall be transferred and allocated to the State School Fund pursuant to Section 8.5 


of Article XVI of the State Constitution. See “Propositions 98 and 111” herein. 


 


Article XIIIC and Article XIIID of the California Constitution 


 


On November 5, 1996, the voters of the State of California approved Proposition 218, popularly known as the “Right 


to Vote on Taxes Act.” Proposition 218 added to the California Constitution Articles XIIIC and XIIID (respectively, 


“Article XIIIC” and “Article XIIID”), which contain a number of provisions affecting the ability of local agencies, 


including school districts, to levy and collect both existing and future taxes, assessments, fees and charges. 


 


According to the “Title and Summary” of Proposition 218 prepared by the California Attorney General, Proposition 


218 limits “the authority of local governments to impose taxes and property-related assessments, fees and charges.” 


Among other things, Article XIIIC establishes that every tax is either a “general tax” (imposed for general governmental 


purposes) or a “special tax” (imposed for specific purposes); prohibits special purpose government agencies, such as 


school districts, from levying general taxes; prohibits any local agency from imposing, extending or increasing any 


special tax beyond its maximum authorized rate without a two-thirds vote; and also provides that the initiative power 


will not be limited in matters of reducing or repealing local taxes, assessments, fees and charges. Article XIIIC further 


provides that no tax may be assessed on property other than ad valorem property taxes imposed in accordance with 


Articles XIII and XIIIA of the California Constitution and special taxes approved by a two-thirds vote under Article 


XIIIA, Section 4.  Article XIIID deals with assessments and property, related fees and charges, and explicitly provides 


that nothing in Article XIIIC or XIIID will be construed to affect existing laws relating to the imposition of fees or charges 


as a condition of property development. 


 


The District does not impose any taxes, assessments, or property-related fees or charges which are subject to the 


provisions of Proposition 218. It does, however, receive a portion of the basic 1% ad valorem property tax levied and 


collected by the County pursuant to Article XIIIA of the California Constitution. The provisions of Proposition 218 may 


have an indirect effect on the District, such as by limiting or reducing the revenues otherwise available to other local 


governments whose boundaries encompass property located within the District thereby causing such local governments 


to reduce service levels and possibly adversely affecting the value of property within the District. 


 


State Dissolution of Redevelopment Agencies 


 


658/863







 


 A-35   


On December 30, 2011, the California Supreme Court issued its decision in the case of California Redevelopment 


Association v. Matosantos (“Matosantos”), finding A.B.x1 26, a trailer bill to the 2011-12 State budget, to be constitutional.  


As a result, all redevelopment agencies in California ceased to exist as a matter of law on February 1, 2012. The Court in 


Matosantos also found that A.B.x1 27, a companion bill to A.B.x1 26, violated the California Constitution, as amended by 


Proposition 22. See “CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS AFFECTING DISTRICT REVENUES AND 


APPROPRIATIONS—Proposition 1A and Proposition 22” herein.  A.B.x1 27 would have permitted redevelopment 


agencies to continue operations provided their establishing city or county agreed to make specified payments to school 


districts and county offices of education, totaling $1.7 billion statewide.  


 


A.B.x1 26 was modified by Assembly Bill No. 1484 (Chapter 26, Statutes of 2011-12) (“A.B. 1484”), which, together 


with A.B.x1 26, is referred to herein as the “Dissolution Act.” The Dissolution Act provides that all rights, powers, duties 


and obligations of a redevelopment agency under the California Community Redevelopment Law that have not been 


repealed, restricted or revised pursuant to A.B.x1 26 will be vested in a successor agency, generally the county or city 


that authorized the creation of the redevelopment agency (each, a “Successor Agency”).  All property tax revenues that 


would have been allocated to a redevelopment agency, less the corresponding county auditor-controller’s cost to 


administer the allocation of property tax revenues, are now allocated to a corresponding Redevelopment Property Tax 


Trust Fund (“Trust Fund”), to be used for the payment of pass-through payments to local taxing entities, and thereafter 


to bonds of the former redevelopment agency and any “enforceable obligations” of the Successor Agency, as well as to 


pay certain administrative costs. The Dissolution Act defines “enforceable obligations” to include bonds, loans, legally 


required payments, judgments or settlements, legal binding and enforceable obligations, and certain other obligations.  


 


The priority among the various types of enforceable obligations is as follows: (1) the first priority for payment is tax 


allocation bonds issued by the former redevelopment agency; (2) second is revenue bonds, which may have been issued 


by the host city, but only where the tax increment revenues were pledged for repayment and only where other pledged 


revenues are insufficient to make scheduled debt service payments; (3) third is administrative costs of the Successor 


Agency, equal to at least $250,000 in any year, unless the oversight board reduces such amount for any fiscal year or a 


lesser amount is agreed to by the Successor Agency; (4) fourth is tax revenues in the Trust Fund in excess of such 


amounts, if any, and will be allocated as residual distributions to local taxing entities in the same proportions as other 


tax revenues. Moreover, all unencumbered cash and other assets of former redevelopment agencies will also be allocated 


to local taxing entities in the same proportions as tax revenues. Notwithstanding the foregoing portion of this paragraph, 


the order of payment is subject to modification in the event a Successor Agency timely reports to the Controller and the 


Department of Finance that application of the foregoing will leave the Successor Agency with amounts insufficient to 


make scheduled payments on enforceable obligations. If the county auditor controller verifies that the Successor Agency 


will have insufficient amounts to make scheduled payments on enforceable obligations, it shall report its findings to the 


Controller. If the Controller agrees there are insufficient funds to pay scheduled payments on enforceable obligations, 


the amount of such deficiency shall be deducted from the amount remaining to be distributed to taxing agencies, as 


described as the fourth distribution above, then from amounts available to the Successor Agency to defray 


administrative costs. In addition, if a taxing agency entered into an agreement pursuant to Health and Safety Code 


Section 33401 for payments from a redevelopment agency under which the payments were to be subordinated to certain 


obligations of the redevelopment agency, such subordination provisions shall continue to be given effect.  


 


As noted above, the Dissolution Act expressly provides for continuation of pass-through payments to local taxing 


entities. Per statute, 100% of contractual and statutory 2% pass-throughs, and 56.7% of statutory pass-throughs 


authorized under the Community Redevelopment Law Reform Act of 1993 (A.B. 1290, Chapter 942, Statutes of 1993) 


(“A.B. 1290”), are restricted to educational facilities without offset against State funding. Only 43.3% of A.B. 1290 pass-


throughs are offset against State aid so long as the District uses the moneys received for land acquisition, facility 


construction, reconstruction, or remodeling, or deferred maintenance as provided under Education Code Section 


42238(h).  


 


A.B.X1 26 states that in the future, pass-throughs shall be made in the amount “which would have been received 


had the redevelopment agency existed at that time,” and that the county auditor/controller shall “determine the amount 


659/863







 


 A-36   


of property taxes that would have been allocated to each redevelopment agency had the redevelopment agency not been 


dissolved pursuant to the operation of A.B.X1 26 using current assessed values and pursuant to statutory pass-through 


formulas and contractual agreements with other taxing agencies.”  


 


Successor Agencies continue to operate until all enforceable obligations have been satisfied and all remaining assets 


of the Successor Agency have been disposed of. A.B. 1484 provides that once the debt of the Successor Agency is paid 


off and remaining assets have been disposed of, the Successor Agency shall terminate its existence and all pass-through 


payment obligations shall cease.  


 


The District can make no representations as to the extent to which its funding from the State may be offset by the 


future receipt of residual distributions or from unencumbered cash and assets of former redevelopment agencies any 


other surplus property tax revenues pursuant to the Dissolution Act.  


 


Proposition 26 


On November 2, 2010, voters in the State approved Proposition 26. Proposition 26 amends Article XIIIC of the State 


Constitution to expand the definition of “tax” to include “any levy, charge, or exaction of any kind imposed by a local 


government” except the following: (a) a charge imposed for a specific benefit conferred or privilege granted directly to 


the payor that is not provided to those not charged, and which does not exceed the reasonable costs to the local 


government of conferring the benefit or granting the privilege; (b) a charge imposed for a specific government service 


or product provided directly to the payor that is not provided to those not charged, and which does not exceed the 


reasonable costs to the local government of providing the service or product; (c) a charge imposed for the reasonable 


regulatory costs to a local government for issuing licenses and permits, performing investigations, inspections, and 


audits, enforcing agricultural marketing orders, and the administrative enforcement and adjudication thereof; (d) a 


charge imposed for entrance to or use of local government property, or the purchase, rental, or lease of local government 


property; (e) a fine, penalty, or other monetary charge imposed by the judicial branch of government or a local 


government, as a result of a violation of law; (f) a charge imposed as a condition of property development; and (g) 


assessments and property-related fees imposed in accordance with the provisions of Article XIIID. Proposition 26 


provides that the local government bears the burden of proving by a preponderance of the evidence that a levy, charge, 


or other exaction is not a tax, that the amount is no more than necessary to cover the reasonable costs of the governmental 


activity, and that the manner in which those costs are allocated to a payor bear a fair or reasonable relationship to the 


payor’s burdens on, or benefits received from, the governmental activity. 


 


Propositions 98 and 111 


On November 8, 1988, voters of the State of California approved Proposition 98, a combined initiative constitutional 


amendment and statute called the “Classroom Instructional Improvement and Accountability Act” (the “Accountability 


Act”). Certain provisions of the Accountability Act have, however, been modified by Proposition 111, discussed below, 


the provisions of which became effective on July 1, 1990. The Accountability Act changed State funding of public 


education below the university level and the operation of the State’s appropriations limit. The Accountability Act 


guarantees State funding for K-12 school districts and community college districts (hereinafter referred to collectively as 


“K-14 school districts”) at a level equal to the greater of (a) the same percentage of the State general fund revenues as 


the percentage appropriated to such districts in 1986-87; and (b) the amount actually appropriated to such districts from 


the State general fund in the previous fiscal year, adjusted for increases in enrollment and changes in the cost of living. 


The Accountability Act permits the Legislature to suspend this formula for a one-year period.  


 


The Accountability Act also changed how tax revenues in excess of the State appropriations limit are distributed. 


Any excess State tax revenues up to a specified amount are, instead of being returned to taxpayers, transferred to K-14 


school districts. Any such transfer to K-14 school districts would be excluded from the appropriations limit for K-14 


school districts and the K-14 school district appropriations limit for the next year is automatically increased by the 


amount of such transfer. These additional moneys would enter the base funding calculation for K-14 school districts for 


660/863







 


 A-37   


subsequent years, creating further pressure on other portions of the State budget, particularly if revenues decline in a 


year following an Article XIIIB surplus. The maximum amount of excess tax revenues which can be transferred to K-14 


school districts is 4% of the minimum State spending for education mandated by the Accountability Act. 


 


Since the Accountability Act is unclear in some details, there can be no assurances that the Legislature or a court 


might not interpret the Accountability Act to require a different percentage of State general fund revenues to be allocated 


to K-14 school districts, or to apply the relevant percentage to the State’s budget in a different way than is proposed in 


the 2018-19 State Budget.  


 


On June 5, 1990, the voters of the State of California approved Proposition 111 (Senate Constitutional Amendment 


No. 1) called the “Traffic Congestion Relief and Spending Limit Act of 1990” (“Proposition 111”) which further modified 


Article XIIIB and Sections 8 and 8.5 of Article XVI of the State Constitution with respect to appropriations limitations 


and school funding priority and allocation.  


 


The most significant provisions of Proposition 111 are summarized as follows: 


 


(a) Annual Adjustments to Spending Limit. The annual adjustments to the Article XIIIB spending limit were liberalized 


to be more closely linked to the rate of economic growth. Instead of being tied to the Consumer Price Index, the “change 


in the cost of living” is now measured by the change in California per capita personal income. The definition of “change 


in population” specifies that a portion of the State’s spending limit is to be adjusted to reflect changes in school 


attendance. 


 


(b) Treatment of Excess Tax Revenues. “Excess” tax revenues with respect to Article XIIIB are now determined based 


on a two-year cycle, so that the State can avoid having to return to taxpayers excess tax revenues in one year if its 


appropriations in the next fiscal year are under its limit. In addition, the Proposition 98 provision regarding excess tax 


revenues was modified. After any two-year period, if there are excess State tax revenues, 50% of the excess are to be 


transferred to K-14 school districts with the balance returned to taxpayers; under prior law, 100% of excess State tax 


revenues went to K-14 school districts, but only up to a maximum of 4% of the schools’ minimum funding level. Further, 


reversing prior law, any excess State tax revenues transferred to K-14 school districts are not built into the school 


districts’ base expenditures for calculating their entitlement for State aid in the next year, and the State’s appropriations 


limit is not to be increased by this amount. 


 


(c) Exclusions from Spending Limit. Two exceptions were added to the calculation of appropriations which are subject 


to the Article XIIIB spending limit. First, there are excluded all appropriations for “qualified capital outlay projects” as 


defined by the Legislature. Second, there are excluded any increases in gasoline taxes above the 1990 level (then nine 


cents per gallon), sales and use taxes on such increment in gasoline taxes, and increases in receipts from vehicle weight 


fees above the levels in effect on January 1, 1990. These latter provisions were necessary to make effective the 


transportation funding package approved by the Legislature and the Governor, which expected to raise over $15 billion 


in additional taxes from 1990 through 2000 to fund transportation programs. 


 


(d) Recalculation of Appropriations Limit. The Article XIIIB appropriations limit for each unit of government, including 


the State, is to be recalculated beginning in Fiscal Year 1990-91. It is based on the actual limit for Fiscal Year 1986-87, 


adjusted forward to Fiscal Year 1990-91 as if Proposition 111 had been in effect. 


 


(e) School Funding Guarantee. There is a complex adjustment in the formula enacted in Proposition 98 which 


guarantees K-14 school districts a certain amount of State general fund revenues. Under prior law, K-14 school districts 


were guaranteed the greater of (i) 40.9% of State general fund revenues (the “first test”) or (ii) the amount appropriated 


in the prior year adjusted for changes in the cost of living (measured as in Article XIIIB by reference to per capita personal 


income) and enrollment (the “second test”). Under Proposition 111, schools will receive the greater of (A) the first test; 


(B) the second test, or (C) a third test, which will replace the second test in any year when growth in per capita State 


general fund revenues from the prior year is less than the annual growth in California per capita personal income. Under 


661/863







 


 A-38   


the third test, schools will receive the amount appropriated in the prior year adjusted for change in enrollment and per 


capita State general fund revenues, plus an additional small adjustment factor. If the third test is used in any year, the 


difference between the third test and the second test will become a “credit” to schools (also referred to as a “maintenance 


factor”) that will be paid in future years when State general fund revenue growth exceeds personal income growth.  


 


Proposition 39 


 


On November 7, 2000, California voters approved an amendment (commonly known as Proposition 39) to the 


California Constitution. This amendment (a) allows school facilities bond measures to be approved by 55% (rather than 


two-thirds) of the voters in local elections and permits property taxes to exceed the current 1% limit in order to repay 


the bonds, and (b) changes existing statutory law regarding charter school facilities. As adopted, the constitutional 


amendments may be changed only with another statewide vote of the people. The statutory provisions could be changed 


by a majority vote of both houses of the Legislature and approval by the Governor, but only to further the purposes of 


the proposition. The local school jurisdictions affected by this proposition are K-12 school districts, including the District, 


community college districts, and county offices of education. As noted above, the California Constitution previously 


limited property taxes to 1% of the value of property, and property taxes could only exceed this limit to pay for (i) any 


local government debts approved by the voters prior to July 1, 1978, or (ii) bonds to acquire or improve real property 


that receive two-thirds voter approval after July 1, 1978. 


 


The 55% vote requirement applies only if the local bond measure presented to the voters includes: (a) a requirement 


that the bond funds can be used only for construction, rehabilitation, equipping of school facilities, or the acquisition or 


lease of real property for school facilities; (b) a specific list of school projects to be funded and certification that the school 


board has evaluated safety, class size reduction, and information technology needs in developing the list; and (c) a 


requirement that the school board conduct annual, independent financial and performance audits until all bond funds 


have been spent to ensure that the bond funds have been used only for the projects listed in the measure. Legislation 


approved in June 2000 placed certain limitations on local school bonds to be approved by 55% of the voters. These 


provisions require that the tax rate levied as the result of any single election be no more than $60 (for a unified school 


district), $30 (for a high school or elementary school district), or $25 (for a community college district), per $100,000 of 


taxable property value, when assessed valuation is projected to increase in accordance with Article XIIIA of the 


Constitution. These requirements are not part of Proposition 39 and can be changed with a majority vote of both houses 


of the Legislature and approval by the Governor. 


 


Jarvis v. Connell 


 


On May 29, 2002, the California Court of Appeal for the Second District decided the case of Howard Jarvis Taxpayers 


Association, et al. v. Kathleen Connell (as Controller of the State of California). The Court of Appeal held that either a final 


budget bill, an emergency appropriation, a self-executing authorization pursuant to State statutes (such as continuing 


appropriations) or the California Constitution or a federal mandate is necessary for the State Controller to disburse 


funds. The foregoing requirement could apply to amounts budgeted by the Santa Cruz City Schools as being received 


from the State. To the extent the holding in such case would apply to State payments reflected in the Santa Cruz City 


Schools’ budget, the requirement that there be either a final budget bill or an emergency appropriation may result in the 


delay of such payments to the Santa Cruz City Schools if such required legislative action is delayed, unless the payments 


are self-executing authorizations or are subject to a federal mandate. On May 1, 2003, the California Supreme Court 


upheld the holding of the Court of Appeal, stating that the Controller is not authorized under State law to disburse 


funds prior to the enactment of a budget or other proper appropriation, but under federal law, the Controller is required, 


notwithstanding a budget impasse and the limitations imposed by State law, to timely pay those State employees who 


are subject to the minimum wage and overtime compensation provisions of the federal Fair Labor Standards Act. 


 


Proposition 1A and Proposition 22 


 


662/863







 


 A-39   


On November 2, 2004, California voters approved Proposition 1A, which amends the State Constitution to 


significantly reduce the State’s authority over major local government revenue sources. Under Proposition 1A, the State 


cannot (a) reduce local sales tax rates or alter the method of allocating the revenue generated by such taxes, (b) shift 


property taxes from local governments to schools or community colleges, (c) change how property tax revenues are 


shared among local governments without two-third approval of both houses of the State Legislature, or (d) decrease 


Vehicle License Fee revenues without providing local governments with equal replacement funding. Proposition 1A 


does allow the State to approve voluntary exchanges of local sales tax and property tax revenues among local 


governments within a county. Proposition 1A also amends the State Constitution to require the State to suspend certain 


State laws creating mandates in any year that the State does not fully reimburse local governments for their costs to 


comply with the mandates. This provision does not apply to mandates relating to schools or community colleges or to 


those mandates relating to employee rights.  


 


Proposition 22, The Local Taxpayer, Public Safety, and Transportation Protection Act, approved by the voters of the 


State on November 2, 2010, prohibits the State from enacting new laws that require redevelopment agencies to shift 


funds to schools or other agencies and eliminates the State’s authority to shift property taxes temporarily during a severe 


financial hardship of the State. In addition, Proposition 22 restricts the State’s authority to use State fuel tax revenues to 


pay debt service on State transportation bonds, to borrow or change the distribution of State fuel tax revenues, and to 


use vehicle license fee revenues to reimburse local governments for State mandated costs. Proposition 22 impacts 


resources in the State’s general fund and transportation funds, the State’s main funding source for schools and 


community colleges, as well as universities, prisons and health and social services programs. According to an analysis 


of Proposition 22 submitted by the Legislative Analyst’s Office on July 15, 2010, the expected reduction in resources 


available for the State to spend on these other programs as a consequence of the passage of Proposition 22 was expected 


to be approximately $1 billion in fiscal year 2010-11, with an estimated immediate fiscal effect equal to approximately 


1% of the State’s total general fund spending. The longer-term effect of Proposition 22, according to the LAO analysis, 


will be an increase in the State’s general fund costs by approximately $1 billion annually for several decades.  


 


Proposition 30 


 


On November 6, 2012, voters of the State of California approved the Temporary Taxes to Fund Education, 


Guaranteed Local Public Safety Funding, Initiative Constitutional Amendment (also known as “Proposition 30”), which 


temporarily increases the State Sales and Use Tax and personal income tax rates on higher incomes. Proposition 30 


temporarily imposes an additional tax on all retailers, at the rate of 0.25% of gross receipts from the sale of all tangible 


personal property sold in the State from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2016. Proposition 30 also imposes an additional 


excise tax on the storage, use, or other consumption in the State of tangible personal property purchased from a retailer 


on and after January 1, 2013 and before January 1, 2017, for storage, use, or other consumption in the State. This excise 


tax is being levied at a rate of 0.25% of the sales price of the property so purchased. For personal income taxes imposed 


beginning in the taxable year commencing January 1, 2012 and ending in the taxable year ending December 31, 2018, 


Proposition 30 increases the marginal personal income tax rate by: (a) 1% for taxable income over $250,000 but less than 


$300,001 for single filers (over $500,000 but less than $600,001 for joint filers), (b) 2% for taxable income over $300,000 


but less than $500,001 for single filers (over $600,000 but less than $1,000,001 for joint filers), and (c) 3% for taxable income 


over $500,000 for single filers (over $1,000,000 for joint filers).  


 


The California Children’s Education and Health Care Protection Act of 2016 (also known as “Proposition 55”) is a 


constitutional amendment approved by the voters of the State on November 8, 2016. Proposition 55 extends the increases 


to personal income tax rates for high-income taxpayers that were approved as part of Proposition 30 through 2030. 


Proposition 55 did not extend the temporary State Sales and Use Tax rate increase enacted under Proposition 30, which 


expired as of January 1, 2017. 


 


The revenues generated from the temporary tax increases are included in the calculation of the Proposition 98 


minimum funding guarantee for school districts and community college districts. See “CONSTITUTIONAL AND 


STATUTORY PROVISIONS AFFECTING DISTRICT REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS—Propositions 98 and 111” 


663/863







 


 A-40   


herein. From an accounting perspective, the revenues generated from the temporary tax increases are being deposited 


into the State account created pursuant to Proposition 30 called the Education Protection Account (the “EPA”). Pursuant 


to Proposition 30, funds in the EPA are allocated quarterly, with 89% of such funds provided to school districts and 11% 


provided to community college districts. The funds will be distributed to school districts and community college districts 


in the same manner as existing unrestricted per-student funding, except that no school district will receive less than $200 


per unit of ADA and no community college district will receive less than $100 per full time equivalent student. The 


governing board of each school district and community college district is granted sole authority to determine how the 


moneys received from the EPA are spent, provided that, the appropriate governing board is required to make these 


spending determinations in open session at a public meeting and such local governing boards are prohibited from using 


any funds from the EPA for salaries or benefits of administrators or any other administrative costs. 


 


Proposition 2 


 


On November 4, 2014, voters approved the Rainy Day Budget Stabilization Fund Act (also known as “Proposition 


2”). Proposition 2 is a legislatively-referred constitutional amendment which makes certain changes to State budgeting 


practices, including substantially revising the conditions under which transfers are made to and from the State’s Budget 


Stabilization Account (the “BSA”) established by the California Balanced Budget Act of 2004 (also known as “Proposition 


58”).  


 


Under Proposition 2, and beginning in Fiscal Year 2015-16 and each fiscal year thereafter, the State is generally 


required to annually transfer to the BSA an amount equal to 1.5% of estimated State general fund revenues (the “Annual 


BSA Transfer”). Supplemental transfers to the BSA (a “Supplemental BSA Transfer”) are also required in any fiscal year 


in which the estimated State general fund revenues that are allocable to capital gains taxes exceed 8% of total estimated 


general fund tax revenues. Such excess capital gains taxes—net of any portion thereof owed to K-14 school districts 


pursuant to Proposition 98— will be transferred to the BSA. Proposition 2 also increases the maximum size of the BSA 


to an amount equal to 10% of estimated State general fund revenues for any given fiscal year. In any fiscal year in which 


a required transfer to the BSA would result in an amount in excess of the 10% threshold, Proposition 2 requires such 


excess to be expended on State infrastructure, including deferred maintenance. 


 


For the first 15-year period ending with fiscal year 2029-30, Proposition 2 provides that half of any required transfer 


to the BSA, either annual or supplemental, must be appropriated to reduce certain State liabilities, including making 


certain payments owed to K-14 school districts, repaying State interfund borrowing, reimbursing local governments for 


State mandated services, and reducing or prefunding accrued liabilities associated with State-level pension and 


retirement benefits. Following the initial 15-year period, the Governor and the Legislature are given discretion to apply 


up to half of any required transfer to the BSA to the reduction of such State liabilities. Any amount not applied towards 


such reduction must be transferred to the BSA or applied to infrastructure, as described above. 


 


Proposition 2 changes the conditions under which the Governor and the Legislature may draw upon or reduce 


transfers to the BSA. The Governor does not retain unilateral discretion to suspend transfers to the BSA, nor does the 


Legislature retain discretion to transfer funds from the BSA for any reason, as previously provided by law. Rather, the 


Governor must declare a “budget emergency,” defined as an emergency within the meaning of Article XIIIB of the 


Constitution or a determination that estimated resources are inadequate to fund State general fund expenditures, for the 


current or ensuing fiscal year, at a level equal to the highest level of State spending within the three immediately 


preceding fiscal years. Any such declaration must be followed by a legislative bill providing for a reduction or transfer. 


Draws on the BSA are limited to the amount necessary to address the budget emergency, and no draw in any fiscal year 


may exceed 50% of funds on deposit in the BSA unless a budget emergency was declared in the preceding fiscal year. 


 


Proposition 2 also requires the creation of the Public School System Stabilization Account (the “PSSSA”) into which 


transfers will be made in any fiscal year in which a Supplemental BSA Transfer is required (as described above). Such 


transfer will be equal to the portion of capital gains taxes above the 8% threshold that would be otherwise paid to K-14 


school districts as part of the minimum funding guarantee. A transfer to the PSSSA will only be made if certain 


664/863







 


 A-41   


additional conditions are met, as follows: (i) the minimum funding guarantee was not suspended in the immediately 


preceding fiscal year, (ii) the operative Proposition 98 formula for the fiscal year in which a PSSSA transfer might be 


made is “Test 1,” (iii) no maintenance factor obligation is being created in the budgetary legislation for the fiscal year in 


which a PSSSA transfer might be made, (iv) all prior maintenance factor obligations have been fully repaid, and (v) the 


minimum funding guarantee for the fiscal year in which a PSSSA transfer might be made is higher than the immediately 


preceding fiscal year, as adjusted for ADA growth and cost of living. Proposition 2 caps the size of the PSSSA at 10% of 


the estimated minimum guarantee in any fiscal year, and any excess funds must be paid to K-14 school districts. 


Reductions to any required transfer to the PSSSA, or draws on the PSSSA, are subject to the same budget emergency 


requirements described above. However, Proposition 2 also mandates draws on the PSSSA in any fiscal year in which 


the estimated minimum funding guarantee is less than the prior year’s funding level, as adjusted for ADA growth and 


cost of living. 


 


Senate Bill 858.  Senate Bill 858 (“SB 858”) became effective upon the passage of Proposition 2.  SB 858 includes 


provisions which could limit the amount of reserves that may be maintained by a school district in certain circumstances. 


Under SB 858, in any fiscal year immediately following a fiscal year in which the State has made a transfer into the 


PSSSA, any adopted or revised budget by a school district would need to contain a combined unassigned and assigned 


ending fund balance that (a) for school districts with an ADA of less than 400,000, is not more than two times the amount 


of the reserve for economic uncertainties mandated by the Education Code, or (b) for school districts with an ADA that 


is more than 400,000, is not more than three times the amount of the reserve for economic uncertainties mandated by 


the Education Code. In certain cases, the county superintendent of schools may grant a school district a waiver from this 


limitation on reserves for up to two consecutive years within a three-year period if there are certain extraordinary fiscal 


circumstances. 


 


Senate Bill 751.  Senate Bill 751 (“SB 751”), enacted on October 11, 2017, alters the reserve requirements imposed by 


SB 858.  Under SB 751, in a fiscal year immediate after a fiscal year in which the amount of moneys in the PSSSA is equal 


to or exceeds 3% of the combined total general fund revenues appropriated for school districts and allocated local 


proceeds of taxes for that fiscal year, a school district budget that is adopted or revised cannot have an assigned or 


unassigned ending fund balance that exceeds 10% of those funds.  SB 751 excludes from the requirements of those 


provisions basic aid school districts (also known as community funded districts) and small school districts having fewer 


than 2,501 units of ADA. 


 


Proposition 51 


 


The Kindergarten Through Community College Public Education Facilities Bond Act of 2016 (also known as 


Proposition 51) is a voter initiative that was approved by voters on November 8, 2016. Proposition 51 authorizes the sale 


and issuance of $9 billion in general obligation bonds by the State for the new construction and modernization of K-14 


facilities. 


 


Proposition 51 includes $3 billion for the new construction of K-12 facilities and an additional $3 billion for the 


modernization of existing K-12 facilities. K-12 school districts will be required to pay for 50% of the new construction 


costs and 40% of the modernization costs with local revenues. If a school district lacks sufficient local funding, it may 


apply for additional state grant funding, up to 100% of the project costs. In addition, a total of $1 billion will be available 


for the modernization and new construction of charter school ($500 million) and technical education ($500 million) 


facilities. Generally, 50% of modernization and new construction project costs for charter school and technical education 


facilities must come from local revenues. However, schools that cannot cover their local share for these two types of 


projects may apply for state loans. State loans must be repaid over a maximum of 30 years for charter school facilities 


and 15 years for career technical education facilities. For career technical education facilities, state grants are capped at 


$3 million for a new facility and $1.5 for a modernized facility. Charter schools must be deemed financially sound before 


project approval. 


 


Future Initiatives 


665/863







 


 A-42   


 


Article XIIIA, Article XIIIB, Article XIIIC and Article XIIID of the California Constitution and the above-described 


Propositions were each adopted as measures that qualified for the ballot pursuant to the State’s initiative process. From 


time to time other initiative measures could be adopted further affecting Santa Cruz City Schools revenues or the Santa 


Cruz City Schools’ ability to expend revenues. The nature and impact of these measures cannot be anticipated by the 


District. 


 


 


666/863







 


 B-1 


APPENDIX B 


 


ECONOMIC AND DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION 


FOR THE CITY OF SANTA CRUZ AND SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 


 
The following information concerning the City of Santa Cruz (“Santa Cruz” or the “City”) and the County of Santa Cruz 


(the “County”) is included only for the purpose of supplying general information regarding the area of the District.  The Bonds 


are not a debt of (or a pledge of the full faith and credit of) Santa Cruz, the County, the State or any of its political subdivisions, 


and neither Santa Cruz, the County, the State nor any of its political subdivisions are liable therefor. 


 


Potential Effects on State and Local Economy Due to Coronavirus Outbreak.  The outbreak of COVID-19, 


a respiratory disease caused by a new strain of coronavirus, has impacted the economy, including unemployment 


rates, commerce, financial markets, and travel, among other areas. Certain of the economic data contained in this 


APPENDIX B, unless otherwise noted, represents annualized data covering periods ending prior to the outbreak 


of COVID-19, and may not reflect the economic impacts of the coronavirus pandemic. Further, the historical data 


and results presented in the tables that follow may differ materially from future results due to economic and other 


factors. 


 


Santa Cruz County 


 


Santa Cruz County is the second smallest county by area in California, containing a total of 440 square miles. 


The U.S. Department of Agriculture considers two-thirds of the County to be forest land.  It is located on the Pacific 


Ocean between the San Francisco Bay Area and the Monterey Peninsula.  San Mateo County, which was originally 


part of Santa Cruz County, borders the county on the north.  It is bordered by Santa Clara County on the east and 


by San Benito and Monterey counties on the south.  The County’s diverse topography has shaped the County’s 


economy in terms of agricultural uses and tourism. In recent years the County has experienced growth in service 


industries and light manufacturing. 


 


The County was incorporated in 1850 as one of the original 27 counties of the State with the City of Santa Cruz 


as the County seat. It has a general law form of government.  A five-member Board of supervisors elected to four-


year terms serves as the legislative body.  Also elected are the Assessor, Auditor-Controller, County Clerk-


Recorder, District Attorney-Public Administrator, Sheriff-Coroner, and Treasurer-Tax Collector. The County 


Administrative Officer and County Counsel are appointed by the Board of Supervisors. 


 


City of Santa Cruz 


 


The City, incorporated in 1866, is located on the northern part of the Monterey Bay approximately 74 miles 


south of San Francisco and 30 miles from San Jose. The City is the county seat for the County of Santa Cruz and is 


a charter city which operates under the provisions of a voter approved charter.  The City has an area of 12 square 


miles and is the home to the University of California, Santa Cruz, which first opened in 1965 and has a current 


enrollment of over 15,000 students.   


 


  


667/863







 


 B-2 


Population 


 


The following table shows population estimates for Santa Cruz and the County from 2017 through 2021. 


 
POPULATION OF CITY OF SANTA CRUZ AND SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 


 


Calendar Year (1) City of Santa Cruz Santa Cruz County 


2017 65,447 274,797 


2018 65,354 273,569 


2019 65,414 271,822 


2020 64,547 270,373 


2021 56,156 261,115 


____________________ 
(1) Figures as of January 1 of the year indicated. 


Source: State of California, Department of Finance, E-4 Population Estimates for Cities, Counties, and the State, 2011-


2021, with 2010 Census Benchmark. 


 


Employment and Industry 


 


The unemployment rate in the County was estimated to be 6.6% in July, 2021 (not seasonally adjusted), down 


significantly from the high unemployment rate attributed to the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, which peaked 


in the County at 14.3% in May, 2020. This compares with an unadjusted unemployment rate of 7.9% for California 


in July, 2021, and 5.7% (not seasonally adjusted) for the United States for the same period.  


 


The following table summarizes the civilian labor force, employment and unemployment in the Santa Cruz-


Watsonville Metropolitan Statistical Area, which comprises the same territory as the County, for the calendar years 


2016 through 2020 (the last year for which data are available). These figures are County-wide statistics and may not 


necessarily accurately reflect employment trends in the District.  


  


668/863







 


 B-3 


 


SANTA CRUZ WATSONVILLE MSA 


(Santa Cruz County) 


Civilian Labor Force, Employment and Unemployment by Industry 


(Annual Averages, March 2020 Benchmark)(1)(2) 


 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 


Civilian Labor Force (1)  143,800 142,700 141,300 141,100 133,600 


Employment  133,700 134,500 134,200 134,100 120,900 


Unemployment    10,000 8,200 7,100 7,000 12,700 


Unemployment Rate   7.0% 5.7% 5.0% 5.0% 9.5% 
      


Wage and Salary Employment: (2)      


Total Farm  8,400 8,100 7,900 8,200 8,000 


Mining, Logging and Construction 4,400 4,500 4,400 4,500 4,400 


Manufacturing 6,600 6,600 6,900 7,100 6,800 


Wholesale Trade  3,400 3,300 3,400 3,400 3,300 


Retail Trade  12,400 12,300 11,800 11,700 10,700 


Transportation, Warehousing & Utilities 1,500 1,600 1,600 1,700 1,700 


Information  800 800 700 600 600 


Financial Activities 3,600 3,600 3,600 3,400 3,200 


Professional and Business Services  10,300 10,600 10,700 10,900 10,400 


Educational and Health Services  17,300 17,900 17,800 18,000 17,000 


Leisure and Hospitality  13,900 14,200 14,500 14,800 10,000 


Other Services  4,600 5,000 5,300 5,300 4,500 


Federal Government  500 500 500 500 600 


State Government  8,400 8,600 8,500 9,000 7,800 


Local Government  12,800 12,800 13,000 12,800 12,100 


Total All Industries (3)  108,900 110,300 110,400 111,900 101,100 
_______________ 
 (1) Labor force data is by place of residence; includes self-employed individuals, unpaid family 


   workers, household domestic workers, and workers on strike. 
(2) Industry employment is by place of work; excludes self-employed individuals, unpaid family 


   workers, household domestic workers, and workers on strike. 
(3) Columns may not add to totals due to rounding. 


Source: State of California Employment Development Department, Labor Market Information Division. 


669/863







 


 B-4 


Largest Employers 


 


The following table shows the major employers in the County in alphabetical order. 


 


MAJOR EMPLOYERS IN SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 


MAJOR EMPLOYERS 


 


Employer Name Location Industry 


Ameri-Kleen Watsonville Services NEC 


Audiology Associates Soquel Clinics 


Cocoanut Grove Santa Cruz Events-Special 


Costco Wholesale Santa Cruz Wholesale Clubs 


Creekside Farms Inc. Watsonville Farms 


Dominican Hospital Santa Cruz Hospitals 


First Alarm Aptos Burglar Alarm Systems (whls) 


Granite Construction Co. Watsonville General Contractors 


Granite Construction Inc. Watsonville Construction-Building Contractors 


Granite Rock Watsonville Excavating Contractors 


Larse Farms Inc. Watsonville Fruits & Vegetables-Growers & Shippers 


Monterey Mushrooms Inc. Watsonville Mushrooms 


Operations Department Santa Cruz Transit Lines 


Pajaro Valley Unified School Dist Watsonville School Districts 


Plantronics Inc. Santa Cruz Telephone & Telegraph Apparatus (mfrs) 


Salud Para La Gente Watsonville Clinics 


Santa Cruz Governmental Center Santa Cruz Government Offices–County 


Santa Cruz Health Center Santa Cruz Clinics 


Santa Cruz Metro Santa Cruz Bus Lines 


Sesnon House At Cabrille CLg Aptos  Caterers 


Source Naturals Scotts Valley Vitamin Products – Manufacturers 


University of CA Santa Cruz Santa Cruz Schools – Universities & Colleges Academic 


Watsonville City Sewer Dept. Watsonville Government Offices–City/Village Twp 


Watsonville Community Hospital Watsonville Hospitals 


West Marine Inc. Watsonville Boat Equipment & Supplies 
   


Source: California Employment Development Department, extracted from the America's Labor Market Information System (ALMIS) 


Employer Database, 2021 1st Edition. 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
 


670/863







 


 B-5 


Personal and Per Capita Personal Income 


 


The following tables summarize the personal income and per capita personal income for the County, the State 


of California, and the United States for the years 2015 through 2019, the last year for which such information is 


available. 


 


COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


AND THE UNITED STATES 


 


PERSONAL INCOME 


 


 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 


Santa Cruz County(1) $16,249,937 $16,730,037 $17,791,731 $18,697,119 $19,559,977 


California(2) 2,172,930 2,273,558 2,383,131 2,514,503 2,632,280 


United States(2) 15,717,140 16,151,881 16,937,582 17,839,255 18,542,262 
    
(1)  All dollar estimates are in thousands of current dollars (not adjusted for inflation). 
(2)  All dollar estimates are in millions of current dollars (not adjusted for inflation). 


Source: U.S. Bureau of Economic analysis. 
 


PER CAPITA PERSONAL INCOME 


 


 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 


Santa Cruz County(1) $59,414 $60,970 $64,731 $68,277 $71,592 


California(2) 55,853 58,074 60,581 63,759 66,745 


United States(2) 49,003 49,995 52,096 54,581 56,474 
    
(1)  All dollar estimates are in thousands of current dollars (not adjusted for inflation). 
(2)  All dollar estimates are in millions of current dollars (not adjusted for inflation). 


Source: U.S. Bureau of Economic analysis. 
 


  


671/863







 


 B-6 


Commercial Activity 


 


Summaries of taxable sales in the City of Santa Cruz and the County during the past five years in which data 


is available are shown in the following table.  


 


COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 


Taxable Retail Sales 


Number of Permits and Valuation of Taxable Transactions (shown in thousands of dollars) 


 


 Retail & Food Services  Total All Outlets 


 
 


 
Number 


of Permits 


  
Taxable  


Transactions 


  
Number 


of Permits 


  
Taxable 


Transactions 


2016 6,207 $2,761,422,698  9,854 $3,648,394,423 


2017 6,224 2,890,520,485  10,001 3,812,090,169 


2018 6,153 2,977,266,606  10,241 3,878,851,333 


2019 6,159 2,987,680,473  10,542 3,980,843,204 


2020 6,397 2,988,563,526  11,095 3,965,759,547 
     


Source: California Department of Tax and Fee Administration, Taxable Sales in California (Sales & Use Tax). 


 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


672/863







 


 B-7 


Construction Activity 


 


Building permits and valuations in the County for the past five years for which data is available are shown in 


the following table. 


 


COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 


Total Building Permit Valuations 


(Valuations in Thousands) 


 


 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 


Permit Valuation      


New Single-family $ 29,554.3 $ 51,454.2 $ 51,621.8 $ 47,986.3 $26,997.0 


New Multi-family 36,471.1 25,673.8 25,238.5 27,676.7 813.7 


Res. Alterations/Additions 35,393.0 34,955.0 34,010.2 31,453.2 23,111.0 


    Total Residential $101,418.4 $112,083.0 $110,870.5 $107,116.2 $50,921.7 


      


New Commercial $45,035.3 $11,749.8 $16,257.0 $15,643.4 $ 3,852.4 


New Industrial 0.0 0.0 0.0 619.8 0 


New Other 9,996.8 6,376.4 5,318.4 8,137.7 2,898.2 


Com. Alterations/Additions 41,579.4 26,780.3 25,858.5 41,089.3 7,209.5 


    Total Nonresidential $96,611.5 $44,906.5 $47,433.9 $65,481.2 $13,960.1 


      


New Dwelling Units      


Single Family 107 210 170 215 151 


Multiple Family 209 97 129 76 8 


    Total New Dwelling Units 164 307 299 291 159 


    


Source:  Construction Industry Research Board, Building Permit Summary. 


  


  


 


673/863







 


 C-1  


APPENDIX C 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT  


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 


674/863







 


 D-1  


APPENDIX D 


 


PROPOSED FORM OF OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL 


 


Upon the delivery of the Bonds, Lozano Smith, LLP, Bond Counsel to the District, proposes to render its 


final approving opinion with respect to the Bonds in substantially the following form: 


 


[LETTERHEAD OF LOZANO SMITH] 


 


 


_________, 2021 


 


Board of Education 


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, California 95060 


 


$___________  


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


 


FINAL OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL 


 


Members of the Board of Education: 


 


We have acted as Bond Counsel to the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (the “District”) 


in connection with the issuance by the District of its Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (Santa Cruz 


County, California) General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C in the aggregate principal amount 


of $___________ (the “Bonds”), issued under Article 4.5 of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the 


California Government Code, commencing with Section 53506 thereof (the “Bond Law”), and under a 


Resolution adopted by the Board of Education of the District on [September 22, 2021] (the “Bond 


Resolution”). The Bonds were sold at a competitive sale to [________], as Underwriter (the “Underwriter”) 


pursuant to the terms of an Official Notice of Sale for the Bonds. 


 


In such connection, we have examined the Bond Resolution, the Bond Law, the tax certificate, dated 


the date hereof and executed by the District (the “Tax Certificate”), the Official Notice of Sale, the 


Continuing Disclosure Certificate, dated the date hereof and executed by the District (the “Continuing 


Disclosure Certificate”), certificates of the District and others, and such other law, documents, opinions and 


matters to the extent we deemed necessary to render the opinions or conclusions set forth herein. 


 


The opinions and conclusions herein are based on an analysis of existing laws, regulations, rulings, 


and court decisions and cover certain matters not directly addressed by such authorities.  Such opinions or 


conclusions may be affected by actions taken or omitted or events occurring after the date hereof.  We have 


not undertaken to determine, or to inform any person, whether any such actions are taken or omitted or 


events do occur or any other matters come to our attention after the date hereof.  We have assumed the 


genuineness of all documents and signatures presented to us (whether as originals or as copies) and the 


675/863







 


 D-2  


due and legal execution and delivery thereof by, and validity against, any parties other than the District. 


We have assumed, without undertaking to verify, the accuracy of the factual matters represented, 


warranted or certified in the documents, and of the legal conclusions contained in the opinions referred to 


in the second paragraph hereof.  We have further assumed compliance with all covenants and agreements 


contained in such documents.  In addition, we call attention to the fact that the rights and obligations under 


the Bonds, the Bond Resolution, the Tax Certificate, the Continuing Disclosure Certificate and the Official 


Notice of Sale, and their enforceability may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, 


arrangement, fraudulent conveyance, moratorium and other laws relating to or affecting creditors’ rights, 


to the application of equitable principles, to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases, and to 


the limitations on legal remedies against school districts in the State of California.  We express no opinion 


with respect to any indemnification, contribution, penalty, choice of law, choice of forum, choice of venue, 


waiver or severability provisions contained in the foregoing documents.  We express no opinion herein 


regarding the accuracy, adequacy, or completeness of the Official Statement relating to the Bonds, dated 


__________, 2021. 


 


Based upon and subject to the foregoing, and in reliance thereon, as of the date hereof, we are of 


the following opinions or conclusions: 


 


1. The Bond Resolution has been duly adopted by the Governing Board of the District and 


the Bond Resolution constitutes a valid and binding obligation of the District enforceable against the 


District in accordance with its terms. 


 


2. The Bonds have been duly authorized, issued and sold by the District and are valid and 


binding general obligations of the District, and the Board of Supervisors of the County of Santa Cruz is 


obligated and authorized under the laws of the State of California to levy and collect ad valorem taxes, 


without limit as to rate or amount (except with respect to certain personal property which is taxable at 


limited rates), upon the taxable property in the District for the payment when due of the principal of and 


interest on the Bonds.  


 


3. Interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and 


is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax.  The opinions set forth 


in the preceding sentence are subject to the condition that the District comply with all requirements of the 


Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance 


of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue to be, excluded from gross income for federal 


income tax purposes.  The District has covenanted in the Bond Resolution and the Tax Certificate and other 


instruments relating to the Bonds to comply with each of such requirements under the Code.  Failure to 


comply with certain of such requirements under the Code may cause the inclusion of interest on the Bonds 


in gross income for federal income tax purposes to be retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds.  We 


express no opinion regarding other federal tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds. 


 


4. The interest on the Bonds is exempt from personal income taxation imposed by the State 


of California. 


 


Except as stated in the preceding paragraphs, we express no opinion as to any federal or state tax 


consequences of the receipt of interest on, or the ownership or disposition of, the Bonds.  


 


Our opinions are based on existing law, which is subject to change. The opinions represent our 


legal judgment based upon a review of existing legal authorities that we deem relevant to render such 


676/863







 


 D-3  


opinions and are not a guarantee of results. Such opinions are further based on our knowledge of facts as 


of the date hereof. We assume no duty to update or supplement our opinions to reflect any fact or 


circumstance that may hereafter come to our attention or to reflect any change in any law that may hereafter 


occur or become effective. Moreover, our opinions are not a guarantee of result and are not binding on the 


Internal Revenue Service; rather, such opinions represent our legal judgment based upon our review of 


existing law that we deem relevant to such opinions and in reliance upon the representations and covenants 


referenced above. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


 


 


Lozano Smith, LLP 


 


 


 


677/863







 


 E-1  


APPENDIX E 


 


FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 


 


$_________ 


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


 


CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 


 
 


This Continuing Disclosure Certificate (this “Disclosure Certificate”) is executed and delivered by 


the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (the “District”) in connection with the execution and 


delivery of the captioned bonds (the “Bonds”). The Bonds are being executed and delivered pursuant to a 


resolution adopted by the Board of Education of the District on [September 22, 2021] (the “Resolution”). 


The U.S. Bank National Association, San Francisco, California, is the designated paying agent for the Series 


C Bonds (the “Paying Agent”). 


 


The District hereby covenants and agrees as follows: 


 


Section 1. Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate. This Disclosure Certificate is being executed and 


delivered by the District for the benefit of the holders and beneficial owners of the Bonds and in order to 


assist the Participating Underwriter in complying with Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Rule 


15c2-12(b)(5). 


 


Section 2. Definitions. In addition to the definitions set forth above and in the Resolution, which 


apply to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this Section 2, the 


following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings: 


 


“Annual Report” means any Annual Report provided by the District pursuant to, and as described 


in, Sections 3 and 4. 


 


“Annual Report Date” means the date not later than nine months after the end of each fiscal year of 


the District (currently being March 31 based on a fiscal year ending June 30). 


 


“Dissemination Agent” means, initially, Dale Scott & Company or any successor Dissemination 


Agent designated in writing by the District and which has filed with the District and the Paying 


Agent a written acceptance of such designation.   


 


“Listed Events” means any of the events listed in Section 5(a). 


 


“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board or any other entity, which has been 


designated or authorized by the SEC as the sole repository of disclosure information for purposes 


of the Rule.  Until otherwise designated by the MSRB or the SEC, filings with the MSRB are to be 


made in electronic format through the Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) website of the 


678/863







 


 E-2  


MSRB, currently located at http://emma.msrb.org, accompanied by such identifying information 


as is prescribed by the MSRB. 


 


“Paying Agent” means U.S. Bank National Association, San Francisco, California, or any successor 


thereto. 


 


“Participating Underwriter” means the original underwriter of the Bonds required to comply with 


the Rule in connection with offering of the Bonds. 


 


“Rule” means Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the SEC under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 


the same may be amended from time to time. 


 


Section 3. Provision of Annual Reports.  


  


(a) The District shall, or shall cause the Dissemination Agent to provide, not later than nine months after 


the end of the District’s fiscal year (which currently would be March 31), commencing no later than March 31, 


2022 with the report for the 2020-21 Fiscal Year, provide to the MSRB, in an electronic format as prescribed by 


the MSRB, an Annual Report that is consistent with the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. 


Not later than 15 Business Days prior to the Annual Report Date, the District shall provide the Annual Report 


to the Dissemination Agent (if other than the District). If by 15 Business Days prior to the Annual Report Date 


the Dissemination Agent (if other than the District) has not received a copy of the Annual Report, the 


Dissemination Agent shall contact the District to determine if the District is in compliance with the previous 


sentence. The Annual Report may be submitted as a single document or as separate documents comprising a 


package, and may include by reference other information as provided in Section 4; provided that the audited 


financial statements of the District may be submitted separately from the balance of the Annual Report, and 


later than the Annual Report Date, if not available by that date. If the District’s fiscal year changes, it shall give 


notice of such change in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c). The District shall provide a 


written certification with each Annual Report furnished to the Dissemination Agent to the effect that such 


Annual Report constitutes the Annual Report required to be furnished by the District hereunder. 


 


(b) If the District does not provide (or cause the Dissemination Agent to provide) an Annual Report by 


the Annual Report Date, the District shall provide in a timely manner (or cause the Dissemination Agent 


to provide in a timely manner) to the MSRB, in an electronic format as prescribed by the MSRB, a notice in 


substantially the form attached as Exhibit A. 


 


(c) With respect to the Annual Report, the Dissemination Agent shall: 


 


(i) determine each year prior to the Annual Report Date the then-applicable rules and electronic format 


prescribed by the MSRB for the filing of annual continuing disclosure reports; and 


 


(ii) if the Dissemination Agent is other than the District, file a report with the District certifying that the 


Annual Report has been provided pursuant to this Disclosure Certificate, and stating the date it was 


provided. 


 


Section 4. Content of Annual Reports. The District’s Annual Report shall contain or incorporate 


by reference the following: 


 


679/863







 


 E-3  


(a) Audited financial statements of the District (which requirement shall be deemed satisfied by the filing 


of audited financial statements which are prepared on a combined basis with the Santa Cruz City Elementary 


School District so long as the District is operating pursuant to combined management and reporting under the 


California Education Code), prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as 


promulgated to apply to governmental entities from time to time by the Governmental Accounting Standards 


Board. If the District’s audited financial statements are not available by the Annual Report Date, the Annual 


Report shall contain unaudited financial statements in a format similar to the financial statements contained in 


the final Official Statement, and the audited financial statements shall be filed in the same manner as the 


Annual Report when they become available. 


 


(b) Unless otherwise provided in the audited financial statements filed on or before the Annual Report 


Date, the District shall include in its Annual Report the following information with respect to the most 


recently completed fiscal year: 


 


(i) Total assessed value of taxable property in the jurisdiction of the District; 


 


(ii) Assessed value of the top twenty secured property taxpayers in the 


District; 


 


(iii) Property tax collection delinquencies in the District, but only if the 


District’s general obligation bond tax levies are not included in Santa Cruz County’s 


Teeter Plan and such information is available from the County; and 


 


(iv) The District’s most recently adopted budget or interim report showing budgeted figures 


available at the time of filing the Annual Report, which may be on a combined basis with the 


Elementary School District under the name the “Santa Cruz City Schools.” 


 


(c) In addition to any of the information expressly required to be provided under paragraphs (a) and 


(b) of this Section, the District shall provide such further information, if any, as may be necessary to make 


the specifically required statements, in the light of the circumstances under which they are made, not 


misleading. 


 


(d) Any or all of the items listed above may be included by specific reference to other documents, 


including official statements of debt issues of the District or related public entities, which are available to 


the public on the MSRB’s Internet web site or filed with the SEC. The filing of information with respect to 


(b)(i) through (iii) shall be deemed satisfied if information which is filed is more recent at the time of filing 


than information relating to the most recently completed fiscal year. 


 


Section 5. Reporting of Significant Events.  


 


(a) The District shall give, or cause to be given, notice of the occurrence of any of the following 


Listed Events with respect to the Bonds: 


 


(1) Principal and interest payment delinquencies. 


(2) Non-payment related defaults, if material. 


(3) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties. 


680/863







 


 E-4  


(4) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties. 


(5) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform. 


(6) Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final 


determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or 


determinations with respect to the tax status of the security, or other material events affecting the tax status 


of the security. 


(7) Modifications to rights of security holders, if material. 


(8) Bond calls, if material, and tender offers. 


(9) Defeasances. 


(10) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the securities, if material. 


(11) Rating changes. 


(12) Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the District. 


(13) The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the District or the sale of all 


or substantially all of the assets of the District, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into 


a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to 


any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material. 


(14) Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if material. 


(15) Incurrence of a financial obligation of the obligated person, if material, or agreement to covenants, 


events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other similar terms of a financial obligation of the obligated 


person, any of which affect security holders, if material. 


(16) Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other similar events under 


the terms of a financial obligation of the obligated person, any of which reflect financial difficulties. 


(b) Whenever the District obtains knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event, the District 


shall, or shall cause the Dissemination Agent (if not the District) to, file a notice of such occurrence 


with the MSRB, in an electronic format as prescribed by the MSRB, in a timely manner not in excess 


of 10 business days after the occurrence of the Listed Event. Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice 


of Listed Events described in subsections (a)(8) and (9) above need not be given under this subsection 


any earlier than the notice (if any) of the underlying event is given to holders of affected Bonds under 


the Bond Resolution. 


 


(c) The District acknowledges that the events described in subparagraphs (a)(2), (a)(7), (a)(8) (if 


the event is a bond call), (a)(10), (a)(13), (a)(14) and (a)(15) of this Section 5 contain the qualifier “if 


material” and that subparagraph (a)(6) also contains the qualifier “material” with respect to certain 


notices, determinations or other events affecting the tax status of the Bonds. The District shall cause 


a notice to be filed as set forth in paragraph (b) above with respect to any such event only to the extent 


that it determines the event’s occurrence is material for purposes of U.S. federal securities law. 


Whenever the District obtains knowledge of the occurrence of any of these Listed Events, the District 


will as soon as possible determine if such event would be material under applicable federal securities 


law. If such event is determined to be material, the District will cause a notice to be filed as set forth 


in paragraph (b) above. 


 


681/863







 


 E-5  


(d) For purposes of this Disclosure Certificate, any event described in paragraph (a)(12) above is 


considered to occur when any of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent, or 


similar officer for the District in a proceeding under the United States Bankruptcy Code or in any other 


proceeding under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has assumed 


jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the District, or if such jurisdiction has been 


assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in possession but subject to 


the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the entry of an order confirming 


a plan of reorganization, arrangement, or liquidation by a court or governmental authority having 


supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the District. 


 


(e) For purposes of Section 5(a)(15) and (16), “financial obligation” means a (i) debt obligation; 


(ii) derivative instrument entered into in connection with, or pledged as security or a source of 


payment for, an existing or planned debt obligation; or (iii) guarantee of (i) or (ii). The term financial 


obligation shall not include municipal securities as to which a final official statement has been 


provided to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board consistent with the Rule. 


 


Section 6. Identifying Information for Filings with the MSRB. All documents provided to the 


MSRB under the Disclosure Certificate shall be accompanied by identifying information as prescribed by 


the MSRB. 


 


Section 7. Termination of Reporting Obligation. The District’s obligations under this Disclosure 


Certificate shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all of the 


Bonds. If such termination occurs prior to the final maturity of the Bonds, the District shall give notice of 


such termination in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c). 


 


Section 8. Dissemination Agent. The District may, from time to time, appoint or engage a 


Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate, and may 


discharge any Dissemination Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent. Any 


Dissemination Agent may resign by providing 30 days’ written notice to the District and the Paying Agent. 


 


Section 9. Amendment; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure 


Certificate, the District may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any provision of this Disclosure 


Certificate may be waived, provided that the following conditions are satisfied: 


 


(a) if the amendment or waiver relates to the provisions of Sections 3(a), 4 or 5(a), it may only be made 


in connection with a change in circumstances that arises from a change in legal requirements, change in 


law, or change in the identity, nature, or status of an obligated person with respect to the Bonds, or type of 


business conducted; 


 


(b) the undertakings herein, as proposed to be amended or waived, would, in the opinion of nationally 


recognized bond counsel, have complied with the requirements of the Rule at the time of the primary 


offering of the Bonds, after taking into account any amendments or interpretations of the Rule, as well as 


any change in circumstances; and 


 


(c) the proposed amendment or waiver either (i) is approved by holders of the Bonds in the manner 


provided in the Resolution for amendments to the Resolution with the consent of holders, or (ii) does not, 


in the opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, materially impair the interests of the holders or 


beneficial owners of the Bonds. 


682/863







 


 E-6  


 


If the annual financial information or operating data to be provided in the Annual Report is 


amended pursuant to the provisions hereof, the first annual financial information filed pursuant hereto 


containing the amended operating data or financial information shall explain, in narrative form, the reasons 


for the amendment and the impact of the change in the type of operating data or financial information 


being provided. 


 


If an amendment is made to the undertaking specifying the accounting principles to be followed in 


preparing financial statements, the annual financial information for the year in which the change is made 


shall present a comparison between the financial statements or information prepared on the basis of the new 


accounting principles and those prepared on the basis of the former accounting principles. The comparison 


shall include a qualitative discussion of the differences in the accounting principles and the impact of the 


change in the accounting principles on the presentation of the financial information, in order to provide 


information to investors to enable them to evaluate the ability of the District to meet its obligations. To the 


extent reasonably feasible, the comparison shall be quantitative. A notice of the change in the accounting 


principles shall be filed in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c). 


 


Section 10. Additional Information. Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be deemed to 


prevent the District from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth 


in this Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or including any other information in 


any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event, in addition to that which is required by this 


Disclosure Certificate. If the District chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or notice of 


occurrence of a Listed Event in addition to that which is specifically required by this Disclosure Certificate, 


the District shall have no obligation under this Disclosure Certificate to update such information or include 


it in any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event. 


 


Section 11. Default. If the District fails to comply with any provision of this Disclosure Certificate, 


the Participating Underwriter or any holder or beneficial owner of the Bonds may take such actions as may 


be necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause 


the District to comply with its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate; provided, that any such action 


may be instituted only in Superior Court of the State of California in and for the County of Santa Cruz or 


in U.S. District Court in or nearest to the County of Santa Cruz. A default under this Disclosure Certificate 


shall not be deemed an Event of Default under the Resolution, and the sole remedy under this Disclosure 


Certificate in the event of any failure of the District to comply with this Disclosure Certificate shall be an 


action to compel performance. 


 


Section 12. Duties, Immunities and Liabilities of Dissemination Agent.  


 


(a) The Dissemination Agent shall have only such duties as are specifically set forth in this 


Disclosure Certificate, and the District agrees to indemnify and save the Dissemination Agent, its 


officers, directors, employees and agents, harmless against any loss, expense and liabilities which 


they may incur arising out of or in the exercise or performance of its powers and duties hereunder, 


including the costs and expenses (including attorneys fees) of defending against any claim of 


liability, but excluding liabilities due to the Dissemination Agent’s negligence or willful 


misconduct. The Dissemination Agent will have no duty or obligation to review any information 


provided to it by the District hereunder, and shall not be deemed to be acting in any fiduciary 


capacity for the District, the Bondholders or any other party. The obligations of the District under 


683/863







 


 E-7  


this Section shall survive resignation or removal of the Dissemination Agent and payment of the 


Bonds. 


 


(b) The Dissemination Agent shall be paid compensation by the District for its services 


provided hereunder in accordance with its schedule of fees as amended from time to time, and 


shall be reimbursed for all expenses, legal fees and advances made or incurred by the 


Dissemination Agent in the performance of its duties hereunder. 


 


Section 13. Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the District, 


the Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriter and holders and beneficial owners from time to 


time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity. 


 


Section 14. Notices.  Any notice or communications to be among any of the parties to this 


Disclosure Certificate may be given as follows: 


 


To the Issuer:   Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 


     133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, CA  95060 


 


 To the Participating Underwriter:   


 


Dated as of     


SANTA CRUZ CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


By: ____________________________________   


     Superintendent 


 


ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO AS DISSEMINATION AGENT: 


DALE SCOTT & COMPANY INC. 


 


 


By:   


       Authorized Signatory  


684/863







 


 E-8  


 


EXHIBIT A 


 


NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE ANNUAL REPORT 


 


Name of Issuer: Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (the “District”) 


 


Name of Bond Issue: Santa Cruz City Elementary School District General Obligation 


Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


 


Date of Issuance:    


 


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the District has not provided an Annual Report with respect to the 


above-named Bonds as required by the Continuing Disclosure Certificate, dated as of ______________. 


The District anticipates that the Annual Report will be filed by    . 


 


 


Dated: __________   


[ISSUER OR DISSEMINATION AGENT] 


 


 


By:  _______________________  


Its:   _______________________   


 


 


cc: Paying Agent and Participating Underwriter 


 


 


 


 


 


 


685/863







 


 F-1  


APPENDIX F 


 


BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM 


 


The information in this appendix has been provided by DTC for use in securities offering documents, and the 


District takes no responsibility for the accuracy or completeness thereof. The District cannot and does not give any 


assurances that DTC, DTC Participants or Indirect Participants will distribute to the Beneficial Owners either (a) 


payments of interest, principal or premium, if any, with respect to the Bonds or (b) certificates representing ownership 


interest in or other confirmation of ownership interest in the Bonds, or that they will so do on a timely basis or that 


DTC, DTC Direct Participants or DTC Indirect Participants will act in the manner described in this Official 


Statement. 


 


1.  The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, NY, will act as securities depository for the 


Bonds (the “Securities”). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name 


of Cede & Co. (DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized 


representative of DTC. One fully-registered Security certificate will be issued for each maturity of the 


Securities, each in the aggregate principal amount of such maturity, and will be deposited with DTC. 


 


 2.  DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under 


the New York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, 


a member of the Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York 


Uniform Commercial Code, and a “clearing agency” registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A 


of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues 


of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments 


(from over 100 countries) that DTC’s participants (“Direct Participants”) deposit with DTC. DTC also 


facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities transactions in 


deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct 


Participants’ accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct 


Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing 


corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust 


& Clearing Corporation (“DTCC”). DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities Clearing 


Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC 


is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such 


as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations 


that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly 


(“Indirect Participants”). DTC has a Standard & Poor’s rating of AA+. The DTC Rules applicable to its 


Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be 


found at www.dtcc.com.  


 


3.  Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, 


which will receive a credit for the Securities on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual 


purchaser of each Security (“Beneficial Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect 


Participants’ records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. 


Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the 


transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant through 


which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the Securities 


686/863







 


 F-2  


are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of 


Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in 


Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is discontinued.  


 


4.  To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are 


registered in the name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested 


by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the 


name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not affect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has 


no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Securities; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of 


the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the 


Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their 


holdings on behalf of their customers.  


 


5.  Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct 


Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial 


Owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory 


requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take certain 


steps to augment the transmission to them of notices of significant events with respect to the Securities, 


such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the Security documents. For 


example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Securities for 


their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative, Beneficial 


Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request that copies of notices 


be provided directly to them. 


 


6.  Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being 


redeemed, DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such 


issue to be redeemed.  


 


7.  Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to 


Securities unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures. Under its 


usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to Issuer as soon as possible after the record date. The 


Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose 


accounts Securities are credited on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).  


 


8.  Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to 


Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s 


practice is to credit Direct Participants’ accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail 


information from Issuer or Agent, on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on 


DTC’s records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions 


and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or 


registered in “street name,” and will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, Paying Agent, 


or the District, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. 


Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or such other 


nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the District 


or Paying Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, 


687/863







 


 F-3  


and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and 


Indirect Participants.  


 


9.  DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time 


by giving reasonable notice to the District or Paying Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a 


successor depository is not obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered.  


 


10.  The District may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC 


(or a successor securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to 


DTC.  


 


12.   The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained 


from sources that the District believes to be reliable, but the District takes no responsibility for the accuracy 


thereof. 


688/863







 


 G-1  


APPENDIX G 


 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT  


AND QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 


689/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.3. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Resolution #08-21-22, Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of 
General Obligation Bonds, 2016 Election, Series C for the High 
School District  


 
MEETING DATE:   September 22, 2021  
 
FROM:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution # 08-21-22, authorizing the issuance and sale of General Obligation Bonds, 
2016 Election, Series C, in the principal amount of not to exceed $42 million, and approving 
documents and official actions relating thereto. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The proposed Resolution authorizes the issuance and sale of a series of General Obligation 
Bonds which were authorized by Measure A, approved by the voters at an election held on 
November 8, 2016.  Measure A authorized a total of $140 million of bonds, the proceeds of 
which are required to be expended to finance educational projects of the District which were 
described in the ballot measure for Measure A.  On February 1, 2017, the Board approved a 
Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of bonds under Measure A resulting in the sale of 
the 2016 Series A Bonds in the principal amount of $56 million, and on June 12, 2019, approved 
a second Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of bonds under Measure A resulting in 
the sale of 2016 Series B Bonds in the principal amount of $42 million. The proposed Resolution 
authorizes the issuance of bonds under Measure A in the principal amount of $42 million.  The 
Series C Bonds will be issued entirely in the form of current interest bonds which mature on 
August 1 in each year during the term of the issue. 
 
The Series C Bonds are authorized to be sold through competitive public bidding pursuant to an 
Official Notice of Sale, the form of which is approved under the proposed Resolution.  The 
proposed Resolution also approves the form of a Preliminary Official Statement relating to the 
Series C Bonds and authorizes District staff to execute and deliver all documents needed to 
close the transaction.  Proceeds of the Series C Bonds will be deposited into a Building Fund 
which is held by the County Treasurer, and will be expended by the District to finance projects 
which are approved under Measure A. 
 
As required by Measure A, the Series C Bonds are payable from ad valorem property taxes 
levied on taxable property in the District.  No other funds or property of the District are used 
for the payment of debt service on the Series C Bonds.  As provided in the Education Code for 


690/863







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.3. 
 


bonds which are issued under Proposition 39, such as the Series C Bonds, the annual tax rate 
which is levied for the repayment of the Series A, Series B, and Series C Bonds, together, is not 
expected to exceed $30 per $100,000 of assessed valuation. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Measure A authorized a total of $140 million of bonds.  The proposed Resolution authorizes the 
issuance and sale of bonds under Measure A in the principal amount of $42 million. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


691/863







1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc  Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


BEFORE THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 08-21-22 


 


 


RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C, 


OF SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $42,000,000 


 
 


WHEREAS, an election was duly called and regularly held in the Santa Cruz City High 


School District (the “District”), Santa Cruz County, State of California, on November 8, 2016, 


(the “Election”), and thereafter canvassed pursuant to law; and 


 


WHEREAS, at such Election there was submitted to and approved by the vote of at least 


55% of the voters of the District casting a vote on the question in the form of Measure “A” as to 


the issuance and sale of General Obligation Bonds of the District for various purposes in the 


maximum principal amount of $140,000,000, payable from the levy of an ad valorem tax against 


the taxable property in the District (the “2016 Authorization”), to wit: 


 


To upgrade local middle and high school classrooms, science labs, career training 


facilities, and technology infrastructure to support student achievement in math, 


science, engineering, English, social studies, visual/performing arts, technology, 


and skilled trades; acquire, renovate, construct/equip classrooms, sites/facilities; 


and improve school safety, security and disabled access; shall Santa Cruz City 


High School District issue $140 million in bonds at legal interest rates, with 


independent citizen oversight, annual audits, and all funds benefitting local 


middle and high schools.  


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the District (the “Board”) is authorized, on its 


own behalf, to provide for the issuance and sale of any series of bonds on behalf of the District 


pursuant to the provisions of Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 53506) of Chapter 3 of Part 1 


of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code, and other applicable provisions of 


law, including applicable provisions of the California Education Code (the “Bond Law”); and 


 


WHEREAS, on March 14, 2017, the District issued its first series of bonds under the 


2016 Authorization, designated as the Santa Cruz City High School District General Obligation 


Bonds, Election of 2016, Series A, in the principal amount of $56,000,000; and 


 


WHEREAS, on July 30, 2019, the District issued its second series of bonds under the 


2016 Authorization, designated as the Santa Cruz City High School District General Obligation 


Bonds, Election of 2016, Series B, in the principal amount of $42,000,000; and 


692/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 2 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


 


WHEREAS, the District has determined that it is in the best interest of the District to 


issue and sell a third series of bonds under the 2016 Authorization (the “Bonds”) in the aggregate 


principal amount of not to exceed $42,000,000; and 


 


 WHEREAS, the Board has retained Dale Scott & Company Inc. as its Financial Advisor, 


and to facilitate a competitive sale of the Bonds; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Board has retained Lozano Smith, LLP, as its Bond Counsel, Disclosure 


Counsel and District Counsel, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; and 


 


WHEREAS, Rule 15c2-12 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 


(“Rule 15c2-12”) requires that, in order to be able to purchase or sell the Bonds, the Underwriter 


must have reasonably determined that the issuer or other obligated person has undertaken in a 


written agreement or contract for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds to provide disclosure of 


certain financial and operating information and certain enumerated events on an ongoing basis; 


and  


 


WHEREAS, in order to cause such requirement to be satisfied, the District desires to 


execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Certificate, a form of which has been prepared and 


is on file with the Secretary of the Board; and 


 


WHEREAS, a form of the Official Statement, in the form of the Preliminary Official 


Statement, to be distributed in connection with the public offering of the Bonds has been 


prepared and is on file with the Secretary of the Board; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Board has been presented with the form of each document referred to 


herein relating to the financing contemplated hereby, and the Board has examined each document 


and desires to approve, authorize and direct the execution of such documents and the 


consummation of such financing; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Board has obtained from its financial advisor, Dale Scott & Company 


Inc., good faith estimates of (a) the true interest cost of the Bonds, (b) the finance charge, 


meaning the sum of all fees and charges paid to third parties with respect to the Bonds, (c) the 


amount of proceeds of the Bonds expected to be received net of the fees and charges paid to third 


parties and any reserves or capitalized interest paid or funded with proceeds of the Bonds, and 


(d) the aggregate sum total of all debt service payments made on the Bonds, calculated to the 


final maturity of the Bonds, plus the fees and charges paid to third parties not paid with the 


proceeds of the Bonds, and such estimates are disclosed and set forth in Exhibit A attached 


hereto; and 


 


WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1029 (Chapter 307, Stats. 2016; “SB 1029”) places additional 


responsibilities on any issuer of public debt, including adopting debt management policies that 


meet certain criteria; and  


 


693/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 3 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


WHEREAS, the District is in compliance with SB 1029 pre-issuance requirements, the 


Bonds are in compliance with the District’s adopted Debt Management Policy, and the District 


will comply with all post-issuance requirements of SB 1029; and 


 


WHEREAS, the District desires that the County levy and collect a tax on all taxable 


property within the District sufficient to provide for payment of the Bonds, and intends by the 


adoption of this Resolution to notify the Board of Supervisors of the County (the “Board of 


Supervisors”), the Auditor-Controller of the County, the Treasurer-Tax Collector of the County 


and other officials of the County that they should take such actions as shall be necessary to 


provide for the levy and collection  of such a tax and payment of the Bonds, all pursuant to 


Sections 15250 and 15251 of the California Education Code; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Board desires to make certain determinations and to authorize the 


issuance and sale of the Bonds at a competitive sale pursuant to the terms of this Resolution; and 


 


WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by the Constitution and laws of the 


State of California to exist, to have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in 


connection with the consummation of the actions authorized hereby do exist, have happened and 


have been performed in regular and due time, form and manner as required by law, and the 


District is now duly authorized and empowered, pursuant to each and every requirement of law, 


to consummate such actions for the purpose, in the manner and upon the terms herein provided; 


and 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Cruz 


City High School District, as follows: 


 


SECTION 1. Recitals.  All of the above recitals are true and correct and the Board so 


finds. 


 


SECTION 2. Interpretation; Definitions. Unless the context otherwise indicates, words 


expressed in this Resolution in the singular include the plural and vice versa and the use of the 


neuter, masculine, or feminine gender is for convenience only and includes the neuter, masculine 


or feminine gender, as appropriate. Headings of sections herein are solely for convenience of 


reference, do not constitute a part hereof and do not affect the meaning, construction or effect 


hereof. All references herein to “Sections” and other subdivisions are to the corresponding 


Sections or subdivisions of this Resolution, unless otherwise noted; the words “herein,” “hereof,” 


“hereby,” “hereunder” and other words of similar import refer to this Resolution as a whole and 


not to any particular section or subdivision hereof. 


 


Unless the context clearly otherwise requires or unless otherwise defined herein, the 


capitalized terms used in this Resolution have the meanings given them as follows: 


 


“Auditor-Controller” means the auditor-controller of the County. 


 


694/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 4 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


“Authorized Officers” means, collectively, (i) the President of the Board, or such other 


member of the Board as the President may designate, (ii) the District’s Superintendent, or such 


other officer or employee of the District as the Superintendent may designate, and (iii) the 


District’s Assistant Superintendent, Business Services.  Each of the Authorized Officers is an 


“Authorized Officer.” 


 


“Board” means the Board of Education of the District. 


 


“Board of Supervisors” means the Board of Supervisors of the County. 


 


“Bond Counsel” means Lozano Smith, LLP, or such other firm of nationally recognized 


standing in the field of law relating to municipal bonds. 


 


“Bond Insurer” means any insurance company which issues a municipal bond insurance 


policy insuring the payment of principal and interest on the Bonds. 


 


“Bond Law” means Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 53506) of Chapter 3 of Part 1 


of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code, and other applicable provisions of 


law, including applicable provisions of the California Education Code. 


 


“Bond Register” means the records maintained by the Paying Agent for the registration 


of the ownership and transfer of ownership of the Bonds. 


 


 “Bond Registrar” means the registration agent and authentication agent for the Bonds. 


 


 “Bonds” means the Santa Cruz City High School District General Obligation Bonds, 


Election of 2016, Series C, to be issued as Current Interest Bonds, including Current Interest 


Term Bonds, as set forth in the Official Notice of Sale. 


 


 “Building Fund” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6 hereof. 


 


 “Business Day” means a day other than a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, on which 


banking institutions are not closed in the State of California, or in any state in which any office 


of the Paying Agent is located. 


 


“Cede & Co.” means Cede & Co., the nominee of DTC, and any successor nominee of 


DTC with respect to the Bonds. 


 


 “Closing Date” means the date when the Bonds are issued, duly authenticated by the 


Paying Agent and delivered to the Underwriter. 


 


 “Code” or “Tax Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as in effect on the 


date of issuance of the Bonds or (except as otherwise referenced herein) as it may be amended to 


apply to obligations issued on the date of issuance of the Bonds, together with applicable 


695/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 5 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


proposed, temporary and final regulations promulgated, and applicable official public guidance 


published, under the Code. 


 


“Continuing Disclosure Certificate” means the Continuing Disclosure Certificate 


executed and delivered by the District relating to the Bonds. 


 


“County” means Santa Cruz County, a political subdivision of the State of California.  


 


“Current Interest Bonds” means the Bonds the interest on which is payable on each 


Interest Payment Date specified for such Bonds as designated and maturing in the years and in 


the amounts set forth in the Official Notice of Sale. 


 


“Current Interest Term Bonds” means those Current Interest Bonds, if any, for which 


mandatory sinking fund redemption dates have been established. 


 


“District” means the Santa Cruz City High School District, a high school district and a 


political subdivision of the State of California. 


 


“DTC” means the Depository Trust Company, a limited purpose trust company 


organized under the laws of the State of New York in its capacity as securities depository for the 


Bonds, and its successors and assigns. 


 


“Fair Market Value” means the price at which a willing buyer would purchase the 


investment from a willing seller in a bona fide, arm’s length transaction (determined as of the 


date the contract to purchase or sell the investment becomes binding) if the investment is traded 


on an established securities market (within the meaning of Section 1273 of the Code) and, 


otherwise, the term “Fair Market Value” means the acquisition price in a bona fide arm’s length 


transaction (as referenced above) if (i) the investment is a certificate of deposit that is acquired in 


accordance with applicable regulations under the Code, (ii) the investment is an agreement with 


specifically negotiated withdrawal or reinvestment provisions and a specifically negotiated 


interest rate (for example, a guaranteed investment contract, a forward supply contract or other 


investment agreement) that is acquired in accordance with applicable regulations under the Code, 


(iii) the investment is a United States Treasury Security-State and Local Government Series that 


is acquired in accordance with applicable regulations of the United States Bureau of Public Debt, 


or (iv) any commingled investment fund in which the District and related parties do not own 


more than a ten percent (10%) beneficial interest therein if the return paid by the fund is without 


regard to the source of the investment. 


 


“Federal Securities” means United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills or certificates of 


indebtedness, or obligations issued by any agency or department of the United States which are 


secured, directly or indirectly, by the full faith and credit of the United States (including 


obligations issued or held in book-entry form on the books of the Department of the Treasury of 


the United States of America), and which are not callable by the issuer thereof prior to maturity.  


 


“Indemnified Parties” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 19 hereof. 


696/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 6 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


 


“Informational Services” means the Electronic Municipal Market Access System 


(referred to as “EMMA”), a facility of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (at 


http://emma.msrb.org) or, in accordance with then current guidelines of the Securities and Ex-


change Commission, such other addresses and/or such other national information services 


providing information with respect to called bonds as the District designates in written notice 


filed with the Paying Agent. 


 


“Interest and Sinking Fund” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6 hereof. 


 


“Interest Payment Date” means February 1, 2022, and the first day of each succeeding 


August and February until the final maturity date of Bonds. 


  


“Official Notice of Sale” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 11 hereof. 


 


“Official Statement” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 12 hereof. 


 


“Opinion of Bond Counsel” means an opinion of Bond Counsel passing upon such 


matters as specified in this Resolution. 


 


“Owner” means the current registered holder of a Bond or Bonds to whom payments of 


principal and interest are made.  


 


“Parity” shall mean iDeal LLC’s Parity®/BidCOMP Competitive Bidding System for 


purposes of conducting an electronic competitive bidding for the Bonds. 


 


“Participants” means those broker-dealers, banks and other financial institutions from 


time to time for which the Securities Depository holds book-entry certificates as securities 


depository. 


 


 “Paying Agent” means U.S. Bank National Association, or any bank, trust company, 


national banking association or other financial institution appointed as paying agent for the 


Bonds pursuant to Section 9 of this Resolution. 


 


“Preliminary Official Statement” means the Preliminary Official Statement of the 


District relating to the Bonds. 


 


“Principal” or “Principal Amount” means, with respect to any Bond, the principal 


amount thereof. 


 


“Project” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3 hereof. 


 


“Record Date” means, with respect to any Interest Payment Date for the Bonds, the 


fifteenth (15th) day of the calendar month immediately preceding such Interest Payment Date, 


whether or not such day is a business day. 


697/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 7 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


 


“Registration Books” means the Registration Books of the Paying Agent (or shall have 


the meaning set forth in Section 7 hereof). 


 


“Securities Depositories” means (i), initially, DTC, and (ii), in accordance with then-


current guidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission, such other securities depositories 


as the District may designate in a Certificate of the District delivered to the Paying Agent. 


 


“State” means the State of California. 


 


“Tax Certificate” means the tax certificate of the District, executed and delivered by the 


District to Bond Counsel on the Closing Date in connection with the Bonds. 


 


“Treasurer” means the Treasurer-Tax Collector of the County, or any authorized deputy 


thereof. 


 


“Underwriter” means the original purchaser of the Bonds. 


 


SECTION 3. Purpose, Authorization and Designation of the Bonds. Pursuant to the 


Bond Law, Bonds of the District shall be issued by and in the name of the District in the 


aggregate principal amount of not to exceed Forty-Two Million Dollars ($42,000,000.00) for the 


purposes of providing school facilities as specified in the ballot proposition Measure “A” 


authorizing the Bonds (the “Project”), and to pay the costs of issuing the Bonds. 


 


SECTION 4. Form of Bonds; Execution.  


 


(a) Form of Bonds. The Bonds shall be issued in fully registered form without coupons.  


The Bonds and the certificate of authentication and registration and the form of assignment to 


appear on each of them, shall be in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit B, with 


necessary or appropriate variations, omissions and insertions as permitted or required by this 


Resolution.   


 


(b) Execution of Bonds.  The Bonds shall be signed by the manual or facsimile signatures 


of the President of the Board, and countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of the 


Clerk of the Board, who are in office on the date of adoption of this Resolution or at any time 


thereafter.  The facsimile signatures of the President and the Clerk of the Board may be printed, 


lithographed, engraved, or otherwise mechanically reproduced.  If any officer whose signature 


appears on any Bond ceases to be such officer before delivery of the Bonds to the owner, such 


signature shall nevertheless be as effective as if the officer had remained in office until the 


delivery of the Bonds to the owner.  Any Bond may be signed and attested on behalf of the 


District by such persons as at the actual date of the execution of such Bond shall be the proper 


officers of the District although at the nominal date of such Bond any such person shall not have 


been such officer of the District. 


 


698/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 8 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


(c) Valid Authorization. The Bonds shall be authenticated by a manual signature of a duly 


authorized signatory of the Paying Agent.  Only such Bonds as shall bear thereon a certificate of 


authentication in substantially the form set forth in Exhibit B executed manually and dated by 


the Paying Agent, shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to the benefits of this 


Resolution, and such certificate of authentication of the Paying Agent shall be conclusive 


evidence that the Bonds registered hereunder have been duly authenticated, registered and 


delivered hereunder and are entitled to the benefits of this Resolution. 


 


SECTION 5. Terms of Bonds.  The Bonds shall be issued in one or more series 


designated “Santa Cruz City High School District General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, 


Series C” (or, if more than one series is issued, with such additional series designation).  The 


Bonds shall be issued as Current Interest Bonds, including Current Interest Term Bonds, as 


provided in the Official Notice of Sale. 


 


Only the Bonds that bear a certificate of authentication and registration in the form 


recited herein, manually signed by the Paying Agent, shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose 


or entitled to the benefits of this Resolution, and such certificate of the Paying Agent shall be 


conclusive evidence that the Bonds have been duly authenticated and delivered hereunder and 


are entitled to the benefits of this Resolution. 


 


Interest on the Bonds (including the final interest payment upon maturity or redemption) 


is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent mailed to the Owner thereof at such Owner’s 


address as it appears on the Bond Register at the close of business on the preceding Record Date; 


provided that at the written request of the Owner of at least $1,000,000 aggregate principal 


amount of the Bonds, which written request is on file with the Paying Agent as of any Record 


Date, interest on such Bonds shall be paid on the succeeding Interest Payment Date by wire 


transfer to such account as shall be specified in such written request.  Principal of, and premium 


(if any) on the Bonds is payable in lawful money of the United States of America upon 


presentation and surrender at the Principal Office of the Paying Agent. 


 


The Bonds shall be issued as fully registered bonds without coupons. The Bonds shall be 


dated their date of delivery and shall bear interest at the rate or rates not to exceed a maximum 


true interest cost as permitted by law, payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year 


commencing February 1, 2022, through August 1 of their final maturity (each an “Interest 


Payment Date”). The actual interest rate or rates and the actual maturity schedule shall be fixed 


at the time of sale and shown in the winning bid to purchase the Bonds and in the final Official 


Statement.  Each Bond shall be issued in denominations of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) or 


integral multiples thereof (“Authorized Denominations”).  


 


The Bonds shall be sold at a competitive sale, as provided in Section 11 hereof; 


notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the terms of the Bonds as set forth in this 


Resolution may be amended prior to delivery in accordance with the provisions of the Official 


Notice of Sale, as approved and executed by an Authorized Officer on behalf of the District. 


 


699/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 9 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


SECTION 6. Delivery of Bonds, Disposition of Proceeds of the Bonds, Security for 


the Bonds.  


 


(a) The proper officials of the District shall cause the Bonds to be prepared and, 


following their sale, shall have the Bonds signed and delivered to the Underwriter upon payment 


of the purchase price in immediately available funds. 


 


(b) The proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, to the extent of the principal amount thereof, 


shall be paid and credited to the fund established and designated as the “Santa Cruz City High 


School District General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C, Building Fund” (the 


“Building Fund”) of the District to be held by the Auditor-Controller, and shall be kept separate 


and distinct from all other District and County funds, and those proceeds shall be used solely for 


the purpose for which the Bonds are being issued (including for payment of permissible costs of 


issuance).  The interest earned on the monies deposited to the Building Fund shall be deposited 


to said Building Fund and such monies shall be used for any lawful purpose of the Building Fund 


at the direction of the District. 


 


(c) A portion of the proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, representing a portion of the 


interest due with respect to the Bonds and as shown in the final Official Statement, the accrued 


interest, if any, and any premium received by the District from the sale of the Bonds (if any, after 


all or a portion of Underwriter’s discount or costs of issuance are paid from such premium as set 


forth in the Official Notice of Sale shall be kept separate and apart in the fund established and 


designated as the “Santa Cruz City High School District  General Obligation Bonds, Election of 


2016, Series C, Interest and Sinking Fund” (the “Interest and Sinking Fund”) for the Bonds, to be 


held by the Auditor-Controller and used only for payments of principal and interest on the 


Bonds. Interest earned on investments of monies held in the Interest and Sinking Fund shall be 


retained in the Interest and Sinking Fund and used to pay principal and interest when due.  The 


Treasurer is hereby directed to deposit or cause to be deposited in the Interest and Sinking Fund 


the proceeds from the levy of ad valorem taxes which the County receives in accordance with 


Section 6(f).  The fees and expenses of the Paying Agent which are not paid as a cost of issuance 


of the Bonds may be paid in each year from ad valorem property taxes levied and collected for 


the payment thereof, insofar as permitted by law, including Education Code Section 15232. 


 


(d) Any excess proceeds of the Bonds not needed for the authorized purposes set forth 


herein for which Bonds are being issued shall, at the direction of the District, be transferred to 


the Interest and Sinking Fund and applied to the payment of principal and interest on any 


outstanding general obligation bonds of the District.  If, after payment in full of the general 


obligation bonds of the District, there remain excess proceeds, any such excess amounts shall be 


transferred to the general fund of the District. 


 


(e) Proceeds of the Bonds held by the Treasurer shall be invested at the Treasurer’s 


discretion pursuant to law and the investment policy of the County, as such policies exist at the 


time of investment. 


 


700/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 10 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


The District covenants that all investments of amounts deposited in any fund or account 


created by or pursuant to this Resolution, or otherwise containing gross proceeds of the Bonds 


(within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code) shall be acquired, disposed of, and valued (as of 


the date that valuation is required by the Code) at Fair Market Value.  


 


(f) There shall be levied by the County on all the taxable property in the District, in 


addition to all other taxes, a continuing direct ad valorem tax annually during the period the 


Bonds are outstanding in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds 


when due, which monies when collected will be transferred to the Treasurer for deposit, and so 


deposited by the Treasurer in the Interest and Sinking Fund.  Pursuant to Government Code 


section 53515, general obligation bonds are secured by a statutory lien on all revenues received 


pursuant to the levy and collection of the ad valorem tax, and such lien automatically arises 


without the need for any action or authorization by the District or the Board.  In addition to any 


statutory lien, such amounts collected by the County and held by the Treasurer on deposit in the 


Interest and Sinking Fund are hereby irrevocably pledged to secure the payment of the principal 


and redemption price of, and interest on, the Bonds, in accordance with Government Code 


section 5451.  The monies in the Interest and Sinking Fund, to the extent necessary to pay the 


principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same becomes due and payable, shall be transferred 


by the Treasurer to the Paying Agent for subsequent disbursement to the beneficial owners of the 


Bonds. Any monies remaining in the Interest and Sinking Fund one (1) year after the Bonds and 


the interest thereon have been paid at maturity, or provision for such payment has been made, 


shall be applied to the Payment of any Outstanding Bonds of the District payable from the fund 


or, if no such Bonds of the District are at such time Outstanding, transferred to the general fund 


of the District.  Pursuant to California Education Code Section 15232, the Auditor-Controller and 


other appropriate officers of the County are requested to include within the tax levy an amount 


sufficient to pay the Paying Agent annually for paying the Bonds elsewhere than at the office of 


the Treasurer.  


 


SECTION 7. Redemption Provisions. 


 


(a) Optional Redemption. The Bonds maturing on and after August 1, 2031, are subject to 


redemption without redemption premium, on any date on or after August 1, 2030, at the option of 


the District, in whole or in part, as and unless otherwise designated in the Official Notice of Sale.  


The Official Notice of Sale may provide separate and distinct redemption provisions for the 


Bonds.  If less than all of the Bonds of any given maturity are called for redemption, the portions 


of such Bonds of a given maturity to be redeemed shall be determined by lot. 


 


(b) Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption. The Bonds, if any, which are designated in the 


winning bid as “Term Bonds” shall also be subject to redemption prior to their stated maturity 


dates, without a redemption premium, in part by lot, from mandatory sinking fund payments in 


the amounts and in accordance with the terms as set forth in the winning bid.  The principal 


amount of each mandatory sinking fund payment of any maturity shall be reduced 


proportionately by the amount of any Bonds of that maturity optionally redeemed in accordance 


with the provisions hereof prior to the mandatory sinking fund payment date.  The Official 


701/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 11 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Notice of Sale may provide that the Bonds shall not be subject to mandatory sinking fund 


redemption. 


 


The Auditor-Controller of the County is hereby authorized to create such sinking funds or 


accounts for the Bonds that are “Term Bonds” as shall be necessary to accomplish the purposes 


of this Section. 


 


(c) Notice of Redemption. Notice of any redemption of the Bonds shall be mailed by the 


Paying Agent, postage prepaid, not less than twenty (20) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to 


the redemption date, (i) by first class mail to the County and the respective Owners thereof at the 


addresses appearing on the Registration Books, and (ii) as may be further required in accordance 


with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.  


 


Each notice of redemption will contain the following information:  (a) the Bonds or 


designated portions thereof which are to be redeemed and, in the case of any Bond to be 


redeemed in part only, the principal amount of such Bond to be redeemed, (b) the date of 


redemption, (c) the place or places where the redemption will be made, including the name and 


address of the Paying Agent, (d) the redemption price, (e) the CUSIP numbers (if any) assigned 


to the Bonds to be redeemed, and (f) the original issue date, interest rate, and stated maturity date 


of each Bond to be redeemed in whole or in part. Such notice shall further state that on the 


specified date there shall become due and payable upon each Bond or portion thereof being 


redeemed the redemption price thereof, and that from and after such date, interest thereon shall 


cease to accrue. Neither the failure of the Owners of any Bonds or by any securities depository or 


information service to receive notice of redemption, nor any defect in such notice will affect the 


sufficiency of the proceedings for the redemption of such Bonds or the cessation of interest on 


the date fixed for redemption. 


 


In addition to the notice of redemption given pursuant to subsection (c) above, further 


notice shall be given by the Paying Agent as set out below, but no defect in said further notice 


nor any failure to give all or any portion of such further notice shall in any manner defeat the 


effectiveness of a call for redemption if notice thereof is given as above prescribed. 


 


(d) Effect of Notice. A certificate of the Paying Agent that notice of redemption has been 


given to Owners as herein provided shall be conclusive as against all parties.  Neither the failure 


to receive the notice of redemption as provided in this Section, nor any defect in such notice shall 


affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for the redemption of the Bonds or the cessation of 


interest on the date fixed for redemption. 


 


When notice of redemption has been given substantially as provided for herein, and when 


the redemption price of the Bonds called for redemption is set aside for the purpose as described 


in subsection (f) of this Section, the Bonds designated for redemption shall become due and 


payable on the specified redemption date and interest shall cease to accrue thereon as of the 


redemption date, and upon presentation and surrender of such Bonds at the place specified in the 


notice of redemption, such Bonds shall be redeemed and paid at the redemption price thereof out 


of the money provided therefor. The Owners of such Bonds so called for redemption after such 


702/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 12 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


redemption date shall be entitled to payment thereof only from the Interest and Sinking Fund, or 


a trust fund established for such purpose.  All Bonds redeemed shall be cancelled forthwith by 


the Paying Agent and shall not be reissued. 


 


(e) Right to Rescind Notice. The District may rescind any optional redemption and notice 


thereof for any reason on any date prior to the date fixed for redemption by causing written 


notice of the rescission to be given to the Owners of the Bonds so called for redemption.  Any 


optional redemption and notice thereof shall be rescinded if for any reason on the date fixed for 


redemption monies are not available in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District or otherwise 


held in trust for such purpose in an amount sufficient to pay in full on said date the principal of, 


interest, and any premium due on the Bonds called for redemption. Notice of rescission of 


redemption shall be given in the same manner in which notice of redemption was originally 


given, except as to timing requirements. The actual receipt by the Owner of any Bond of notice 


of such rescission shall not be a condition precedent to rescission, and failure to receive such 


notice or any defect in such notice shall not affect the validity of the rescission. 


 


Upon the payment of the redemption price of Bonds being redeemed, each check or other 


transfer of funds issued for such purpose shall bear the CUSIP number identifying, by issue and 


maturity, the Bonds being redeemed with the proceeds of such check or other transfer. 


 


Upon the surrender of any Bond redeemed in part only, the Paying Agent shall 


authenticate and deliver to the Owner thereof a new Bond or Bonds of like tenor and maturity 


and of Authorized Denominations equal in principal amounts to the unredeemed portion of the 


Bond surrendered. Such partial redemption shall be valid upon payment of the amount required 


to be paid to such Owner, and the District shall be released and discharged thereupon from all 


liability to the extent of such payment. 


 


(f) Funds for Redemption. Prior to or on the redemption date of any Bonds there shall be 


available in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District, or held in trust for such purpose as 


provided by law, monies for the purpose and sufficient to redeem, at the redemption prices as in 


this Resolution provided, the Bonds designated in the notice of redemption. Such monies shall be 


applied on or after the redemption date solely for payment of principal of, and interest and 


premium, if any, on the Bonds to be redeemed upon presentation and surrender of such Bonds, 


provided that all monies in the Interest and Sinking Fund shall be used for the purposes 


established and permitted by law. Any interest due on or prior to the redemption date shall be 


paid from the Interest and Sinking Fund, unless otherwise provided to be paid from such monies 


held in trust.  If, after all of the Bonds have been redeemed and cancelled or paid and cancelled, 


there are monies remaining in the Interest and Sinking Fund or otherwise held in trust for the 


payment of redemption price of the Bonds, the monies shall be held in or returned or transferred 


to the Interest and Sinking Fund for payment of any outstanding bonds of the District payable 


from such fund; provided, however, that if the monies are part of the proceeds of bonds of the 


District, the monies shall be transferred to the fund created for the payment of principal of and 


interest on such bonds.  If no such bonds of the District are at such time outstanding, the monies 


shall be transferred to the general fund of the District as provided and permitted by law. 


 


703/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 13 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


(g) Satisfaction and Discharge. The obligations of the District hereunder and under the 


Bonds herein or therein made or provided for, are to be fully discharged and satisfied as to any 


Bond and such Bond will no longer be deemed to be outstanding and shall be deemed to have 


been paid for all purposes: 


 


 (i) when such Bond is canceled or surrendered for cancellation and is subject to 


cancellation, or has been purchased by the Paying Agent from monies in the Interest and Sinking 


Fund of the District; or 


 


 (ii) as to any Bond not canceled, surrendered for cancellation or subject to 


cancellation or so purchased, when payment of the principal of and the applicable premium, if 


any, on any Bond, plus interest on such principal to the due date thereof (whether such due date 


be by reason of maturity or by acceleration or otherwise), either (1) has been made or caused to 


be made in accordance with the terms hereof, or (2) has been provided for by irrevocably 


depositing with the Paying Agent, in trust, and irrevocably appropriated and set aside exclusively 


for such payment, either (A) monies sufficient to make such payment or (B) Federal Securities 


maturing as to principal and interest in such amounts and at such times as will in the opinion of a 


certified public accountant delivered to the County, Paying Agent, and the District, provide 


money sufficient to pay the principal or redemption price of and all unpaid interest to maturity, or 


to the redemption date, as the case may be, on the Bonds to be paid or redeemed, as such 


principal or redemption price and interest become due, provided that, in the case of Bonds which 


are to be redeemed prior to the maturity thereof, notice of such redemption is given as provided 


in this Resolution or provision satisfactory to the Paying Agent is made for the giving of such 


notice, or (C) a combination of both such monies and such Federal Securities; and all necessary 


and proper fees, compensation and expenses of the Paying Agent with respect to such deposit 


have been paid or the payment thereof has been provided for to the satisfaction of the Paying 


Agent.  


 


At such time as a Bond is deemed to be no longer outstanding hereunder, such Bond shall 


cease to accrue interest from the due date thereof (whether such due date be by reason of 


maturity or acceleration as aforesaid, or otherwise), and except for any payment from such 


monies or Federal Securities set aside as aforesaid, shall no longer be secured by or entitled to 


the benefits of this Resolution. 


 


(h) Unclaimed Monies. Any money held in any fund created pursuant to this Resolution, 


or by the Paying Agent or an escrow agent in trust, for the payment of the principal, redemption 


premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds and remaining unclaimed for one (1) year after the 


principal of all of the Bonds has become due and payable (whether by maturity or upon prior 


redemption) shall be transferred to the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District for payment of 


any outstanding bonds of the District payable from the fund; or, if no such bonds of the District 


are at such time outstanding, the monies shall be transferred to the general fund of the District as 


provided and permitted by law. 


 


704/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 14 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


SECTION 8. Transfer Under Book-Entry System; Discontinuation of Book-Entry 


System.  


 


(a) DTC is hereby appointed depository for the Bonds.  The Bonds shall be issued in 


book-entry form only, and shall be initially registered in the name of “Cede & Co.,” as nominee 


of DTC.  One bond certificate shall be issued for each maturity of the Bonds; provided, however, 


that if different CUSIP numbers are assigned to Bonds of the same tenor maturing in a single 


year or, if Bonds of the same tenor maturing in a single year are issued with different interest 


rates, additional bond certificates shall be prepared for each such maturity.  Registered ownership 


of such Bonds, or any portion thereof, may not thereafter be transferred except as provided in 


this Section or Section 10 hereof: 


 


 (i) To any successor of DTC, or its nominee, or to any substitute depository 


designated pursuant to clause (ii) of this Section (a “substitute depository”); provided, however, 


that any successor of DTC, as nominee of DTC or substitute depository, shall be qualified under 


any applicable laws to provide the services proposed to be provided by it; 


 


 (ii) To any substitute depository not objected to by the District, upon (1) the 


resignation of DTC or its successor (or any substitute depository or its successor) from its 


functions as depository, or (2) a determination by the District to substitute another depository for 


DTC (or its successor) because DTC or its successor (or any substitute depository or its 


successor) is no longer able to carry out its functions as depository; provided that any such 


substitute depository shall be qualified under any applicable laws to provide the services 


proposed to be provided by it; or 


 


 (iii) To any person as provided below, upon (1) the resignation of DTC or its 


successor (or substitute depository or its successor) from its functions as depository; provided 


that no substitute depository which is not objected to by the District can be obtained, or (2) a 


determination by the District that it is in the best interests of the District to remove DTC or its 


successor (or any substitute depository or its successor) from its functions as depository. 


 


(b) In the case of any transfer pursuant to clause (i) or clause (ii) of subsection (a) of this 


Section, upon receipt of the outstanding Bonds by the Paying Agent, together with a written 


request of the District to the Paying Agent, a new Bond for each maturity shall be executed and 


delivered, in the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding, registered in the 


name of such successor or such substitute depository, or their nominees, as the case may be, all 


as specified in such written request of the District.  In the case of any transfer pursuant to clause 


(iii) of subsection (a) of this Section, upon receipt of the outstanding Bonds by the Paying Agent 


together with a written request of the District to the Paying Agent, new Bonds shall be executed 


and delivered in such denominations, numbered in the manner determined by the Paying Agent, 


and registered in the names of such persons, as are requested in such written request of the 


District, subject to the limitations of Section 6 hereof and the receipt of such a written request of 


the District, and thereafter, the Bonds shall be transferred pursuant to the provisions set forth in 


Section 10 hereof; provided, however, that the Paying Agent shall not be required to deliver such 


705/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 15 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


new Bonds within a period of less than sixty (60) days after the receipt of any such written 


request of the District.  


 


(c) In the case of partial redemption or an advance refunding of the Bonds evidencing all 


or a portion of the principal amount then outstanding, DTC shall make an appropriate notation on 


the Bonds indicating the date and amounts of such reduction in principal. 


 


(d) The District and the Paying Agent shall be entitled to treat the person in whose name 


any Bond is registered as the owner thereof, notwithstanding any notice to the contrary received 


by the District or the Paying Agent; and the District and the Paying Agent shall have no 


responsibility for transmitting payment to, communicating with, notifying, or otherwise dealing 


with any beneficial owners of the Bonds, and neither the District nor the Paying Agent shall have 


any responsibility or obligation, legal or otherwise, to the beneficial owners or to any other party, 


including DTC or its successor (or substitute depository or its successor), except for the Owner 


of any Bonds. 


 


(e) So long as the outstanding Bonds are registered in the name of Cede & Co. or its 


registered assigns, the District and the Paying Agent shall cooperate with Cede & Co., as sole 


registered Owner, or its registered assigns in effecting payment of the principal of and interest on 


the Bonds by arranging for payment in such manner that funds for such payments are properly 


identified and are made immediately available on the date they are due. 


 


SECTION 9. Paying Agent.   


 


(a) Appointment of Paying Agent.  U.S. Bank National Association is hereby designated 


as Paying Agent for the Bonds and in such capacity the Paying Agent shall also act as the Bond 


Registrar.  The Paying Agent undertakes to perform such duties, and only such duties, as are 


specifically set forth in this Resolution, and even during the continuance of an event of default 


with respect to the Bonds, no implied covenants or obligations shall be read into this Resolution 


against the Paying Agent.  The Paying Agent shall signify its acceptance of the duties and 


obligations imposed upon it by this Resolution by executing and delivering to the District a 


certificate to that effect. 


 


The District may remove the Paying Agent initially appointed, and any successor thereto, 


and may appoint a successor or successors thereto, but any such successor shall be a bank or trust 


company doing business and having an office in the State of California, having a combined 


capital (exclusive of borrowed capital) and surplus of at least Fifty Million Dollars 


($50,000,000), and subject to supervision or examination by federal or state authority.  If such 


bank or trust company publishes a report of condition at least annually, pursuant to law or to the 


requirements of any supervising or examining authority above referred to, then for the purposes 


of this Section the combined capital and surplus of such bank or trust company shall be deemed 


to be its combined capital and surplus as set forth in its most recent report of condition so 


published. 


 


706/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 16 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Any company into which the Paying Agent may be merged or converted or with which it 


may be consolidated or any company resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to 


which it shall be a party or any company to which the Paying Agent may sell or transfer all or 


substantially all of its corporate trust business, provided that such company shall meet all of the 


requirements of a successor Paying Agent as provided in the immediately preceding paragraph, 


shall be the successor to the Paying Agent and vested with all of the powers, discretions, 


immunities, privileges and other matters as was its predecessor, without the execution or filing of 


any paper or further act, anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding.  The Paying Agent may 


assign its rights, duties and obligations under this Resolution, in whole or in part, to an affiliate 


or subsidiary thereof, provided such company shall meet all of the requirements of a successor 


Paying Agent as provided in the immediately preceding paragraph. 


 


The Paying Agent may at any time resign by giving written notice to the District and the 


Bond Owners of such resignation.  Upon receiving notice of such resignation, the District shall 


promptly appoint a successor Paying Agent by an instrument in writing.  Any resignation or 


removal of the Paying Agent and appointment of a successor Paying Agent shall become 


effective upon acceptance of appointment by the successor Paying Agent. 


 


(b) Paying Agent May Hold Bonds.  The Paying Agent may become the owner of any of 


the Bonds in its own or any other capacity with the same rights it would have if it were not 


Paying Agent. 


 


(c)  Liability of Paying Agent.  The recitals of facts, covenants and agreements herein and 


in the Bonds contained shall be taken as statements, covenants and agreements of the District, 


and the Paying Agent assumes no responsibility for the correctness of the same, nor makes any 


representations as to the validity or sufficiency of this Resolution or of the Bonds, nor shall incur 


any responsibility in respect thereof, other than as set forth in this Resolution.  The Paying Agent 


shall not be liable in connection with the performance of its duties hereunder, except for its own 


negligence or willful default. 


 


In the absence of bad faith, the Paying Agent may conclusively rely, as to the truth of the 


statements and the correctness of the opinions expressed therein, upon certificates or opinions 


furnished to the Paying Agent and conforming to the requirements of this Resolution. 


 


The Paying Agent shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith by a 


responsible officer in the absence of the negligence of the Paying Agent. 


 


No provision of this Resolution shall require the Paying Agent to expend or risk its own 


funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of any of its duties hereunder, 


or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers, if it shall have reasonable grounds for believing 


that repayment of such funds or adequate indemnity against such risk or liability is not 


reasonably assured to it. 


 


The Paying Agent may execute any of the powers hereunder or perform any duties 


hereunder either directly or by or through agents or attorneys and the Paying Agent shall not be 


707/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 17 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


responsible for any misconduct or negligence on the part of any agent or attorney appointed with 


due care by it hereunder. 


 


(d)  Notice to Paying Agent.  The Paying Agent may rely and shall be protected in acting 


or refraining from acting upon any notice, resolution, request, consent, order, certificate, report, 


warrant, bond or other paper or document believed by it to be genuine and to have been signed or 


presented by the proper party or proper parties.  The Paying Agent may consult with counsel, 


who may be counsel to the District, with regard to legal questions, and the opinion of such 


counsel shall be full and complete authorization and protection in respect of any action taken or 


suffered by it hereunder in good faith and in accordance therewith. 


 


Whenever in the administration of its duties under this Resolution the Paying Agent shall 


deem it necessary or desirable that a matter be proved or established prior to taking or suffering 


any action hereunder, such matter (unless other evidence in respect thereof be herein specifically 


prescribed) may, in the absence of bad faith on the part of the Paying Agent, be deemed to be 


conclusively proved and established by a certificate of the District, and such certificate shall be 


full warrant to the Paying Agent for any action taken or suffered under the provisions of this 


Resolution upon the faith thereof, but in its discretion the Paying Agent may, in lieu thereof, 


accept other evidence of such matter or may require such additional evidence as to it may seem 


reasonable. 


 


(e)  Compensation; Indemnification.  The District shall pay to the Paying Agent from 


time to time reasonable compensation for all services rendered under this Resolution, and also all 


reasonable expenses, charges, counsel fees and other disbursements, including those of their 


attorneys, agents and employees, incurred in and about the performance of their powers and 


duties under this Resolution.  The District further agrees to indemnify and hold the Paying Agent 


harmless against any liabilities which it may incur in the exercise and performance of its powers 


and duties hereunder which are not due to its negligence, willful misconduct or bad faith. 


 


SECTION 10. Transfer and Exchange. 


 


(a) Transfer. Following the termination or removal of DTC or successor depository 


pursuant to Section 8 hereof, any Bond may, in accordance with its terms, be transferred, upon 


the Bond Register, by the Owner thereof, in person or by the duly authorized attorney of such 


Owner, upon surrender of such Bond to the Paying Agent for cancellation, accompanied by 


delivery of a duly executed written instrument of transfer in a form approved by the Paying 


Agent. 


 


Whenever any Bond or Bonds shall be surrendered for transfer, the designated District 


officials shall execute and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver, as provided in Section 


6 hereof, a new Bond or Bonds, of the same maturity, Interest Payment Date and interest rate for 


a like aggregate principal amount.  The Paying Agent may require the payment by any Owner of 


Bonds requesting any such transfer of any tax or other governmental charge required to be paid 


with respect to such transfer. 


 


708/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 18 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


No transfer of any Bond shall be required to be made by the Paying Agent (i) during the 


period established by the Paying Agent for selection of the Bonds for redemption, and (ii) after 


any Bond has been selected for redemption. 


 


(b) Exchange. The Bonds may be exchanged for Bonds of other authorized 


denominations of the same maturity and Interest Payment Date, by the Owner thereof, in person 


or by the duly authorized attorney of such Owner, upon surrender of such Bond to the Paying 


Agent for cancellation, accompanied by delivery of a duly executed request for exchange in a 


form approved by the Paying Agent. 


 


Whenever any Bond or Bonds shall be surrendered for exchange, the designated District 


officials shall execute and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver, as provided in Section 


6 hereof, a new Bond or Bonds, of the same maturity, Interest Payment Date and interest rate for 


a like aggregate principal amount.  The Paying Agent may require the payment by any Owner of 


Bonds requesting any such transfer of any tax or other governmental charge required to be paid 


with respect to such transfer. 


 


No exchange of any Bond shall be required to be made by the Paying Agent (i) during the 


period established by the Paying Agent for selection of the Bonds for redemption, and (ii) after 


any Bond has been selected for redemption. 


 


SECTION 11. Approval of Official Notice of Sale; Sale of Bonds.  


 


The Board hereby authorizes the sale of the Bonds by competitive public bidding in 


accordance with the Official Notice of Sale in substantially the form on file with the Secretary of 


the Board.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, any of the terms of the Bonds may 


be established or modified under the Official Notice of Sale.  In the event of a conflict or 


inconsistency between this Resolution and the Official Notice of Sale relating to the terms of the 


Bonds, the provisions of the Official Notice of Sale shall control. The District finds and 


determines that a competitive sale will allow the District to avail itself of competition in the 


market. 


 


(a) The form of proposed Official Notice of Sale inviting bids for the Bonds, in 


substantially the form on file with the Secretary of the Board, is hereby approved, adopted and 


shall be used as the Official Notice of Sale inviting bids for the Bonds, subject to such 


corrections, revisions or additions as deemed necessary by an Authorized Officer and as may be 


acceptable to Bond Counsel.  The use of Parity is hereby approved.  The Financial Advisor is 


hereby authorized and directed to cause to be mailed (including facsimile or electronic 


transmission) or available through Parity to prospective bidders for the Bonds copies of the 


Official Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Statement in the form finally approved by an 


Authorized Officer. 


 


(b) The form of proposed Notice of Intention to Sell Bonds, in substantially the form 


on file with the Secretary of the Board, is hereby approved and adopted and shall be used as the 


Notice of Intention to Sell Bonds, subject to such corrections, revisions or additions as deemed 


709/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 19 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


necessary by an Authorized Officer and as may be acceptable to Bond Counsel.  Said Notice of 


Intention to Sell Bonds shall be published once at least five (5) days before the date of sale in a 


financial publication generally circulated throughout the State of California.  Accordingly, the 


Board hereby approves and authorizes publication by the Financial Advisor of a notice of the 


District’s intention to sell the Bonds, in form and substance acceptable to Bond Counsel, in The 


Bond Buyer once at least five (5) calendar days prior to the dated fixed for receipt of bids.   


 


(c) The Authorized Officers, in consultation with the Financial Advisor, are hereby 


each authorized and directed, on behalf of the District, to accept the best responsive bid for the 


Bonds, so long as (i) the true interest cost for the Bonds shall not be in excess of six percent 


(6.00%) and (ii) the price to be paid for the Bonds shall not be less than the par value thereof, or 


to reject all bids; and if such true interest cost and price are acceptable to the Authorized Officer, 


in consultation with the Financial Advisor, the Authorized Officer is hereby authorized to award 


the sale of the Bonds to the maker of the best responsive bid. 


 


Dale Scott & Company Inc. has been selected to act as financial advisor (the “Financial 


Advisor”) to the District with respect to the Bonds, and the law firm of Lozano Smith, LLP has 


been selected as the District’s bond and disclosure counsel.  Final complete costs of issuance will 


be determined and presented to the Board following the issuance of the Bonds. 


 


Estimates of costs of issuance of the Bonds are set forth on Exhibit C attached hereto and 


incorporated herein. 


 


The Board hereby finds and determines that all acts and conditions necessary to be 


performed by the Board or to have been met precedent to and in the issuing of the Bonds, in 


order to make them legal, valid and binding general obligations of the District, have been 


performed and have been met, or will at the time of delivery of the Bonds have been performed 


and have been met, in regular and due form as required by law; and that no statutory or 


Constitutional limitation of indebtedness or taxation will have been exceeded in the issuance of 


the Bonds. 


 


SECTION 12. Preliminary Official Statement; Official Statement; Continuing 


Disclosure.   


 


(a)  Preliminary Official Statement and Official Statement.  The form of Preliminary 


Official Statement, on file with the Secretary to the Board, with such changes therein as may be 


approved by an Authorized Officer, is hereby approved, and the use of the Preliminary Official 


Statement in connection with the offering and sale of the Bonds is hereby authorized and 


approved.  The Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized to certify on behalf of the District 


that the Preliminary Official Statement is deemed final as of its date, within the meaning of Rule 


15c2-12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (except for the omission of certain final pricing, 


rating and related information as permitted by Rule 15c2-12). 


 


The Official Statement shall be in substantially the form of the Preliminary Official 


Statement with such changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by an Authorized 


710/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 20 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Officer, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.  The 


Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf 


of the District, to execute the final Official Statement and any such amendment or supplement to 


be delivered to the Underwriter. 


 


(b)  Continuing Disclosure. The form of Continuing Disclosure Certificate, on file with 


the Secretary to the Board, is hereby approved, and the Authorized Officers are each hereby 


authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to execute and deliver 


the Continuing Disclosure Certificate in substantially said form, with such changes therein as the 


Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively 


evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.  The District hereby covenants and agrees to 


comply with and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate. 


 


SECTION 13. Investment of Proceeds. All funds held in the Interest and Sinking Fund 


of the District shall be invested at the discretion of the Treasurer pursuant to law and under the 


investment policies of the County, as such policies exist at the time of investment. 


 


SECTION 14. Tax Covenants.  


 


(a) The District shall not take any action, or fail to take any action, if such action or 


failure to take such action would adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of the interest 


payable on the Bonds under Section 103 of the Code. Without limiting the generality of the 


foregoing, the District hereby covenants that it will comply with the requirements of the Tax 


Certificate. The provisions of this Section shall survive payment in full or defeasance of the 


Bonds. 


 


(b) In the event that at any time the District is of the opinion that for purposes of this 


Section it is necessary or helpful to restrict or limit the yield on the investment of any monies 


held by the Treasurer on behalf of the District, in accordance with this Resolution or pursuant to 


law, the District shall so request of the Treasurer in writing, and the District shall make its best 


efforts to ensure that the Treasurer shall take such action as may be necessary in accordance with 


such instructions. 


 


(c) Notwithstanding any provision of this Section, if the District shall provide to the 


Treasurer an opinion of Bond Counsel that any specified action required under this Section is no 


longer required or that some further or different action is required to maintain the exclusion from 


federal income tax of interest on the Bonds under Section 103 of the Code, the Treasurer may 


conclusively rely on such opinion of Bond Counsel in complying with the requirements of this 


Section and of the Tax Certificate, and the covenants hereunder shall be deemed to be modified 


to that extent. 


 


SECTION 15. Conditions Precedent.  This Board determines that all acts and 


conditions necessary to be performed by the Board or to have been met precedent to and in the 


issuing of the Bonds, in order to make them legal, valid and binding general obligations of the 


District have been performed and have been met, or will at the time of delivery of the Bonds 


711/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 21 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


have been performed and have been met, in regular and due form as required by law, and that no 


statutory or Constitutional limitation of indebtedness or taxation will have been exceeded in the 


issuance of the Bonds. 


 


SECTION 16. Delegation of Authority. The Authorized Officers are hereby authorized 


and directed, jointly and severally, to do any and all things which they may deem necessary or 


advisable in order to consummate the transactions herein authorized and otherwise to carry out, 


give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this Resolution, including, without 


limitation, execution and delivery of the Tax Certificate. District officials and staff, including the 


Authorized Officers, the Financial Advisor, Underwriter, Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel 


are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, to do any and all things and to execute 


and deliver any and all documents which they may deem necessary or advisable in order to 


proceed with the issuance and sale of the Bonds, and otherwise carry out, give effect to and 


comply with the terms and intent of this Resolution. Such actions heretofore taken by such 


officials, staff and representatives are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.  


 


SECTION 17. Filing with County.  Any Authorized Officer, acting alone, is hereby 


authorized and directed to report to the Auditor-Controller of the County the final terms of sale 


of the Bonds, and to file with the Auditor-Controller of the County and with the Treasurer a copy 


of this Resolution, and the schedule of amortization of the principal of and payment on the 


Bonds, and this Resolution, upon delivery to the County, shall serve as the notice required to be 


given by Section 15140(c) of the California Education Code and as the District’s request to the 


Auditor-Controller of the County and the Board of Supervisors to propose and adopt in each year 


a tax rate applicable to all taxable property of the District for payment of the Bonds, pursuant to 


law; and this Resolution shall serve as a request to the other officers of the County to levy and 


collect said taxes for the payment of the Bonds, to pay in a timely manner to the Paying Agent on 


behalf of the Owners of the Bonds the principal of, interest and premium, if any, due on the 


Bonds in each year, and to create in the County treasury, to the credit of the District, the Interest 


and Sinking Fund.  


 


SECTION 18.  Nonliability of County.  Notwithstanding anything stated to the contrary 


in this Resolution, in the Bonds or in any other document mentioned herein, (a) the Bonds are 


not a debt of (or a pledge of the full faith and credit of) the County, including its Board of 


Supervisors, officers, officials, agents and employees, and the County, including its Board of 


Supervisors, officers, officials, agents and employees, have no obligation to repay the Bonds; (b) 


the sole responsibilities of the Board of Supervisors of the County hereunder is to levy a tax for 


the repayment of the Bonds, as provided in California Education Code Section 15250; (c) neither 


the County, its Board of Supervisors, nor any officer, official, agent or employee of the County, 


shall have any obligation or liability hereunder, by reason hereof or in connection with the 


transactions contemplated hereby other than as specified in the Bond Law; (d) the Bonds, 


including interest thereon, shall be payable solely from taxes levied by the Board of Supervisors 


of the County pursuant to California Education Code Section 15250; and (e) the County, 


including its Board of Supervisors, officers, officials, agents and employees, shall retain all of 


their respective constitutional and statutory privileges, immunities, rights and defenses in 


carrying out their duties in connection with levying the tax to repay the Bonds. 


712/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 22 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


 


SECTION 19. Limited Duties of County; Indemnification of County.  The County, 


including the Board of Supervisors and officers, officials, agents and employees of the County, 


shall undertake only those duties of the County under this Resolution which are specifically set 


forth in this Resolution, and even during the continuance of an event of the District’s default with 


respect to the repayment of the Bonds, no implied covenants or obligations shall be read into this 


Resolution against the County, including the Board of Supervisors and officers, officials, agents 


and employees of the County. The District shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the 


County, its Board of Supervisors, and officers, officials, agents and employees of the County 


(“Indemnified Parties”) against any and all losses, claims, damages or liabilities, joint or several, 


to which such Indemnified Parties may become subject based in whole or in part upon any acts 


or omissions related to the Bonds, except with regard to the responsibilities of the County under 


Section 18 hereof. The District shall also reimburse the Indemnified Parties for any legal or other 


costs and expenses incurred in connection with investigating or defending any such claims or 


liabilities. 


 


SECTION 20.  Furnishing of Clerk Certification. The Clerk/Secretary of the Board is 


hereby authorized to furnish certified copies of this Resolution to Bond Counsel on or prior to 


the Closing Date. 


 


SECTION 21. Request to County to Levy Tax. Although the Bonds are not a debt of 


the County, the Board of Supervisors and officers of the County are obligated by statute to 


provide for the levy and collection of property taxes in each year sufficient to pay all principal 


and interest coming due on the Bonds in such year, and to pay, or provide for the payment, from 


such taxes all amounts due on the Bonds. The District hereby requests the Board of Supervisors 


of the County to annually levy a tax upon all taxable property in the District sufficient to redeem 


the Bonds, and to provide for the payment of the principal, redemption premium, if any, and 


interest thereon as and when the same become due.  Pursuant to California Education Code 


Section 15232 the Auditor-Controller and other appropriate officers of the County are requested 


to include within the tax levy an amount sufficient to pay the Paying Agent annually for paying 


the Bonds elsewhere than at the office of the Treasurer. 


 


SECTION 22.  Resolution to Treasurer.  The Clerk/Secretary of this Board is hereby 


directed to provide a certified copy of this Resolution to the Treasurer immediately following its 


adoption. 


 


SECTION 23. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 


passage. 


 


 


* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 


 


713/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc - 23 - Bond Issuance Resolution 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


The foregoing Resolution was PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of 


the Santa Cruz City High School District at a meeting held by the Board on September 22, 2021, 


by the following votes: 


 


  AYES:  ________ 


  NOES:  ________ 


  ABSENT:  ________ 


  ABSTAIN: ________ 


 


This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the resolution was adopted and approved 


at a regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Santa Cruz City High School District. 


 


 


 


By: ____________________________________ 


President, Board of Education 


of the Santa Cruz City High School District 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


By:        


Secretary, Board of Education of the  


Santa Cruz City High School District 


714/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc A-1 Good Faith Estimates  


 Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


EXHIBIT A 


 


GOOD FAITH ESTIMATES 


 


The good faith estimates set forth herein are provided with respect to the Bonds (the 


“Bonds”) authorized by this Resolution. Such good faith estimates have been provided to the 


District, based on market interest rates prevailing at the time of preparation of the Estimated 


Principal Amount, by Dale Scott & Company Inc., the District’s financial advisor (the “Financial 


Advisor”). 


 


Estimated Principal Amount.  The Financial Advisor has informed the District that, 


based on the District’s financing plan and current market conditions, the good faith estimate of 


the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds is $42,000,000 (the “Estimated Principal Amount”). 


 


True Interest Cost.  The Financial Advisor has informed the District that the good faith 


estimate of the true interest cost of the Bonds, which means the rate necessary to discount the 


amounts payable on the respective principal and interest payment dates to the purchase price 


received for the new issue of bonds, is 1.97%. 


 


Finance Charge.  The Financial Advisor has informed the District that the good faith 


estimate of the finance charge for the Bonds, which means the sum of all fees and charges paid to 


third parties for costs in connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds (the “Finance 


Charge”), is $156,000. 


 


Amount of Proceeds to be Received.  The Financial Advisor has informed the District 


that the good faith estimate of the amount of proceeds of the Bonds expected to be received by 


the District, less the Finance Charge as estimated above, and any reserves or capitalized interest 


paid or funded with proceeds of the Bonds, is $42,000,000.  


 


Total Payment Amount.  The Financial Advisor has informed the District that the good 


faith estimate of the total payment amount, which means the sum total of all principal and 


interest payments made for the Bonds, plus the Finance Charge as described above, not paid with 


the proceeds of the financing, calculated to the final maturity of the Bonds, is $55,153,182.  


 


The foregoing estimates constitute good faith estimates only.  The actual aggregate 


principal amount of the Bonds, the true interest cost thereof, the Finance Charge, the amount of 


proceeds of the Bonds received by the District, and the total debt service with respect thereto, 


may differ from such good faith estimates due to (a) the actual dated date of the Bonds being 


different than the date assumed for purposes of such estimates, (b) the actual aggregate principal 


amount of the Bonds being different from the Estimated Principal Amount, (c) the actual 


amortization of the debt service on the Bonds being different than the amortization assumed for 


purposes of such estimates, (d) the actual market interest rates at the time the Bonds are issued 


being different than those estimated for purposes of such estimates, (e) other market conditions, 


or (f) alterations in the District’s financing plan, or a combination of such factors. The actual 


dated date of the Bonds and the actual aggregate principal amount of the Bonds will be 


715/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc A-2 Good Faith Estimates  


 Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


determined by the District based on market conditions and other factors.  The actual interest rates 


will depend on market interest rates at the time of the sale of the Bonds.  The actual amortization 


and debt service schedule for the Bonds will be based, in part, on market interest rates at the time 


the Bonds are sold.  Market interest rates are affected by economic and other factors beyond the 


control of the District.   


716/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc B-1 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


EXHIBIT B 


 


FORM OF BOND 


 


Registered UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Amount 


NO. R-__ STATE OF CALIFORNIA $__________ 


 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


 


 


INTEREST RATE: MATURITY DATE: DATED AS OF: CUSIP: 


________% August 1, 20___ [______]  ____ 


 


 


REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. 


 


PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _________________________________ DOLLARS 


 


The Santa Cruz City High School District (the “District”) in Santa Cruz County, 


California, for value received, promises to pay to the Registered Owner named above, or 


registered assigns, the Principal Amount on the Maturity Date, each as stated above, and interest 


thereon until the Principal Amount is paid or provided for at the Interest Rate stated above, on 


February 1 and August 1 (the “Interest Payment Dates”), commencing February 1, 2022.  This 


Bond will bear interest from the Interest Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication 


hereof unless it is authenticated as of a day during the period from the 16th day of the month 


next preceding any Interest Payment Date to the Interest Payment Date, inclusive, in which event 


it shall bear interest from such Interest Payment Date, or unless it is authenticated on or before 


[January 15, 2022], in which event it shall bear interest from the dated date.  Principal and 


interest are payable in lawful money of the United States of America without deduction for the 


paying agent services, to the person in whose name this Bond (or, if applicable, one or more 


predecessor Bonds) is registered (the “Registered Owner”) on the Register maintained by the 


Paying Agent, initially U.S. Bank National Association.  Interest shall be calculated on the basis 


of a 360-day year comprised of twelve 30-day months.  Principal is payable upon presentation 


and surrender of this Bond at the designated office of the Paying Agent.  Interest is payable by 


check or draft mailed by the Paying Agent on each Interest Payment Date to the Owner of this 


Bond (or one or more predecessor Bonds) as shown and at the address appearing on the Register 


at the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding that Interest 


Payment Date (the “Record Date”).  The Owner of an aggregate Principal Amount of $1,000,000 


or more may request in writing to the Paying Agent that such Owner be paid interest by wire 


transfer to the bank and account number on file with the Paying Agent as of the Record Date. 


 


717/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc B-2 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


This Bond is one of an aggregate principal amount of $________________ of Bonds 


issued to be used to renovate, construct and improve school facilities to serve the District under 


authority of and pursuant to the laws of the State of California, and the requisite fifty-five percent 


vote of the electors of the District obtained at an election held on November 8, 2016, upon the 


question of issuing bonds in the amount of $140,000,000, the resolution of the Board of 


Education of the District adopted on [September 22, 2021] (the “Resolution”).  This Bond and 


the issue of which this Bond is one are payable as to both principal and interest from the 


proceeds of the levy of ad valorem taxes on all property subject to such taxes in the District, 


which taxes are unlimited as to rate or amount. The Bonds of this issue are general obligations of 


the District and do not constitute an obligation of the County of Santa Cruz (the “County”). No 


part of any fund of the County is pledged or obligated to the payment of the Bonds of this issue. 


 


[The Bonds of this issue are comprised of $________________ aggregate principal 


amount of Current Interest Serial Bonds, of which this Bond is a part, and $________________ 


aggregate principal amount of Current Interest Term Bonds.] 


 


The Bonds of this issue are issuable only as fully registered bonds in the denominations 


of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. This Bond is exchangeable and transferable for Bonds 


of other authorized denominations at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent, by 


the Registered Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so, upon presentation and 


surrender hereof to the Paying Agent, together with a request for exchange or an assignment 


signed by the Registered Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so, in a form 


satisfactory to the Paying Agent, all subject to the terms, limitations and conditions provided in 


the Resolution. Any tax or governmental charges shall be paid by the transferor. The District and 


the Paying Agent may deem and treat the Registered Owner as the absolute owner of this Bond 


for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal or interest and for all other 


purposes, and neither the District, nor the Paying Agent shall be affected by any notice to the 


contrary. 


 


The Bonds maturing before August 1, 2030, are not subject to optional redemption prior 


to maturity. The Bonds maturing on or after August 1, 2031, are subject to optional redemption, 


at the option of the District, as a whole or in part by order as determined by District, and by lot 


within each maturity, from any source of available funds, on August 1, 2030, or on any date 


thereafter at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, without premium. 


 


[The Current Interest Term Bonds maturing by their term on August 1, 20[__] are subject 


to mandatory sinking fund redemption by the District prior to their maturity, in part by lot, at a 


redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof to be redeemed, together with accrued 


interest to the date fixed for redemption, if any, without premium, solely from mandatory sinking 


fund payments as provided in accordance with the schedule set forth below, but which amounts 


will be reduced proportionately by the principal amount of such Term Bond optionally redeemed.  


 


718/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc B-3 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption Schedule 


 


Redemption Date 


(August 1) 


Principal Amount to be 


Redeemed  


[YEAR] $    


[YEAR]  


[YEAR*]  


 Total $    
* 


Indicates maturity of the Term Bond.] 


 


The Bonds are subject to optional and mandatory sinking fund redemption on the terms 


and subject to the conditions specified in the Resolution. If this Bond is called for redemption 


and payment is duly provided therefor, interest shall cease to accrue hereon from and after the 


date fixed for redemption. 


 


If less than all of the Bonds shall be called for redemption, the particular Bonds or 


portions thereof to be redeemed shall be called in any manner which the District in its discretion 


shall determine.  If less than all of the Bonds of any one maturity shall be called for redemption, 


the particular Bonds or portions of Bonds of such maturity to be redeemed shall be selected by 


lot by the District in such manner as the District in its discretion may determine; provided, 


however, that the portion of any Bond to be redeemed shall be in the principal amount of $5,000 


or some multiple thereof and that, in selecting Bonds for redemption, the Paying Agent shall treat 


each Bond as representing that number of Bonds which is obtained by dividing the principal 


amount of such Bond by $5,000. 


 


Neither the District nor the Paying Agent will be required (a) to issue or transfer any 


Bond during a period beginning with the opening of business on the 16th day of the month next 


preceding either any Interest Payment Date or any date of selection of Bonds to be redeemed and 


ending with the close of business on the Interest Payment Date or day on which the applicable 


notice of redemption is given, or (b) to transfer any Bond which has been selected or called for 


redemption in whole or in part. 


 


Reference is made to the Resolution for a more complete description of the provisions, 


among others, with respect to the nature and extent of the security for the Bonds of this series, 


the rights, duties and obligations of the District, the Paying Agent and the Registered Owners, 


and the terms and conditions upon which the Bonds are issued and secured. The owner of this 


Bond assents, by acceptance hereof, to all of the provisions of the Resolution. 


 


IT IS CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts and conditions required by the 


Constitution and laws of the State of California to exist, to occur and to be performed or to have 


been met precedent to and in the issuing of the Bonds in order to make them legal, valid and 


binding general obligations of the District, have been performed and have been met in regular 


and due form as required by law; that payment in full for the Bonds has been received; that no 


statutory or constitutional limitation on indebtedness or taxation has been exceeded in issuing the 


Bonds; and that due provision has been made for levying and collecting ad valorem property 


719/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc B-4 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


taxes on all of the taxable property within the District in an amount sufficient to pay principal 


and interest when due. 


 


This Bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose and shall not be entitled to any 


security or benefit under the Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication below has been 


signed. 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Education of the Santa Cruz City High School 


District, County of Santa Cruz, State of California, has caused this Bond to be executed as of the 


date set forth above. 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


 


By [NOT TO BE SIGNED – FORM ONLY]  


President of the Board of Education 


 


COUNTERSIGNED: 


 


 


 


 [NOT TO BE SIGNED – FORM ONLY]  


 Clerk of the Board of Education 


 


720/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc B-5 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 


 


This Bond is one of the Bonds described in the Resolution referred to herein. 


 


Date of Registration and Authentication: [NOT TO BE DATED– FORM ONLY] 


 


 


U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 


 


 


 


By:  [NOT TO BE SIGNED – FORM ONLY]   


Authorized Signatory 


 


 


 


DTC LEGEND 


 


Unless this certificate is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository Trust 


Company, a New York corporation (“DTC”), to Issuer or its agent for registration of transfer, 


exchange, or payment, and any certificate issued is registered in the name of Cede & Co. or in 


such other name as is requested by an authorized representative of DTC (and any payment is 


made to Cede & Co. or to such other entity as is requested by an authorized representative of 


DTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR 


OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL inasmuch as the registered owner 


hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest herein. 


 


 


721/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc B-6 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


FORM OF LEGAL OPINION 


The following is a true copy of the opinion rendered by Lozano Smith, LLP in connection 


with the issuance of, and dated as of the date of the original delivery of, the Bonds.   


 


[CLOSING DATE] 


 


Board of Education 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, California 95060 


$____________ 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


 


FINAL OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL 


 


Members of the Board of Education of the District: 


 


We have acted as Bond Counsel to the Santa Cruz City High School District (the “Dis-


trict”) in connection with the issuance by the District of its Santa Cruz City High School District 


(Santa Cruz County, California) General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C in the ag-


gregate principal amount of $___________ (the “Bonds”), issued under Article 4.5 of Chapter 3 


of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code, commencing with Section 


53506 thereof (the “Bond Law”), and under a Resolution adopted by the Board of Education of 


the District on [September 22, 2021] (the “Bond Resolution”). The Bonds were sold at a compet-


itive sale to [________], as Underwriter (the “Underwriter”) pursuant to the terms of an Official 


Notice of Sale for the Bonds. 


 


In such connection, we have examined the Bond Resolution, the Bond Law, the tax cer-


tificate, dated the date hereof and executed by the District (the “Tax Certificate”), the Official 


Notice of Sale, the Continuing Disclosure Certificate, dated the date hereof and executed by the 


District (the “Continuing Disclosure Certificate”), certificates of the District and others, and such 


other law, documents, opinions and matters to the extent we deemed necessary to render the 


opinions or conclusions set forth herein. 


 


The opinions and conclusions herein are based on an analysis of existing laws, regula-


tions, rulings, and court decisions and cover certain matters not directly addressed by such au-


thorities.  Such opinions or conclusions may be affected by actions taken or omitted or events 


occurring after the date hereof.  We have not undertaken to determine, or to inform any person, 


whether any such actions are taken or omitted or events do occur or any other matters come to 


our attention after the date hereof.  We have assumed the genuineness of all documents and sig-


natures presented to us (whether as originals or as copies) and the due and legal execution and 


delivery thereof by, and validity against, any parties other than the District. We have assumed, 


722/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc B-7 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


without undertaking to verify, the accuracy of the factual matters represented, warranted or certi-


fied in the documents, and of the legal conclusions contained in the opinions referred to in the 


second paragraph hereof.  We have further assumed compliance with all covenants and agree-


ments contained in such documents.  In addition, we call attention to the fact that the rights and 


obligations under the Bonds, the Bond Resolution, the Tax Certificate, the Continuing Disclosure 


Certificate and the Official Notice of Sale, and their enforceability may be subject to bankruptcy, 


insolvency, reorganization, arrangement, fraudulent conveyance, moratorium and other laws re-


lating to or affecting creditors’ rights, to the application of equitable principles, to the exercise of 


judicial discretion in appropriate cases, and to the limitations on legal remedies against school 


districts in the State of California.  We express no opinion with respect to any indemnification, 


contribution, penalty, choice of law, choice of forum, choice of venue, waiver or severability 


provisions contained in the foregoing documents.  We express no opinion herein regarding the 


accuracy, adequacy, or completeness of the Official Statement relating to the Bonds, dated 


[________, 2021]. 


 


Based upon and subject to the foregoing, and in reliance thereon, as of the date hereof, 


we are of the following opinions or conclusions: 


 


1. The Bond Resolution has been duly adopted by the Governing Board of the Dis-


trict and the Bond Resolution constitutes a valid and binding obligation of the District enforcea-


ble against the District in accordance with its terms. 


 


2. The Bonds have been duly authorized, issued and sold by the District and are val-


id and binding general obligations of the District, and the Board of Supervisors of the County of 


Santa Cruz is obligated and authorized under the laws of the State of California to levy and col-


lect ad valorem taxes, without limit as to rate or amount (except with respect to certain personal 


property which is taxable at limited rates), upon the taxable property in the District for the pay-


ment when due of the principal of and interest on the Bonds.  


 


3. Interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax pur-


poses and is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax.  


The opinions set forth in the preceding sentence are subject to the condition that the District 


comply with all requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), 


that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or 


continue to be, excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes.  The District has 


covenanted in the Bond Resolution and the Tax Certificate and other instruments relating to the 


Bonds to comply with each of such requirements under the Code.  Failure to comply with certain 


of such requirements under the Code may cause the inclusion of interest on the Bonds in gross 


income for federal income tax purposes to be retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds.  


We express no opinion regarding other federal tax consequences arising with respect to the 


Bonds. 


 


4. The interest on the Bonds is exempt from personal income taxation imposed by 


the State of California. 


 


723/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc B-8 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Except as stated in the preceding paragraphs, we express no opinion as to any federal or 


state tax consequences of the receipt of interest on, or the ownership or disposition of, the Bonds.  


 


Our opinions are based on existing law, which is subject to change. The opinions repre-


sent our legal judgment based upon a review of existing legal authorities that we deem relevant 


to render such opinions and are not a guarantee of results. Such opinions are further based on our 


knowledge of facts as of the date hereof. We assume no duty to update or supplement our opin-


ions to reflect any fact or circumstance that may hereafter come to our attention or to reflect any 


change in any law that may hereafter occur or become effective. Moreover, our opinions are not 


a guarantee of result and are not binding on the Internal Revenue Service; rather, such opinions 


represent our legal judgment based upon our review of existing law that we deem relevant to 


such opinions and in reliance upon the representations and covenants referenced above. 


 


 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


 


Lozano Smith, LLP 


 


724/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc B-9 Form of Bond  


 Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


(FORM OF ASSIGNMENT) 


 


For value received, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto 


[LEAVE BLANK – FORM ONLY]  


  


  


(print or type name, address, zip code, tax identification or Social Security number of 


assignee) the within Bond and do(es) irrevocably constitute and appoint attorney, to transfer the 


same on the registration books of the Paying Agent, with full power of substitution in the 


premises. 


 


Dated:  [NOT TO BE DATED– FORM ONLY] 


 


Signature Guaranteed: 


 


 


 


[NOT TO BE SIGNED – FORM ONLY]  


Notice: Signature must be guaranteed by an 


eligible guarantor institution. 


[NOT TO BE SIGNED – FORM ONLY]  


Notice: The assignor's signature to this 


assignment must correspond with the name 


as it appears upon the face of the within 


Bond in every particular, without alteration 


of any change whatever. 


 


725/863







  


1DODD_ATJEUB-8061B99888CC465DBD9ED154DFA0387C.doc C-1 Estimated Costs of Issuance 


 Santa Cruz City High School District 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


EXHIBIT C 


 


ESTIMATED COSTS OF ISSUANCE 


 


 


Estimated Costs of Issuance $156,000 


Estimated Underwriter’s Discount $420,000 


 


726/863







S0210882 


NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SELL 


$42,000,000 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 


Election of 2016, Series C 


 


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Santa Cruz City High School District (the “District”), in 


Santa Cruz County, California, intends to offer for public sale on 


Tuesday, October 5, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. (Pacific time)* 


by electronic bids through i-Deal LLC’s (“i-Deal”) Parity Electronic Bid Submission System (“Parity”), a 


division of Thomson Information Services, Inc., $42,000,000* aggregate principal amount of the Santa 


Cruz City High School District (Santa Cruz County, California) General Obligation Bonds Election of 


2016, Series C (the “Bonds”).  The Bonds, if offered, will be sold on an all or none basis. 


The District reserves the right to postpone or cancel the sale of the Bonds or change the terms 


thereof upon notice given and publicized via the Bond Buyer or the Bond Buyer Wire or Thomson 


Municipal Market Monitor (www.tm3.com) (the “News Service”).  In the event that no bid is awarded for 


the Bonds, the District will reschedule the sale of such Bonds to another date or time by providing 


notification through the News Service. 


The Bonds will be offered for public sale subject to the terms and conditions of an Official Notice 


of Sale.  Further information regarding the proposed sale of the Bonds, including copies of the Preliminary 


Official Statement and the Official Notice of Sale relating to the Bonds, will be available electronically at 


the News Service or may be obtained from the District’s Financial Advisor: Dale Scott & Company Inc., 


548 Market Street, #44410, San Francisco, California 94104; telephone: (415) 956-1030 (office), Attention: 


Nicole Roberts (email: nroberts@dalescott.com). 


Electronic copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and the Official Notice of Sale, will also be 


available on the website of the Financial Advisor at http://www.dalescott.com/financings/.  Bidders are 


referred to the Official Notice of Sale of the Bonds for further particulars concerning the terms and 


conditions of the sale.   


The District reserves the right to modify or amend the Official Notice of Sale in any respect, as 


more fully described in the Official Notice of Sale; provided, that any such modification or amendment will 


be communicated to potential bidders through Parity not later than [2:00 p.m.] (California time) on the 


business day preceding the date for receiving bids for the Bonds.  Failure of any potential bidder to receive 


notice of any modification or amendment will not affect the sufficiency of any such notice or the legality 


of the sale. 


Dated: [September 30], 2021 


 


                                                 
 Preliminary; subject to change. 


727/863







 


OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE 


$42,000,000* 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


 


 


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Santa Cruz City High School District (the “District”) that 


electronic bids will be received by a representative of the District through iDeal LLC’s 


Parity®/BidCOMP Competitive Bidding System (“Parity”) on 


 


[Tuesday, October 5], 2021 


[9:00 a.m.], Pacific time 


 


(or, at the election of the District, at such other time as provided below) for the purchase price of 


not to exceed $42,000,000 of principal amount of bonds of the District designated the “Santa Cruz 


City High School District (Santa Cruz County, California) General Obligation Bonds, Election of 


2016, Series C” (the “Bonds”).  The Bonds are being issued as current interest bonds.  The Bonds 


are more particularly described in the Preliminary Official Statement prepared in connection with 


the offer and sale of the Bonds (the “Preliminary Official Statement”) (which is incorporated herein 


by reference) and copies thereof will be furnished to the Bidder upon request.  In the event that the 


sale has not been awarded by the designated time, bids will be received at a subsequent time and 


date to be determined by the District and publicized via the Bond Buyer or Thomson Municipal Market 


Monitor (www.tm3.com) (the “News Service”). 


 


The District reserves the right to cancel or reschedule the sale of the Bonds or alter the terms 


thereof upon notice given through the News Service on its website at any time prior to the time of 


bids are then-scheduled to be received. If the sale is rescheduled, bids will be received at the place 


set forth above, at a date and time to be determined, and notice of the new sale date, time and 


terms, if any will be given through the News Service as soon as practicable.  Failure of any bidder 


to receive such supplementary notice shall not affect the legality of the sale. 


 


DESCRIPTION OF THE BONDS 


 


Terms of Bonds.  The Bonds shall be issued in fully registered form without coupons in 


denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.  The Bonds will be dated the date of 


issuance, which is expected to be [October 26], 2021 (and should be considered to be such dated 


date for purposes of the bid). 


 


The Bonds will bear interest from their dated date at the rates to be determined when the Bonds 


are sold as hereafter provided, with interest payable semiannually on February 1 and August 1, 


commencing February 1, 2022.   


 


728/863







The Bonds will mature serially in the amounts and on the dates set forth below, subject to 


adjustment as described under the section “Adjustment of Principal and Maturity.” 


 


Principal 


Payment Date 


(August 1) 


Principal 


Amount 


2023  


2024  


2025  


2026  


2027  


2028  


2029  


2030  


2031  


2032  


2033  


2034  


2035  


2036  


2037  


2038  


2039  


2040  
____________________ 
*  Subject to change; see “TERMS OF SALE - Adjustment of Principal 


Amounts” below. 


 


Purpose.  The Bonds are being issued to (i) to finance or reimburse the costs of construction, 


repair, modernization, acquisition, and equipping of school classrooms, facilities, and school sites 


within the District; (ii) to fund capitalized interest on the Bonds*; and (iii) to pay costs of issuance 


of the Bonds.   


 


Issue.  The Bonds will be issued in the form of current interest bonds, in the aggregate principal 


amount of not to exceed $42,000,000 in fully registered form, without coupons.  The Bonds will 


be dated their date of delivery (“Delivery Date”) and will be issued as fully registered bonds in the 


denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, dated as of the Delivery Date, and will 


be registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New 


York, New York (“DTC”), and will be available under the book-entry system maintained by DTC, 


only through brokers and dealers who are or act through DTC Participants as described herein. 


Beneficial Owners will not be entitled to receive physical delivery of the Bonds. 


 


Maturities.  The Bonds will mature, or be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption, on 


August 1 in each of the years, and in the amounts as set forth in the above table.  The final principal 


amount of the Bonds, and the final amount of each maturity of the Bonds, are subject to increase 


or reduction as described below, see “Adjustment of Principal Maturities.”  Each bidder must 


specify in its bid whether for any particular year, the Bonds will mature or, alternately, be subject 


to mandatory sinking fund redemption in such year. 


729/863







 


Term Bonds.  The purchaser may elect to combine any number of consecutive maturities of 


current interest bonds for which an identical interest rate has been specified to comprise term 


current interest bonds by indicating such an election on the bid form submitted through Parity.  


The election to create term current interest bonds in such manner will require the creation of a 


mandatory sinking fund so that the sinking fund redemption payments shall equal the 


corresponding serial bond maturity amounts.  Term current interest bonds shall be subject to a 


mandatory sinking fund redemption by lot in the amounts specified for the serial bonds, at a 


redemption price of 100% of the principal amount thereof. 


 


Payment Provisions.  Interest on the Bonds will be payable on February 1, 2022, and on February 


1 and August 1 in each year thereafter (the “Interest Payment Dates”) through the applicable 


maturity date, to the registered owners by check or draft of U.S. Bank National Association (the 


“Paying Agent”) or, in the case of the owner of Bonds in an aggregate principal amount of at least 


$1,000,000, which written request is on file with the Paying Agent as of any record date, interest 


on such Bonds shall be paid on the succeeding Interest Payment Date by wire transfer to such 


account as shall be specified in such written request.  Principal of, and premium (if any) on the 


Bonds is payable in lawful money of the United States of America upon presentation and surrender 


at the Principal Office of the Paying Agent.  Both the principal of and interest on the Bonds are 


payable in lawful money of the United States of America. 


 


Optional Redemption.  The Bonds maturing before August 1, 2030, are not subject to optional 


redemption prior to their respective stated maturity dates. The Bonds maturing on or after August 


1, 2031, are subject to redemption prior to their respective stated maturity dates, at the option of 


the District, from any source of available funds, as a whole or in part on any date on or after August 


1, 2030, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds called for redemption, 


together with interest accrued thereon to the date of redemption, without premium. 


 


Sinking Fund Redemption.  Any bidder may, at its option, specify that one or more maturities of 


the Bonds will consist of term Bonds which are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption in 


consecutive years immediately preceding the maturity thereof, as designated in the bid of such 


bidder.  If the bid of the successful bidder specifies that any maturity of Bonds will be term Bonds, 


such term Bonds will be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on August 1 in each year 


so designated in the bid, in the respective amounts for such years as set forth above under the 


heading “Maturities,” at a redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof to be redeemed 


together with accrued interest to the redemption date, without premium. 


 


Security.  The Bonds are general obligations of the District, and the District will direct the 


appropriate officials of the County to levy and collect ad valorem taxes for the payment of the 


Bonds and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount. 


 


Tax Exemption.  In the opinion of Lozano Smith LLP, bond counsel to the District, interest on 


the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not an item of tax 


preference for purpose of the federal alternative minimum tax.  In the further opinion of Bond 


Counsel, such interest is exempt from California personal income taxes.  Bidders are referred to 


the Preliminary Official Statement for the form of the proposed opinion of Bond Counsel. 


TERMS OF SALE 


 


730/863







Right to Cancel, Postpone or Reschedule Sale.  The District reserves the right to cancel, 


postpone or reschedule the sale of the Bonds upon notice given through the News Service not later 


than [2:00 p.m.] (California time) on the business day preceding the day bids are to be received.  


If the sale is postponed, bids will be received at the place set forth above, at the date and time as 


the District shall determine.  Notice of the new sale date and time, if any, will be given through 


the News Service no later than 24 hours prior to the new time bids are to be received.  Failure of 


any bidders to receive notice from the News Service shall not affect the sufficiency of such notice 


or the legality of the sale. 


 


Basis of Award.  The Bonds will be awarded to the responsible bidder whose bid produces the 


lowest true interest cost on the Bonds and generates the maximum amount of proceeds, while not 


exceeding the maximum initial issuance amount of Bonds indicated herein. 


 


Submission of Bids.  Bids will be received electronically as described below, provided that each 


such electronic bid must be received no later than the date and time set for receipt of bids. 


 


Electronic Bids.  The District will accept bids in electronic form through the Parity electronic 


bidding system.  Each bidder submitting an electronic bid agrees by doing so that it is solely 


responsible for all arrangements with Parity and that Parity is not acting as an agent of the District.  


Instructions and forms for submitting electronic bids must be obtained from Parity, and the District 


assumes no responsibility for ensuring or verifying bidder compliance with Parity’s procedures.  


The District will be entitled to assume that any bid received via Parity has been made by a duly 


authorized agent of the bidder. 


 


Neither the District, the County, the Municipal Advisor nor Bond Counsel has any responsibility 


for proper functioning of the Parity system, for any error contained in any bid submitted 


electronically, or for failure of any bid to be transmitted, received or opened at the official time for 


receipt of bids.  The official time for receipt of bids will be determined by the District at the place 


of bid opening, and the District will not be required to accept the time kept by Parity as the official 


time.  The District assumes no responsibility for informing any bidder prior to the deadline for 


receiving bids that its bid is incomplete, or not received. 


 


Form of Bid; Minimum Purchase Price.  All bids for the Bonds must be unconditional and for 


not less than all of the Bonds offered for sale.  The purchase price to be paid for the Bonds by the 


winning bidder, net of the winning bidder’s compensation, shall be not less than 100.0% of the par 


value thereof nor more than [___._] of the par value thereof.  No Bid will be entertained if the 


amount of original issue premium on the sale of the Bonds (net of Purchaser’s compensation) 


exceeds the first 34 months of interest coming due and payable on the Bonds, in order to 


comply with applicable federal tax law requirements.  Each bid must be in accordance with the 


terms and conditions set forth herein.  Bids will be accepted via Parity pursuant to this notice until 


9:00 a.m., California time on the date set forth for receipt of bids.  To the extent any instructions 


or directions set forth in Parity conflict with this notice, the terms of this notice shall control.   


 


Payment of Issuance Costs.  The District will pay all issuance costs for consultants engaged on 


this transaction, but not Underwriter’s discount, from the proceeds of the bond sale.  


 


Designation of Interest Rates.  Each bidder must specify the rate or rates of interest which the 


Bonds will bear.  The maximum rate bid on any Bonds may not exceed [__%] per annum.  A 


bidder will be permitted to bid different rates of interest for each maturity of Bonds, but: 


731/863







 


 each interest rate specified must be in a multiple of [_____% or ___%]; no Bond may bear 


more than one rate of interest; 


 


 interest on each Bond will be computed from the date of original delivery to its stated 


maturity at the interest rate specified in the proposal, payable on the Interest Payment Dates 


as set forth above; and 


 


 all Bonds maturing at any one time will bear the same rate of interest. 


 


Estimate of True Interest Cost.  Bidders on the Bonds are requested (but not required) to supply 


an estimate of the total true interest cost to the District and the true interest rate determined thereby 


on the basis of their respective bids, which shall be considered as informative only and not binding 


on either the bidder or the Governing Board of the District. 


 


Adjustment of Principal Maturities.  After the determination of the successful bid, in order to 


optimize the sizing and structure for the Bonds, the District reserves the right to increase or 


decrease the principal amount of any one or more maturities of the Bonds in $5,000 increments.  


Under any circumstances, the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds will not exceed the 


authorized limit of $42,000,000.  Such adjustments will be made with the time herein specified for 


the award after bid opening and in the sole discretion of the District.  Notice of such increase or 


decrease will be given to the successful bidder as soon as practicable following the notification of 


award.  No such adjustment will have the effect of altering the basis upon which the best bid is 


determined.  The successful bidder may not withdraw its bid or change its initial reoffering prices 


as a result of any such changes. 


 


Right of Rejection. The District reserves the right in its discretion to reject any and all bids 


received and to waive any irregularity or informality in the bids, except that the time for receiving 


bids shall be of the essence. 


 


Right of Cancellation of Sale.  The District reserves the right, in its sole discretion, at any time 


to cancel the public sale of the Bonds.  In such event, the District shall cause notice of cancellation 


of this invitation for bids and the public sale of the Bonds to be communicated through News 


Service as promptly as practicable.  No failure to publish such notice nor any defect or omissions 


therein, however, shall affect the cancellation of the public sale of the Bonds. 


 


Right to Modify or Amend.  The District reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to modify or 


amend this Official Notice of Sale including, but not limited to, the right to adjust and change the 


principal amount and principal amortization schedule of the Bonds being offered, however, such 


modifications or amendments shall be made not later than [2:00 p.m.], California time, on the 


business day prior to the bid opening and communicated through the News Service. 


 


732/863







Right of Postponement.  The District reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to postpone, from 


time to time, the date established for the receipt of bids.  Any such postponement will be 


communicated through News Service not later than [2:00 p.m.], California time, on the business 


day prior to any announced date for receipt of bids.  If any date is postponed, any alternative sale 


date will be announced via News Service by [2:00 p.m.], California time, on the business day prior 


to such alternative sale date.  On any such alternative sale date, any bidder may submit a bid for 


the purchase of the Bonds in conformity in all respects with the provisions of this Official Notice 


of Sale, except for the date of sale and except for the changes announced by News Service at the 


time the sale date and time are announced. 


 


Certification of Reoffering Prices.  The winning bidder will be required, as a condition to the 


delivery of the Bonds by the District, to execute and delivery a certificate relating to the 


establishment of the issue price of the Bonds (“Issue Price Certificate”). Such certificate will, 


assuming the competitive sale requirements of Treasury Regulation Section 1.148-1(f)(3)(i) are 


satisfied, identify the reasonable expected initial offering prices for the Bonds, will state that the 


winning bidder was not given the opportunity to review other bids prior to submitting its bid, and 


will state that the bid constituted a firm offer to purchase the Bonds.  In the event the competitive 


sale requirements are not satisfied, the District will treat the first price at which 10% of a maturity 


of the Bonds (the “10% Test”) is sold to the public as the issue price of that maturity, applied on a 


maturity-by-maturity basis, and the Issue Price Certificate required to be delivered by the winning 


bidder shall establish same to the satisfaction of Bond Counsel. Bids will not be subject to 


cancellation in the event that the competitive sale requirements are not satisfied. Bidders 


should prepare their bids on the assumption that all of the maturities of the Bonds will be 


subject to the 10% Test in order to establish the issue price of the Bonds. 


 


Prompt Award.  The Superintendent and the Chief Business Official or their designee, will take 


action awarding the Bonds or rejecting all bids not later than [5:00 p.m.], California time, on 


[October 5], 2021, provided that the award may be made after the expiration of the specified time 


if the winning bidder has not given to the District a notice in writing of the withdrawal of such bid. 


 


Delivery and Payment.  It is estimated that delivery of the Bonds will be made to the winning 


bidder on or about [October 26], 2021.   


 


Qualification for Sale; Blue Sky.  Compliance with Blue Sky laws shall be the sole responsibility 


of the successful bidder, and the successful bidder shall indemnify and hold harmless the District 


and the County from any loss or damage resulting from any failure to comply with any such laws.  


The District will furnish such information and take such action not inconsistent with law as the 


successful bidder may request and the District shall deem necessary or appropriate to qualify the 


Bonds for offer and sale under the Blue Sky or other securities laws and regulations of such states 


and other jurisdictions of the United States of America as may be designated by the successful 


bidder; provided, however, that the District shall not be required to execute a general or special 


consent to service of process or qualify to do business in connection with such qualification or 


determination in any jurisdiction.  The successful bidder will not offer to sell, or solicit any offer 


to buy, the Bonds in any jurisdiction where it is unlawful for such successful bidder to make such 


offer, solicitation or sale, and the successful bidder shall comply with the Blue Sky and other 


securities law ad regulations of the states and jurisdictions in which the successful bidder sells the 


Bonds. 


 


733/863







CUSIP Numbers and Other Fees.  The successful bidders shall apply for CUSIP numbers and 


such CUSIP numbers will be printed on the Bonds and the cost of printing thereof and service 


bureau assignment will be the purchaser’s responsibility.  Any delay, error or omission with 


respect thereto will not constitute cause for the purchaser to refuse to accept delivery of and pay 


for the Bonds.  The successful bidders shall also be required to pay all fees required by The 


Depository Trust Company, Public Securities Association, Municipal Securities Rulemaking 


Board, and any other similar entity imposing a fee in connection with the issuance of the Bonds 


(see “California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission” below). 


 


California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission. All fees payable to the California Debt 


and Investment Advisory Commission in connection with the issuance of the Bonds are the sole 


responsibility of the purchaser of the Bonds.  


 


No Good Faith Deposit. A good faith deposit is not required in connection with the sale of the 


Bonds.   


 


No Litigation. At the time of execution and delivery of the Bonds, the District will deliver a 


certificate stating that no litigation is pending affecting the issuance and sale of the Bonds.   


 


Tax Certificate. The District will deliver a tax certificate covering its reasonable expectations 


concerning the Bonds and the use of proceeds thereof. 


 


Official Statement.  Further information regarding the proposed sale of the Bonds, including 


copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and the Official Notice of Sale relating to the Bonds 


are available electronically at the News Service, through the Municipal Securities Rulemaking 


Board’s Electronic Municipal Market Access system, or may be obtained from the Financial Advisor:  


Dale Scott & Company Inc., 548 Market Street, #44410, San Francisco, California 94104; 


telephone: (415) 956-1030 (office).  Such Preliminary Official Statement, together with any 


supplements thereto, shall be in form “deemed final” by the District for the purposes of SEC Rule 


15c2-12(b)(1), but is subject to revision, amendment and completion in a final Official Statement 


(the “Official Statement”) made available within seven business days after the date of award of the 


Bonds.  The District shall deliver, at closing, a certificate, executed by appropriate officers of the 


District acting in their official capacities, to the effect that the facts contained in the Official 


Statement relating to the Bonds are true and correct in all material respects, and that the Official 


Statement does not contain any untrue statements of a material fact or omit to state a material fact 


necessary to make the statement therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, 


not misleading. 


 


Disclosure Counsel Opinion.  Lozano Smith LLP, as Disclosure Counsel to the District, will 


provide a letter to the original purchaser of the Bonds regarding the Official Statement.  Such letter 


will be to the effect that during the course of Disclosure Counsel’s work with regard to the Bonds, 


no facts have come to their attention that cause them to believe that the Official Statement (except 


for any financial and statistical data and forecasts, number, estimates, assumptions and expressions 


of opinion, and information concerning the Depository Trust Company) contains any untrue 


statement of a material fact or omits to state any material fact necessary in order to make the 


statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. 


 


Continuing Disclosure.  In order to assist bidders in complying with Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) 


promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the District will undertake in a 


734/863







Continuing Disclosure Certificate to provide certain annual financial information and notices of 


the occurrence of certain events, if material.  A description of this undertaking and a form of the 


Continuing Disclosure Certificate is included in the Official Statement. 


 


 


Dated:  [September __], 2021 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


By:  /s/ Kris Munro,   


Superintendent 


735/863







PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT DATED [_____], 2021 
 


T
hi


s 
P


re
lim


in
ar


y 
O


ffi
ci


al
 S


ta
te


m
en


t 
an


d 
th


e 
in


fo
rm


at
io


n 
co


nt
ai


ne
d 


he
re


in
 a


re
 s


ub
je


ct
 t


o 
co


m
pl


et
io


n 
an


d 
am


en
dm


en
t.


 T
he


se
 s


ec
ur


it
ie


s 
m


ay
 n


ot
 b


e 
so


ld
 n


or
 m


ay
 o


ffe
rs


 t
o 


bu
y 


be
 a


cc
ep


te
d 


pr
io


r 
to


 t
he


 t
im


e 
th


e 
O


ffi
ci


al
 S


ta
te


m
en


t 
is


 d
el


iv
er


ed
 i


n 
fin


al
 f


or
m


. U
nd


er
 n


o 
ci


rc
um


st
an


ce
s 


sh
al


l t
hi


s 
P


re
lim


in
ar


y 
O


ffi
ci


al
 S


ta
te


m
en


t 
co


ns
ti


tu
te


 a
n 


of
fe


r 
to


 s
el


l o
r 


th
e 


so
lic


it
at


io
n 


of
 a


n 
of


fe
r 


to
 b


uy
, n


or
 s


ha
ll 


th
er


e 
be


 a
ny


 s
al


e 
of


 t
he


se
 s


ec
ur


it
ie


s 
in


 a
ny


 ju
ri


sd
ic


ti
on


 in
 w


hi
ch


 s
uc


h 
of


fe
r,


 s
ol


ic
it


at
io


n 
or


 s
al


e 
w


ou
ld


 b
e 


un
la


w
fu


l p
ri


or
 t


o 
re


gi
st


ra
ti


on
 o


r 
qu


al
ifi


ca
ti


on
 u


nd
er


 t
he


 s
ec


ur
it


ie
s 


la
w


s 
of


 s
uc


h 
ju


ri
sd


ic
ti


on
. 


NEW ISSUE – FULL BOOK-ENTRY RATING: Moody’s:  “[___]” 


 (See “MISCELLANEOUS –Rating” herein) 


In the opinion of Lozano Smith, LLP, Sacramento, California, Bond Counsel to the District, subject, however to certain qualifications described 


herein, under existing law, interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes, and such interest is not an item of tax 


preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. In the further opinion of Bond Counsel, interest on the Bonds is exempt from California 


personal income taxes. Bond Counsel expresses no other opinion regarding any other tax consequences related to the ownership or disposition of, or 


the amount, accrual, or receipt of interest on, the Bonds.  See “TAX MATTERS” herein. 


 


$42,000,000* 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


Dated: Date of Delivery Due: August 1, as shown herein 


Issuance and Authorization.  The $42,000,000* Santa Cruz City High School District (Santa Cruz County, California) General Obligation 


Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C (the “Bonds”) are being issued by the Santa Cruz City High School District (the “District”), located in 


Santa Cruz County (the “County”), California (the “State”), pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Education of District adopted on 


[September 22], 2021 (the “Resolution”) and certain provisions of the Government Code and Education Code of the State.  


The Bonds were authorized at an election of the registered voters of the District held on November 8, 2016 (the “Election”), at which 


the requisite 55% or more of the persons voting on “Measure A” voted to authorize the issuance and sale of up to $140,000,000 principal 


amount of general obligation bonds of the District (the “2016 Authorization”).  The Bonds constitute the third and final series of bonds 


issued under the 2016 Authorization. 


Purpose.  The Bonds are being issued pursuant to the 2016 Authorization (i) to finance the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, 


acquisition, furnishing and equipping of school facilities of the District, (ii) [to fund capitalized interest on the Bonds], and (iii) to pay 


certain costs of issuance of the Bonds.  See “THE BONDS – Authority for Issuance” and “THE BONDS – Purpose of Issue” herein. 


Security.  The Bonds are general obligations of the District, payable from ad valorem taxes to be levied within the boundaries of the 


District pursuant to the California Constitution and other State law.  The Board of Supervisors of the County is empowered and obligated 


to levy and collect ad valorem taxes upon all property within the boundaries of the District subject to taxation by the District, without 


limitation as to rate or amount (except as to certain personal property which is taxable at limited rates), for the District’s payment of 


principal of and interest on the Bonds, all as more fully described herein.  See “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE 


BONDS” herein. 


Book-Entry Only.  The Bonds will be issued in book-entry only form and will be initially issued and registered in the name of Cede & 


Co. as nominee of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York. DTC will act as securities depository for the Bonds. 


Individual purchases of Bonds will be made in book-entry only form.  Purchasers will not receive physical delivery of the Bonds 


purchased by them. 


Payments.  The Bonds are dated the date of delivery and are being issued as current interest serial bonds and current interest term 


bonds as set forth on the inside front cover hereof.  The Bonds accrue interest from the dated date at the rates set forth on the inside front 


cover hereof, payable semiannually on each February 1 and August 1 until maturity, commencing February 1, 2022.  Payments of 


principal of and interest on the Bonds will be paid by U.S. Bank National Association, San Francisco, California, as paying agent (the 


“Paying Agent”) to DTC for subsequent disbursement to DTC Participants who will remit such payments to the beneficial owners of the 


Bonds. 


MATURITY SCHEDULE 


(See Inside Cover Pages) 


Redemption.  The Bonds are subject to optional and mandatory sinking fund redemption prior to maturity as described herein. See 


“THE BONDS –Redemption” herein. 


This cover page contains information for general reference only. It is not a summary of all the provisions of the Bonds. Investors 


must read the entire official statement to obtain information essential in making an informed investment decision. 


The Bonds will be sold and awarded pursuant to a competitive sale to be held on [October 5], 2021, as set forth in the Official Notice of Sale for the 


Bonds.  The Bonds will be offered when, as and if issued, subject to the approval as to their legality by Lozano Smith, LLP, Sacramento, California, 


Bond Counsel to the District, and subject to certain other conditions.  Lozano Smith, LLP, Sacramento, California, is acting as Disclosure Counsel to 


the District.  It is anticipated that the Bonds, in their definitive form, will be available for delivery through the facilities of DTC on or about [October 


26], 2021. 


 


The date of this Official Statement is __________, 2021. 


                                                           
*  Preliminary, subject to change 


 
736/863







 


MATURITY SCHEDULE 


 


$42,000,000* 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


Base CUSIP†: 801733 
 


 


Maturity Date 


(August 1) 


Principal 


Amount 


Interest 


Rate Yield CUSIP† 


2023     


2024     


2025     


2026     


2027     


2028     


2029     


2030     


2031     


2032     


2033     


2034     


2035     


2036     


2037     


2038     
 


$__________ __% Term Bond maturing August 1, 20__, yield __%. CUSIP†: __ 


 


$__________ __% Term Bond maturing August 1, 20__, yield __%. CUSIP†: __ 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


     
*  Preliminary; subject to change. 
 
† Copyright 2021 CUSIP Global Services. CUSIP is a registered trademark of the American Bankers Association. CUSIP data 


herein is provided by CUSIP Global Services, managed by S&P Global Market Intelligence on behalf of The American Bankers 


Association. This data is not intended to create a database and does not serve in any way as a substitute for the CUSIP Services. 


Neither the District nor the Underwriter is responsible for the selection or correctness of the CUSIP numbers set forth herein. 
 


 


737/863







 


GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
 


Use of Official Statement. This Official Statement is submitted in connection with the sale of the Bonds referred to herein and may not 


be reproduced or used, in whole or in part, for any other purpose. This Official Statement is not a contract between any note or bond owner 


and the District or the Underwriter.  


No Offering Except by This Official Statement. No dealer, broker, salesperson, or other person has been authorized by the District or 


the Underwriter to give any information or to make any representations other than those contained in this Official Statement and, if given 


or made, such other information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the District or the Underwriter.  


No Unlawful Offers or Solicitations. This Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy nor 


may there be any sale of the Bonds by a person in any jurisdiction in which it is unlawful for such person to make such an offer, solicitation 


or sale. 


Information in Official Statement. The information set forth in this Official Statement has been furnished by the District and other 


sources that are believed to be reliable, but it is not guaranteed as to accuracy or completeness.  


Estimates and Forecasts. When used in this Official Statement and in any continuing disclosure by the District in any press release and 


in any oral statement made with the approval of an authorized officer of the District or any other entity described or referenced herein, the 


words or phrases “will likely result,” “are expected to,” “will continue,” “is anticipated,” “estimate,” “project,” “forecast,” “expect,” “intend” 


and similar expressions identify “forward looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.  


Such statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those contemplated in such 


forward-looking statements. Any forecast is subject to such uncertainties. Inevitably, some assumptions used to develop the forecasts will 


not be realized and unanticipated events and circumstances may occur. Therefore, there are likely to be differences between forecasts and 


actual results, and those differences may be material. The information and expressions of opinion herein are subject to change without notice, 


and neither the delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale made hereunder shall, under any circumstances, give rise to any implication 


that there has been no change in the affairs of the District or any other entity described or referenced herein since the date hereof. 


Involvement of Underwriter. The Bonds will be sold pursuant to a competitive sale held after the date of this Preliminary Official State-


ment. The winning bidder is expected to provide a statement substantially in the following form, for inclusion in the Official Statement: The 


Underwriter has reviewed the information in this Official Statement in accordance with, and as a part of, its responsibilities to investors 


under the Federal Securities Laws as applied to the facts and circumstances of this transaction, but the Underwriter does not guarantee the 


accuracy or completeness of such information.   


Stabilization of and Changes to Offering Prices. The Underwriter may overallot or take other steps that stabilize or maintain the market 


prices of the Bonds at levels above those that might otherwise prevail in the open market. If commenced, the Underwriter may discontinue 


such market stabilization at any time. The Underwriter may offer and sell the Bonds to certain securities dealers, dealer banks and banks 


acting as agent at prices lower than the public offering prices stated on the inside cover pages of this Official Statement, and those public 


offering prices may be changed from time to time by the Underwriter. 


Document Summaries. All summaries of the Resolution or other documents referred to in this Official Statement are made subject to the 


provisions of such documents and qualified in their entirety to reference to such documents, and do not purport to be complete statements 


of any or all such provisions. 


No Securities Laws Registration. The Bonds have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, in reliance upon 


exceptions therein for the issuance and sale of municipal securities. The Bonds have not been registered or qualified under the securities laws 


of any state. 


Rule 15c2-12. For purposes of compliance with Rule 15c2-12 of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (“Rule 15c2-12”), 


this Preliminary Official Statement constitutes an “official statement” of the District with respect to the Bonds that has been deemed “final” 


by the District as of its date except for the omission of no more than the information permitted by Rule 15c2-12. 


Effective Date. This Official Statement speaks only as of its date, and the information and expressions of opinion contained in this Official 


Statement are subject to change without notice. Neither the delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale of the Bonds will, under any 


circumstances, give rise to any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the District, the County, the other parties described 


in this Official Statement, or the condition of the property within the District since the date of this Official Statement. 


Website. The District maintains a website. The information presented on the website, however, is not a part of this Official Statement 


and should not be relied upon in making an investment decision with respect to the Bonds. 


738/863







 


   


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 


STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 


 


DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION 


Claudia Vestal, President 


Deborah Tracy-Proulx, Vice President 


Sheila Coonerty, Member 


John Owen, Member 


Cindy Ranii, Member 


Jeremy Schonick, Member 


Patricia Threet, Member 


 


DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 


Kris Munro, Superintendent 


Jimmy Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 


Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 


 
 


FINANCIAL ADVISOR 


Dale Scott & Company Inc.  


San Francisco, California 


 


BOND COUNSEL and DISCLOSURE COUNSEL 


Lozano Smith, LLP 


Sacramento, California 


 


PAYING AGENT  


U.S. Bank National Association 


San Francisco, California 


 


739/863







TABLE OF CONTENTS 


 


 


 i  


INTRODUCTION.............................................................. 1 


The District ..................................................................... 1 


THE BONDS ...................................................................... 3 


Authority for Issuance ................................................... 3 


Purpose of Issue ............................................................. 4 


Form and Registration .................................................. 4 


Payment of Principal and Interest ............................... 4 


Paying Agent .................................................................. 5 


Redemption .................................................................... 5 


Transfer and Exchange.................................................. 7 


Defeasance of Bonds ...................................................... 7 


Unclaimed Monies ......................................................... 7 


Application and Investment of Bond Proceeds ......... 8 


Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds ........................ 8 


The Project ...................................................................... 8 


Debt Service Schedules ................................................. 9 


Other General Obligation Bonds ................................. 9 


Aggregate Debt Service............................................... 11 


BOND INSURANCE...... Error! Bookmark not defined. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE 


  BONDS ................................................................................. 11 


General ................................................................................ 11 


Not a County Obligation .................................................. 12 


Pledge of Tax Revenues and Statutory Lien .................. 12 


Property Taxation System ................................................ 13 


Coronavirus ........................................................................ 13 


Assessed Valuation of Property within the District ...... 14 


Bonding Capacity .............................................................. 21 


Tax Rates ............................................................................. 22 


Tax Charges and Delinquencies ...................................... 23 


Teeter Plan .......................................................................... 24 


Direct and Overlapping Debt .......................................... 25 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL .............. 27 


TAX MATTERS ...................................................................... 28 


CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ............................................ 30 


OTHER LEGAL MATTERS ................................................. 30 


Legal Opinions ................................................................... 30 


Legality for Investment in California .............................. 30 


Possible Limitations on Remedies ................................... 30 


Absence of Material Litigation......................................... 31 


MISCELLANEOUS ............................................................... 31 


Ratings ................................................................................ 31 


Professionals Involved in the Offering ........................... 32 


Underwriting ..................................................................... 32 


ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ......................................... 33 


 


 


APPENDIX A − GENERAL AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE DISTRICT ................................................. A-1 


APPENDIX B − AREA ECONOMIC AND DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION ...................................................................... B-1 


APPENDIX C − SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 .............. C-1 


APPENDIX D − PROPOSED FORM OF OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL ............................................................................. D-1 


APPENDIX E − FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE ............................................................................... E-1 


APPENDIX F − BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM ........................................................................................................................... F-1 


APPENDIX G − SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POLICY AND QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT ......... G-1 


 


 


740/863







 


 1 


$42,000,000* 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


 


INTRODUCTION 
 


This Introduction is not a summary of the Official Statement. It is only a brief description of, and guide to, and is qualified 


by, more complete and detailed information contained in the remainder of the Official Statement and the documents 


summarized or described in this Official Statement. The offering of the Bonds to potential investors is made only by means of 


the entire Official Statement, and potential investors should thoroughly review it prior to purchasing the captioned Bonds. 


 


The purpose of this Official Statement, which includes the cover page, the inside cover pages, and all 


appendices hereto (the “Official Statement”), is to provide certain information concerning the issuance, sale, and 


delivery of the Santa Cruz City High School District (the “District”) (Santa Cruz County, California) General 


Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C (the “Bonds”). 


 


This Official Statement speaks only as of its date, and the information contained herein is subject to change. 


The District has no obligation to update the information in this Official Statement, except as required by the 


Continuing Disclosure Certificate to be executed by the District.  See “CONTINUING DISCLOSURE” herein. 


 


This Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract with the purchasers of the Bonds. Statements 


contained in this Official Statement that involve estimates, forecasts, or matters of opinion, whether or not expressly 


so described herein, are intended solely as such and are not to be construed as representations of fact. The 


summaries and references to documents, statutes, and constitutional provisions referred to herein do not purport 


to be comprehensive or definitive and are qualified in their entireties by reference to each of such documents, 


statutes, and constitutional provisions. 


 


The information set forth herein has been obtained from official sources that are believed to be reliable, but is 


not guaranteed as to accuracy or completeness, and is not to be construed as a representation by the District. The 


information and expressions of opinions herein are subject to change without notice, and neither delivery of this 


Official Statement nor any sale made hereunder shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there 


has been no change in the affairs of the District since the date hereof. This Official Statement is submitted in 


connection with the sale of the Bonds referred to herein and may not be reproduced or used, in whole or in part, 


for any other purpose. 


 


Copies of documents referred to herein and information concerning the Bonds are available from the District 


by contacting: Santa Cruz City Schools, 133 Mission Street, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, California 95060; attention: 


Assistant Superintendent, Business Services. The District may impose a charge for copying, mailing, and handling. 


 


The District 


Santa Cruz City Schools.  Santa Cruz City Schools (the “Santa Cruz City Schools”) is a “Common 


Administration District” (pursuant to California Education Code section 35110 et seq.) comprised of two separate 


school districts: the Santa Cruz City High School District (referred to herein as the “District” or the “High School 


                                                           
*  Preliminary, subject to change. 


741/863







 


 2 


District”) and the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (the “Elementary School District”).  The High School 


District and the Elementary School District are governed by a single Board of Education (the “Board of Education”) 


and share most of their operations and administration.  The finances of the two districts are combined for most 


purposes; the Santa Cruz City Schools adopts and revises a single operating budget, and the districts’ financing 


statements are reported under a single audit report, although certain funds, including bond funds, remain 


separated.  Accordingly, much of the financial information presented herein and in “APPENDIX A – “GENERAL 


AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE DISTRICT” and APPENDIX C – “SANTA CRUZ CITY 


SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020” is presented on a combined basis, 


reflecting the finances of the Santa Cruz City Schools as a whole, except where otherwise noted.  


 


Importantly, the High School District and the Elementary School District are treated as separate legal entities 


for the purposes of (a) obtaining bond authorization, issuing bonds, and levying (by the County) of ad valorem 


property taxes for the repayment of bonds; (b) allocation of local property tax revenue; (c) computing State 


apportionments and allowances, and (d) holding separate title to property. The Bonds discussed herein, which are 


being issued by the High School District, are general obligations of the High School District and not the Elementary 


School District and are payable solely from the levy and collection of ad valorem property taxes on property within 


the boundaries of the High School District.  


 


The High School District.  The High School District is in Santa Cruz County (the “County”) which is situated 


on the northern edge of the Monterey Bay.  The High School District’s boundaries overlap with the Elementary 


School District but encompass a much broader area of approximately 155 square miles in the County, including the 


City of Santa Cruz as well as the communities of Davenport, Bonny Doon, Live Oak, Soquel, and Capitola consisting 


of approximately [103,653] residents.  In contrast, the Elementary School District’s boundaries are nearly 


coterminous with the boundaries of the City of Santa Cruz, though a small portion of the Elementary School District 


area includes unincorporated territory outside the City of Santa Cruz. The Elementary School District territory 


comprises an area of approximately 12 square miles, consisting of approximately 65,000 residents.  


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools operates five elementary schools serving grades TK through five; two middle 


schools serving grades six through eight, three high schools serving grades nine through 12, an independent study 


program, alternative education programs, and a continuation high school. In addition, the Santa Cruz City Schools 


has authorized, and provides oversight to, one independent charter school.  Of these schools, the five elementary 


schools represent the Elementary School District’s schools. The middle schools, high schools, independent studies 


and alternative education programs, and the continuation school represent the High School District’s schools, with 


a High School District student population of approximately [4,395] students.   


Board of Education.  The Santa Cruz City Schools is governed by the seven-member Board of Education which 


operates as the common governing board for both the High School District and the Elementary School District. 


Each member of the Board of Education is elected to a four-year term.  Board of Education member elections are 


held every two years, alternating between three and four available positions. The management and policies of the 


Santa Cruz City Schools are administered by the Superintendent of the Santa Cruz City Schools, appointed by the 


Board of Education, who is responsible for day-to-day District operations as well as the supervision of the District’s 


other key personnel. For additional information about the District, see APPENDIX A – “GENERAL AND 


FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE DISTRICT” and APPENDIX C – “SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020.” 


 


742/863







 


 3 


Continuing Disclosure 


 


The District has covenanted for the benefit of the holders and Owners of the Bonds to provide certain financial 


information and operating data relating to the District (the “Annual Report”) by not later than nine months 


following the end of the District’s fiscal year (the “Annual Report”), and to provide notices of the occurrence of 


certain enumerated events. See “CONTINUING DISCLOSURE” and APPENDIX E – “Form of Continuing 


Disclosure Certificate” herein. 


 


Tax Matters 


In the opinion of Bond Counsel, subject, however to certain qualifications described herein, under existing law, 


interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes, and such interest is not an 


item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. In the further opinion of Bond Counsel, 


interest on the Bonds is exempt from California personal income taxes. Bond Counsel expresses no other opinion 


regarding any other tax consequences related to the ownership or disposition of, or the amount, accrual, or receipt 


of interest on, the Bonds.  See “TAX MATTERS” herein. 


 


COVID-19 Pandemic 


For specific information on the potential impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the assessed valuation of taxable 


property within the District, and on the District’s operations and finances, see “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF 


PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS – COVID-19 Pandemic” and APPENDIX A – “THE DISTRICT - Impact to District 


Operations and Budget Due to COVID-19 Pandemic” herein. 


 


THE BONDS 


Authority for Issuance 


 


The Bonds are issued under the provisions of Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 53506) of Chapter 3 of Part 


1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code, and other applicable provisions of law, including 


Article XIIIA of the California Constitution and applicable provisions of the California Education Code (the “Bond 


Law”). 


 


At an election held on November 8, 2016, the District received authorization under “Measure A” to issue bonds 


of the District in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $140,000,000 for the purpose of financing the 


construction, renovation, modernization, and equipping of the District’s school facilities (the “2016 Authorization”). 


Measure A required approval by at least 55% of the votes cast by eligible voters within the District and received an 


approval vote of over 75.8%. The Bonds represent the third and final series of bonds to be issued under the 2016 


Authorization, and after the issuance of the Bonds, no authorization will remain under the 2016 Authorization.  See 


“DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULES –Other General Obligation Bonds” herein for a description of all outstanding bonds 


of the District.  


 


The Board of Education authorized the issuance and sale of the Bonds by resolution adopted on [September 


22], 2021 (the “Resolution”). Capitalized undefined terms used in this Official Statement have the meanings 


ascribed thereto in the Resolution. 


 


743/863







 


 4 


Purpose of Issue 


The Bonds are being issued (i) to finance the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, acquisition, furnishing 


and equipping of school facilities of the District, (ii) [to fund capitalized interest on the Bonds], and (iii) to pay 


certain costs of issuance of the Bonds. See “THE BONDS – Authority for Issuance,” “Estimated Sources and Uses 


of Funds,” and “Application and Investment of Bond Proceeds” herein. 


 


Form and Registration 


 


The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form only, without coupons, in denominations of $5,000 principal 


amount or integral multiples thereof.  The Bonds will initially be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee 


of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York. DTC will act as securities depository of the 


Bonds. Purchases of Bonds under the DTC book-entry system must be made by or through a DTC participant, and 


ownership interests in Bonds will be recorded as entries on the books of said participants. Except in the event that 


the use of this book-entry system is discontinued for the Bonds, beneficial owners (“Beneficial Owners”) will not 


receive physical certificates representing their ownership interests. See APPENDIX F – “BOOK-ENTRY ONLY 


SYSTEM.” 


 


Payment of Principal and Interest 


The Bonds will be issued as current interest serial and/or term bonds as set forth on the inside front cover pages 


hereof. 


 


Interest. The Bonds will be dated as of their date of delivery, and bear interest at the rates set forth on the inside 


front cover pages of this Official Statement, payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing on 


February 1, 2022 (each, an “Interest Payment Date”), computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day 


months. Each Bond shall bear interest from the Interest Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication 


thereof, unless it is authenticated after the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month immediately 


preceding an Interest Payment Date (the “Record Date”) and on or prior to the succeeding Interest Payment Date, 


in which event it shall bear interest from such Interest Payment Date, or unless it is authenticated on or before the 


Record Date preceding the first Interest Payment Date, in which event it shall bear interest from its dated date; 


provided, however, that if, at the time of authentication of any Bond, interest is in default on any outstanding 


Bonds, such Bond shall bear interest from the Interest Payment Date to which interest has previously been paid or 


made available for payment on the outstanding Bonds.  


 


Payment of Bonds. Principal of the Bonds is payable in lawful money of the United States of America upon the 


surrender thereof at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent at the maturity thereof or upon 


redemption prior to maturity.  


 


Interest on the Bonds is payable in lawful money of the United States of America by check mailed on each 


Interest Payment Date (if a business day, or on the next business day if the Interest Payment Date does not fall on 


a business day) to the registered owner thereof (the “Owner”) at such Owner’s address as it appears on the bond 


registration books kept by the Paying Agent or at such address as the Owner may have filed with the Paying Agent 


for that purpose, except that the payment shall be made by wire transfer of immediately available funds to any 


Owner of at least $1,000,000 of outstanding Bonds who shall have requested in writing such method of payment of 


interest prior to the close of business on a Record Date. So long as the Bonds are held by Cede & Co., as nominee of 


DTC, payment shall be made by wire transfer. See APPENDIX F – “BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM.” 


 


744/863







 


 5 


Paying Agent 


U.S. Bank National Association, San Francisco, California, will act as the registrar, transfer agent, and paying 


agent for the Bonds (the “Paying Agent”). As long as DTC is the registered owner of the Bonds and DTC’s book-


entry method is used for the Bonds, the Paying Agent will send any notice of redemption or other notices to owners 


only to DTC. Any failure of DTC to advise any DTC Participant, or of any DTC Participant to notify any Beneficial 


Owner, of any such notice and its content or effect will not affect the validity or sufficiency of the proceedings 


relating to the redemption of the Bonds called for redemption or of any other action covered by such notice.  


 


The Paying Agent, the District, the County, and the Underwriter of the Bonds have no responsibility or liability 


for any aspects of the records relating to or payments made on account of beneficial ownership, or for maintaining, 


supervising, or reviewing any records relating to beneficial ownership, of interests in the Bonds. 


 


Redemption 


 


Optional Redemption of Bonds. The Bonds maturing before August 1, 2030, are not subject to optional 


redemption prior to their respective stated maturity dates. The Bonds maturing on or after August 1, 2031, are 


subject to redemption prior to their respective stated maturity dates, at the option of the District, from any source 


of available funds, as a whole or in part on any date on or after August 1, 2030, at a redemption price equal to the 


principal amount of the Bonds called for redemption, together with interest accrued thereon to the date of 


redemption, without premium. 


 


Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption of Bonds. The Bonds which are term bonds maturing on August 1, 20__ 


and August 1, 20__, are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on August 1 in each of the years and in the 


respective principal amounts as set forth in the following schedules, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the 


principal amount thereof to be redeemed, together with interest accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemption, 


without premium: 


Term Bonds Maturing August 1, 20__ 


 


Mandatory Sinking Fund 


Redemption Date 


(August 1) 


Principal Amount 


to be Redeemed 


 $    


  
†  


____________________ 
† Maturity. 


 


The principal amount to be redeemed in each year shown above will be reduced proportionately, or as 


otherwise directed by the District, in integral multiples of $5,000, by any portion of such term Bonds optionally 


redeemed prior to the mandatory sinking fund redemption date. 


745/863







 


 6 


 


Selection of Bonds for Redemption. If less than all of the Bonds of a series are called for redemption, such Bonds 


will be redeemed as directed by the District. Whenever less than all of the outstanding Bonds of any one maturity 


are designated for redemption, the Paying Agent shall select the outstanding Bonds of such maturity to be 


redeemed by lot in any manner determined by the District. For purposes of such selection, each Bond will be 


deemed to consist of individual Bonds of denominations of $5,000 principal amount, which may be separately 


redeemed. 


 


Notice of Redemption. The Paying Agent is required to give notice of the redemption of the Bonds, at the 


expense of the District. Notice of redemption shall be mailed by the Paying Agent to the respective owners of any 


Bonds designated for redemption at their address appearing on the registration books required to be kept by the 


Paying Agent, not less than twenty (20) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption. 


 


Each notice of redemption will contain the following information:  (a) the Bonds or designated portions thereof 


which are to be redeemed and, in the case of any Bond to be redeemed in part only, the principal amount of such 


Bond to be redeemed, (b) the date of redemption, (c) the place or places where the redemption will be made, 


including the name and address of the Paying Agent, (d) the redemption price, (e) the CUSIP numbers (if any) 


assigned to the Bonds to be redeemed, and (f) the original issue date, interest rate, and stated maturity date of each 


Bond to be redeemed in whole or in part. Such notice shall further state that on the specified date there shall become 


due and payable upon each Bond or portion thereof being redeemed the redemption price thereof, and that from 


and after such date, interest thereon shall cease to accrue. 


 


Neither the failure of the Owners of any Bonds or by any securities depository or information service to receive 


notice of redemption, nor any defect in such notice will affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for the redemption 


of such Bonds or the cessation or accretion of interest on the date fixed for redemption. 


 


Partial Redemption of Bonds. Upon the surrender of any Bond redeemed in part only, the Paying Agent shall 


execute and deliver to the Owner thereof a new Bond or Bonds of like series, tenor and maturity and of authorized 


denominations equal in principal amounts to the unredeemed portion of the Bond surrendered. Such partial 


redemption shall be valid upon payment of the amount required to be paid to such Owner, and the District shall 


be released and discharged thereupon from all liability to the extent of such payment. 


 


Effect of Notice of Redemption. When notice of redemption has been given substantially as described above 


and when the redemption price of the Bonds called for redemption is set aside, the Bonds designated for 


redemption shall become due and payable on the specified redemption date and interest shall cease to accrue 


thereon as of the redemption date, and upon presentation and surrender of such Bonds at the place specified in the 


notice of redemption, such Bonds shall be redeemed and paid at the redemption price thereof out of the money 


provided therefor. The Owners of such Bonds so called for redemption after such redemption date shall look for 


the payment of such Bonds and the redemption premium thereon, if any, only to monies on deposit for that purpose 


in the respective subaccount of the interest and sinking fund of the District within the Santa Cruz County treasury 


(the “Interest and Sinking Fund”) or the trust fund established for such purpose. All Bonds redeemed shall be 


cancelled forthwith by the Paying Agent and shall not be reissued. 


 


Right to Rescind Notice. The District may rescind any optional redemption and notice thereof for any reason 


on any date prior to the date fixed for redemption by causing written notice of the rescission to be given to the 


owners of the Bonds so called for redemption. Any optional redemption and notice thereof shall be rescinded if for 


any reason on the date fixed for redemption monies are not available in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District 


or otherwise held in trust for such purpose in an amount sufficient to pay in full on said date the principal of, 


746/863







 


 7 


interest, and any premium due on the Bonds called for redemption.  Notice of rescission of redemption shall be 


given in the same manner in which notice of redemption was originally given, except with respect to timing 


requirements. The actual receipt by the owner of any Bond of notice of such rescission will not be a condition 


precedent to rescission, and failure to receive such notice or any defect in such notice will not affect the validity of 


the rescission. 


 


Transfer and Exchange 


 


If the book-entry system is discontinued, the District shall cause the Paying Agent to maintain and keep at its 


principal corporate trust office all books and records necessary for the registration, exchange, and transfer of the 


Bonds.  If the book-entry system is discontinued, the person in whose name a Bond is registered on the Bond 


registration books shall be regarded as the absolute owner of that Bond. Payment of the principal of and interest 


on any Bond shall be made only to or upon the order of that person, and neither the District, the County nor the 


Paying Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary, but the registration may be changed as provided in 


the Resolution. 


 


Bonds may be exchanged at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent in San Francisco, California 


for a like aggregate principal amount of Bonds of authorized denominations and of the same maturity. Any Bond 


may, in accordance with its terms, but only if (i) the District determines to no longer maintain the book-entry-only 


status of the Bonds, (ii) DTC determines to discontinue providing such services and no successor securities 


depository is named, or (iii) DTC requests the District to deliver Bond certificates to particular DTC Participants, 


be transferred, upon the books required to be kept pursuant to the provisions of the Bond Resolution, by the person 


in whose name it is registered, in person or by his or her duly authorized attorney, upon surrender of such Bond 


for cancellation at the office of the Paying Agent, accompanied by delivery of a written instrument of transfer in a 


form approved by the Paying Agent, duly executed. 


 


No exchanges of Bonds shall be required to be made (a) fifteen days prior to an Interest Payment Date or the 


date established by the Paying Agent for selection of Bonds for redemption until the close of business on the Interest 


Payment Date or day on which the applicable notice of redemption is given or (b) with respect to a Bond after such 


Bond has been selected or called for redemption in whole or in part. 


 


Defeasance of Bonds 


The District may pay and discharge any or all of the Bonds of a series by depositing in trust with the Paying 


Agent or an escrow agent at or before maturity, money and/or non-callable direct obligations of the United States 


of America (including zero interest bearing State and Local Government Series) or other non-callable obligations 


the payment of the principal of and interest on which is guaranteed by a pledge of the full faith and credit of the 


United States of America, in an amount which will, together with the interest to accrue thereon, be fully sufficient 


to pay and discharge the indebtedness on such Bonds (including all principal, interest and redemption premiums) 


at or before their respective maturity dates. 


 


Unclaimed Monies  


Any money held in any fund or by the Paying Agent in trust for the payment of the principal of, redemption 


premium, if any, or interest on any of the Bonds and remaining unclaimed for one year after the principal of all of 


such Bonds has become due and payable (whether by maturity or upon prior redemption) will be transferred to 


the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District for payment of any outstanding bonds of the District payable from 


747/863







 


 8 


said fund; or, if no such bonds of the District are at such time outstanding, said monies shall be transferred to the 


general fund of the District as provided and permitted by law. 


 


Application and Investment of Bond Proceeds 


The net proceeds from the sale of the Bonds will be deposited in the Santa Cruz County treasury (a) to the credit 


of the building fund of the District (the “Building Fund”), and (b) to the credit of the Interest and Sinking Fund of 


the District.  See “– Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds” herein.  


 


All funds held by the Santa Cruz County Treasurer-Tax Collector (the “County Treasurer”) in the Building 


Fund and the Interest and Sinking Fund shall be invested on behalf of the District by the County Treasurer at the 


County Treasurer’s discretion in such investments pursuant to law and the investment policy of the County, as 


such policies exist at the time of investment.  See “SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL” below. 


 


Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds 


The proceeds of the Bonds are expected to be applied as follows: 


 


TABLE No. 1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds 


 


Sources of Funds:  


Principal Amount of Bonds  


[Plus/Less Net Original Issue Premium/Discount]  


Total Sources of Funds  
  


Uses of Funds:  


Deposit to Building Fund  


Deposit to Interest and Sinking Fund  


Costs of Issuance (1)  


Total Uses of Funds  


_________________ 
(1) Includes underwriter’s discount, bond counsel fees, disclosure counsel fees, rating agency 


fees, financial advisory fees, paying agent fees, printing fees, and other miscellaneous expenses. 
 


The Project 


Pursuant to the 2016 Authorization, the District intends to apply the net proceeds of sale of the Bonds for capital 


improvements included on the project list submitted to voters for Measure A (the “Project List”). The Board of 


Education retains the ability to set priorities among the improvements included on the Project List in order to meet 


the needs of the District and its students. 


 


Each item on the Project List is assumed to include, if applicable, its share of furniture, equipment, architectural, 


engineering, and similar planning costs and program/project management. Completion of the items on the Project 


List is subject to the District’s priorities and needs and the availability of adequate funding. 


748/863







 


 9 


DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULES 


Annual debt service on the Bonds, assuming no early optional redemptions, is shown in the following table. 


 


TABLE No. 2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C 


Annual Debt Service  


Period Ending 


(August 1) 


 


Principal 


 


Interest 


Total Annual 


Debt Service 


2022    


2023    


2024    


2025    


2026    


2027    


2028    


2029    


2030    


2031    


2032    


2033    


2034    


2035    


2036    


2037    


2038    


2039    


2040    


2041    


2042    


2043    


2044    


2045    


Totals    


 


Other General Obligation Bonds 


 


In addition to the Bonds, the District has issued the following series of outstanding general obligation bonds 


secured by ad valorem taxes levied upon all property subject to taxation by the District: 


 


1998 Authorization.  At an election held on April 14, 1998, the District received voter authorization to issue up 


to $58,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of general obligation bonds (the “1998 Authorization”).  


 


749/863







 


 10 


On July 14, 1998, the District issued its General Obligation Bonds, Election of 1998, Series A, in the aggregate 


initial principal amount of $15,000,000 (the “1998 Series A Bonds”).  On March 29, 2000, the District issued its Gen-


eral Obligation Bonds, Election of 1998, Series B, in the aggregate initial principal amount of $31,000,000 (the “1998 


Series B Bonds”). On October 18, 2001, the District issued its Capital Appreciation General Obligation Bonds, Elec-


tion of 1998, Series C, in the aggregate initial principal amount of $11,997,433.50 (the “1998 Series C Bonds”) as the 


third and final series of bonds under the 1998 Authorization.  


 


Both the 1998 Series A Bonds and the 1998 Series B Bonds were refunded with proceeds of the 2005 Refunding 


Bonds (described below), and as a result are no longer outstanding.  The 1998 Series C Bonds remain outstanding 


in the denominational amount of $[1,320,968.60], with a maturity value of $[4,300,000]. The District has no 


remaining authority to issue bonds under the 1998 Authorization. 


 


2016 Authorization.  At an election held on November 8, 2016, the District’s voters approved the issuance of up 


to $140,000,000 aggregate principal amount of general obligation bonds (the “2016 Authorization”). 


 


On March 14, 2017, the District issued its General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series A, as its first series 


of bonds under the 2016 Authorization, in the aggregate principal amount of $56,000,000 (the “2016 Series A 


Bonds”). The 2016 Series A Bonds remain outstanding in the initial principal amount of $[42,585,000].   


 


On July 30, 2019, the District issued its General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series B, as its second series 


of bonds under the 2016 Authorization, in the aggregate principal amount of $42,000,000 (the “2016 Series B 


Bonds”). The 2016 Series B Bonds remain outstanding in the initial principal amount of $[40,070,000].  


 


Approximately $42,000,000 in authorization remains unissued under the 2016 Authorization. The Bonds to be 


issued as described herein represent the third and final series of bonds under the 2016 Authorization and, following 


the issuance of the Bonds, there will be no remaining authorization under the 2016 Authorization.  


 


Refunding Bonds.  On May 18, 2005, the District issued its 2005 General Obligation Refunding Bonds in the 


principal amount of $45,500,000 (the “2005 Refunding Bonds”), in order to refund the then-outstanding maturities 


of the first and second series of bonds issued under the 1998 Authorization.  A portion of the 2005 Refunding Bonds 


was refunded with proceeds of the 2013 Refunding Bonds (described below), and the unrefunded 2005 Refunding 


Bonds have since matured. As a result, the 2005 Refunding Bonds are no longer outstanding. 


 


On May 16, 2013, the District issued its 2013 General Obligation Refunding Bonds in the principal amount of 


$34,350,000 (the “2013 Refunding Bonds”) to refund a portion of the 2005 Refunding Bonds. The 2013 Refunding 


Bonds remain outstanding in the principal amount of $[19,565,000].  


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


750/863







 


 11 


Aggregate Debt Service 


 


Debt service on all of the District’s outstanding general obligation bonds, including the Bonds, assuming no 


early optional redemptions, is shown in the following table. 


 


TABLE No. 3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


General Obligation Bonds − Aggregate Debt Service 


 


Period Ending (1) 


(August 1) 


 


1998 Series C 


Bonds 


2013 


Refunding 


Bonds 


2016 Series A 


Bonds 


2016 Series B 


Bonds The Bonds 


Aggregate 


Total Debt  


Service 


2022 $860,000.00 $2,840,787.50 $3,254,262.50 $2,808,850.00   


2023 860,000.00 2,835,387.50 3,243,262.50 1,296,850.00   


2024 860,000.00 2,831,787.50 2,198,762.50 1,886,850.00   


2025 860,000.00 2,834,787.50 2,262,262.50 1,937,350.00   


2026 860,000.00 2,838,987.50 2,330,762.50 1,988,850.00   


2027 -- 2,839,187.50 2,398,762.50 2,041,100.00   


2028 -- 2,846,337.50 2,466,012.50 2,093,850.00   


2029 -- 2,835,937.50 2,554,012.50 2,141,850.00   


2030 -- -- 2,644,712.50 2,195,450.00   


2031 -- -- 2,751,512.50 2,255,250.00   


2032 -- -- 2,863,812.50 2,310,850.00   


2033 -- -- 2,981,312.50 2,372,250.00   


2034 -- -- 3,101,312.50 2,429,050.00   


2035 -- -- 3,228,062.50 2,506,950.00   


2036 -- -- 3,358,475.00 2,586,100.00   


2037 -- -- 3,490,975.00 2,666,350.00   


2038 -- -- 3,587,175.00 2,747,550.00   


2039 -- -- 3,699,800.00 2,834,550.00   


2040 -- -- 3,804,200.00 2,927,050.00   


2041 -- -- 3,914,400.00 3,014,750.00   


2042 -- -- 4,024,800.00 3,112,650.00   


2043 -- -- - 3,235,300.00   


2044 -- -- - 3,361,800.00   


2045 -- -- - 3,496,850.00   


   Totals $4,300,000.00 $22,703,200.00 $64,158,650.00 $60,248,300.00   
    
(1)  Period ending August 1 includes February 1 and August 1 debt service payments of the same calendar year. 


 


SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS 


General 


In order to provide sufficient funds for the District’s repayment of principal of and interest on the Bonds when 


due, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Santa Cruz (the “County”) is empowered and obligated to levy and 


collect ad valorem taxes upon all property subject to taxation by the District, without limitation as to rate or amount 


751/863







 


 12 


(except as to certain personal property which is taxable at limited rates). Such taxes are in addition to other taxes 


levied upon property within the District. When so collected by the County, the tax revenues will be deposited by 


the County in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District, which is required to be maintained by the County and 


used solely for the District’s payment of general obligation bonds of the District.  


 


The amount of the annual ad valorem tax levied by the County to repay the Bonds will be determined by the 


relationship between the assessed valuation of taxable property in the District and the amount of debt service due 


on the Bonds. Fluctuations in the annual debt service on the Bonds and the assessed value of taxable property in 


the District may cause the annual tax rate to fluctuate. 


 


Not a County Obligation 


No funds of the County are pledged or obligated to repayment of the Bonds. The Bonds are payable solely from 


the proceeds of ad valorem taxes to be levied and collected by the County within the District pursuant to the 


California Constitution and other State law, for the payment by the District of principal of and interest on the Bonds. 


Although the County is obligated to collect the ad valorem tax for the payment of the Bonds, the Bonds are not a 


debt (or a pledge of the full faith and credit) of the County.  


 


Pledge of Tax Revenues and Statutory Lien 


Under State law, school districts may levy ad valorem taxes to pay principal and interest on general obligation 


bond debt that, like the Bonds, are approved at an election to finance specified projects or are bonds issued to refund 


such voter-approved general obligation bonds.  Moreover, State law provides that the ad valorem taxes may be 


levied to pay the principal and interest on bonds and for no other purpose. Consequently, under State law, the 


District is not authorized to divert revenue from ad valorem taxes levied to pay the Bonds to a purpose other than 


payment of the Bonds. 


 


Pursuant to the Resolution, the District has pledged revenues from the ad valorem taxes collected from the levy 


by the Board of Supervisors to the payment of the Bonds, and amounts on deposit in the Interest and Sinking Fund 


of the District to the payment of the principal of or redemption price of and interest on the Bonds (the “Pledge”). 


This Pledge is valid and binding from the date of adoption of the Resolution for the benefit of the owners of the 


Bonds and successors thereto. The Pledge provides security for the Bonds in addition to the statutory lien described 


below. The Bonds, secured by the Pledge, are being issued to provide funds for the projects authorized by the voters 


under Measure A and the 2016 Authorization.  The amounts held in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District 


are immediately subject to this Pledge, and the Pledge constitutes a lien and security interest, pursuant to Section 


5451 of the California Government Code, which immediately attaches to the property taxes and amounts held in 


the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District to secure the payment of the Bonds and is effective, binding, and 


enforceable against the District, its successors, creditors and all others irrespective of whether those parties have 


notice of the Pledge and without the need of any physical delivery, recordation, filing, or further act.  


 


Pursuant to Section 53515 of the California Government Code, the Bonds will be secured by a statutory lien on 


all revenues received pursuant to the levy and collection of ad valorem property taxes for the District’s payment 


thereof. Such lien automatically attaches, without further actions or authorization by the District’s Board, and is 


valid and binding from the time the Bonds are delivered.  The revenues received pursuant to the levy and collection 


of the ad valorem property tax will be immediately subject to the lien, and such lien will be enforceable against the 


District, its successors, transferees and creditors, and all other parties asserting rights therein, irrespective of 


whether such parties have notice of the lien and without the need for physical delivery, recordation, filing or further 


act.  


752/863







 


 13 


 


On March 26, 2019, the United States Court of Appeals for the First Circuit (“First Circuit”) issued an opinion 


regarding the treatment and scope of special revenues in the insolvency proceedings of Puerto Rico.  The First 


Circuit ruled that Sections 928(a) and 922(d) of the United States Bankruptcy Code permit, but do not require, 


continued payment during the pendency of bankruptcy proceedings, reasoning those provisions stand for the 


premise that any consensual prepetition lien (as evidenced here by the Pledge) secured by special revenues will 


survive the period of municipal bankruptcy, and, accordingly, municipalities can elect to voluntary continue 


payment on these debts during the course of the bankruptcy proceedings so as to not fall behind and thus be at risk 


of being unable to secure financing in the future.  To the extent the decisions in these appeals affect the treatment 


or scope of special revenues in bankruptcy cases, they may also affect the creditworthiness of the Bonds. See also, 


“OTHER LEGAL MATTERS – Possible Limitation on Remedies,” herein. 


 


Property Taxation System 


Property tax revenues result from the application of the appropriate tax rate to the total assessed value of 


taxable property in the District. School districts receive property taxes for payment of voter-approved bonds as well 


as for general operating purposes. 


 


Local property taxation is the responsibility of various county officers. For each school district located in a 


county, the county assessor computes the value of locally assessed taxable property. Based on the assessed value of 


property and the scheduled debt service on outstanding bonds in each year, the county auditor-controller computes 


the rate of tax necessary for the school district to pay such debt service, and presents the tax rolls (including rates 


of tax for all taxing jurisdictions in the county) to the county board of supervisors for approval. The county 


treasurer-tax collector prepares and mails tax bills to taxpayers and collects the taxes. In addition, the treasurer-tax 


collector, as ex officio treasurer of each school district located in the county, holds school district funds, including 


taxes collected for the school district’s payment of school bonds, and is charged with the school district’s payment 


of principal and interest on the bonds when due. 


 


Coronavirus  


The recent outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus which causes a respiratory illness known as COVID-19, 


has been designated a global pandemic by the World Health Organization, and is impacting local and global econ-


omies as governments, businesses, and citizens react to, plan for, and try to prevent or slow further transmission 


of, the virus. Financial markets, including the stock market, in the United States and globally have seen significant 


recent volatility that have been attributed to coronavirus concerns. The California Department of Public Health and 


the United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention have been providing regular updates and guidelines 


to the public and to State and local governments.  


 


The District cannot predict the extent or duration of the outbreak, or what impact the outbreak and any result-


ing economic situation might have on the District’s financial condition or operations, including potential impacts 


on the assessed values of property within the District or tax collections within the District. See “SECURITY AND 


SOURCE OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS – Assessed Valuation of Property within the District” and “ – Teeter 


Plan” herein. The District also cannot predict what future impacts the outbreak may have on its operations and 


budget. Notwithstanding the impacts the COVID-19 emergency may have on the economy in the State, the County 


and the District or on the District’s general fund, the Bonds described herein are voter-approved general obligations 


of the District payable solely from the levy and collection of ad valorem property taxes, unlimited as to rate or 


amount, and are not payable from the general fund of the District.  


 


753/863







 


 14 


For a discussion regarding other impacts the District may face in connection with the coronavirus pandemic, 


see APPENDIX A – “THE DISTRICT – Impact to District Operations and Budget Due to Coronavirus Pandemic” 


and “STATE BUDGET – Coronavirus – Potential Effects on Assumptions and State Budget Process.” 


 


Assessed Valuation of Property within the District 


 


Taxable property located in the District has a 2021-22 assessed value of $[_________]. All property (real, 


personal and intangible) is taxable unless an exemption is granted by the State Constitution or United States law. 


Under the State Constitution, exempt classes of property include household and personal effects, intangible 


personal property (such as bank accounts, stocks and bonds), business inventories, and property used for religious, 


hospital, scientific and charitable purposes. The State Legislature may create additional exemptions for personal 


property, but not for real property. Most taxable property is assessed by the assessor of the county in which the 


property is located. Some special classes of property are assessed by the State Board of Equalization, as described 


under the heading, “– State-Assessed Property” below.  


 


Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable real and personal property assessed as of the preceding January 


1, at which time the lien attaches. The assessed value is required to be adjusted during the course of the year when 


property changes ownership or new construction is completed. State law also affords an appeal procedure to 


taxpayers who disagree with the assessed value of any property. When necessitated by changes in assessed value 


during the course of a year, a supplemental assessment is prepared so that taxes can be levied on the new assessed 


value before the next regular assessment roll is completed. See “–Adjustments of Assessed Valuation” below. 


 


State-Assessed Property. Under the State Constitution, the State Board of Equalization assesses property of 


State-regulated transportation and communications utilities, including railways, telephone and telegraph 


companies, and companies transmitting or selling gas or electricity. The Board of Equalization also is required to 


assess pipelines, flumes, canals and aqueducts lying within two or more counties. The value of property assessed 


by the Board of Equalization is allocated by a formula to local jurisdictions in the county, including school districts, 


and taxed by the local county tax officials in the same manner as for locally assessed property. Taxes on privately 


owned railway cars, however, are levied and collected directly by the Board of Equalization. Property used in the 


generation of electricity by a company that does not also transmit or sell that electricity is taxed locally instead of 


by the Board of Equalization. Thus, the reorganization of regulated utilities and the transfer of electricity-generating 


property to non-utility companies, as often occurred under electric power deregulation in California, affects how 


those assets are assessed, and which local agencies benefit from the property taxes derived. In general, the transfer 


of State-assessed property located in the District to non-utility companies will increase the assessed value of 


property in the District, since the property’s value will no longer be divided among all taxing jurisdictions in the 


County. The transfer of property located and taxed in the District to a State-assessed utility will have the opposite 


effect:  generally reducing the assessed value in the District, as the value is shared among the other jurisdictions in 


the County. The District is unable to predict future transfers of State-assessed property in the District and the 


County, the impact of such transfers on its utility property tax revenues, or whether future legislation or litigation 


may affect ownership of utility assets, the State’s methods of assessing utility property, or the method by which tax 


revenues of utility property is allocated to local taxing agencies, including the District. 


 


Assembly Bill 102. In 2017, the Legislature passed Assembly Bill 102 (“AB 102”). AB 102 restructured the State 


Board of Equalization and shifted certain of its duties to two new agencies: the California Department of Tax and 


Fee Administration (“CDTFA”), and the Office of Tax Appeals. The CDTFA took over certain programs previously 


handled by the State Board of Equalization, including the Tax Area Services Section, which is responsible for 


maintaining tax-rate area maps and special district boundary maps. The Office of Tax Appeals took over certain 


types of appeals on tax and fee matters, such as sales and use tax and other special taxes and fees; however, appeals 


754/863







 


 15 


related to programs under the State Board of Equalization’s authority pursuant to the State Constitution will remain 


with the State Board of Equalization. Pursuant to the State Constitution, and unaffected by AB 102, the State Board 


of Equalization remains responsible for the review, equalization, or adjustment of property tax assessment, and the 


measurement of county assessment levels and adjustment of secured local assessment rolls. 


 


Classification of Locally Taxed Property. Locally taxed property is classified either as “secured” or 


“unsecured,” and is listed accordingly on separate parts of the assessment roll. The “secured roll” is that part of the 


assessment roll containing State-assessed property and property (real or personal) for which there is a lien on real 


property sufficient, in the opinion of the county assessor, to secure payment of the taxes. All other property is 


“unsecured,” and is assessed on the “unsecured roll.” Secured property assessed by the State Board of Equalization 


is commonly identified for taxation purposes as “utility” property.  


 


Under California law, a city or county could, and did, prior to recent California legislation dissolving 


redevelopment agencies, create a redevelopment agency in territory within one or more school districts. Upon 


formation of a “project area” of a redevelopment agency, most property tax revenues attributable to the growth in 


assessed value of taxable property within the project area (known as “tax increment”) belong to the redevelopment 


agency, causing a loss of general fund tax revenues (relating to the 1% countywide general fund levy) to other local 


taxing agencies, including school districts, from that time forward. However, special ad valorem property taxes (in 


excess of the 1% general fund levy) collected for payment of debt service on school bonds are based on assessed 


valuation before reduction for redevelopment increment and such special ad valorem property taxes are not affected 


or diverted by the operation of a redevelopment agency project area. The application of such revenues diverted by 


redevelopment agencies is now substantially limited to meeting existing debt service of the redevelopment 


agencies. 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


 


755/863







 


 16 


 


Shown in the following table is the assessed valuation of property in the District in fiscal years 2006-07 through 


2021-22.  


 


TABLE No. 4 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Assessed Valuations 


Fiscal Years 2006-07 through 2021-22 


 


Fiscal 


Year Local Secured Utility Unsecured 


 


Total 


Annual 


Change 


2006-07 13,349,437,324 6,468,459 388,429,796 13,744,335,579 -- 


2007-08 14,352,612,795 5,310,344 400,789,429 14,758,712,568 7.38% 


2008-09 15,021,112,125 5,310,344 403,277,031 15,429,699,500 4.55 


2009-10 14,857,958,636 1,649,110 417,992,774 15,277,600,520 (0.99) 


2010-11 14,914,225,399 2,687,776 393,796,130 15,310,709,305 0.22 


2011-12 15,006,117,893 2,687,776 372,588,563 15,381,394,232 0.46 


2012-13 14,937,305,575 412,689 368,159,295 15,305,877,559 (0.49) 


2013-14 15,503,634,702 91,231 369,968,653 15,873,694,586 3.71 


2014-15 16,520,510,895 91,231 404,098,925 16,924,701,051 6.62 


2015-16 17,563,044,985 91,231 441,713,360 18,004,849,576 6.38 


2016-17 18,492,828,452 91,231 440,943,415 18,933,863,098 5.16 


2017-18 19,604,488,731 91,231 458,495,851 20,063,075,813 5.96 


2018-19 20,845,228,167 288,515 478,739,797 21,324,256,479 3.29 


2019-20 21,984,375,775 288,515 502,372,757 22,487,037,047 5.45 


2020-21 23,063,321,043 288,515 500,293,460 23,563,903,018 4.79 


2021-22      
____________________ 


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc.  


 


Assessments may be adjusted during the course of the year when real property changes ownership or new 


construction is completed. Assessments may also be appealed by taxpayers seeking a reduction as a result of 


economic and other factors beyond the District’s control, such as a general market decline in property values, 


reclassification of property to a class exempt from taxation, whether by ownership or use (such as exemptions for 


property owned by State and local agencies and property used for qualified educational, hospital, charitable or 


religious purposes), or the complete or partial destruction of taxable property caused by natural or manmade 


disaster, such as earthquake, flood, drought, fire, toxic dumping, etc. In addition, the COVID-19 emergency and its 


effects could result in general marked declines in property values. It is not possible for the District to make any 


representation regarding the extent to which such conditions could impact the ability or willingness of property 


owners within the District to pay property taxes in the future. When necessitated by changes in assessed value in 


the course of a year, taxes are pro-rated for each portion of the tax year. See also “−Adjustments of Assessed Valuation” 


below. 


 


Property Tax Transfers Ballot Measure.  A State constitutional amendment was approved by the State’s voters 


at the November 3, 2020 election, as “Proposition 19.” Proposition 19 amends the State Constitution to permit 


eligible homeowners to transfer tax assessments anywhere in the State, to narrow existing special rules for inherited 


properties, and to broaden the scope of triggers for reassessment of properties. (See APPENDIX A – 


756/863







 


 17 


“CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS AFFECTING DISTRICT REVENUES AND 


APPROPRIATIONS - Article XIIIA of the California Constitution” and “–Proposition 19 Ballot Measure.”) The 


District cannot predict the impact Proposition 19 might have on aggregate assessed value of taxable property in the 


District. 


 


Adjustments of Assessed Valuation. There are two basic types of property tax assessment appeals provided for 


under State law. The first type of appeal, commonly referred to as a base year assessment appeal, involves a dispute 


on the valuation assigned by the County assessor immediately subsequent to an instance of a change in ownership 


or completion of new construction. If the base year value assigned by the County assessor is reduced, the valuation 


of the property cannot increase in subsequent years more than 2% annually unless and until another change in 


ownership and/or additional new construction activity occurs. 


 


The second type of appeal, commonly referred to as a Proposition 8 appeal (which Proposition 8 was approved 


by the voters in 1978), can result if factors occur causing a decline in the market value of the property to a level 


below the property’s then current taxable value (escalated base year value). Pursuant to State law, a property owner 


may apply for a Proposition 8 reduction of the property tax assessment for such owner’s property by filing a written 


application, in the form prescribed by the State Board of Equalization, with the appropriate county board of 


equalization or assessment appeals board. A property owner desiring a Proposition 8 reduction of the assessed 


value of such owner’s property in any one year must submit an application to the county assessment appeals board 


(the “Appeals Board”). Following a review of the application by the county assessor’s office (the “Assessor”), the 


Assessor may offer to the property owner the opportunity to stipulate to a reduced assessment, or may confirm the 


assessment. If no stipulation is agreed to, and the applicant elects to pursue the appeal, the matter is brought before 


the Appeals Board (or, in some cases, a hearing examiner) for a hearing and decision. The Appeals Board generally 


is required to determine the outcome of appeals within two years of each appeal’s filing date. Any reduction in the 


assessment ultimately granted applies only to the year for which application is made and during which the written 


application is filed. The assessed value increases to its pre-reduction level (escalated to the inflation rate of no more 


than 2%) following the year for which the reduction application is filed. However, the Assessor has the power to 


grant a reduction not only for the year for which application was originally made, but also for the then current year 


and any intervening years as well. In practice, such a reduced assessment may and often does remain in effect 


beyond the year in which it is granted. 


 


In addition, Article XIIIA of the State Constitution provides that the full cash value base of real property used 


in determining taxable value may be adjusted from year to year to reflect the inflationary rate, not to exceed a 2% 


increase for any given year, or may be reduced to reflect a reduction in the consumer price index or comparable 


local data. This measurement is computed on a calendar year basis. 


 


No assurance can be given that property tax appeals and/or blanket reductions of assessed property values will 


not significantly reduce the assessed valuation of property within the District in the future.  


 


See APPENDIX A – “CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS AFFECTING DISTRICT 


REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS” for a discussion of other limitations on the valuation of real property with 


respect to ad valorem taxes. 


 


757/863







 


 18 


Assessed Valuation by Jurisdiction. The following table shows the District’s fiscal year 2021-22 assessed 


valuation of property by amount and percentage within the political jurisdictions in the County. 


 


TABLE No. 5 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Fiscal Year 2021-22 Assessed Valuations by Jurisdiction 
 


Jurisdiction(1) 


Assessed 


Valuation 


in School District 


% of 


School 


District 


Assessed 


Valuation 


of Jurisdiction 


% of Jurisdiction 


in School 


District 


City of Capitola $ % $ % 


City of Santa Cruz     


City of Scotts Valley     


Unincorporated Santa Cruz County     


  Total District $ 100%   
     


Total Santa Cruz County $ 100%   
     


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


758/863







 


 19 


Assessed Valuation by Land Use. The following table gives a distribution of taxable property located in the 


District for the fiscal year 2021-22 tax roll by principal purpose for which the land is used, as measured by assessed 


valuation and number of parcels. 


 


TABLE No. 6 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


2021-22 Assessed Valuation and Parcels by Land Use 


 


Non-Residential 


2021-22 


Assessed 


Valuation (1) % of Total 


No. of 


Parcels % of Total 


Agricultural/Rural     


Commercial/Office     


Vacant Commercial     


Industrial     


Vacant Industrial     


Recreational     


Government/Social/Institutional     


Miscellaneous     


Subtotal Non-Residential     
     


Residential     


Single Family Residence     


Condominium/Townhouse     


Mobile Home     


Mobile Home Park     


Hotel/Motel     


2-4 Residential Units/Apartments     


5+ Residential Units/Apartments      


Vacant Residential     


Subtotal Residential     
     


Total  100.00%  100.00% 
  


(1) Local secured assessed valuation; excluding tax-exempt property. 


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


 


759/863







 


 20 


Assessed Valuation of Single-Family Homes. The following table shows the distribution of assessed valuation 


of single-family homes in the District among various categories of value for fiscal year 2021-22, including mean 


and median value per parcel. 


 


TABLE No. 7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Per Parcel 2021-22 Assessed Valuation of Single Family Homes 


 


 No. of 2021-22 Average Median 


 Parcels Assessed Valuation Assessed Valuation Assessed Valuation 


Single Family Residential:  


 


 2021-22 No. of % of Cumulative Total % of Cumulative 


 Assessed Valuation Parcels (1) Total % of Total Valuation Total % of Total 


 
  
 (1)  Improved single family residential parcels. Excludes condominiums and parcels with multiple family units. 


Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


  


760/863







 


 21 


Largest Taxpayers in District. The twenty taxpayers with the greatest combined ownership of taxable property 


in the District on the 2021-22 tax roll, and the assessed valuation of all property owned by those taxpayers in all 


taxing jurisdictions within the District, are shown below. 


 


TABLE No. 8 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, CALIFORNIA)  


Largest 2021-22 Local Secured Taxpayers 


 


 


Property Owner Primary Land Use 


2020-21 


Assessed 


Valuation 


% of 


Total (1) 


1.     


2.     


3.     


4.     


5.     


6.     


7.     


8.     


9.     


10.     


11.     


12.     


13.     


14.     


15.     


16.     


17.     


18.     


19.     


20.     


     
  


(1) 2020-21 local secured assessed valuation:  $[__________] 


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


Bonding Capacity 


As a non-unified school district, the District may issue bonds in an amount up to 1.25% of the assessed valuation 


of taxable property within its boundaries.  The District’s fiscal year 2021-22 gross bonding capacity (also commonly 


referred to as the “bonding limit” or “debt limit”) is approximately $[_______], and its net bonding capacity is 


approximately $[______] (taking into account current outstanding bond debt before issuance of the Bonds, and the 


2021-22 assessed valuation of taxable property within the District of $[_________]).   


 


761/863







 


 22 


Tax Rates 


The State Constitution permits the levy of an ad valorem tax on taxable property not to exceed 1% of the full cash 


value of the property, and State law requires the full 1% tax to be levied. The levy of special ad valorem property 


taxes in excess of the 1% levy is permitted as necessary to provide for debt service payments on school bonds and 


other voter-approved indebtedness. 


 


The rate of tax necessary to pay fixed debt service on the Bonds in a given year depends on the assessed value 


of taxable property in that year. (The rate of tax imposed on unsecured property for repayment of the Bonds is 


based on the prior year’s secured property tax rate.)  Economic and other factors beyond the District’s control, such 


as a general market decline in property values, reclassification of property to a class exempt from taxation, whether 


by ownership or use (such as exemptions for property owned by State and local agencies and property used for 


qualified educational, hospital, charitable or religious purposes), or the complete or partial destruction of taxable 


property caused by natural or manmade disaster, such as earthquake, flood, drought, fire, toxic dumping, etc., 


could cause a reduction in the assessed value of taxable property within the District and necessitate a corresponding 


increase in the annual tax rate to be levied to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds. Issuance of additional 


authorized bonds in the future might also cause the tax rate to increase. 


 


Typical Tax Rate Area. The following table shows ad valorem property tax rates in a typical Tax Rate Area in the 


District (TRA 1-032) over the five-year period from 2017-18 through 2021-22.  The 2021-22 assessed valuation of the 


property within TRA 1-032 is approximately [___]% of the total assessed value of the District. 


 


TABLE No. 9 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Typical Total Tax Rates as Dollars per $100 Assessed Valuation (TRA 1-032)  


Fiscal Years 2017-18 through 2021-22 


 


 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 


General Tax Rate $1.000000 $1.000000 $1.000000 $1.000000 $1.000000 


City of Santa Cruz 0.005141 0.004908 0.004674 0.004521  


Cabrillo Community College District 0.024250 0.021023 0.021172 0.024746  


Santa Cruz City Elementary School District 0.045273 0.042720 0.038667 0.037545  


Santa Cruz City High School District 0.044614 0.043535 0.038893 0.037995  


   Total All Property Tax Rate $1.119278 $1.112186 $1.103406 $1.104807 $ 
________________ 


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


In accordance with the law which permitted the Bonds to be approved by at least 55% popular vote, bonds may 


not be issued pursuant to the 2016 Authorization unless the District projects that repayment of all outstanding 


bonds approved at such election will require a tax rate no greater than $30.00 per $100,000 of assessed value. Based 


on the assessed value of taxable property in the District at the time of issuance of the Bonds, the District projects 


that the maximum tax rate required to repay the Bonds and all other outstanding bonds approved under the 2016 


Authorization, will be within that legal limit. The tax rate test applies only when new bonds are issued, and is not 


a legal limitation upon the authority of the County Board of Supervisors to levy taxes at such rate as may be 


necessary to pay debt service on the Bonds in each year. 


 


762/863







 


 23 


Tax Charges and Delinquencies 


A school district’s share of the 1% countywide tax is based on the actual allocation of property tax revenues to 


each taxing jurisdiction in the county in fiscal year 1978-79, as adjusted according to a complicated statutory scheme 


enacted since that time. Revenues derived from special ad valorem taxes for voter-approved indebtedness, including 


the Bonds, are reserved to the taxing jurisdiction that approved and issued the debt, and may only be used to repay 


that debt. 


 


County treasurers prepare the property tax bills. Property taxes on the regular secured assessment roll are due 


in two equal installments:  the first installment is due on November 1, and becomes delinquent after December 10. 


The second installment is due on February 1 and becomes delinquent after April 10. If taxes are not paid by the 


delinquent date, a 10% penalty attaches and a $20 cost is added to unpaid second installments. If taxes remain 


unpaid by June 30, the tax is deemed to be in default, and a $15 state redemption fee applies. Interest then begins 


to accrue at the rate of 1.5% per month. The property owner has the right to redeem the property by paying the 


taxes, accrued penalties, and costs within five years of the date the property went into default. If the property is not 


redeemed within five years, it is subject to sale at a public auction by the county treasurers. 


 


Property taxes on the unsecured roll are due in one payment on the lien date, January 1, and become delinquent 


after August 31. A 10% penalty and fees attaches to delinquent taxes on property on the unsecured roll, and an 


additional penalty of 1.5% per month begins to accrue on November 1. The taxing authority has four ways of 


collecting unsecured personal property taxes: (1) a civil action against the taxpayer; (2) filing a certificate in the 


office of the clerk of the local court specifying certain facts in order to obtain a judgment lien on certain property of 


the taxpayer; (3) filing a certificate of delinquency for record in the county recorder’s office, in order to obtain a lien 


on certain property of the taxpayer; and (4) seizure and sale of personal property, improvements or possessory 


interests belonging or assessed to the assessee.  The date on which taxes on supplemental assessments are due 


depends on when the supplemental tax bill is mailed. 


 


Property tax delinquencies may be impacted by economic and other factors beyond the District’s control, 


including the ability or willingness of property owners to pay property taxes during an economic recession or 


depression. An economic recession or depression can be caused by many factors outside the control of the District, 


including high interest rates, reduced consumer confidence, reduced real wages or reduced economic activity as a 


result of a natural or manmade disaster, such as earthquake, drought, flood, fire, toxic dumping or outbreak of 


disease such as the current COVID-19 pandemic. It is not possible for the District to make any representation 


regarding the extent to which an economic recession or depression could impact the ability or willingness of 


property owners within the District to pay property taxes in the future, or the or the ability or willingness of the 


County to maintain the Teeter Plan as now in effect. For more information on the impact of the ongoing coronavirus 


pandemic, see “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS – Coronavirus” and APPENDIX A – 


“THE DISTRICT– Impact to District Operations and Budget Due to COVID-19 Pandemic.”  If delinquencies increase 


substantially as a result of the unprecedented events of the coronavirus pandemic or other events outside the 


control of the District, the County does have the authority to increase allowances for annual reserves in the tax levy 


to avoid fluctuating tax levies. 


The property tax collection procedures described above are subject to amendment based on legislation or 


executive order, which may be enacted by the State legislature or declared by the Governor from time to time. The 


District cannot predict changes in law or orders of State officials that might occur in the future, particularly with 


regard to actions that might be taken in an attempt to mitigate the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic. 


763/863







 


 24 


Secured tax levy collections and delinquencies for the District’s general obligation bond debt service since fiscal 


year 2015-16 are summarized in the following table. 2021-22 data are not yet available. Because the County includes 


the District’s general obligation bond levy under the Teeter Plan, the District’s receipt of property taxes with respect 


to the District’s general obligation bonds, including the Bonds, are not subject to delinquencies. For information 


about the County’s current distribution of property taxes, see below under the heading “– Teeter Plan.”  


 


TABLE No. 10 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


Secured Tax Charges and Delinquencies – Levy for District’s Bonded Indebtedness 


Fiscal Years 2015-16 through 2020-21 


 


 


Secured 


Tax Charge (1) 


Amount  


Delinquent 


June 30 


% Delinquent 


June 30 


2015-16 $3,419,413.14 $58,140.15 1.70% 


2016-17 3,480,339.03 61,467.02 1.77 


2017-18 8,745,752.01 99,603.23 1.14 


2018-19 8,982,548.89 119,411.54 1.33 


2019-20 8,525,012.37 131,831.33 1.55 


2020-21    
  


(1)  High School District’s general obligation bond debt service levy only. Does not include the 1% general 


apportionment.  


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


Teeter Plan 


The Board of Supervisors of the County implemented an alternative method for the distribution of secured 


property taxes to local agencies, known as the “Teeter Plan.” The Teeter Plan provisions are now set forth in Sections 


4701 to 4717 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. Upon adoption and implementation of this method by 


a county board of supervisors, local agencies for which the county acts as depository and certain other public 


agencies and taxing areas located in the county receive annually the full amount of their share of property taxes on 


the secured roll, including delinquent property taxes which have yet to be collected. While a county benefits from 


the penalties associated with these delinquent taxes when they are paid, the Teeter Plan provides participating local 


agencies with stable cash flow and the elimination of collection risk, which in turn makes it more certain that 


sufficient funds will be available for the District’s repayment of the Bonds. 


 


To implement a Teeter Plan, the board of supervisors of a county generally must elect to do so by July 15 of the 


fiscal year in which it is to apply. As a separate election, a county may elect to have the Teeter Plan procedures also 


apply to assessments on the secured roll. 


 


Upon making a Teeter Plan election, a county must initially provide a participating local agency with 95% of 


the estimated amount of the then-accumulated tax delinquencies (excluding penalties) for that agency. In the case 


of the initial year distribution of assessments (if a county has elected to include assessments), 100% of the 


assessment delinquencies (excluding penalties) are to be apportioned to the participating local agency which levied 


the assessment. After the initial distribution, each participating local agency receives annually 100% of the secured 


764/863







 


 25 


property tax levies to which it is otherwise entitled, regardless of whether the county has actually collected the 


levies.  


 


If any tax or assessment which was distributed to a Teeter Plan participant is subsequently changed by 


correction, cancellation or refund, a pro rata adjustment for the amount of the change is made on the records of the 


treasurer and auditor of the county. Such adjustment for a decrease in the tax or assessment is treated by Santa 


Cruz County as an interest-free offset against future advances of tax levies under the Teeter Plan. 


 


Once adopted, a county’s Teeter Plan will remain in effect in perpetuity unless the board of supervisors orders 


its discontinuance or unless prior to the commencement of a fiscal year a petition for discontinuance is received 


and joined in by resolutions of the governing bodies of not less than two-thirds of the participating districts in the 


county. An electing county may, however, opt to discontinue the Teeter Plan with respect to any levying agency in 


the county if the board of supervisors, by action taken not later than July 15 of a fiscal year, elects to discontinue 


the procedure with respect to such levying agency and the rate of secured tax delinquencies in that agency in any 


year exceeds 3% of the total of all taxes and assessments levied on the secured roll by that agency. 


 


The Teeter Plan applies to the 1% general purpose tax levy.  Whether or not the Teeter Plan also is applied to 


other tax levies for local agencies, such as the tax levy for general obligation bonds of local agencies, varies by 


county.  The County includes the District’s general obligation bond levy under the Teeter Plan.  Therefore, District’s 


receipt of property taxes within Santa Cruz County with respect to the District’s general obligation bonds, including 


the Bonds, are not subject to delinquencies. If the Teeter Plan for the County was terminated, the amount of the levy 


of ad valorem secured property taxes in the District would depend upon the collections of the ad valorem secured 


property taxes and delinquency rates experienced with respect to the parcels within the District. [The Teeter Plan, 


as implemented by the County, does not apply to the supplemental secured property tax roll.] 


 


There can be no assurance that the County will always maintain the Teeter Plan or will have sufficient funds 


available to distribute the full amount of the District’s share of property tax collections in the County to the District.  


The ability of the County to maintain the Teeter Plan may depend on its financial resources and may be affected by 


future property tax delinquencies. Property tax delinquencies may be impacted by economic and other factors 


beyond the District’s or the County’s control, including the ability or willingness of property owners to pay prop-


erty taxes during an economic recession or depression.  An economic recession or depression could be caused by 


many factors outside the control of the District, See “—Tax Charges and Delinquencies” herein.  Notwithstanding 


any possible future change to or discontinuation of the Teeter Plan in the County, however, State law requires the 


County to levy ad valorem property taxes sufficient to pay the Bonds when due. 


 


Direct and Overlapping Debt 


Set forth on the following page is a schedule of direct and overlapping debt prepared by California Municipal 


Statistics, Inc., dated [________], for debt as of [________]. The table is included for general information purposes 


only. The District has not reviewed this table for completeness or accuracy and makes no representations in 


connection therewith. The first column in the table names each public agency which has outstanding debt as of the 


date of the schedule and whose territory overlaps the District in whole or in part. Column two shows the percentage 


of each overlapping agency’s assessed value located within the boundaries of the District. This percentage, 


multiplied by the total outstanding debt of each overlapping agency (which is not shown in the table) produces the 


amount shown in column three, which is the apportionment of each overlapping agency’s outstanding debt to 


taxable property in the District.  


 


765/863







 


 26 


The schedule generally includes long-term obligations sold in the public credit markets by public agencies 


whose boundaries overlap the boundaries of the District. Such long-term obligations generally are not payable from 


revenues of the District (except as indicated) nor are they necessarily obligations secured by land within the District. 


In many cases, long-term obligations issued by a public agency are payable only from the general fund or other 


revenues of such public agency.  


 


TABLE No. 11 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Statement of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 


 


2021-22 Assessed Valuation:  $[________] 


 


[TABLE TO COME] 
_________________ 


Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 


 


 


  


766/863







 


 27 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL 


The following information concerning the Santa Cruz County Investment Pool (the “Investment Pool” or “Pool”) has 


been obtained from the County Treasurer and has not been confirmed or verified by the District, the Financial Advisor, or the 


Underwriter. No representation is made herein as to the accuracy or adequacy of such information or as to the absence of 


material adverse changes in such information subsequent to the date hereof or that the information contained or incorporated 


hereby by reference is correct as of any time subsequent to its date.   


 


The Santa Cruz County Board of Supervisors adopted the current Santa Cruz County Treasury Investment 


Policy (the “Investment Policy”) on November 17, 2020 (See APPENDIX G – “SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 


INVESTMENT POLICY AND QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT”).  The Investment Policy applies to all 


financial assets deposited and retained in the Investment Pool. The County’s cash management system is designed 


to secure and protect the public funds in the Pool by establishing proper safeguards, controls, and procedures to 


maintain those funds in a lawful, rational, and auspicious manner. The main investing objectives, in order of 


priority are safety, liquidity, availability, and yield. 


 


Oversight of the investments is conducted in several ways.  The County Treasurer annually provides a copy of 


the Investment Policy, and quarterly provides an investment report detailing the investments in the Pool, to the 


County Board of Supervisors and the County Treasury Oversight Commission. The County’s Treasury Oversight 


Commission annually reviews and monitors the Investment Policy, monitors the activities of the County Treasurer, 


and causes an annual audit to be performed to determine the County Treasurer’s compliance with the Investment 


Policy.  All audit reports, and the quarterly Treasurer’s Investment Reports are available at the office of the Santa 


Cruz County Auditor-Controller-Treasurer-Tax Collector.  


 


The District’s funds held by the Santa Cruz County Treasurer are invested in the Investment Pool. According 


to the County’s most recently available quarterly investment report, as of June 30, 2021, the Investment Pool 


contained an amortized book value of $969,909,041, a par value $964,449,624, and a market value of $971,064,717. 


The Investment Pool's effective rate of return for the period was 0.49%. The Investment Pool produced an estimated 


quarterly income of $1,202,532 that will be distributed proportionally to all agencies participating in the Investment 


Pool. As of June 30, 2021, investments in the Pool had an average days to maturity of 439. At June 30, 2021, 15.22% 


of the Investment Pool’s portfolio matures within one day, 20.98% matures between one day and 90 days, 21.51% 


matures between 91 days and 360 days, 11.17% matures between 361 days and 729 days, and 31.12% matures in 


721 days or later. 


 


See APPENDIX G– “SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POLICY AND QUARTERLY INVESTMENT 


REPORT”). 


 


Neither the District, the Financial Advisor, nor the Underwriter have made an independent investigation of the 


investments in the Pool nor have they made any assessment of the current Investment Policy.  The value of the various 


investments in the Pool will fluctuate on a daily basis as a result of a multitude of factors, including generally prevailing 


interest rates and other economic conditions. Additionally, the Treasurer, with the consent of the Treasury Oversight 


Committee and the Santa Cruz County Board of Supervisors, may change the Investment Policy at any time. Therefore, there 


can be no assurance that the values of the various investments in the Pool will not vary significantly from the values described 


herein. 


 


767/863







 


 28 


TAX MATTERS 


In the opinion of Lozano Smith, LLP, Sacramento, California, Bond Counsel to the District, subject, however, 


to certain qualifications set forth below, under existing law, the interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income 


for federal income tax purposes, and such interest is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal 


alternative minimum tax. 


 


The opinions set forth in the preceding paragraph are subject to the condition that the District comply with all 


requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Tax Code”) that must be satisfied subsequent 


to the issuance of the Bonds in order that such interest be, or continue to be, excluded from gross income for federal 


income tax purposes. The District has covenanted to comply with each such requirement.  Failure to comply with 


certain of such requirements may cause the inclusion of such interest in gross income for federal income tax 


purposes to be retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds. 


 


The proposed form of opinion of Bond Counsel is set forth in APPENDIX D hereto. 


 


Tax Treatment of Original Issue Discount and Premium. If the initial offering price to the public (excluding 


bond houses and brokers) at which a Bond is sold is less than the amount payable at maturity thereof, then such 


difference constitutes "original issue discount" for purposes of federal income taxes and State of California personal 


income taxes. If the initial offering price to the public (excluding bond houses and brokers) at which a bond is sold 


is greater than the amount payable at maturity thereof, then such difference constitutes "original issue premium" 


for purposes of federal income taxes and State of California personal income taxes. De minimis original issue 


discount and original issue premium is disregarded.  


 


Under the Tax Code, original issue discount is treated as interest excluded from federal gross income and 


exempt from State of California personal income taxes to the extent properly allocable to each owner thereof, subject 


to the limitations described in the first paragraph of this section. The original issue discount accrues over the term 


to maturity of the Bonds on the basis of a constant interest rate compounded on each interest or principal payment 


date (with straight-line interpolations between compounding dates). The amount of original issue discount 


accruing during each period is added to the adjusted basis of such Bonds to determine taxable gain upon disposition 


(including sale, prepayment, or payment on maturity) of such Bond. The Tax Code contains certain provisions 


relating to the accrual of original issue discount in the case of purchasers of the Bonds who purchase the Bonds 


after the initial offering of a substantial amount of such maturity. Owners of such Bonds should consult their own 


tax advisors with respect to the tax consequences of ownership of Bonds with original issue discount, including the 


treatment of purchasers who do not purchase in the original offering, the allowance of a deduction for any loss on 


a sale or other disposition, and the treatment of accrued original issue discount on such Bonds under federal 


individual and corporate alternative minimum taxes. 


 


Under the Tax Code, original issue premium is amortized on an annual basis over the term of the Bond (said 


term being the shorter of such Bond’s maturity date or its call date). The amount of original issue premium 


amortized each year reduces the adjusted basis of the owner of the Bond for purposes of determining taxable gain 


or loss upon disposition. The amount of original issue premium on a Bond is amortized each year over the term to 


maturity of the Bond on the basis of a constant interest rate compounded on each interest or principal payment 


date (with straight-line interpolations between compounding dates). Amortized bond premium is not deductible 


for federal income tax purposes. Owners of premium Bonds, including purchasers who do not purchase in the 


original offering, should consult their own tax advisors with respect to State of California personal income tax and 


federal income tax consequences of owning such Bonds. 


 


768/863







 


 29 


Other Tax Considerations.  The Tax Code imposes various restrictions, conditions and requirements relating to 


the exclusion from gross income for federal income tax purposes of interest on obligations such as the Bonds.  The 


District has made certain representations and covenanted to comply with certain restrictions, conditions and 


requirements designed to ensure that interest on the Bonds will not be included in federal gross income.  Inaccuracy 


of these representations or failure to comply with these covenants may result in interest on the Bonds being 


included in gross income for federal income tax purposes, possibly from the date of original issuance of the Bonds.  


The opinion of Bond Counsel assumes the accuracy of these representations and compliance with these covenants.  


Bond Counsel has not undertaken to determine (or to inform any person) whether any actions taken (or not taken), 


or events occurring (or not occurring), or any other matters coming to Bond Counsel’s attention after the date of 


issuance of the Bonds may adversely affect the value of, or the tax status of interest on, the Bonds.  Accordingly, the 


opinion of Bond Counsel is not intended to, and may not, be relied upon in connection with any such actions, events 


or matters. 


 


Although Bond Counsel is of the opinion that interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal 


income tax purposes and is exempt from State of California personal income taxes, the ownership or disposition of, 


or the accrual or receipt of interest on, the Bonds may otherwise affect a Beneficial Owner’s federal, state or local 


tax liability. The nature and extent of these other tax consequences depends upon the particular tax status of the 


Beneficial Owner or the Beneficial Owner’s other items of income or deduction. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion 


regarding any such other tax consequences. 


 


Current and future legislative proposals, if enacted into law, clarification of the Tax Code or court decisions 


may cause interest on the Bonds to be subject, directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, to federal income taxation 


or to be subject to or exempted from state income taxation, or otherwise prevent Beneficial Owners from realizing 


the full current benefit of the tax status of such interest.  For example, future legislative proposals could limit the 


exclusion from gross income of interest on obligations like the Bonds to some extent for taxpayers who are 


individuals and whose income is subject to higher marginal income tax rates. The introduction or enactment of any 


such legislative proposals or clarifications of the Tax Code or court decisions may also affect, perhaps significantly, 


the market price for, or marketability of, the Bonds. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their own 


tax advisors regarding the potential impact of any pending or proposed federal or state tax legislation, regulations 


or litigation, as to which Bond Counsel is expected to express no opinion. 


 


The opinion of Bond Counsel is based on current legal authority, covers certain matters not directly addressed 


by such authorities, and represents Bond Counsel’s judgment as to the proper treatment of the Bonds for federal 


income tax purposes. It is not binding on the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) or the courts.  Furthermore, Bond 


Counsel cannot give and has not given any opinion or assurance about the future activities of the District or about 


the effect of future changes in the Tax Code, the applicable regulations, the interpretation thereof or the enforcement 


thereof by the IRS. The District has covenanted, however, to comply with the requirements of the Tax Code.  


 


Bond Counsel’s engagement with respect to the Bonds ends with the issuance of the Bonds, and, unless 


separately engaged, Bond Counsel is not obligated to defend the District or the Beneficial Owners regarding the 


tax-exempt status of the Bonds in the event of an audit examination by the IRS.  Under current procedures, parties 


other than the District and its appointed counsel, including the Beneficial Owners, would have little, if any, right 


to participate in the audit examination process. Moreover, because achieving judicial review in connection with an 


audit examination of tax-exempt bonds is difficult, obtaining an independent review of IRS positions with which 


the District legitimately disagrees, may not be practicable. Any action of the IRS, including, but not limited to, 


selection of the Bonds for audit, or the course or result of such audit, or an audit of bonds presenting similar tax 


issues may affect the market price for, or the marketability of, the Bonds, and may cause the District or the Beneficial 


Owners to incur significant expense. 


769/863







 


 30 


 


CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 


Neither the County nor any other entity other than the District shall have any obligation or incur any liability whatsoever 


with respect to the performance of the District’s duties regarding continuing disclosure. 


 


The District has covenanted for the benefit of the holders and Beneficial Owners of the Bonds to provide, or to 


cause to be provided, to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”) through its Electronic Municipal 


Market Access system or such other electronic system designated by the MSRB (the “EMMA System”) certain 


annual financial information and operating data relating to the District (the “Annual Report”) by not later than the 


March 31 following the end of the District’s fiscal year (currently ending June 30), commencing with the report for 


the 2020-21 fiscal year (which is due no later than March 31, 2022) and notice of the occurrence of certain enumerated 


events (“Listed Events”) within ten (10) business days after the occurrence of such a Listed Event.  The specific 


nature of the information to be contained in the Annual Report and the notices of Listed Events is set forth in 


APPENDIX E − “FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE.” These covenants have been made in 


order to assist the Underwriter in complying with Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) (the 


“Rule”) promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”).  


 


[In the five years preceding the date of this Official Statement, the District timely filed all of its required Annual 


Reports and notices of Listed Events, in all material respects, required under its previous continuing disclosure 


undertakings pursuant to the Rule.  The District has developed appropriate written policies and procedures and 


established periodic training regarding continuing disclosure obligations pursuant to the Rule. Dale Scott & 


Company Inc. has been retained as dissemination agent in connection with all continuing disclosure undertakings, 


including with respect to the Bonds and the District’s outstanding debt issuances.] 


 


OTHER LEGAL MATTERS 


Legal Opinions 


The validity of the Bonds and certain other legal matters are subject to the approving opinions of Lozano Smith, 


LLP, Bond Counsel to the District. Bond Counsel expects to deliver an opinion with respect to the Bonds at the time 


of issuance substantially in the form set forth in APPENDIX D hereto. Bond Counsel, as such, undertakes no 


responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or fairness of this Official Statement. Certain legal matters will be 


passed upon for the District by Lozano Smith, LLP, as counsel to the District and as Disclosure Counsel to the 


District.   


 


Legality for Investment in California 


Under the provisions of the California Financial Code, the Bonds are legal investments for commercial banks 


in California to the extent that the Bonds, in the informed opinion of the bank, are prudent for the investment of 


funds of depositors, and, under provisions of the California Government Code, the Bonds are eligible securities for 


deposit of public monies in the State. 


 


Possible Limitations on Remedies 


 


State law contains a number of safeguards to protect the financial solvency of school districts.  If the safeguards 


are not successful in preventing a school district from becoming insolvent, the State Superintendent of Public 


Instruction (the “State Superintendent”), operating through an administrator appointed by the State 


770/863







 


 31 


Superintendent, may be authorized under State law to file a petition for relief under Chapter 9 of the United States 


Bankruptcy Code (the “Bankruptcy Code”) on behalf of the district for the adjustment of its debts.  School districts 


are not themselves authorized to file a bankruptcy proceeding, and they are not subject to involuntary bankruptcy. 


 


If the District were to become the debtor in a proceeding under Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code, then the 


application of ad valorem taxes to pay the Bonds could be stayed during the proceeding (unless they are determined 


to be “special revenues” within the meaning of the Bankruptcy Code and not derived from District projects), and 


it is possible that the terms of the Bonds and the Resolution (including amount, rate, security, and tax-related 


covenants) could be altered by a plan of adjustment, if the bankruptcy court determines that the alterations are fair 


and equitable and otherwise comply with the requirements of the Bankruptcy Code.  Bankruptcy courts are courts 


of equity with broad discretionary powers, and their decisions can be heavily influenced by the facts in a case, 


including whether commingled ad valorem tax revenues can be identified, and the overall goal of the Bankruptcy 


Code to facilitate an adjustment of debts.  A bankruptcy proceeding, if initiated on behalf of the District, could have 


an adverse effect on the liquidity and value of the Bonds.  See also, “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT 


FOR THE BONDS –Pledge of Tax Revenues and Statutory Lien,” herein. 


 


The County, on behalf of the District, is expected to be in possession of the annual ad valorem property taxes 


and certain funds to repay the Bonds and may invest these funds in the County investment portfolio, as described 


in “SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL” herein and APPENDIX G − “SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 


INVESTMENT POLICY AND QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT” attached hereto. If the County goes into 


bankruptcy and has possession of tax revenues (whether collected before or after commencement of the 


bankruptcy), and if the County does not voluntarily pay such tax revenues to the owners of the Bonds, it is not 


entirely clear what procedures the owners of the Bonds would have to follow to attempt to obtain possession of 


such tax revenues, how much time it would take for such procedures to be completed, or whether such procedures 


would ultimately be successful. Further, should those investments suffer any losses, there may be delays or 


reductions in payments on the Bonds. 


 


Absence of Material Litigation 


No litigation is pending or threatened concerning or contesting the validity of the Bonds or the District’s ability 


to receive ad valorem taxes and to collect other revenues, or contesting the District’s ability to issue and retire the 


Bonds. The District is not aware of any litigation pending or threatened questioning the political existence of the 


District or contesting the title to their offices of District officers who will execute the Bonds or District officials who 


will sign certifications relating to the Bonds, or the powers of those offices. A certificate (or certificates) to that effect 


will be furnished to the Underwriter at the time of the original delivery of the Bonds.  


 


The District is occasionally subject to lawsuits and claims. In the opinion of the District, the aggregate amount 


of the uninsured liabilities of the District under these lawsuits and claims will not materially affect the financial 


position or operations of the District. 


 


MISCELLANEOUS 


Ratings 


Moody’s Investors Service (”Moody’s”) has assigned a rating of “[__]” to the Bonds. Such rating, which appears 


on the front cover of this Official Statement, reflect only the views of Moody’s, and an explanation of the significance 


of such rating may be obtained only from Moody’s. Such rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell, or hold any 


of the Bonds. There is no assurance that such rating will continue for any given period of time or will not be revised 


771/863







 


 32 


downward or withdrawn entirely by Moody’s if in their judgment circumstances so warrant. Any such downward 


revision or withdrawal of such rating may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds. Neither the 


Underwriter nor the District has undertaken any responsibility after the offering of the Bonds to assure the 


maintenance of the rating or to oppose any such revision or withdrawal. 


Professionals Involved in the Offering 


Lozano Smith, LLP is acting as Bond Counsel, Disclosure Counsel and District Counsel with respect to the 


Bonds, and will receive compensation contingent upon the sale and delivery of the Bonds.   


 


Dale Scott & Company Inc. (the “Financial Advisor”) has been employed by the District to perform financial 


services in relation to the sale and delivery of the Bonds. The Financial Advisor will not participate in the 


underwriting of the Bonds. The Financial Advisor is not contractually obligated to undertake, and has not 


undertaken to make, an independent verification or to assume responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or 


fairness of the information contained in this Official Statement. Fees charged by the Financial Advisor are 


contingent upon the sale of the Bonds.  


 


Underwriting 


The Bonds were sold pursuant to a competitive sale held on __________, 2021, pursuant to the terms set forth 


in an Official Notice of Sale for the Bonds (the “Official Notice of Sale”). The Bonds were awarded to ___________ 


(the “Underwriter”), whose proposal represented the lowest true interest cost for the Bonds, as determined in ac-


cordance with the Official Notice of Sale.   


 


The Underwriter has agreed to purchase the Bonds at an aggregate price of $_________ (being equal to the 


aggregate principal amount of the Bonds ($________), [plus/less] a net original issue [premium/discount] for the 


Bonds ($__________), less an underwriter’s discount of $____________ for the Bonds).  The Underwriter will be 


obligated to purchase all of the Bonds, if any. The Bonds are being purchased for reoffering to the public by the 


Underwriter, at the offering prices set forth on the inside cover page of this Official Statement. After the initial 


public offering, the offering prices may be changed by the Underwriter. 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


  


772/863







 


 33 


 


ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 


The purpose of this Official Statement is to supply information to purchasers of the Bonds. Quotations from 


and summaries and explanations of the Bonds and of the statutes and documents contained herein do not purport 


to be complete, and reference is made to such documents and statutes for full and complete statements of their 


provisions. Additional information concerning the District and copies of the most recent and subsequent audited 


financial statements of the District and the Resolution may be obtained by contacting: Santa Cruz City Schools, 133 


Mission Street, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, Attention: Superintendent. The District may impose a fee for 


copying, shipping and handling. 


 


Any statements in this Official Statement involving matters of opinion, whether or not expressly so stated, are 


intended as such and not as representations of fact. This Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract or 


agreement between the District and the purchasers or Owners of any of the Bonds. 


 


The District has duly authorized the delivery of this Official Statement. 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


By:         


  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


773/863







 


 A-1   


APPENDIX A 


 


GENERAL AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE DISTRICT 
 


The information in this appendix concerning the finances and operations of the Santa Cruz City Schools (the “Santa Cruz City 


Schools”) which consists of the Santa Cruz City High School District (the “District” or the “High School District”) and the Santa 


Cruz City Elementary School District (the “Elementary School District”), and State of California (the “State”) funding of education, 


is provided as supplementary information only, and it should not be inferred from the inclusion of this information in this Official 


Statement that the principal of or interest on the Bonds is payable from the general fund of the District or from State revenues. The 


Bonds are payable from the proceeds of an ad valorem property tax approved by the voters of the District pursuant to all applicable 


laws and State Constitutional requirements, and the ad valorem tax pledged by the District to repayment of the Bonds is required 


to be levied and collected by the County of Santa Cruz (the “County”) on property within the District in an amount sufficient for 


the District’s timely payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds. See “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR 


THE BONDS” in the front portion of this Official Statement. 


 


THE DISTRICT 
 


Introduction 


 


The District (also referred to herein as the “High School District”) and the Elementary School District together form 


the Santa Cruz City Schools, a “Common Administration District” formed under the provisions of California Education 


Code section 35110 et seq.  The High School District District and the Elementary School District are governed by a single 


Board of Education (the “Board of Education”) and share most of their operations and administration.  The finances of 


the two districts are combined for most purposes; the Santa Cruz City Schools adopts and revises a single operating 


budget, and the districts’ financing statements are reported under a single audit report, although certain funds, including 


bond funds, remain separated.  Accordingly, much of the financial information presented below in this APPENDIX A 


and in APPENDIX C – “SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020” 


is presented on a combined basis, reflecting the finances of the Santa Cruz City Schools as a whole, except where 


otherwise noted.  


Importantly, the High School District and the Elementary School District are treated as separate legal entities for the 


purposes of (a) obtaining bond authorization, issuing bonds, and levying (by the County) of ad valorem property taxes 


for the repayment of bonds; (b) allocation of local property tax revenue; (c) computing State apportionments and 


allowances, (d) holding separate title to property; and (e) liability for indebtedness of each separate district.  The Bonds 


discussed herein, which are being issued by the High School District, are general obligations of the High School District 


and not the Elementary School District and are payable solely from the levy and collection of ad valorem property taxes 


on property within the boundaries of the High School District.  


The High School District is in Santa Cruz County (the “County”) which is situated on the northern edge of the 


Monterey Bay.  The High School District’s boundaries overlap with the Elementary School District but encompass a 


much broader area of approximately 155 square miles in the County, including the City of Santa Cruz as well as the 


communities of Davenport, Bonny Doon, Live Oak, Soquel, and Capitola consisting of approximately [103,653] 


residents.  In contrast, the Elementary School District’s boundaries are nearly coterminous with the boundaries of the 


City of Santa Cruz, though a small portion of the Elementary School District area includes unincorporated territory 


outside the City of Santa Cruz. The Elementary School District territory comprises an area of approximately 12 square 


miles, consisting of approximately 65,000 residents.  


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools operates five elementary schools serving grades TK through five; two middle schools 


serving grades six through eight, three high schools serving grades nine through 12, an independent study program, 


alternative education programs, and a continuation high school. In addition, the Santa Cruz City Schools has authorized, 


774/863







 


 A-2   


and provides oversight to, one independent charter school.  Of these schools, the five elementary schools represent the 


Elementary School District’s schools. The middle schools, high schools, independent studies and alternative education 


programs, and the continuation school represent the High School District’s schools, with a High School District student 


population of approximately [4,395] students.  


Governing Board 


 


The District (together with the Elementary School District) is governed by a seven-member Board of Education (the 


“Board of Education”), each member of which is elected to a four-year term. Elections for positions to the Board of 


Education are held every two years, alternating between three and four available positions. The management and 


policies of the District are administered by a Superintendent appointed by the Board of Education who is responsible 


for day-to-day District operations as well as the supervision of the Santa Cruz City Schools’ other key personnel.  Kris 


Munro is the Superintendent and Jimmy Monreal is the Assistant Superintendent, Business Services.  See “THE 


DISTRICT - Superintendent and Administrative Personnel,” below. Current voting members of the Board of Education, 


together with their office and the date their term expires, are listed below: 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


Board of Education 


 


Name Office Term Expires 


Claudia Vestal President December, 2024 


Deborah Tracy-Proulx Vice President December, 2022 


Sheila Coonerty Member December, 2024 


John Owen Member December, 2024 


Cindy Ranii Member December, 2022 


Jeremy Schonick Member December, 2022 


Patricia Threet Member December, 2024 


 


Superintendent and Administrative Personnel 


 


The day-to-day operations of the Santa Cruz City Schools are managed by a Board of Education-appointed 


Superintendent.  Information concerning the Superintendent and certain other key administrative personnel is set forth 


below. 


 


Kris Munro, Superintendent.  [BIO TO COME] 


 


Jimmy Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services.  [BIO TO COME] 


 


Impact to District Operations and Budget Due to Coronavirus Pandemic 


The outbreak in the early months of 2020 of a novel strain of coronavirus which causes a respiratory illness known 


as COVID-19, has been designated a global pandemic by the World Health Organization.  The global and local response 


to the pandemic including efforts to prevent or slow transmission of the virus, impacted local and global economies.  


The California Department of Public Health, the United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, and various 


local health officials, have been providing regular updates and guidelines to the public and to State and local 


governments.  


 


Although, to date, widespread administration of vaccinations has slowed the spread of the virus in California and 


the United States, the outbreak is ongoing and the District cannot predict what future impacts the outbreak may have 


on its operations and budget.  The District cannot predict future costs associated with a potential infectious disease 


775/863







 


 A-3   


outbreak such as operational costs to clean, sanitize, and maintain its facilities either before or after an outbreak of an 


infectious disease, or costs to hire substitute certificated or classified employees.  The District also cannot predict what 


long-term impact the COVID-19 pandemic and the school closures and shelter-in place orders by State and local officials 


in response to the pandemic, might have on the District’s ADA.  The Bonds are payable from ad valorem property taxes.  


See “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS” in the front part of this Official Statement.   


 


In connection with short-term impacts, however, on March 13, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order N-26-20, 


providing that school districts in the State that initiate a school closure to address COVID-19 shall continue to receive 


state funding to support all of the following during the period of closure: (1) continued delivery of high-quality 


educational opportunities to students through, among other options, distance learning and/or independent study; (2) 


the provision of school meals in noncongregate settings; (3) arrangement for supervision for students during ordinary 


school hours; and (4) continued payment of school district employees.  Executive Order N-26-20 also provided that 


statutory mandated maintenance of schools for a minimum of 175 days is waived for school districts that initiate a school 


closure to address COVID-19. 


 


On August 28, 2020, the Governor overhauled the existing reopening and case tracking system, implementing a new 


system known as the Blueprint for a Safer Economy (the “Blueprint”).  Under the Blueprint, each county in the State was 


assigned to a tier, identified by a color-code system.  The tiers are purple, red, orange, and yellow, in descending order 


of outbreak severity measured in terms of daily new cases and positive test rates.  A county’s tier determines the level 


of restrictions in the county, such as whether in-person dining can resume, whether salons and gyms can open, and 


whether schools can resume in-person instruction and at what level.  Under previous guidance from the California 


Department of Public Health, schools could not reopen fully for in-person instruction in a given county until the county 


has been in the red tier for two weeks. 


 


On January 14, 2021, the California Department of Public Health (“CDHP”) released school reopening guidance and 


criteria for in-person instruction, which was superseded by revised guidance released March 20, 2021.  The guidance 


dovetailed with the then-existing Blueprint, and provided a framework for schools to follow in order to reopen or 


continue in-person instruction.  


 


On June 15, 2021, the Governor and the CDHP announced on June 15, 2021 that capacity and distancing restrictions 


will be lifted for most businesses and activities.  At the same time, the State effectively ended the Blueprint system.   


 


State and Federal Relief Legislation.  On March 16, 2020, and at the request of the Governor, the California 


Legislature presented two bills for the Governor’s signature addressing economic impacts to public school districts 


resulting from the outbreak, including school closures implemented by school districts in order to slow the spread of 


the outbreak.  On March 17, 2020, both bills, Senate Bill 89 (“SB 89”) and Senate Bill 117 (“SB 117”) were signed by the 


Governor.  Each bill took effect immediately. 


 


SB 89 amends the Budget Act of 2019 by appropriating $500 million from the State General Fund for any purpose 


related to the Governor’s March 4 Emergency Proclamation.  The second bill, SB 117, addresses economic impacts to 


school districts directly.  Among other things, SB 117 provides that, for all school districts that comply with Executive 


Order N-26-20, attendance during only full school months from July 1, 2019 to February 29, 2020, inclusive, will be 


reported for apportionment purposes. SB 117 will also hold harmless school districts not meeting minimum instructional 


day and minute requirements, in order to prevent a loss of funding related to school closures due to the outbreak.  SB 


117 will also hold harmless grantees operating After School Education and Safety Programs that are prevented from 


operating such programs due to COVID-19, and credit such Program grantees with the ADA that the grantee would 


have received had it been able to operate but for COVID-19. SB 117 also appropriates $100 million from the State general 


fund to the State Superintendent to be apportioned to certain local educational agencies for purposes of purchasing 


personal protective equipment, or paying for supplies and labor related to cleaning school sites, or both.  


 


776/863







 


 A-4   


Senate Bill 98 (“SB 98”), the education omnibus trailer bill, part of the legislation enacting the 2020-21 State Budget, 


included an ADA hold-harmless provision, specifying that LCFF funding determinations for the 2020-21 school year 


will be based on 2019-20 ADA levels.  


 


On December 30, 2020, the Governor unveiled the “Safe Schools for All Plan,” pledging to work with the State 


Legislature to implement up to $2 billion in funding for the safe reopening of schools beginning in February 2021.  


Funding for the Safe Schools for All Plan was included in the Governor’s 2021 State Budget Proposal, released on January 


8, 2021, which urged the Legislature to take immediate action on this item, rather than wait until implementation of the 


2021 State Budget this summer. (See “STATE BUDGET” in this APPENDIX A.)  On March 5, 2021, the Governor signed 


Assembly Bill 86 (AB 86), the final legislation for the Safe Schools for All Plan, which provides $2 billion for in person 


instruction grants, and $4.6 billion for expanded learning opportunity grants to local educational agencies.  AB 86 went 


into effect immediately.  


 


To date, Congress has passed a number of relief bills and taken administrative actions in response to the COVID-19 


pandemic, including, but not limited to, the following:  


 


• On March 22, 2020, President Trump approved the Major Disaster Declaration for the State of California’s 


COVID-19 pandemic, authorizing federal emergency aid related to COVID-19. Local educational agencies may submit 


a request for public assistance through the California Office of Emergency Services for reimbursement of certain costs 


incurred as a result of COVID-19.  


 


• On March 27, 2020, President Trump signed into law the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act 


(the “Cares Act”).  The Cares Act appropriates approximately $2 trillion in COVID-19-related relief, including $30 billion 


to education, specifically $3 billion allocated to state governors to be used at their discretion to address the emergency, 


$13.5 billion for K-12 education, and $14.25 billion for postsecondary institutions.  School districts will be able to use 


their share of the $13.5 billion K-12 education allocation under the Cares Act, which will be based on the proportion of 


Title I funding received for the most recent fiscal year, for purposes authorized by federal law and other specified uses. 


 


• On December 27, 2020, President Trump signed the 2021 omnibus appropriations bill, which included a $900 


billion COVID-19 relief package in addition to its annual federal agency appropriations.  This bill extended the date by 


which state and local governments, including school districts, must spend CARES Act funding.  


 


• On March 10, 2021, President Biden signed into law the “American Rescue Plan,” a $1.9 trillion COVID-19 relief 


package.  The American Rescue Plan provides $168 billion in education funding, including $126 billion for K-12 schools.  


The District estimates it will receive about [$30.8] million under the American Rescue Plan. 


 


District Response and Impacts.  On March 13, 2020, in its own response to COVID-19, and out of concern for the 


health and safety of its students, staff, and community, the Santa Cruz City Schools closed its schools for the remainder 


of the 2019-20 academic year, and implemented a distance learning plan for the remainder of the 2019-20 academic year, 


including working to provide computers and hotspot/wifi devices for families with internet connectivity issues, hosting 


live online classes, and distributing hard copy materials to students’ homes as needed.  


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools began the 2020-21 academic year by delivering distance learning. The Santa Cruz City 


Schools ensured each family had one computer per child and adequate internet access, while continuing to distribute 


hotspots. Educational technology tools were purchased, and teachers were trained on technology and distance learning. 


Student materials were distributed regularly so that students had supplies and instructional materials at home. During 


periods when in-person instruction was limited by State and local public health orders, the Santa Cruz City Schools 


implemented small group instruction for academically at-risk students, and broad support programs including 


expanded food services. On March 15, 2021, and for the remainder of the 2020-21 school year, the Elementary School 


District returned to in-person instruction under a two day per week hybrid model, pursuant to the CDHP guidance, 


while continuing to provide online learning to students who did not wish to return in-person. On April 19, 2021, the 


777/863







 


 A-5   


High School District followed suit, also under a hybrid schedule of two days in-person and three days remote, per week, 


with an option for full distance learning for certain students.  


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools began the 2021-22 academic year with in-person instruction, as well as distance learning 


under an independent study program for eligible students. 


 


In sum, the District has received approximately $8 million in State and federal relief funding and emergency aid, 


including under SB 117 and the CARES Act, to address impacts of the COVID-19 outbreak. In addition to funds already 


received, the District expects to receive approximately $15 million in additional relief funding, including $8 million from 


the American Rescue Plan funding and $3.5 million in AB 86 reopening grants. The relief funding is largely considered 


one-time revenues, though certain of the revenues are permitted to be spent in future fiscal years.  


 


While SB 117, the CARES Act, and other federal emergency aid provide some immediate relief to school districts, 


including the District, the long-term impacts of the COVID-19 outbreak are unknown as the situation continues to 


progress and evolve.   


 


The District cannot predict whether additional legislation will be enacted in the event the outbreak of COVID-19 


continues into fiscal year 2021-22 or beyond or a similar or other outbreak of a highly contagious disease or epidemic 


disease were to occur in the future. Because the District is funded primarily pursuant to the State’s education funding 


formula known as LCFF, the District’s main operating revenues will be impacted by the State’s financial position in the 


current and future fiscal years. Should the pandemic continue and/or escalate into the future, the State’s revenues may 


continue to decline, and a corresponding decline in education funding is possible, but the extent is not fully known at 


this time.  See below under the heading “STATE BUDGET” for information on the State’s fiscal year 2021-22 proposed 


budget. 


 


Additional information with respect to events surrounding the outbreak of COVID-19 and responses thereto can be 


found on State and local government websites, including but not limited to: the Governor’s office 


(http://www.gov.ca.gov) and the California Department of Public Health (https://covid19.ca.gov/).  The District has not 


incorporated by reference the information on such websites, and the District does not assume any responsibility for the 


accuracy of the information on such websites. 


 


Notwithstanding the impacts the coronavirus outbreak may have on the global and national economy, the economy 


in the State, in the District, or on the District’s revenues, the Bonds described herein are voter-approved general 


obligations of the District payable from the levy and collection of ad valorem property taxes, unlimited as to rate or 


amount. 


 


Employee Relations 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools currently employs 885 personnel, consisting of 431 certificated employees, 350 classified 


non-management employees, 41 management or confidential employees, and 63 guest teachers. For fiscal year 2021-22, 


the Santa Cruz City Schools has budgeted, pursuant to its July 1 operating budget, approximately $41.2 million and 


$13.5 million for certificated and classified payrolls, respectively, and approximately $27.7 million for employee benefits.  


Santa Cruz City Schools employees, other than management, confidential, and certain part-time employees, are 


represented by employee bargaining units as follows: 


 


778/863







 


 A-6   


TABLE A-1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Employee Bargaining Units and Current Collective Bargaining Agreements 


 


Name of Bargaining Unit 


Number of  


Employees  


Represented 


Current Contract 


Expiration Date (1) 


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers 


431 Teachers 


63 Guest Teacher June 30, 2023 


Santa Cruz City Schools Council of Classified Employees 350 June 30, 2024 
____________________ 
(1) By law, each contract is in effect until a new contract is approved.  


Source:  Santa Cruz City Schools. 


 


Retirement Benefits 


 


The information set forth below regarding the CalSTRS and CalPERS programs, other than the information provided by the 


Santa Cruz City Schools regarding its annual contributions thereto, has been obtained from publicly available sources which are 


believed to be reliable but are not guaranteed as to accuracy or completeness, and should not be construed as a representation by the 


Santa Cruz City Schools. 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools participates in retirement plans with the State Teachers’ Retirement System 


(“CalSTRS”), which covers all full-time faculty members, and the State Public Employees’ Retirement System 


(“CalPERS”), which covers classified employees. Classified personnel who are employed more than half of full-time 


service may participate in CalPERS.  


 


Each of CalSTRS and CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive financial report that includes financial statements 


and required supplemental information. Copies of such financial reports may be obtained from each of CalSTRS and 


CalPERS as follows: (i) CalSTRS, P.O. Box 15275, Sacramento, California 95851-0275; (ii) CalPERS, P.O. Box 942703, 


Sacramento, California 94229-2703. Moreover, each of CalSTRS and CalPERS maintains a website, as follows: (i) 


CalSTRS: www.calstrs.com; (ii) CalPERS: www.calpers.ca.gov. The information presented in such financial reports or 


on such websites is not incorporated into this Official Statement by any reference.   


 


Contributions.  The following table sets forth the Santa Cruz City Schools’ total contributions to CalSTRS and 


CalPERS for fiscal years 2015-16 through 2019-20, the estimated (unaudited) contributions for fiscal year 2020-21, the 


budgeted contributions for fiscal year 2021-22, and for each fiscal year the combined contributions as a percentage of the 


Santa Cruz City Schools covered payroll. For more information regarding the Santa Cruz City Schools’ retirement 


benefits obligations, see APPENDIX C – “SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED 


JUNE 30, 2020” (Notes 7 and 8). 


 


779/863







 


 A-7   


TABLE A-2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


Aggregate Employer Contributions to CalSTRS and CalPERS 


Fiscal Years 2015-16 through 2021-22 


Fiscal Year 


Employer 


CalSTRS Contributions (1) 


Employer 


CalPERS Contributions (1) 


Employer Contribution 


(CalSTRS and CalPERS Combined) 


as Percentage of Total General Fund 


Expenditures 


2015-16 $3,541,186 $1,253,410 6.57% 


2016-17 4,375,574 1,539,583 7.39 


2017-18 5,020,979 1,705,326 8.17 


2018-19  5,840,243 2,173,172 8.87 


2019-20 6,238,340 2,537,388 9.49 


2020-21 (2) 5,734,980 2,549,037 8.04 


2021-22 (3) 6,591,911 3,025,675 9.66 


    
(1)  Reflects data for all funds, including the general fund. Does not include on-behalf payments from the State. 
(2)  Unaudited.  
(3)  Projected.  


Source: Santa Cruz City Schools Audit Reports for fiscal years 2015-16 through 2019-20; and the Santa Cruz City Schools 2021-22 adopted 


budget. 


 


CalSTRS.  All full-time certificated employees, as well as certain classified employees, are members of CalSTRS.  


CalSTRS provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits to plan members and beneficiaries under a defined benefit 


program (the “CalSTRS Defined Benefit Program”).  The CalSTRS Defined Benefit Program is funded through a 


combination of investment earnings and statutorily set contributions from three sources: employees, employers, and the 


State.  Benefit provisions and contribution amounts are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended from time 


to time. 


 


Prior to fiscal year 2014-15, and unlike typical defined benefit programs, CalSTRS contribution rates did not vary 


annually to make up funding shortfalls or assess credits for actuarial surpluses, although the State did, and does pay a 


surcharge when the member and school district contributions are not sufficient to fully fund the basic defined benefit 


pension (generally consisting of 2% of salary for each year of service at age 60 referred to herein as “pre-enhancement 


benefits”) within a 30-year period.  This surcharge, however, does not apply to systemwide unfunded liability resulting 


from recent benefit enhancements.  


 


As part of the 2014-15 State Budget, the then-Governor signed Assembly Bill 1469 (“AB 1469”) which implemented 


a new funding strategy for CalSTRS and increased the employer contribution rate in fiscal year 2014-15 from 8.25% to 


8.88% of covered payroll. Such rate then increased by 1.85% beginning in fiscal year 2015-16, and continued to increase 


through 2020-21, as further described below.  


 


AB 1469 also increased member contributions, which were previously set at 8.00% of pay, to 10.25% of pay for 


members hired on or before December 31, 2012, and 9.205% of pay for members hired on or after January 1, 2013, 


effective July 1, 2016. For fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020, the contribution rate will be 10.250% for employees hired 


before December 31, 2012 and 10.205% employees hired after such date. The State’s total contribution also increased 


from approximately 3% in fiscal year 2013-14 to 8.328% of payroll in fiscal year 2020-21, plus the continued payment of 


2.5% of payroll annual for a supplemental inflation protection program for a total of 10.828%.   


 


On June 27, 2019, the Governor signed SB 90 (“SB 90”) into law as a part of the 2019-20 Budget. Pursuant to SB 90, 


the State Legislature appropriated $2.246 billion to be transferred to the Teacher's Retirement Fund for CalSTRS to pay 


in advance, on behalf of employers, part of the contributions required for fiscal years 2019-20 and 2020-21, resulting in 


780/863







 


 A-8   


K-14 school districts having to contribute 1.03% less in fiscal year 2019-20 and 0.70% less in fiscal year 2020-21. The 


remainder of the payment not committed for the reduction in employer contribution rates described above, is required 


to be allocated to reduce the employer's share of the unfunded actuarial obligation determined by the State Teachers 


Retirement Board (the “STRS Board”) upon recommendation from its actuary.  


 


Pursuant to AB 1469, increases in school districts’ contribution rates were phased-in over a seven-year period 


starting July 1, 2014, through July 1, 2020. Starting in 2021-22, the AB 1469 provides the CalSTRS Board limited authority 


to adjust the employer contribution rate, if necessary, to fully fund the remaining unfunded liability by 2046. Those 


adjustments are limited to 1% annually, not to exceed 20.25% of creditable compensation. The phased-in rate increases 


from fiscal year 2014-15 through 2021-22 are shown in the following schedule: 


 


TABLE A-3 


K-14 SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTRIBUTION RATES 


CalSTRS (Defined Benefit Program) 


Effective Date 


Employer 


Contribution Rate (1) 


July 1, 2014 8.88% 


July 1, 2015 10.73 


July 1, 2016 12.58 


July 1, 2017 14.43 


July 1, 2018 16.28 


July 1, 2019 17.10 (2) 


July 1, 2020 16.15 (3)  


July 1, 2021 16.02 (3) 


____________________ 
(1)  Expressed as a percentage of covered payroll. 
(2)  The 2019-20 State Budget provided supplemental payments to CalSTRS, reducing the employer 


contribution rate from 18.13% to 17.10% for fiscal year 2019-20. 
 (3)  The 2020-21 State Budget reallocated the supplemental State payment allocated in the 2019-20 State 


Budget, to instead be used solely to reduce employer contribution rates, to approximately 16.15% in fiscal 


year 2020-21 and 16.02% in fiscal year 2021-22. 


Source: CalSTRS, AB 1469, the 2019-20 State Budget, and the 2020-21 State Budget. 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools’ total employer contributions to CalSTRS for fiscal years 2015-16 through 2020-21 were 


equal to 100% of the required contributions for each year (see Table A-2 above). Due to the expected increase in employer 


contribution rates under AB 1469, the Santa Cruz City Schools anticipates that its contributions to CalSTRS will increase 


in future fiscal years as compared to prior fiscal years. The Santa Cruz City Schools, nonetheless, is unable to predict all 


factors or any changes in law that could affect its required contributions to CalSTRS in future fiscal years. 


 


CalPERS. The Santa Cruz City Schools contributes to the School Employer Pool under the CalPERS, a cost-sharing 


multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The plan 


provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and survivor benefits to plan members 


and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public 


Employees’ Retirement Laws.  


 


All qualifying classified employees of K-12 school districts in the State are members in CalPERS, and all of such 


districts participate in the same plan.  As such, all such districts share the same contribution rate in each year.  Unlike 


school districts’ participating in CalSTRS, however, the school districts’ contributions to CalPERS fluctuate each year 


and include a normal cost component and a component equal to an amortized amount of the unfunded liability.  


Accordingly, the District cannot provide any assurances that its required contributions to CalPERS in future years will 


not significantly vary from any current projected levels. 


781/863







 


 A-9   


 


Active plan members hired before January 1, 2013, are required to contribute 7.0% of their salary, while members 


hired after January 1, 2013, contribute at an actuarially determined rate, i.e., the higher of 50% of normal costs of benefits 


or the actuarially determined rate of 7.00%, which resulted in a 7.00% employee contribution rate in both fiscal years 


2019-20 and 2020-21. (See discussion of rates in “California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013” below.) The 


actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of 


Administration (the “CalPERS Board”).  


 


School districts are required to contribute to CalPERS at an actuarially determined rate, which was 15.531%, 18.062%, 


and 19.721% of eligible salary expenditures for fiscal year 2017-18, 2018-19, and 2019-20, respectively.  Based on the 


changes in the discount rate, inflation rate, payroll growth rate and demographic assumptions, along with expected 


reductions in normal cost due to the continuing transition of active members from those employees hired prior to the 


Implementation Date (defined below), to those hired after such date, the employer contribution adopted for fiscal year 


2020-21 was 22.68%, and the employer contribution rate projected for fiscal year 2021-22 was 25.2%, with annual 


increases thereafter, resulting in a projected 27.6% employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2026-27. State legislation 


enacting the 2020-21 State Budget, however, reallocated State contributions to the Schools Pool, resulting in adjusted 


CalPERS employer contribution rates reduced from the adopted/projected rates, to 20.70% in fiscal year 2020-21 and 


23.00% in fiscal year 2021-22. 


 


Employer contribution rates for 2020-21 and projected through 2026-27 are shown in the following table. 


 


TABLE A-4 


EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION RATES 


CALPERS 


Fiscal Year 


Employer 


Contribution Rate (1) 


2020-21 20.7% 


2021-22 (2) 22.8 


2022-23 (2) 26.3 


2023-24 (2) 27.3 


2024-25 (2) 27.8 


2025-26 (2) 27.8 


2026-27 (2) 27.6 


____________________ 


Note: The CalPERS Board is expected to approve official employer contribution rates for each 


fiscal year, during the preceding fiscal year.  
(1)  Expressed as a percentage of covered payroll. 
(2)  Projected. 


Source: CalPERS 


 


The CalPERS Schools Pool Actuarial Valuation as of June 30, 2020 (the “2020 CalPERS Schools Pool Actuarial 


Valuation”), which has not yet been released in full, was presented in summary form to the CalPERS Board on April 19, 


2021, and such summary reported an actuarial accrued liability of $104.06 billion with the market value of assets at $71.4 


billion, and a funded status of 68.6%.  The actuarial funding method used in the 2020 CalPERS Schools Pool Actuarial 


Valuation is the “Entry Age Normal Cost Method.”  The 2020 CalPERS Schools Pool Actuarial Valuation as summarized 


assumes, among other things, 2.50% inflation and payroll growth of 2.75% compounded annually.  The 2020 CalPERS 


Schools Pool Actuarial Valuation as summarized reflects a discount rate of 7.00% compounded annually (net of 


administrative expenses) as of June 30, 2020.  The CalPERS Board adopted new demographic assumptions on December 


19, 2017, including a reduction in the inflation assumption from 2.625% as of June 30, 2018 to 2.50% as of June 30, 2019.  


782/863







 


 A-10   


The reduction in the inflation assumption results in decreases in both the normal cost and the accrued liabilities in the 


future.   


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools' contributions to CalPERS for fiscal years 2015-16 through 2020-21 equaled 100% of the 


required contributions for each year (see Table A-2 above). Despite the change in actuarial assumptions described above, 


the Santa Cruz City Schools anticipates that its contributions to CalPERS may increase in future fiscal years.  The 


implementation of PEPRA (see – “California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013” below), however, is expected 


to help reduce certain future pension obligations of public employers with respect to employees hired on or after January 


1, 2013. The District cannot predict the impact these changes will have on its contributions to CalPERS in future years. 


 


Potential Increase in Pension Liabilities.  Recessions and other economic disruptions, including the attending 


potential volatility in the U.S. and global stock markets, could have a material impact on the investments in the State 


pension trusts, which could materially increase either or both CalSTRS’ and CalPERS’ unfunded pension liabilities, 


which, in turn, could result in material changes to the required employer contribution rates in future fiscal years. As to 


CalSTRS, however, under existing law, the CalSTRS Board may not increase the employer contribution rate by more 


than 1% in any fiscal year, up to a maximum employer contribution rate of 20.25%. The District is unable to predict 


whether or to what extent its required employer contribution rates, or its proportionate share of net pension liability, in 


connection with CalSTRS or CalPERS, may be affected by the COVID-19 pandemic or any future economic disruption. 


 


California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013. The Governor signed the California Public Employee’s 


Pension Reform Act of 2013 (“PEPRA”) into law on September 12, 2012. PEPRA affects both CalSTRS and CalPERS, most 


substantially as they relate to new employees hired after January 1, 2013 (the “Implementation Date”). As it pertains to 


CalSTRS participants hired after the Implementation Date, PEPRA changes the normal retirement age, increasing the 


eligibility for the 2% “age factor” (the percent of final compensation to which an employee is entitled to for each year of 


service) from age 60 to 62 and increasing the eligibility of the maximum age factor of 2.4% from age 63 to 65. For non-


safety CalPERS participants hired after the Implementation Date, PEPRA changes the normal retirement age by 


increasing the eligibility for the 2% age factor from age 55 to 62 and also increases the eligibility requirement for the 


maximum age factor of 2.5% to age 67. 


 


PEPRA also implements certain other changes to CalPERS and CalSTRS including the following: (a) all new 


participants enrolled in CalPERS and CalSTRS after the Implementation Date are required to contribute at least 50% of 


the total annual normal cost of their pension benefit each year as determined by an actuary, (b) CalSTRS and CalPERS 


are both required to determine the final compensation amount for employees based upon the highest annual 


compensation earnable averaged over a consecutive 36-month period as the basis for calculating retirement benefits for 


new participants enrolled after the Implementation Date (currently 12 months for CalSTRS members who retire with 25 


years of service), and (c) “pensionable compensation” is capped for new participants enrolled after the Implementation 


Date at 100% of the federal Social Security contribution and benefit base for members participating in Social Security or 


120% for CalSTRS and CalPERS members not participating in Social Security, while excluding previously allowed forms 


of compensation under the formula such as payments for unused vacation, annual leave, personal leave, sick leave, or 


compensatory time off. 


 


GASB 67 and 68; Net Pension Liability. In June 2012, GASB approved a pair of related statements, Statement 


Number 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans (“Statement Number 67”), which addresses financial reporting for 


pension plans, and Statement Number 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions (“Statement Number 68”), 


which establishes new accounting and financial reporting requirements for governments that provide their employees 


with pensions. The guidance contained in these statements will change how governments calculate and report the costs 


and obligations associated with pensions. Statement Number 67 replaces the current requirements of Statement Number 


25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans, for most 


public employee pension plans, and Statement Number 27 replaces the current requirements of Statement Number 27, 


Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers, for most government employers. The new 


statements also replace the requirements of Statement Number 50, Pension Disclosures, for those governments and 


783/863







 


 A-11   


pension plans. Certain of the major changes include: (i) the inclusion of unfunded pension liabilities on the government’s 


balance sheet (such unfunded liabilities are currently typically included as notes to the government’s financial 


statements); (ii) full pension costs would be shown as expenses regardless of actual contribution levels; (iii) lower 


actuarial discount rates would be required to be used for most plans for certain purposes of the financial statements, 


resulting in increased liabilities and pension expenses; and (iv) shorter amortization periods for unfunded liabilities 


would be required to be used for certain purposes of the financial statements, which generally would increase pension 


expenses. Statement Number 67 took effect for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2013, and Statement Number 68 took 


effect for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014. 


 


As of June 30, 2020, the Santa Cruz City Schools’ proportionate share of net CalSTRS pension liability was 


$59,716,000, and its proportionate share of net CalPERS pension liability was $25,065,000. The Santa Cruz City Schools’ 


proportionate share of net pension liability for each plan is based on a projection of its long-term share of contributions 


to the pension plans relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined.  For 


further information regarding the Santa Cruz City Schools’ net pension liability, see APPENDIX C –“SANTA CRUZ 


CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 – Notes 7 and 8.” 


 


Other Post-Employment Benefits 


 


In addition to the retirement plan benefits with CalSTRS and CalPERS discussed above, the Santa Cruz City Schools 


provides certain post-retirement healthcare benefits (“OPEB”), in accordance with the Santa Cruz City Schools’ 


employment contracts. The OPEB plan (the “Plan”) is a single-employer defined benefit healthcare plan administered 


by the Santa Cruz City Schools. The Plan provides medical, dental, vision, and life insurance benefits to eligible retirees. 


As of June 30, 2020, membership in the Plan consisted of 59 retirees currently receiving benefits and 393 participating 


active employees.  


 


The Plan benefits, and the contribution requirements of the Santa Cruz City Schools (employees are no required to 


contribute to the Plan), are established by labor agreements and may be amended by the Board of Education and the 


employee labor groups. The benefit payments are based on projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements. For the 


year ended June 30, 2020, the District paid $998,432 in benefit payments as such payment came due. For the year ended 


June 30, 2021, the District paid 873,491 in benefit payments. The Santa Cruz City Schools has no fiduciary position in a 


qualified trust for the purposes of funding the OPEB liability. 


 


OPEB Liability.  Beginning in fiscal year 2017-18, the Santa Cruz City Schools was required to implement GASB 


Statement Number 75, which replaced GASB Statement Number 45 as the accounting standard for OPEB plans. The 


Santa Cruz City Schools’ actuary, DFA, LLC, completed the most recent actuarial update (supplemental schedules) of 


the Santa Cruz City Schools’ OPEB obligations on June 14, 2021, supplementing and updating a valuation date of July, 


2019 and measurement date of June 30, 2020. The Santa Cruz City School’s total OPEB liability was $18,582,120 reported 


as of June 30, 2021, with a measurement date of June 30, 2020. The Santa Cruz City Schools currently finances benefits 


on a pay-as-you-go basis and has no position in a GASB 75-compliant irrevocable trust to net against the total OPEB 


Liability.  


 


  


784/863







 


 A-12   


The following table illustrates the changes in the Santa Cruz City Schools’ total OPEB liability from the end of the 


valuation reporting period at June 30, 2019, to the June 30, 2020 measurement date, based on experience and actuarial 


assumptions: 


 


TABLE A-5 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


Changes in the Total and Net OPEB Liability 


Total OPEB Liability at June 30, 2019 $16,897,030 


Changes recognized for measurement period:  


Service Cost $  1,110,714 


Interest  550,078 


Assumption Changes 897,789 


Benefit Payments (873,491) 


Net Changes   $1,685,090 


Total OPEB Liability as of June 30, 2020 $ 18,582,120 
    


Source: Actuarial Study Supplemental Schedules. 


 


For a description of the Santa Cruz City Schools’ actuarial methods and assumptions as of June 30, 2020, see 


APPENDIX C –“SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 - Note 9, 


Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB).” 


 


Public Entity Risk Pools; Joint Powers Authorities 


The Santa Cruz City Schools is exposed to various risk of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction 


of assets, errors and omissions, injuries to employees and natural disasters.  In order to manage these risks, the Santa 


Cruz City Schools participates in joint ventures under joint powers agreements (“JPAs”) with the Santa Cruz-San Benito 


County Schools Insurance Group (SC-SBSIG), Self-Insured Schools of California III (SISC III), Southern Peninsula Region 


Insurance Group (SPRIG), the School Project for Utility Rate Reduction (SPURR), the Protected Insurance Program for 


Schools (PIPS) and Nor-Cal Relief (NCR) public entity risk pools. The relationship between the Santa Cruz City Schools 


and the JPAs/risk pools is such that none are a component unit of Santa Cruz City Schools for financial reporting 


purposes.  Settled claims have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three years.  


 


The JPAs arrange for and provide property, liability, workers’ compensation, medical, dental, and vision insurance 


and excess liability coverage for its members.  Each joint venture is governed by a board consisting of representatives 


from various member districts.  Each board controls the operations of the JPA, including selection of management, 


independent of any influence by the member districts beyond their representation on the board.  Each member district 


pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits proportionate to 


their participation in the JPA.  The Santa Cruz City Schools’ share of year-end assets, liabilities, or fund equity is not 


calculated by the JPAs.  Separately issued financial statements can be requested from each JPA. For condensed financial 


asset and liability balances for each JPA, see APPENDIX C –“SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT FOR 


FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 - Note 10, Joint Powers Agreements.” 


 


DISTRICT FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 


State Funding of Education 


 


The following information concerning the State’s funding of education and the State budget process has been compiled from 


publicly available information provided by the State.  Neither the District, the Financial Advisor, nor the Underwriter is responsible 


785/863







 


 A-13   


for the information relating to the State’s budgets provided in this section.  Further information is available from the Public Finance 


Division of the State Treasurer’s Office. 


 


Revenue Limit Funding. Prior to fiscal year 2013-14, school districts operated under general purpose revenue limits 


established by the California Department of Education. In general, revenue limits were calculated for each school district 


by multiplying the average daily attendance (“ADA”) for such district by a base revenue limit per unit of ADA. Revenue 


limit calculations were subject to adjustment in accordance with a number of factors designed to provide cost of living 


adjustments (“COLAs”) and to equalize revenues among school districts of the same type. Funding of a school district’s 


revenue limit was provided by a mix of local property taxes and State apportionments of basic and equalization aid. 


Beginning in fiscal year 2013-14, school districts are funded based on uniform funding grants assigned to certain grade 


spans. 


 


Local Control Funding Formula. State Assembly Bill 97 (Stats. 2013, Chapter 47)  (“A.B. 97”), enacted as part of the 


2013-14 State budget, established a new system for funding school districts, charter schools and county offices of 


education. Certain provisions of A.B. 97 were amended and clarified by Senate Bill 91 (Stats. 2013, Chapter 49) (“S.B. 


91”). 


 


The primary component of A.B. 97 is the implementation of the Local Control Funding Formula (“LCFF”). Beginning 


in fiscal year 2013-14, the bulk of funding for school districts is being provided on the basis of target base funding grants 


per unit of ADA (each, a “Base Grant”) assigned to each of four grade spans. Each Base Grant is subject to certain 


adjustments, as further described herein.  According to a report published by the State Legislative Analyst’s Office, the 


State general fund cost of fully implementing the LCFF in fiscal year 2013-14 would have been approximately $18 billion 


more than what was spent on education in the prior fiscal year (assuming current levels of property tax revenue, ADA 


and enrollment). Given this cost, the LCFF was projected to be implemented over a span of eight fiscal years, during 


which time school districts would receive annual funding increases based on the gap between their respective prior-year 


funding level and the target LCFF allocation following full implementation. In each year, each school district was 


expected to see the same proportion of their funding gap closed, with dollar amounts varying depending on the size of 


district’s funding gap. The State cost to fund the LCFF in each fiscal year fluctuated depending on a number of factors, 


including the provision of COLAs, fluctuations in ADA and student demographics, and growth in property tax 


revenues.  The LCFF achieved full implementation ahead of schedule in fiscal year 2018-19. 


 


The adjusted Base Grants, per unit of ADA for fiscal year 2020-21, are as follows: (a) a Target Base Grant for each 


LEA equivalent to $8,503 per ADA for kindergarten through grade 3; (b) a Target Base Grant for each LEA equivalent to 


$7,818 per ADA for grades 4 through 6; (c) a Target Base Grant for each LEA equivalent to $8,050 per ADA for grades 7 


and 8; (d) a Target Base Grant for each LEA equivalent to $9,572 per ADA for grades 9 through 12. The amount of actual 


funding allocated to the Base Grant, Supplemental Grants and Concentration Grants, however, will be subject to the 


discretion of the State.  The Base Grants for grades K-3 and 9-12 are subject to increases of 10.4% and 2.6%, respectively, 


to cover the costs of class size reduction in early grades and support college and career readiness programs in high 


schools.  


 


The Base Grants for grades K-3 and 9-12 are subject to adjustments of 10.4% and 2.6%, respectively, to cover the 


costs of class size reduction in early grades and support college and career readiness programs in high schools. Following 


full implementation of the LCFF in 2018-19, and unless otherwise collectively bargained for, school districts serving 


students in grades K-3 must maintain an average class enrollment of 24 or fewer students in grades K-3 at each school 


site in order to continue receiving the adjustment to the K-3 Base Grant. Such school districts must also make progress 


towards this class size reduction goal in proportion to the growth in their funding over the implementation period.   


 


The 2020-21 State Budget suspended the statutory cost-of-living adjustment in fiscal year 2020-21. For The 2021-22 


State Budget includes a cost-of-living adjustment of 4.05%, representing a fiscal year 2020-21 cost-of-living adjustment 


of approximately 2.3% and a fiscal year 2021-22 cost-of-living adjustment of approximately 1.7%.  The 2021-22 State 


Budget also includes $520 million in Proposition 98 general fund resources to provide a 1% increase in LCFF base 


786/863







 


 A-14   


funding.  Such discretionary increase, together with the compounded cost-of-living adjustment, results in growth of 


LCFF of 5.07% above the fiscal year 2020-21 levels.  For further discussion regarding school funding provisions in either 


the 2020-21 State Budget or the 2021-22 State Budget, see “STATE BUDGET” in this APPENDIX A. 


 


School districts that serve students of limited English proficiency (“EL” students), students from low income families 


that are eligible for free or reduced priced meals (“LI” students) and foster youth are eligible to receive additional 


funding grants. Enrollment counts are unduplicated, such that students may not be counted as both EL and LI. Foster 


youth automatically meet the eligibility requirements for free or reduced priced meals, and are therefore not discussed 


herein separately. A.B. 97 authorizes a supplemental grant add-on (each, a “Supplemental Grant”) for school districts 


that serve EL/LI students, equal to 20% of the applicable adjusted Base Grant multiplied by such districts’ percentage of 


unduplicated EL/LI student enrollment. In addition, school districts whose EL/LI populations exceed 55% of their total 


enrollment are eligible for a concentration grant add-on (each, a “Concentration Grant”) equal to 50% of the applicable 


adjusted Base Grant multiplied the percentage of such district’s unduplicated EL/LI student enrollment in excess of the 


55% threshold.    


 


The sum of a school district’s adjusted Base, Supplemental and Concentration Grants will be multiplied by such 


district’s P-2 ADA for the current or prior year, whichever is greater (with certain adjustments applicable to small school 


districts). This funding amount, together with any applicable economic recovery target or categorical block grant add-


ons, will yield a district’s total LCFF allocation. Generally, the amount of annual State apportionments received by a 


school district will amount to the difference between such total LCFF allocation and such district’s share of applicable 


local property taxes. Most school districts receive a significant portion of their funding from such State apportionments. 


As a result, decreases in State revenues may significantly affect appropriations made by the Legislature to school 


districts. 


 


Certain schools districts, known as “basic aid” districts, have allocable local property tax collections that equal or 


exceed such districts’ total LCFF allocation, and result in the receipt of no State apportionment aid. Basic aid school 


districts receive only special categorical funding, which is deemed to satisfy the “basic aid” requirement of $120 per 


student per year guaranteed by Article IX, Section 6 of the State Constitution. The implication for basic aid districts is 


that the legislatively determined allocations to school districts, and other politically determined factors, are less 


significant in determining their primary funding sources. Rather, property tax growth and the local economy are the 


primary determinants. The High School District is not a basic aid district, meaning the High School District receives 


State funding under the LCFF funding formula. The Elementary School District is a basic aid district and is entitled to 


keep its share of local property taxes which exceed the LCFF allocations it would otherwise be entitled to.  


 


Accountability. The SBE has adopted regulations regarding the expenditure of supplemental and concentration 


funding. These regulations include a requirement that school districts increase or improve services for EL/LI students in 


proportion to the increase in funds apportioned to such districts on the basis of the number and concentration of such 


EL/LI students, as well as the conditions under which school districts can use supplemental or concentration funding 


on a school-wide or district-wide basis.  


 


School districts are also required to adopt local control and accountability plans (“LCAPs”) disclosing annual goals 


for all students, as well as certain numerically significant student subgroups, to be achieved in eight areas of State 


priority identified by A.B. 97. LCAPs may also specify additional local priorities. LCAPs must specify the actions to be 


taken to achieve each goal, including actions to correct identified deficiencies with regard to areas of State priority. 


LCAPs are required to be adopted every three years, beginning in fiscal year 2014-15, and updated annually thereafter. 


The SBE has adopted a template LCAP for use by school districts.   


 


Senate Bill 98 (“SB 98”), the Budget Education Trailer Bill enacted as part of the 2020-21 State Budget, suspended the 


requirement to adopt a LCAP for the 2020-21 school year, due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. Instead, for the 2020-


21 school year, school districts were required to adopt a “learning continuity and attendance plan,” by September 30, 


2020. School districts were still be required to adopt a “budget overview for parents,” normally required as an 


787/863







 


 A-15   


accompanying part of the LCAP process, though the deadline was extended to December 15, 2020 for the 2020-21 school 


year.  For 2020-21, the Santa Cruz City Schools adopted a learning continuity and attendance plan on September 23, 


2020, and adopted a budget overview for parents on December 15, 2020. The Santa Cruz City Schools adopted its new 


three-year LCAP for 2021-22, and its Budget Overview for Parents, on June 16, 2021. 


 


Support and Intervention. A.B. 97 establishes a new system of support and intervention to assist school districts to 


meet the performance expectations outlined in their respective LCAPs. School districts must adopt their LCAPs (or 


annual updates thereto) in tandem with their annual operating budgets, and not later than five days thereafter submit 


such LCAPs or updates to their respective county superintendents of schools. On or before August 15 of each year, a 


county superintendent may seek clarification regarding the contents of a district’s LCAP (or annual update thereto), and 


the district is required to respond to such a request within 15 days. Within 15 days of receiving such a response, the 


county superintendent can submit non-binding recommendations for amending the LCAP or annual update, and such 


recommendations must be considered by the respective school district at a public hearing within 15 days. A district’s 


LCAP or annual update must be approved by the county superintendent by October 8 of each year if the superintendent 


determines that (a) the LCAP or annual update adheres to the SBE template, and (b) the district’s budgeted expenditures 


are sufficient to implement the actions and strategies outlined in the LCAP. 


 


A school district is required to receive additional support if its respective LCAP or annual update thereto is not 


approved, if the district requests technical assistance from its respective county superintendent, or if the district does 


not improve student achievement across more than one State priority for one or more student subgroups. Such support 


can include a review of a district’s strengths and weaknesses in the eight State priorities, or the assignment of an 


academic expert to assist the district to identify and implement programs designed to improve outcomes. Assistance 


may be provided by the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence, a state agency created by A.B. 97 and 


charged with assisting school districts to achieve the goals set forth in their LCAPs.  In late 2015, the SBE developed 


rubrics to assess school district performance and the need for support and intervention.  


 


A.B. 97 also authorizes the State Superintendent of Public Instruction (the “State Superintendent”), with the approval 


of the SBE, to intervene in the management of persistently underperforming school districts. The State Superintendent 


may intervene directly or assign an academic trustee to act on his or her behalf. In so doing, the State Superintendent is 


authorized to (a) modify a district’s LCAP, (b) impose budget revisions designed to improve student outcomes, and (c) 


stay or rescind actions of the local governing board that would prevent such district from improving student outcomes; 


provided, however, that the State Superintendent is not authorized under A.B. 97 to rescind an action required by a local 


collective bargaining agreement.   


 


Other State Sources. In addition to State allocations determined pursuant to the LCFF, the Santa Cruz City Schools 


receives other State revenues consisting primarily of restricted revenues designed to implement State mandated 


programs. Beginning in fiscal year 2013-14, categorical spending restrictions associated with a majority of State 


mandated programs were eliminated, and funding for these programs was folded into the LCFF. Categorical funding 


for 14 programs was excluded from the LCFF—including, among others, child nutrition, after school education and 


safety, special education, and State preschool—and school districts will continue to receive restricted State revenues to 


fund these programs.  


 


Enrollment; Average Daily Attendance 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools has experienced a declining enrollment trend in recent years, due primarily to economic 


and demographic factors affecting incoming class sizes. 


 


As described herein, ADA is a primary factor in determining a school district’s LCFF entitlement. Changes in the 


High School District’s ADA directly affect its LCFF entitlements.  Because the Elementary School District is a “basic aid” 


district, almost all of its LCFF revenue comes from local tax revenue rather than State aid, and the Elementary School 


District’s funding does not significantly depend on its ADA.  


788/863







 


 A-16   


 


The following table shows a breakdown of the Santa Cruz City Schools’ ADA by grade span, total enrollment, and 


total LCFF funding for fiscal years 2014-15 through 2020-21. The columns for transitional kindergarten through grade 


eight represent the ADA of the Elementary School District, while the column for grades nine through 12 reflect ADA for 


the High School District.  


 


TABLE A-6 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


ADA (1) by Grade Span, Total Enrollment, and Total LCFF Funding 


Fiscal Years 2014-15 through 2021-22 


 


Year 


Grades 


  TK-3 (3) 


Grades 


  4-6 (3) 


Grades 


  7-8 (3) 


Grades 


  9-12 (4) 


Total 


Combined  


  ADA (3) 


Total 


Enrollment (2) 


Total LCFF 


  Funding (7) 


2014-15 1,528 1,122 744 3,163 6,557 7,092 $51,317,963 


2015-16 1,468 1,132 750 3,070 6,420 6,937 57,888,927 


2016-17 1,380 1,083 744 3,070 6,277 6,788 58,363,051 


2017-18 1,351 10,52 713 3,135 6,251 6,733 60,982,430 


2018-19 1,228 1,066 717 3,151 6,102 6,599 68,172,896 


2019-20 1,232 995 739 3,113 6,079 6,439 70,261,006 


2020-21 (5) 1,232 995 739 3,113 6,079 6,349 69,957,026 


2021-22 (6) 1,200 885 681 3,048 5,814 6,153 72,582,603 
_____________________ 
(1)  Except for 2021-22, reflects ADA as of the second principal reporting period (P-2 ADA), as audited and adjusted following 


the reporting period. Excludes adult education and regional occupational program students. 
(2)  Except for 2021-22, reflects “census day” enrollment figures. 
(3)  Elementary School District ADA.  
(4)  High School District ADA.  
(5)  Funded-basis ADA, not actual ADA, per SB 98.  See “Impact to Average Daily Attendance Due to COVID-19 Pandemic” below. 
(6)  Projected actual ADA.  
(7)  Combined Elementary School District and High School District LCFF Funding.  


Source: Santa Cruz City Schools.  


 


Unduplicated Pupil Count. The unduplicated pupil count for purposes of funding entitlement under LCFF for the 


High School District is approximately 36.28% and for the Elementary School District is approximately 41.10%. These 


percentages entitle the Santa Cruz City Schools to supplemental funding, but not concentration grant funding under 


LCFF. Districts that receive funding as “basic aid” districts, like the Elementary School District, do not receive additional 


funding based on unduplicated pupil counts. 


 


Charter Schools. The Santa Cruz City Schools has authorized one independent charter school, the Delta Charter, 


which operates within the boundaries of the High School District and enrolls approximately 123 students. The Delta 


Charter School’s financial and operating data are reported separate from that of the Santa Cruz City Schools, though the 


Santa Cruz City Schools maintains oversight responsibility over the charter school under State law.  


 


Impact to Average Daily Attendance Due to COVID-19 Pandemic.  SB 117 provided that, for all school districts that 


complied with Executive Order N-26-20, 2019-20 ADA was calculated for the purpose of LCFF funding based only on 


attendance through February 29, 2020. The intended effect of SB 117 was that the abrupt closure of District school 


campuses, beginning in March 2020 in response to the pandemic, would have little to no impact on the District’s ADA 


for purposes of LCFF funding for the 2019-20 fiscal year. For 2020-21, Senate Bill 98 (“SB 98”), the education omnibus 


budget trailer bill enacting, in part, the 2020-21 State Budget, included an ADA hold-harmless provision, specifying that 


LCFF funding determinations for the 2020-21 school year would be based on 2019-20 ADA levels.  


789/863







 


 A-17   


 


Although no relief legislation (including the 2021-22 State Budget legislation) has provided an additional ADA hold-


harmless provision for 2021-22, school districts who experience declining ADA in 2021-22 and the two prior years will 


still be funded based on their 2019-20 funded ADA, due to the existing provisions of the LCFF system which specify that 


a school district’s LCFF allocation for a given year will be based on P-2 ADA for the current or prior year, whichever is 


greater (see “State Funding of Education – Local Control Funding Formula,” above). As a result, starting in 2022-23, and 


assuming actual ADA has declined in the High School District during the three fiscal years prior to 2022-23, the Santa 


Cruz City Schools may experience a decline in LCFF revenues reflecting such ADA decline. The District is preparing to 


address the potential decline in LCFF revenues by utilizing existing reserves, and through continued planning by 


administration to match teaching positions to student enrollment.  Should the ongoing pandemic continue into the next 


academic year or beyond, the Santa Cruz City Schools’ enrollment, or its ADA in future years may be affected. For 


information on the impact of infectious diseases on the Santa Cruz City Schools’ funding and operations, see “THE 


DISTRICT – Impact to District Operations and Budget due to COVID-19 Pandemic.” 


 


Effect of Changes in Enrollment. Changes in local property tax income and ADA affect LCFF districts and basic aid 


districts differently. In an LCFF district, such as the High School District, increasing enrollment increases the total 


amount distributed under the LCFF and thus generally increases a district’s entitlement to State equalization aid, while 


increases in property taxes do nothing to increase district revenues, but only offset the State funding requirement of 


equalization aid. Operating costs increase disproportionately slowly to enrollment growth; and only at the point where 


additional teachers and classroom facilities are needed. Declining enrollment has the reverse effect on LCFF districts, 


generally resulting in a loss of State equalization aid, while operating costs decrease slowly and only when, for example, 


the district decides to lay off teachers or close schools. 


 


Revenue Sources 


 


As described herein, the Elementary School District and the High School District combine most of their financial 


and operating data, including reporting one combined general fund of the Santa Cruz City Schools. Major revenue 


sources of the Santa Cruz City Schools are described below. 


 


LCFF Sources.  Local property tax revenues, i.e., a school district’s share of the local general 1% property tax, make 


up the principal component of LCFF revenues. The LCFF funding formula itemizes the local revenues that are counted 


towards the LCFF amount before calculating how much the State must provide in equalization aid. For basic aid districts 


such as the Elementary School District, local property taxes received exceed the LCFF entitlement, thus no State 


equalization aid is necessary. The High School District, which is not a basic aid district, receives State apportionments 


above the amounts derived from local property taxes.  


 


For fiscal year 2019-20, the Santa Cruz City Schools received $70,261,006 from the LCFF, comprising approximately 


76.7% of its general fund revenues. For fiscal year 2020-21, the Santa Cruz City Schools received an estimated $69,957,026 


from the LCFF, approximately 66.7% of its estimated general fund revenues. For fiscal year 2021-22. the Santa Cruz City 


Schools has budgeted to receive approximately 72,582,604 from LCFF sources, representing approximately 77.7% of its 


budgeted general fund revenues.  


 


Federal Revenues. The federal government provides funding for several Santa Cruz City Schools programs, 


including Title I, Title II, Title III and Title IV, and special education entitlement/grants.  Most of the federal revenues 


received by the Santa Cruz City Schools are restricted.  For fiscal year 2019-20, the Santa Cruz City Schools received 


$3,518,497 from federal revenues, comprising approximately 3.8% of general fund total revenues.  For fiscal year 2020-


21, the Santa Cruz City Schools received an estimated $11,871,611 from federal revenues, comprising approximately 


11.3% of its 2020-21 general fund revenues. For fiscal year 2021-22, the Santa Cruz City Schools has budgeted to receive 


$5,014,624 from the federal revenues, comprising approximately 5.4% of its budgeted general fund revenues.  


 


790/863







 


 A-18   


Other State Revenues. In addition to the LCFF, the Santa Cruz City Schools receives other State revenues, such as 


State Lottery money, career technical education grants, the After School Education and Safety program, and certain 


special education grants.  These other State revenues are primarily restricted revenues funding items such as special 


education, instructional materials, and specific programs.  For fiscal year 2019-20, the Santa Cruz City Schools received 


$7,871,667 from other State revenues, comprising 8.6% of general fund total revenues. For fiscal year 2020-21, the Santa 


Cruz City Schools received an estimated $13,610,655 from other State revenues, comprising approximately 13.0% of its 


total estimated 2020-21 general fund revenues. For fiscal year 2021-22, the Santa Cruz City Schools has budgeted to 


receive $8,471,752 from the other State revenues, comprising approximately 9.1% of its budgeted general fund revenues. 


 


Other Local Revenues. In addition to property taxes, the Santa Cruz City Schools receives other local revenues from 


items such as leasing of facilities, interest earnings, certain State special education funding derived from local sources, 


and local parcel taxes approved by the voters of the Elementary School District and the High School District, respectively.  


For fiscal year 2019-20, the Santa Cruz City Schools received $9,942,182 from other local revenues, comprising 


approximately 10.9% of general fund total revenues.  For fiscal year 2020-21, the Santa Cruz City Schools received 


$9,515,671 from other local revenues, comprising approximately 9.1% of its estimated 2020-21 general fund revenues. 


For fiscal year 2021-22, the Santa Cruz City Schools has budgeted to receive $7,309,452 from the other local revenues, 


comprising approximately 7.8% of its budgeted general fund revenues. 


 


In March of 2020, the High School District and Elementary School District voters, respectively, approved parcel tax 


Measures “T” (High School District) and “U” (Elementary School District”), which replaced the existing parcel tax 


Measures “J” and “P.” Revenue from the parcel taxes represents the largest component of the Santa Cruz City Schools’ 


other local revenues, with estimated revenue of $6,893,118 in 2021-22.   


 


Audited Financial Statements 


 


The State Department of Education imposes by law uniform financial reporting and budgeting requirements for K-


12 school districts. Financial transactions are accounted for in accordance with the Department of Education’s California 


School Accounting Manual. This manual, according to Section 41010 of the California Education Code, is to be followed 


by all California school districts, including the Santa Cruz City Schools. Significant accounting policies followed by the 


Santa Cruz City Schools are explained in Note 1 to the Santa Cruz City Schools’ audited financial report for the fiscal 


year ended June 30, 2020, which is included in this Official Statement as APPENDIX C. 


 


Independently audited financial reports are prepared annually in conformity with generally accepted accounting 


principles for educational institutions. The annual audit report is generally available about six months after the June 30 


close of each fiscal year. The following table contains data abstracted from annual financial reports prepared by the Santa 


Cruz City Schools’ independent auditor, Crowe LLP, Sacramento, CA. 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools’ auditor has not been requested to consent to the use or to the inclusion of its report in 


this Official Statement, and it has not audited or reviewed this Official Statement.  


 


Generally, the Santa Cruz City Schools is required by law to provide its annual audit report for the previous fiscal 


year to the County Superintendent and to the State by no later than December 15, and thereafter to review its audited 


financial report after a public meeting to be conducted no later than January 31 following the close of each fiscal year. 


For fiscal year 2019-20, however, Senate Bill No. 98, approved by the Governor on June 29, 2020, extended the deadline 


to file the annual audit report to March 31, 2021. The Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education approved the audit 


report for fiscal year 2019-20 on March 10, 2021.  


 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


791/863







 


 A-19   


 


The following table shows the statement of audited revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the 


Santa Cruz City Schools’ general fund for the fiscal years 2016-17 through 2019-20. 


 


TABLE A-7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Summary of General Fund Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 


Fiscal Years 2016-17 through 2019-20 


 


 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 


REVENUES*     


LCFF sources $58,363,050 $60,982,431 $68,172,896 $70,261,006 


Federal sources 3,807,040 3,679,493 3,565,767 3,518,497 


Other State sources 7,042,668 7,117,364 10,397,307 7,871,667 


Other local sources 10,176,874 9,793,563 9,799,134 9,942,182 


Total Revenues $79,389,632 $81,572,851 $91,935,104 $91,593,352 


     


EXPENDITURES     


Certificated Salaries $35,453,519 $36,048,561 $37,372,611 $38,067,236 


Classified Salaries 11,667,895 11,598,088 12,674,347 13,193,689 


Employee Benefits 19,191,565 21,232,522 26,003,998 25,791,063 


Books and Supplies 3,958,977 3,767,089 4,384,827 2,863,592 


Services and Operating Expenses 8,340,573 9,015,424 9,069,311 11,420,069 


Other Outgo 41,893 17,166 25,584 24,206 


Capital Outlay 1,384,083 676,865 797,942 1,068,887 


Total Expenditures $80,038,505 $82,354,715 $90,328,620 $92,428,742 


     


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues  


Over Expenditures $    (648,873) $    (781,864) $  1,606,484 $    (835,390) 


     


Other Financing Sources (Uses)     


Transfers in $  1,638,463 $  1,500,000 $     779,000 $  2,711,579 


Transfers out (345,880) (103,407) (312,863) (406,902) 


Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $  1,292,583 $  1,396,593 $     466,137 $  2,304,677 


     


FUND BALANCES     


Net Change in Fund Balance $     643,710 $     614,729 $  2,072,621 $  1,469,287 


Fund Balances, July 1, beginning $13,032,046 $13,675,756 $14,290,485 $16,363,106 


Fund Balances, June 30, ending $13,675,756 $14,290,485 $16,363,106 $17,832,393 
__________________ 


* Restricted and Unrestricted General Fund Revenues. 


Source:  Santa Cruz City Schools Audited Financial Reports for fiscal years 2016-17 through 2019-20. 


792/863







 


 A-20   


District Budget Process and County Review 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools is required by State law to adopt a final budget by July 1 in each year.  The 2021-22 


original budget was adopted by the Santa Cruz City Schools’ Board of Education on June 16, 2021. Throughout the fiscal 


year, all revenues and appropriations are subject to review and since the budget must remain in balance, any shortfall 


in revenues could require a reduction in appropriations. 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools is under the jurisdiction of the County of Santa Cruz Superintendent of Schools (the 


“County Superintendent”). The County Superintendent is independent from, and is not an officer of, the County. A 


county superintendent must review and approve, conditionally approve or disapprove a school district’s budget no later 


than September 15. The county superintendent is required to examine the adopted budget for compliance with the 


standards and criteria adopted by the State Board of Education and identify technical corrections necessary to bring the 


budget into compliance with the established standards. If the budget is disapproved, it is returned to the district with 


recommendations for revision. The district is then required to revise the budget, hold a public hearing thereon, adopt 


the revised budget and file it with the county superintendent no later than October 8. Pursuant to State law, the county 


superintendent has available various remedies by which to impose and enforce a budget that complies with State criteria, 


depending on the circumstances, if a budget is disapproved. After approval of an adopted budget, the school district’s 


administration may submit budget revisions for governing board approval. By December 31 of each year, every school 


district must have an adopted budget, or the county superintendent may impose a budget and will report such school 


district to the State Legislature and the Department of Finance. 


 


Subsequent to approval, the county superintendent will monitor each school district under its jurisdiction 


throughout the fiscal year pursuant to its adopted budget to determine on an ongoing basis if the school district can 


meet its current or subsequent year financial obligations. 


 


If, after taking various remedial actions, a county superintendent determines that a school district cannot meet its 


current or the subsequent year’s obligations, the county superintendent will notify the school district’s governing board, 


the State Superintendent, and the president of the State Board of Education (or the president’s designee) of the 


determination and take at least one of the following actions, and all actions that are necessary to ensure that the school 


district meets its financial obligations: (a) develop and impose, after also consulting with the State Superintendent and 


the school district’s governing board, revisions to the budget that will enable the school district to meet its financial 


obligations in the current fiscal year, (b) stay or rescind any action inconsistent with the ability of the school district to 


meet its obligations for the current or subsequent fiscal year, (c) assist in developing, in consultation with the school 


district’s governing board, a financial plan that will enable the school district to meet its future obligations, (d) assist in 


developing, in consultation with the school district’s governing board, a budget for the subsequent fiscal year, and (e) 


as necessary, appoint a fiscal advisor to perform the aforementioned duties. The county superintendent will also make 


a report to the State Superintendent and the president of the State Board of Education or the president’s designee about 


the financial condition of the school district and the remedial actions proposed by the county superintendent. However, 


the county superintendent may not abrogate any provision of a collective bargaining agreement that was entered into 


prior to the date upon which the county superintendent assumed authority. 


 


Reports and Certifications.  A State law adopted in 1991 (known as “A.B. 1200”) imposed additional financial 


reporting requirements on school districts, and established guidelines for emergency State aid apportionments. Under 


the provisions of A.B. 1200 and the Education Code (Section 42100 et seq.), each school district is required to file two 


interim certifications, known as the “First Interim Report” and “Second Interim Report,” with the county superintendent 


(on December 15, for the period ended October 31, and by mid-March for the period ended January 31) as to its ability 


to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the then-current fiscal year and, based on current forecasts, for the 


subsequent fiscal year. The county superintendent reviews the certification and issues either a positive, negative or 


qualified certification. A positive certification is assigned to any school district that, based on then current projections, 


will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and the subsequent two fiscal years. A negative certification 


is assigned to any school district that, based on then current projections, will be unable to meet its financial obligations 


793/863







 


 A-21   


for the remainder of the fiscal year or the subsequent fiscal year. A qualified certification is assigned to any school district 


that, based on then current projections, will not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or the two 


subsequent fiscal years. A certification may be revised to a negative or qualified certification by the county 


superintendent, as appropriate. A school district that receives a qualified or negative certification for its second interim 


report must provide to the county superintendent, the State Controller and the Superintendent no later than June 1, 


financial statement projections of the school district’s fund and cash balances through June 30 for the period ending 


April 30.  


 


Any school district that receives a qualified or negative certification in any fiscal year may not issue, in that fiscal 


year or in the next succeeding fiscal year, certificates of participation, tax and revenue anticipation notes, revenue bonds 


or any other debt instruments that do not require the approval of the voters of the school district, unless the county 


superintendent determines that the school district’s repayment of indebtedness is probable.  In the last five years, the 


Santa Cruz City Schools has not received a negative or qualified certification for an interim financial report. 


 


For school districts under fiscal distress, the county superintendent is authorized to take a number of actions to 


ensure that the school district meets its financial obligations, including budget revisions.  The county superintendent, 


however, is not authorized to approve any diversion of revenue from ad valorem property taxes levied to pay debt 


service on district general obligation bonds. A school district that becomes insolvent may, upon the approval of a fiscal 


plan by the county superintendent, request an emergency appropriation from the State, in which case the county 


superintendent, the State Superintendent and the president of the State Board of Education or the president’s designee 


will appoint a trustee to serve the school district until it has adequate fiscal systems and controls in place. The acceptance 


by a school district of an emergency apportionment exceeding 200% of the reserve recommended for that school district 


constitutes an agreement that the county superintendent will assume control of the school district in order to ensure the 


school district’s return to fiscal solvency.   


 


In the event the State elects to provide an emergency apportionment to a school district, such apportionment will 


constitute an advance payment of apportionments owed to the school district from the State School Fund and the 


Education Protection Account. The emergency apportionment may be accomplished in two ways. First, a school district 


may participate in a two-part financing in which the school district receives an interim loan from the State General Fund, 


with the agreement that the school district will subsequently enter into a lease financing with the California 


Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank for purposes of financing the emergency apportionment, including 


repaying such amounts advanced to the State General Fund. State law provides that so long as bonds from such lease 


financing are outstanding, the recipient school district (via its administrator) cannot file for bankruptcy. As an 


alternative, a school district may receive an emergency apportionment from the State General Fund that must be repaid 


in 20 years. Each year, the State Superintendent will withhold from the apportionments to be made to the school district 


from the State School Fund and the Education Protection Account an amount equal to the emergency apportionment 


repayment that becomes due that year. The determination as to whether the emergency apportionment will take the 


form of a lease financing or an emergency apportionment from the State General Fund will be based upon the availability 


of funds within the State General Fund. 
 


794/863







 


 A-22   


The following table summarizes the Santa Cruz City Schools’ 2020-21 general fund estimated actual results and 


2021-22 adopted budget (restricted and unrestricted general fund revenues and expenditures). 


 


TABLE A-8 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Summary of Estimated Actual, and Budgeted General Fund Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  


    For Fiscal Years 2020-21 and 2021-22 (1), (2) 


 


 Estimated Actuals Adopted Budget 


Revenues  2020-21 (3) 2020-21 


LCFF Sources $ 69,957,026 $72,582,604 


Federal Revenue 11,871,611 5,014,624 


Other State Revenue 13,610,655 8,471,752 


Other Local Revenue 9,515,671 7,309,452 


 Total Revenues $104,954,963 $93,378,432 


   


Expenditures   


Certificated Salaries $ 38,046,263 $41,164,271 


Classified Salaries 13,018,341 13,475,097 


Employee Benefits 24,059,933 27,662,008 


Books and Supplies 13,660,134 3,978,438 


Services and Other Operating Expenses 13,717,531 12,866,118 


Capital Outlay 544,035 394,633 


Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 25,362 25,362 


Other Outgo  - Transfers of Indirect Costs -- -- 


 Total Expenditures $103,071,599 $99,565,927 


   


Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues Over  


Expenditures (before Other Financing Sources and 


Uses) $   1,883,364 $  (6,187,492) 


Other Financing Sources/Uses   


Interfund Transfers In  $   2,500,000 $  2,500,000 


(Interfund Transfers Out) (719,537) (300,000) 


Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balances $   3,663,827 $ (3,987,495) 


Fund Balance Beginning (4) $ 17,822,564 $21,486,391 


Fund Balance Ending $ 21,486,391 $17,498,896 
    
(1) Restricted and Unrestricted General Fund Revenues. 
(2) Totals may not add due to rounding. 
(3) Due to late additions of State and Federal COVID-19 relief funding, it is anticipated that estimated actual revenues for 


2020-21 will be vary from audited results, once completed.  
(4) Unaudited or budgeted fund balances differ from prior year audited figures due to certain special funds being 


combined with the general fund for audit reporting purposes, but excluded from the general fund for budgetary 


reporting purposes. 


Source: Santa Cruz City Schools Adopted Budget for fiscal year 2021-22. 


 


 


795/863







 


 A-23   


District Debt Structure 


 


Long-Term Debt Summary. Changes in the Santa Cruz City Schools’ long-term obligations for the year ended June 


30, 2020, consisted of the following: 


 


TABLE A-9 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


(Santa Cruz County, California)  


Summary of Long-Term Debt for Fiscal Year 2019-20 


 
 


Long-Term Debt 


Beginning Balance 


July 1, 2019 Additions Reductions 


Ending Balance 


June 30, 2020 


General Obligation Bonds $117,722,245 $62,400,000 $ 8,922,811 $171,199,434 


Bond Premium 7,657,852 3,478,418 404,474 10,731,796 


Accreted Interest 4,262,259 408,407 767,189 3,903,477 


Certificates of Participation 1,135,000 -- 135,000 1,000,000 


Net Pension Liability 81,964,000 2,817,000 -- 84,781,000 


Total OPEB Liability 14,345,515 2,551,515 -- 16,897,030 


Compensated Absences 652,890 134,310 -- 787,200 


Total $227,739,761 $71,789,650 $10,229,474 $289,299,937 
____________________ 


Source:  Santa Cruz City Schools Audited Financial Report for fiscal year 2019-20. 


 


General Obligation Bonds.  In addition to the Bonds discussed herein, the High School District has additional 


outstanding general obligation bonds, all of which are secured by ad valorem taxes levied upon all property subject to 


taxation by the High School District. For a detailed summary of the High School District’s outstanding general obligation 


bonds, including annual debt service requirements for the Bonds and the outstanding general obligation bonds, see 


“DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULES – Other General Obligation Bonds” and “–Aggregate Debt Service” in the front portion 


of this Official Statement.  


 


Certificates of Participation.  On July 22, 2010, the Santa Cruz City Schools executed and delivered $2,346,000 in 


principal amount of Certificates of Participation (2010 Qualified School Construction Bonds) (the “2010 COPs”), the 


proceeds of which were used to finance the construction, installation and equipping of field improvements at the Santa 


Cruz City Schools’ Branciforte Middle School. $860,000 in principal amount of the 2010 COPs currently remains 


outstanding, with a final maturity in 2027. The 2010 COPs are designated as “Qualified School Construction Bonds” 


and, under applicable federal regulations, the District receives a cash subsidy payment from the U.S. Treasury which 


generally covers the interest component of the debt service. Notwithstanding the subsidy payments, the Santa Cruz City 


Schools remains liable for all scheduled debt service payments, subject to appropriations and abatement provisions of 


the Lease Agreement delivered in connection with the 2010 COPs. Remaining annual debt service requirements for the 


2010 COPs are as follows:  


Period Ending 


(May 1) Principal Interest 


Debt 


Service 


2022 $140,000.00 $   59,756.00 $   199,756.00 


2023 140,000.00 50,502.00 190,502.00 


2024 140,000.00 41,038.00 181,038.00 


2025 145,000.00 31,364.00 176,364.00 


2026 145,000.00 21,199.50 166,199.50 


2027 150,000.00 10,890.00 160,890.00 


Total $860,000.00 $1,463,107.03 $3,809,107.03 


 


796/863







 


 A-24   


STATE BUDGET 
 


The following information concerning the State’s budget has been obtained from publicly available information which the 


District believes to be reliable; however, the District does not guarantees the accuracy or completeness of this information and have 


not independently verified such information. Furthermore, it should not be inferred from the inclusion of this information herein 


that the principal of or interest on the Bonds is payable from the general fund of the Santa Cruz City Schools. The Bonds are payable 


solely from the proceeds of an ad valorem property tax required to be levied by the County in an amount sufficient for the payment 


thereof. 


 


The State Budget Process 


 


According to the State Constitution, the Governor of the State (the “Governor”) must propose a budget to the State 


Legislature no later than January 10 of each year. Under an initiative constitutional amendment approved by the State’s 


voters on November 2, 2010, as “Proposition 25”, a final budget must be adopted by a majority vote (rather than a 


supermajority, as was the case prior to the passage of Proposition 25) of each house of the Legislature no later than June 


15, although this deadline has been breached in the past. Any tax increase provision of such final budget shall continue 


to require approval by a two-thirds majority vote of each house of the State Legislature. The budget becomes law upon 


the signature of the Governor, who may veto specific items of expenditure.  


 


When the State budget is not adopted on time, basic appropriations and the categorical funding portion of each 


district’s State funding are affected differently. Under the rule of White v. Davis (also referred to as Jarvis v. Connell), a 


State Court of Appeal decision reached in 2002, there is no constitutional mandate for appropriations to school districts 


without an adopted budget or emergency appropriation, and funds for State programs cannot be disbursed by the State 


Controller until that time unless the expenditure is (i) authorized by a continuing appropriation found in statute, (ii) 


mandated by the Constitution (such as appropriations for salaries of elected State officers), or (iii) mandated by federal 


law (such as payments to State workers at no more than minimum wage). The State Controller has consistently stated 


that basic State funding for schools is continuously appropriated by statute, but that special and categorical funds may 


not be appropriated without an adopted budget. The State Controller has posted guidance as to what can and cannot be 


paid during a budget impasse at its website: www.sco.ca.gov. Should the Legislature fail to pass the budget or 


emergency appropriation before the start of any fiscal year, the Santa Cruz City Schools might experience delays in 


receiving certain expected revenues. 


 


Proposition 98 Education Funding. The Proposition 98 funding amount for education in a given year varies 


throughout the stages of the budget and appropriation process, from the Governor’s January budget proposal to the 


final adopted budget, and may continue to evolve even through actual expenditures and post-year-end revisions to the 


prior year budget.  


 


If, at year-end, the guaranteed amount is calculated to be higher than the amount of Proposition 98 funding 


appropriated in that year, the difference becomes an additional education funding obligation, referred to as “settle-up.” 


If the amount appropriated is higher than the guaranteed amount in any year, that higher funding level permanently 


increases the base guaranteed amount in future years. The Proposition 98 guaranteed amount is reduced in years when 


general fund revenue growth lags personal income growth, and may be suspended for one year at a time by enactment 


of an urgency statute. In either case, in subsequent years when State general fund revenues grow faster than personal 


income (or sooner, as the Legislature may determine), the funding level must be restored to the guaranteed amount, the 


obligation to do so being referred to as “maintenance factor.” 


 


Although the California Constitution requires the State to approve a balanced State budget each fiscal year, the 


State’s response to fiscal difficulties in some years has had a significant impact upon the Proposition 98 minimum 


guarantee and the treatment of settle-up payments with respect to years in which the Proposition 98 minimum guarantee 


was suspended. The State has sought to avoid or delay paying settle-up amounts when funding has lagged the 


797/863







 


 A-25   


guaranteed amount. In response, teachers’ unions, the State Superintendent and others sued the State or Governor in 


1995, 2005, 2009, and 2011 to force them to fund schools in the full amount required. The settlement of the 1995 and 2005 


lawsuits has so far resulted in over $4 billion in accrued State settle-up obligations. However, legislation enacted to pay 


down the obligations through additional education funding over time, including the Quality Education Investment Act 


of 2006, have also become part of annual budget negotiations, resulting in repeated adjustments and deferrals of the 


settle-up amounts. 


 


The State has also sought to preserve general fund cash while avoiding increases in the base guaranteed amount 


through various mechanisms: by treating any excess appropriations as advances against subsequent years’ Proposition 


98 minimum funding levels rather than current year increases; by temporarily deferring apportionments of Proposition 


98 funds from one fiscal year to the next; by permanently deferring apportionments of Proposition 98 funds from one 


fiscal year to the next; by suspending Proposition 98, as the State did in fiscal years  2004-05 and 2010-11 through 2012-


13; and by proposing to amend the State Constitution’s definition of the guaranteed amount and settle-up requirement 


under certain circumstances. 


 


2020-21 State Budget 


 


The Governor signed the final fiscal year 2020-21 State Budget (the “2020-21 State Budget”) on June 29, 2020. The 


2020-21 State Budget projected the State would close the purported $54.3 billion budget shortfall caused by the COVID-


19 recession, which impacted every sector of the State’s economy and caused record high unemployment. Notably, with 


respect to K-12 education, the 2020-21 State Budget includes the following: 


 


 Local Control Funding Formula. The 2020-21 State Budget maintains the LCFF at its 2019-20 funding levels, 


meaning it is neither cut as proposed in the 2020-21 May Revision nor is it increased by a statutory cost-of-living 


adjustment. 


 Proposition 98 Funding Deferrals. The 2020-21 State Budget defers $3.428 billion in Proposition 98 funding from 


fiscal year 2020-21 to fiscal year 2021-22 while creating authority for up to $300 million in deferral hardship funds for local 


educational agencies that cannot afford deferrals in fiscal year 2019-20 and fiscal year 2020-21. If the State does not receive 


increased federal funding by October 15, 2020, $5.7 billion in additional deferrals to K-12 school districts are authorized 


for fiscal year 2020-21. 


 COVID-19 Closure Costs. The 2020-21 State Budget allocates $5.3 billion in discretionary state and federal funds 


for one-time COVID closure impacts on school districts, to address learning loss, including: 


o $1.5 billion to local educational agencies based upon special education enrollment; 


o $2.9 billion to all local educational agencies based upon LCFF supplemental and concentration grant receipts; 


o $979 million to all local educational agencies based on LCFF. 


 Discretionary COVID-19 Relief. The 2020-21 State Budget allocates $7 billion in discretionary state and federal 


funds for one-time COVID-19 relief grants. 


 ADA Hold Harmless Provision. The 2020-21 State Budget includes an ADA hold harmless provision for fiscal year 


2020-21 that relies on adjusted ADA for fiscal year 2019-20 to protect school districts from State funding losses 


in the event in-person instruction does not resume or is suspended based on State, local, or federal guidance. 


Further, the 2020-21 State Budget establishes guidelines to meet instructional minute requirements through a 


combination of in-person instruction and distance learning, if warranted. 


798/863







 


 A-26   


 Special Education. Consistent with the 2020-21 May Revision, the 2020-21 State Budget provides for a new 


funding formula for special education beginning in fiscal year 2020-21 that includes an ongoing funding 


increase of $545 million. 


 CalSTRS and CalPERS. The 2020-21 State Budget applies funding to buy-down employer contribution rates for 


CalSTRS and CalPERS in fiscal year 2020-21. 


 Certificated and Classified Staff Protections. The 2020-21 State Budget prohibits school districts from laying off non-


management certificated staff during fiscal year 2020-21 and classified staff who hold positions in nutrition, 


transportation, or custodial services during fiscal year 2020-21. 


2021-22 State Budget  


 


Governor’s Proposed 2021-22 State Budget.  On January 8, 2021, Governor Newsom presented the State budget 


proposal to the California Legislature for fiscal year 2021-22 (the “Proposed 2021-22 State Budget”).  The Proposed 2021-


22 State Budget presented $227.2 billion in proposed spending, including $164.5 billion general fund expenditures and 


$85.8 billion in Proposition 98 funding, and projects $34 billion in total reserves and surplus. The budget proposal 


included restoration of the State’s rainy day fund and economic support reserves that were diminished in the prior year.  


A surplus of $15 billion, largely in one-time funds, was projected to be available for spending to address COVID-19 and 


support recovery and resilience. 


 


During his press conference unveiling the Proposed 2021-22 State Budget, the Governor said his budget proposal 


focused on the “most urgent needs” of Californians, including vaccinations, the safe reopening of schools, support for 


small businesses, economic stimulus, and wildfire preparedness. The budget proposal features the highest investment 


ever in public schools, $4.5 billion to accelerate recovery and job creation in the State, $370 million to expedite the 


delivery of COVID-19 vaccinations, and a $14 billion broad-based recovery package to support businesses, individuals, 


and job creation both during the pandemic and as the State recovers from the pandemic. The budget proposal also 


includes $1 billion to reduce wildfire risk and improve forest health, signaling continued focus on managing the State’s 


growing wildfire threats amid the coronavirus pandemic and its economic fallout.  


 


The Proposed 2021-22 State Budget estimated that general fund revenue would be higher than the 2020-21 State 


Budget projections by nearly $71 billion from 2019-20 through 2021-22.  The Governor and his team cautioned that most 


of this would be one-time funding, and that structural deficits are expected beginning in fiscal year 2022-23 (of $7.6 


billion), when the demand on existing State programs will outpace revenue growth. This deficit is forecast to grow to 


over $11 billion by 2024-25.  Given this, the proposal favored the use of surplus funding for one-time purposes, to limit 


ongoing liabilities. 


 


The Proposed 2021-22 State Budget sought $3.5 billion of pandemic relief for immediate action in January, to include 


$2.4 billion for the Golden State Stimulus (a $600 State payment to low-income workers who were eligible to receive the 


earned income tax credit in 2019); an additional $575 million for grants to small businesses and small non-profit cultural 


institutions disproportionately impacted by the pandemic; and immediate and targeted fee relief for impacted 


industries, including restaurants and personal services.  While this immediate relief package is intended to provide 


support in the first few months of 2021 to households hardest hit by the pandemic, the Proposed 2021-22 State Budget 


noted a critical need for more federal relief as the economic impacts of the pandemic are projected to extend beyond the 


first quarter of 2021. 


 


The Proposed 2021-22 State Budget sought $2 billion in one-time Proposition 98 General Fund grants to local 


educational agencies (LEAs) for the safe reopening of schools.  The Governor requested that the Legislature take 


immediate action on this item to allow the program to begin in February 2021, prioritizing for returning to in-person 


instruction the youngest children (transitional kindergarten through 2nd grade) and those with the greatest needs first, 


then other grade levels through the spring. Following the budget proposal, on March 5, 2021, the Governor signed AB 


799/863







 


 A-27   


86 (defined below)—the “Safe Schools for All Plan”—which provides $2 billion for in person instruction grants, and $4.6 


billion for expanded learning opportunity grants to local educational agencies.  AB 86 went into effect immediately. (See 


–Assembly Bill 86 below.) 


 


The Proposed 2021-22 State Budget included $4.6 billion one-time Proposition 98 General Fund spending for 


extending learning time, including summer school programs and other strategies to address the pandemic’s impacts on 


student learning, with an emphasis on increasing in-person instructional minutes, evidenced-based interventions, and 


support to students that are either one-grade-level or credit-deficient in core subject matters.   


 


Assembly Bill 86.  On March 4, 2021, the Governor signed into law Assembly Bill 86 (“AB 86”), urgency legislation 


which provides approximately $6.6 billion to accelerate the return of in-person school instruction and expand student 


support. Specifically, AB 86 provides $2 billion for in-person instruction grants to local educational agencies (with the 


exception of non-classroom based charter schools and independent study programs) that can be used for, among other 


things, personal protective equipment, ventilation upgrades and COVID-19 testing. To qualify for the funding, local 


educational agencies were required to offer in-person instruction for Kindergarten through second grade, and all grades 


levels for high-need students, by March 31, 2021, losing 1% of eligible funds for every day thereafter if they did not. 


 


Schools in the Blueprint’s red, orange or yellow tiers are required to offer in-person instruction to all elementary 


grades and at least one middle or high school grade or risk losing the same amount of funding. Local educational 


agencies forfeited eligibility for all AB 86 funding if they did not resume in-person instruction by May 15, 2021. Funding 


will be allocated proportionally on the basis of LCFF funding entitlements, determined as of the fiscal year 2020-21 


second principal apportionment certification. 


 


The remaining $4.6 billion is allocated for supplemental instruction and support for social and emotional well-being. 


Schools will be able to use the funds for, among other things, providing more instructional time (including summer 


school), tutoring, learning recovery programs, mental health services, access to school meal programs, programs to 


address pupil trauma and supports for credit-deficient students. Funding will be allocated proportionally on the basis 


of LCFF funding entitlements, determined as of the fiscal year 2020-21 second principal apportionment certification. 


Local educational agencies will also receive an additional $1,000 for each homeless pupil enrolled in the 2020-21 fiscal 


year. 


 


AB 86 also codifies several State programs that support the safe reopening of schools, including (i) setting aside 10% 


of available vaccines for education workers, (ii) COVID-19-related data reporting requirements, and (iii) additional 


funding for the State’s “Safe Schools Team,” which provides technical assistance and oversight to schools that experience 


COVID-19 outbreaks. 


 


May Revision to Proposed 2021-22 State Budget.  On May 14, 2021, Governor Newson presented his revision to the 


January budget proposal to the Legislature, framing the $267.8 billion spending plan as the “California Comeback Plan,” 


referred to herein as the “May Revise.”  In contrast to economic situation when the 2020-21 State Budget was adopted 


(the State was then facing a $54.3 billion budget shortfall), the State has seen significant increases in its tax revenues and 


federal funding. This has resulted in the 2020-21 revenues and transfers being adjusted to $182 billion (an increase of 


$26.8 billion), with much of those revenue gains carrying-over into the 2021-22 budget year. 


 


The Constitution sets a minimum annual funding requirement for schools and community colleges under 


Proposition 98, and budget reserves and debt payments under Proposition 2.  Due to the significant increases in the 


State’s revenues and the constitutionally-required minimum annual funding requirement, the May Revise proposed that 


the State would deposit $7.6 billion in the Budget Stabilization Account and spend $3.4 billion to pay down debt, as 


required by Proposition 2. 


 


The May Revise also changed the Proposition 98 funding described in the Proposed 2021-22 State Budget.  It 


increased the minimum guarantee to $93.7 billion (pupil spending will increase to $13,977 per student); reduced 


800/863







 


 A-28   


supplemental payments in 2021-22 by $2.3 billion; and increased Proposition 98 funding by $15.4 billion.  The May 


Revise also projected a $4.6 billion increase in the Proposition 98 reserve deposit due to higher estimates of capital gains 


revenues.  As a result of the projected increase, the school district reserve caps would be triggered beginning in fiscal 


year 2022-23.   


 


California will receive approximately $27 billion of Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery Funds from the American 


Rescue Plan (“ARP”), and $550 million in Coronavirus Capital Project Funds from the ARP.  The Governor proposed to 


use $1.5 billion to pay for the State’s share of direct COVID-19 2019 expenditures; $5.5 billion for broadband access, 


affordability and infrastructure; approximately $5 billion for housing and homelessness; and $3.6 billion for higher 


education. 


 


2021-22 State Budget.  The final State Budget for fiscal year 2021-22 (the “2021-22 State Budget”) was signed by the 


Governor on July 12, 2021. The 2021-22 State Budget reflects the State’s strong fiscal position amid the economic recovery 


from the COVID-19 pandemic. Reflecting continued fiscal caution, however, 85% of discretionary funds are allocated to 


one-time spending in order to support recovery while avoiding overcommitting future revenues.  Though the budget is 


balanced ,economic risks remain an ongoing concern, including the risk of significant stock market declines, which 


would reduce State revenues.  The 2021-22 State Budget acknowledges such risks and includes a phase-in of certain 


investments that can be adjusted annually through the budget process. 


 


The 2021-22 State Budget projects that total resources available in fiscal year 2020-21 will be approximately $194.3 


billion, including revenues and transfers of approximately $188.8 billion and a prior year balance of approximately $5.6 


billion, and total expenditures in fiscal year 2020-21 will be approximately $166.1 billion. The 2021-22 State Budget 


projects total resources available for fiscal year 2021-22 of approximately $203.6 billion, inclusive of revenues and 


transfers of approximately $175.3 billion and a prior year balance of approximately $28.2 billion.  The 2021-22 State 


Budget projects total expenditures in fiscal year 2021-22 of approximately $196.4 billion, inclusive of non-Proposition 98 


expenditures of approximately $130.1 billion and Proposition 98 expenditures of approximately $66.4 billion.  The 2021-


22 State Budget includes $25.2 billion in reserves in fiscal year 2021-22 and allocates reserves as follows:  approximately 


$15.8 billion in the State Rainy Day Fund for fiscal emergencies, approximately $900 million in the Safety Net Reserve, 


approximately $4.5 billion in the Proposition 98 Rainy Day Fund (Public School System Stabilization Account), and 


approximately $4.0 billion in the State’s SFEU.  In addition, the 2021-22 State Budget allocates approximately $3.2 billion 


of the State’s general fund balance in fiscal year 2021-22 to the State’s Reserve for Liquidation of Encumbrances.   


 


The 2021-22 State Budget allocates resources to continue to pay down the State’s long-term retirement liabilities, 


with $3.4 billion in payments required by Proposition 2 in fiscal year 2021-22, plus $7.9 billion in additional payments 


over the next three years.  The improved revenue forecast also allows for the 2021-22 State Budget to eliminate $2.0 


billion in program suspensions enacted in prior budgets.  The 2021-22 State Budget also completely pays off Proposition 


98 deferrals that were implemented in fiscal year 2020-21 as a strategy to avoid reductions to school spending.  By paying 


off Proposition 98 deferrals, the 2021-22 State Budget provides greater cash flow stability to school districts, which may 


alleviate the need for school districts to continue borrowing funds to support programmatic needs.  The 2021-22 State 


Budget projects that the State will be below its appropriations limit (referred to as the “Gann Limit”) for fiscal years 


2020-21 and 2021-22, based in part on statutory changes enacted as part of the 2021-22 State Budget that more accurately 


account for selected expenditures under both State and local limits and revised the level of excluded spending.  The 


State’s estimate of its appropriations for fiscal years 2020-21 and 2021-22 will continue to be revised until May 2023.   


 


The 2021-22 State Budget includes total funding of $123.9 billion for all K-12 education programs, including $65.5 


billion from the State’s general fund and $58.4 billion from other funds, which is the highest level of funding for school 


districts in California’s history.  Per-pupil funding is also at the highest levels for school districts in California’s history, 


totaling $13,976 per pupil in Proposition 98 funding and $21,555 per pupil when accounting for all funding sources.   


 


Certain budgeted programs and adjustments for K-12 education set forth in the 2021-22 State Budget include the 


following: 


801/863







 


 A-29   


 


• Proposition 98 Minimum Guarantee.  The 2021-22 State Budget projects increased Proposition 98 funding, resulting 


in funding estimates of $79.3 billion in fiscal year 2019-20, $93.4 billion in fiscal year 2020-21, and $93.7 billion in 


fiscal year 2021-22, due to a significant increase in projected revenues for fiscal years 2020-21 and 2021-22.  Such 


funding represents a historically high three-year increase in the minimum guarantee of $47 billion over the level 


funded in the fiscal year 2020-21 State budget.  


 


• Proposition 98 Rainy Day Fund (Public School System Stabilization Account).  The 2021-22 State Budget includes 


payments required to be made to the Proposition 98 Rainy Day Fund between fiscal years 2020-21 and 2021-22 


for a total account balance of $4.5 billion at the end of fiscal year 2021-22.  The balance of $4.5 billion in fiscal 


year 2021-22 triggers school district reserve caps beginning in fiscal year 2022-23.  


 


• Local Control Funding Formula.  The 2021-22 State Budget includes a LCFF cost-of-living adjustment of 4.05%, 


representing a fiscal year 2020-21 cost-of-living adjustment of 2.31% and a fiscal year 2021-22 cost-of-living 


adjustment of 1.7%.  The 2021-22 State Budget also includes $520 million in Proposition 98 general fund 


resources to provide a 1% increase in LCFF base funding.  This discretionary increase, together with the 


compounded cost-of-living adjustment, results in growth in the LCFF of 5.07% above the fiscal year 2020-21 


levels.  


 


• Deferrals.  Recession-driven revenue reductions anticipated at the 2020-21 State Budget drove the need to defer 


LCFF apportionments in the amounts of $1.9 billion in fiscal year 2019-20, and growing to more than $11 billion 


in fiscal year 2020-21.  As noted above, the 2021-22 State Budget eliminates all K-12 deferrals in fiscal year 2021-


22.  


 


• In-Person Instruction and Independent Study.  The 2021-22 State Budget requires that all school districts return to 


full-time in-person instruction for the 2021-22 school year.  In-person instruction will be the default for all 


students, and generally one of only two ways in which local educational agencies can earn State apportionment 


funding in fiscal year 2021-22.  To give families a non-classroom-based instruction option, and to provide local 


educational agencies with an option to generate State funding by serving students outside the classroom, the 


2021-22 State Budget requires school districts and county offices of education to provide students with an 


independent study option and includes a series of improvements to the State’s existing independent study 


programs.  


 


• Expanded Learning Time.  The 2021-22 State Budget includes an initial $1.8 billion investment of Proposition 98 


general fund resources as part of a multi-year plan to implement expanded-day, full-year instruction and 


enrichment for all elementary school students, with a focus on local educational agencies with the highest 


concentrations of low-income students, English language learners, and youth in foster care.  Local educational 


agencies with the highest concentrations of such students will receive a higher funding rate, and such agencies 


will be required to offer expanded learning opportunities to the students generating the funds.  The 2021-22 


State Budget estimates that the Proposition 98 general fund costs to implement this proposal will grow to $5.0 


billion by fiscal year 2025-26.  Over the implementation period, per pupil funding will increase and more local 


educational agencies will be expected to expand access to all students.  


 


• Universal Transitional Kindergarten.  The 2021-22 State Budget includes a series of investments beginning in fiscal 


year 2022-23 to incrementally establish Statewide transitional kindergarten by fiscal year 2025-26.  The costs of 


this plan are anticipated to be approximately $600 million in general fund resources in fiscal year 2022-23, 


growing to $2.7 billion in fiscal year 2025-26.  In addition, the 2021-22 State Budget includes $200 million of one-


time Proposition 98 general fund resources to provide planning and implementation grants for all local 


educational agencies and $100 million of one-time Proposition 98 general fund resources for local educational 


agencies to train and increase the number of early childhood educators.  The 2021-22 State Budget also proposes 


new ongoing Proposition 98 general fund resources beginning in fiscal year 2022-23 to provide one additional 


802/863







 


 A-30   


certificated or classified staff person in each transitional kindergarten classroom.  Finally, the 2021-22 State 


Budget includes $130 million of Proposition 98 general fund resources for State preschool providers to meet the 


additional demands of providing wraparound care for their income-eligible students under the universal 


transitional kindergarten program, such funds to be used for additional student access, as well as increasing 


reimbursement rates to more closely reflect regional differences in the cost of providing care. 


 


• Comprehensive Student Supports.  The 2021-22 State Budget includes $3.0 billion in Proposition 98 general fund 


resources, available over several years, to expand and strengthen the implementation and use of the community 


school model to all schools in communities with high levels of poverty.  In addition, the 2021-22 State Budget 


includes an ongoing increase to the LCFF concentration grant of $1.1 billion in Proposition 98 general fund 


resources to increase the number of adults providing direct services to students on school campuses, and 


includes $30 million in one-time Proposition 98 general fund resources for county offices of education to 


coordinate and provide services to youth in foster care.  Finally, the 2021-22 State Budget provides $547.5 million 


in one-time Proposition 98 general fund resources for the A-G Completion Improvement Grant Program, which 


will fund high schools to increase the number of students, particularly students eligible for free and/or reduced 


price meals, English learners, and foster youth, who graduate from high school having completed the A-G series 


of classes required for admission to the California State University and the University of California.  


 


• Educator Preparation, Retention, and Training.  To further expand the State’s educator preparation and training 


infrastructure, including to meet the need for additional early childhood educators, the 2021-22 State Budget 


provides approximately $2.9 billion to support educator initiatives, including approximately $1.0 billion in one-


time Proposition 98 general fund resources for educator preparation and approximately $1.9 billion in one-time 


Proposition 98 general fund resources for educator retention and training. 


 


• Nutrition.  The 2021-22 State Budget provides an additional $54 million in Proposition 98 general fund resources 


to reimburse all meals served to students, including for those who would not normally qualify for 


reimbursement under the State meal program.  Beginning in fiscal year 2022-23, all schools will be required to 


provide two free meals per day to any student who requests a meal, regardless of income eligibility, and all 


schools eligible for the federal universal meals provision will be required to apply for the program by June 30, 


2022 to reduce volatility in costs to the State and to ensure the State is not responsible for costs reimbursable at 


the federal level.  The 2021-22 State Budget estimates costs of $650 million in Proposition 98 general fund 


resources annually to cover any remaining unreimbursed costs up to the federal free per-meal rate.  In addition, 


the 2021-22 State Budget provides $150 million in one-time Proposition 98 general fund resources for school 


districts to provide school kitchen infrastructure and equipment upgrades and training for food service 


employees.   


 


• Special Education.  The 2021-22 State Budget includes the following for special education programs: 


approximately $465 million in one-time Proposition 98 general fund resources for local education agencies to 


provide learning recovery support for students with disabilities and to improve delivery of inclusive practices; 


approximately $396.9 million in one-time Proposition 98 general fund resources to increase the Statewide base 


rate for special education funding; approximately $297 million in federal Individuals with Disabilities Education 


Act funds to support special education programs; approximately $260 million in ongoing Proposition 98 general 


fund resources to support early intervention services for preschool-aged children; approximately $186.1 million 


in ongoing Proposition 98 general fund resources to provide a 4.05% cost-of-living adjustment for State special 


education funding; and approximately $100 million in Proposition 98 general fund resources for alternative 


dispute resolution of special education services complaints.  


 


• Career Technical Education.  The 2021-22 State Budget includes an increase of $150 million in ongoing Proposition 


98 general fund resources to augment opportunities for local educational agencies to participate in the Career 


Technical Education Incentive Grant Program, as well as an increase of $86.4 million in one-time Proposition 98 


803/863







 


 A-31   


general fund resources for career technical education regional occupational centers or programs operated by a 


joint powers authority to address costs associated with the COVID-19 pandemic. 


 


The complete 2021-22 State Budget is available from the California Department of Finance website at 


www.dof.ca.gov.  The District can take no responsibility for the continued accuracy of this internet address or for the 


accuracy, completeness or timeliness of information posted therein, and such information is not incorporated herein by 


such reference. 


 


The State has not entered into any contractual commitment with the District, the County, the Underwriter or the Owners of 


the Bonds to provide State budget information to the District or the Owners of the Bonds.  Although they believe the State sources 


of information listed herein are reliable, none of the District, the Municipal Advisor or the Underwriter assumes any responsibility 


for the accuracy of the State budget information set forth or referred to herein or incorporated by reference herein. 


 


Additional Information on State Finances 


 


The full text of proposed and adopted State budgets may be found at the internet website of the California 


Department of Finance, www.dof.ca.gov, under the heading “California Budget.”  The Legislative Analyst’s Office 


(“LAO”) budget overviews and other analyses may be found at www.lao.ca.gov under the heading “Products.”  In 


addition, various State of California official statements, many of which contain a summary of the current and past State 


budgets and the impact of those budgets on school districts in the State, may be found at the website of the State 


Treasurer, www.treasurer.ca.gov or through the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board’s EMMA website at 


emma.msrb.org. 


 


Periodic reports on revenues and/or expenditures during the fiscal year are issued by the Governor’s Office, the 


State Controller’s Office and the LAO.  The Department of Finance issues a monthly Bulletin, which reports the most 


recent revenue receipts as reported by state departments, comparing them to Budget projections.  The Governor’s Office 


also formally updates its budget projections three times during each fiscal year, in January, May and at budget 


enactment.  These bulletins and other reports are available on the Internet. 


 


The information referred to above is prepared by the respective State agency maintaining each website and not by 


the District, and the District can take no responsibility for the continued accuracy of these internet addresses or for the 


accuracy, completeness or timeliness of information posted there, and such information is not incorporated herein by 


these references. 


 


Future State Budgets 


The District cannot predict what actions will be taken in the future by the State legislature and the Governor to 


address changing State revenues and expenditures. The District also cannot predict the impact such actions will have on 


State revenues available in the current or future years for education. The State budget will be affected by national and 


State economic conditions and other factors over which the District will have no control. Certain actions or results could 


produce a significant shortfall of revenue and cash, and could consequently impair the State’s ability to fund schools. 


State budget shortfalls in future fiscal years may also have an adverse financial impact on the financial condition of the 


District. 


 


CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS AFFECTING DISTRICT REVENUES AND 


APPROPRIATIONS  
 


The principal of and interest on the Bonds are payable from the proceeds of an ad valorem property tax levied by the 


County on all property subject to taxation by the District within the boundaries of the District for the payment thereof 


as described herein, see “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS.” Articles XIIIA, XIIIB, XIIIC and 


804/863







 


 A-32   


XIIID of the  State Constitution, Propositions 98 and 111, and certain other provisions of law discussed below, are 


included in this section to describe the potential effect of these Constitutional and statutory measures on the ability of 


the District to levy taxes and spend tax proceeds for operating and other purposes, and it should not be inferred from 


the inclusion of such materials that these laws impose any limitation on the ability of the District to levy taxes for 


payment of the Bonds. The tax levied by the County for payment of Bonds was approved by the voters in compliance 


with Article XIIIA, Article XIIIC, and all applicable laws.   


 


Article XIIIA of the California Constitution 


 


Article XIIIA of the State Constitution (“Article XIIIA”) limits the amount of ad valorem taxes on real property to 1% 


of “full cash value” as determined by the county assessor. Article XIIIA defines “full cash value” to mean “the county 


assessor’s valuation of real property as shown on the 1975-76 bill under ‘full cash value,’ or thereafter, the appraised 


value of real property when purchased, newly constructed or a change in ownership has occurred after the 1975 


assessment,” subject to exemptions in certain circumstances of property transfer or reconstruction. Determined in this 


manner, the full cash value is also referred to as the “base year value.” The full cash value is subject to annual adjustment 


to reflect increases, not to exceed 2% for any year, or decreases in the consumer price index or comparable local data, or 


to reflect reductions in property value caused by damage, destruction or other factors.   


 


Article XIIIA has been amended to allow for temporary reductions of assessed value in instances where the fair 


market value of real property falls below the adjusted base year value described above. Proposition 8, approved by the 


voters in November of 1978, provides for the enrollment of the lesser of the base year value or the market value of real 


property, taking into account reductions in value due to damage, destruction, depreciation, obsolescence, removal of 


property, or other factors causing a similar decline. In these instances, the market value is required to be reviewed 


annually until the market value exceeds the base year value. Reductions in assessed value could result in a 


corresponding increase in the annual tax rate levied by the County to pay debt service on the Bonds. See “SECURITY 


AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS” in the front part of this Official Statement. 


 


Article XIIIA requires a vote of two-thirds or more of the qualified electorate of a city, county, special district, or 


other public agency to impose special taxes, while totally precluding the imposition of any additional ad valorem, sales 


or transaction tax on real property. Article XIIIA exempts from the 1% tax limitation any taxes above that level required 


to pay debt service (a) on any indebtedness approved by the voters prior to July 1, 1978; or (b) as the result of an 


amendment approved by State voters on June 3, 1986, on any bonded indebtedness approved by two-thirds or more of 


the votes cast by the voters for the acquisition or improvement of real property on or after July 1, 1978; or (c) bonded 


indebtedness incurred by a school district or community college district for the construction, reconstruction, 


rehabilitation or replacement of school facilities or the acquisition or lease of real property for school facilities, approved 


by 55% or more of the votes cast on the proposition, but only if certain accountability measures are included in the 


proposition. In addition, Article XIIIA requires the approval of two-thirds of all members of the State Legislature to 


change any State taxes for the purpose of increasing tax revenues. 


 


Legislation Implementing Article XIIIA 


 


Legislation has been enacted and amended a number of times since 1978 to implement Article XIIIA. Under current 


law, local agencies are no longer permitted to levy directly any property tax (except to pay voter-approved 


indebtedness). The 1% property tax is automatically levied by the relevant county and distributed according to a formula 


among taxing agencies. The formula apportions the tax roughly in proportion to the relative shares of taxes levied prior 


to 1979.  


 


Increases of assessed valuation resulting from reappraisals of property due to new construction, change in 


ownership or from the annual adjustment not to exceed 2% are allocated among the various jurisdictions in the “taxing 


area” based upon their respective “situs.” Any such allocation made to a local agency continues as part of its allocation 


in future years.  


805/863







 


 A-33   


 


Both the United States Supreme Court and the California State Supreme Court have upheld the general validity of 


Article XIIIA. 


 


Proposition 19 Ballot Measure 


 


A proposed ballot measure on November 2020 Statewide ballot known as “Proposition 19” was approved by the 


voters.  Proposition 19 amends Article XIIIA, to permit eligible homeowners to transfer tax assessments anywhere in the 


State, narrow existing special rules for inherited properties, and broaden the scope of triggers for reassessment of 


properties.  Any additional revenues and net savings resulting from the ballot measure will be allocated to fire protection 


services and reimbursing local governments for taxation-related changes. The District cannot make any assurance as to 


what effect the implementation of Proposition 19 will have on Santa Cruz City Schools revenues or assessed valuation 


of real property in the District. 


 


State-Assessed Utility Property 


Some amount of property tax revenue of the District is derived from utility property which is considered part of a 


utility system with components located in many taxing jurisdictions. Under the State Constitution, such property is 


assessed by the State Board of Equalization (“SBE”) as part of a “going concern” rather than as individual pieces of real 


or personal property. Such State-assessed property is allocated to the counties by the SBE, taxed at special county-wide 


rates, and the tax revenues distributed to taxing jurisdictions (including the District) according to statutory formulae 


generally based on the distribution of taxes in the prior year.  


 


The California electric utility industry has been undergoing significant changes in its structure and in the way in 


which components of the industry are regulated and owned. Sale of electric generation assets to largely unregulated, 


non-utility companies may affect how those assets are assessed, and which local agencies are to receive the property 


taxes. The District is unable to predict the impact of these changes on its utility property tax revenues, or whether 


legislation may be proposed or adopted in response to industry restructuring, or whether any future litigation may 


affect ownership of utility assets or the State’s methods of assessing utility property and the allocation of assessed value 


to local taxing agencies, including the District.  So long as the District is not a basic aid district, taxes lost through any 


reduction in assessed valuation will be compensated by the State as equalization aid under the State’s school financing 


formula. See “DISTRICT FINANCIAL INFORMATION - State Funding of Education” herein. 


 


Article XIIIB of the California Constitution 


 


Article XIIIB of the State Constitution (“Article XIIIB”), as subsequently amended by Propositions 98 and 111, 


respectively, limits the annual appropriations of the State and of any city, county, school district, authority or other 


political subdivision of the State to the level of appropriations of the particular governmental entity for the prior fiscal 


year, as adjusted for changes in the cost of living and in population and for transfers in the financial responsibility for 


providing services and for certain declared emergencies. As amended, Article XIIIB defines:  


 


(a) “change in the cost of living” with respect to school districts to mean the percentage change in California per 


capita income from the preceding year; and 


 


(b) “change in population” with respect to a school district to mean the percentage change in the average daily 


attendance (“ADA”) of the school district from the preceding fiscal year. 


 


For fiscal years beginning on or after July 1, 1990, the appropriations limit of each entity of government shall be the 


appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 1986-87 adjusted for the changes made from that fiscal year pursuant to the 


provisions of Article XIIIB, as amended. 


 


806/863







 


 A-34   


The appropriations of an entity of local government subject to Article XIIIB limitations include the proceeds of taxes 


levied by or for that entity and the proceeds of certain state subventions to that entity. “Proceeds of taxes” include, but 


are not limited to, all tax revenues and the proceeds to the entity from (a) regulatory licenses, user charges and user fees 


(but only to the extent that these proceeds exceed the reasonable costs in providing the regulation, product or service); 


and (b) the investment of tax revenues. 


 


Appropriations subject to limitation do not include (a) refunds of taxes; (b) appropriations for debt service; (c) 


appropriations required to comply with certain mandates of the courts or the federal government; (d) appropriations of 


certain special districts; (e) appropriations for all qualified capital outlay projects as defined by the State Legislature; (f) 


appropriations derived from certain fuel and vehicle taxes, and (g) appropriations derived from certain taxes on tobacco 


products. 


 


Article XIIIB includes a requirement that all revenues received by an entity of government other than the State in a 


fiscal year and in the fiscal year immediately following it in excess of the amount permitted to be appropriated during 


that fiscal year and the fiscal year immediately following it shall be returned by a revision of tax rates or fee schedules 


within the next two subsequent fiscal years. 


 


Article XIIIB also includes a requirement that 50% of all revenues received by the State in a fiscal year and in the 


fiscal year immediately following it in excess of the amount permitted to be appropriated during that fiscal year and the 


fiscal year immediately following it shall be transferred and allocated to the State School Fund pursuant to Section 8.5 


of Article XVI of the State Constitution. See “Propositions 98 and 111” herein. 


 


Article XIIIC and Article XIIID of the California Constitution 


 


On November 5, 1996, the voters of the State of California approved Proposition 218, popularly known as the “Right 


to Vote on Taxes Act.” Proposition 218 added to the California Constitution Articles XIIIC and XIIID (respectively, 


“Article XIIIC” and “Article XIIID”), which contain a number of provisions affecting the ability of local agencies, 


including school districts, to levy and collect both existing and future taxes, assessments, fees and charges. 


 


According to the “Title and Summary” of Proposition 218 prepared by the California Attorney General, Proposition 


218 limits “the authority of local governments to impose taxes and property-related assessments, fees and charges.” 


Among other things, Article XIIIC establishes that every tax is either a “general tax” (imposed for general governmental 


purposes) or a “special tax” (imposed for specific purposes); prohibits special purpose government agencies, such as 


school districts, from levying general taxes; prohibits any local agency from imposing, extending or increasing any 


special tax beyond its maximum authorized rate without a two-thirds vote; and also provides that the initiative power 


will not be limited in matters of reducing or repealing local taxes, assessments, fees and charges. Article XIIIC further 


provides that no tax may be assessed on property other than ad valorem property taxes imposed in accordance with 


Articles XIII and XIIIA of the California Constitution and special taxes approved by a two-thirds vote under Article 


XIIIA, Section 4.  Article XIIID deals with assessments and property, related fees and charges, and explicitly provides 


that nothing in Article XIIIC or XIIID will be construed to affect existing laws relating to the imposition of fees or charges 


as a condition of property development. 


 


The District does not impose any taxes, assessments, or property-related fees or charges which are subject to the 


provisions of Proposition 218. It does, however, receive a portion of the basic 1% ad valorem property tax levied and 


collected by the County pursuant to Article XIIIA of the California Constitution. The provisions of Proposition 218 may 


have an indirect effect on the District, such as by limiting or reducing the revenues otherwise available to other local 


governments whose boundaries encompass property located within the District thereby causing such local governments 


to reduce service levels and possibly adversely affecting the value of property within the District. 


 


State Dissolution of Redevelopment Agencies 


 


807/863







 


 A-35   


On December 30, 2011, the California Supreme Court issued its decision in the case of California Redevelopment 


Association v. Matosantos (“Matosantos”), finding A.B.x1 26, a trailer bill to the 2011-12 State budget, to be constitutional.  


As a result, all redevelopment agencies in California ceased to exist as a matter of law on February 1, 2012. The Court in 


Matosantos also found that A.B.x1 27, a companion bill to A.B.x1 26, violated the California Constitution, as amended by 


Proposition 22. See “CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS AFFECTING DISTRICT REVENUES AND 


APPROPRIATIONS—Proposition 1A and Proposition 22” herein.  A.B.x1 27 would have permitted redevelopment 


agencies to continue operations provided their establishing city or county agreed to make specified payments to school 


districts and county offices of education, totaling $1.7 billion statewide.  


 


A.B.x1 26 was modified by Assembly Bill No. 1484 (Chapter 26, Statutes of 2011-12) (“A.B. 1484”), which, together 


with A.B.x1 26, is referred to herein as the “Dissolution Act.” The Dissolution Act provides that all rights, powers, duties 


and obligations of a redevelopment agency under the California Community Redevelopment Law that have not been 


repealed, restricted or revised pursuant to A.B.x1 26 will be vested in a successor agency, generally the county or city 


that authorized the creation of the redevelopment agency (each, a “Successor Agency”).  All property tax revenues that 


would have been allocated to a redevelopment agency, less the corresponding county auditor-controller’s cost to 


administer the allocation of property tax revenues, are now allocated to a corresponding Redevelopment Property Tax 


Trust Fund (“Trust Fund”), to be used for the payment of pass-through payments to local taxing entities, and thereafter 


to bonds of the former redevelopment agency and any “enforceable obligations” of the Successor Agency, as well as to 


pay certain administrative costs. The Dissolution Act defines “enforceable obligations” to include bonds, loans, legally 


required payments, judgments or settlements, legal binding and enforceable obligations, and certain other obligations.  


 


The priority among the various types of enforceable obligations is as follows: (1) the first priority for payment is tax 


allocation bonds issued by the former redevelopment agency; (2) second is revenue bonds, which may have been issued 


by the host city, but only where the tax increment revenues were pledged for repayment and only where other pledged 


revenues are insufficient to make scheduled debt service payments; (3) third is administrative costs of the Successor 


Agency, equal to at least $250,000 in any year, unless the oversight board reduces such amount for any fiscal year or a 


lesser amount is agreed to by the Successor Agency; (4) fourth is tax revenues in the Trust Fund in excess of such 


amounts, if any, and will be allocated as residual distributions to local taxing entities in the same proportions as other 


tax revenues. Moreover, all unencumbered cash and other assets of former redevelopment agencies will also be allocated 


to local taxing entities in the same proportions as tax revenues. Notwithstanding the foregoing portion of this paragraph, 


the order of payment is subject to modification in the event a Successor Agency timely reports to the Controller and the 


Department of Finance that application of the foregoing will leave the Successor Agency with amounts insufficient to 


make scheduled payments on enforceable obligations. If the county auditor controller verifies that the Successor Agency 


will have insufficient amounts to make scheduled payments on enforceable obligations, it shall report its findings to the 


Controller. If the Controller agrees there are insufficient funds to pay scheduled payments on enforceable obligations, 


the amount of such deficiency shall be deducted from the amount remaining to be distributed to taxing agencies, as 


described as the fourth distribution above, then from amounts available to the Successor Agency to defray 


administrative costs. In addition, if a taxing agency entered into an agreement pursuant to Health and Safety Code 


Section 33401 for payments from a redevelopment agency under which the payments were to be subordinated to certain 


obligations of the redevelopment agency, such subordination provisions shall continue to be given effect.  


 


As noted above, the Dissolution Act expressly provides for continuation of pass-through payments to local taxing 


entities. Per statute, 100% of contractual and statutory 2% pass-throughs, and 56.7% of statutory pass-throughs 


authorized under the Community Redevelopment Law Reform Act of 1993 (A.B. 1290, Chapter 942, Statutes of 1993) 


(“A.B. 1290”), are restricted to educational facilities without offset against State funding. Only 43.3% of A.B. 1290 pass-


throughs are offset against State aid so long as the District uses the moneys received for land acquisition, facility 


construction, reconstruction, or remodeling, or deferred maintenance as provided under Education Code Section 


42238(h).  


 


A.B.X1 26 states that in the future, pass-throughs shall be made in the amount “which would have been received 


had the redevelopment agency existed at that time,” and that the county auditor/controller shall “determine the amount 


808/863







 


 A-36   


of property taxes that would have been allocated to each redevelopment agency had the redevelopment agency not been 


dissolved pursuant to the operation of A.B.X1 26 using current assessed values and pursuant to statutory pass-through 


formulas and contractual agreements with other taxing agencies.”  


 


Successor Agencies continue to operate until all enforceable obligations have been satisfied and all remaining assets 


of the Successor Agency have been disposed of. A.B. 1484 provides that once the debt of the Successor Agency is paid 


off and remaining assets have been disposed of, the Successor Agency shall terminate its existence and all pass-through 


payment obligations shall cease.  


 


The District can make no representations as to the extent to which its funding from the State may be offset by the 


future receipt of residual distributions or from unencumbered cash and assets of former redevelopment agencies any 


other surplus property tax revenues pursuant to the Dissolution Act.  


 


Proposition 26 


On November 2, 2010, voters in the State approved Proposition 26. Proposition 26 amends Article XIIIC of the State 


Constitution to expand the definition of “tax” to include “any levy, charge, or exaction of any kind imposed by a local 


government” except the following: (a) a charge imposed for a specific benefit conferred or privilege granted directly to 


the payor that is not provided to those not charged, and which does not exceed the reasonable costs to the local 


government of conferring the benefit or granting the privilege; (b) a charge imposed for a specific government service 


or product provided directly to the payor that is not provided to those not charged, and which does not exceed the 


reasonable costs to the local government of providing the service or product; (c) a charge imposed for the reasonable 


regulatory costs to a local government for issuing licenses and permits, performing investigations, inspections, and 


audits, enforcing agricultural marketing orders, and the administrative enforcement and adjudication thereof; (d) a 


charge imposed for entrance to or use of local government property, or the purchase, rental, or lease of local government 


property; (e) a fine, penalty, or other monetary charge imposed by the judicial branch of government or a local 


government, as a result of a violation of law; (f) a charge imposed as a condition of property development; and (g) 


assessments and property-related fees imposed in accordance with the provisions of Article XIIID. Proposition 26 


provides that the local government bears the burden of proving by a preponderance of the evidence that a levy, charge, 


or other exaction is not a tax, that the amount is no more than necessary to cover the reasonable costs of the governmental 


activity, and that the manner in which those costs are allocated to a payor bear a fair or reasonable relationship to the 


payor’s burdens on, or benefits received from, the governmental activity. 


 


Propositions 98 and 111 


On November 8, 1988, voters of the State of California approved Proposition 98, a combined initiative constitutional 


amendment and statute called the “Classroom Instructional Improvement and Accountability Act” (the “Accountability 


Act”). Certain provisions of the Accountability Act have, however, been modified by Proposition 111, discussed below, 


the provisions of which became effective on July 1, 1990. The Accountability Act changed State funding of public 


education below the university level and the operation of the State’s appropriations limit. The Accountability Act 


guarantees State funding for K-12 school districts and community college districts (hereinafter referred to collectively as 


“K-14 school districts”) at a level equal to the greater of (a) the same percentage of the State general fund revenues as 


the percentage appropriated to such districts in 1986-87; and (b) the amount actually appropriated to such districts from 


the State general fund in the previous fiscal year, adjusted for increases in enrollment and changes in the cost of living. 


The Accountability Act permits the Legislature to suspend this formula for a one-year period.  


 


The Accountability Act also changed how tax revenues in excess of the State appropriations limit are distributed. 


Any excess State tax revenues up to a specified amount are, instead of being returned to taxpayers, transferred to K-14 


school districts. Any such transfer to K-14 school districts would be excluded from the appropriations limit for K-14 


school districts and the K-14 school district appropriations limit for the next year is automatically increased by the 


amount of such transfer. These additional moneys would enter the base funding calculation for K-14 school districts for 


809/863







 


 A-37   


subsequent years, creating further pressure on other portions of the State budget, particularly if revenues decline in a 


year following an Article XIIIB surplus. The maximum amount of excess tax revenues which can be transferred to K-14 


school districts is 4% of the minimum State spending for education mandated by the Accountability Act. 


 


Since the Accountability Act is unclear in some details, there can be no assurances that the Legislature or a court 


might not interpret the Accountability Act to require a different percentage of State general fund revenues to be allocated 


to K-14 school districts, or to apply the relevant percentage to the State’s budget in a different way than is proposed in 


the 2018-19 State Budget.  


 


On June 5, 1990, the voters of the State of California approved Proposition 111 (Senate Constitutional Amendment 


No. 1) called the “Traffic Congestion Relief and Spending Limit Act of 1990” (“Proposition 111”) which further modified 


Article XIIIB and Sections 8 and 8.5 of Article XVI of the State Constitution with respect to appropriations limitations 


and school funding priority and allocation.  


 


The most significant provisions of Proposition 111 are summarized as follows: 


 


(a) Annual Adjustments to Spending Limit. The annual adjustments to the Article XIIIB spending limit were liberalized 


to be more closely linked to the rate of economic growth. Instead of being tied to the Consumer Price Index, the “change 


in the cost of living” is now measured by the change in California per capita personal income. The definition of “change 


in population” specifies that a portion of the State’s spending limit is to be adjusted to reflect changes in school 


attendance. 


 


(b) Treatment of Excess Tax Revenues. “Excess” tax revenues with respect to Article XIIIB are now determined based 


on a two-year cycle, so that the State can avoid having to return to taxpayers excess tax revenues in one year if its 


appropriations in the next fiscal year are under its limit. In addition, the Proposition 98 provision regarding excess tax 


revenues was modified. After any two-year period, if there are excess State tax revenues, 50% of the excess are to be 


transferred to K-14 school districts with the balance returned to taxpayers; under prior law, 100% of excess State tax 


revenues went to K-14 school districts, but only up to a maximum of 4% of the schools’ minimum funding level. Further, 


reversing prior law, any excess State tax revenues transferred to K-14 school districts are not built into the school 


districts’ base expenditures for calculating their entitlement for State aid in the next year, and the State’s appropriations 


limit is not to be increased by this amount. 


 


(c) Exclusions from Spending Limit. Two exceptions were added to the calculation of appropriations which are subject 


to the Article XIIIB spending limit. First, there are excluded all appropriations for “qualified capital outlay projects” as 


defined by the Legislature. Second, there are excluded any increases in gasoline taxes above the 1990 level (then nine 


cents per gallon), sales and use taxes on such increment in gasoline taxes, and increases in receipts from vehicle weight 


fees above the levels in effect on January 1, 1990. These latter provisions were necessary to make effective the 


transportation funding package approved by the Legislature and the Governor, which expected to raise over $15 billion 


in additional taxes from 1990 through 2000 to fund transportation programs. 


 


(d) Recalculation of Appropriations Limit. The Article XIIIB appropriations limit for each unit of government, including 


the State, is to be recalculated beginning in Fiscal Year 1990-91. It is based on the actual limit for Fiscal Year 1986-87, 


adjusted forward to Fiscal Year 1990-91 as if Proposition 111 had been in effect. 


 


(e) School Funding Guarantee. There is a complex adjustment in the formula enacted in Proposition 98 which 


guarantees K-14 school districts a certain amount of State general fund revenues. Under prior law, K-14 school districts 


were guaranteed the greater of (i) 40.9% of State general fund revenues (the “first test”) or (ii) the amount appropriated 


in the prior year adjusted for changes in the cost of living (measured as in Article XIIIB by reference to per capita personal 


income) and enrollment (the “second test”). Under Proposition 111, schools will receive the greater of (A) the first test; 


(B) the second test, or (C) a third test, which will replace the second test in any year when growth in per capita State 


general fund revenues from the prior year is less than the annual growth in California per capita personal income. Under 


810/863







 


 A-38   


the third test, schools will receive the amount appropriated in the prior year adjusted for change in enrollment and per 


capita State general fund revenues, plus an additional small adjustment factor. If the third test is used in any year, the 


difference between the third test and the second test will become a “credit” to schools (also referred to as a “maintenance 


factor”) that will be paid in future years when State general fund revenue growth exceeds personal income growth.  


 


Proposition 39 


 


On November 7, 2000, California voters approved an amendment (commonly known as Proposition 39) to the 


California Constitution. This amendment (a) allows school facilities bond measures to be approved by 55% (rather than 


two-thirds) of the voters in local elections and permits property taxes to exceed the current 1% limit in order to repay 


the bonds, and (b) changes existing statutory law regarding charter school facilities. As adopted, the constitutional 


amendments may be changed only with another statewide vote of the people. The statutory provisions could be changed 


by a majority vote of both houses of the Legislature and approval by the Governor, but only to further the purposes of 


the proposition. The local school jurisdictions affected by this proposition are K-12 school districts, including the District, 


community college districts, and county offices of education. As noted above, the California Constitution previously 


limited property taxes to 1% of the value of property, and property taxes could only exceed this limit to pay for (i) any 


local government debts approved by the voters prior to July 1, 1978, or (ii) bonds to acquire or improve real property 


that receive two-thirds voter approval after July 1, 1978. 


 


The 55% vote requirement applies only if the local bond measure presented to the voters includes: (a) a requirement 


that the bond funds can be used only for construction, rehabilitation, equipping of school facilities, or the acquisition or 


lease of real property for school facilities; (b) a specific list of school projects to be funded and certification that the school 


board has evaluated safety, class size reduction, and information technology needs in developing the list; and (c) a 


requirement that the school board conduct annual, independent financial and performance audits until all bond funds 


have been spent to ensure that the bond funds have been used only for the projects listed in the measure. Legislation 


approved in June 2000 placed certain limitations on local school bonds to be approved by 55% of the voters. These 


provisions require that the tax rate levied as the result of any single election be no more than $60 (for a unified school 


district), $30 (for a high school or elementary school district), or $25 (for a community college district), per $100,000 of 


taxable property value, when assessed valuation is projected to increase in accordance with Article XIIIA of the 


Constitution. These requirements are not part of Proposition 39 and can be changed with a majority vote of both houses 


of the Legislature and approval by the Governor. 


 


Jarvis v. Connell 


 


On May 29, 2002, the California Court of Appeal for the Second District decided the case of Howard Jarvis Taxpayers 


Association, et al. v. Kathleen Connell (as Controller of the State of California). The Court of Appeal held that either a final 


budget bill, an emergency appropriation, a self-executing authorization pursuant to State statutes (such as continuing 


appropriations) or the California Constitution or a federal mandate is necessary for the State Controller to disburse 


funds. The foregoing requirement could apply to amounts budgeted by the Santa Cruz City Schools as being received 


from the State. To the extent the holding in such case would apply to State payments reflected in the Santa Cruz City 


Schools’ budget, the requirement that there be either a final budget bill or an emergency appropriation may result in the 


delay of such payments to the Santa Cruz City Schools if such required legislative action is delayed, unless the payments 


are self-executing authorizations or are subject to a federal mandate. On May 1, 2003, the California Supreme Court 


upheld the holding of the Court of Appeal, stating that the Controller is not authorized under State law to disburse 


funds prior to the enactment of a budget or other proper appropriation, but under federal law, the Controller is required, 


notwithstanding a budget impasse and the limitations imposed by State law, to timely pay those State employees who 


are subject to the minimum wage and overtime compensation provisions of the federal Fair Labor Standards Act. 


 


811/863







 


 A-39   


Proposition 1A and Proposition 22 


 


On November 2, 2004, California voters approved Proposition 1A, which amends the State Constitution to 


significantly reduce the State’s authority over major local government revenue sources. Under Proposition 1A, the State 


cannot (a) reduce local sales tax rates or alter the method of allocating the revenue generated by such taxes, (b) shift 


property taxes from local governments to schools or community colleges, (c) change how property tax revenues are 


shared among local governments without two-third approval of both houses of the State Legislature, or (d) decrease 


Vehicle License Fee revenues without providing local governments with equal replacement funding. Proposition 1A 


does allow the State to approve voluntary exchanges of local sales tax and property tax revenues among local 


governments within a county. Proposition 1A also amends the State Constitution to require the State to suspend certain 


State laws creating mandates in any year that the State does not fully reimburse local governments for their costs to 


comply with the mandates. This provision does not apply to mandates relating to schools or community colleges or to 


those mandates relating to employee rights.  


 


Proposition 22, The Local Taxpayer, Public Safety, and Transportation Protection Act, approved by the voters of the 


State on November 2, 2010, prohibits the State from enacting new laws that require redevelopment agencies to shift 


funds to schools or other agencies and eliminates the State’s authority to shift property taxes temporarily during a severe 


financial hardship of the State. In addition, Proposition 22 restricts the State’s authority to use State fuel tax revenues to 


pay debt service on State transportation bonds, to borrow or change the distribution of State fuel tax revenues, and to 


use vehicle license fee revenues to reimburse local governments for State mandated costs. Proposition 22 impacts 


resources in the State’s general fund and transportation funds, the State’s main funding source for schools and 


community colleges, as well as universities, prisons and health and social services programs. According to an analysis 


of Proposition 22 submitted by the Legislative Analyst’s Office on July 15, 2010, the expected reduction in resources 


available for the State to spend on these other programs as a consequence of the passage of Proposition 22 was expected 


to be approximately $1 billion in fiscal year 2010-11, with an estimated immediate fiscal effect equal to approximately 


1% of the State’s total general fund spending. The longer-term effect of Proposition 22, according to the LAO analysis, 


will be an increase in the State’s general fund costs by approximately $1 billion annually for several decades.  


 


Proposition 30 


 


On November 6, 2012, voters of the State of California approved the Temporary Taxes to Fund Education, 


Guaranteed Local Public Safety Funding, Initiative Constitutional Amendment (also known as “Proposition 30”), which 


temporarily increases the State Sales and Use Tax and personal income tax rates on higher incomes. Proposition 30 


temporarily imposes an additional tax on all retailers, at the rate of 0.25% of gross receipts from the sale of all tangible 


personal property sold in the State from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2016. Proposition 30 also imposes an additional 


excise tax on the storage, use, or other consumption in the State of tangible personal property purchased from a retailer 


on and after January 1, 2013 and before January 1, 2017, for storage, use, or other consumption in the State. This excise 


tax is being levied at a rate of 0.25% of the sales price of the property so purchased. For personal income taxes imposed 


beginning in the taxable year commencing January 1, 2012 and ending in the taxable year ending December 31, 2018, 


Proposition 30 increases the marginal personal income tax rate by: (a) 1% for taxable income over $250,000 but less than 


$300,001 for single filers (over $500,000 but less than $600,001 for joint filers), (b) 2% for taxable income over $300,000 


but less than $500,001 for single filers (over $600,000 but less than $1,000,001 for joint filers), and (c) 3% for taxable income 


over $500,000 for single filers (over $1,000,000 for joint filers).  


 


The California Children’s Education and Health Care Protection Act of 2016 (also known as “Proposition 55”) is a 


constitutional amendment approved by the voters of the State on November 8, 2016. Proposition 55 extends the increases 


to personal income tax rates for high-income taxpayers that were approved as part of Proposition 30 through 2030. 


Proposition 55 did not extend the temporary State Sales and Use Tax rate increase enacted under Proposition 30, which 


expired as of January 1, 2017. 


 


812/863







 


 A-40   


The revenues generated from the temporary tax increases are included in the calculation of the Proposition 98 


minimum funding guarantee for school districts and community college districts. See “CONSTITUTIONAL AND 


STATUTORY PROVISIONS AFFECTING DISTRICT REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS—Propositions 98 and 111” 


herein. From an accounting perspective, the revenues generated from the temporary tax increases are being deposited 


into the State account created pursuant to Proposition 30 called the Education Protection Account (the “EPA”). Pursuant 


to Proposition 30, funds in the EPA are allocated quarterly, with 89% of such funds provided to school districts and 11% 


provided to community college districts. The funds will be distributed to school districts and community college districts 


in the same manner as existing unrestricted per-student funding, except that no school district will receive less than $200 


per unit of ADA and no community college district will receive less than $100 per full time equivalent student. The 


governing board of each school district and community college district is granted sole authority to determine how the 


moneys received from the EPA are spent, provided that, the appropriate governing board is required to make these 


spending determinations in open session at a public meeting and such local governing boards are prohibited from using 


any funds from the EPA for salaries or benefits of administrators or any other administrative costs. 


 


Proposition 2 


 


On November 4, 2014, voters approved the Rainy Day Budget Stabilization Fund Act (also known as “Proposition 


2”). Proposition 2 is a legislatively-referred constitutional amendment which makes certain changes to State budgeting 


practices, including substantially revising the conditions under which transfers are made to and from the State’s Budget 


Stabilization Account (the “BSA”) established by the California Balanced Budget Act of 2004 (also known as “Proposition 


58”).  


 


Under Proposition 2, and beginning in Fiscal Year 2015-16 and each fiscal year thereafter, the State is generally 


required to annually transfer to the BSA an amount equal to 1.5% of estimated State general fund revenues (the “Annual 


BSA Transfer”). Supplemental transfers to the BSA (a “Supplemental BSA Transfer”) are also required in any fiscal year 


in which the estimated State general fund revenues that are allocable to capital gains taxes exceed 8% of total estimated 


general fund tax revenues. Such excess capital gains taxes—net of any portion thereof owed to K-14 school districts 


pursuant to Proposition 98— will be transferred to the BSA. Proposition 2 also increases the maximum size of the BSA 


to an amount equal to 10% of estimated State general fund revenues for any given fiscal year. In any fiscal year in which 


a required transfer to the BSA would result in an amount in excess of the 10% threshold, Proposition 2 requires such 


excess to be expended on State infrastructure, including deferred maintenance. 


 


For the first 15-year period ending with fiscal year 2029-30, Proposition 2 provides that half of any required transfer 


to the BSA, either annual or supplemental, must be appropriated to reduce certain State liabilities, including making 


certain payments owed to K-14 school districts, repaying State interfund borrowing, reimbursing local governments for 


State mandated services, and reducing or prefunding accrued liabilities associated with State-level pension and 


retirement benefits. Following the initial 15-year period, the Governor and the Legislature are given discretion to apply 


up to half of any required transfer to the BSA to the reduction of such State liabilities. Any amount not applied towards 


such reduction must be transferred to the BSA or applied to infrastructure, as described above. 


 


Proposition 2 changes the conditions under which the Governor and the Legislature may draw upon or reduce 


transfers to the BSA. The Governor does not retain unilateral discretion to suspend transfers to the BSA, nor does the 


Legislature retain discretion to transfer funds from the BSA for any reason, as previously provided by law. Rather, the 


Governor must declare a “budget emergency,” defined as an emergency within the meaning of Article XIIIB of the 


Constitution or a determination that estimated resources are inadequate to fund State general fund expenditures, for the 


current or ensuing fiscal year, at a level equal to the highest level of State spending within the three immediately 


preceding fiscal years. Any such declaration must be followed by a legislative bill providing for a reduction or transfer. 


Draws on the BSA are limited to the amount necessary to address the budget emergency, and no draw in any fiscal year 


may exceed 50% of funds on deposit in the BSA unless a budget emergency was declared in the preceding fiscal year. 


 


813/863







 


 A-41   


Proposition 2 also requires the creation of the Public School System Stabilization Account (the “PSSSA”) into which 


transfers will be made in any fiscal year in which a Supplemental BSA Transfer is required (as described above). Such 


transfer will be equal to the portion of capital gains taxes above the 8% threshold that would be otherwise paid to K-14 


school districts as part of the minimum funding guarantee. A transfer to the PSSSA will only be made if certain 


additional conditions are met, as follows: (i) the minimum funding guarantee was not suspended in the immediately 


preceding fiscal year, (ii) the operative Proposition 98 formula for the fiscal year in which a PSSSA transfer might be 


made is “Test 1,” (iii) no maintenance factor obligation is being created in the budgetary legislation for the fiscal year in 


which a PSSSA transfer might be made, (iv) all prior maintenance factor obligations have been fully repaid, and (v) the 


minimum funding guarantee for the fiscal year in which a PSSSA transfer might be made is higher than the immediately 


preceding fiscal year, as adjusted for ADA growth and cost of living. Proposition 2 caps the size of the PSSSA at 10% of 


the estimated minimum guarantee in any fiscal year, and any excess funds must be paid to K-14 school districts. 


Reductions to any required transfer to the PSSSA, or draws on the PSSSA, are subject to the same budget emergency 


requirements described above. However, Proposition 2 also mandates draws on the PSSSA in any fiscal year in which 


the estimated minimum funding guarantee is less than the prior year’s funding level, as adjusted for ADA growth and 


cost of living. 


 


Senate Bill 858.  Senate Bill 858 (“SB 858”) became effective upon the passage of Proposition 2.  SB 858 includes 


provisions which could limit the amount of reserves that may be maintained by a school district in certain circumstances. 


Under SB 858, in any fiscal year immediately following a fiscal year in which the State has made a transfer into the 


PSSSA, any adopted or revised budget by a school district would need to contain a combined unassigned and assigned 


ending fund balance that (a) for school districts with an ADA of less than 400,000, is not more than two times the amount 


of the reserve for economic uncertainties mandated by the Education Code, or (b) for school districts with an ADA that 


is more than 400,000, is not more than three times the amount of the reserve for economic uncertainties mandated by 


the Education Code. In certain cases, the county superintendent of schools may grant a school district a waiver from this 


limitation on reserves for up to two consecutive years within a three-year period if there are certain extraordinary fiscal 


circumstances. 


 


Senate Bill 751.  Senate Bill 751 (“SB 751”), enacted on October 11, 2017, alters the reserve requirements imposed by 


SB 858.  Under SB 751, in a fiscal year immediate after a fiscal year in which the amount of moneys in the PSSSA is equal 


to or exceeds 3% of the combined total general fund revenues appropriated for school districts and allocated local 


proceeds of taxes for that fiscal year, a school district budget that is adopted or revised cannot have an assigned or 


unassigned ending fund balance that exceeds 10% of those funds.  SB 751 excludes from the requirements of those 


provisions basic aid school districts (also known as community funded districts) and small school districts having fewer 


than 2,501 units of ADA. 


 


Proposition 51 


 


The Kindergarten Through Community College Public Education Facilities Bond Act of 2016 (also known as 


Proposition 51) is a voter initiative that was approved by voters on November 8, 2016. Proposition 51 authorizes the sale 


and issuance of $9 billion in general obligation bonds by the State for the new construction and modernization of K-14 


facilities. 


 


Proposition 51 includes $3 billion for the new construction of K-12 facilities and an additional $3 billion for the 


modernization of existing K-12 facilities. K-12 school districts will be required to pay for 50% of the new construction 


costs and 40% of the modernization costs with local revenues. If a school district lacks sufficient local funding, it may 


apply for additional state grant funding, up to 100% of the project costs. In addition, a total of $1 billion will be available 


for the modernization and new construction of charter school ($500 million) and technical education ($500 million) 


facilities. Generally, 50% of modernization and new construction project costs for charter school and technical education 


facilities must come from local revenues. However, schools that cannot cover their local share for these two types of 


projects may apply for state loans. State loans must be repaid over a maximum of 30 years for charter school facilities 


and 15 years for career technical education facilities. For career technical education facilities, state grants are capped at 


814/863







 


 A-42   


$3 million for a new facility and $1.5 for a modernized facility. Charter schools must be deemed financially sound before 


project approval. 


 


 


Future Initiatives 


 


Article XIIIA, Article XIIIB, Article XIIIC and Article XIIID of the California Constitution and the above-described 


Propositions were each adopted as measures that qualified for the ballot pursuant to the State’s initiative process. From 


time to time other initiative measures could be adopted further affecting Santa Cruz City Schools revenues or the Santa 


Cruz City Schools’ ability to expend revenues. The nature and impact of these measures cannot be anticipated by the 


District. 


 


 


815/863







 


 B-1 


APPENDIX B 


 


ECONOMIC AND DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION 


FOR THE CITY OF SANTA CRUZ AND SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 


 
The following information concerning the City of Santa Cruz (“Santa Cruz” or the “City”) and the County of Santa Cruz 


(the “County”) is included only for the purpose of supplying general information regarding the area of the District.  The Bonds 


are not a debt of (or a pledge of the full faith and credit of) Santa Cruz, the County, the State or any of its political subdivisions, 


and neither Santa Cruz, the County, the State nor any of its political subdivisions are liable therefor. 


 


Potential Effects on State and Local Economy Due to Coronavirus Outbreak.  The outbreak of COVID-19, 


a respiratory disease caused by a new strain of coronavirus, has impacted the economy, including unemployment 


rates, commerce, financial markets, and travel, among other areas. Certain of the economic data contained in this 


APPENDIX B, unless otherwise noted, represents annualized data covering periods ending prior to the outbreak 


of COVID-19, and may not reflect the economic impacts of the coronavirus pandemic. Further, the historical data 


and results presented in the tables that follow may differ materially from future results due to economic and other 


factors. 


 


Santa Cruz County 


 


Santa Cruz County is the second smallest county by area in California, containing a total of 440 square miles. 


The U.S. Department of Agriculture considers two-thirds of the County to be forest land.  It is located on the Pacific 


Ocean between the San Francisco Bay Area and the Monterey Peninsula.  San Mateo County, which was originally 


part of Santa Cruz County, borders the county on the north.  It is bordered by Santa Clara County on the east and 


by San Benito and Monterey counties on the south.  The County’s diverse topography has shaped the County’s 


economy in terms of agricultural uses and tourism. In recent years the County has experienced growth in service 


industries and light manufacturing. 


 


The County was incorporated in 1850 as one of the original 27 counties of the State with the City of Santa Cruz 


as the County seat. It has a general law form of government.  A five-member Board of supervisors elected to four-


year terms serves as the legislative body.  Also elected are the Assessor, Auditor-Controller, County Clerk-


Recorder, District Attorney-Public Administrator, Sheriff-Coroner, and Treasurer-Tax Collector. The County 


Administrative Officer and County Counsel are appointed by the Board of Supervisors. 


 


City of Santa Cruz 


 


The City, incorporated in 1866, is located on the northern part of the Monterey Bay approximately 74 miles 


south of San Francisco and 30 miles from San Jose. The City is the county seat for the County of Santa Cruz and is 


a charter city which operates under the provisions of a voter approved charter.  The City has an area of 12 square 


miles and is the home to the University of California, Santa Cruz, which first opened in 1965 and has a current 


enrollment of over 15,000 students.   


  


816/863







 


 B-2 


Population 


 


The following table shows population estimates for Santa Cruz and the County from 2017 through 2021. 


 
POPULATION OF CITY OF SANTA CRUZ AND SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 


 


Calendar Year (1) City of Santa Cruz Santa Cruz County 


2017 65,447 274,797 


2018 65,354 273,569 


2019 65,414 271,822 


2020 64,547 270,373 


2021 56,156 261,115 


____________________ 
(1) Figures as of January 1 of the year indicated. 


Source: State of California, Department of Finance, E-4 Population Estimates for Cities, Counties, and the State, 2011-


2021, with 2010 Census Benchmark. 


 


Employment and Industry 


 


The unemployment rate in the County was estimated to be 6.6% in July, 2021 (not seasonally adjusted), down 


significantly from the high unemployment rate attributed to the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, which peaked 


in the County at 14.3% in May, 2020. This compares with an unadjusted unemployment rate of 7.9% for California 


in July, 2021, and 5.7% (not seasonally adjusted) for the United States for the same period.  


 


The following table summarizes the civilian labor force, employment and unemployment in the Santa Cruz-


Watsonville Metropolitan Statistical Area, which comprises the same territory as the County, for the calendar years 


2016 through 2020 (the last year for which data are available). These figures are County-wide statistics and may not 


necessarily accurately reflect employment trends in the District.  


  


817/863







 


 B-3 


 


SANTA CRUZ WATSONVILLE MSA 


(Santa Cruz County) 


Civilian Labor Force, Employment and Unemployment by Industry 


(Annual Averages, March 2020 Benchmark)(1)(2) 


 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 


Civilian Labor Force (1)  143,800 142,700 141,300 141,100 133,600 


Employment  133,700 134,500 134,200 134,100 120,900 


Unemployment    10,000 8,200 7,100 7,000 12,700 


Unemployment Rate   7.0% 5.7% 5.0% 5.0% 9.5% 
      


Wage and Salary Employment: (2)      


Total Farm  8,400 8,100 7,900 8,200 8,000 


Mining, Logging and Construction 4,400 4,500 4,400 4,500 4,400 


Manufacturing 6,600 6,600 6,900 7,100 6,800 


Wholesale Trade  3,400 3,300 3,400 3,400 3,300 


Retail Trade  12,400 12,300 11,800 11,700 10,700 


Transportation, Warehousing & Utilities 1,500 1,600 1,600 1,700 1,700 


Information  800 800 700 600 600 


Financial Activities 3,600 3,600 3,600 3,400 3,200 


Professional and Business Services  10,300 10,600 10,700 10,900 10,400 


Educational and Health Services  17,300 17,900 17,800 18,000 17,000 


Leisure and Hospitality  13,900 14,200 14,500 14,800 10,000 


Other Services  4,600 5,000 5,300 5,300 4,500 


Federal Government  500 500 500 500 600 


State Government  8,400 8,600 8,500 9,000 7,800 


Local Government  12,800 12,800 13,000 12,800 12,100 


Total All Industries (3)  108,900 110,300 110,400 111,900 101,100 
_______________ 
 (1) Labor force data is by place of residence; includes self-employed individuals, unpaid family 


   workers, household domestic workers, and workers on strike. 
(2) Industry employment is by place of work; excludes self-employed individuals, unpaid family 


   workers, household domestic workers, and workers on strike. 
(3) Columns may not add to totals due to rounding. 


Source: State of California Employment Development Department, Labor Market Information Division. 


818/863







 


 B-4 


Largest Employers 


 


The following table shows the major employers in the County in alphabetical order. 


 


MAJOR EMPLOYERS IN SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 


MAJOR EMPLOYERS 


 


Employer Name Location Industry 


Ameri-Kleen Watsonville Services NEC 


Audiology Associates Soquel Clinics 


Cocoanut Grove Santa Cruz Events-Special 


Costco Wholesale Santa Cruz Wholesale Clubs 


Creekside Farms Inc. Watsonville Farms 


Dominican Hospital Santa Cruz Hospitals 


First Alarm Aptos Burglar Alarm Systems (whls) 


Granite Construction Co. Watsonville General Contractors 


Granite Construction Inc. Watsonville Construction-Building Contractors 


Granite Rock Watsonville Excavating Contractors 


Larse Farms Inc. Watsonville Fruits & Vegetables-Growers & Shippers 


Monterey Mushrooms Inc. Watsonville Mushrooms 


Operations Department Santa Cruz Transit Lines 


Pajaro Valley Unified School Dist Watsonville School Districts 


Plantronics Inc. Santa Cruz Telephone & Telegraph Apparatus (mfrs) 


Salud Para La Gente Watsonville Clinics 


Santa Cruz Governmental Center Santa Cruz Government Offices–County 


Santa Cruz Health Center Santa Cruz Clinics 


Santa Cruz Metro Santa Cruz Bus Lines 


Sesnon House At Cabrille CLg Aptos  Caterers 


Source Naturals Scotts Valley Vitamin Products – Manufacturers 


University of CA Santa Cruz Santa Cruz Schools – Universities & Colleges Academic 


Watsonville City Sewer Dept. Watsonville Government Offices–City/Village Twp 


Watsonville Community Hospital Watsonville Hospitals 


West Marine Inc. Watsonville Boat Equipment & Supplies 
   


Source: California Employment Development Department, extracted from the America's Labor Market Information System (ALMIS) 


Employer Database, 2021 1st Edition. 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
 


819/863







 


 B-5 


Personal and Per Capita Personal Income 


 


The following tables summarize the personal income and per capita personal income for the County, the State 


of California, and the United States for the years 2015 through 2019, the last year for which such information is 


available. 


 


COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


AND THE UNITED STATES 


 


PERSONAL INCOME 


 


 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 


Santa Cruz County(1) $16,249,937 $16,730,037 $17,791,731 $18,697,119 $19,559,977 


California(2) 2,172,930 2,273,558 2,383,131 2,514,503 2,632,280 


United States(2) 15,717,140 16,151,881 16,937,582 17,839,255 18,542,262 
    
(1)  All dollar estimates are in thousands of current dollars (not adjusted for inflation). 
(2)  All dollar estimates are in millions of current dollars (not adjusted for inflation). 


Source: U.S. Bureau of Economic analysis. 
 


PER CAPITA PERSONAL INCOME 


 


 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 


Santa Cruz County(1) $59,414 $60,970 $64,731 $68,277 $71,592 


California(2) 55,853 58,074 60,581 63,759 66,745 


United States(2) 49,003 49,995 52,096 54,581 56,474 
    
(1)  All dollar estimates are in thousands of current dollars (not adjusted for inflation). 
(2)  All dollar estimates are in millions of current dollars (not adjusted for inflation). 


Source: U.S. Bureau of Economic analysis. 
 


  


820/863







 


 B-6 


Commercial Activity 


 


Summaries of taxable sales in the City of Santa Cruz and the County during the past five years in which data 


is available are shown in the following table.  


 


COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 


Taxable Retail Sales 


Number of Permits and Valuation of Taxable Transactions (shown in thousands of dollars) 


 


 Retail & Food Services  Total All Outlets 


 
 


 
Number 


of Permits 


  
Taxable  


Transactions 


  
Number 


of Permits 


  
Taxable 


Transactions 


2016 6,207 $2,761,422,698  9,854 $3,648,394,423 


2017 6,224 2,890,520,485  10,001 3,812,090,169 


2018 6,153 2,977,266,606  10,241 3,878,851,333 


2019 6,159 2,987,680,473  10,542 3,980,843,204 


2020 6,397 2,988,563,526  11,095 3,965,759,547 
     


Source: California Department of Tax and Fee Administration, Taxable Sales in California (Sales & Use Tax). 


 


 


 


 


[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 


821/863







 


 B-7 


Construction Activity 


 


Building permits and valuations in the County for the past five years for which data is available are shown in 


the following table. 


 


COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 


Total Building Permit Valuations 


(Valuations in Thousands) 


 


 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 


Permit Valuation      


New Single-family $ 29,554.3 $ 51,454.2 $ 51,621.8 $ 47,986.3 $26,997.0 


New Multi-family 36,471.1 25,673.8 25,238.5 27,676.7 813.7 


Res. Alterations/Additions 35,393.0 34,955.0 34,010.2 31,453.2 23,111.0 


    Total Residential $101,418.4 $112,083.0 $110,870.5 $107,116.2 $50,921.7 


      


New Commercial $45,035.3 $11,749.8 $16,257.0 $15,643.4 $ 3,852.4 


New Industrial 0.0 0.0 0.0 619.8 0 


New Other 9,996.8 6,376.4 5,318.4 8,137.7 2,898.2 


Com. Alterations/Additions 41,579.4 26,780.3 25,858.5 41,089.3 7,209.5 


    Total Nonresidential $96,611.5 $44,906.5 $47,433.9 $65,481.2 $13,960.1 


      


New Dwelling Units      


Single Family 107 210 170 215 151 


Multiple Family 209 97 129 76 8 


    Total New Dwelling Units 164 307 299 291 159 


    


Source:  Construction Industry Research Board, Building Permit Summary. 


  


 


822/863







 


C-1  


APPENDIX C 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AUDIT REPORT  


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 


 


823/863







 


 D-1  


APPENDIX D 


 


PROPOSED FORM OF OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL 


 


Upon the delivery of the Bonds, Lozano Smith, LLP, Bond Counsel to the District, proposes to render its 


final approving opinion with respect to the Bonds in substantially the following form: 


 


[LETTERHEAD OF LOZANO SMITH] 


 


 


_________, 2021 


 


Board of Education 


Santa Cruz City High School District 


133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, CA  95060 


 


$___________  


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  


(SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, CALIFORNIA) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


 


FINAL OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL 


 


Members of the Board of Education 


 


We have acted as Bond Counsel to the Santa Cruz City High School District (the “District”) in 


connection with the issuance by the District of its Santa Cruz City High School District (Santa Cruz County, 


California) General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2016, Series C in the aggregate principal amount of 


$___________ (the “Bonds”), issued under Article 4.5 of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the 


California Government Code, commencing with Section 53506 thereof (the “Bond Law”), and under a Res-


olution adopted by the Board of Education of the District on [September 22, 2021] (the “Bond Resolution”). 


The Bonds were sold at a competitive sale to ________, as Underwriter (the “Underwriter”) pursuant to the 


terms of an Official Notice of Sale for the Bonds. 


 


In such connection, we have examined the Bond Resolution, the Bond Law, the tax certificate, dated 


the date hereof and executed by the District (the “Tax Certificate”), the Official Notice of Sale, the Contin-


uing Disclosure Certificate, dated the date hereof and executed by the District (the “Continuing Disclosure 


Certificate”), certificates of the District and others, and such other law, documents, opinions and matters 


to the extent we deemed necessary to render the opinions or conclusions set forth herein. 


 


The opinions and conclusions herein are based on an analysis of existing laws, regulations, rulings, 


and court decisions and cover certain matters not directly addressed by such authorities.  Such opinions or 


conclusions may be affected by actions taken or omitted or events occurring after the date hereof.  We have 


not undertaken to determine, or to inform any person, whether any such actions are taken or omitted or 


events do occur or any other matters come to our attention after the date hereof.  We have assumed the 


genuineness of all documents and signatures presented to us (whether as originals or as copies) and the 


824/863







 


 D-2  


due and legal execution and delivery thereof by, and validity against, any parties other than the District. 


We have assumed, without undertaking to verify, the accuracy of the factual matters represented, waranted 


or certified in the documents, and of the legal conclusions contained in the opinions referred to in the sec-


ond paragraph hereof.  We have further assumed compliance with all covenants and agreements contained 


in such documents.  In addition, we call attention to the fact that the rights and obligations under the Bonds, 


the Bond Resolution, the Tax Certificate, the Continuing Disclosure Certificate and the Official Notice of 


Sale, and their enforceability may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, arrangement, 


fraudulent conveyance, moratorium and other laws relating to or affecting creditors’ rights, to the applica-


tion of equitable principles, to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases, and to the limitations 


on legal remedies against school districts in the State of California.  We express no opinion with respect to 


any indemnification, contribution, penalty, choice of law, choice of forum, choice of venue, waiver or sev-


erability provisions contained in the foregoing documents.  We express no opinion herein regarding the 


accuracy, adequacy, or completeness of the Official Statement relating to the Bonds, dated ________, 2021. 


 


Based upon and subject to the foregoing, and in reliance thereon, as of the date hereof, we are of 


the following opinions or conclusions: 


 


1. The Bond Resolution has been duly adopted by the Governing Board of the District and 


the Bond Resolution constitutes a valid and binding obligation of the District enforceable against the Dis-


trict in accordance with its terms. 


 


2. The Bonds have been duly authorized, issued and sold by the District and are valid and 


binding general obligations of the District, and the Board of Supervisors of the County of Santa Cruz is 


obligated and authorized under the laws of the State of California to levy and collect ad valorem taxes, with-


out limit as to rate or amount (except with respect to certain personal property which is taxable at limited 


rates), upon the taxable property in the District for the payment when due of the principal of and interest 


on the Bonds.  


 


3. Interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and 


is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax.  The opinions set forth 


in the preceding sentence are subject to the condition that the District comply with all requirements of the 


Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance 


of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue to be, excluded from gross income for federal 


income tax purposes.  The District has covenanted in the Bond Resolution and the Tax Certificate and other 


instruments relating to the Bonds to comply with each of such requirements under the Code.  Failure to 


comply with certain of such requirements under the Code may cause the inclusion of interest on the Bonds 


in gross income for federal income tax purposes to be retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds.  We 


express no opinion regarding other federal tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds. 


 


4. The interest on the Bonds is exempt from personal income taxation imposed by the State 


of California. 


 


Except as stated in the preceding paragraphs, we express no opinion as to any federal or state tax 


consequences of the receipt of interest on, or the ownership or disposition of, the Bonds.  


 


Our opinions are based on existing law, which is subject to change. The opinions represent our 


legal judgment based upon a review of existing legal authorities that we deem relevant to render such 


opinions and are not a guarantee of results. Such opinions are further based on our knowledge of facts as 


825/863







 


 D-3  


of the date hereof. We assume no duty to update or supplement our opinions to reflect any fact or circum-


stance that may hereafter come to our attention or to reflect any change in any law that may hereafter occur 


or become effective. Moreover, our opinions are not a guarantee of result and are not binding on the Inter-


nal Revenue Service; rather, such opinions represent our legal judgment based upon our review of existing 


law that we deem relevant to such opinions and in reliance upon the representations and covenants refer-


enced above. 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


 


Lozano Smith, LLP 


 


 


826/863







 


E-4 


APPENDIX E 


 


FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 


 


$___________ 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


(Santa Cruz County, California) 


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2016, SERIES C 


 


CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 


 


Dated:  ______________, 2021 


 
 


This Continuing Disclosure Certificate (this “Disclosure Certificate”) is executed and delivered by 


the Santa Cruz City High School District (the “District”) in connection with the execution and delivery of 


the captioned bonds (the “Bonds”). The Bonds are being executed and delivered pursuant to a resolution 


adopted by the Board of Education of the District on [September 22, 2021] (the “Resolution”). The U.S. 


Bank National Association, San Francisco, California, is the designated paying agent for the Series C Bonds 


(the “Paying Agent”). 


 


The District hereby covenants and agrees as follows: 


 


Section 1. Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate. This Disclosure Certificate is being executed and 


delivered by the District for the benefit of the holders and beneficial owners of the Bonds and in order to 


assist the Participating Underwriter in complying with Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Rule 


15c2-12(b)(5). 


 


Section 2. Definitions. In addition to the definitions set forth above and in the Resolution, which 


apply to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this Section 2, the 


following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings: 


 


“Annual Report” means any Annual Report provided by the District pursuant to, and as described 


in, Sections 3 and 4. 


 


“Annual Report Date” means the date not later than nine months after the end of each fiscal year of 


the District (currently being March 31 based on a fiscal year ending June 30). 


 


“Dissemination Agent” means, initially, Dale Scott & Company or any successor Dissemination 


Agent designated in writing by the District and which has filed with the District and the Paying 


Agent a written acceptance of such designation.   


 


“Listed Events” means any of the events listed in Section 5(a). 


 


“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board or any other entity, which has been 


designated or authorized by the SEC as the sole repository of disclosure information for purposes 


of the Rule.  Until otherwise designated by the MSRB or the SEC, filings with the MSRB are to be 


827/863







 


E-5 


made in electronic format through the Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) website of the 


MSRB, currently located at http://emma.msrb.org, accompanied by such identifying information 


as is prescribed by the MSRB. 


 


“Paying Agent” means U.S. Bank National Association, San Francisco, California, or any successor 


thereto. 


 


“Participating Underwriter” means the original underwriter of the Bonds required to comply with 


the Rule in connection with offering of the Bonds. 


 


“Rule” means Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the SEC under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 


the same may be amended from time to time. 


 


Section 3. Provision of Annual Reports.  


  


(a) The District shall, or shall cause the Dissemination Agent to provide, not later than nine months 


after the end of the District’s fiscal year (which currently would be March 31), commencing no 


later than March 31, 2022 with the report for the 2020-21 Fiscal Year, provide to the MSRB, in an 


electronic format as prescribed by the MSRB, an Annual Report that is consistent with the require-


ments of Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. Not later than 15 Business Days prior to the An-


nual Report Date, the District shall provide the Annual Report to the Dissemination Agent (if other 


than the District). If by 15 Business Days prior to the Annual Report Date the Dissemination Agent 


(if other than the District) has not received a copy of the Annual Report, the Dissemination Agent 


shall contact the District to determine if the District is in compliance with the previous sentence. 


The Annual Report may be submitted as a single document or as separate documents comprising 


a package, and may include by reference other information as provided in Section 4; provided that 


the audited financial statements of the District may be submitted separately from the balance of 


the Annual Report, and later than the Annual Report Date, if not available by that date. If the 


District’s fiscal year changes, it shall give notice of such change in the same manner as for a Listed 


Event under Section 5(c). The District shall provide a written certification with each Annual Report 


furnished to the Dissemination Agent to the effect that such Annual Report constitutes the Annual 


Report required to be furnished by the District hereunder. 


 


(b) If the District does not provide (or cause the Dissemination Agent to provide) an Annual Re-


port by the Annual Report Date, the District shall provide in a timely manner (or cause the 


Dissemination Agent to provide in a timely manner) to the MSRB, in an electronic format as 


prescribed by the MSRB, a notice in substantially the form attached as Exhibit A. 


 


(c) With respect to the Annual Report, the Dissemination Agent shall: 


 


(i) determine each year prior to the Annual Report Date the then-applicable rules and 


electronic format prescribed by the MSRB for the filing of annual continuing disclosure 


reports; and 


 


(ii) if the Dissemination Agent is other than the District, file a report with the District cer-


tifying that the Annual Report has been provided pursuant to this Disclosure Certifi-


cate, and stating the date it was provided. 


 


828/863







 


E-6 


Section 4. Content of Annual Reports. The District’s Annual Report shall contain or incorporate 


by reference the following: 


 


(a) Audited financial statements of the District (which requirement shall be deemed satisfied by 


the filing of audited financial statements which are prepared on a combined basis with the Santa Cruz 


City Elementary School District so long as the District is operating pursuant to combined management 


and reporting under the California Education Code), prepared in accordance with generally accepted 


accounting principles as promulgated to apply to governmental entities from time to time by the Gov-


ernmental Accounting Standards Board. If the District’s audited financial statements are not available 


by the Annual Report Date, the Annual Report shall contain unaudited financial statements in a format 


similar to the financial statements contained in the final Official Statement, and the audited financial 


statements shall be filed in the same manner as the Annual Report when they become available. 


 


(b) Unless otherwise provided in the audited financial statements filed on or before the Annual 


Report Date, the District shall include in its Annual Report the following information with respect 


to the most recently completed fiscal year: 


 


(i) Total assessed value of taxable property in the jurisdiction of the District; 


 


(ii) Assessed value of the top twenty secured property taxpayers in the District; 


 


(iii) Property tax collection delinquencies in the District, but only if the District’s general obligation bond 


tax levies are not included in Santa Cruz County’s Teeter Plan and such information is available from 


the County; and 


 


(iv) The District’s most recently adopted budget or interim report showing budgeted figures available at the 


time of filing the Annual Report, which may be on a combined basis with the Elementary School District 


under the name the “Santa Cruz City Schools.” 


 


(c) In addition to any of the information expressly required to be provided under paragraphs 


(a) and (b) of this Section, the District shall provide such further information, if any, as may be 


necessary to make the specifically required statements, in the light of the circumstances under 


which they are made, not misleading. 


 


(d) Any or all of the items listed above may be included by specific reference to other docu-


ments, including official statements of debt issues of the District or related public entities, which 


are available to the public on the MSRB’s Internet web site or filed with the SEC. The filing of 


information with respect to (b)(i) through (iii) shall be deemed satisfied if information which is 


filed is more recent at the time of filing than information relating to the most recently completed 


fiscal year. 


 


Section 5. Reporting of Significant Events.  


 


(a) The District shall give, or cause to be given, notice of the occurrence of any of the following 


Listed Events with respect to the Bonds: 


 


(1) Principal and interest payment delinquencies. 


829/863







 


E-7 


(2) Non-payment related defaults, if material. 


(3) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties. 


(4) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties. 


(5) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform. 


(6) Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final determi-


nations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or determi-


nations with respect to the tax status of the security, or other material events affecting the tax status of the 


security. 


(7) Modifications to rights of security holders, if material. 


(8) Bond calls, if material, and tender offers. 


(9) Defeasances. 


(10) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the securities, if material. 


(11) Rating changes. 


(12) Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the District. 


(13) The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the District or the sale of 


all or substantially all of the assets of the District, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry 


into a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating 


to any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material. 


(14) Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if material. 


(15) Incurrence of a financial obligation of the obligated person, if material, or agreement to covenants, 


events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other similar terms of a financial obligation of the obligated 


person, any of which affect security holders, if material. 


(16) Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other similar events 


under the terms of a financial obligation of the obligated person, any of which reflect financial difficulties. 


(b) Whenever the District obtains knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event, the District 


shall, or shall cause the Dissemination Agent (if not the District) to, file a notice of such occurrence 


with the MSRB, in an electronic format as prescribed by the MSRB, in a timely manner not in excess 


of 10 business days after the occurrence of the Listed Event. Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice 


of Listed Events described in subsections (a)(8) and (9) above need not be given under this subsection 


any earlier than the notice (if any) of the underlying event is given to holders of affected Bonds under 


the Bond Resolution. 


 


(c) The District acknowledges that the events described in subparagraphs (a)(2), (a)(7), (a)(8) (if 


the event is a bond call), (a)(10), (a)(13), (a)(14) and (a)(15) of this Section 5 contain the qualifier “if 


material” and that subparagraph (a)(6) also contains the qualifier “material” with respect to certain 


notices, determinations or other events affecting the tax status of the Bonds. The District shall cause 


a notice to be filed as set forth in paragraph (b) above with respect to any such event only to the extent 


that it determines the event’s occurrence is material for purposes of U.S. federal securities law. When-


ever the District obtains knowledge of the occurrence of any of these Listed Events, the District will 


as soon as possible determine if such event would be material under applicable federal securities law. 


830/863







 


E-8 


If such event is determined to be material, the District will cause a notice to be filed as set forth in 


paragraph (b) above. 


 


(d) For purposes of this Disclosure Certificate, any event described in paragraph (a)(12) above is 


considered to occur when any of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent, or 


similar officer for the District in a proceeding under the United States Bankruptcy Code or in any other 


proceeding under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has assumed juris-


diction over substantially all of the assets or business of the District, or if such jurisdiction has been 


assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in possession but subject to 


the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the entry of an order confirming 


a plan of reorganization, arrangement, or liquidation by a court or governmental authority having 


supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the District. 


 


(e) For purposes of Section 5(a)(15) and (16), “financial obligation” means a (i) debt obligation; 


(ii) derivative instrument entered into in connection with, or pledged as security or a source of pay-


ment for, an existing or planned debt obligation; or (iii) guarantee of (i) or (ii). The term financial 


obligation shall not include municipal securities as to which a final official statement has been pro-


vided to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board consistent with the Rule. 


 


Section 6. Identifying Information for Filings with the MSRB. All documents provided to the 


MSRB under the Disclosure Certificate shall be accompanied by identifying information as prescribed by 


the MSRB. 


 


Section 7. Termination of Reporting Obligation. The District’s obligations under this Disclosure 


Certificate shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all of the 


Bonds. If such termination occurs prior to the final maturity of the Bonds, the District shall give notice of 


such termination in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c). 


 


Section 8. Dissemination Agent. The District may, from time to time, appoint or engage a Dissem-


ination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate, and may discharge 


any Dissemination Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent. Any Dissemina-


tion Agent may resign by providing 30 days’ written notice to the District and the Paying Agent. 


 


Section 9. Amendment; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure Certifi-


cate, the District may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any provision of this Disclosure Certificate 


may be waived, provided that the following conditions are satisfied: 


 


(a) if the amendment or waiver relates to the provisions of Sections 3(a), 4 or 5(a), it may only 


be made in connection with a change in circumstances that arises from a change in legal require-


ments, change in law, or change in the identity, nature, or status of an obligated person with respect 


to the Bonds, or type of business conducted; 


 


(b) the undertakings herein, as proposed to be amended or waived, would, in the opinion of 


nationally recognized bond counsel, have complied with the requirements of the Rule at the time 


of the primary offering of the Bonds, after taking into account any amendments or interpretations 


of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances; and 


 


831/863







 


E-9 


(c) the proposed amendment or waiver either (i) is approved by holders of the Bonds in the 


manner provided in the Resolution for amendments to the Resolution with the consent of holders, 


or (ii) does not, in the opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, materially impair the inter-


ests of the holders or beneficial owners of the Bonds. 


 


If the annual financial information or operating data to be provided in the Annual Report is 


amended pursuant to the provisions hereof, the first annual financial information filed pursuant hereto 


containing the amended operating data or financial information shall explain, in narrative form, the reasons 


for the amendment and the impact of the change in the type of operating data or financial information 


being provided. 


 


If an amendment is made to the undertaking specifying the accounting principles to be followed in 


preparing financial statements, the annual financial information for the year in which the change is made 


shall present a comparison between the financial statements or information prepared on the basis of the new 


accounting principles and those prepared on the basis of the former accounting principles. The comparison 


shall include a qualitative discussion of the differences in the accounting principles and the impact of the 


change in the accounting principles on the presentation of the financial information, in order to provide in-


formation to investors to enable them to evaluate the ability of the District to meet its obligations. To the extent 


reasonably feasible, the comparison shall be quantitative. A notice of the change in the accounting principles 


shall be filed in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c). 


 


Section 10. Additional Information. Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be deemed to pre-


vent the District from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth in 


this Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or including any other information in any 


Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event, in addition to that which is required by this Dis-


closure Certificate. If the District chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or notice of 


occurrence of a Listed Event in addition to that which is specifically required by this Disclosure Certificate, 


the District shall have no obligation under this Disclosure Certificate to update such information or include 


it in any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event. 


 


Section 11. Default. If the District fails to comply with any provision of this Disclosure Certificate, 


the Participating Underwriter or any holder or beneficial owner of the Bonds may take such actions as may 


be necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause 


the District to comply with its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate; provided, that any such action 


may be instituted only in Superior Court of the State of California in and for the County of Santa Cruz or 


in U.S. District Court in or nearest to the County of Santa Cruz. A default under this Disclosure Certificate 


shall not be deemed an Event of Default under the Resolution, and the sole remedy under this Disclosure 


Certificate in the event of any failure of the District to comply with this Disclosure Certificate shall be an 


action to compel performance. 


 


Section 12. Duties, Immunities and Liabilities of Dissemination Agent.  


 


(a) The Dissemination Agent shall have only such duties as are specifically set forth in 


this Disclosure Certificate, and the District agrees to indemnify and save the Dissemination Agent, 


its officers, directors, employees and agents, harmless against any loss, expense and liabilities 


which they may incur arising out of or in the exercise or performance of its powers and duties 


hereunder, including the costs and expenses (including attorneys fees) of defending against any 


claim of liability, but excluding liabilities due to the Dissemination Agent’s negligence or willful 


832/863







 


E-10 


misconduct. The Dissemination Agent will have no duty or obligation to review any information 


provided to it by the District hereunder, and shall not be deemed to be acting in any fiduciary 


capacity for the District, the Bondholders or any other party. The obligations of the District under 


this Section shall survive resignation or removal of the Dissemination Agent and payment of the 


Bonds. 


 


(b) The Dissemination Agent shall be paid compensation by the District for its services 


provided hereunder in accordance with its schedule of fees as amended from time to time, and 


shall be reimbursed for all expenses, legal fees and advances made or incurred by the Dissemina-


tion Agent in the performance of its duties hereunder. 


 


Section 13. Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the District, 


the Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriter and holders and beneficial owners from time to 


time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity. 


 


Section 14. Notices.  Any notice or communications to be among any of the parties to this Disclo-


sure Certificate may be given as follows: 


 


To the Issuer:    Santa Cruz City High School District 


     133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, CA  95060 


 


To the Participating Underwriter:  __________________________ 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


 


By: _______________________________________   


       Superintendent 


 


ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO AS DISSEMINATION AGENT: 


DALE SCOTT & COMPANY INC. 


 


 


By:   


       Authorized Signatory 


 


833/863







 


E-11 


EXHIBIT A 


 


NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE ANNUAL REPORT 


 


Name of Issuer: Santa Cruz City High School District (the “District”) 


 


Name of Bond Issue: Santa Cruz City High School District General Obligation Bonds, Elec-


tion of 2016, Series C 


 


Date of Issuance: _______________, 2021 


 


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the District has not provided an Annual Report with respect to the above-


named Bonds as required by the Continuing Disclosure Certificate, dated as of ________________, 2021. 


The District anticipates that the Annual Report will be filed by __________________________. 


 


 


Dated: __________   


[ISSUER OR DISSEMINATION AGENT] 


 


 


By:  _______________________  


Its:   _______________________   


 


 


 


cc: Paying Agent and Participating Underwriter 


 


 


 


 


834/863







 


 F-1  


APPENDIX F 


 


BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM 


 


The information in this appendix has been provided by DTC for use in securities offering documents, and the 


District takes no responsibility for the accuracy or completeness thereof. The District cannot and does not give any 


assurances that DTC, DTC Participants or Indirect Participants will distribute to the Beneficial Owners either (a) 


payments of interest, principal or premium, if any, with respect to the Bonds or (b) certificates representing ownership 


interest in or other confirmation of ownership interest in the Bonds, or that they will so do on a timely basis or that 


DTC, DTC Direct Participants or DTC Indirect Participants will act in the manner described in this Official 


Statement. 


 


1.  The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, NY, will act as securities depository for the 


Bonds (the “Securities”). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name 


of Cede & Co. (DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized 


representative of DTC. One fully-registered Security certificate will be issued for each maturity of the 


Securities, each in the aggregate principal amount of such maturity, and will be deposited with DTC. 


 


 2.  DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under 


the New York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, 


a member of the Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York 


Uniform Commercial Code, and a “clearing agency” registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A 


of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues 


of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments 


(from over 100 countries) that DTC’s participants (“Direct Participants”) deposit with DTC. DTC also 


facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities transactions in 


deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct 


Participants’ accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct 


Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing 


corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust 


& Clearing Corporation (“DTCC”). DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities Clearing 


Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC 


is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such 


as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations 


that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly 


(“Indirect Participants”). DTC has a Standard & Poor’s rating of AA+. The DTC Rules applicable to its 


Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be 


found at www.dtcc.com.  


 


3.  Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, 


which will receive a credit for the Securities on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual 


purchaser of each Security (“Beneficial Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect 


Participants’ records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. 


Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the 


transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant through 


which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the Securities 


835/863







 


 F-2  


are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of 


Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in 


Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is discontinued.  


 


4.  To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are 


registered in the name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested 


by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the 


name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not affect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has 


no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Securities; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of 


the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the 


Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their 


holdings on behalf of their customers.  


 


5.  Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct 


Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial 


Owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory 


requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take certain 


steps to augment the transmission to them of notices of significant events with respect to the Securities, 


such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the Security documents. For 


example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Securities for 


their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative, Beneficial 


Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request that copies of notices 


be provided directly to them. 


 


6.  Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being 


redeemed, DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such 


issue to be redeemed.  


 


7.  Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to 


Securities unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures. Under its 


usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to Issuer as soon as possible after the record date. The 


Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose 


accounts Securities are credited on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).  


 


8.  Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to 


Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s 


practice is to credit Direct Participants’ accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail 


information from Issuer or Agent, on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on 


DTC’s records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions 


and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or 


registered in “street name,” and will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, Paying Agent, 


or the District, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. 


Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or such other 


nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the District 


or Paying Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, 


836/863







 


 F-3  


and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and 


Indirect Participants.  


 


9.  DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time 


by giving reasonable notice to the District or Paying Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a 


successor depository is not obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered.  


 


10.  The District may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC 


(or a successor securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to 


DTC.  


 


12.   The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained 


from sources that the District believes to be reliable, but the District takes no responsibility for the accuracy 


thereof. 


837/863







 


 G-1  


APPENDIX G 


 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT  


AND QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 


838/863







 


                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.5.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 09-21-22: Proclaiming October as LGBTQ+ History 


Month 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Take action as appropriate on the resolution of Santa Cruz City Schools supporting October as 
LGBTQ+ History Month. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools strives for all students to feel safe and welcome in their schools and to 
see themselves represented in the curricula.  Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the important 
contributions of local, State, and National LGBTQ+ people to the history of the United States, by 
promoting social justice, enhancing health and well-being, and building a sense of community 
for LGBTQ+ people. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


839/863







 


RESOLUTION 09-21-22 
PROCLAIMING OCTOBER AS LGBTQ+ HISTORY MONTH  


 
WHEREAS, LGBTQ+ History Month is an annual, month-long observance of lesbian, gay, 
bisexual, and transgender history, and the history of the gay rights and related civil rights 
movements, which was founded in 1994 by Missouri high-school history teacher, Rodney 
Wilson; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 14, 2011, the Fair, Accurate, Inclusive and Respectful (FAIR) Education Act 
was passed and signed into law that mandates the inclusion of the political, economic, and 
social contributions of lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender people in the social studies and 
history curricula in California public schools; 
 
WHEREAS, on July 14, 2016, the State Board of Education passed a new History Social Science 
Framework that includes LGBTQ American history content to be taught in history and social 
science classrooms;  
 
WHEREAS, all students deserve to feel safe and welcome in their schools and to see themselves 
represented in the curricula;  
 
WHEREAS, a number of LGBTQ history events and people of all races have contributed to the 
history of equality for all people; 
 
WHEREAS, the Mattachine Society and Daughters of Bilitis were two California organizations 
that stood up for LGBT Rights in the 1960s, and Sylvia Rivera and Marsha P. Johnson, two trans 
women of color, were some of the significant individuals who stood up for LGBT Rights at the 
Stonewall Riots in New York in 1969; 
 
WHEREAS, Harvey Milk was the first openly gay elected official in the history of California, and 
the passage of SB 572 (Leno) into law on October 11, 2009 officially recognizing May 22 as 
Harvey Milk Day in the State of California; 
 
WHEREAS, John Laird was the first openly gay elected official in Santa Cruz County, with a 
distinguished career of public service as City Council Member and Mayor of Santa Cruz, Trustee 
of Cabrillo College, Assemblymember representing the Monterey Bay area in the state 
legislature, and as Resources Secretary in the administration of Governor Jerry Brown, and 
continues his leadership today; and 
 
WHEREAS, numerous local LGBTQ leaders in government, business, and community 
organizations have helped shape community institutions, including in education, offering young 
LGBTQ+ people of the county inspiration and challenge, sympathy and solace, encouragement 
and honesty; and  
 


840/863







 


 
Resolution #09-21-22 Proclaiming October as LGBTQ+ History Month  
September 22, 2021 


WHEREAS, local LGBTQ activists over nearly 40 years have persevered to transform the annual 
Pride marches from tense rallies needing police and parade monitor protection into one of 
Santa Cruz’s most joyful and beloved community celebrations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the local LGBTQ community and its allies rose up to meet the challenge of the AIDS 
epidemic, helped lead the state and nation in developing community-based strategies for 
reducing pain and suffering, and took major roles in statewide resistance to political attacks on 
people with AIDS, including teachers, all despite suffering great and unrecoverable losses of 
friends and loved ones; and 
 
WHEREAS, LGBTQ individuals continue to make noteworthy and important contributions to 
American history and society; 
 
WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education supports the rights, freedoms and 
equality of those who are lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, questioning, intersex, 
pansexual, and asexual (LGBTQ+); 
 
WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education affirms its role in, and commitment 
to, continuing the historical process of transforming the educational system to ensure 
inclusiveness, safety, and a sense of belonging for all LGBTQ+ students, teachers, staff, and 
their families; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Trustees recognizes the important 
contributions of local, State, and National LGBTQ+ people to the history of the United States, by 
promoting social justice, enhancing health and well-being, and building a sense of community 
for LGBTQ+ people; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Trustees 
celebrates the accomplishments of LGBTQ people in history, encourages all schools to celebrate 
October as LGBTQ History Month, and encourages teachers to teach lessons about LGBTQ 
history in their classrooms aligned with the State History Framework.  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of 
Trustees, County of Santa Cruz, State of California, this 22nd day of September 2021, by the 
following vote: 
 


AYES: 


NAYS: 


ABSENT: 


ABSTAIN: 


_________________________________ 


Signed, Board President 


841/863







    


                                                                                                                    AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.5.2.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Board Policies: First and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions & 
Updates  


      
MEETING DATE:  September 22, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised/deleted/new policies as submitted for first and/or final reading and 
adoption.   


 
BACKGROUND: 
Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, which 
uses CSBA recommendations for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts.  These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code 
and/or case law.  The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required 
customization for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included.  The Policy Guidesheet provides a 
basic overview of the policy changes.   
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


842/863







SSttaattuuss:: Policy 1313 Civility


The Governing Board recognizes the impact that civility has on the effective operation of the district, including its
role in creating a safe and positive school climate and enabling a focus on student well-being, learning, and
achievement.  The Board believes that each person should be treated with dignity and respect in their interactions
within the school community.


The Board understands that the First Amendment provides strong protection for speech.  However, the Board
expects that all speech and expression will comport with norms of civil behavior on district grounds, in district
facilities, during district activities or events, and in the use of district electronic/digital systems and platforms.


Civil behavior is polite, courteous, and reasonable behavior which is respectful to others and includes integrity,
honesty, acceptance, timeliness, dependability, observance of laws and rules, and effective communication.


The Board and district staff shall model civil behavior as an example of behavior that is expected throughout the
district.  Practices that promote civil behavior include actively listening, giving full attention to the speaker, and
refraining from interruptions; welcoming and encouraging participation, input, and feedback through stakeholder
engagement; promptly responding to concerns; and embracing varying and diverse viewpoints.  Such practices may
be incorporated into governance standards adopted by the Board or Superintendent and/or professional standards
or codes of conduct for employees as specified in district policies and regulations.


Students, staff, parents/guardians, and community members should be educated in the recognition, development,
and demonstration of civil behavior. The Superintendent or designee may incorporate related concepts in the
curriculum, provide staff development activities, and/or communicate this policy to the school community.


Students, staff, parents/guardians, and community members shall not communicate or behave in a manner that
causes disruption; hinders the orderly conduct of district operations, the educational program, or any other district
program or activity; or creates an unsafe learning or working environment. The Superintendent or designee may
respond to disruptive, violent, or threatening behavior in accordance with law and as specified in BP/AR 3515.2 -
Disruptions.


Behavior by students or staff that is discriminatory, harassing, or intimidating, including sexual harassment, bullying,
and/or hate violence, or behavior that is in any other way unlawful, is prohibited and is subject to discipline in
accordance with law and as specified in district policy and regulations.


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


843/863







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 3511.1  Integrated Waste Management
Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2001 


The Governing Board believes that the conservation of water, energy, and other natural resources, the protection of 
the environment, and the implementation of an effective waste diversion program are connected to the district's 
educational mission and are essential to the health and well-being of the community.  The Superintendent or 
designee shall develop and implement a cost-effective, integrated waste management program that incorporates the 
principles of green school operations.


The district's integrated waste management program shall include strategies designed to promote waste management 
practices of source reduction, recycling, and composting to help the district reduce and recycle solid and organic 
waste, properly dispose of potentially hazardous materials, improve efficiency in the use of natural resources, and 
minimize the impact of such use on the environment.  The program shall address all areas of the district's operations, 
including, but not limited to, procurement, resource utilization, and facilities management practices.


The Superintendent or designee may collaborate with city, county, and state agencies and other public or private 
agencies in developing and implementing the district's integrated waste management program.


The Superintendent or designee shall make every effort to identify funding opportunities for the district's integrated 
waste management program, including applying for available grants or other cost-reduction incentives.


The Superintendent or designee may provide appropriate educational and training opportunities to students and staff 
regarding the benefits and methods of conserving natural resources and the manner in which integrated waste 
management strategies impact such efforts.


The Superintendent or designee shall regularly monitor all aspects of the district's integrated waste management 
program and shall provide an update to the Board on its effectiveness as necessary.


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


844/863







SSttaattuuss:: PPolicy 3515.31   School Resource Officers


The Governing Board is committed to protecting the safety of students and staff and the security of district property.
 The district shall develop a multi-tiered approach focused on the prevention of school violence and crime and the
development of a positive school culture, which may include providing mental health services and other student
support services, implementing restorative justice practices, implementing professional development addressing
cultural competency, and employing and/or contracting with a law enforcement agency to provide school resource
officers (SROs) on school campuses and/or school activities.


In order to reduce unnecessary law enforcement interactions with students, the Superintendent or designee shall
provide training to school staff regarding the role of SROs and the appropriate circumstances for contacting such
officers.


The Board shall approve a memorandum of understanding (MOU) with the local law enforcement agency which
includes, at a minimum:


1. The purpose of the agreement


2. A clear definition of the roles and responsibilities of the district, school site, law enforcement agency, and
SROs, including responsibility for supervision of the SRO


3. The extent to which information will be shared between the district and law enforcement agency consistent
with state and federal laws


4. Requirements for qualifications and training of SROs


5. Assigned hours of SRO duty in and around schools


6. Performance monitoring


The Board may expand on the above requirements to include more specific terms, such as acknowledgement of
nondiscrimination requirements, training focused on eliminating disproportionalities in SRO contacts with students,
and staffing of an SRO position when the assigned SRO is on leave.


Duties


SROs are duly sworn peace officers who are authorized to carry out their duties pursuant to state law.


Job duties of the SRO shall not include the handling of student code of conduct violations or routine student
disciplinary matters that should be addressed by school administrators, or conduct that would be better addressed by
mental health professionals.


SROs shall be expected to collaborate with district staff in problem solving and, when circumstances warrant
intervention with students, to use positive and restorative approaches in accordance with Penal Code 13651.  SROs
shall use tactics such as de-escalation techniques to mitigate the use of force in an educational setting and shall
strictly adhere to the policy on minimum use of force pursuant to Government Code 7286.


When approved by the Superintendent or designee, an SRO may provide classroom presentations and/or
parent/guardian education pertaining to safety issues and may link students, parents/guardians, and staff with
resources and services.


Qualifications of Officers


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


845/863







Prior to beginning their assignment when possible, SROs shall complete specialized training in school policing, the 
unique experiences of the diverse populations within the school community, and the law enforcement agency's use 
of force policy.


Nondiscrimination


SROs shall not discriminate against or treat any person differently on the basis race, color, ancestry, nationality, 
national origin, immigration status, ethnic group identification, ethnicity, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, 
parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or 
genetic information; a perception of one or more of such characteristics; or association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics.


Access to Records


SROs shall not have access to student records, nor release student information to another person, agency, or 
organization, without written permission from the parent/guardian or adult student, unless specifically allowed or 
required by state or federal law.  (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.1)


SROs shall not solicit or collect information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of students 
or their family members or provide assistance with immigration enforcement at district schools, except as may be 
required by state and/or federal law.  (Education Code 234.7)


846/863







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy      4141  4241  Collective Bargaining Agreement
Original Adopted Date: 09/01/1988 


The Governing Board recognizes that collective bargaining agreements are legally binding, bilateral agreements with 
the exclusive representatives of employees pertaining to terms and conditions of employment. The Board is 
committed to carrying out the provisions of each agreement and expects the agreements to be consistently and 
uniformly administered.


Following adoption of the collective bargaining agreement, the Superintendent or designee shall review related 
Board policies and recommend to the Board any action needed to maintain consistency with the agreement. 
Whenever a Board policy conflicts with a provision in the collective bargaining agreement, the agreement shall be 
binding for those employees covered by the terms of the agreement.  Whenever a law conflicts with a provision in 
the collective bargaining agreement, the law will prevail as to those employees for whom the law applies.


Upon request by the Public Employment Relations Board, the Superintendent or designee shall provide, within 15 
days of the request, a copy of the written agreement and any amendments.  (8 CCR 32120)


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


847/863







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 4158  4258  4358 Employee Security
Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2001 


The Governing Board desires to provide a safe and orderly work environment for all employees.  As part of the 
district's comprehensive safety plan, the Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies for protecting 
employees from potentially dangerous persons and situations and for providing necessary assistance and support 
when emergency situations occur.


Any person who threatens the safety of others at any district facility may be removed by the Superintendent or 
designee in accordance with AR 3515.2 - Disruptions.


Any employee against whom violence or any threat of violence has been directed in the workplace shall notify the 
Superintendent or designee immediately. As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall initiate legal and 
security measures to protect the employee and others in the workplace.  Such measures may include seeking a 
temporary restraining order on behalf of the employee pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure 527.8 and/or a gun 
violence restraining order pursuant to Penal Code 18150 and 18170.


Upon request by an employee who is a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking, the Superintendent or 
designee shall provide reasonable accommodations in accordance with Labor Code 230-230.1 and the accompanying 
administrative regulation to protect the employee's safety while at work.


The Superintendent or designee may pursue legal action on behalf of an employee against a student or the student's 
parent/guardian to recover damages for injury to the employee's person or property caused by the student's willful 
misconduct that occurred on district property, at a school or district activity, or in retaliation for lawful acts of the 
employee in the performance of the employee's duties.  (Education Code 48904, 48905)


The Superintendent or designee shall provide staff development in crisis prevention and intervention techniques, 
which may include training in classroom management, effective communication techniques, procedures for 
responding to an active shooter situation, and crisis resolution.


In accordance with law, the Superintendent or designee shall inform teachers, administrators, and/or counselors of 
crimes and offenses committed by students who may pose a danger in the classroom.  (Education Code 48201, 
49079; Welfare and Institutions Code 827)


The Superintendent or designee may make available at appropriate locations, including, but not limited to, district 
and school offices, gyms, and classrooms, communication devices that would enable two-way communication with 
law enforcement and others when emergencies occur.


Use of Pepper Spray


Employees shall not carry or possess pepper spray on school property or at school activities except when authorized 
by the Superintendent or designee for self-defense purposes.  When allowed, an employee may only possess pepper 
spray in accordance with administrative regulations and Penal Code 22810.  Any employee who is negligent or 
careless in the possession or handling of pepper spray shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary measures.


Reporting of Injurious Objects


Employees shall take immediate action upon being made aware that any person is in possession of a weapon or 
unauthorized injurious object on school grounds or at a school-related or school-sponsored activity.  Employees shall 
exercise their best judgment as to the potential danger involved and shall do one of the following:


1. Confiscate the object and deliver it to the principal immediately


2. Immediately notify the principal, who shall take appropriate action


3. Immediately call 911 and the principal


When informing the principal about the possession or seizure of a weapon or dangerous device, an employee shall 
report the name(s) of persons involved, witnesses, location, and the circumstances of any seizure.


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


848/863







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 5141.1 Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting
Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2002


The Governing Board is committed to supporting the safety and well-being of district students and desires to 
facilitate the prevention of and response to child abuse and neglect. The Superintendent or designee shall develop 
and implement strategies for preventing, recognizing, and promptly reporting known or suspected child abuse and 
neglect.


The Superintendent or designee may provide a student who is a victim of abuse with school-based mental health 
services or other support services and/or may refer the student to resources available within the community as 
needed.


Child Abuse Prevention


The district's instructional program may provide age-appropriate and culturally sensitive child abuse prevention 
curriculum which explains students' right to live free of abuse, includes instruction in the skills and techniques needed 
to identify unsafe situations and react appropriately and promptly, informs students of available support resources, 
and teaches students how to obtain help and disclose incidents of abuse.


The district's program also may include age-appropriate curriculum in sexual abuse and sexual assault awareness and 
prevention. Upon written request of a student's parent/guardian, the student shall be excused from taking such 
instruction.  (Education Code 51900.6)


The Superintendent or designee may display posters, in areas on campus where students frequently congregate, 
notifying students of the appropriate telephone number to call to report child abuse or neglect.  (Education Code 
33133.5)


In addition, student identification cards for students in grades 7-12 shall include the National Domestic Violence 
Hotline telephone number.  (Education Code 215.5)


The Superintendent or designee shall, to the extent feasible, seek to incorporate community resources into the 
district's child abuse prevention programs and may use these resources to provide parents/guardians with instruction 
in parenting skills and child abuse prevention.


Child Abuse Reporting


The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for the identification and reporting of known and 
suspected child abuse and neglect in accordance with law.


Procedures for reporting child abuse shall be included in the district and/or school comprehensive safety plan.
 (Education Code 32282)


District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and administrative regulation, are obligated to 
report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect.


The Superintendent or designee shall provide training regarding the duties of mandated reporters as required by law 
and as specified in the accompanying administrative regulation.  (Education Code 44691; Penal Code 11165.7)


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


849/863







CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET 
June 2021 


NEW - Board Policy 1313 - Civility 
New policy addresses the importance of civility to the effective operation of the district, including its role in 
creating a positive school climate and enabling a focus on student well-being, learning, and achievement. 
Policy includes First Amendment free speech considerations, behavior that constitutes civil behavior, 
practices that promote civil behavior, and authorization to educate or provide information to students, staff, 
parents/guardians, and community members to assist in the recognition, development, and demonstration of 
civil behavior. Policy also includes material regarding behavior that is disruptive, hinders the orderly conduct 
of district operations or programs, or creates an unsafe learning or working environment, as well as the 
prohibition of, and consequences for, behavior which is discriminatory, harassing, or intimidating, including 
sexual harassment, bullying, and/or hate violence.  


Board Policy 3511.1 - Integrated Waste Management 
Policy updated to reflect current legal requirements for recycling waste which are based on specified 
thresholds of waste generation and are detailed in the accompanying administrative regulation, add district 
goal to develop strategies for recycling organic waste, and more directly link waste management to education 
goals. 


NEW - Board Policy 3515.31 - School Resource Officers 
New policy is for use by districts that choose to employ school resource officers (SROs) or enter into an 
agreement with local law enforcement for the purpose of providing SROs on school campuses and/or school 
activities. Policy reflects NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which encourages districts to redirect resources 
currently allocated to contracts with local law enforcement into student support services.  If the district 
decides to contract for SROs, the policy advises districts to enter into a memorandum of understanding 
(MOU) which clearly defines roles, responsibilities, and expectations for the district, school site, law 
enforcement agency, and individual officers.  Policy includes recommended components of the MOU, 
reflects a requirement for SROs to use de-escalation techniques to mitigate the use of force in accordance 
with policy adopted by the law enforcement agency, clarifies that SROs should not handle routine 
disciplinary matters, requires SROs to complete specialized training, and calls for periodic evaluation of 
disaggregated data on student interactions with SROs to ensure compliance with nondiscrimination 
provisions of district policy and/or the MOU.  


Board Policy 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42 - Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers 
Policy updated to clarify the obligation of drivers to submit to drug and alcohol testing as required under 
federal law.  Section on "Consequences Based on Test Results" updated to (1) add the agency responsible 
for reviewing and approving district requests to temporarily remove a driver from safety-sensitive functions 
before drug test results are verified by a certified medical review officer and (2) describe consequences that 
will be imposed on drivers based on findings of specific concentrations of alcohol.  Policy also clarifies the 
requirement to ensure that a driver who is offered an opportunity to return to work following a violation first 
receive an evaluation by a qualified substance abuse professional and successfully comply with the evaluation 
recommendations. 


Board Policy 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement 
Revised policy reflects court decision holding that a provision in a collective bargaining agreement that 
directly conflicts with the Education Code cannot be enforced.  Policy also adds language clarifying that, 
whenever a law conflicts with a provision in the collective bargaining agreement, the law will prevail. 


850/863







Board Policy 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security 
Policy updated to reflect law authorizing a district to petition, on behalf of an employee, for a gun violence 
restraining order prohibiting a person from owning, purchasing, possessing, or receiving a firearm.  Policy 
also reflects law requiring a district to provide reasonable accommodations, upon request, to an employee 
who is a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking.   Policy adds a requirement of law to inform 
administrators and counselors, along with teachers, regarding certain crimes and offenses committed by 
students.  


Board Policy 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
Board policy updated to clarify that districts are not required, but are authorized, to include age-appropriate 
and culturally sensitive child abuse prevention curriculum in the instructional program, add material 
regarding displaying posters on campus notifying students of the appropriate telephone number to call to 
report child abuse or neglect, include the requirement for student identifications cards for students in grades 
7-12 to include the National Domestic Hotline telephone number, and clarify that the training regarding 
duties of mandated reporters be according to law and administrative regulation. 


Board Policy 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention 
Policy updated to expand material regarding stakeholder engagement and best practices for suicide 
prevention, intervention, and postvention, and for consistency with CDE's Model Youth Suicide Prevention 
Policy, including an enhanced list of participants for staff development, the importance of resiliency skills to 
student instruction, the review of materials and resources for alignment with safe and effective messaging, 
information to be provided to parents/guardians and caregivers, and the establishment of district and/or school 
site crisis intervention team(s). Policy also updated to clarify that the policy may be reviewed more frequently 
than the five-year review requirement of law, and that district data pertaining to reports of suicidal ideation, 
attempts, or death and data that reflect school climate be periodically reviewed to aid in program 
development.  


Board Policy 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program 
Policy updated to clarify potential liability issues, recognize that active transportation positively impacts 
student achievement, add material regarding equitable access and opportunity to participate in the district's 
safe routes to school program, and update information about state and federal grant programs.  


Board Policy 5145.12 - Search and Seizure 
Policy updated to reflect court decision upholding a school policy that called for limited searches without 
individualized suspicion if students left campus and returned in the middle of the day.  Policy also updated 
to reflect law which places restrictions on searches of electronic devices such as cellular phones, court 
decision regarding searches of lockers without individualized suspicion, and court decision upholding policy 
of random weapons screening with a handheld metal detector. 


Board Policy 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior 
Policy updated to bolster the governing board's commitment to providing a respectful, inclusive, and safe 
learning environment, including adding a definition of hate-motivated behavior which incorporates a list of 
characteristics which may motivate prohibited behavior, reflecting the importance of celebrating diversity, 
enhancing the list of topics for student instruction and staff development, adding material regarding regularly 
occurring staff training, and including student and staff discipline for engaging in hate-motivated behavior. 
Policy also updated to include the requirement to post the policy in a prominent location on the district's web 
site and add that, in addition to other staff listed, complaints may be reported to the district's compliance 
officer.  


Board Policy 5148 - Child Care and Development 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which transfers responsibility for state administration 
of child care and development programs from CDE to the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) 
effective July 1, 2021.  Information about the Child Care Facilities Revolving Fund deleted as the fund is no 
longer operative.  Policy also reflects NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which retain 
the requirement to refer health and safety complaints regarding licensed child care and development programs 
to CDSS but eliminate the requirement that complaints regarding a license-exempt facility be referred to a 
Child Development regional administrator. 


851/863







Board Policy 6142.5 - Environmental Education 
Policy updated to reflect law which required that the state-adopted environmental principles and concepts be 
integrated into content standards, curriculum frameworks, and textbook criteria.  Policy also reflects 
legislative intent that governing boards undertake specified actions to promote instruction in environmental 
literacy, including by embedding environmental literacy in the local priorities addressed in the district's local 
control and accountability plan, collaborating with other agencies to enhance the environmental curriculum, 
providing professional development in environmental literacy, and ensuring equity in the provision of 
environment-based learning opportunities. 


Board Policy 7211 - Developer Fees 
Policy updated to include material formerly in the AR pertaining to responsibilities of the board with respect 
to levying developer fees, such as conducting a fee justification study, holding a public hearing, and adopting 
a board resolution.  Policy also clarifies the applicability of Government Code 65997, which became 
operative due to the failure of state bond measure Proposition 13 in March 2020 and gives districts the 
flexibility to deny or refuse a legislative act involving the planning, use, or development of real property, 
other than requiring a fee in excess of the fee imposed by law.  Policy addresses factors that must be included 
in the fee justification study based on recent court decision. 


852/863







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 5141.52    Suicide Prevention
Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2009 


The Governing Board recognizes that suicide is a leading cause of death among youth, prevention is a 
collective effort that requires stakeholder engagement, and school personnel who regularly interact with 
students are often in a position to recognize the warning signs of suicide and to offer appropriate referral and/
or assistance. In an effort to reduce suicidal behavior, its impact on students and families, and other trauma 
associated with suicide, the Superintendent or designee shall develop measures, strategies, practices, and 
supports for suicide prevention, intervention, and postvention.


In developing policy and procedures for suicide prevention, intervention, and postvention, the Superintendent 
or designee shall consult with school and community stakeholders, school-employed mental health 
professionals, suicide prevention experts, and, in developing policy for grades K-6, the county mental health 
plan.  (Education Code 215)


School and community stakeholders and school mental health professionals with whom the Superintendent 
or designee shall consult may include district and school administrators, school counselors, school 
psychologists, school social workers, school nurses, other staff, parents/guardians and caregivers, students, 
local health agencies, mental health professionals, community organizations, law enforcement, legal 
counsel, and/or the district's risk manager or insurance carrier.  The Superintendent or designee may also 
collaborate with county and/or city governments in an effort to align district policy with any existing 
community suicide prevention plans.


Measures and strategies for suicide prevention, intervention, and postvention shall include, but are not limited 
to:


1. Staff development on suicide awareness and prevention for teachers, interns, school counselors, and 
others who interact with students, including, as appropriate, substitute teachers, coaches, and expanded day 
learning staff.


2. Methods for promoting a positive school climate that enhances students' feelings of connectedness with 
the school and that is characterized by caring staff and harmonious interrelationships among students


3. Encouragement for students to notify appropriate school personnel or other adults when they are 
experiencing thoughts of suicide or when they suspect or have knowledge of another student's suicidal 
intentions


4. Crisis intervention procedures for addressing suicide threats or attempts


5. Counseling and other postvention strategies for helping students, staff, and others cope in the aftermath 
of a student's suicide


6. Establishment of district and/or school-site crisis intervention team(s) to ensure the proper 
implementation and review of this policy and other district practices related to the emotional and 
behavioral wellness of students, including, but not limited to, the oversight of mental health and suicide 
prevention training, collaboration with community mental health organizations, identification of resources 
and organizations that provide evidence-based treatment, collaboration to build community response, and 
compliance with Education Code 215


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


853/863







As appropriate, these measures and strategies shall specifically address the needs of students who are at high 
risk of suicide, including, but not limited to, students who are bereaved by suicide; students with disabilities, 
mental illness, or substance use disorders; students who are experiencing homelessness or who are in out-of-
home settings such as foster care; and students who are lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, or questioning.  
(Education Code 215)


The Board shall ensure that measures and strategies for students in grades K-6 are age appropriate and 
delivered and discussed in a manner that is sensitive to the needs of young students.  (Education Code 215)


If a referral is made for mental health or related services for a student in grade K-6 who is a Medi-Cal 
beneficiary, the Superintendent or designee shall coordinate and consult with the county mental health plan.  
(Education Code 215)


District employees shall act only within the authorization and scope of their credential or license. Nothing in 
this policy shall be construed as authorizing or encouraging district employees to diagnose or treat mental 
illness unless they are specifically licensed and employed to do so.  (Education Code 215)


The Board shall review, and update as necessary, this policy at least every five years. The Board may, at its 
discretion, review the policy more frequently.  (Education Code 215)


The Superintendent or designee shall periodically review district data pertaining to school climate and 
reports of suicidal ideation, attempts, or death to identify patterns or trends and make recommendations 
regarding program development.


The Superintendent or designee shall post this policy on the district's web site, in a prominent location and in a 
manner that is easily accessible to parents/guardians and students.  (Education Code 234.6)


854/863







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 5142.2  Safe Routes to School Program
Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2009 


The Governing Board recognizes that walking, bicycling, and other forms of active transport to school increase 
students' physical activity and reduce vehicle traffic and air pollution in the vicinity of schools.  As part of the district's 
coordinated approach to supporting student wellness and safety and enhancing student learning and achievement, the 
Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement strategies to establish and encourage safe routes to school 
program activities.


All students shall have equitable access and opportunity to participate in the district's safe routes to school program.


The Superintendent or designee may collaborate with local public works and public safety departments, transportation 
agencies, other city and county agencies, school staff, students, parents/guardians and parent organizations, health 
organizations, community organizations, and/or businesses in the development, implementation, and evaluation of 
strategies.


Strategies in support of the safe routes to school program shall be based on the grade levels of the students and an 
assessment of the conditions and needs of each school and the surrounding neighborhoods.


The Superintendent or designee shall explore the availability of grant funds and other sources of funding to support 
related projects and activities.


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


855/863







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 5142.2   Search and Seizure
Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2000 


The Governing Board is fully committed to promoting a safe learning environment and, to the extent possible, 
eliminating the possession and use of weapons, illegal drugs, and other controlled substances by students on school 
premises and at school activities.  As necessary to protect the health and welfare of students and staff, and only as 
authorized by law, Board policy, and administrative regulation, school officials may search students, their property, 
and/or district property under their control and may seize illegal, unsafe, or otherwise prohibited items.  School 
officials shall exercise discretion and use good judgment when conducting searches.


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that staff who conduct student searches receive training regarding the 
requirements of the district's policy and administrative regulation and other legal issues, as appropriate.


Searches Based on Individualized Suspicion


School officials may search an individual student, the student's property, or district property under the student's 
control when there is a reasonable suspicion that the search will uncover evidence that the student is violating the 
law, Board policy, administrative regulation, or other rules of the district or the school.  Reasonable suspicion shall be 
based on specific and objective facts that the search will produce evidence related to the alleged violation.  


Any search of a student, the student's property, or district property under the student's control shall be limited in 
scope and designed to produce evidence related to the alleged violation.  Factors to be considered by school officials 
when determining the scope of the search shall include the danger to the health or safety of students or staff, such 
as the possession of weapons, drugs, or other dangerous instruments, and whether the item(s) to be searched by 
school officials are reasonably related to the contraband to be found.  In addition, school officials shall consider the 
intrusiveness of the search in light of the student's age, gender, and the nature of the alleged violation.


The types of student property that may be searched by school officials include, but are not limited to, lockers, desks, 
purses, backpacks, and student vehicles parked on district property.


A student's personal electronic device may be searched only if a school official, in good faith, believes that an 
emergency involving danger of death or serious physical injury to the student or others requires access to the 
electronic device information.


Employees shall not conduct strip searches or body cavity searches of any student.  (Education Code 49050)


Searches of individual students shall be conducted in the presence of at least two district employees.


The principal or designee shall notify the parent/guardian of a student subjected to an individualized search as soon 
as possible after the search.


Searches of Student Lockers and Desks


All student lockers and desks are the property of the district.  The principal or designee may conduct a general 
inspection of school properties that are within the control of students, such as lockers and desks, on a regular, 
announced basis, with students standing by their assigned lockers or desks.  Any items contained in a locker or desk 
shall be considered to be the property of the student to whom the locker or desk was assigned.


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


856/863







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 5145.9   Hate-Motivated Behavior
Original Adopted Date: 06/01/1999 


The Governing Board is committed to providing a respectful, inclusive, and safe learning environment that protects 
students from discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, or any other type of behavior that is motivated by 
hate.


Hate-motivated behavior is any behavior intended to cause emotional suffering, physical injury, or property damage 
through intimidation, harassment, bigoted slurs or epithets, force or threat of force, or vandalism motivated in part or 
in whole by bias or hostility toward the victim's real or perceived race, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, 
immigration status, ethnic group identification, ethnicity, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, parental status, 
physical or mental disability, medical condition, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or 
genetic information, or any other characteristic identified in Education Code 200 or 220, Government Code 11135, or 
Penal Code 422.55.


The Superintendent or designee shall design strategies to promote harmonious relationships among students, prevent 
incidents of hate-motivated behavior to the extent possible, and address such incidents in a timely manner when they 
occur.


The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with regional programs and community organizations to promote an 
environment where diversity is celebrated and hate-motivated behavior is not tolerated. Such collaborative efforts 
shall focus on the development of effective prevention strategies and response plans, provision of assistance to 
students affected by hate-motivated behavior, and/or education of students who have perpetrated hate-motivated 
acts.


The district shall provide students with age-appropriate instruction that:


1. Includes the development of social-emotional learning


2. Promotes an understanding, awareness, appreciation, and respect for human rights, human relations, diversity, 
and acceptance in a multicultural society


3. Explains the harm and dangers of explicit and implicit biases


4. Discourages discriminatory attitudes and practices


5. Provides strategies to manage conflicts constructively


As necessary, the district shall provide counseling, guidance, and support to students who are victims of hate-
motivated behavior and to students who exhibit such behavior.


When appropriate, students who engage in hate-motivated behavior shall be disciplined.


The Superintendent or designee shall provide staff with training that:


1. Promotes an understanding of diversity, equity, and inclusion


2. Discourages the development of discriminatory attitudes and practices


3. Includes social-emotional learning and nondiscriminatory instructional and counseling methods


4. Supports the prevention, recognition, and response to hate-motivated behavior


5. Raises the awareness and sensitivity of staff to potentially prejudicial and discriminatory behavior


6. Includes effective enforcement of rules for appropriate student conduct


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


857/863







Employees who engage in hate-motivated behavior shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including 
dismissal.


Rules prohibiting hate-motivated behavior and procedures for reporting a hate-motivated incident shall be provided 
to students, staff, and parents/guardians.


This policy shall be posted in a prominent location on the district's web site in a manner that is readily and easily 
accessible to parents/guardians and students.  (Education Code 234.6)


Complaints


Any staff member who is notified that hate-motivated behavior has occurred, observes such behavior, or otherwise 
becomes aware of an incident shall immediately contact the compliance officer responsible for coordinating the 
district's response to complaints and complying with state and federal civil rights laws. As appropriate, the staff 
member shall also contact law enforcement.


A student or parent/guardian who believes the student is a victim of hate-motivated behavior is encouraged to 
report the incident to a teacher, the principal, the district's compliance officer, or other staff member.


Any complaint of hate-motivated behavior shall be investigated and, if determined to be discriminatory, shall be 
resolved in accordance with law and the district's uniform complaint procedures specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform 
Complaint Procedures or other applicable procedure. If, during the investigation, it is determined that a complaint is 
about nondiscriminatory behavior, the principal or designee shall inform the complainant and shall take all necessary 
actions to resolve the complaint.


858/863







SSttaattuuss:: Policy 6142.5  Environmental Education


The Governing Board recognizes that schools play a crucial role in educating students about the relationship between 
humans and the natural world and in preparing them to have the skills, knowledge, and principles needed to solve 
environmental problems.  The Board believes that all students should understand ecological systems and the impact 
of human action on such systems, including, but not limited to, climate change.  The district's environmental education 
program shall promote environmental literacy and shall prepare students to be stewards of natural resources and live 
an environmentally sustainable lifestyle.


The district's environmental education program may be taught across the district curriculum to the extent practicable.  
Such instruction shall be aligned with state-adopted standards and curriculum frameworks and may include, but not 
be limited to, the interactions and interdependence of human societies and natural systems, people's dependence and 
influence on natural systems, the ways that natural systems change and how people can benefit and influence that 
change, the fact that there are no boundaries to prevent matter from flowing between systems, and the fact that 
decisions affecting resources and natural systems are complex and involve many factors.


The district's program may also provide for active student participation in onsite resource conservation and 
management programs and the promotion of service learning partnerships.  The Superintendent or designee may 
collaborate with other local educational agencies and/or community-based organizations to enhance the curriculum 
and learning experiences provided to students.


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that environment-based learning experiences are made available on an 
equitable basis and that the environmental literacy curriculum reflects the linguistic, ethnic, and socioeconomic 
diversity of California.


As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall provide professional development for teachers in the 
development and effective implementation of curriculum and activities inside and outside of the classroom that 
promote environmental literacy.


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


859/863







SSttaattuuss:: Policy 5148  Child Care and Development


The Governing Board desires to provide child care and development services which meet the developmental needs
of children and offer a convenient child care alternative for parents/guardians in the community.


The Board shall enter into a contract with the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) for the provision of
child care and development services by the district.


The district shall work cooperatively with the local child care and development planning council, public and private
agencies, parents/guardians, and other community members to assess child care needs in the community, establish
program priorities, obtain ongoing feedback on program quality, and supply information about child care options.


The Board shall approve for the district's child care and development program a written philosophical statement,
goals, and objectives that reflect the cultural and linguistic characteristics of the families to be served and address
the program components specified in 5 CCR 18272-18281 and the accompanying administrative regulation.  (5 CCR
18271)


Eligibility and Enrollment


Child care admissions policies and procedures shall be in writing and available to the public.  Such policies and
procedures shall include criteria designating those children whose needs can be met by the child care center's
program and services, the ages of children who will be accepted, program activities, any supplementary services
provided, any field trip provisions, any transportation arrangements, food service provisions, and health examination
requirements.  (5 CCR 18105; 22 CCR 101218)


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that subsidized child care is provided to eligible families to the extent
that state and/or federal funding is available and shall establish enrollment priorities in accordance with Education
Code 8263 and 5 CCR 18106.


To the extent that space is available after the enrollment of children who are eligible for subsidized services, priority
for admissions shall be given to district students, children of district students, and children of district employees.


Staffing


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that individuals working in child care and development programs have
the necessary qualifications and have satisfied all legal requirements.
Facilities


Upon recommendation of the Superintendent or designee, the Board may approve any of the following for the
provision of child care and development services:


1. The use of existing district facilities that have capacity


2. Renovation or improvement of district facilities to make them suitable for such services


3. Purchase of relocatable child care facilities


4. Inclusion of child care facilities in any new construction


5. Agreement with a public agency or community organization for the use of community facilities


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


860/863







The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that facilities used for child care services meet all applicable health and
safety standards.  (5 CCR 18020; 22 CCR 101238-101239.2)


Complaints


For a licensed child care center, any complaint alleging health and safety violations shall be referred to CDSS.  (5 CCR
4611)


Any other alleged violation of state or federal laws governing child care and development programs shall be
investigated and resolved using the district's procedures in BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.


Program Evaluation


The Superintendent or designee shall annually conduct an evaluation of the district's child care and development
services in accordance with state requirements. The results of the evaluation shall be used to develop an action plan
which establishes program goals and objectives for the coming year and addresses any areas identified as needing
improvement.  (5 CCR 18279-18281)


861/863







the driver
the driver


 the driver the 
driver


, and/or performing safety-sensitive function,


862/863







863/863





		Agenda 09.22.21

		Meeting August 4, 2021

		Meeting August 18, 2021

		8.1.2.1. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.2.1. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 092221

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.2.2. Warrant Register

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers Report cover

		8.1.2.3. August 2021 Board Budget Tranfer Report

		Surplus Cover 09.22.21

		BSS Tech Surplus List 09.22.21

		HH Bleacher Surplus List 09.22.21

		Personnel Actions--Certificated

		Personnel Actions--Classified

		8.1.3.3.-Cover- Credit Recovery Teacher Job Desc

		8.1.3.3.-Attachment-Credit Recovery Teacher 9-22-21

		8.1.3.4. - Cover - COVID 19 Compliance Manager Job Description

		8.1.3.4. - Attachment - COVID 19 Compliance Manager Job Description

		8.1.3.5. - Cover - Administrator Appreciation Week October 10

		8.1.3.5. - Attachment - Administrator Appreciation Week October 10

		8.1.3.6. - Cover -Classified Employee Appreciation Week May 15

		8.1.3.6. - Attachment -Classified Employee Appreciation Week May 15

		8.1.3.7. - Cover-  Teacher Appreciation Week May 11

		8.1.3.7. - Attachment -  Teacher Appreciation Week May 11

		ESSER III Plan- Cover

		2021_ESSER_III_Expenditure_Plan_(Elementary)_SCCS_Elementary_20210909

		2021_ESSER_III_Expenditure_Plan_(Secondary)_SCCS_Secondary_20210908 (1)

		8.2.1.1. CSA Sue Weitzel 9.22.21 Brd Agenda Cover

		8.2.1.1. CSA S. Weitzel Signed

		8.2.1.2. MOU Gear Up- Cover

		8.2.1.2. Gear Up MOU 2021

		8.2.1.3. MOU Magnet Programs- Cover

		8.2.1.3. CTE Magnet MOU

		8.2.1.4. CSA Project GLAD- Cover

		8.2.1.2. Project GLAD MOU- Gault 2021

		8.2.1.4. Project Glad CSA

		8.2.1.5. MOU Soul Shoppe- Cover

		8.2.1.5. Santa Cruz City Schools x Soul Shoppe Agreement

		8.2.1.6. Lexia English Board Cover

		8.2.1.6. Lexia Form

		8.2.1.6. Lexia Headset Form

		8.2.1.6. SCCS Lexia English order form

		8.2.2.1. Sprouts Extended Day Lease Agreement Cover BSSC

		8.2.2.1. Sprouts Extended Day Lease Agreement

		8.2.2.2. American Modular Systems, Inc. Proposal Modular Transportation Building Cover

		8.2.2.2. American Modular Systems, Inc. Proposal Modular Transportation Building

		8.2.2.3. Belli Architectural Group Amendment Agreement 1 Emergency Generators

		8.2.2.3. Belli Architectural Group Amendment Agreement 1 Emergency Generators

		8.2.2.4. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal Flagpole Installation Cover

		8.2.2.4. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal Flagpole Installation

		8.2.2.5. Pacific Coast Trane Proposal System Controller Upgrade Cover

		8.2.2.5. Pacific Coast Trane Proposal System Controller Upgrade

		8.2.2.6. Peace United Church Easement- Cover

		8.2.2.6. Peace Untited Church Easement

		8.2.4.1. Monday.com Renewal Cover

		8.2.4.1. Monday.com Renewal Invoice

		8.3.1. American Modular Systems Change Order 1 Gault Elementary School Modular Classroom Building Cover

		8.3.1. American Modular Systems Change Order 1 Gault Elementary School Modular Classroom Building

		8.3.2. CDW-G Quote Branciforte Small Schools Interactive Touch Panel Cover

		8.3.2. CDW-G Quote Branciforte Small Schools Interactive Touch Panel

		8.3.3. Creative Window Interiors, Inc. Proposal Branciforte Small Schools Window Shades Cover

		8.3.3. Creative Window Interiors, Inc. Proposal Branciforte Small Schools Window Shades

		8.3.4. CRW Industries Change Order 2 Santa Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement Cover

		8.3.4. CRW Industries Change Order 2 Santa Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement

		8.3.5. Development Group Inc. Change Order 1 Habor High School Harbor High School Telecomm Room Cover

		8.3.5. Development Group Inc. Change Order 1 Habor High School Harbor High School Telecomm Room

		8.3.6. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Interactive Touch Panel Installation Cover

		8.3.6. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Interactive Touch Panel Installation

		8.3.7. Field Turf Change Order 3 Mission Hill Middle School Athletic Field Replacement Cover

		8.3.7. Field Turf Change Order 3 Mission Hill Middle School Athletic Field Replacement

		8.3.8. K & D Landscaping Inc. Change Order 1 Westlake Elementary School Entry Landscape Cover

		8.3.8. K & D Landscaping Inc. Change Order 1 Westlake Elementary School Entry Landscape

		8.3.9. Robert A. Bothman Construction Proposal Branciforte Small Schools Sanitary Sewer Line Cover

		8.3.9. Robert A. Bothman Construction Proposal Branciforte Small Schools Sanitary Sewer Line

		8.3.10. Santa Cruz Signs Quote Bay View Elementary School Vinyl Window Covering Cover

		8.3.10. Santa Cruz Signs Quote Bay View Elementary School Vinyl Window Covering

		8.5.1.1. District Sustainability Update- Cover

		21.09.22 Sustainability GHG presentation

		8.5.2.1. Revision of BP 5121- Grades and Evaluations of Student Achievement- Cover (1)

		8521 BP 5121 Grades_Evaluation of Student Achievement

		8.5.2.1. 09.22.21 Proposed Addition to Board Policy 5121_ Grades and Evaluations of Student Achievement

		Final Staff Report Goals and Metrics Update Cover 9.22.21

		Final Goals and Metrics Data 2021-22

		Final Goals & Metrics Power Point 09.22.21

		8.5.3.1. 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals cover

		8.5.3.1. 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals Presentation 9.22.21

		8.5.3.1. 2020-21 SCCS UA SACS Report

		8.5.3.1. 2020-21 UA and 21-22 Revised Budget MYP 9.14.21

		8.5.3.2. Res. Gann Limits 2021 2122 cover

		8.5.3.2. Res Gann Limit 2021 2122

		8.5.3.2. Form GANN

		8.5.3.3. Board Cover for Resolution of ESD Series C Bonds

		8.5.3.3. Issuance Resolution 07-21-22 -ESD Series C.DOC

		8.5.3.3. Notice of Intention to Sell - ESD.DOCX

		8.5.3.3. Official Notice of Sale -ESD.DOCX

		8.5.3.3. Preliminary Official Statement - ESD Series C.DOCX

		8.5.3.4. Board Cover for Resolution of HSD Series C Bonds.DOCX

		8.5.3.4. Issuance Resolution 08-21-22 - HSD Series C.DOC

		8.5.3.4. Notice of Intention to Sell - HSD.DOCX

		8.5.3.4. Official Notice of Sale - HSD.DOCX

		8.5.3.4. Preliminary Official Statement - HSD Series C.DOCX

		8.5.5.1. Resolution 09-21-22 LGBTQ History Month Cover

		8.5.5.1. LGBTQ History Month Resolution 09-21-22

		8.5.5.2. Cvr Board Policy UpdatesFirst or Final Reading

		BP 1313 Civility

		BP 3511.1 Integrated Waste Management

		BP 3515.31 School Resource Officers

		BP 4141 4241 Collective Bargaining Agreement

		BP 4158 4258 4358 Employee Security

		BP 5141.4 Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting

		Policy Update Guidesheet

		BP 5141.52 Suicide Prevention

		BP 5142.2 Safe Routes to School Program

		BP 5145.12 Search and Seizure

		BP 5145.9 Hate-Motivated Behavior

		BP 6142.5 Environmental Education

		BP 6148 Child Care and Development

		BP 4112.42 Drug And Alcohol Testing For School Bus Drivers




